
 
 
 
 

SUMMONS  

 
Council Meeting PLEASE SIGN THE ATTENDANCE 

BOOK BEFORE ENTERING THE 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

Date:    4 February 2014 

Time:   10.30 am 
Place:  Council Chamber - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN 
 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Yamina Rhouati, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718504 or email 
kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115. 
 
This summons and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 PART I 

 Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public 

1   Apologies  

 To receive any apologies for the meeting. 

2   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 114) 

 To approve as a correct record and sign the minutes of the last meeting of 
Council held on 12 November 2013. 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee. 

4   Announcements by the Chairman  

 To receive any announcements through the Chair. 

5   Petitions  

 5a)   Petition Received (Pages 115 - 116) 

  The Council has received a petition from Mr Paul Gaunt with 2,673 
signatories, details of which are attached. 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


 5b)   Petitions Update (Pages 117 - 120) 

  Report of the Democratic Governance Manager. 

6   Public Participation  

 The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public. 
 
Statements 
If you would like to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this agenda, 
please register to do so at least 15 minutes prior to the meeting. Up to 3 
speakers are permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes each on any agenda item. 
Please contact the officer named above for any further clarification. 
 
Questions  
To receive any questions from members of the public  received in accordance 
with the constitution. Those wishing to ask questions are required to give notice 
of any such questions in writing to the officer named above (acting on behalf of 
the Corporate Director) no later than 5pm on Tuesday 28 January 2014. 
Please contact the officer named on the first page of this agenda for further 
advice. Questions may be asked without notice if the Chairman decides that the 
matter is urgent. 
 
Details of any questions received will be circulated to Councillors prior to the 
meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council’s website. 

 COUNCILLORS' MOTIONS AND QUESTIONS 

7   Notices of Motion (Pages 121 - 122) 

 For ease of reference, the rules on how a motion is dealt with at Council taken 
from Part 4 of the Council’s constitution is attached. 

 
To consider the following notices of motion: 

 7a)   Notice of Motion No.6 - Members' Allowances - Cllrs Jeff Osborn, 
Terry Chivers, John Walsh, Helen Osborn, Ernie Clark, Brian Dalton, 
Ian West, Ian Tomes, Ricky Rogers, and Trevor Carbin (Pages 123 - 
124) 

  Details attached.  
 

 7b)   Notice of motion No. 7 - Changing Call-in Procedures  - Cllrs Jon 
Hubbard and Gordon King (Pages 125 - 126) 

  Details attached.  

8   Councillors' Questions  

 Please note that Councillors are required to give notice of any such questions  
in writing to the officer named above (acting on behalf of the Corporate Director) 



no later than 5pm on Tuesday 28 January 2014. Please contact the officer 
named on the first page of this agenda for further advice. Questions may be 
asked without notice if the Chairman decides that the matter is urgent. 
 
Details of any questions received will be circulated to Councillors prior to the 
meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council’s website. 

 POLICY FRAMEWORK 

 Under its Constitution, the Council is responsible for approving the Policy 
Framework of the Council expressed in various plans and strategies which 

includes the Local Transport Plan referred to in item 9 below. 
 

This Plan was considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 21 January 2014 

 

9   Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011-2026: Other Strategies (Pages 127 - 
180) 

 To consider the following recommendation of Cabinet from its meeting on 21 
January 2014: 
 

That Cabinet approves the Wiltshire Local Transport Plan (LTP3) 
2011 – 2026: Accessibility, Cycling, Powered Two Wheeler and 
Smarter Choices strategies and recommends adoption by the 
Council at its meeting on 4 February 2014. 

 
The report considered by Cabinet is attached as background information. The 
LTP3 document is enclosed separately for members, for members of the public, it 
is available on the Council’s website along with this Summons and available on 
request. 

 OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

10   Standards Committee Recommendations on Changes to the Constitution 
(Pages 181 - 282) 

 Report by the Associate Director, Legal and Governance and Monitoring Officer 
incorporating recommendations from the Standards Committee on revisions to 
the Wiltshire Council Constitution. 
 
This item was deferred by Council at its meeting on 12 November 2013, pending 
a briefing on the changes for all councillors which has been arranged for 30 
January 2014. This now includes a further recommendation from the Standards 
Committee  made since the last meeting of Council. 

11   Drainage Byelaws (Pages 283 - 304) 

 Report by Parvis Khansari, Associate Director, Highways and Transport 

12   Pay Policy Statement and the Publication of Senior Staff Pay (Pages 305 - 
322) 



 To consider the recommendation of the Staffing Policy Committee from its 
meeting held on 8 January 2014 that Council approve the Pay Policy Statement.  
Report by Barry Pirie, Associate Director - People & Business Services. 

 MINUTES OF CABINET AND COMMITTEES 

13   Minutes of Cabinet and Committees (Pages 323 - 642) 

 a. The Chairman will move that Council receives and notes the minutes of 
Cabinet and the various Committees of the Council as listed in the Minutes 
Book enclosed separately. 
 

b. The Chairman will refer to Cabinet and each Committee in turn: 
i. The Leader, Cabinet members and Chairmen of Committees will be 

invited to make any important announcements. 
ii. Councillors will be given the opportunity to raise questions on points 

of information or clarification on the minutes presented. 
 

c. Councillors will be given an opportunity to raise general issues relating to 
Area Boards but not specific local issues. 

14   Membership of Committees  

 To determine any requests from Group Leaders for changes to committee 
membership in accordance with the allocation of seats to political groups 
previously approved by the Council. 

 PART II 

 Items during consideration of which it is recommended that the public 
should be excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information 

would be disclosed. 
 

None 
 
 

Dr Carlton Brand 
Corporate Director 
Wiltshire Council 
Bythesea Road 
Trowbridge 
Wiltshire   BA14 8JN 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

COUNCIL 
 
 
 

 
DRAFT MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 12 NOVEMBER 2013 
AT COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNTY HALL, TROWBRIDGE BA14 8JN. 
 
Present: 
 
Cllr Desna Allen, Cllr Glenis Ansell, Cllr Chuck Berry, Cllr Nick Blakemore, 
Cllr Richard Britton, Cllr Liz Bryant, Cllr Allison Bucknell, Cllr Trevor Carbin, Cllr Chris Caswill, 
Cllr Mary Champion, Cllr Terry Chivers, Cllr Ernie Clark, Cllr Richard Clewer, 
Cllr Mark Connolly, Cllr Christine Crisp (Chairman), Cllr Brian Dalton, Cllr Andrew Davis, 
Cllr Tony Deane, Cllr Christopher Devine, Cllr Stewart Dobson, Cllr Mary Douglas, 
Cllr Peter Edge, Cllr Peter Evans, Cllr Sue Evans, Cllr Nick Fogg, Cllr Jose Green, 
Cllr Howard Greenman, Cllr Mollie Groom, Cllr Russell Hawker, Cllr Mike Hewitt, 
Cllr Alan Hill, Cllr Charles Howard, Cllr Jon Hubbard, Cllr Keith Humphries, Cllr Chris Hurst, 
Cllr Peter Hutton, Cllr Simon Jacobs, Cllr George Jeans, Cllr David Jenkins, 
Cllr Julian Johnson, Cllr Bob Jones MBE, Cllr Simon Killane, Cllr Gordon King, 
Cllr John Knight, Cllr Jerry Kunkler, Cllr Alan MacRae, Cllr Howard Marshall, 
Cllr Laura Mayes, Cllr Helena McKeown, Cllr Ian McLennan, Cllr Jemima Milton, 
Cllr Bill Moss, Cllr Christopher Newbury, Cllr John Noeken, Cllr Paul Oatway, 
Cllr Stephen Oldrieve, Cllr Helen Osborn, Cllr Jeff Osborn, Cllr Linda Packard, 
Cllr Mark Packard, Cllr Graham Payne, Cllr Nina Phillips, Cllr David Pollitt, Cllr Leo Randall, 
Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, Cllr Pip Ridout, Cllr Ricky Rogers, Cllr Jane Scott OBE, 
Cllr Jonathon Seed, Cllr James Sheppard, Cllr John Smale, Cllr Toby Sturgis, 
Cllr John Thomson, Cllr Ian Tomes, Cllr Dick Tonge, Cllr Anthony Trotman, Cllr John Walsh, 
Cllr Nick Watts, Cllr Bridget Wayman, Cllr Fred Westmoreland, Cllr Ian West, 
Cllr Philip Whalley, Cllr Stuart Wheeler, Cllr Roy While, Cllr Philip Whitehead, 
Cllr Christopher Williams and Cllr Graham Wright 
 
 
  

 
59 Apologies 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Magnus Macdonald, 
Dennis Drewett, Horace Prickett, Cllr Pat Aves, Cllr Richard Gamble, Cllr Jacqui 
Lay, Bill Douglas and Rosemary Brown.  
 
Council Chamber Refurbishment 

 
This was the first meeting to be held in the Council Chamber in County Hall, 
following its refurbishment. The Chairman welcomed all members back to the 
traditional venue for full Council.  
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

With the Chairman’s permission, the Leader thanked Julie Anderson-Hill, Head 
of Transformational Change and her team for the way they had handled the 
refurbishment programme. She also thanked them for the fantastic job they had 
carried out in managing the movement of staff, noting that a further 3,000 staff 
would be moved shortly. 
 

60 Minutes of Previous Meetings 
 
The minutes of the ordinary meeting held on 9 July 2013 and the extraordinary 
meeting held on 3 September 2013 were presented. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the minutes of the Council meetings held on 9 July and 3 September 
2013 be approved as correct records and signed by the Chairman. 
 

61 Declarations of Interest 
 
No declarations of interest were made.  
 

62 Announcements by the Chairman 
 
a) Order of Business 
 
With the consent of council, the Chairman agreed to take ‘Councillors’ 
Questions’ (item no. 8) at the end of the meeting (after item 16).  This she 
explained was in view of the volume of questions received and to ensure there 
was sufficient time to transact the main business of the Council as listed in the 
Summons. 
 
b) Recent Royal Visits 
 
The Chairman announced that the County had been fortunate to have had three 
Royal visits in recent months. 

 
In October, His Royal Highness the Duke Of Kent visited two Wiltshire 
businesses.  M+W High Tech Projects in Chippenham, to present them with the 
Queen’s Award for Enterprise for international trade, and Ark Data Centres in 
Spring Park, Corsham, to see the latest developments in secure data storage.   

 
later in the month, Her Royal Highness the Duchess Of Cornwall attended the 
High Sheriff’s Concert in aid of youth action Wiltshire held in the Chapel at 
Marlborough College.  The concert, which centred on the life of Handel, was 
supported by over 450 people and was truly magnificent.  The Chairman 
commented that it was a great pleasure to be asked to attend the concert and to 
support such a worthy Wiltshire organisation by doing so. 

 

Page 6



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

In November, Her Royal Highness the Princess Royal visited the Wiltshire Barn 
Project in Woodborough, near Pewsey.  This charitable project aimed to support 
wounded, injured and sign ex-servicemen from all three services by providing a 
craft-based bookbinding training, qualification and employment scheme.  It was 
good to meet veterans benefitting from this project and to see firsthand the 
value which this project provided to them. 

 
His Royal Highness the Earl of Wessex had recently been made Chancellor of 
Bath University.  The Chairman explained that she had been invited to attend 
the Installation ceremony in Bath Abbey last week and the official opening of the 
new Chancellor’s Building at the University later in the afternoon.   The 
Chairman commented it was a privilege to be part of such a memorable 
occasion. 

 
(c )    Arctic Convoy Star Medal Presentation 

 
In September, the Chairman had hosted, in conjunction with the Mayor of 
Swindon and Wiltshire MP’s, a ceremony to honour Wiltshire residents who 
received the Arctic Convoy Star Medal.  The Medal was awarded to veterans of 
both the Arctic Convoys and of Bomber Command.  Described by Sir Winston 
Churchill as ‘the worst journey in the world’, the Arctic Convoy ships of the 
Royal And Merchant navies made repeated perilous journeys in sub-zero 
temperatures to ensure vital supplies of both arms and food supplies reached 
Russian shores.  Many lost their lives but their efforts are widely recognised as 
helping Russia’s war effort and significantly shortening World War II.   

 
The Chairman explained that it had been a very humbling experience to join 
with MP’s to present the veterans with their medals and commemorative scrolls 
from the Council to acknowledge their gallantry.   
 
(d) Remembrance Day Services And Parades  
 
The Chairman said she had been delighted to be to attend the launch of the 
Wiltshire Royal British Legion Poppy Appeal at Salisbury Racecourse recently 
where she had purchased and was presented with the first poppy sold in 
Wiltshire.  With the strong armed services link to Wiltshire, she had welcomed 
the opportunity to be involved with this important and vital fund raising work 
undertaken by the Royal British Legion.  The Council had also encouraged 
support of the appeal at its offices through the selling of poppies. 

 
Annual Remembrance Day service and parades had taken place across 
Wiltshire last weekend.   The Chairman was pleased to say that, where 
invitations had been received from towns and parishes for the Council to be 
represented, Wiltshire Councillors attended services and laid wreaths at war 
memorials across the County on behalf of the Council.  The Chairman thanked 
Councillors for their willingness to be involved in and attend these important 
ceremonies. 
 

Page 7



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

(e)      The County of Wiltshire Carol Service 
 
The Chairman reminded members of the County Of Wiltshire Carol Service, 
being held in Malmesbury Abbey on Tuesday, 10 December at 7.00 p.m.   The 
Service would  be conducted by the Reverend Neill Archer and The Venerable 
Christine Froude, Archdeacon of Malmesbury. 

 
This year the Council was co-ordinating a Carol Service involving Wiltshire 
Council and Swindon Borough Council, the Police, Fire Service and other 
agencies who work together to support the community of Wiltshire.  All 
members had received an invitation to attend this service.    
 
Staff Carol Services would be held at the three main hubs: Bourne Hill on 
Wednesday, 4 December, Monkton Park on Thursday, 5 December and County 
Hall on Tuesday, 10 December.  All services would commence at 1.00 p.m. and 
would be led by members of the Wiltshire Chaplaincy Team.  The Chairman 
encouraged members to support these services if they could and join staff to 
enjoy these seasonal celebrations.  

 
(f)       The Late Councillor Linda Conley 
 
The Chairman explained that as with other members and officers, she had been 
deeply saddened by the recent death of Councillor Linda Conley. 

 
The Chairman paid tribute to Linda, her unstinting work for the Council and her 
local community. 

 
Linda was elected to the Council in 2009 and her clear desire to ‘make a 
difference’ for Wiltshire was evident. Her knowledge of the complexities and 
diverse areas of waste management, and her determination to raise standards, 
commanded respect from all who came into contact with her.  She was 
continually striving for improvements to benefit Wiltshire residents.   

 
A memorial service would be held on 22 November at 2pm at Holy Trinity 
Church, Bradford on Avon. Councillors of Linda’s calibre were rare.   

 
The Leader also paid tribute to Linda commenting that she was a very special 
lady, who had been wonderful to work with and did everything with great 
humour. Linda had worked tremendously hard with the utmost dedication on the 
transformation of waste services, ensuring that the transition to one uniform 
service had been a smooth one. The Leader added that Linda had been a 
wonderful friend and colleague, who worked hard for the people she 
represented and who would be sorely missed.  

 
Cllr Jon Hubbard explained that the Council was united in expressing sorrow. 
He considered that Linda typified what a councillor should be. She was a hard 
working local member who had been highly regarded and her passing would be 
a great loss to the Council.  

Page 8



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Cllr Ernie Clark also joined in paying tribute to Linda commenting on her 
extensive knowledge and that she was highly regarded.  

 
Cllr Ricky Rogers also paid tribute to Linda commenting on her detailed 
knowledge of the waste service, her hard work and that she would be sadly 
missed.  

 
Linda had supported Cllr Toby Sturgis as Portfolio Holder for Waste Services. 
Cllr Toby Sturgis commented that Linda had been a joy to know and work with. 
He paid tribute to her invaluable work in supporting him on the waste service.  
 
Other members also paid tribute to Linda including Cllr Graham Payne who had 
also worked with Linda on West Wiltshire District Council as had other 
members. He said that it had been a privilege to work with her.  Cllr Laura 
Mayes said that Linda had been able to keep her sense of humour even in 
difficult circumstances, for which she had been very grateful. 

 
Those present stood for two minutes of silence in recognition of the service and 
contribution to the Council and to Wiltshire generally given by Linda and the fact 
that she was a serving councillor.   
 

63 Petitions 
 
A report by the Head of Democratic Services was presented which gave 
Council details of the 11 petitions received for the period since the last Council 
meeting. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Council note the report, the petitions received and the actions being 
taken in relation to them, as set out in the Appendix to the report. 
 

64 Petitions Received 
 
No petitions had been received for presentation at this meeting.  
 

65 Petitions Update 
 
A report by the Head of Democratic Governance Manager was presented which 
gave Council details of 11 petitions received for the period since the last Council 
meeting. It was noted that the petition in respect of Speeding through 
Colingbourne Ducis had in fact been referred to Tidworth Area Board and not 
Marlborough Area Board as shown in the appendix presented.  
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Resolved: 
 
That Council note the report, the petitions received and the actions being 
taken in relation to them, as set out in the Appendix to the report as 
presented. 
 

66 Public Participation 
 
No requests for public participation had been received for this meeting.  
 

67 Notices of Motion 
 
Council was asked to consider the following motions received in accordance 
with the Council’s Constitution. 
 

(a) Notice of Motion No.2 - Government Guidance on Child Protection and 
Safeguarding in Schools - Cllrs Helen Osborn and Jeff Osborn 

 The Chairman reported receipt of the above mentioned motion. 
 
Cllr Helen Osborn moved the following motion which was duly seconded by 
Cllr Jeff Osborn: 
 
‘This council congratulates the political and managerial leadership of 
Children Services in granting permission for their specialist staff to speak out 
to the national media regarding the Department of Education’s new guidance 
on child protection and safeguarding in schools. This is a far too important a 
matter to be left to the autonomy of headteachers’. 
 
To assist Council in its consideration of this motion, details of the Council’s 
response to the Department for Education’s consultation: ‘Keeping Children 
Safe in Education’ was presented. 
 
Cllr Helen Osborn thanked officers for inclusion of the Council’s response to 
the Guidance in the Council Summons which she considered very helpful. 
She considered that child protection and safeguarding measures should 
remain the responsibility of local authorities and not left to individual 
headteachers.  
 
Cllr Laura Mayes, Cabinet member for Children’s Services explained that 
she had welcomed and appreciated officers speaking to the media to raise 
awareness of such an important issue. Cllr Mayes supported Deborah 
Steele’s comments and it was noted that the Council had been invited to 
discuss the matter with the Minister. Cllr Mayes supported the motion.  
 
The Chairman moved that the motion be debated and this was seconded by 
the Vice-Chairman and on being put to the vote, it was  

Page 10



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Resolved: 
 
That the motion be debated. 
 
Debate 
 
The Leader stressed that the most important thing was to work with our 
schools. She commented that we had a close working relationship with our 
schools that would enable us to work together to continue the good work 
achieved on safeguarding.  
 
Cllr Jon Hubbard commented that he was delighted that the Council had 
been forthright in its views on this important issue. He agreed that working 
closely with schools and the partnership arrangements we had with them 
were very important. Cllr Ernie Clark also supported the motion and agreed 
with partnership working with schools on this. This was also echoed by Cllr 
Ricky Rogers.  
 
On being put to the vote, the Motion was adopted and it was therefore 
 
Resolved: 
 
That notice of motion no. 2 be adopted as presented as follows: 
 
That this council congratulates the political and managerial leadership 
of Children Services in granting permission for their specialist staff to 
speak out to the national media regarding the Department of 
Education’s new guidance on child protection and safeguarding in 
schools. This is a far too important a matter to be left to the autonomy 
of headteachers. 

(b) Notice of motion no. 3 - Parking levy on supermarkets - Cllrs Cllrs Jeff 
Osborn and Terry Chivers 

 The Chairman reported receipt of the above mentioned motion. 
 
Cllr Jeff Osborn moved the following motion which was duly seconded by 
Cllr Terry Chivers: 
 
‘This council requires officers to investigate the opportunities provided in the 
Sustainable Communities Act 2007 to levy a charge on all Wiltshire 
supermarkets with the object of reducing parking charges in our city and 
market towns. 
 
A report should be presented in sufficient time before the next full council to 
enable a notice of motion to be prepared so that a debate can take place on 

Page 11



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

the matter’. 
 
Cllr Jeff Osborn presented the above motion. He compared town centre car 
parking where customers had to pay for car parking with supermarkets 
where customer parking was provided free of charge. He considered that 
this represented a gross inequality in the retail trade and that there should 
be a level playing field between supermarkets and the town centre retail 
trade. He therefore supported the principle of taking this further. 
 
Cllr John Thomson, Cabinet member for Cabinet Member for Highways, 
Streetscene and Broadband explained that such a process would entail a 
very lengthy and complicated process with far reaching implications. Cllr 
Thomson considered that as it was a policy development issue which would 
require detailed consideration, it should be referred to Overview and Scrutiny 
to investigate and research. 
 
The Chairman, noting that such a proposal would require detailed 
consideration, moved that the motion be referred to the Overview and 
Scrutiny Management Committee without debate. This was seconded by the 
Vice-Chairman and on being put to the vote, it was  
 
Resolved: 
 
That motion no. 3 – Parking Levy on Supermarkets be referred to the 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee without debate.  

(c) Notice of motion no. 4 - Living Wage - Cllrs Jeff Osborn and Terry Chivers 

 The Chairman reported receipt of the above mentioned motion. 
 
Cllr Jeff Osborn moved the following motion which was duly seconded by 
Cllr Terry Chivers: 
 
‘This council follows the example of such local authorities as Brighton and 
Hove, and Rochdale, and moves its in-house lower paid employees up to 
the Living Wage – currently £7.45 per hour. 
 
It also requires that all bidders for Wiltshire Council contracts are to  pay 
their staff at least at the Living Wage level’. 
 
Cllr Jeff Osborn explained the background to his motion and what it set out 
to achieve. He accepted that reference to ‘all bidders’ could be changed to 
‘future bidders’. He considered that it was incumbent on the Council to 
introduce this especially in the context of recent pay freezes applied to local 
authority staff. 
 
Cllr Stuart Wheeler, Cabinet Member for Hubs, Heritage & Arts, Governance 

Page 12



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

and Support Services (HR, Legal, ICT, Business Services, Democratic 
Services) responded to the motion. Whilst he appreciated the sentiments 
behind the motion, was concerned that the motion if adopted, could have 
unintended consequences. He explained that such a move would have an 
impact on schools and therefore affect schools’ budgets. Such a proposal 
should be considered in detail by the appropriate member body which in this 
case, would be the Staffing Policy Committee.  
 
Cllr Allison Bucknell, Chairman of the Staffing Policy Committee confirmed 
that she would be happy to take the matter to her committee for further 
consideration along with proposals for job families.  
 
In view of the above, the Chairman moved that the motion be referred to the 
Staffing Policy Committee without debate and this was seconded by the 
Vice-Chairman and on being put to the vote, it was 
 
Resolved: 
 
That motion no. 4 – Living Wage be referred to the Staffing Policy 
Committee without debate.  

(d) Notice of motion no. 5 - Blacklisting Practices - From Cllrs Ricky Rogers 
and Jeff Osborn 

 The Chairman reported receipt of the above mentioned motion.  
 
Cllr Ricky Rogers moved the following motion which, with the consent of 
Council he amended since his original submission. The motion was duly 
seconded by Cllr Jeff Osborn: 
 
Motion as amended: 
 
‘That Wiltshire Council deplores the illegal practice of “Blacklisting” within the 
Construction & Civil Engineering Industry and will ensure that any company 
tendering for Construction & Civil Engineering contracts by Wiltshire Council 
will be asked to provide information that they have not conducted any “grave 
misconduct” by way of blacklisting. This will include questions in relation to; 
 

1. Membership of The Consulting Association. 
2. Employment of individuals who were named contacts for The 

Consulting Association. 
3. Identifying the steps taken to remedy blacklisting for affected workers. 
4. Identifying the steps taken to ensure blacklisting will not happen 

again’. 
 
Cllr Ricky Rogers presented his motion and explained the background to it 
and what he sought to achieve by its adoption. He acknowledged that there 

Page 13



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

were differing legal opinions on such a move. He referred to the external 
legal advice he had received confirming the proposals would be legally 
acceptable. He explained that 8 companies which he named at the meeting 
had acknowledged and apologised for abusing civil rights. 
 
Cllr Dick Tonge, Cabinet member for Finance, Performance, Risk, 
Procurement and Welfare Reform responded to the motion. He suggested 
that the motion be referred to the Leader and the relevant Cabinet member 
who would arrange a meeting with Cllrs Ricky Rogers and Jeff Osborn to 
consider the matter and review the outcome.  
 
In taking into account the above, the Chairman moved that the motion be 
referred to the Leader (and Cabinet member) to consider how the objectives 
of the motion could be taken forward. This was seconded by the Vice-
Chairman and on being put to the vote, it was 
 
Resolved: 
 
That motion no 5 – Blacklisting practices be referred to the Leader (and 
Cabinet member) to consider how best the objectives of the motion 
could be taken forward.  
 
Recorded vote 
Cllr Jon Hubbard requested that his vote against the above decision be 
recorded.  
 

68 Review of Members Allowances 
 
Mr Albert Lampey, the Chairman of the Independent Remuneration Panel (IRP), 
presented the report of the IRP and its recommendations. He explained that the 
IRP had undertaken a detailed review of the current scheme of Members’ 
allowances with a remit to recommend to the Council a scheme of allowances.  
 
Mr Lampey thanked Members who had completed questionnaires and met with 
the Panel to provide evidence and background to the review. He thanked his 
fellow Panel members, Mr Jeremy Payne and David Stratton OBE for all their 
hard work. He also thanked officers for their invaluable assistance.   
 
Mr Lampey guided members through the key aspects of the Panel’s report and 
its recommendations. He also answered members’ questions on various 
aspects of the review and the information taken into account in arriving at the 
recommendations, in particular the rates for Special Responsibility Allowances 
for the various member roles.   
 
Councillor Stuart Wheeler, Cabinet Member for Hubs, Heritage & Arts, 
Governance Support Services (HR, Legal, ICT, Business Services, Democratic 

Page 14



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Services), thanked Mr Lampey and his colleagues on the Panel for their 
detailed work which he considered had been carried out extremely thoroughly. 
 
Cllr Wheeler moved the recommendations of the IRP as contained in the 
Summons pack subject to an alteration to recommendation 14(b), inserting the 
words “in accordance with a scheme prepared by the Chairman of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Committee; such a scheme to be approved by that 
Committee before it is implemented” after the words “as appropriate”.  
 
Group Leaders were invited to comment before the Chairman opened the 
debate to all other members.  
 
The Leader thanked Mr Lampey and his colleagues for their detailed work. She 
reminded Council that the review was in respect of the various positions on the 
Council held by members and not those who currently held those positions. She 
thanked the Panel for recognising the increasing role of the Health and 
Wellbeing Board and its increasing responsibilities.  
 
Cllr Jon Hubbard questioned whether the IRP had been aware that by virtue of 
a Council decision, the Chairman of the Health and Wellbeing Board had to be 
the Leader of the Council and thereby attracting an additional Special 
Responsibility Allowance.  
 
Cllr Hubbard moved the following amendment which was duly seconded by Cllr 
Helena Mckeown: 
 
In respect of Recommendation 9 – that no Special Responsibility Allowance be 
paid to the Chairman of the Health and Wellbeing Board for as long as that 
position is held by the Leader of the Council.  
 
A discussion ensued on the above amendment during which some members 
supported the motion on the basis that no individual should receive multiple 
Special Responsibility Allowances whilst the majority view was that such an 
allowance reflected the role and responsibility of that position and that the 
Leader may not always hold the position of Chairman of the Board. The 
allowance therefore recognised the position and no reflection of the individual 
member holding that position. 
 
On being put to the vote, the above amendment was LOST. 
 
Cllr Jon Hubbard moved the following amendment which was seconded by Cllr 
Helena Mckeown: 
 
In respect of Recommendation 28 - That the allowance for co-opted members 
of the Children’s Select Committee be set at £1,926 (being the same as for co-
opted members of the Police and Crime Panel).  
 

Page 15



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Mr Lampey explained that no evidence had been submitted during the review 
which suggested that the required time input of this role had changed 
significantly. 
 
On being put to the vote, the amendment was LOST. 
 
Cllr Jeff Osborn moved the following amendment which was seconded by Cllr 
Terry Chivers: 
 
That every SRA should attract the same 1% increase as back bench members. 

On being put to the vote, the above amendment  was LOST and, a recorded 
vote having been requested by the requisite number of Councillors, the voting 
was recorded as follows: 

For the amendment (32)  

Cllrs Desna Allen, Glenis Ansell, Nicholas Blakemore, Trevor Carbin, Chris 
Caswill, Terry Chivers, Ernie Clark, Brian Dalton, Peter Edge, Nick Fogg, Jon 
Hubbard, Chris Hurst, George Jeans, David Jenkins, Bob Jones MBE, Simon 
Killane, Gordon King, Howard Marshall, Dr Helena McKeown, Ian McLennan, 
Stephen Oldrieve, Helen Osborne, Jeff Osborn, Linda Packard, Mark Packard, 
David Pollitt, Ricky Rogers, Ian Tomes, John Walsh, Nick Watts, Ian West, 
Graham Wright.  

Against the amendment  (50) 

Cllrs Richard Britton, Liz Bryant, Allison Bucknell, Mary Champion, Richard 
Clewer, Mark Connolly, Christine Crisp, Andrew Davis, Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, 
Tony Deane, Christopher Devine, Stewart Dobson, Mary Douglas, Peter Evans, 
Sue Evans, Jose Green, Howard Greenman, Mollie Groom, Russell Hawker, 
Mike Hewitt, Alan Hill, Charles Howard, Keith Humphries, Peter Hutton, Simon 
Jacobs, Julian Johnson, Jerry Kunkler, Alan MacRae, Laura Mayes, Jemima 
Milton, William Moss, Christopher Newbury, John Noeken, Paul Oatway QPM, 
Leo Randall, Jane Scott OBE, Jonathan Seed, James Sheppard, John Smale, 
Toby Sturgis, John Thomson, Richard Tonge, Tony Trotman, Bridget Wayman, 
Fred Westmoreland, Philip Whalley, Stuart Wheeler, Roy While, Philip 
Whitehead, Chris Williams. 

Abstentions (3) 

Cllrs Graham Payne, Nina Phillips, Pip Ridout. 

The following amendment was moved and duly seconded: 
 
That no member should receive more than one Special Responsibility 
Allowance. 
 
A discussion ensued on the above amendment. A majority view was that the 
IRP had arrived at its conclusions following a detailed review taking into account 

Page 16



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

necessary information and evidence and that Council should accept its findings. 
Furthermore, that members should be recompensed for their time in carrying 
out the additional roles and responsibilities they had been appointed to and 
bearing in mind that not all members were of independent financial means.  
 
On being put to the vote, the above amendment was LOST. 
 
Cllr Chris Caswill moved the following amendment which was seconded by Cllr 
Terry Chivers: 
 
To add at the end of Recommendation 5 - This and other increases geared to it 
be suspended for one year in light of the current economic situation. 
 
A discussion ensued on the above amendment. Concern was expressed over 

the public perception of Council approving the proposed increases in light of the 

recent voluntary redundancy programme and when compared to the 1% 

increase awarded to its staff and the financial difficulties being faced by a 

growing number in the community. It was also emphasised that the IRP had 

taken into account the time commitment needed to fulfil the role of member and 

the various roles which attracted Special Responsibility Allowances. That on 

this basis, Council should accept the recommendations of the IRP. 

On being put to the vote, the amendment was LOST and, a recorded vote 

having been requested by the requisite number of Councillors, the voting was 

recorded as follows: 

For the amendment  (31) 

Cllrs Desna Allen, Glenis Ansell, Nicholas Blakemore, Trevor Carbin, Chris 
Caswill, Terry Chivers, Ernie Clark, Brian Dalton, Peter Edge, Nick Fogg, Jon 
Hubbard, Chris Hurst, George Jeans, David Jenkins, Bob Jones MBE, Gordon 
King, Howard Marshall, Dr Helena McKeown, Ian McLennan, Stephen Oldrieve, 
Helen Osborn, Jeff Osborn, Linda Packard, Mark Packard, David Pollitt, Ricky 
Rogers, Ian Tomes, John Walsh, Nick Watts, Ian West, Graham Wright. 

Against the amendment   (48) 

Cllrs Chuck Berry, Richard Britton, Allison Bucknell, Mary Champion, Richard 
Clewer, Christine Crisp, Andrew Davis, Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, Tony Deane, 
Christopher Devine, Mary Douglas, Peter Evans, Sue Evans, Jose Green, 
Howard Greenman, Mollie Groom, Russell Hawker, Mike Hewitt, Alan Hill, 
Charles Howard, Keith Humphries, Peter Hutton, Simon Jacobs, Julian 
Johnson, John Knight, Alan MacRae, Laura Mayes, Jemima Milton, William 
Moss, Christopher Newbury, John Noeken, Paul Oatway QPM, Leo Randall, 
Jane Scott OBE, Jonathan Seed, James Sheppard, John Smale, Toby Sturgis, 
John Thomson, Richard Tonge, Tony Trotman, Bridget Wayman, Fred 

Page 17



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Westmoreland, Philip Whalley, Stuart Wheeler, Roy While, Philip Whitehead, 
Chris Williams.  

Abstentions  (7) 

CllrsLiz Bryant, Mark Connolly, Stewart Dobson, Simon Killane, Graham Payne, 
Nina Phillips, Pip Ridout. 

Cllr Ernie Clark moved the following amendment which was duly seconded: 
 
In respect of Recommendation 3 – That all of the allowances recommended 
herein to take effect from 12 November 2013 (and therefore not backdated to 
May 2013 as recommended). 
 
It was pointed out that backdating all allowances to May 2013 was a 
recommendation of the IRP. 
 
On being put to the vote, the above amendment was LOST. 
 
All amendments put forward having been LOST, the Chairman invited members 
to debate the main motion and or to propose any further amendments. 
 
With no further amendments having been moved, Council returned to the main 
motion to accept all the recommendations of the IRP subject to an amendment 
to recommendation 14 (b) as detailed above.  Cllr Wheeler, mover of the 
motion, thanked members for their contributions to this debate.  
 
The Chairman of Council thanked Mr Lampey and his colleagues on the IRP for 
their due care and diligence in carrying out the review and in particular to Mr 
Lampey for attending this meeting to present his Panel’s report and answering 
members’ questions.  
 
The motion was then put to the vote and was CARRIED and, a recorded vote 
having been requested by the requisite number of Councillors, the voting was 
recorded as follows: 

For the Motion  (53)  

Cllrs Chuck Berry, Richard Britton, Liz Bryant, Allison Bucknell, Mary Champion, 
Richard Clewer, Christine Crisp, Andrew Davis, Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, Tony 
Deane, Christopher Devine, Stewart Dobson, Mary Douglas, Peter Evans, Sue 
Evans, Nick Fogg, Jose Green, Howard Greenman, Mollie Groom, Russell 
Hawker, Mike Hewitt, Alan Hill, Charles Howard, Keith Humphries, Peter 
Hutton, Simon Jacobs, Julian Johnson, Simon Killane, John Knight, Alan 
MacRae, Laura Mayes, Jemima Milton, William Moss, Christopher Newbury, 
John Noeken, Paul Oatway QPM, Nina Phillips, Leo Randall, Jane Scott OBE, 
Jonathon Seed, James Sheppard, John Smale, Toby Sturgis, John Thomson, 
Richard Tonge, Tony Trotman, Bridget Wayman, Fred Westmoreland, Philip 
Whalley, Stuart Wheeler, Roy While, Philip Whitehead, Chris Williams. 

Page 18



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Against the Motion (29) 

Cllrs Desna Allen, Glenis Ansell, Nicholas Blakemore, Trevor Carbin, Chris 
Caswill, Terry Chivers, Ernie Clark, Mark Connolly, Brian Dalton, Peter Edge, 
Jon Hubbard, Chris Hurst, George Jeans, David Jenkins, Bob Jones MBE, 
Gordon King, Dr Helena McKeown, Ian McLennan, Stephen Oldreive, Helen 
Osborn, Jeff Osborn, Linda Packard, Mark Packard, David Pollitt, Ricky Rogers, 
Ian Tomes, John Walsh, Nick Watts, Ian West.  

Abstentions (2) 

Cllrs Graham Payne, Pip Ridout.  

It was therefore, 
 
Resolved: 
 
To approve the recommendations of The Independent Remuneration 
Panel as follows:  
 
(1) The current Basic Allowance of £12,167 per annum be increased by the 

addition of the 1% pay award to council staff for 2013/14 resulting in a 
basic allowance of £12,289 for 2013/14. 

 
(2) The Council adopts the annual pay award to council staff as the index by 

which annual adjustments are made to the basic allowance and the special 
responsibility allowances payable to individual councillors for the period 
up to 2016/17.   

 
(3) All of the allowances recommended herein are backdated to 7 May 2013 

being the first day of office for elected councillors. 
 

(4) The current limitation on the number of SRAs payable to councillors is 
discontinued and that a maximum of 2 SRAs be payable in full.  No third 
SRA be payable. 

 
(5) The Leader’s SRA, be set at 250% of the basic allowance resulting in an 

SRA of £30,722 per annum (Band 1). 
 

(6) The Deputy Leader SRA remains at 80% of the Leader SRA or £24,577 per 
annum (Band 2). 

 
(7) The Cabinet Member SRA remain at 60% of the Leader SRA or £18,433 per 

annum (Band 3). 
 

(8) The Portfolio Holders’ SRA remain set at 22.5% of the Leader SRA or 
£6,912 per annum (Band 7). 

 
(9) An SRA be paid for the Chairman of the Health and Wellbeing Board and 

that this be set at 30% of the Leader SRA or £9,216 per annum (Band 6). 
 

Page 19



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

(10) An SRA continue to be paid to the Chairman of the Police and Crime 
Panel and that this continue to be set at 30% of the Leader SRA or £9,216 
per annum  (Band 6). 

 
(11) The Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee SRA 

is set at 35% of the Leader SRA or £10,753 per annum (Band 5). 
 
(12) SRAs for the Chairmen of the Children’s Select Committee,  the 

Environment Select Committee and the Health Select Committee are set at 
22.5% of the Leader SRA or £6,912 per annum (Band 7). 

 
(13) The Vice-Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 

SRA is set at 22.5% of the Leader SRA or £6,912 per annum (Band 7). 
 
(14) (a)  The scrutiny fund, which is intended to reward Councillors performing 

specific scrutiny functions such as chairing task groups and rapid 
scrutiny exercises and acting as Vice Chairman of Select Committees, is 
retained within the scheme and is increased to £15,000. 

 

(b) The fund is to be allocated, as appropriate in accordance with a 
scheme prepared by the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee; such a scheme to be approved by that 
Committee before it is implemented. 

 
(15) The Chairman of Area Board SRA is set at 22.5% of the Leader SRA or 

£6,912 per annum (Band 7). 
 
(16) The Chairman of Area Planning Committee SRA is set at 20% of the 

Leader SRA or £6,144 per annum (Band 8). 
 
(17) The Chairman of Council SRA and Vice-Chairman of Council SRA are set 

at 40% and 20% of the Leader SRA or £12,289 (Band 4) and £6,144 per 
annum (Band 8) respectively. 

 
(18) The Chairman of Licensing Committee SRA remains at 10% of the Leader 

SRA or £3,072 per annum (Band 10). 
 
(19) The Chairman of the Strategic Planning Committee SRA is set at 15% of 

the Leader SRA or £4608 per annum (Band 9). 
 
(20) The Chairman of the Audit Committee SRA is set at 10% of the Leader 

SRA or £3,072 per annum (Band 10). 
 
(21) The Chairman of the Staffing Policy Committee SRA is set at 10% of the 

Leader SRA or £3,072 per annum (Band 10). 
 
(22) The Chairman of the Wiltshire Pension Fund Committee SRA is set at 10% 

of the Leader SRA or £3,072 per annum (Band 10). 
 
(23) The Chairmen of the two Operational Flood Working Groups’ SRA is set at 

10% of the Leader SRA or £3,072 per annum (Band 10). 
 

Page 20



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

(24) (a) The Group Leader Allowance remains as follows: 
 

• A flat rate of £500 per Group Leader, plus £50 per member in 
the Group. 

• £100 per member in the Group to remunerate those 
members taking on special Group responsibilities (e.g. 
Secretary, treasurer, spokesperson). 
 

(b) The Group Leaders’ Allowance is exempt from the SRA per 
Councillor cap. 

 
(25) The Chairman of the Standards Committee’s allowance is set at 10% of 

the Leader SRA or £3,072 per annum (Band 10). 
 
(26) The Independent Person for Standards should continue to receive an 

allowance of £2,240 per annum 
 
(27) The Co-opted Members of the Standards Committee’s allowance remain at 

£1,120 per annum. 
 
(28) The Co-opted Member of the Children’s Select Committee’s allowance 

remain at £896 per annum. 
 
(29) The Co-opted Members of the Police and Crime Panel’s allowance remain 

at £1,926 per annum. 
 
(30) There is no amendment to the current scheme’s classification of 

approved duties. 
 
(31) The mileage rate should be linked to the inland revenue rate (currently 

45p per mile) and any movement in that rate should trigger an automatic 
rise in the councillor’s rate. 

 
(32) Subsistence and overnight allowances should be linked to those paid for 

officers, with the exception of lunch allowance which is payable for 
councillors. 

 
(33) Payment of a Technology Allowance of £250 per Councillor is continued 

within the scheme. This annual payment covers all IT consumables and 
the cost of the Councillor’s broadband. The Allowance is given with an 
expectation that it will be used by Councillors to contribute to the cost of 
broadband internet access.   If the Council provides a dedicated 
broadband connection for a Councillor then they should receive £70 per 
year towards consumables. 

 
(34) There is no amendment to the current Scheme’s Dependents’ Carers’ 

allowance. 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 21



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

69 Statutory Post of Head of Paid Service 
 
Council had at its last meeting on 9 July 2013, considered a report on the 
appointment of the statutory Head of Paid Service. At that meeting it was 
resolved to give the matter further consideration at this meeting and as an 
interim measure, Maggie Rae, Corporate Director was appointed to this 
position. 
 
Accordingly, a report was presented which sought Council’s approval of 
arrangements for the rotation of the statutory role of the Head of Paid service 
between the three Corporate Directors having regard to recent statutory 
guidance on the Council’s safeguarding responsibilities. This would mean  each 
Corporate Director taking on this responsibility for a period of four calendar 
months. 
 
Responsibility for overseeing the role of the chair of the Local Safeguarding 
Children Board (LSCB) would be undertaken by Corporate Directors Maggie 
Rae and Dr Carlton Brand on an alternating annual basis to ensure that there 
was no conflict of interest when the Corporate Director responsible for children’s 
services was the head of paid service. 
 
If approved by Council, the role of head of paid service would be discharged as 
follows: 
 
12 November 2013 – 31 December 2013   Carolyn Godfrey, corporate 

director and statutory officer 
for children’s services 
 

1 January 2014 – 30 April 2014  Dr Carlton Brand, corporate 
director and returning officer 
 

1 May 2014 - 31 August 2014    Maggie Rae, corporate director 
and statutory officer for public 
health and adult care 
 

1 September 2014 - 31 December 2014  Carolyn Godfrey, Corporate  
Director 

 
This arrangement to continue on the same basis for these designated posts in 
subsequent years. 
 
Oversight of the role of the chair of the LSCB as envisaged by the statutory guidance 
was proposed to be undertaken as follows: 
 
12 November 2013 to 31 December 2013   Maggie Rae 
 
1 January 2014 to 31 December 2014   Dr Carlton Brand 
 
Thereafter on an alternating annual basis between these two Corporate Director posts . 
 

Page 22



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Resolved: 
 

(1) To agree that the statutory role of head of paid service is designated 
to the three Corporate Directors on a rotational basis of 4 calendar 
months each in accordance with the arrangements set out above and 
in paragraphs 12 and 13 of the report presented. 
 

(2) To ask the monitoring officer to amend the constitution to reflect 
these arrangements. 

 
70 Standards Committee Recommendations on Changes to the Constitution 

 
Council was invited to consider a report which gave details of a number of 
proposed changes to the Constitution as recommended by the Standards 
Committee.  
 
The subject areas of the recommended changes were as follows: 
 
a. Amendments to the following protocols to the constitution: 

- Protocol 2 - Councillor/ Officer Relations 
- Protocol 3 - Guidance to Members on Outside Bodies 
- Protocol 4 - Planning Code of Good Practice 
 

b. Registration and disclosure of additional interests and withdrawal from 
meetings where a councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

c. Amendment of the standards committee’s terms of reference to remove 
the requirement for political proportionality in relation to the standards 
hearing sub-committee, standards review sub-committee and the 
standards dispensation sub-committee. 
 

However, given the level of detail involved in the above mentioned proposed 
changes and the number of new members elected as recently as May 2013, it 
was proposed to defer consideration of these changes until the next meeting. A 
briefing for members could then be arranged to take place prior to the next 
meeting to explain the detail of the proposed changes and provide an 
opportunity for members to ask questions. 
 
A suggestion was made that as all of the changes had been initially considered 
by the Focus Group on the Constitution and recommended by the Standards 
Committee, Council should be in a position to determine them at this meeting 
without deferral for a members’ briefing. At the very least it was suggested that 
recommendation (c ) above could be determined at this meeting as this was a 
straight forward matter and this was agreed. 
 
c. Amendment of the standards committee’s terms of reference to remove 

the requirement for political proportionality in relation to the standards 

Page 23



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

hearing sub-committee, standards review sub-committee and the 
standards dispensation sub-committee. 

 
This would open the membership of the sub-committees to more members, 
making it easier to appoint sub-committees for reviews and hearings within the 
timescales set down in the procedure. It would also help avoid any perception 
that the sub-committees were politically driven. It was noted that approval of 
such a measure would require no member voting against the proposal.  
 
On being put to the vote, it was 
 
Resolved: 
 
1. That Council approves an amendment to the terms of reference of 

the standards committee to remove the requirement for political 
proportionality in relation to its sub-committees, but including a 
requirement of a maximum of two elected members from any political 
group on any sub-committee. (no member voted against this decision). 

 
2.  That consideration of the remaining proposed changes to the 

constitution as recommended by the Standards Committee be 
deferred until the next meeting to allow time to hold a members’ 
briefing on the proposed changes.  

 
71 Review of Proportionality and Allocation of Seats on Committees to 

Political Groups 
 

   (a)  Review of Committee Places 

 Following changes in the number of seats held by individual political 
groups on the Council, a request had been received from the Leader 
of the Independent Group for a review of the allocation of seats to 
political groups.  

A report was presented which guided Council through the legal 
requirements in allocating seats to the political groups.  

There were currently 4 political groups on the Council. The respective 
strengths of those Groups following these changes were as follows:- 

Name of Group No. of Councillors in 
Group 

 
Conservative 
Liberal Democrat 
Independent 
Labour 

 
58 
24 

                   10 
4 

Page 24



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Ungrouped Member 1 
    Vacancy                                                             1 

The net effect of the change in political group sizes was that the 
Conservative group would lose 2 seats, the Liberal Democrat group 
would lose 4 seats and the Independent Group would gain 4 seats.  
 
It was noted that as a result of these changes, the Conservative 
Group would also lose one seat on the Wiltshire and Swindon Fire 
Authority to the Labour Group. The Leaders of both of these Groups 
had agreed that subject to Council’s approval, they would be content 
for the status quo position to remain pending the outcome of any 
further review of committee places following the forthcoming by-
election. 
 
A draft scheme of committee places was presented which had been 
the subject of discussion with Group Leaders. However, agreement 
had yet to be reached over the allocation of all seats.  
 
Cllr Jane Scott, Leader of the Conservative Group confirmed her 
Group’s changes as losing one seat from each of the Standards and 
Audit Committees.  
 
Cllr Jon Hubbard, Leader of the Liberal Democrat Group moved a 
motion  that involved his group giving up the 4 seats required from the 
Northern Area Planning Committee, Licensing Committee, Health 
Select Committee and Staffing Policy Committee to the Independent 
Group and this was duly seconded. Cllr Clark, Leader of the 
Independent Group confirmed his acceptance of the first 3 named 
committees but sought an additional seat on the Overview and 
Scrutiny Management Committee as opposed to the Staffing Policy 
Committee. A comment was made that changes should not be 
piecemeal and that any scheme agreed should be complete and 
lawful.  
 
The Monitoring Officer drew Council’s attention to the legal advice 
contained within the report presented. He also referred to his further 
advice circulated to members prior to the meeting on the Council’s 
responsibilities for determining the allocation of seats to political 
groups. He explained that it was for Council to determine a scheme of 
committee places, applying the principles as set out in the report 
presented so far as reasonably practicable.  
 
The duty to apply these principles was not an absolute duty that 
required the Council to achieve pure political proportionality across 
the board. The law recognised that this may not be realistically 
achievable in all circumstances and therefore allowed for some 

Page 25



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

flexibility and discretion by qualifying the requirement with the words 
‘so far as reasonably practicable’. He also clarified that changes 
needed to be taken as a whole. It was noted that Council could adopt 
alternative arrangements which did not require political proportionality 
to the same extent or at all and the requirements for this approach 
were outlined.  
 
Where it was not possible to reach agreement between the relevant 
group leaders,  Council must determine the allocation of places, 
making a reasonable and balanced judgment on the facts, and 
applying the statutory principles so far as reasonable practicable. 
 
The Monitoring Officer gave advice on the question of the seat on the 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee on which there had 
been impasse between the leaders of the Liberal Democrat and 
Independent Groups. He advised that the Council could lawfully 
determine a scheme of committee places which included an extra 
seat for the Independent Group on the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee. Alternatively, Council could lawfully 
determine a scheme which gave the Independent Group its 
remaining entitlement to a seat on some other committee.  This 
could, for instance, be on a committee on which it did not currently 
have any representation. 
 
In the absence of an agreed position, Council would need to 
determine a scheme having regard to the advice as outlined. 
  
Cllr Simon Killane moved an amendment that the Independent Group 
accepts one seat on each of the Northern Area Planning Committee, 
Licensing Committee, Health Select Committee and the Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Committee, thereby rejecting the offer of a 
place on the Staffing Policy Committee and this was duly seconded.  
 
Cllr Jon Hubbard opposed this amendment and explained that the 
offer of the 4 committees mentioned were en bloc and if not accepted 
en bloc, would be withdrawn. He pointed out that there were 3 
committees where the Independent Group was not represented 
where they had an entitlement to representation. He further 
considered that Council should ensure that all committees were 
politically balanced and that the rules should not be applied 
selectively.   
 
The Monitoring Officer emphasised that the question of political 
proportionality on committees was for Council to determine.  
However, if it was unable to determine at this meeting, the status quo 
position would remain until the next review, noting that the outcome of 
a forthcoming by-election could necessitate such a review.  

Page 26



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
A comment was made that any proposition to Council should be 
complete and not piecemeal in order to have a lawful scheme of 
committee places. To ensure clarity, the Chairman summarised the 
terms of the motion proposed by Cllr Hubbard and the amendment 
proposed by Cllr Killane.  
 
On being put to the vote, the amendment was CARRIED.  
 
Prior to a vote being taken on the substantive motion, for the 
avoidance of doubt, Cllr Killane summarised his motion which 
comprised the following: 
 

• Conservative Group to lose one seat from each of the 
Standards Committee and Audit Committee; 

• Independent Group gaining 4 seats from the Liberal Democrat 
Group taken from the Northern Area Planning Committee, 
Licensing Committee, Health Select Committee and the 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee; 

• No change on Council representation on the Wiltshire and 
Swindon Fire Authority pending the  outcome of any further 
review of committee places following the forthcoming by-
election and 

• To accept the report presented to Council. 
 

On being put to the vote, the substantive motion was CARRIED and it 
was 
 
Resolved: 
 
1. To note the report presented and further legal advice 

circulated at the meeting and the legal requirements. 

2.  To confirm the aggregate number and the draft scheme of 
committee places  available to members of the Council as 
set out in Appendix 1 to these minutes. 

3. To approve the following changes to the appointment of 
Councillors on  committees to serve until the next occasion 
membership is reviewed under the provisions of the Local 
Government & Housing Act 1989: 

• The Conservative Group to lose two seats, from the 
Standards Committee and Audit Committee; 

• The Liberal Democrat Group to lose four seats, from 
the Northern Area Planning Committee, Licensing 

Page 27



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Committee, Health and Safety Committee and 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee; 

• The Independent Group to gain four seats, from the 
Northern Area Planning Committee, Licensing 
Committee, Health and Safety Committee and 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee. 

4.    That there be no change to Council representation on the 
Wiltshire and Swindon Fire Authority pending the  outcome 
of any further review of committee places following the 
forthcoming by-election. 

 
Notes: 
 
During consideration of the above mentioned item, the meeting had 
taken an adjournment as agreed by Council, to see if a mutually 
acceptable agreement could be reached between the Liberal 
Democrat and Independent Group Leaders. No agreement was, 
however, reached. 
 
Cllr Jon Hubbard requested that it be recorded that he did not believe 
that the conduct of this part of the meeting had been procedurally 
correct. 

    (b) Membership of Committees 

 The Chairman invited Group Leaders to present any requests for changes to 
committee membership in accordance with the allocation of seats to political 
groups approved by Council. 
 
Following requests from Group Leaders and on being put to the vote, it was 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Council approve the following changes to committee 
membership: 
 

Standards Committee  Remove - Cllr Chris Williams (vacancy) 

 

Audit Committee                                  Remove - Cllr Howard Greenman (vacancy) 

 

Southern Area Planning               Remove - Cllr John Noeken  

Committee                                        Add         - Cllr Mike Hewitt  

 

Wiltshire Pension Fund     Add         -  Roy While  

Page 28



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

                                                  Remove - Cllr Graham Payne  

 

Northern Area Planning               Remove - Cllr Howard Marshall  

Committee                                              Add        - Cllr Howard Marshall (Substitute) 

     Remove - Cllr Simon Killane (substitute) 

Add        - Cllr Simon Killane  

     Add        - Cllr Ernie Clark (Substitute) 

     Add        - Cllr Dennis Drewett (Substitute) 

     Add        - Cllr Terry Chivers (Substitute) 

 

Licensing Committee                Cllr Chris Caswill as Independent member 

 

Health Select Committee   Cllr Chris Caswill as Independent member 

 

Overview and Scrutiny   Cllr Simon Killane as Independent member 

Management Committee  

 
 

72 Parish / Community  Governance Review 
 
Cllr Stuart Wheeler, Cabinet Member for Hubs, Heritage & Arts, Governance 
Support Services (HR, Legal, ICT, Business Services, Democratic Services)       
presented a report which sought Council approval to establish arrangements for 
a governance review of parish boundaries and electoral arrangements. 
 

The Council had received a number of requests for a community governance 
review and informal enquiries, details of which were presented. The Council 
therefore needed to give consideration to the scope and format of a  
governance review. It was a process which could easily last for two years.  

The logical time for the implementation of any changes would be the 2017 
unitary and parish elections. Therefore any review would need completion by 
October/ November 2016 at the latest. It was noted that Council would need to 
approve the terms of reference for such a review.   

Resolved: 

1. That Council agree to establish a cross party working group to 

undertake the preparatory work, as this is a subject matter reserved to 

council, and it would not be effective to do this at full council 

meetings. 

 

2. That members be requested to come forward with any known 

outstanding community governance issues. 

 

Page 29



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

3. To note that a further report and recommended terms of reference 

would be submitted to Council in the New Year. 

 
73 Executive Decisions Taken Under Special Urgency 

 
Regulation 19 of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and 
Access to Information) Regulations 2012 required a report to be made to 
Council at relevant intervals determined by the Council, which must be at least 
annually, detailing key decisions taken under the Special Urgency rule. 
 
Accordingly, the Leader presented such a report which advised Council of two 
such instances where the Special Urgency rule had been used, details of which 
were presented. The Leader confirmed that in both cases, the requirements of 
the Special Urgency provisions had been complied with. 
 
Resolved: 
 
1. That Council notes the report presented and that two decisions had 

been taken under the special  urgency provisions since the Local 
Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to 
Information) Regulations 2012 came into force. 

 
2. That where key decisions are taken under the special urgency rules, 

details are reported to the next ordinary meeting of Council.   
 

3. That Council will receive an annual report on key decisions taken 
under the special urgency rules. 

 
74 Minutes of Cabinet and Committees 

 

The Chairman moved that Council receive and note the following minutes as 
listed in the separate Minutes Book and this was duly seconded by the Vice- 
Chairman: 

Cabinet                                                             23 July, 24 September, 22 
October 2013 

Cabinet Capital Assets Committee   23 July, 24 September, 22 
October 2013 

Cabinet Transformation Committee   22 October 2013 

Overview and Scrutiny Management   25 June, 5 July, 8 October 2013 

Children’s Select Committee    6 June, 5 July, 1 October 2013 

Health Select Committee     2 July 2013 

Page 30



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Environment Select Committee    2 July, 10 September 2013 

Licensing Committee     2 September 2013 

Northern Area Planning Committee                   10 July, 31 July,  
21 August,11September,  

2 October 2013 

Eastern Area Planning Committee   1 August, 22 August 2013 

Southern Area Planning Committee  4 July, 25 July, 5 September, 26 
September,  

17 October 2013 

Western Area Planning Committee   4 September, 16 October 2013 

Strategic Planning Committee  30 July, 11 September, 25 
September,  

23 October 2013 

Standards Committee     10 July, 9 October 2013 

Audit Committee      4 September, 17 September 
2013 

Officer Appointments Committee    18 October 2013 

Staffing Policy Committee     10 July, 4 September 2013 

Wiltshire Pension Fund     25 July, 19 September, 10 
October 2013 

Wiltshire Police and Crime Panel    12 June, 16 September 2013 

Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Board   12 September 2013 

Wiltshire and Swindon Fire Authority   26 September 2013 

The Chairman then invited questions from Councillors on points of information 
or clarification on the above minutes and gave the Chairmen of those meetings 
the opportunity to make any important announcements on the work of their 
respective Committees. 

Cabinet – 24 September 2013 – Minute No. 74: Proposed Senior 
Management Restructure 

Cllr Chris Caswill asked if Cabinet was satisfied that Democratic Services would 
still be able to carry out its functions following the impact of voluntary 
redundancy on that team. The Leader confirmed that she was so satisfied.  

Page 31



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Transformation Committee 

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, the Leader drew Council’s 
attention to establishment of the Transformation Committee, being a committee 
of Cabinet and the executive powers she had delegated to it. Details had been 
previously circulated to members and the Leader explained the membership of 
the Committee and how it would operate. Part 3A of the Constitution would be 
updated to reflect the establishment of this Committee. 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 
 
Cllr Simon Killane, Chairman of the Committee updated Council on the activities 
of scrutiny and highlighted key items from its workplans.  
 
Children’s Select Committee 
 
Cllr Jon Hubbard explained that briefing sessions were now usually held before 
each committee meeting. The subject of the next briefing session was on early 
intervention. He extended an open invitation to all members to attend to hear 
about the Council’s early intervention programme.  
 
Strategic Planning Committee 
 
Cllr Andrew Davis advised that the meeting scheduled to take place on 13 
November had been cancelled.  
 
Standards Committee 
 
Cllr Julian Johnson reminded Council that in accordance with its earlier decision 
(minute no. 70 refers), a briefing for members on recommended changes to the 
constitution would be arranged.  
 
Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Board 12 September 2013 – Minute No. 10: 
Community Services Transformation 
 
Cllr Jeff Osborn explained that there was some concerns over the need to 
retender for contracts which could be a lengthy and costly process. He 
suggested that this should perhaps be considered by the Health Select 
Committee. The Leader updated Council on the position and emphasised that 
the priority would be to concentrate on delivering services together for the 
people of Wiltshire. Cllr Osborn asked that the Health Select Committee be kept 
informed.  
The Leader suggested that the Select Committee’s work programme should be 
suitably aligned. 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Resolved: 
 
(a)     That the minutes of the above mentioned minutes be received and 

noted. 
 
(b)      That Council notes the establishment of the Cabinet Transformation 

Committee and the delegations given to it by the Leader, details of 
which would be included in Part 3A of the constitution – Delegation 
of Executive Functions.  

 
75 Dates of Council meetings 

 
The Chairman invited Council to agree the dates of Council meetings for 2014. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the following dates of Council meetings for 2014 be approved: 
 

 4 February (if required) 

25 February (Budget and Council Tax Setting meeting) 

13 May (Annual Council) 

29 July 

21 October 

 
76 Councillors' Questions 

 
The Chairman reported receipt of questions from Councillors Nicholas Fogg, 
Terry Chivers, Jeff Osborn, Helen Osborn, Chris Hurst, Ricky Rogers, Jon 
Hubbard, Helena Mckeown, Ian West,  Glenis Ansell, Simon Killane, Trevor 
Carbin, Steven Oldrieve, Ernie Clark And Chris Caswill. 
 
Questioners agreed to take their questions as read and were given an 
opportunity to ask a relevant supplementary question to which the relevant 
Cabinet member responded. 
 
During the course of receiving questions, the Chairman explained that the 
meeting had become inquorate and therefore could not continue. She explained 
that those members with questions left unanswered would be contacted to 
establish if they preferred to defer their questions until the next meeting of 
Council or to receive a response from the relevant Cabinet member in the 
meantime. 
 
A copy of the questions and responses together with responses obtained after 
the meeting as indicated above, are attached as Appendix 2 to these minutes.  

Page 33



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
Appendix 

 
Appendix 1 – Review of Committee places (minute no. 71 a refers) 
Appendix 2 – Councillors’ questions (minute no. 76 refers) 
 

 
(Duration of meeting:  11.10 am - 6.10 pm) 

 
 
 

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Yamina Rhouati, of Democratic & 
Members’ Services, direct line 01225 718024, e-mail 

Yamina.Rhouati@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115 
 

Page 34



 

SCHEDULE OF COMMITTEE PLACES 

(NB one vacancy) 
Committee Total 

Number of 
Places for 
Elected 
Members 

 

Conservative 
Group 

Allocation 
 
 

( 58  seats) 

Liberal 
Democrat 
Group 

Allocation 
 

(24 seats) 

Labour Group 
Allocation 

 
 
 

(  4 seats) 

Independent 
Group 

Allocation 
 
 

(  10 seats) 

UKIP 
 
 
 
 
( 1  seat) 

Strategic 
Planning 

      11          7 
 

3 - 1 - 

Area Planning 
Committees 
 
North 
South 
East  
West  
 

 
 

 
       11 

11 
         8 

11 

 
 
 
         7 
         6 
         7 
         7 

 
 
 
3 
2 
- 
2 

 
 

 
- 
2 
- 
- 

 
 
 

           1 
           1 
           1 
           2 

 
 
 
- 
- 
- 
- 

 
Licensing 

 
12 

 
7 

 
3 

 
 

 
2 

 
- 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Management 

 
13 

 
7 

 
3 

 
1 

 
2 

 
- 

 
Children’s 
Select 

 
13 

 
8 

 
3 

 
1 

 
1 

 
- 

 
Environment 
Select 
 

 
13 

 
7 

 
4 

 
1 

 
1 

 
- 

 
Health Select 
 

 
13 

 
7 

 
3 

 
1 

 
2 

 
- 

 
Standards  

 
12 
 

 
6 

 
3 

 
1 

 
1 

 
- 

Police and 
Crime Panel 

7 4 2 - 1 - 

 
Audit 
 

 
12 

 
6 

 
3 

 
- 

 
1 

 
1 

Appeals 
 

8 5 3 - -  
- 

Staffing Policy 
 

9 5 3 - -         1 

Officer 
Appointments 
 

5 3          1             - 1 - 

Pension Fund 
 

5 4          1             - - - 

TOTALS: 174 103 42 7 18         2 

 

Page 31Page 35



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Nicholas Fogg, Marlborough West Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 1

Is the Cabinet member aware that the herbicide "Roundup" has been used recently 
in the environs of both an infants and a kindergarten in Marlborough? Would he 
agree that, while concerns about its effects on humans and the environment are 
growing, it would be advisable to discourage its use in areas where children gather?

Response

I can confirm that neither the council nor its contractors have undertaken any weed 
control at the school premises. It may be that the school management has arranged 
this treatment itself.

I have sought information from both the council’s Public Health and Public Protection 
Service and Public Health England on this issue. 

The above was given as a verbal answer at council, the below was also sent 
on to Cllr Nick Fogg afterwards to expand on the answer.

The active ingredient of Roundup is glyphosate. This is a non-selective herbicide 
registered for use on many food and non-food crops as well as non-crop areas 
where total vegetation control is desired. When applied at lower rates, it serves as a 
plant growth regulator. The most common uses include control of broadleaf weeds 
and grasses.

Glyphosate is most often applied as a spray and is removed from the atmosphere by 
gravitational settling. After glyphosate is applied it is strongly adsorbed to soil, 
remains in the upper soil layers, and has a low propensity for leaching. It readily and 
completely biodegrades in soil even under low temperature conditions. 

Glyphosate is often used on road sides and in residential settings. Whilst there are
some concerns expressed on the internet about its safety, current advice is that as 
long as it is used as per the instructions and within the levels recommended then it is 
safe to use near children. Common safety factors should be applied when spraying 
to avoid it being blown by the wind towards the public.

Page 33Page 37



The product is licensed for use in the UK, and I am not aware of any authoritative 
assessments in to detrimental health impacts. However I will ensure that best 
practice is followed in all cases where the council uses this herbicide. 

Page 34Page 38



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Terry Chivers, Melksham Without North Division

To Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection 
Services, Adult Care and Housing (excluding Strategic Housing)

Question 2

Do you agree with the Bedroom Tax?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting. 

No written response was used to give this answer.

Question 3

How many families have Wiltshire Council been able to help to move to smaller 
homes that have been affected by the Bedroom Tax?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting. 

Answer supplemented by verbal updates from officers.

Question 4

How many smaller homes have become available since the introduction of the 
bedroom tax for families to transfer to?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting. 

Answer supplemented by verbal updates from officers.

Question 5

How much has rent arrears increased since the introduction of the bedroom tax?

Page 35Page 39



Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting:

The rent arrears of those council tenants affected by the bedroom tax have 
increased from £78,655 to £106,076, an increase of 35%.

This answer was as a guide only, actual answer supplemented by verbal 
updates from officers.

Question 6

How many tenants are deemed to be under-occupying, and needing smaller 
accommodation?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting:

There are currently 417 council tenants affected by the bedroom tax.

This answer was as a guide only, actual answer supplemented by verbal 
updates from officers.

Question 7

What steps have Wiltshire Council been taking to help tenants that have been hit by 
this tax? And are we working with local housing associations?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting:

With regard to council tenants we identified every tenant who would be affected by 
the bedroom tax prior to it being introduced and offered them a personal visit to 
ensure that were aware of the what they would have to pay and offer advice as to 
what they might want to do about it. The advice included making them aware that 
they could apply for a Discretionary Housing Payment on a temporary basis: they 
could look to move to smaller accommodation and the allocation policy was changed 
to give greater priority to those most affected; they could consider taking in a lodger 
or they could pay the difference. Of those that accepted the offer of a personal visit 
60% said they would pay the difference. Very few said they wanted to move.

In April the council entered into a contract with the CAB to provide a benefits, debt 
advice and money friend service specifically for Wiltshire Council tenants. The 
intended benefits of this project are:

• The council investing in a service which helps tenants to help themselves 
which is in line with the underlying principles of welfare reform

Page 36Page 40



• A general reduction of overall debt for tenants

• A reduction in arrears and possible evictions and associated costs for the 
council

• An improvement in the reach of advice services to tenants

• Early interventions so tenants avoid getting into real difficulty (particularly 
through the money advice service)

In addition to the Homes4Wiltshire register the Council subscribes to Homeswapper 
a national tenant exchange register which allows tenants to see if there is anyone 
who might want to swap properties with them, subject to the respective landlord’s 
permission anywhere in the country.

This answer was as a guide only, actual answer supplemented by verbal 
updates from officers.

Question 8

How many people are already on the waiting list for smaller properties?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting:

Answer supplemented by verbal updates from officers.

Page 37Page 41



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Jeff Osborn, Trowbridge Grove Division

To Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection 
Services, Adult Care and Housing (excluding Strategic Housing)

Question 9

Does Wiltshire Council have any notion as to how many Food Banks there are in the 
county?

What is our relationship with such organisations?

Are they utilised and/or assisted by the Council?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting: 

There are a number of Food Banks in Wiltshire.  Officers are aware that Food Banks 
exist in the following areas: Salisbury, Warminster, Bradford on Avon, Chippenham, 
Westbury, Devizes, Corsham and Trowbridge.

The council is working in partnership with Food Banks in the Wiltshire and the 
relationship is good.  For example: 

The work of the Chippenham Food Bank was recognised for its work at the recent 
Voluntary and Community Sector awards.  

Area Boards have provided small grants to Food Banks on an ad hoc basis.  The 
Warminster and Corsham Food Banks have received grants totalling £3,445 since 
2009/10.  

The council is a referring agent to Food Banks through social services, housing 
options and most frequently by the new council operated Local Welfare Provision 
(LWP) scheme (which replaced the DWP’s crisis loans and community care grants). 

Since the creation of the LWP scheme (on 1st April 2013) the following referrals have 
been made (between April and September 2013): 
92 clients - Trussell Trust in Salisbury
2 clients - Warminster Food Bank
38 clients - Chippenham Food Bank
25 clients - Trowbridge Food Bank
52 clients - Devizes Food Bank.
Total referrals: 209

Page 38Page 42



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Terry Chivers, Melksham Without North Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 10

In September I contacted you regarding the delays to the signage works that was 
due to be undertaken on the Western Way Melksham. I have been advised by 
Officers that the work has been delayed due to BBLP being unable to provide a 
temporary traffic management plan, and due to this we are still waiting for a start 
date.

To date I still await your reply. Can you tell me when I can expect a reply, and why I 
have had to wait so long for an answer?

Response

The work at Western Way roundabout involves resigning and remarking the 
roundabout and its approaches, with the introduction of lane destination markings on 
the circulatory carriageway. The scheme is to increase the capacity of the junction 
and reduce delays by helping traffic to get into the correct lane before the junction.

In view of its location on the strategic network and the traffic flows at this junction it is 
important that works are carried out safely and with the minimum delays to traffic. 
This involves careful planning and phasing of works. The work is being programmed 
at the moment, and will be co-ordinated with other work on the network.

Cllr Chivers has had a response from the Council officers dealing with this matter, 
and will be advised of the date for the work when the programme is finalised. 

Page 39Page 43



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Helen Osborn, Trowbridge Lambrok Division

To Councillor Laura Mayes, Cabinet Member for Childrens’ Services

Question 11

What is the situation regarding children’s social workers in this authority? How many 
vacancies are there? How many locums are employed – numbers and percentage 
of overall establishment?

Response

• There are 137.1 full time equivalent (fte) frontline qualified social workers 
currently working, of these 28.8 FTE are agency staff.  This equates to 79%
permanent frontline staff.  

• We have recruited above our establishment of 132.4 by 4.71 FTE – if we take 
the additional (over establishment) agency staff out of the equation the rate is 
82% permanent staff and 18% agency.

• We also have social work qualified managers in Children’s Social Care –
these number 35 with 2 being agency supplied. This equates to a rate of
6% agency.

• A number of new recruitment initiatives have taken place including 
development of a recruitment microsite, branded advertising campaign and 
participation at national social work recruitment events. This has lead to 25 
new hires since April 2013 with more in process.

• In addition we are working with specialist recruitment agencies to source high 
quality candidates for both temporary and permanent vacancies.

• A targeted advertising campaign is due to start next month which will drive 
further interest in our opportunities through the microsite.  This uses google 
search optimisation, targeted e-mailshots, editorials and banner advertising in 
the four most relevant online media sources for social workers. 

• In addition attendance at other careers and social work events are planned, 
including the community care live event in November, to raise the profile of 
the council as an employer of choice.

Page 40Page 44



• Frontline Social Workers (caseholding Social Workers excluding Disabled 
Children’s team)

• We have 78 posts of which 71 are filled. That leaves 7 vacancies.

• There are currently 30 agency social workers.

Page 41Page 45



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Helen Osborn, Trowbridge Lambrok Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 12

When did the Cabinet member for Highways first know that Balfour Beatty Living 
Places was losing a million pounds over the first months of the contract and that 
redundancies and redeployment of staff were happening? In light of these factors 
how does he consider this contractor will cope with a harsh winter? Has he any 
contingency plans?

Response

I was asked on 4 October by a reporter from a local newspaper if I was aware of 
BBLP losing money over their contract in Wiltshire. The Council has not seen the 
accounts of the contractor in the current financial year and therefore has no 
knowledge of profitability or otherwise of their operations here. 

Similarly earlier this month the Council was made aware of proposed restructuring 
and redundancies in BBLP workforce which will result in a net reduction of 9 staff.
The performance of the winter maintenance service is monitored through preparation 
of operational plans which are nearly completed and show readiness of the 
contractor for dealing with winter. The winter maintenance plans include all 
necessary contingencies for dealing with a winter event.

Page 42Page 46



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Chris Hurst, Royal Wootton Bassett South Division

To Councillor Jonathan Seed, Cabinet Member for Communities, Campuses, 
Area Boards, Leisure, Libraries and Flooding

Question 13

Is the Council genuinely committed to providing a ‘Campus’ for Royal Wootton 
Bassett and if so, what action is the Council proposing to bring the Campus project 
to fruition?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting: 

No written notes were used.

Page 43Page 47



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Terry Chivers, Melksham Without North Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council

Question 14

With hundreds of our staff being made redundant Melksham Without Parish Council, 
decided that they would try and encourage applicants for the post of Assistant Clerk 
which would be on a part time basis of 20 hours per week, from any former members 
of Wiltshire Staff that may wish to apply.

Both I and Melksham Without Parish Council felt disappoint to be told by Wiltshire 
Councils HR department that this would cost £65 to advertise the post on an internal 
basis.

I felt that this must have been a mistake and a kick in the teeth to all the members of 
staff that may be about to lose their job. I emailed you asking for a full explanation 
and received a holding reply from your PA saying that a full reply would be sent later.
It wasn’t until I chased the reply that I received one which was most helpful. I also 
emailed you regarding an issue after the May Full Council meeting I received a 
holding reply but regret that you have never replied as promised.

The Councils protocol states that a response should be given within 10 days does 
this not apply to yourself and your Cabinet?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting: 

No written notes were used.

Page 44Page 48



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Terry Chivers, Melksham Without North Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council

Question 15

Wiltshire residents wishing to pay for Council services at Council Offices across the 
County cannot do so by cash. What arrangements are made by the Council for 
residents that are unable to obtain, or don’t want a bank account to pay in cash?

Response

The preferred arrangement for people who want to pay in cash is to provide them a 
payment card. This card contains their reference number and name and can be used 
in any post office or store which displays the Pay Zone facility. The post office or 
store will accept cash or cheques and process the payment on behalf of the council. 
This credit card sized product is externally sourced and dispatched by the 
manufacturer to the payer from a list we send them weekly. It is estimated there are 
around 12,000 cards currently in circulation across Wiltshire which are used to pay 
approximately £1.4million per month, 6% of net council tax income, per annum.

Cash is accepted at all our libraries and leisure centres for services provided at 
those locations.

Processing cash costs the Council approximately £300k annually. Over the coming 
years different methods of payments will be introduced and promoted so that this 
overhead cost is reduced.

Page 45Page 49



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Terry Chivers, Melksham Without North Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 16

How much did it cost to install and how much will it cost to remove the parking ticket 
machines at Melksham House, and how much income have they made for the 
Council?

Response

A very approximate cost of removing the machines would be c.£500 per machine.

Income to date

Year Income

2013/14 (year to 
date) 4,078

2012/13 6,572

2011/12 3,655

Question 17

Why is it that the Council fail to enforce illegal parking in rural areas? For example 
vehicles parked on footways etc. Is it because motorist over staying, for a few 
minutes, in town centre car parks are an easy target?

Response

No area is ignored and nor is the deployment of officers considered against what 
may generate income. 

Question 18

How many parking wardens are the Council planning to send to this year’s Boxing 
Day Hunt, at Lacock, and how much will this cost the taxpayers of Wiltshire?

Response

Page 46Page 50



For this years event (2013) we are planning to send 4 Civil enforcement Officers. 
The cost of this is approx. £200.

Question 19

How many parking tickets were issued at last year’s Boxing Day Hunt at Lacock?

Response

7 Penalty Charge Notices were issued at last years event (2012).

Page 47Page 51



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Jeff Osborn, Trowbridge Grove Division

To Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection 
Services, Adult Care and Housing (excluding Strategic Housing)

Question 20

There has recently been considerable concern expressed in the national media over 
a survey by Leonard Cheshire Disability which highlighted that many local authority 
organised home care visits were of only fifteen minutes duration and that this was 
inadequate for any meaningful human interaction. What is the situation in Wiltshire?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting: 

Verbal response prepared from existing knowledge.

Page 48Page 52



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Helen Osborn, Trowbridge Lambrok Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 21

When I attended the recent Trowbridge CATG meeting, it was apparent that a 
number of metro count requests had not been actioned.

This seems to be related to a staffing capacity matter.

What is going on?

Are these metro counts, which are an essential part of the Speed Watch initiative, 
not now considered important?

Are the police aware of this hold up?

Unless prompt action is taken the extension of Speed Watch will be seriously 
undermined.

Response

The Police are aware of the situation and we have had a meeting with the new CSW 
Manager to update her.

The person carrying out the Metrocounts has left for alternative employment, and 
there has been a delay in organising alternative delivery method.  As part of the 
current plan for the Community Speed Watch, this post is transferred from the Police 
to the Council and we will be using contractors to deliver the service.  Recruitment 
and training is currently underway and we hope to resume the counts shortly. 

Page 49Page 53



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Ricky Rogers, Salisbury Bemerton Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council 

Question 22

In July/August 2013 The Leader authorized the appointment of an additional 
Wiltshire Councillor to the Salisbury Vision Board following consultation with the 
Salisbury Vision Board Chairman.

Will the Leader of the Council confirm who the Additional Wiltshire Councillor is 
representing: The Wiltshire Council Conservative Group or himself?

Response
A verbal response was given largely based off the following briefing notes.

The appointment of members to the Vision Board is a matter for the independent 
Vision Chairman and the Vision Board. The Vision Chairman may choose to consult 
upon Board appointments with the Leader of the Council and others as he/she 
considers appropriate. However the decision rests with the Vision Board. 

On 8th August 2013, Councillor Richard Clewer was invited by the Chairman of the 
Vision Board Sir Christopher Benson to continue as a Salisbury Board Member in 
recognition of his on-going contributions to the work of the Vision and in particular his 
involvement in the task groups reporting to the Vision’s Transport Strategy 
Reference Group. He is not representing the Wiltshire Council Conservative Group 
on this body

It may be worth noting that precedent exists for Board Members to be invited to join 
the Board if they have a particular contribution to make even if they are not directly 
representing any organisation. Peter Edge was a full Board Member for at least a 
year as a private individual.

Also, it may be worth noting that precedent also exists for additional Wiltshire 
Councillors to be regular attendees at Vision Board meetings. Councillor Richard 
Beattie sat as an observer on the Board for many months on the grounds that he 
held a relevant portfolio within the administration.

Page 50Page 54



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Jon Hubbard, Melksham South Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council 

Question 23

In light of the significant pressures that will be facing Town and Parish councils this 
year in light of the changes to the precepts being forced on both Wiltshire Council 
and the Parishes as a result of central government, does the leader agree that some 
of the out-of-date boundaries that we have across Wiltshire do not help particularly 
the towns with forward planning and provision of services.

As an example, the recent East of Melksham development has resulted in houses on 
one side of a street being in Melksham Town and those on the other side being in 
Melksham Without Parish. Residents in the area assume they are in the town and 
look to the Town Council for provision of services.

Would the Leader consider making undertaking a Community Governance Review a 
priority and if so could she give some indication of when it may take place?

Response
A verbal response was given largely based off the following briefing notes.

A comprehensive community governance review is the subject of item 13 of the 
Council Summons, and if members agree with the recommendations the 
review would begin in the new year, giving members until January to identify all the 
issues and priorities in their area.

Page 51Page 55



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Jon Hubbard, Melksham South Division

To Councillor Laura Mayes, Cabinet Member for Childrens’ Services

Question 24

Is the Cabinet Member aware that the back page of the recent edition of Primary 
Times, which I understand is distributed to all children in our primary schools, carried 
an advertisement which included a large photo of the pop group “The Saturdays” 
dressed in Santa hats in a range of sexually provocative poses. 

Could the Cabinet Member please tell me how supplying this image to every child in 
Wiltshire fits in with the council’s priorities regarding Child Sexual Exploitation?

Furthermore, does the Cabinet Member agree that pushing such images of glamour 
models on young children does nothing to help with increasing young people’s self 
esteem?

Response

I was not aware of the back page of the recent edition of Primary Times until this was 
brought to my attention by one of my officers.  Primary Times is a national magazine 
launched in Bristol in 1989 and provides parents with information on what’s on and 
where to go with children in their local community.  It is distributed to approximately 
36,000 children in Wiltshire.  The latest addition was sent out by schools a few days 
before the October break.  The advertisement was put into the magazine by The Mall 
at Cribbs Causeway where “The Saturdays” will shortly be switching on the 
Christmas lights and doing a charity concert in aid of Help for Heroes.  The local 
authority has no role in overseeing this magazine.

One of my officers has contacted the publisher to discuss the advertisement.  There 
have been no complaints made direct to the company that publishes the magazine, 
despite the fact that the same magazine has also been sent out to thousands of 
children through Bristol primary schools. The publisher is clear that it checks the 
appropriateness of advertisements before publication and that if complaints were 
made that these would be followed up with the advertiser.  

I think that there are many influences on children and young people’s self-esteem.  
Our role in Children’s Services is to support children and young people’s emotional 
well-being and help them reach their full potential.

Page 52Page 56



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Jon Hubbard, Melksham South Division

To Councillor Laura Mayes, Cabinet Member for Childrens’ Services

Question 25

I am sure that the Cabinet Member is aware that there have been a number of 
issues raised in the national press with regard to images and videos on FaceBook.
Whilst I would normally adopt the attitude that if someone chooses to watch 
something then that is their choice I am concerned that there is evidence that some 
young people in Wiltshire are being presented with materials on FaceBook which are 
quite inappropriate.

One such example that has been brought to my attention is of a young teenager in 
Salisbury who had a video posted to her timeline on FaceBook which showed a 
donkey being pushed off a cliff by two men. I understand that this video caused 
considerable distress to the young person concerned.

Would the Cabinet Member be prepared to send a joint letter from myself as Chair of 
the Children’s Select Committee and herself as the Lead Member for Children’s 
Services in Wiltshire to FaceBook expressing our concerns about the accessibility of 
these types of materials to young people in our communities?

Response

Yes

Page 53Page 57



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Dr Helena McKeown, Salisbury St Edmund and Milford 
Division

To Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection 
Services, Adult Care and Housing (excluding Strategic Housing)

Question 26

Is the Cabinet member aware of the evidence of trees in cities improving air quality 
and would the Council make use of the strategy of planting more trees in Salisbury 
city centre to improve air quality?

http://www.fs.fed.us/nrs/pubs/jrnl/2013/nrs_2013_nowak_002.pdf

Response

The Public Health team are actively investigating the evidence in this field. This 
includes the recent  experiment using birch saplings undertaken after research from 
Lancaster University. We have identified some of the research undertaken by Prof 
Barbara Maher and it appears the research has been focussed on using trees to 
monitor levels of particulates using the biomagnetic properties of tree leaves to 
estimate levels of particulate pollution. Therefore if they collect particulates they can 
be deemed to be taking particulates out of the atmosphere. We will make 
recommendations on tree planning in Salisbury and elsewhere in the county when 
we have completed the review

Any notes on file used as a briefing note only. Verbal response prepared from 
existing knowledge and from questions asked on previous occasions and at 
scrutiny meetings

Question 27

Is the Cabinet member aware of a newly published large scale study linking even 
low air pollution from traffic and industrial emissions to low birth-weight and can the 
Cabinet member update me on what if any progress has been made on identifying 
links in the health of our population to areas of pollution in Salisbury city centre 
please? 

http://news.sky.com/story/1154600/air-pollution-linked-to-low-birthweight

Page 54Page 58



Response

The Public Health Team continues to monitor all research evidence on the impact on 
health of air pollution and we are currently undertaking a full literature review. We 
continue to support the Air Quality Management Area groups who are working at 
community level to encourage understanding of these issues and associated 
behaviour change to reduce air pollution from traffic.

The business case for the text alert system has been prepared and will be submitted 
for tender and procurement by the end of 2013. The system will allow us to do the 
following:

• Send text alerts providing health advice for vulnerable/ targeted individuals 
who are susceptible to elevated levels of air pollution due to an underlying 
condition such as asthma or cardiopulmonary disease.

• Provide air quality data in real time via an externally hosted interactive 
website allowing wider public access to information on air quality in the 
county.

• The text system will be linked to the website in order for the alerts to be 
triggered to recipients.

We are working with the CCG to ensure that this system will be linked to GP 
practices so that vulnerable patients can be identified.

Any notes on file used as a briefing note only. Verbal response prepared from 
existing knowledge and from questions asked on previous occasions and at 
scrutiny meetings

Page 55Page 59



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Dr Helena McKeown, Salisbury St Edmund and Milford 
Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 28

Why were views of the Area Board not sought between January and April 2013 
regarding possible sites for the new bus stops in Salisbury prior to Atkins being 
instructed to looks at only five roads? What attempt to seek alternative locations was 
made and consideration given to potential alternative whereby a better overall 
compromise may be achievable?

Response

When notification was first received of the proposed closure of the bus station, 
consideration was given to a range of options. Continuing to provide a bus station, 
on the current or a new site, was not considered feasible for a number of reasons 
including the lack of a suitable and available alternative site, and the cost of 
providing a suitable facility and managing and maintaining it into the future. An officer 
/ operator working group was therefore set up by the Vision for Salisbury Quality Bus 
Partnership to recommend possible workable arrangements for bus stops in the city 
centre. It was concluded that some new stops would be required, and possible 
locations were suggested that would be convenient for passengers, operationally 
feasible and that would minimise bus mileage operated in the city centre. In reality 
the number of locations available for new stops that would meet these criteria was 
very limited, particularly once the needs of other road users (e.g. for disabled parking 
spaces) were taken into account. 

Atkins were then commissioned to review the need for new bus stop infrastructure, 
and confirm the number of new stops needed and the most suitable locations. The 
latter part of the work included producing preliminary designs and confirming the 
technical feasibility of the proposals, and it was considered preferable to wait until 
the outcome of this was known before consulting the Area Board. Although a verbal 
report on progress and the proposed locations under consideration was given to the 
Salisbury Transport Strategy Reference Group on 23 May, the preferred locations 
were not confirmed until June. A verbal update was given to the Area Board on 27 
June, listing the proposed sites, before the public consultation began.

Page 56Page 60



Question 29

Is the Cabinet member aware that the implementation of the new bus stops in Milford 
Street, Salisbury ignores Wiltshire Council's own recommended minimum 
carriageway width of 3.2 m? 

Response

The question has been prompted following an exchange of letters between officers 
and the owner of a business premises in Milford Street to which both and I and the 
member raising the question have been copied. Therefore I am both aware that the 
carriageway width is being reduced below the council’s minimum recommended
width and the explanation for doing so. For ease of reference I have attached the 
explanation given in the exchange of correspondence below:

“The figure of 3.2 metres is a recommended rather than absolute minimum 
carriageway width. As is explained in Paragraphs 4.28 and 4.29 [of the report 
considering the comments received during the public consultation on its 
proposal] the proposed bus stops will work in much the same way as the 
existing bus stop in Milford Street. As the existing bus stop in Milford Street 
brings the remaining carriageway width down below the council’s 
recommended minimum it was decided that to continue with the precedent set 
by the existing bus stop when developing the proposals for Milford Street. 
How the proposed bus stop is intended to operate was also a key factor in 
deciding to go below the council’s recommended minimum carriageway width. 
It is important to keep in mind that the carriageway width is only narrowed to 
2.25 metres wide when two buses are using the stop at the same time
otherwise the carriageway width is 5.25 metres as vehicles are permitted to 
drive over bus stops.”

I’m aware that the member raising the question has received a copy of the report but 
for ease of reference a copy of the report can be viewed or downloaded from the 
following webpage:

• http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/salisburyareaboard.htm

Question 30
Is the Cabinet member aware of the ctc (the National Cycling Charity) has recently 
reported that it is not legal for cyclists to access advanced stop if there is no lead-in 
and the discrepancy in the Wiltshire Council published report that says the advanced 
stop line reservoir that is being retained does not legally require a feeder lane to be 
provided? 

Response

The statement made that it is not legal for cyclists to access an advanced stop line if 
there is no lead in is incorrect.  The use of a cyclist advanced stop line reservoir 
without a feeder lane is permitted by dia. 1001.2a of ‘The Traffic Signs (Amendment) 
(No. 2) Regulations and General Directions 2011’ (TSRGD hereafter). For 
information the TSRGD is a statutory instrument of parliament which defines what 

Page 57Page 61



markings can legally be laid on the public highway. For reference the TSRGD is 
Statutory Instrument No. 3041 of 2011 and may be viewed or downloaded from 
www.legislation.gov.uk.

Question 31
How does the Cabinet member propose to monitor the impact on pavement 
congestion, air quality and road safety of the new bus stops in Salisbury and at what 
point will ensuing problems be deemed to be significant enough for remedial 
measures to be considered and what would such remedial measures consist of?

Response

Monitoring of footway congestion will be undertaken by ad hoc site visits from 
highways officers and public transport officers. Road safety will be monitored by 
highways officers reviewing the Police Collision Database. In addition any comments 
received from the public will be used to establish the level and frequency of difficulty 
that is occurring.

With regard to footway congestion problems it is difficult to know at what point the 
intervention will be needed as there are no specific criteria that define what footway 
congestion is and when intervention will be required. Obviously, factors such as the
number of occasions pedestrians are forced into the road and time delays to 
pedestrians using the footway would be important factors to consider. With regard to 
air quality and road safety intervention these would only be considered if there was a 
deterioration in either area that could be proven to be directly related to the provision 
of the additional bus stops.

Turning to air quality issues, the Council currently monitor for nitrogen dioxide in 
Castle Street. We review our diffusion tube monitoring programme annually, 
therefore if we deem it necessary tubes may be relocated to take into account the 
new bus stop locations being provided in the City (Endless Street. Milford Street and 
Castle Street). The centre is already an Air Quality Management Area (AQMA), 
therefore subject to an Air Quality Action Plan. 

Any planning application for the redevelopment of the old bus station will be required 
to take into account Core Policy 55 contained within the emerging Wiltshire Core 
Strategy and to take into consideration the Draft Air Quality Supplementary Planning 
Guidance

As it is not known if any problems will arise I do not consider it appropriate to 
suggest what form any remedial measures may take at this stage other than to say 
that any remedial measures put forward will need to be consummate with any 
problems that arise.

Page 58Page 62



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Ian West, Till & Wylye Valley Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council

Question 32

Over many years Wiltshire County Council and its successor Wiltshire Council had a 
policy "no closure of the A344 until the A303 is improved (dualled)". We know that as 
recently as 11 April 2011, Wiltshire Council wrote to the then Minister of Transport to
remind him that the Council was against any plan to close the A344 without an 
improvement to the A303 because of the likely impact on traffic in local communities 
- a likely consequence that has now happened.

Can the leader tell me what happened at some point between 11th April 2011 and 
June  2011  for the Council to abandon its long held policy?

Response
A verbal response was given largely based off the following briefing notes.

The closure of section of A344 is as a result of a Stopping Up Order (SUO) linked to 
English Heritage’s planning application for the new Visitors Centre.  This was 
referred to a Public Inquiry which also considered a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) 
for restricting access on Byway 12 and between Byway 12 and Airman’s Corner.  
The Inspector recommended approval of the SUO and TRO (partly). The SUO was 
subsequently approved by the Secretary of State and the TRO by the Council in 
accordance with the Inspectors Recommendation.  Both Orders were in line with the 
objectives of the World Heritage Site Management Plan, which the Council is a 
signatory to.

Page 59Page 63



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Ian West, Till and Wylye Valley Division

To Councillor Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, Cabinet Member for Economy, Skills and 
Transport

Question 33

Somerset County Council commissioned an Economic Impact Study in May 2012
This assessment of transport and wider economic impacts has demonstrated that 
there will be significant benefits associated with dualling the full length of the A303 / 
A30 between Amesbury and Honiton and the A358 between Illminster and Taunton.
Could the Cabinet member tell me what work/studies Wiltshire Council has done to 
further the case for dualling of the A303 in South Wiltshire?

Response

Wiltshire Council's position in relation to the latest initiative to improve this vital 
transport infrastructure was captured in a prospectus which we produced in 
partnership with Devon and Somerset County Councils and the Local Economic 
Partnerships in our area. Since submission of the prospectus to the minister, the 
government has announced funding for a feasibility study on the whole route and we 
will be working with Highways Agency and other local authorities to progress the 
study. We will also continue to promote the much needed improvements at every 
opportunity.

Page 60Page 64



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Ian West, Till and Wylye Valley Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 34

At the A344 Stopping Up Public Inquiry, the expert witness David Lear of Halcrow, 
traffic engineers, put English Heritage’s defence against Orcheston Parish Council's 
traffic concerns forward. Wiltshire Council, by granting the Planning consent for the 
visitor centre, and by not objecting to the Stopping Up were effectively saying that 
they accepted all Mr Lear’s traffic projections for the local road network. (Likewise 
the Highways Authority for the A303). John Hobson QC for English Heritage, in 
questioning the Orcheston Parish Council Chairman, stated that surely Orcheston as 
a small parish with limited resources should rely on, and trust, Wiltshire Council to 
investigate these claims.

Wiltshire Council officers have stated in the past, that they will monitor the traffic if 
there is a problem,  local residents in the local villages know there is a real traffic 
problem since the A344 closure. When will the monitoring begin? and where?
If the traffic flows turn out to be different from those projected they  said that they will 
look at restricting the routes. if this is the case when will this happen? 

Response
Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Phillipe spoke to these questions. A verbal response was 
given largely based off the following briefing notes.

Traffic in the vicinity of Stonehenge has been influenced by a number of temporary 
and permanent changes to the local road network over the past year, and visitors to 
the stones over the summer have been at a peak. There will of course be a further 
change in December when the new visitor centre is opened, and monitoring will be 
carried out once that steady state has been achieved. Data will be collected over 
time to record seasonal variations, and will include routes that have the potential for 
diversion by cars and HGV’s.

The Council is continuing to work with the Highways Agency to find ways to mitigate 
the problems of delays on the A303 and the additional traffic on the alternative local 
routes.

Page 61Page 65



Question 35

A council officer quoted in the Salisbury Journal after the March 2010 Amesbury 
Area Board meeting, said “Telegraph Hill was not likely to be affected by the closure, 
and said the impact on the Packway would be not significant as to cause a capacity 
problem We can’t avoid people taking different routes if they can. What we need to 
do is to monitor whether that traffic is appropriate traffic using that route. If there is 
large traffic diverting on a regular basis, we should be looking at restricting these 
routes.”

This hardly needs monitoring it is plain for all to see that there is a problem of HGV's 
diverting from the A303 at Solstice Park over Telegraph Hill to beat the congestion 
when travelling West, when can we expect  some action to restrict these routes  ?

Response
Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Phillipe spoke to these questions. A verbal response was 
given largely based off the following briefing notes.

Same answer as 34 above

Question 36
The High Street in Shrewton has a school and limited pavements throughout its 
length, since the closure of the A344 residents have experienced a major increase in 
traffic which has included HGV's and Car Transporters.

Will the Council consider some major changes and improvements at Rollestone 
Cross roads as a matter of urgency?

Response
Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Phillipe spoke to these questions. A verbal response was 
given largely based off the following briefing notes.

Monitoring a more settled arrangement will in time show the extent of any permanent 
change in traffic flows through Shrewton. If a ‘major’ increase in traffic is found to be 
the case, an approach to mitigation would need to be developed, however it is too 
early to speculate whether improvements at Rollestone Cross Roads would achieve 
the best outcome.

Page 62Page 66



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Glenis Ansell, Calne North Division

To Councillor Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, Cabinet Member for Economy, Skills and 
Transport

Question 38

An increasing number of people are finding themselves financially excluded as a 
result of the current economic climate; what support is the council offering to people 
who need financial help and support and feel that their only options are ‘doorstep 
lending’ or Pay Day loan companies. What is the council’s policy on Financial 
Exclusion and what proactive steps are the council taking to promote alternative 
borrowing options such as credit unions?

Response

The council recognises the effects of financial exclusion and has taken a number of 
steps over several years to support individuals.

Policy

The council is a key partner on Wiltshire Money which is the strategic financial 
inclusion partnership for the county. Wiltshire Money has a strategic plan and the 
council is fully signed up to this: 
https://sites.google.com/site/wiltshiremoney/publications

Wiltshire Money is hosting a strategic conference in December which the council has 
been asked to take an active role in.

A financial inclusion plan has been prepared for the council’s housing management 
service. This plan will be published shortly and sets out measures to support the 
council’s housing tenants in respect to financial inclusion.

Proactive steps

The council has worked closely with the county’s three credit unions over a number 
of years. The council recognises the valuable service they offer to people who 
cannot easily access affordable financial services and products including loans. The 
support which has been provided includes: 

• Action for Wiltshire provided a grant of £40k to Wiltshire Credit Union in order 
to sustain operations following the cessation of Growth Fund. Growth Fund 

Page 63Page 67



(DWP funding) provided revenue funding and loan capital for the credit unions 
to offer affordable loans to new members without a history of savings. When 
Growth Fund ended the loan capital remained with the credit unions for 
recycling but revenue funding ceased and this was provided by the council 
instead. The funding was spread over two years and came to an end in 
August 2013.

• Wiltshire Council has provided a grant funding to support credit unions 

• Wiltshire Council’s communications and branding team has assisted with the 
production of a leaflet which promotes Credit Union membership.

• The council recently adopted a payroll savings scheme to help promote 
membership amongst its staff. This enables staff to save direct from their 
monthly salary. 

• The council has brokered volunteer recruitment assistance through WREN 
(Wiltshire Responsible Employer Network) and GROW’s Volunteer Centre. 

In addition to this, and relevant to this issue, is the council’s administration of Local 
Welfare Provision. This provides advice and support to people who are either in a 
crisis situation or need help to move back into or stay in the community. Although 
the council does not give cash awards, there is a variety of help for people in 
financial crisis: 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/counciltaxhousingandbenefits/localwelfareprovision.htm

Page 64Page 68



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Glenis Ansell, Calne North Division

To Councillor Toby Sturgis, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning, 
Development Management, Strategic Housing, Property, Waste

Question 39

Across the UK there are an increasing number of councils who are imposing 
planning restrictions on the opening of Pay Day loan shops on High Streets. Can the 
Cabinet Member tell me what action Wiltshire has taken /or is planning to take to 
impose restrictions on these companies.

Response

The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order allows use of a building or 
land within a particular class set out in the Order for any purpose which is within the 
same class. For example, a bank falls within Class A2 of the Use Classes Order, as 
does an estate agency (both ‘financial and professional services’). It follows that in 
normal circumstances a bank can change to an estate agency with no requirement 
for a planning application to be made to the local planning authority. Equally, a pay 
day loan shop would be a Class A2 use, so again it follows that a bank, estate 
agency or any other financial and professional service use could change to a pay 
day loan shop with no requirement for a planning application to be made to the local 
planning authority, this not being considered ‘development’. 

The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order also grants 
planning permission for certain changes of use between different use classes without 
the need for a planning application. This includes a permanent change from a Class 
A5 use (‘hot food takeaways’) to a Class A2 use, from a Class A4 use (‘drinking 
establishments’) to a Class A2 use, and from a Class A3 use (‘restaurants and 
cafes’) to a Class A2 use. The Order also allows a temporary change of use for up 
to two years to a ‘flexible use’, which can include a Class A2 use, from a Class A1 
use (‘shops’), a Class B1 use (‘business’), a Class D1 use (‘non-residential 
institutions’) and a Class D2 use (‘assembly and leisure’). This is ‘permitted 
development’ under the terms of the Town and Country Planning Act.

The Order includes a provision which allows permitted development entitlement to 
be removed (referred to as an ‘Article 4 Direction’). Guidance on their use states 
that local planning authorities should consider making Article 4 directions only in 
those exceptional circumstances where evidence suggests that the exercise of 
permitted development rights would harm local amenity or the proper planning of the 
area, and in deciding whether an article 4 direction would be appropriate, local 

Page 65Page 69



planning authorities should identify clearly the potential harm that the direction is 
intended to address. Article 4 directions can only be used to remove permitted 
development entitlements – it follows that they cannot remove the right to move 
between uses which are within the same use class, this not being development.

The question refers to an increasing number of councils imposing planning 
restrictions on the opening of pay day loan shops in high streets. An example of this 
is Southwark Council which has begun the process of making Article 4 Directions as 
referred to above. Southwark Council’s cabinet member for regeneration and 
corporate strategy is quoted on its website as saying "the spread of payday loan 
shops, pawnbrokers and betting shops is out of control. This [the Article 4 
direction’s] innovative, proactive approach to addressing planning legislation will 
make a tangible change to the lives of people living in areas where so-called 
‘financial services’ businesses are so prolific. I hope it will help to stem the flow of 
the growing number of businesses that prove hugely tempting to those struggling 
financially but can result in awful debt and further stress." In taking this action 
Southwark Council has acknowledged that it does not have the power to control 
uses or changes of use within Class A2 itself. It also acknowledges that its approach
does not mean that it will be able to block any such pay day loan shops or 
bookmakers, but it will increase the number of hoops a prospective operator has to 
jump through.

As is evident from the quote, Southwark apparently has an “out of control” situation 
as far as the number of pay day loan shops opening in its high streets is concerned. 
There is no evidence to suggest that this is the case in Wiltshire. There are therefore 
no exceptional circumstances that would warrant consideration of an Article 4 
Declaration.

Page 66Page 70



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Simon Killane, Malmesbury Division

To Councillor Richard Tonge, Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance, Risk, 
Procurement and Welfare Reform

Question 40

Residents often perceive that it costs the council more to do a job than it would cost 
a private company or individual. How does the council negotiate with all their 
suppliers and play one off against the other and is there any substance to this 
perception?

Response

This is a difficult question to answer as one person’s perception differs from 
another’s in the same situation. What you see and hear depends a good deal on 
where you are standing; it also depends on what sort of person you are. Put another 
way if you are in the trench digging your perception differs from the person watching 
you.

The Council has strong procurement rules, and just like all public bodies has UK and 
European rules to comply with to ensure there is strong competition. As part of these 
processes and in determining what to include in a contract the Council looks at its 
current in house provision and costs and benchmarks those against other providers. 
The Council has many examples of where it has done this from Adult Care to 
Printing, IT and Utilities. Contract awards are assessed based on cost and quality, 
and part of that includes the current versus future costs. The Council uses 
procurement to drive down costs, but remains focussed on quality. With the 
continuing financial pressures the Council will be under over the coming years we 
are committed to making improvements ensuring that we get best value for the 
people of Wiltshire.

Page 67Page 71



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Simon Killane, Malmesbury Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 41

How was the 50 mph sign implementation across the County funded? 

Response

The assessment, design and delivery of all speed limit changes, including 50mph 
limits, has been funded from the Council’s Integrated Transport Block.  This is the 
capital allocation given to the Council by the Department for Transport on an annual 
basis.

Page 68Page 72



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Simon Killane, Malmesbury Division

To Councillor Toby Sturgis, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning, 
Development Management, Strategic Housing, Property, Waste

Question 42

Can you explain the council position on fracking and what steps are being takes to 
deal with applications through the Wiltshire planning system. Are there any proposed 
planning approvals or licences being sought?

Response

Introduction and context

The fracking process is principally governed by a licensing regime, which allows
companies to search for and obtain the Crown's resources.  These licences are 
granted by the Department of Energy and Climate Change (DECC) and not the
council.

In simple terms, after an initial licence has been granted by DECC, an interested
company must then come to the local authority for planning permission for 
exploration. Following this, the company must then obtain 'well consent' from DECC, 
and undertake further checks. To move beyond the exploration stage into 
production, planning permission must again be granted, alongside further 
requirements relating to other legislative regimes (e.g. pollution control measures 
governed by the Environment Agency and the Health Protection Agency). Further 
details in relation to the role of the local planning authority in terms of controlling 
fracking proposals are set out below.

Dealing with the planning aspects of fracking proposals

Should a planning application be submitted for fracking in Wiltshire it will be 
considered in the light of the national planning policy framework (the NPPF) and the 
local development plan.  

In terms of national policy, the NPPF requires that planning authorities assess 
applications for all minerals developments, including oil and gas developments, so 
as to ensure that operations do not have unacceptable adverse impacts on the 
natural or historical environment or on human health, including from noise, dust,
visual intrusion, or migration of contamination from the site. In doing so, planning 

Page 69Page 73



authorities are also advised to take into account the cumulative effects of multiple 
impacts from individual sites and/or a number of sites in a locality.

The NNPF makes it clear that the phases of development – i.e. exploration, 
appraisal and production of on-shore oil and gas extraction (including unconventional 
sources such as shale gas) should be clearly distinguished. Planning applications for 
each stage must be subject to consultation with the local community and with 
relevant statutory consultation bodies such as the Environment Agency before the 
local planning authority takes a decision. Furthermore the applicant is required to 
provide sufficient information that is relevant, necessary and material to the 
proposed development. 

Shale gas wells, whether for exploration or production, are subject to the 
environmental impact assessment regime established by the Environmental Impact 
Assessment (EIA) Directive. The EIA Directive is transposed into English law 
through the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) 
Regulations 2011. Under the Regulations, all deep drilling operations, including 
shale gas wells, will be screened by the local planning authority to assess whether 
they are likely to have any significant effects on the environment. Where significant 
effects are identified, an environmental statement will need to be submitted to the 
relevant planning authority before the planning application is consulted on and 
considered.

At the local level, the council does not have a policy to govern specifically the control 
of fracking proposals.  However, the policies set out in the adopted Wiltshire and 
Swindon Minerals Development Control Policies Development Plan Document; the 
‘saved’ District Local Plan policies; the South Wiltshire Core Strategy; and those of 
the emerging Wiltshire Core Strategy will be used to test the merits of any such 
proposals.  

Current Position

At this stage, the government has not granted any exploration or development 
licenses for sites within Wiltshire, nor has the council received any request from 
potential developers to engage in pre-planning application discussions. As outlined 
above and notwithstanding the current position, it is important to note that any 
planning application on this matter would be subject to the usual consultation with 
the public.

There are likely to be a number of reasons why Wiltshire has received no interest 
from fracking companies.  However the principal reason is likely to relate to the fact 
that extensive exploration undertaken hydrocarbon companies in the later 1980s do 
not identify geological structures required to support viable oil / gas production.

Page 70Page 74



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Simon Killane, Malmesbury Division

To Councillor Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, Cabinet Member for Economy, Skills and 
Transport

Question 43

How is Wiltshire Council making sure that SWLEP funding streams from Europe and 
Government will be targeted fairly around the County to address the diverse needs 
of both rural and town areas? Can the Council give an update on its input into the 
preparation of proposals for submission to government for ERDF funding? 

Response

The Swindon & Wiltshire LEP (SWLEP),  comprising Wiltshire Council, Swindon 
Borough Council, 43 Wessex Brigade, Further Education Colleges and the Business 
Sector,  is currently developing applications for both of these funding steams: the 
European Structural Investment Fund (ESIF) Strategy, which draws upon the 
European Structural Investment Fund, and a Strategic Economic Plan, which informs 
the development of a Growth Deal, an agreement between the LEP and central 
government, utilising funds from the Single Local Growth Fund.  

For the ESIF, the SWLEP has been charged by HM Government to produce a 
Structural and Investment Funds (ESIF) strategy to set out the priorities, objectives 
and targets in the area for investment from the EU funding round 2014-2020. An 
officer group, fielded from both local authorities has been assembled to develop the 
strategy. Single commissioning and delivery across the entire area is a requirement 
of the strategy.

The ESIF fund is subject to the LEP’s priorities, and 5 priority themes were identified 
by the LEP board in July. The 5 priorities are: 

i. Realising growth opportunities from the military presence and rebasing; 

ii. SME growth and survival;

iii. Support for priority sectors and growth businesses; 

iv. Building a low carbon economy; 

v. Social inclusion (including workforce skills and employability).

The nature of discussion and focus of the groups has been to find ways to support 
those businesses which will (a) deliver most in terms of jobs, growth and continued 
economic sustainability, and (b) the workforce skills needs for now and in the future. 
Whilst some of those activities will lend themselves to specific locations across 

Page 71Page 75



Wiltshire and Swindon, at this stage the LEP ESIF does have a spatial distribution 
model.

Firstly, ESI funds are not core funding and must only be used additionally and 
complementarily to what the EC regards as normal member state spending. It is 
important to note that the Government has set important ‘ear-marking’ rates for all 39 
English LEPs, so that 80% of funding is spent on 3 of the 10 EU-wide thematic 
objectives. These are support for SMEs, support for economic innovation and 
research by businesses and measures to taken to build low carbon economy. This 
will heavily influence the type and scope of the eventual interventions which are 
taken from 2014 onwards. 

For the Single Local Growth Fund, work is on-going with an officer task group across 
Swindon and Wiltshire to develop a Strategic Economic Growth Plan, recognising 
key opportunities and challenges for delivering economic growth (GVA). From this, 
specific requests will be selected to form a Growth Deal with government. As the 
fund is competitive nationally, the projects that Government chose to support will be 
prioritised according to return, that is, the impact they will have on economic growth. 
The SWLEP will therefore prioritise these projects in their applications for funding. 
Officers are working to identify these opportunities across the geography. 

Page 72Page 76



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Simon Killane, Malmesbury Division

To Councillor Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, Cabinet Member for Economy, Skills and 
Transport

Question 44

I would like to obtain the Wiltshire Councils view on this "Change of Use 
Consultation". Also I would be grateful if you could let me know whether or 
not Wiltshire Council will be responding to the Governments’ consultation. Is the 
Council concerned about the loose of commercial rates revenue that will be incurred 
as a product of increased change of use to residential

The current Consultation information is on:

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/22663
2/Greater_flexibilities_for_change_of_use.pdf

Reply details are on: https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/NHXVK66

Response

The Government consultation on proposed changes to permitted development rights 
to allow for more changes of use to take place without the need for planning 
permission from the local planning authority closed on 15th October 2013.The 
Council did respond to the consultation. 

In relation to the questions asked about whether there should be increased permitted 
development rights for changes of use for shops and professional services to 
residential, the Council made the point that there is no evidence that the existing 
requirement for planning permission is creating any problems and that introducing a 
prior approval process would add more complication to the system. The Council 
objected to the proposal for permitted development rights for the change of use of 
agricultural buildings to dwellings on several grounds. These included the loss of 
potential for economic development from the re-use of these buildings for 
employment purposes; the failure to comply with the National Planning Policy 
Framework that promotes sustainable development; the adverse impact on the 
character and appearance of the landscape, including the World Heritage Site and 
areas of outstanding natural beauty, and the potential for additional costs to be 
imposed on local taxpayers through the need for providing school bus services to 
isolated locations remote from services and schools. 

Page 73Page 77



A copy of the response is attached. 

The loss of commercial rates revenue is not a material planning consideration that 
the Council could raise in a consultation response to DCLG that can only address 
planning matters. 

Page 74Page 78



Consultation questions - response form

We are seeking your views to the following questions on the proposals to support 
sustainable development and growth through encouraging the reuse of empty and 
redundant existing buildings where the original use was no longer required or appropriate. 

How to respond:

The closing date for responses is 15 October 2013

A response form is available on the DCLG website, and can also be submitted via Survey 
Monkey at:

https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/NHXVK66

Responses should be sent preferably by email:

Email responses to: Changeofuse.planning@communities.gsi.gov.uk

Written responses can also be sent to:

Saima Williams
Consultation Team (Greater flexibilities to change use)
Planning Development Management Division
Department for Communities and Local Government
1/J3, Eland House
Bressenden Place
London SW1E 5DU

Page 75Page 79



About you

i) Your details:

Name: Mike Wilmott Bsc Dip TP DM MRTPI

Position: Area Development Manager

Name of organisation 
(if applicable):

Wiltshire Council

Address: Development Services
Wiltshire Council
County Hall
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge 

Email: Mike.wilmott@wiltshire.gov.uk

Telephone number: 01225 716775

ii) Are the views expressed on this consultation an official response from 
the organisation you represent or your own personal views?

Organisational response

Personal views 

iii) Please tick the box which best describes you or your organisation:

District Council

Metropolitan district council

London borough council

Unitary authority

County council/county borough council

Parish /community council

Non-Departmental Public Body (NDPB) 

Page 76Page 80



Planner

Professional trade association

Land owner

Private developer/house builder

Developer association

Residents association

Voluntary sector/charity

Other

(please comment):

iv) What is your main area of expertise or interest in this work
(please tick one box)?

Chief Executive 

Planner 

Developer 

Surveyor 

Member of professional or trade association

Councillor 

Planning policy/implementation 

Environmental protection 

Other 

(please comment):

Would you be happy for us to contact you again in relation to this questionnaire?

Yes! ! ! No!

Page 77Page 81



ii) Questions

Please refer to the relevant parts of the consultation document for narrative relating to 

each question.

Question 1: Do you agree there should be permitted development rights, as 

proposed, for shops (A1) and financial and professional services (A2) to change use 

to a dwelling house (C3) and to carry out building work connected with the change 

of use?

How do you think the prior approval requirement should be worded, in order to 

ensure that it is tightly defined and delivers maximum benefits?

Yes! ! ! No!

Comments

TThere is no evidence that the existing requirement for planning permission is 
r creating any problems and the proposed prior approval process simply adds more 
  complication to the system for users and landowners. The wording of the text             
   implies that approval could be refused on principle (eg impact on economic health)      

but this conflicts with the usual idea of prior approval that the principle is already 
accepted and it is only the details that are up for agreement.

If, despite the lack of evidence of a problem, the idea is accepted, then the change 
should not apply in article 1(5) areas and should have the limitations suggested

Question 2: Do you agree there should be permitted development rights for retail 

units (A1) to change use to banks and building societies?

Yes! ! ! No!

Comments

This should be for a change of use only. Physical alterations, particularly in 
Article 1(5) areas should continue to require planning permission. Listed 
buildings should be exempted from the permitted development right. 

Page 78Page 82



Question 3: Do you agree there should be permitted development rights, as 

proposed, for existing buildings used for agricultural purposes to change use to a 

dwelling house (C3) and to carry out building work connected with the change of 

use?

Yes! ! ! No!

Comments

This is by far the worst of the proposals with the potential for a devastating
Impact on the countryside. Already, the mere suggestion of it is leading to a 
drop in potential economic activity as landowners and their agents are not 
pursuing the earlier permitted development rights for employment use as the 
potential to convert to residential offers a more lucrative return.

The NPPF promotes sustainable development – but how is allowing new houses 
in the countryside in any way sustainable? Wiltshire is a rural county with many 
barns and agricultural buildings in isolated locations. Converting these to houses 
means that any children will need to be provided with a school bus service at 
more cost to the local taxpayer.

How does this marry with the statutory duty on public bodies in areas of 
outstanding natural beauty to protect the landscape for its beauty if every tin 
barn in the countryside can suddenly become a dwelling?

How does this comply with the policies in the NPPF to protect the openness of 
the green belt?

How will World Heritage Sites, such as the rural Avebury and Stonhenge WHS 
be protected from inappropriate housing development – this runs the risk of 
putting such designations at risk – has UNESCO been consulted?

There are huge numbers of barns, many of them open sided with no roofs or 
sides in isolated positions in the middle of fields that will suddenly be avaialbe 
for demolition and rebuilding to houses – with a cocommitant adverse impact on 
the character and appearance of the countryside.

One of the main planks of national and local planning policy since 1947 has 
been the desire to protect the character and appearance of the rural landscape 
for future generations by resisting housing development in inapporiate locations.  
This proposal would overturn this and would spoil the countryside for 
generations to come.

Page 79Page 83



This is simply a completely unacceptable proposal and one that should be 
ditched now. It flies completely in the face of the NPPF and makes a mockery of 
its introduction less than 2 years ago and its claim to be about the golden thread 
of sustainable development. 

Question 4: Do you agree that there should be permitted development rights, as 
proposed, to allow offices (B1), hotels (C1); residential institutions (C2); secure 
residential institutions (C2A) and assembly and leisure (D2) to change use to 
nurseries proving childcare, and to carry out building work connected with the 
change of use?

Yes! ! ! No!

Comments

There will need to be exemptions in Article 1(5) land for building work and listed 
buildings will also need to be exempted from such changes of use. A key 
element here will be the need to ensure adequate parking provision which may 
need to be part of the highways impact of any prior approval. 

Question 5: Do you agree there should be permitted development rights, as 
proposed, for buildings used for agricultural purposes to change use to new state 
funded schools and nurseries proving childcare and to carry out  building work 
connected with the change of use?

Yes! ! ! No!

Comments

Whilst the Council is unaware of any problems that the current requirement for 
planning permission brings, and does not experience a significant demand for 
such uses, the proposal could support rural communities. In article 1(5) land 
there will need to be prior approval for the alterations to buildings to protect the 
character and appearance of the landscape and any conservation area.

Question 6: Do you have any comments and further evidence on the benefits and 
impact of our proposals set out in the consultation?

Page 80Page 84



Yes! ! ! No!

Comments

The economic disbenefits of the proposed permitted development rights for the 
change of use of agricultural buildings to dwellings should not be 
underestimated. These include loss of potential employment in rural areas as 
barns suitable for re-use for rural employment are instead used for housing. This 
simply means that those living in rural areas have even less access to 
employment opportunities as these will be more concentrated than ever in towns 
– and this at a time whe rural bus services to towns are declining as subsidies 
are cut. Meanwhile, Councils will have to run more school buses at an 
increasing cost to the local taxpayer to take children from these remote locations 
to the nearest school

Then there is the economic hit from the potential reduction in tourism – rural 
areas will simply become less attractive to those seeking walking holidays and 
open countryside if every barn in the landscape is recreated as a dwelling. This 
is going the way of the Irish planning system where the countryside has been 
blighted by numerous houses and bungalows dotting the countryside.

Government aims to increase sustainability and cut carbon emissions down will 
also be adversely affected – people will simply have to travel by private car to 
reach services – using more fossil fuel and clogging up roads into town centres.

The existing planning system has provided a pretty good balance in protecting 
the character and appearance of the countryside from intrusion from 
unwarranted residential development, whilst fostering diversification of the 
agricultural economy into business use. This proposal tips the balance the other 
way and removes the protection that has served the country well for decades.

It is unwarranted, unjustifiable and unacceptable.   

Thank you for your comments.

Page 81Page 85



Consultation criteria

About this consultation 

Representative groups are asked to give a summary of the people and organisations they 
represent, and where relevant who else they have consulted in reaching their conclusions 
when they respond. 

Information provided in response to this consultation, including personal information, may 
be published or disclosed in accordance with the access to information regimes (these are 
primarily the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data Protection Act 1998 and the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004). If you want the information that you provide 
to be treated as confidential, please be aware that under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000, there is a statutory code of practice with which public authorities must comply and 
which deals, amongst other things, with obligations of confidence. In view of this it would 
be helpful if you could explain to us why you regard the information you have provided as 
confidential. If we receive a request for disclosure of the information we will take full 
account of your explanation, but we cannot give an assurance that confidentiality can be 
maintained in all circumstances. An automatic confidentiality disclaimer generated by your 
IT system will not, of itself, be regarded as binding on the Department. 

The Department for Communities and Local Government will process your personal data 
in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998 and in the majority of circumstances this 
will mean that your personal data will not be disclosed to third parties. Individual responses 
will not be acknowledged 
unless specifically requested. Your opinions are valuable to us. Thank you for taking the 
time to read this document and respond. 

If you have any queries regarding the consultation process, please contact: 
DCLG Consultation Co-ordinator 
Zone 6/H10 Eland House 
London SW1E 5DU 
email: consultationcoordinator@communities.gsi.gov.uk 

Page 82Page 86



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Simon Killane, Malmesbury Division

To Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection 
Services, Adult Care and Housing (excluding Strategic Housing)

Question 45

Residents living in sheltered and specialist accommodation for older people (Over 
55s) have expressed concern about the suitability of placing younger people to live 
in such accommodation and the possible issues that arise due to the differing social 
habits of each age group. What is the policy of the council with respect to age 
restricted housing areas and what is the relationship between Housing Associations 
and the council when setting age requirements for Social housing?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting.

No briefing notes used.

Page 83Page 87



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Simon Killane, Malmesbury Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council

Question 46

Can you give an update on progress with any policy initiative to allow Full Council 
meetings to be streamed to the general public through the new systems that have 
been installed in the council chamber?

Response

A verbal response was given at the meeting.

No written notes

Page 84Page 88



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Trevor Carbin, Holt and Staverton Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 47

Following on from the briefing note circulated to members and parish councils in 
September, what subsequent work has been done to reduce the on-going 
congestion on the A303 and local roads around Stonehenge?

Response
Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Phillipe spoke to these questions. A verbal response was 
given largely based off the following briefing notes.

(Same as Question 34 )
Traffic in the vicinity of Stonehenge has been influenced by a number of temporary 
and permanent changes to the local road network over the past year, and visitors to 
the stones over the summer have been at a peak. There will of course be a further 
change in December when the new visitor centre is opened, and monitoring will be 
carried out once that steady state has been achieved. Data will need to be collected 
over time to record seasonal variations, and will include routes that have the 
potential for diversion by cars and HGV’s.

The Council is continuing to work with the Highways Agency to find ways to mitigate
the problems of delays on the A303 and the additional traffic on the alternative local 
routes.

Page 85Page 89



!"1"~

Service Area: Sustainable Transport Further Enquiries to: Allan Creedy

Date Prepared: September 2013 Direct Line: (01225) 713444

Traffic in Vicinity of the New Stonehenge Visitors Centre

This note is intended as an update for Parishes and Members regarding recent changes to roads near 
Stonehenge

It is acknowledged that there have been significant delays on the A303 this summer, and that these 
delays will have been affected to some degree by the closure of the A344 at Stonehenge Bottom.

The planning application for the new visitor centre proposal by English Heritage was supported by 
Wiltshire Council, but the stopping up of the A344 in the vicinity of Stonehenge was subject to an 
independent inquiry(arranged by the Department for Transport) following an application by English 
Heritage. Neither the Council nor the Highways Agency objected to the stopping up of the A344, but 
many others did; it was accepted that there would be a degree of additional delay on the A303. The 
Inquiry Inspector heard the objections to the road closure, but found the proposal to be acceptable, 
and approved the making of an Order to stop up a length of the A344.

Two roundabouts were constructed for different reasons. The A303/A360 Longbarrow junction was 
improved by the Highways Agency to provide capacity for the forecast flows on both routes through 
the junction. The A360/B3086/A344 junction was provided by English Heritage to accommodate the 
forecast flows at this junction, and to provide a safer form of junction for the future traffic flows.

We do not yet have data available to indicate the extent to which traffic flows on the A303 and local 
roads might have increased this year, but the Council understands that the July visitor numbers to 
Stonehenge were at a peak. This could be an indicator that A303 traffic levels have increased during 
the same period.

We have been aware that, in addition to the effects of traffic slowing to view the Stones, there was 
also an issue with drivers attempting to turn across the traffic stream to enter Byway 12, which passes 
close to the Stones. Action has been taken to address this latter problem, with traffic regulation orders 
being secured to prohibit right turning into and out of the byway at its A303 junction. It is hoped that 
this measure will be respected by drivers, including those whose satnav devices might otherwise have 
directed them onto the byway.

The Highways Agency is responsible for the traffic on the A303, and they are well aware of local 
concerns. Wiltshire Council will continue to work with the Highways Agency to find ways to mitigate 
the problems of delays on the A303 and the additional traffic on the alternative local routes.

COUNCILLORS BRIEFING NOTE

No. 161

Page 86Page 90



!"2"~

Next Steps

The traffic situation is anticipated to stabilise over the months following the opening of the new visitor 

centre, when an objective assessment can be made in relation to necessary actions. These are 

expected to include monitoring, and, if necessary, address the anticipated impact of vehicles on 

Byway 12, and to make arrangements to collect some traffic data to assess the ongoing impacts on 

local communities.

Visitor numbers to Stonehenge will also be monitored so that before and after comparisons can be 

made. English Heritage intend to erect local fold-down signing to alert drivers who are not pre-booked 

not to enter the visitor centre on those days when visitor numbers are at their highest. This could lead 

to some issues on the local network.

We will continue to work with the DfT and Highways Agency to press for a resolution to the constraints 

on the A303 trunk road, particularly as it affects journey time reliability around Stonehenge.

Page 87Page 91



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Dr Helena McKeown, Salisbury St Edmund and Milford 
Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 48

The Salisbury Transport Strategy Options Assessment Report dated 11/1/2010 
recommended that the proposed strategy be further refined and be subject to 
stakeholder consultation. The Options Assessment Report Addendum dated 
2/8/2011 similarly expected “that a more extensive stakeholder consultation is 
undertaken to refine the Salisbury Transport Strategy” (para 6.14).

The Inspectors Report on the Examination into the South Wiltshire Core Strategy 
dated 14.10.11 made the point in relation to the Options Assessment Report that 
“the Council has yet to decide what its Transportation Strategy will be” (para 147) 
and indicated that “the Salisbury Transport Strategy needs to be finalised” (para 
155).

This position is reflected in the Local Development Scheme for Wiltshire (dated 
November 2011, updated August 2012) where the Salisbury Transport Strategy had 
a ‘date complete/anticipated’ given as ‘Anticipated June 2012’. 

It is clear from recent developments in Salisbury that the work done to date on the 
Salisbury Transport Strategy has failed to consider in sufficient detail a number of 
key areas, including public transport interchange facilities, city centre 
pedestrianisation, and steps necessary to encourage active travel, reduce city centre 
congestion and address air quality issues. 

In the light of the above would the Cabinet member please clarify the 
opportunities and time-frame for local stakeholder consultation and 
finalisation of an agreed Salisbury Transport Strategy?

Response

The evidence considered by the Inspector at the Examination in Public advocated a 

transport strategy based on objective-led planning principles. The strategy prepared 

and submitted by the Council defined a set of transport initiatives for the Salisbury 

Page 88Page 92



and Wilton area that that are able to address the impacts of additional transport 

demand caused by expected new development in the plan area up to 2026.

The Inspector endorsed a strategy that he accepted would best enable Salisbury to 

meet the challenges of addressing future growth in travel demand in a sustainable 

manner.

The evidence and conclusions of that work sit as part of the EIP evidence base.

There was an acknowledged need for that position to be presented in a more easily 

accessible form - as such, the Council prepared a summary document which set out 

the key components of the strategy, which broadly comprise:

⋅ Park and Ride

⋅ Demand management

⋅ Public transport

⋅ Smarter choices

⋅ Walking and Cycling

⋅ Traffic management

⋅ ITS (Intelligent Transport System)

There are a number of specific areas within the strategy that always needed to be 

the subject of further discussion and consultation (the potential for changes in traffic 

routing within the city by way of example), however these are opportunities that need 

to be considered alongside development/redevelopment proposals as and when they 

emerge. 

In order to develop that position further, the Council has been pleased to agree that 

the Salisbury Vision partnership should be the principal local reference group to 

which the Council will refer in developing and refining its integrated transport strategy 

for Salisbury. The Vision has identified 3 priority areas for action being:

1. Public Transport

2. Public Realm, Pedestrianisation, Shared Space and Tourism and

3. Car and Coach Parking

Task groups have been established to progress these in detail, and they are already 

providing valuable energy and direction towards implementation.

The strategy remains the basis for that work.

Page 89Page 93



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Dr Helena McKeown, Salisbury St Edmund and Milford 
Division

To Councillor Toby Sturgis, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning, 
Development Management, Strategic Housing, Property, Waste

Question 49

The September 2013 version of Wiltshire Council's Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP) 
includes various items for Salisbury and South Wiltshire which have not featured in 
the South Wiltshire or Wiltshire Core Strategies and it is not clear how these have 
been selected for inclusion. As an example, the IDP for Salisbury includes (ref 
SAL017) a Boathouse for Wiltshire Scullers School estimated to cost £275K. This 
would appear to be linked with the requirement in the Wiltshire Strategic, Regional 
and General Appendix (ref WC020) to “Fully equip 22 rowing schools in

Wiltshire with good quality boats” with an estimated cost of £2 million. 

Could the Cabinet member please clarify the process whereby items have 
been selected for inclusion in the September 2013 version of the Infrastructure 
Delivery Plan and indicate how local support for these proposals has been 
confirmed? 

Given the proposals to redevelop the existing bus station and the coach park 
in Salisbury, will the Council be adding the requirement for replacement bus 
facilities, and equivalent coach facilities which will enable Salisbury to retain 
its Coach Friendly accreditation, to the Infrastructure Delivery Plan?

Response

The Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP) is an iterative document that is designed to be 
updated on a regular basis to reflect the infrastructure required to support growth.  
The process of preparing the IDP involves gathering information from infrastructure 
and service providers, as well as the community to arrive at a list of requirements to 
support the development proposals set out in the Core Strategy.  The information 
gathered is then categorised in line with Core Policy 3 of the emerging Wiltshire Core 
Strategy as being either - “essential” (i.e. required to make development happen”) or 
“place-shaping”.

The latest version of the IDP presents information received from ‘Wiltshire Scullers’ 
(Ref SAL017) and the items listed have been categorised as ‘place-shaping’.  As 

Page 90Page 94



such, they do not comprise essential infrastructure and would take lower priority to 
essential infrastructure requirements including sustainable transport infrastructure. 

In terms of funding, it is important to note that the items listed may in fact be funded 
in part, or wholly by the Wiltshire Scullers themselves.  Therefore, the draw-down on 
traditional funding mechanisms such as Section 106, or new revenue streams such 
as Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) may in fact be negligible.  These matters will
be continuously monitored and re-assessed as required. 

As outlined above, the IDP is an iterative document and will be kept under review.  It 
is likely that infrastructure requirements will change over time and the life of the 
emerging Wiltshire Core Strategy.  As such, the process of nominating new 
requirements and prioritising accordingly will be matters for the council to assess on 
an annual basis.

It is also important to note that the IDP is also used as evidence to support the 
council’s proposals for CIL.  Once the local CIL arrangements have been finalised 
and adopted, the council is required to set out details of how it intends to spend 
revenue accrued through the application of the levy.  In addition, local communities 
will gain direct access to CIL receipts to spend as they see fit on local priorities.  At 
this stage, the government have determined that 15% of CIL revenue will be passed 
onto town and parish councils to spend on delivering local priorities.  This figure rises 
to 25% for those communities who have a neighbourhood plan.    

With regard to the Bus Station in Salisbury, both the Salisbury Vision and the Core 
Strategy share the objective of improving public transport in Salisbury and 
encouraging more people to use it. 

Project 5 of the Vision states the following:

5 Bus station 
‘Develop as a residential led scheme with other associated commercial use 
such as restaurant, bar and café’

Rationale:
• To support the traffic management and transport projects in creating a more 
pedestrian focused centre.
• To provide a high quality scheme in the centre of Salisbury.

Projects:
a) The redevelopment of this site should only be considered if suitable 
alternative arrangements are in place for the buses and coaches.
b) Any development should ensure active frontages through windows and 
doors onto Endless Street and Rollestone Street.

The redevelopment of the Bus Station is an identified project of the Vision for 
Salisbury. However, as criteria (b) above sets out; it should only go ahead when 
suitable alternative arrangements are made for buses and coaches.

Page 91Page 95



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Stephen Oldrieve, Trowbridge Paxcroft Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council

Question 50

Are you satisfied with the way bottom up (from a local member point of view) policy 
development is being dealt with by your administration.

Response
A verbal response was given largely based off the following briefing notes.

Yes – overall there are good opportunities for policies to be developed bottom up.
Examples of how this currently works, and is being enhanced, are set out below:

• The Council’s business plan sets out the high level outcomes for Wiltshire 
whilst not being prescriptive about how these are delivered. In almost every 
case policy is driven by central government departments, however its 
relevance and implementation for Wiltshire can be determined at a lower 
level. It is here that local communities represented though local members can 
be involved in bottom up policy development.

• The use of Area Boards further creates opportunities for enabling local 
members to be engaged in local policy development relevant to their local 
community area. Officers within the corporate office will be reviewing the way 
that policy briefings are presented to place greater emphasis on what this 
means for Wiltshire. This information will be helpful for local Area Boards in 
enabling the local members to consider how best the delivery mechanisms for 
these policies can be implemented within their area.

• The scrutiny work programme provides an excellent opportunity for local 
members to be involved in both the review and development of policy.
Members have an opportunity to influence and develop the work programme 
as well as scoping these reviews through the scrutiny process. Looking to the 
future we will considering how we can enhance the role of scrutiny.

Joint Strategic Assessments cascade down to community area levels where local 
actions and policies are developed to deliver the evidence based priorities. This 
enables local members and interested residents to take the areas circumstances into 
consideration in developing actions and policies that address the specific needs of 
their local area.

Page 92Page 96



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Ernie Clark, Hilperton Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 51

Why do Section 220 notices (sometimes requesting hundreds of thousands of 
pounds) remain registered against properties as a local land charge sometimes 
years after the developer has discharged their obligation to the highway authority by 
entering into a road adoption agreement?

This causes delays when home owners come to sell their properties with the Notices 
still being unduly registered.

I am aware of a number of occasions when solicitors have written to this authority 
asking if they intend to enforce the notice against individual home owners, only to be 
told it should not still be registered and that they will ask Land Charges Dept. to 
remove the entry.

Response

Section 220 of the Highways Act 1980 relates to the Advance Payments Code, and 

applies wherever a new building is to be erected and will have a frontage onto a 

private street.

The Code requires a developer to provide the Highway Authority with monies or 

security sufficient to cover the costs of roadworks to bring the street up to an 

adoptable standard by the Highway Authority. This aims to relieve house buyers of 

potential road charge liabilities under the Private Street Works Code if the Developer 

defaults.

A Notice under Section 220 of the Highways Act 1980 is served following receipt of 

Building Regulations approval specifying the amount to be deposited or secured in 

respect of the street works charges for those dwellings for which approval has been 

granted which must be paid before building works commence.

Such notices continue to revealed even when the charge has been secured, 

ensuring that purchasers have the comfort of knowing that potential street works 

charges have been dealt with on their behalf.

Page 93Page 97



Charge notices should not be revealed once estate roads have been adopted, 
however it is acknowledged that from time to time, the existence of a prior charge is 
shown on a local search. Any questions arising are dealt with easily and without 
delay, however it is accepted that efforts are required to ensure that such 
occurrences are avoided.

Page 94Page 98



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Stephen Oldrieve, Trowbridge Paxcroft Division

To Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection 
Services, Adult Care and Housing (excluding Strategic Housing)

Question 52

Further to your email below, please can you provide me with a summary of your 
review into provision of an out-of-hours Environmental call-out service and does it 
include a protocol for the gaining the support of Wiltshire Constabulary where 
excessive & extreme noise incidents are reported?

Email from Cllr Humphries dated 28 January 2013: Not yet. This is work in progress. 
Officers are gathering data, analysing the last few years and bench marking against 
other authorities. I should have data by next week so we can explore any options.

I believe there is to be a review of all the out of hours services the council operates 
and Public Protection will obviously be part of that but I'm waiting for further info. In 
the meantime we will continue with our review. I'll keep you informed.

Response

The review of the Public Protection emergency out of hours services has suffered 
some delay due to the impact of the recent voluntary redundancy programme and 
the restructuring and integration of the Public Health and Public Protection teams. 

Benchmarking work has been completed with other unitary authorities in the region. 

Discussions have also taken place with the police on the use of the 101 telephone 
service and the exchange of information in relation to out of hours noise calls.

It is anticipated that the review of the public protection element will be completed by 
the end of November.

• The corporate review of remuneration for out of hours working across the 
whole council has also been affected by staff being focussed on the recent 
corporate VR programme.

• Officers are now starting to progress this work again.

• It is recognised that out of hours call answering across all services is worthy 
of review.

Page 95Page 99



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Stephen Oldrieve, Trowbridge Paxcroft Division

To Councillor Toby Sturgis, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning, 
Development Management, Strategic Housing, Property, Waste

Question 53

WC policy development on maintaining/disposing of small pockets of open 
green space.

Please can I have an update on your email below, with a target date to present a 
draft proposal to the Trowbridge Area Board?

Sent: 29 August 2013 15:42
To: Oldrieve, Steve
Subject: Open Space

Dear Steve,
John has forwarded your email to me and I will try and expedite the policy. I 
understand it has got delayed due to long term illness and another officer being on 
maternity leave. I will raise the issue with the property team at my monthly meeting 
next month and then update you.
Regards,
Toby. 

Response

Key Action 8 of the Business Plan clearly sets out the proposal that cost neutral 
packages of land, services and assets are to be offered for delegation to town and 
parish councils.  From discussions with colleagues in other unitary authorities, this 
Council has completed significantly more than them.

We are actively reviewing our assets on a town and parish council area basis. This 
includes identifying what public open green space could be transferred in each 
Parish and Town Council area and considering what, if any, services could also 
transfer with these.  

Most of these areas are protected as open space areas with either planning 
restriction or restrictive covenants or both.  Therefore in the majority of cases, these 
smaller areas of public open space will need to remain as such and, for example, 
would not be able to be easily incorporated into an existing private garden or 
landholding. 

Page 96Page 100



Due to the cost and complexity of individual transactions, I am working with officers 
to ensure that the council’s resources are focused on transfers to Town and Parish 
councils in line with the business plan, rather than transfers to individuals.

Page 97Page 101



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Chris Caswill, Chippenham Monkton Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council

Question 54

What are the Terms of Reference of the Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Board 
(HWB) which you chair, and where are they publicly available? Do they include a 
commitment to the principles of a public NHS?   

Response

The terms of reference for the Health and Wellbeing Board were agreed by Annual
Council in May this year and are set out in those papers and on the website.

The terms of reference are the statutory functions of the Health and Wellbeing Board 
contained within the Health and Social Care Act 2012, which are:-

• to prepare Joint Strategic Needs Assessments (JSNAs) and Joint Health 
and Wellbeing Strategies (JHWSs), which is a duty of local authorities and 
clinical commissioning groups (CCGs).

• a duty to encourage integrated working between health and social care 
commissioners, including providing advice, assistance or other support to 
encourage arrangements under Section 75 of the National Health Service 
Act 2006 (i.e. lead commissioning, pooled budgets and/or integrated 
provision) in connection with the provision of health and social care 
services.

• a power to encourage close working between commissioners of health 
related services and the board itself.

• a power to encourage close working between commissioners of health-
related services (such as housing and many other local government 
services) and commissioners of health and social care services

Page 98Page 102



Question 55

How is the work of the HWB to be accountable to this Council? Noting that the 
publicly stated principles of the HWB include “accountability to the communities it 
serves”, how is that accountability to be delivered?   

Response

The Health and Wellbeing Board is underpinned by the principle of shared ownership 
of the board by all its members (with commitment from their nominating 
organisations) and accountability to the communities it serves.

The Board is constituted as a council committee, with agendas and papers published 
in advance, meetings held in public and minutes of the Health and Wellbeing Board 
made available to Council. The Board will undertake consultation and engagement 
on its core work and consider reports on progress. All members of the Health and 
Wellbeing Board are also required to adhere to the Council’s code of conduct and 
declare interests. 

Membership of the Health and Wellbeing Board includes Healthwatch Wiltshire, 
whose role includes acting as an independent consumer champion - representing 
the local community, giving a stronger voice to influence and challenge how health 
and social care services are provided in Wiltshire. 

The relationship with other council structures, including scrutiny committees and 
safeguarding boards, was covered in the paper to Annual Council. 

Question 56

The papers for the September meeting of the HWB included a brief 6 lines on the 
upcoming CCG retendering of the Community Services contract and an appended 
timeline.  This seems an extraordinarily brief, even careless approach to the first 
major competitive tendering exercise in Wiltshire, which will open up previously 
publicly-funded health services in Wiltshire to private sector organisations.  Given the 
huge sensitivity of this process, what  steps has the HWB taken to assure itself (and 
the public) that the CCG has the capacity to write the specification in such a way that 
the outcome will be determined on grounds of clinical quality, and will not allow for 
loss-leader private sector bids? 

Response

The papers for the first formal meeting of the HWB in September included 13 pages 
on the Community Services Transformation programme, inclusive of the CCG’s 
proposals for tendering at that time. 

The CCG is responsible for the tendering of the Community Services contract and is 
taking advice from NHS England, Monitor and the Competition Commission.

However, noting the Board’s duty to encourage integrated working, and the potential 
impact on the transformation programme and indeed the council’s own services, 

Page 99Page 103



there was a thorough discussion at the Board on the suitability of the timeframes for 
the proposed retendering. This is covered in the minutes of the last meeting. A 
further update on this will be provided at the next meeting of the Health and 
Wellbeing Board.

In-between meetings of the Health and Wellbeing Board, the council is in continuous 
discussions with the CCG on the matter of community services tendering.

Question 57

Reference is made in the Appendix to the role of a Joint Commissioning Board, but 
there is no information on this Board on the CCG web site nor in published HWB 
material.  What is the role of this Board and who are its members?  

Response

The role of the Joint Commissioning Board for Adult Services was referred to in the 
paper to Annual Council on the establishment of the Health and Wellbeing Board. It 
is a strategic group comprising representatives of the council and CCG. It acts as an 
advisory body to the two commissioning organisations, making jointly agreed 
recommendations for change.

Joint commissioning of services for both adults and children will work as sub groups 
of the Health and Wellbeing Board and, whilst not accountable to the HWB, the 
commissioning arrangements are brought together at Board level through joined up 
reporting arrangements. 

Membership from CCG

• Accountable Officer - Deborah Fielding

• Chief Finance Officer - Simon Truelove 

• Director of Quality and Patient Safety – Jacqui Chidgey-Clark

• Director of Planning, Performance and Corporate Services – David Noyes

• Group Director WWYKD – Mike Relph

• Group Director Sarum – Mark Harris

• Group Director NEW – Ted Wilson

Membership from Wiltshire Council

• Corporate Director – Maggie Rae

• Service Director Strategy & Commissioning – James Cawley

• Finance representative – to be advised

• Head of Commissioning, Older People – Nicola Gregson

• Head of Commissioning, Specialist Services – George O’Neill

• Head of Performance, Health & Workforce – Sue Geary

• Head of New Housing – Janet O’Brien

• Head of Business Change – Iain Kirby

• Public Health Consultant – to be advised

Page 100Page 104



Other attendees are in an advisory/supporting role as required (e.g. NHS England). 
A proposal for a GP representative and the relevant cabinet member to attend is due 
for decision shortly.

Page 101Page 105



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Chris Caswill, Chippenham Monkton Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council

Question 58

After the redistribution of Licensing services around other Council service areas, 
where does responsibility for Wiltshire Council licensing policy and strategy lie within 
the Council leadership?  

Response

In terms of member responsibility for the licensing policy, the position is determined 
by the Licensing Act 2003. Section 7 of that Act provides that responsibility for 
approval of the Council’s statement of licensing policy lies with full council and all 
other matters relating to the discharge by the Council of its licensing functions are
exercised by the Licensing Committee. Responsibility for preparation of the licensing 
strategy remains within the Public Health and Public Protection Team and this has 
not been affected by the re-allocation of other licensing functions, such as street 
trading and taxi licensing.

Page 102Page 106



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Chris Caswill, Chippenham Monkton Division

To Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection 
Services, Adult Care and Housing (excluding Strategic Housing)

Question 59
How long has the Council had access to (a)Early Morning Restriction Orders, (b) 
Late Night Levies and (c) Cumulative Impact Policies?

Response

Early Morning Restriction Orders (EMROs) and Late Night Levies (LNLs) came in to 
force in October 2012 as part of the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011. 
Cumulative Impact Policies have been available to use since November 2005 as part 
of the Licensing Act 2003. However, in the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 
this was amended to make it easier for councils to use / implement them as the 
evidential burden was reduced. Cumulative Impact Policies are mentioned in 
Wiltshire Council current licensing statement as something that could be considered, 
but until the amendment in 2011; it was difficult to invoke them.

As I've mentioned in response to one of the other questions, we're currently in the 
process of scoping the evidence around Milford Street and going out to consultation 
on this as part of the new licensing statement.

Question 60
Why have none of these powers been adopted by the Council, with the sole 
exception of the initial work now being done on a possible policy on Cumulative 
Impact in the Milford Street area of Salisbury?

Response

Recent changes to the Licensing Act have given new adoptive powers to the 
Council. These include the power to make Early Morning Restriction Orders 
(EMROs) and to impose Late Night Levies (LNLs). These are in addition to the 
previous powers to adopt Cumulative Impact Policies. These powers can only be 
implemented if the Council is satisfied that it is appropriate to do so. Any decision 
must therefore be based on evidence that there is an identified problem and that the 
use of any of these powers is appropriate to address that problem. At present, 
officers do not consider that there is enough evidence to pursue EMROs and LNLs 
at this time. 

Page 103Page 107



As part of the development of the new Licensing Statement, which must be 
completed by November 2014, officers are currently working with partners to gather 
the evidence to support a possible Cumulative Impact Zone for Milford Street in 
Salisbury. Consultation on this element will begin in January 2014.

Question 61
Does the loss of to voluntary redundancy of two of the three senior staff in the 
Council’s Licensing Services, and the dismantling of the service, mean that in effect 
the Council has abandoned a capacity for any proactive Licensing intervention to 
reduce the effects and costs of late night alcohol-fuelled crime and anti-social  
behaviour in our town centres?  

Response

The VR process has provided us with an opportunity to review the licensing functions 
and determine how the expertise of our licensing officers is best utilised. The 
Council’s licensing services will be focused purely on the Licensing Act and 
Gambling Act and as such will be better placed to continue and build on the 
proactive interventions available to them to reduce the impact of alcohol fuelled night 
time economy issues.

Page 104Page 108



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Chris Caswill, Chippenham Monkton Division

To Councillor John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband

Question 62

Why did it take so long to sign the new mega-contract with Balfour Beatty, and why 
was that followed so quickly by a public statement by Balfour Beatty that they had 
already lost a million pounds in their work for the Council and were having to move 
road repair staff to grass cutting work (just as winter was approaching)?  

Response

There was no significant delay in signing the contract with Balfour Beatty Living 
Places (BBLP). In fact the signing took place much sooner than is usually the case 
with this type of contract. The depot leases and TUPE pension agreements all had to 
be in place before the contract was signed and these issues were agreed promptly.

The contract involved the transfer of staff from the Council and from the previous 
suppliers, and required new ways of working to be established. In order to achieve 
this BBLP are having to reorganise some aspects of their service in order to be able 
to deliver the Council’s requirements for the future. The increased management 
capacity recently introduced by BBLP, and the additional resources being directed to 
the contract, are already beginning to show benefits, and these are expected to 
continue.

The position with regard to this contract was reported to Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee on 5th November and will be the subject of a rapid scrutiny, 
with performance being reported annually. There are monitoring systems and 
measures in place to manage the contract, and a series of weekly meetings have 
been established between the Council’s and BBLP’s Directors, chaired by Dr Carlton 
Brand, Corporate Director. Elected members also attend these meetings.

The response to the recent storm by BBLP was very good, and preparations have 
been completed for the winter season, with gritters maintained, staff trained and salt 
supplies in place.

Question 63

In the Chippenham Monkton ward alone, the completion of the major road works on 
Langley Road have been delayed from July to this month;  road safety improvements 

Page 105Page 109



approved by the local CATG for the Lowden Hill tunnel are delayed from October to 
January at the earliest; and there is no information available at all about the delivery 
of white lining of a disabled bay in Tugela Road,  and of dangerous junctions in 
Eastern Avenue which were promised and commissioned by Council officers in the 
summer. Assuming this pattern of delay is reflected across the County, is the 
contract with Balfour Beatty now out of the control of the Council and its members 
and officers?   What assurances can you give to members of the public affected by 
these delays and what steps are going to be taken to improve outcomes from now 
on?

Response

The final stage of the major resurfacing work at Langley Road was partly delayed to 
enable the works to be extended to include the adjacent mini-roundabout at the 
request of Cllr Caswell. The timing of the works was also to enable the works to be 
carried out safely and to reduce the disruption to traffic in Chippenham.

Officers are working closely with BBLP to ensure that ordered works are now 
delivered without further delay and in accordance with agreed programmes. Much 
collaborative effort has taken place, and will continue to take place, between officers 
and BBLP to ensure that through robust and accurate programme management, the 
previous delays do not re-occur. BBLP have made changes internally to their 
management structure so that their roles and responsibilities align better with the 
way in which the Council operates. This will improve their overall efficiency and 
throughput of work. 

Officers are working closely with BBLP to ensure that ordered works are now 
delivered without further delay and in accordance with agreed programmes. Much 
collaborative effort has taken place and will continue to take place between officers 
and BBLP to ensure that through robust and accurate programme management the 
previous delays do not re-occur. BBLP have made changes internally to their 
employee structure and their roles and responsibilities to align themselves better 
with the way in which the Council operates in order to improve their overall efficiency 
and through put of work. 

Page 106Page 110



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Jeff Osborn, Trowbridge Grove Division

To Councillor Jane Scott OBE, Leader of the Council

Question 64

How many staff are employed in the Comms Team?

Response

There are 30.2 Full Time Equivalents (this includes web, design, and print team). 

Question 65

What is the ratio between the highest paid employee of Wiltshire Council and the 
lowest?

Response

The ratio of highest paid to lowest paid employee within the council is published 
annually in February in the Pay Policy Statement which is available on the Wiltshire 
Council website. As you know the Pay Policy Statement is agreed by Full Council. 

The current ratio of highest paid to lowest paid employee as at  November 2013:

Annual FTE 

Salary

Ratio

Highest Paid £139,096

Lowest paid £12,435 11.19

The Hutton Review of fair pay in the public sector recommends a maximum ratio of 
highest paid employee to lowest paid employee of 1:20. The Wiltshire Council ratio 
of 1:11 clearly falls well within these guidelines.

Page 107Page 111



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Jeff Osborn, Trowbridge Grove Division

To Councillor Richard Tonge, Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance, Risk, 
Procurement and Welfare Reform

Question 66

The Welfare Reforms obliged some Wiltshire residents who previously received 
Council Tax Benefit to pay a proportion of Council Tax for the first time. Do we know 
how many of such people are in arrears? Have any been taken to court?

Response

The council tax reduction (CTR) scheme replaced council tax benefit for those of 
working age and around 16,000 households are currently entitled to CTR.  CTR may 
cover some or all of the council tax the household is liable to pay.

Historically around 11,000 court orders are obtained by the Council for non-payment 
of council tax each year, equating to around 6% of all liable households. So far 7047 
have been obtained for the current financial year to 31st October 2013. The careful 
design of the CTR scheme has meant that the impact has resulted in only a small 
increase in the number of court orders obtained.

To date, of the 7047 households, 1907 are in receipt of CTR have also been taken to 
court as a result of either non-payment or late payment.

Page 108Page 112



Wiltshire Council

Council

12 November 2013

Item 8 - Questions from Councillors 

From Councillor Jeff Osborn, Trowbridge Grove Division

To Councillor Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection 
Services, Adult Care and Housing (excluding Strategic Housing)

Question 67

Do Wiltshire Council Environmental Health officers inspect school kitchens?

Response

School kitchens are inspected by Environmental Health Officers and Public 
Protection Officers from within the Food and Safety Team.

Page 109Page 113



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



Wiltshire Council 

Council 

4 February 2014 

 
 

Petition Received 
 

‘Call for the Resignation of the Leader and Cabinet of Wiltshire Council’ 
 

Council has received a petition from Mr Paul Gaunt with 2,673 signatories on the 
above matter. 
 
 
The petition states as follows: 
 
‘We the undersigned being electors in the Wiltshire Council local authority area state 
that we have no confidence in Wiltshire Council’s Leader and Cabinet and call for 
their resignation. 
 
Why is this important? 
 
On Tuesday 12th November, Wiltshire Council agreed to give a substantial increase 
in allowances to its members only weeks after making 252 staff redundant. 
 
It means Jane Scott, Wiltshire Council Leader will see her allowance rise by 36.5 per 
cent a year, affording her an additional £14,892 on her present £37,335, bringing the 
figure to £52,227. 
 
The increases, to be backdated from May’s elections, those Councillors who are 
members of the Council’s cabinet seeing allowances increase by at least 22 per cent 
from £15,101 to £18,433 a year. 
 
During the summer, the Council ran a voluntary redundancy programme in which 
252 front-line staff decided to leave the organisation.  
 
Seven of the Council’s 18 associate directors took voluntary redundancy. The 
remaining associate directors have seen their wages rise by 7.5 per cent, on 
average. 
 
The rises for those at the top come at the time when front line staff are seeing their 
numbers reduced, duties increased and minimal pay rises. 
 
This is to the detriment of services and shows a total disregard for service users, the 
front-line and back office staff at the Council, as well as the Council Tax and 
Business Rate payers of the County of Wiltshire’. 
 

Page 115

Agenda Item 5a)



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council 
 
Council 
 
4 February 2014 

 
 

Petitions Update 
 
 
 
 Petitions Received 
 
As of 20 January 2014 two petitions have been received by Wiltshire Council since 
the last report to Council on 12 November, 2013. Further details are shown at 
Appendix 1 to this report. 
 
.  
 
 
 
Proposal 
 
That Council notes the petitions received and the action being taken, as set 
out in the Appendix to this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Democratic Governance Manager 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 117

Agenda Item 5b)



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

 
 
 

Date of receipt 
 

Subject Number of 
signatories 

Action  

 

23 November  
 
 

Provision of 
Gravel/Salt Bin in 
and around Evans 
Close, Chippenham 

34 Brought to the attention of Highways and the 
Cabinet member and referred to Chippenham 
Area Board.   

 

20 January 2014 
 
 

Call for the 
resignation of the 
Leader and Cabinet 
of Wiltshire Council  

 

2,673 Being presented to Council on 4 February 
2014 

 

 
 
Note: This does not include petitions received in respect of regulatory matters ie planning and licensing which are dealt with under 
different procedures.  
 
 
 

P
age 119



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Notices of motion 

The following rules taken from Part 4 – Rules of Procedure – Council explain 

how motions are to be dealt with at the meeting: 

 

At the meeting 

89. The Chairman will invite the proposer, or one of the councillors, who has 
given notice of the motion to move the motion.  Where these councillors are 
not available at the meeting, the motion can be moved and seconded by any 
other councillors. 

90. A notice of motion must be moved at the meeting, it must then be seconded. If 
the motion is not moved and seconded, it will, unless postponed by consent of 
the Council, be treated as abandoned and may not be moved without fresh 
notice. 

91. Once moved and seconded at the meeting, the councillor proposing the 

motion will be given up to five minutes in which to present his or her motion.  

92. The Chairman will give the relevant cabinet member an opportunity to 

respond to the motion giving him or her up to five minutes in which to do so.  

93. On considering a notice of motion and subject to paragraphs 95-100 below, 

the following options shall then be open to the council: 

 debate the motion and vote on it 

 refer it to an appropriate member body with or without debate 

 refer it to the Leader of Council with or without debate 

94. The Chairman will move that the motion either be debated on the day or 

referred to the appropriate member body. This will be seconded by the Vice-

Chairman of Council or in his or her absence, another member of the council 

and put to the vote without discussion. On the question of referring the motion 

to an appropriate member body, the only amendment the Chairman will 

accept is to which member body the motion should be referred. 

95. If the motion relates to a function exercisable only by the council then the 

council will debate the motion and on consideration of a report, determine the 

motion or refer it to a future meeting of the Council.  

96. If the motion relates to a function that has been delegated to another member 

body then the council will vote without debate on whether to refer the motion 

to that member body.  

97. If referred to another member body that member body must consider the 

motion at its next available meeting. The mover and seconder of the motion 

will be invited to attend that meeting if they are not already members of that 

body in order to present their motion but will not be able to vote unless they 

Page 121

Agenda Item 7



have voting rights. The member body must report back to the council as soon 

as practicable by way of the minutes of that meeting. 

98. If the notice of motion is referred to another member body following debate at 

council, a summary of the debate at council together with any 

recommendation will be taken into account by the member body when 

considering the motion. 

99. If the notice of motion relates to an executive function, the motion will be 

referred to the Leader of the Council. The Leader will write to the proposers of 

the motion with a copy to all members of the council, advising them what 

steps he or she proposes to take. 

100. Any decision of council arising from a motion must comply with the principles 

of decision making as set out in Part 2, paragraph 14.2 of this Constitution. 

 

 

Page 122



Wiltshire Council 

Council 

4 February 2014 

 

Notice of Motion No.6 - Members' Allowances   

From Cllrs Jeff Osborn, Terry Chivers, John Walsh, Helen Osborn, Ernie Clark, 

Brian Dalton, Ian West, Ian Tomes, Ricky Rogers, and Trevor Carbin 

 

This motion has been submitted in accordance with paragraph 130 of Part 4 of the 
constitution which requires at least 10 signatures as it relates to the rescission of a 
decision made within the past six months:  
 
 
‘That this Council agree to rescind the decision on Members’ Allowances made by 
Council on 12th November 2013.’ 
 
 
For ease of reference the decisions referred to in the above motion are detailed at 
pages 15 – 17 of this Summons.  
 

Page 123

Agenda Item 7a)



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council 

Council 

4 February 2014 

 

Notice of motion No. 7 – Changing Call-in Procedures 
From Cllrs Jon Hubbard and Gordon King 

 
 
To consider the following motion: 
 
‘Council resolves to amend the provisions on call-in as set out in Part 8 Overview 
and Scrutiny Procedure Rules of the constitution to enable a call-in request to be 
made by any 5 non-executive members of the council or the Chair of the 
Management Committee. 

Specifically to amend Paragraph 34 removing the words "three members of the 
management committee" and inserting "five non-executive members of the council". 
Therefore the new paragraph would now read: 

During that period, the designated scrutiny officer shall call-in a decision for scrutiny 
by the management committee if so requested by the chair or any five non-executive 
members of the Council, and shall then notify the decision-maker of the call-in. 
He/she shall call a meeting of the management committee on such date as he/she 
may determine, where possible after consultation with the chair of the management  
committee, and in any case within five days of the decision to call-in. 

This change to the constitution to take immediate effect.’ 

 

 

In accordance with the constitution which requires changes to the constitution being 
approved by Council only after consideration of the proposal by the Standards 
Committee and the Monitoring Officer, this motion was brought to the attention of the 
Standards Committee on 20 January 2014. 

The Standards Committee agreed that the appropriate opportunity to debate the 
proposed change could be had at this Council meeting. Furthermore, it was content 
for the matter to be considered and determined by this Council meeting without 
referral back to the Standards Committee.  

 

Page 125

Agenda Item 7b)



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council 
     
Cabinet  
        
21 January 2014 
 

 
Subject:  Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011-2026: Other Strategies 
 
Cabinet Member:  Councillor John Thomson – Deputy Leader and Cabinet  
   Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband 
 
Key Decision: Yes 

 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The Local Transport Plan (LTP) is a statutory document.  Wiltshire’s third LTP (LTP3) 
was published in March 2011.  A number of sub-documents were not published in 
2011 in light of planning and funding uncertainties.  
 
Public consultation on the draft LTP3 sub-documents took place during February and 
March 2013. 
 
The LTP3 is currently made up of the following elements: 
 

 Strategy 

 Implementation Plan 

 Freight Strategy 

 Public Transport Strategy 

 Road Safety Strategy 

 Car Parking Strategy  
 
The sub-documents presented here are: 
 

 Accessibility Strategy  

 Cycling Strategy 

 Powered Two-Wheeler Strategy 

 Smarter Choices Strategy 
 
Remaining outstanding sub-documents include other theme strategies and area 
strategies. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 127

Agenda Item 9



 
Proposals 
 
That Cabinet: 

 
(i) approves the Wiltshire Local Transport Plan (LTP3) 2011 – 2026: 

Accessibility, Cycling, Powered Two Wheeler and Smarter Choices 
strategies and recommends adoption by the Council at its meeting on 4 
February 2014; 

 
(ii) notes that further LTP3 theme strategies and area strategies, and 

implementation plans are planned to be developed and 
 
(iii) delegates authority to the Associate Director for Highways and Transport 

to finalise the document for publication by 31 March 2014.  
 
 

 

 
Reason for Proposal 
 
To ensure the timely publication of a statutory document. 
 

 

 
Parvis Khansari 
Associate Director, Highways and Transport 
 

 

Page 128



Wiltshire Council 
     
Cabinet         
21 January 2014 
County Council 
4 February 2014 
 

 
Subject:  Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011-2026: Other Strategies 
 
Cabinet Member:  Councillor John Thomson – Deputy Leader and Cabinet  
   Member for Highways and Streetscene and Broadband 
 
Key Decision: Yes 
 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. For Cabinet to approve four sub-documents of the Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 

(LTP3) 2011-2026: Accessibility Strategy, Cycling Strategy, Powered Two-
Wheeler Strategy and Smarter Choices Strategy. 
 

2. For Cabinet to note the forthcoming development of the outstanding sub-
documents of LTP3. 

 
Relevance to the Council’s Business Plan 

 
3. These four strategies will help achieve the Business Plan goals.  In particular: 

 

 The Accessibility Strategy helps to ensure that services are working 
together to identify and reduce inequalities between Wiltshire’s towns and 
rural areas, and across community areas; 

 

 The Smarter Choices, Powered Two Wheeler and Cycling Strategies help 
to ensure that people have healthy active and high-quality lives by 
encouraging walking and cycling, reducing road casualties and reducing 
air pollution. They also help ensure that everyone in Wiltshire lives in a 
high quality environment by lowering our carbon footprint and promoting 
sustainable transport. 

 
Background 
 
4. The Transport Act 2000 made it a statutory requirement for local transport 

authorities to produce LTPs.  The current Wiltshire LTP runs from 2011 – 2026 
(LTP3) and can be found at http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/localtransportplan3.htm  

 
5. In response to the uncertainties created by the general election and subsequent 

planning and funding changes, the LTP3 Project Board took the pragmatic 
decision to reduce the scale and scope of the LTP3 in 2010 by: 

 
(i) only producing a one-year implementation plan; 
 

Page 129

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/localtransportplan3.htm


(ii) not including the area transport strategies for Chippenham, Devizes, 
  Salisbury and Trowbridge; and 
 
(iii) reducing the number of theme strategies to four: car parking (approved by 
  Cabinet at its meeting on 14 December 2010), freight, public transport 
  and road safety. 

 
6. Consultation on the Accessibility, Cycling, Powered Two Wheeler and Smarter 

Choices Strategies took place in February - March 2013. 
 

7. The remaining theme strategies are network management, transport asset 
management plan and walking.  A Wayfinding Strategy (e.g. directional 
signposting) has been prepared by Atkins for the Council and may also be 
included as an LTP3 sub-document. 
 

8. Officers have been preparing the final LTP3 Accessibility, Cycling, Powered Two 
Wheeler and Smarter Choices Strategies in light of the consultation responses 
and other evidence to ensure that it meets the requirements of the DfT’s 
guidance and helps support local objectives. The main changes made to each 
section of the consultation draft are detailed in Appendix 1. The comments and 
responses are shown in Appendices 2-5. 

 
9. A draft of the final Wiltshire LTP 2011 – 2026: Accessibility, Cycling, Powered 

Two-Wheeler and Smarter Choices Strategies is attached as Appendix 6. 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/localtransportplan3.htm  

 
Main Considerations for the Council 
 
10. The following sections provide a brief summary of the LTP3 Accessibility, 

Cycling, Powered Two-Wheeler and Smarter Choices Strategies. 
 
Accessibility Strategy 

 

11. The Strategy adopts a vision for accessibility which is "to help reduce social 
exclusion and provide good sustainable access to employment, health care, 
education, leisure and social activities, as well as other vital goods and services, 
so that wherever possible people can satisfy their needs locally and without the 
need to travel by car". 

12. Government guidance requires that authorities identify accessibility priorities 
within their LTP areas. 

13. This Strategy has made a relatively broad strategic assessment of accessibility 
in Wiltshire with a number of priorities being identified for assessment. The first 
priorities are young people, health and local area assessments. 

14. Some of the issues considered in this LTP had already been identified for action 
in LTP2 and where possible these have been addressed through either the 
funding levels available at the time or by statute. The Accessibility Strategy, 
together with the other related strategies of public transport, cycling, walking, 
smarter choices and rights of way, will seek to address the identified accessibility 
priorities during the lifespan of LTP3.  However, priorities can and do change 
and therefore this process is very much an iterative one and one where more in-
depth local assessments will seek to re-evaluate and re-address the priorities to 
help ensure that funding and resources are being directed in the most 
appropriate way possible. 

Page 130

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/localtransportplan3.htm


15. Over the next 12 -18 months transport planning officers will seek to identify with 
more accuracy and assurance where the specific accessibility issues occur. Data 
from the 2011 Census is beginning to be published now and it is envisaged that 
some of this data will help build a clearer picture of accessibility issues 
throughout Wiltshire. 

Cycling Strategy 

16. As part of the strategic options and appraisal process (see chapter 5 of the main 
LTP3 strategy document) the Council’s preferred strategic options with regards 
to cycling measures were established as follows: 

Cycle network 

Approach Balanced 

Broad 
description 

Provide a sympathetically designed, high quality and well 
maintained network of cycle routes in the principal settlements 
and market towns, and where appropriate, provide links between 
the market towns and to national cycle routes. 

Cycle parking 

Approach Balanced 

Broad 
description 

Provide high quality cycle parking at key destinations and 
transport interchanges. Require adequate levels of high quality 
cycle parking in all new developments with higher levels of 
provision in the principal settlements and market towns. 

 
17. The cycling strategy expands on these key policies to provide more detail 

including identifying key routes for improvement, cycle parking standards and 
identifying the processes to prioritise funding. 
 

18. The Town Cycle Networks identify a key network of key cycle routes in each 
town.  These networks are dynamic and periodic updates will be produced. 
 

19. Key issues raised by the consultation were: 
 

Theme Officers notes 

More use of 20 mph zones in urban 
areas and 40 mph limits on rural 
routes 
 

This is dealt with by the Road Safety 
Strategy and upcoming policy notes 

The strategy should be more 
visionary and include more 
improvements on rural and tourist 
cycle routes 
 

There is insufficient funding for this and 
the radical option for cycle infrastructure 
was not chosen in the main LTP3 
strategy.  Rural cycle improvements are 
largely dealt with through the 
Countryside Access Improvement Plan, 
CATG and other Area Board projects 
and Road Safety improvements. 

 
 

Powered Two-Wheeler Strategy Page 131



 
20. This strategy sets out how safety issues are addressed through the Road Safety 

Strategy with additional policies on infrastructure and parking, including 
motorcycle parking standards. 
 

21. There were very few comments on this strategy and stakeholders seem broadly 
satisfied. 
 
Smarter Choices Strategy 
 

22. This strategy sets out key policies on Travel Plans, car share, electric charging 
points, transport marketing and information. 
 

23. As part of the strategic options and appraisal process (see chapter 5 of the main 
LTP3 strategy document) the Council’s preferred strategic options with regards 
to smarter choices measures were set out as follows: 

Smarter choices 

Approach Balanced 

Broad description 
Promote limited smarter choices measures in appropriate 
new developments and the market towns and undertake a 
range of targeted smarter choices promotions. 

Travel plans 

Approach Balanced 

Broad description 

Use the planning system to develop, monitor and enforce 
mandatory residential and business travel plans, and 
promote the use of voluntary travel plans by organisations 
generally.  Require appropriate contributions to support 
sustainable transport measures. 

 
24. Stakeholders seemed broadly satisfied with this strategy. 

 
Safeguarding Implications 

 
25. There are no safeguarding implications as a direct result of this proposal. 

 
Public Health Implications 

 
26. The Cycling Strategy should increase the opportunities for safe cycling and 

encourage cycling, reducing inactivity-related illness.  
 

27. The Smarter Choices Strategy promotes cycling and walking. 
 

28. The Accessibility Strategy helps to identify inequalities of provision in active 
travel. 
 

29. The Powered Two Wheeler Strategy seeks to reduce motorcycle casualties 
while at the same time increasing accessibility and reducing pollution. 
 
 Page 132



Environmental and Climate Change Considerations  
 
30. The Smarter Choices, Cycling and Powered Two Wheeler Strategies all 

encourage less carbon emissions, less pollution and better use of existing 
transport infrastructure, which helps to reduce CO2 emissions and preserve the 
countryside. 
 

Equalities Impact of the Proposal 
 

31. The four strategies should increase opportunities for people without access to a 
car to travel to work or education, or access key services. 
 

32. The Accessibility Strategy helps to identify and tackle inequalities in transport 
provision. 
 

Risk Assessment 
 

Risks that may arise if the proposed decision and related work is not taken 
 

1. Inability to make decisions due to lack of an agreed policy. 

2. Reduced ability to apply for external funding for sustainable transport 
schemes. 

3. Negative reputational impact. 

4. Inability to secure adequate cycling and motorcycle parking provision 
through developments. 

  
Risks that may arise if the proposed decision is taken and actions that will be 
taken to manage these risks 

 

Risk  Mitigation action 

Inability to tackle inequalities in 
accessibility once identified due to 
lack of funding. 

Working with partners and applications 
for external funding. 

Inability to implement strategies due 
to lack of funding, infrastructure 
design feasibility issues or lack of 
community support. 

Applications for external funding, 
continued dialogue with communities 
and identifying alternate options where 
proposed design is infeasible. 

 
33. ‘Failure to deliver the LTP3 on time and at the required quality’ has been added 

to the Council’s corporate risk register. 
 

Financial Implications 
 
34. These strategies set out policies rather than spending and investment proposals. 
 
35. It is expected that delivery of the strategies will be through existing funding 

sources, i.e. LTP Integrated Transport Fund and the Communities Infrastructure 
Levy (CIL), alongside external funding such as the Local Sustainable Transport 
Fund. 
 

36. Where appropriate external funding sources are identified, a financial appraisal 
will be completed as part of the grant bidding process. 
 Page 133



 
Legal Implications 
 
37. The publication of the new (third) LTP in March 2011 was a statutory 

requirement under the Transport Act 2000 (as amended by the Local Transport 
Act 2008).  The strategies contained in this report clarify the policies outlined 
therein.  The necessity for Full Council approval is contained in Part 3 of the 
Council’s Constitution. 

 
Options Considered 

 
38. Alternative options are to: 

 
(i) Not approve the four strategies leaving a policy gap. 
(ii) Alter the strategies by adopting options that were rejected as part of the 

main LTP3 consultation.  
 

39. These options are not recommended.  
 

Conclusions 
 
40. The LTP3 is a key policy document that should influence many areas of the 

Council’s business. 
 
41. The development of these four strategies has been the result of a lengthy 

exercise, involving wide ranging consultation, and a careful reflection on the 
economic, environmental and social factors that are distinctive to the county. 

 
42. In summary, whilst road safety, social exclusion and health will remain areas 

where we will look for continued improvement, enabling economic recovery and 
reducing carbon emissions emerge as the headline priorities.  

 
Parvis Khansari 
Associate Director, Highways and Transport 
 
Report Author: 
Heather Blake 
Senior Transport Planner – Transport Strategy 
01225 718762 
November 2013 
 

 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation of 
this Report: 
 
 None 
 
Appendices 
 

 Appendix 1 – Main changes made to draft documents 
Appendix 2 – Comments on Accessibility Strategy 
Appendix 3 – Comments on Cycling Strategy 
Appendix 4 – Comments on Powered Two Wheeler Strategy 
Appendix 5 – Comments on Smarter Choices Strategy 
Appendix 6 - Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011- 2026 – Other Strategies 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/localtransportplan3.htm  Page 134

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/localtransportplan3.htm


CM09527 App1 

APPENDIX 1  

 

Updates to LTP3 strategies 

 since Feb 2013 consultation 

 

This document sets out key changes to the strategies since the consultation in February 

2013. This is as a result of the consultation or due to ongoing work by council officers or 

changes to national policy. 

Accessibility Strategy 

Policy updates were made including: 

 Door to Door Strategy – now included in strategy is a brief summary of this strategy. 

 Transport for Everyone: an action plan to improve accessibility for all – now included 

in the strategy, considers the accessibility needs of those with disabilities.   

 New Forest Recreation Management Strategy – updated to include this. 

 Cranborne Chase and West Wiltshire Downs Management Strategy – updated to 

include this. 

Updates to the Strategic Accessibility Assessment were made including: 

 Wiltshire rail network – now included a brief overview of Wiltshire’s rail network 

including the new TransWilts services. 

 Population and age profiles – updated to include 2011 census data. 

 Car ownership – updated to include 2011 census data. 

 Travel to work patterns – updated to include 2011 census data. 

 Information communication technology – working from home data updated from 2011 

census. 

 Rural areas and communities – updated to provide information from the Rural 

Facilities Survey 2012. 

 Tourism – updated to include New Forest National Park.  

Cycling Strategy 

Policy updates were made including the door-to-door strategy. 

Updates to the strategy were made including: 

 Policy 1d has been amended to refer to the Wayfinding Strategy which is being 

completed by Atkins for the Council. The new text reads: Ensure appropriate 

directional signage is included in new schemes and look for opportunities to improve 

directions on existing routes by developing and implementing Signposting 

Implementation Plans for each Town Cycle Network following the principles of the 

Wayfinding Strategy. 

Page 135



CM09527 App1 

 Addition of policy 1d – Consult with local cycle groups about Town Cycle Networks 

and scheme design where possible. This strengthens the existing text in Appendix 2. 

 Addition of policy 3d.  Working with partners to signpost key national and regional 

cycle routes on highways such as the Wiltshire Cycle Way. This clarifies text 

elsewhere in the strategy. 

Powered Two Wheeler Strategy 

The commitment to produce a Motorycle Safety strategy as an appendix has been removed. 

Provisions that were intended to be in this appendix have now been included within the main 

document. 

Smarter Choices Strategy 

Policy updates were made including: 

 Health references have been updated to include NICE guidance on walking and 
cycling. 

 References to Wiltshire Council’s Air Quality Strategy have been added.  
 
Key updates to the strategy include: 
 

 Reference to the importance of smarter choices measures for visitor attractions has 
been added. 

 Updates have been added to reflect the development of ‘Connecting Wiltshire’. 

 The section on Personal Travel Planning has been revised to reflect work undertaken 
as part of the LSTF programme. 

 

 

Page 136



CM09527 App2 

Name/ 
Organisation 

Ref point in 
strategy 

Comment Response 

Mary Jarvis   
Clerk 

Melksham 
Without Parish 

Council 

General 
comment 

Two concerns about the consultation process overall in conclusion:- The question has to be asked 
"Does Wiltshire Council really want comments on this Plan?!" A councillor who focused on the 
cycleways issue in the LTP commented that he found it so difficult to get through to find the 
relevant maps and consultation on your website that he felt Wiltshire Council was obviously not 
wanting comments too badly!  
 
As with the Core Strategy Examination, it is unfair on local councils to have the consultation 
period for this major Strategic Plan during the election ( purdah) period, with the complex 
process of a local election timetable taking place.  
 
The closing date for this Transport Plan is just 22 days after a local council election - 24th May. In 
our case the Annual Council only met on 20th May and we then had to elect all our committees, 
reps, etc, as well as review our Annual Accounts and Insurance. This untimely consultation, 
coupled with the failure of Wiltshire Council to send out even one draft hard copy to us means 
that we have been unable to put this on a Council Agenda or involve new councillors in any 
proper assessment of the Plan.  
 
These Plans are about local communities but it seems that so little effort goes into making them 
easily understood. Our earnest desire is thus that the new Wiltshire Council will bring with it a 
proactive attitude towards working more closely with local councils and communities.  As a 
council we always try to make our office freely available to assist you in your work with local 
residents in planning, footway queries, flooding concerns etc, saving you huge costs and hours of 
work. It would so good if you in return were willing to facilitate more meaningful communication 
between us by sending at least one hard copy of any major strategic document to read.  
 
Please may we have a copy of the Local Transport Plan so that all our councillors may read and 
understand it without having to squint at a screen! 

We are sorry to learn of the 
difficulties encountered by 
the councillor.  It is not our 
intention to make 
consultations difficult for 
people  – indeed, we use the 
Objective system to make 
consultations easier to 
access. 
 
Unfortunately, it is not 
always possible to 
programme consultation 
events to avoid other 
processes such as elections. 
Recognising this, we did run 
the consultation event for 
the full 12 weeks period as 
set out in the Wiltshire 
Compact. 
 
In terms of the provision of 
hard copies, in the interests 
of resource saving, we do 
not send these out 
automatically. We can, 
however, provide hard 
copies if requested. 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

General 
comment 

about 
strategy 

The DfT guidelines on Inclusive Mobility Dec 2005  (http://www.dft.gov.uk/publications/inclusive-
mobility)  
cover the adaptations which might be necessary to provide an environment better suited to the 
needs of those with a wide range of physical, sensory and mental impairments. These guidelines 
include the statement that "... auditing problems of access should be part of the process of 

Noted. 

APPENDIX 2 

P
age 137



CM09527 App2 

Transport 
Salisbury (47) 

developing guidance, strategies and implementation programmes, which themselves should form 
part of Local Transport Plans, local bus and local walking strategies ."  

Anne Henshaw  
Calne Area 

Transport (27) 

2. 
Accessibility 
introduction 

Much detail of this is missing such as in 2.3 last sentence. Are new recommendations for planning 
departments to positively require the recommended cycle parking standards to be enforced? 

Passed to HB 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (47) 

2. 
Accessibility 
introduction 

Specific 2.3 The issue is not just that 'not everyone has access to a car' but the fact that if 
everyone did have access to a car the environmental impact (in terms of land required for 
parking/roads, the air pollution and CO2 emissions caused) and the health impacts of inactivity 
etc would be unacceptable 

Noted. 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (47) 

2. Wider 
context 

 2.18 The spatial vision quoted here from the emerging Core Strategy does not match the vision 
which is in the Wiltshire Core Strategy submitted to the Planning Inspectorate for the 
Examination. The current version of this section (which includes a change, Change Ref 7, to 
include 'historic' as well as natural and built environment) reads as follows:  
“By 2026 Wiltshire will have stronger, more resilient communities based on a sustainable pattern 
of development, focused principally on Trowbridge, Chippenham and Salisbury. Market towns and 
service centres will have become more self-contained and supported by the necessary 
infrastructure, with a consequent reduction in the need to travel. In all settlements there will be 
an improvement in accessibility to local services, a greater feeling of security and the 
enhancement of a sense of community and place. This pattern of development, with a more 
sustainable approach towards transport and the generation and use of power and heat, will have 
contributed towards tackling climate change. Employment, housing and other development will 
have been provided in sustainable locations in response to local needs as well as the changing 
climate and incorporating exceptional standards of design. Wiltshire's important natural, built 
and historic environment will have been safeguarded and, where necessary, extended and 
enhanced to provide appropriate green infrastructure, while advantage will have been taken of 
the Wiltshire's heritage to promote cultural and lifestyle improvements as well as tourism for 
economic benefit. Partnership working with communities will have helped plan effectively for local 
areas and allow communities to receive the benefit of managed growth, where appropriate”.  

Noted and amended 
strategy. 

P
age 138



CM09527 App2 

Anne Henshaw 
Calne Area 

Transport (27) 

2. Local 
interest 
groups 

If it is work to be done at a local level, or through the Area Transport Strategy, who are the local 
interest groups who will be involved? Those invited to be involved should listed. See bullet 
2.24...(error in numbering?)  

Discussions with local 
interest groups has been 
more limited than would 
have been hoped. However, 
it is likely that these will be 
progressed through the local 
assessment work.  
Communities and groups will 
likely have an opportunity to 
feed into the process 
through the community 
areas although this detail 
had yet to be fully 
determined. 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (47) 

2. Local 
interest 
groups 

There is a mention in 2.24 of discussions having taken place with 'interest groups' - it would be 
helpful to know which groups these were and where they were located in the county. Also what 
'valid points/issues' referred to in 2.24 were raised, and how these are to be monitored. In the 
Equalities impact assessment it is noted "A number of communities and groups have been 
identified and approached for their assistance in data gathering, but further work is required to 
ensure all accessibility issues are covered." Can we be made aware of how communities and 
groups will be able to feed into this process? 

Discussions with local 
interest groups has been 
more limited than would 
have been hoped. However, 
it is likely that these will be 
progressed through the local 
assessment work.  
Communities and groups will 
likely have an opportunity to 
feed into the process 
through the community 
areas and  CATG’s although 
this detail had yet to be fully 
determined. 

Ron Crook (13) 3. Vision  3.2 The term 'Big Society' needs to be defined. 
Noted and strategy 
amended to provide a broad 
definition. 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

3. Vision  
3.1 The vision would be made rather stronger by removing the 'begin to' from before 'satisfy 
their needs locally' (i.e. '...wherever possible people can satisfy their needs locally...' would be 
better than '... wherever possible people can begin to satisfy their needs locally...') 

Noted and amended 
strategy. 

P
age 139



CM09527 App2 

Transport 
Salisbury (48)  

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (48) 

3. Vision 

Figure 3.1 The pedestrian environment - for example in shopping streets, or in residential areas, 
is not mentioned and this is important in terms of overall accessibility and providing streets for 
people rather than motor vehicles. I would suggest that under 'safety, security and health' and 
'reduce carbon emissions' the bullets re 'improvements to the Rights of Way network and cycle 
path network' should be changed to refer to 'improvements to the pedestrian environment, the 
Rights of Way network and cycle path network'. 

Noted and amended 
strategy. 

Lt Cdr J 
Blake/CPRE 

(57) 

3. Vision 
Accessibility: 

the bigger 
picture 

In figure 3.1 "the pedestrian environment" should be added to improvements to the Rights of 
Way and cycle path network. 

Noted and amended. 

Mr Douglas 
Colborne (3) 

 

5. Strategic 
accessibility 
assessment 

You have identified the main population centres of the county. There will be a growing need for 
travel between these as well as access for more local services. I could see nothing about 
improvements to the existing trans Wilts rail corridor i.e. Swindon-Chippenham-Melksham-
Trowbridge-Westbury-Warminster-Salisbury and the encouragment of its use coupled with an 
attractive service provision. 
 

Noted and amended 
strategy, to reflect the LSTF 
project. 

Nigel Chalk 
(11) 

5. Strategic 
accessibility 
assessment 

There are major opportunities for using the existing rail freight traffic flows to drop off/pickup 
wagons while passing through the county. For example a major opportunity would be the 
Freightliner services Southampton-Cardiff, Bristol- Grain and Bristol Tilbury services which pass 
through Swindon daily, there are several ex railway sites/sidings that could be used to put 
containers onto lorries for local drops. E.g. Old carriage shed site on south side of main line 
opposite old Railway Works site could be linked to Great Western Way.  For your information the 
automotive traffic ceased in early 2011 and since then demise of the Swindon Longbridge 
(ROVER) service there was only one train every 2 weeks from HONDA. 

Whilst the council recognises 
the need to achieve a more 
sustainable distribution of 
freight 
it isrecognised that the 
overwhelming majority of 
freight distribution within 
the county is made by road, 
and that this is likely to 
remain so in the foreseeable 
future. 
 
Often heralded as the 
panacea for freight 
distribution, rail freight 

P
age 140



CM09527 App2 

does have a number of 
barriers to cross before 
achieving any mode shift (i.e. 
high financial costs; the 
extent of physical 
infrastructure required; and 
the inflexibility of the service 
offered). 
These barriers have 
continually made any mode 
shift from road to rail 
difficult to promote or 
implement. 
 
For more information please 
see the Freight Strategy. 
 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (49)  

5. Strategic 
accessibility 
assessment 

5.18 'information fro' should read 'information for’ 
5.23 'accessing he relevant' should read 'accessing the relevant' 

Noted and amended 
strategy 

New Forest 
National Park 

(84) 

5. Strategic 
accessibility 
assessment 

Under section 5, as you will be aware, seven per cent of the New Forest National Park is within 
Wiltshire, the A338 is an important route linking Salisbury, Fordingbridge and Ringwood. This 
route connects Salisbury with the wider New Forest area providing opportunities for tourism, 
recreation, employment and good access to the strategic road network via the A31 and onto the 
M27 and M3 corridor. In order to make it easier for everyone to enjoy the National Park 
sustainably, our recreation management strategy includes the following action relating to 
accessibility: 
5.8.2 Encourage and work with Hampshire County Council and Wiltshire Council to increase the 
accessibility of the National Park by providing safe road crossing points at key locations for 
walkers, horse riders and cyclists, ensuring that these will not increase pressure on the most 
fragile parts of the National Park. 

Noted and amended 
strategy. 

P
age 141



CM09527 App2 

New Forest 
National Park 

(86) 

5. Strategic 
accessibility 
assessment 

Under 5.54 (Tourism) in addition to Areas of Outstanding Natural beauty, it is worth referencing 
the new Forest National Park and specific transport challenges it faces.  

 

Noted and amended 
strategy. 

Environmental 
Health 

Wiltshire 
Council (94) 

5. Strategic 
accessibility 
assessment 

5.4 states that 20 community areas were created and paragraph 3.3 states 18 community areas. 
This error is also carried through to the key accessibility points' blue box.  
 

18 Area Boards but 20 
Community Areas 

Environmental 
Health 

Wiltshire 
Council (94) 

5. Strategic 
accessibility 
assessment 

5.6 Should be amended to read that Public Health moved from the NHS to Wiltshire Council in 
April 2013 .... as this has now happened. 
 

Noted and amended 
strategy. 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (50) 

6. 
Accessibility 

priorities  

6.12 Bullet point re Tisbury (1% within 800m of buses running hourly or better) - would it be 
more relevant to refer to 'public transport' rather than buses, since Tisbury does have the benefit 
of a railway station + an hourly train service - perhaps a factor in why there are fewer buses? 

Buses is used in this instance 
because it is a recognised 
accessibility measurement 
and whilst Tisbury does have 
a train station this is the not 
case of all community areas 
in Wiltshire. 

Lt Cdr J 
Blake/CPRE 

(56) 

6. Local 
assessments 

An accessibility strategy that aims to provide access for all not only to public transport and 
buildings but along roads, especially country lanes and roads in towns, bearing in mind the needs 
of wheel chairs. 

Noted. Carrying out local 
assessments and working 
with local groups will help to 
identify specific accessibility 
issues including those with 
mobility disabilities. 

New Forest 
National Park 

(87) 

6. 
Accessibility 

priorities 

Young People (6.10) – it might be of interest for them to know that the NPA now has a Mosaic 
person who is engaging young people with the (whole of the) National Park. 

Noted and will bear this in 
mind for future reference. 

Environmental 
Health 

Wiltshire 
Council (95) 

6. 
Accessibility 

priorities 

6.3 should be deleted as this is all in the past and serves no purpose in the context of this 
strategy. 

This paragraph is necessary 
as it demonstrates the need 
to continue to work with our 
health colleagues to help 
improve accessibility to 
health care services. 

P
age 142



CM09527 App2 

Environmental 
Health 

Wiltshire 
Council (96) 

6. 
Accessibility 

 priorities 

The strategy serves as a useful reference document highlighting the issues facing Wiltshire with 
regards to accessibility. The local assessments will help to provide the real focus and enable 
Public Health and Public Protection Services to feed in to the process, in particular to delivering 
accessibility with regard to improved air quality and public health outcomes. 

Noted and  we will be 
mindful of this when the 
local assessments 
(re)commence. 

Anne Henshaw 
Calne Area 

Transport (100) 

6.  
Accessibility 

priorities 
Local 

assessments 

Will an audit be required for each market town in order to establish the wide range of obstacles 
required to be assessed in order to meet mobility requirements? These requirements vary 
depending on the user group eg. Pedestrians (single or groups such as school children), cyclists, 
older people using scooters, wheelchairs and those with impaired vision. 

It is likely we will use existing 
evidence and communicate 
with existing groups 
however it is likely we will 
cast a wider net and take 
more holistic approach and 
develop a more involved 
approach with health 
colleagues using community 
resources such as CATG’s 
and AB Grants. 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (101) 

6.  
Accessibility 

priorities 
Local 

assessments 

There is a lack of detail regarding what is needed within communities to enable better access - 
this appears to be deferred for further work at a local level (although the details of how this will 
be progressed in terms of organisations involved and time frame is not clear).  
 
While local assessments are referred to in 6.15-6.17 of this Accessibility Strategy the actions 
proposed seem to refer more to the 'macro' level (frequency of PT services etc) and there is little 
indication of the 'micro' level of enhancements which might be assessed & implemented (e.g. city 
centre changes to provide level street scene for ease of wheel chair access, implementation of 
wider pavements and dropped kerbs for wheel chairs, buggies and shopping trolleys, signage & 
assistance for visually impaired etc). For a city such as Salisbury, which attracts a large number of 
shoppers & tourists with a wide range of mobility requirements, these details are really 
important - at what stage will the sort of city centre accessibility audit which is required be 
undertaken? Will this be clarified in the Walking Strategy which is still outstanding? 

The Accessibility Stratgey 
and the accessibility 
planning excercise within it 
are and will be at the macro 
level. This starts at the 
strategic countywide level 
down to macro local level.  
However it is probable that 
during this process micro 
level issues will be 
uncovered, however this 
isn’t the main focus. 
Therefore each town will not 
undergo a detailed 
accessibiblity audit, however 
should the micro level issues 
become a countywide issue 
they will be considered as 
part of the local 
assessments. 

P
age 143



CM09527 App2 

Micro level issues are 
already dealt with through 
the LTP process. 

Mr Nigel 
Chalke (10) 

7. Delivery 
accessibility 

More must be done to open/re-open services/stations in Wiltshire, it is ridiculous that there is no 
direct connections from Swindon (largest town ) – Chippenham (County Record offices) – 
Melksham – Trowbridge (County town) – Westbury – Warminster – Salisbury. 

There is also a need for a second station for Swindon and in the Swindon Plan it has been 
suggested that there are 3 options for a Park-and-Ride located either on Bristol line where is 
crossed M4, Gloucester line using old refuse site or London line just past Police station on A420 
using old Fish sidings. 

 

Noted. There will be a new 
service between Westbury 
and Swindon via Melksham 
commencing Dec 2013.  
Stratgey amended to reflect 
this. 

Mrs S Harry 
Tisbury Parish 
Council (44) 

7. Delivering 
accessibility 

Tisbury Railway Station would be an ideal hub for the community area, but is lacking in any co-
ordinated integration with a bus service. This is considered to be a threat to the economic 
viability of Tisbury's High Street that relies on visitors. Facilities, including tourist information and 
toilets, should be available at the railway station at all times during the timetabled service.  
 
Targeted bus services using smaller vehicles to provide a flexible, peak-time demand led service 
would be of great benefit. Tisbury and the surrounding villages make great use of TISBUS and the 
Link Scheme, but these are run by volunteers (with a few paid drivers) and currently operate at 
capacity; Wiltshire Council should consider subsidising such existing services rather than creating 
new additional services. Note - the estimated cost of providing an extra TISBUS per annum is put 
at £40,000.  
 
Due to the lack of bus services, the elderly are particularly dis-advantaged as bus passes are not 
useable; a form of train ticket subsidy (that would allow access to Salisbury and Gillingham) and 
would be more beneficial and should be actively considered by Wiltshire Council as an alternative 
to a bus pass for those that wish to make better use of the local train network. 
 

Shaftesbury, being the largest near town, cannot be reached for return journeys in any time 
period of less than a day. 

Noted. 
Supported bus services in 
the Tisbury area are due to 
be reviewed in 2014/15, and 
in common with other bus 
service reviews this will 
include discussion with 
community transport groups 
and Link schemes about 
their ability and willingness 
to play a greater role in 
delivering local public 
transport services. The 
council already provides 
grant funding to support the 
existing activities of CT and 
Link schemes. 
 
The option of providing 
support for train travel as an 
alternative to the free bus 
pass was considered  a few 

P
age 144



CM09527 App2 

The above is just one example of a specific bus timetabling issue, but there are further examples, 
such as: 

 Children from Tisbury attending Shaftesbury School are severely disadvantaged in terms 
of after school activities and rely heavily on parents for transport due to the lack of bus 
services at appropriate times, with the consequent increase in car journeys. 

 Better co-ordinated bus/train services should be considered, a prime example being that 
no bus runs directly between Salisbury Railway Station and Salisbury District Hospital; a 
walk is required - not ideal for those that are not well. It should be noted that a high 
percentage of the journeys undertaken by TISBUS and the Link Scheme are related to 
trips to the hospital. A short detour by the Bemerton Heath bus service would be most 
welcome! 

 Tisbury and area residents cannot travel on the last train from Waterloo unless 
arrangements have been made for a taxi, pick up by family/friend, parked car at 
Salisbury, as this train doesn't stop at Tisbury and there is no bus service at that time. 

The road infrastructure is not considered adequate in terms of suitability for the large buses that 
transport School children, or maintenance, that does affect the safe travel of 2 wheeled 
transport, whether powered or not. 

years ago, and rejected for 
financial reasons. Older 
people can already purchase 
a senior citizens railcard 
which provides discounted 
rail travel. 
 
These detailed points can be 
considered in the review of 
supported bus services 
mentioned above. However, 
the service that can be 
provided will (as now) be 
limited by the funding 
available and the 
operational constraints of 
trying to serve as many of 
the different needs of the 
area as possible while 
making cost effective use of 
the vehicles and drivers that 
are available. 

Mrs S Harry 
Tisbury Parish 
Council (44) 

7. Delivering 
accessibility 

 The Wheels to Work Scheme does provide some mobility in the area, especially for younger 
working individuals, but is limited by distances between the villages in the area and the larger 
towns. 

Passed to HB 

Mrs S Harry 
Tisbury Parish 
Council (44) 

7. Delivering 
accessibility 

Co-ordination with the AONB Visitor Economy project should be encouraged by all transport 
groups. 

Noted and will bear this in 
mind for future reference. 

Mrs S Harry 
Tisbury Parish 
Council (44) 

7. Delivering 
accessibility 

Improving the broadband provision in the Tisbury community area would reduce overall demand 
on the current transport services where available - enabling some more effective home working, 
shopping etc.  

Residents and businesses in 
Wiltshire will soon benefit 
from a multi-million pound 
partnership between 
Wiltshire Council, BT and 
South Gloucestershire 
Council to provide superfast 
fibre broadband. The rollout 
will see 91% of premises in 

P
age 145



CM09527 App2 

Wiltshire connected to 
superfast fibre broadband of 
24Mpbs and above by March 
2016. 

Mrs S Harry 
Tisbury Parish 
Council (44) 

7. Delivering 
accessibility 

Wiltshire Council should consider restoring the subsidy to the Air Ambulance service as this is an 
essential feature of rural life. Noted. 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (51) 

7. Delivering 
accessibility 

7.29 Seems to be a word missing in 'particularly running costs' [in relation to Powered two-
wheelers]. Should probably read 'particularly low running costs'. 

Noted and amended 
strategy. 

New Forest 
National Park 

(88) 

7. Delivering 
accessibility 

Under 7.2, Wiltshire Council is a key partner in delivering the ‘Two National Parks LSTF 
Programme’. Discussed above. 

 
Noted. 

New Forest 
National Park 

(88) 

7. Delivery 
accessibility 

The NFNPA is supporting the implementation their Countryside Access Improvement Plan (7.22 – 
7.24). This is referenced in action 5.4.3 of our Recreation Management Strategy. Also we are 
pleased that Wiltshire Council are making links between LTP and CAIP (the ROWIP) and we would 
encourage even more integration between the two plans. 
 
 

Noted. NFNPA Rereation 
Management Strategy now 
acknowledged in strategy. 

New Forest 
National Park 

(88) 

7. Delivery 
accessibility 

7.31 – as a planning authority we can work together with you on this (on the limited extent of 
development in the NP) 
 

Noted. 

New Forest 
National Park 

(88) 

7. Delivery 
accessibility 

In relation to planning policy, we are aware that the Wiltshire Council Core Strategy (likely to be 
adopted later this year) states that 555 dwellings will be completed in the ‘southern communities 
planning area’ – namely Morgan’s Vale, Woodfalls, Downton etc – over the Plan period.  The 
largest development will be around 190 dwellings in Downton and the rest will be spread across 
the smaller communities that lie just to the north of the National Park boundary. Given 
this  relatively low level of development (it equates to less than 30 dwellings per annum), I’m not 
sure we can say much more than noting that additional development is proposed immediately 
adjacent to the National Park boundary and that impacts on the unfenced B-class roads in the 
northern part of the New Forest remain a concern. 
 

Noted. 

P
age 146



CM09527 App2 

Mike Crook 
Rights of Way 

(103) 

7. Delivering 
accessibility 

I think it’s worth adding some text to mention the different types of users you get in the countryside.  

Eg change to: 

The Countryside Access Improvement Plan (CAIP) focuses primarily on rights of way, it also 

states that improvements to other routes and areas which allow people to access the 

countryside should also be considered. This access may be on foot, bicycle, horseback,  

non-motorised vehicle (normally horse and carriage) or motorised vehicle (4x4 or motorbike). 

The CAIP sets out the actions Wiltshire Council will take to promote use of the countryside access  

network (CAN). 

 

 7.22     Access Land needs capital L 

 7.24     Volunteers don’t just help with the rights of way network, they also help with the  

      country parks and canals so refer to the CAN rather than rights of way network 
 

Noted and amended 
strategy. 

Margaret 
Willmot 

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 
Salisbury (52) 

8. 
Performance 
Managemen

t 

Performance management Re the '3 year implementation plan due for publication in 2013' - in 
fact a three year implementation plan 'covering the three year period from 2012/13 to 2014/15' 
was planned to be consulted on and published in 2011/12 - see WC LTP3 Implementation Plan 
2011/12 para 1.5. 
 
It appears there has been no Implementation Plan for 2012/13 - what period will the 
Implementation Plan due for publication in 2013 cover? The Department for Transport's (DfT's) 
Guidance on Local Transport Plans (July 2009) contained some recommendations re monitoring 
performance and setting targets, e.g. 

 " Authorities should consider as they develop their Plan what performance indicators are most 
appropriate for monitoring it, and what targets might be set to incentivise and secure delivery. 
Performance monitoring should be an integral part of managing the LTP programme. A strong 
LTP will include ambitious target setting, clear trajectories and close monitoring of delivery. " 
(Chapter 4, para 59)  

 
While specific target values might most appropriately be in the Implementation Plan component 
of the LTP, the nature of the targets together with the base values might helpfully be included in 
the relevant Strategy components. E.g. for the accessibility theme the Nottinghamshire LTP 2011-
2026 outcome indicators included: - access to employment, training, health care & hospitals, 
retail centres & shops by public transport, accessibility to public transport services - take up on 

The review of the LTP 
Implementation Plan and 
the indicators chosen is 
planned to take into account 
the performance 
management regime 
adopted in the emerging 
Wiltshire Core Strategy and 
Wiltshire Council Business 
Plan. 

P
age 147



CM09527 App2 

  

  

  

 

concessionary fare passes, number of fully accessible buses, provision of information at bus 
stops, provision of real-time information 

P
age 148



CM09527 App3 

Cycling Strategy consultation comments and responses 

Comment Response 
Introduction 

Dr A H D Graham  

1. Cycling Strategy: Wiltshire Council seems to have spent a lot of time formulating 
these written strategies, but the output of previous works has been poor. A good 
example of cycling provision seems to be that near Melksham Oak School.  A poor 
example would be the London Road, Devizes, cycle path. It seems more thought 
needs to be put into the planning of routes and their detailing. Shared 
cycle/footpaths should be avoided: this is not good practice (unless the pavement 
has been widened appropriately) and represents a hazard to pedestrians (which is 
why, in the absence of blue cyclepath signs, cycling on pavements is against the 
law!). Cycles belong on the road: provision should be made simply to maximise 
safety whilst cyclists are using the highway. I suggest more focus on getting cyclists 
across/around hazardous junctions/roundabouts. Cyclists should be given priority at 
such locations, which also helps to ensure motorists slow down. Please, no more 
'cyclists dismount' nonsense. Wiltshire Council should budget to maintain all cycle 
routes it creates: again, the London Road, Devizes, path is neglected (e.g. access to 
the new housing estate has cut the cycle path; the path disappears under hedges at 
the Cannings Hill end). Might I suggest Highways work more closely with bodies 
such as the CTC so the detailing is improved? 

 
 
The London Road path in Devizes was put in a long time ago as part of a 
maintenance scheme, and design standards are now stricter.  Cycling in 
Devizes has been increasing over the past decade. 
 
Appendix 2 sets out where it is appropriate for cyclist provision to be off-
road and on-road.  
 
Our engineers regularly consult with local cyclists groups about scheme 
designs and this is an approach that is being adopted in Devizes. 
 

Mrs Sheila Sheppard  

2. Whilst I accept that enabling the increase of cycling should be a priority , the 
encouragement of RESPONSIBLE cycling should also been encouraged. During the 
last few weeks I have seen several cyclists cycle the wrong way up North street in 
Wilton, in fact it is becoming a regular occurrence.  Also in Wilton I saw a cyclist 
totally ignore the traffic lights at the market place and cycle across the road 
westwards. Thankfully no traffic was coming the opposite way. Again (not at this 
junction) but cyclists seem to think that they are pedestrians when crossing roads, 
etc with their bikes even when not dismounting. Cycling on footpaths is also a 
common problem and I was once told by a cyclist who told me he did it because the 
roads were too dangerous.  Not using lights, and have bells gone out of fashion to 
warn pedestrians that they are in danger from cyclists? 

The Council promotes responsible cycling and has provided information on 
its website and in print to encourage the use of bells and adherence to the 
Highway Code. 
 

APPENDIX 3 

P
age 149



CM09527 App3 

National and Local Policy Context 

Anne Henshaw, Calne Area Transport  

3. Statements such as that in 10.9 are pretty meaningless unless the method of 
calculating how many cycle spaces (facilities) are required to be installed in new 
housing developments and outside retail facilities are upheld and are enforceable. 
Most planning applications contain the very minimum of cycle spaces, and we do 
not agree with the figure calculated for supermarkets which should be far higher. 
The present message is that cycling is very much the second or third choice of 
travel. The priorities and the requirements must change and rise if the strategy is to 
succeed. 10.10 quote from DfT is meaningless unless the point above is met and 
10.21 the issue of shared paths and on-road provision is radically approached. 10.17 
and 10.21 refer to ‘lightly trafficked streets’ and ‘light usage in rural areas' where 
the issue of better infrastructure and shared paths should be emphasised rather 
than deemed less important due to the presumption that present low usage will 
continue to be the norm. Has it not been considered that the reason that some 
routes and rural roads have light usage is because they are a) unsafe due to 
excessive vehicle speed b) low quality surfaces, c) poor lighting and d) high curbs? 
The step change needs to be pursued and be radical. Cycling should be considered 
not just a form of recreation for certain age groups but as a serious means of travel. 
SO9 and SO17 are not deliverable unless there is a joined up approach to the LTP 
and its other strategies. (e.g.  parking standards) 
10.54 needs explanation as ‘improving accessibility' is not just about the surface of a 
route.  
 
10.56 refers to the HA objectives. Most of the bullet points, particularly bullets 6 
and 8 should be incorporated in any road improvements.  
 
 
 
The proposed dualling of the A350 at Chippenham is an opportunity to start by 
bringing in speed reduction and cycle tracks on the sides. A clear ‘linkage' of 
employment areas and place of residence. 

The enforcement of planning requirements is outside the scope of this 
strategy. The actual cycle parking requirements for supermarkets in areas 
where there is high cycle accessibility may be higher due to Travel Plan 
requirements. 
 
Section 10.10 to 10.21 is an overview of government policy. ‘Lightly 
trafficked’ refers to low numbers of motor vehicles.  The Council 
recognises that provision of better infrastructure will encourage usage, but 
in some areas usage will still be limited by low population density and high 
distances to destinations. It is often not possible for technical or financial 
reasons to provide a route in these areas that would meet normal 
standards.  As LTN 1/12 states, the Council needs to consider whether 
provision of a sub-standard facility is better than no facility at all.  In some 
cases, no facility may be the better option. The urban area of Chippenham 
is not considered a rural area in this context. 
 
The Strategic Options SO9 and SO17 have been consulted on previously 
and adopted as part of LTP3. 
 
More details about ‘improving accessibility’ are provided in the 
Countryside Access Improvement Plan which is referenced. 
 
The Highway Agency objectives have been updated. This is provided for 
information as Wiltshire Council has little influence on such objectives. 
  
There is currently a shared use cycle path between the Morrisons 
roundabout and the A350/ B4158 roundabout. The A350 dualling will 
include some pedestrian/ cycle paths and crossing point alongside the 
A350; however, the design for this is still being developed and so the exact 
details are currently unknown at present. 
 
 
 

P
age 150



CM09527 App3 

Mr Douglas Colborne  

4. It is good to see so much emphasis on cycling and its many benefits. The national 
cycle network could be improved to encourage its greater use without detracting 
from its attractiveness. The key area for this is that the network is for the most part 
loose surfaced, prone to getting waterlogged in places and suited to off road rather 
than on road cycles. A tar sealed surface and some lighting would make these 
routes an attractive and practical safe cycling to work route. As an example take the 
route from Calne to Chippenham along the railway path. 

On the Town Cycle Networks the Council recommends a tarmac surface, 
although a dressing may be applied to make it more aesthetically suitable 
in sensitive areas. Routes which are shown as 'Rural Links'  will have a 
surface which balances the needs of utility cyclists, disabled people,  
leisure cyclists (who may prefer unsurfaced routes), pedestrians and 
horseriders, and also take into account these routes are often maintained 
and upgraded through the Rights of Way strategy.  
 
The Public Rights of Way team have confirmed that there is no intention to 
upgrade the Chippenham to Calne route surface, as it is a rural route, 
which would not be suitable for tarmac or street lighting, as this would be 
detrimental to the surrounding area. The route is also on private land and 
is not owned by Wiltshire Council, which creates a number of issues when 
carrying out any work, as multiple permissions are required thus delaying 
the process and rising the costs of any work. However, they have noted 
that some maintenance of the route surface is required. 

Margaret Wilmot  
5. All Party Parliamentary Cycling Group (APPCG) report 'Get Britain Cycling' 
suggested that there should be a target to have 10% of all journeys in Britain made 
by bike by 2025. It would be appropriate to consider a similar ambition for 
Wiltshire. While there is some useful background information about cycling, 
including health benefits etc, the actual policies which are proposed in Wiltshire 
could be more far-ranging.  

Cycling levels are monitored in key towns in Wiltshire and will be used to 
assess progress as set out in the Implementation Strategy. Given the 
uncertainty over future government funding it is not possible to set 
specific targets in the Cycling Strategy. Cycling mode share is also being 
monitored through the personal travel planning surveys that are being 
carried out as part of the current Local Sustainable Transport Fund 
programme. 
 

6. For instance they should cover policies to extend 20 mph zones in residential 
area, and speed limits on rural roads, measures which would be beneficial not only 
to cyclists but also to other vulnerable road uses. It is appreciated that taking a 
wider view might impinge on some of the other components of the Local Transport 
Plan - e.g. the Road Safety Strategy and the Area Transport Strategies. This is one of 
the major problems with the piecemeal approach which has been taken with the 
3rd Local Transport Plan in Wiltshire, with parts being adopted in 2011 and other 
parts still being developed. Clearly there is a need to produce a coherent overall 
strategy which takes account of all the individual component strategies and 
modifies already-adopted strategies where necessary.  

Policies on speed limits are set out in the Road Safety Strategy and these 
will be further refined as new evidence becomes available. 

P
age 151



CM09527 App3 

7. Given that the Strategy extends to 2026 it would be good to have a long term 
vision for where the county might be heading in terms of cycling, even if progress is 
constrained by financial uncertainties. Some paragraphs from the recent 'Get Britain 
Cycling' report could provide a start point for this: "Our vision is to realise the full 
potential of cycling to contribute to the health and wealth of the nation, and the 
quality of life in our towns and local communities. We believe this is both possible 
and necessary. We need to get the whole of Britain cycling: not just healthy people 
or sporty young males, but people of all ages and backgrounds, in urban and rural 
areas. We need to change the culture of how we use our roads, so that people are 
no longer afraid to cycle or allow their children to do so. Our streets, roads and local 
communities, need to become places for people, where cycling and walking are safe 
and normal." The vision statement for cycling adopted by Devon also provides a 
good example: "To create a first class environment for cycling, where people of all 
ages, abilities and backgrounds have the opportunity to choose cycling for a large 
proportion of everyday journeys and for leisure."  

The cycling vision for Devon is:  To create a first class environment for 

cycling, where people of various ages, abilities and backgrounds 
have the opportunity to enjoy cycling safely and regularly for health, 
leisure and everyday purposes. 
 
Such a vision would not change our policies or strategies as the key 
elements of this vision are already set out in our Strategic Objectives. 

8. Specific 10.21 'shared paths are particularly important in rural areas' - there are 
plenty of examples of minor roads much used by cyclists both on leisure and utility 
rides in Wiltshire e.g. along the Ebble Valley & the Woodford Valley around 
Salisbury, and many parts of the Wiltshire Cycleway.  The Cycling Strategy needs to 
recognise the importance of the minor road network for cyclists, & there should be 
a policy in relation to safety on these roads. I don't think that 'shared paths are 
important in rural areas' is particularly the message of LTN1/12 - this is a guidance 
note re shared use routes for pedestrians and cyclists so it is hardly surprising there 
is a lot on this topic, and the point is made that there may be low volumes of 
pedestrians in rural areas so therefore less need for segregation. But the point is 
also made that "The hierarchy generally discourages designers from taking cyclists 
off the carriageway, and Table 4.2 in Chapter 4 indicates that, for roads with 85th 
percentile speeds of 40 mph or less, on-carriageway provision is always a possible 
option." [para 3.4]. There should be more on measures such as speed reduction 
which will make minor rural roads safer for cyclists. Note that the APPCG 'Get 
Britain Cycling' report concluded that "there are many rural lanes where speed 
limits of 40 mph or less are entirely justified on general safety grounds, and we 
support the successful implementation of these." The recommendations from the 
APPCG included "Extend 20 mph speed limits in towns, and consider 40 mph limits 
on many rural lanes."  'The minimum width requirements for shared paths are 

This text refers to the guidance that is given in LTN 1/12, specifically where 
it states that: 
(1.9) “it expresses a general preference for on-carriageway provision 

for cyclists over shared use. However, it is not meant to discourage 
shared use where it is appropriate.  
For example, in rural areas, a high quality shared use route away 
from roads might be a prime objective. Such facilities can be 
especially beneficial where there is no specific provision for 
pedestrians and cyclists alongside roads.” 
(4.9)  “The hierarchy, which is reflected in Table 4.1 (and Figure 2.1), 
is often a good starting point, but it is important to understand that it 
is not meant to be rigidly applied. For example, if scheme objectives 
suggest a clear preference for providing cyclists with an off-
carriageway facility, as might often be the case in rural settings, 
creating a shared use route might be highly desirable.”  
 
Minor roads do indeed form key routes for cyclists in rural areas as noted 
elsewhere. They may provide a key route alternative to roads where 
speeds and traffic volumes are high.   We have adjusted the text in 10.21 
to better reflect this. 
 

P
age 152



CM09527 App3 

superseded' - what has been superseded is section 8.5 of LTN 2/08 (see LTN 1/12 
para 7.28). However paragraphs 7.28 - 7.47 in LTN 1/12, summarised in Table 7.5, 
provide revised rules re minimum widths and when it might be appropriate to have 
lesser width. It is acknowledged (LTN 1/12 7.32) that " There might be situations, 
again particularly in rural areas, where flows are so light that the likelihood of two 
users encountering each other is very low. In this case, the minimum widths given 
below might be far more than are necessary (or desirable from an environmental 
point of view). The acceptability of width below the minimum recommended here is 
something for the designer to determine ... ." The final two sentences in para 10.21 
are not very clear ("The minimum width requirements for shared paths are 
superseded; however, it states that minimum widths may not be applicable in rural 
areas where there is likely to be very light usage by both pedestrians and cyclists.") 
and could be reworded to better reflect the message in LTN 1/12. 10.27 The NICE 
Guidelines 42 (Nov 2012) are in fact called "Walking and cycling: local measures to 
promote walking and cycling as forms of travel or recreation" - perhaps worth 
quoting the title in full as it does stress the importance of cycling as a form of travel 
not just recreation. 10.35 Last sentence 'Cycle storage and forms...' - either there is 
a word missing or the 'and' is superfluous. 10.36 There is also a Transport Strategy 
for Devizes referred to Wiltshire Core Strategy, as well as Chippenham, Salisbury 
and Trowbridge. 

We have also added policy 3d and text in 14.14 to clarify this. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The text referring to minimum widths has been clarified. 
 
 
 
The title of Nice Guidelines 42 has been changed in the text. 
 
 
10.35 Storage refers to storage of bikes, lockers refers to lockers for 
helmets, etc.  The text has now been clarified. 
10.36 This has now been added. 

Gill Anlezark,  Hon Membership Secretary Cycling Opportunities Group for Salisbury(COGS) 

9. 10.4 Since the plan covers the period up to 2026, another 13 years, there does 
not seem to be much vision for the future. All the city and town maps concentrate 
on what is already identified and needed now and if this is all that is envisaged to be 
provided in the next 13 years, a significant opportunity to foster a cycling culture in 
major settlements will have been lost. See also my comments below on section 11.3 
10.5 It is far from clear how the policies in section 14 will help Wiltshire Council to 
comply with the national policies and guidance presented here.  
No targets have been set for any of the desired outcomes; there are no timelines by 
which we can expect to see significant improvements in the city and town networks 
or key indicators and measurements of the effects of implementing the policies on 
health of the population, road safety or even counting of numbers cycling. A proper 
system of monitoring the success of the policies needs to be included in the strategy 
so that value for money can be evaluated and benefits to the local populations 
assessed.  

The Town Cycle Networks include links to areas of development identified 
in the Core Strategy.  
 
 
 
 
 
See response to 5 above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 153



CM09527 App3 

10.8 There should be greater emphasis on creating 20 mph zones and limits in 
residential areas and near schools in the major settlements and market towns, 
making a default speed limit of 40 mph on rural roads and looking positively at 
opportunities to create contraflows for cycling where these make a cycle journey 
more direct. 10.13 It would help to underpin the county's commitment to cycling 
and act as an example of good practice if there was a clear statement of the Travel 
Plans operated at the council's own offices. 
There is no reference in the strategy to monitoring the implementation, updating 
and progress of workplace or residential travel plans. It would be useful to have a 
reference to Wiltshire Council's advice to developers on preparation of residential 
travel plans and ensure that this is brought to the attention of planning officers 
dealing with major developments 
(http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/smarterchoices/residenti
altravelplanguidance.htm)  
 

See response to 6 above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This is dealt with in the Smarter Choices Strategy which is referenced 
throughout. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10. 10.18 The strategy for individual settlements needs to make it clear how the 
proposed improvements will contribute to achieving the key criteria 10.57, 10.58 
Some routes for cyclists do not fit neatly into the "within cities and towns" model 
presented in the Appendices.  
The Wiltshire Cycleway is not mentioned in the strategy anywhere. This forms a 
useful leisure route and needs to be promoted for residents and visitors. A 
programme for improving the Cycleway, producing and updating mapping and 
promotion should be included. 

As set out in Appendix 2 the development of the Cycle Networks and 
individual scheme design should follow the key criteria.  Until detailed 
scheme design takes place, it is difficult to assess against the criteria. 
We have clarified this in 10.58 and in Chapter 14. 
 
 
 

11. The strategy needs to put more emphasis on the importance of connecting all 
cities and towns to the National Cycle Network.  A plan for implementing links 
should be included and monitoring of progress specified. Other routes important for 
tourism and local businesses need to be included in the strategy, for example, 
identifying and implementing a safe route to Stonehenge, particularly from 
Salisbury and overcoming barriers to cycling of major roads (A36, A303, M4) 
crossing desire lines for both leisure and utility cyclists. Wiltshire is bordered by 
other counties (Dorset, Hampshire, Somerset) where leisure cycling is a popular 
activity and the strategy needs to consider routes to the New Forest, for example, 
commuting to work in Swindon and other destinations outside Wiltshire county 
boundaries. 

This is a part of Policy 1. Most of the Town Cycle Networks have more 
detailed plans. Updates showing where improvements have been made on 
the networks will be published - the text has now been clarified.  The 
networks already include key routes for tourism and local business within 
towns: the National Cycle routes and routes to Stonehenge from 
Amesbury. Unfortunately there is no feasible route over the A303 at 
present, so we are trying to develop a route via Countess roundabout as 
shown on the Amesbury Network.  
 
The strategy includes the potential Wootton Bassett to Swindon cycle 
route in Policy 1 as stated in 14.7. Other routes outside of Wiltshire are 
much less likely to be commuter routes – leisure cycle routes to the New 
Forest and other tourist routes are covered in policy 3. 

P
age 154



CM09527 App3 

12 10.2 Target groups for the strategy should include women (see section 12.25 on 
Equality of Opportunity) and it should emphasise active travel as a contribution 
towards health benefits of cycling for all, particularly school travel and commuting 
 

Noted. 

Cycling in Wiltshire 

Lt Cdr J Blake, Branch Secretary CPRE Wiltshire  

13. It would be helpful to have targets for accessibility and cycling so these could be 
monitored, for example 20 mph zones in built up areas and to consider 40 mph 
speed limits on rural roads.  Also a vision statement for cycling such as the one 
adopted by Devon. 

See answer to 5, 6 and 7 above. 
 
 
 
 

Gill Anlezark,  Hon Membership Secretary Cycling Opportunities Group for Salisbury(COGS) 

14. 11.2 There is an opportunity to build on these levels of cycling and we would like 
to see some ambitious targets for cycling to increase over the period of the LTP, 
rather than accepting that it will remain stable. The All Party Parliamentary Cycling 
Group recommended an aim to increase cycle use from less than 2 per cent of 
journeys in 2011, to 10 per cent of all journeys in 2025, and 25 per cent by 2050.  

See answer to 5 above.  

15. 11.3 The towns and city will have grown considerably well before 2026 and the 
timeframe for improvements to the cycle networks needs to be much more 
ambitious. The strategy needs to aim for them to be complete in the same 
timeframe as the developments not lagging behind so that we have just caught up 
with them 13 years from now.  

As government funding is uncertain it is difficult to be specific about 
timescales.  

16. 11.7 It is not clear how the strategy will remedy the barriers of lack of 
knowledge about maintenance or concerns about breakdowns. If this is a more 
major concern than lack of ownership of a bike, there should be a strategy for 
overcoming these barriers, perhaps by building partnerships with repair businesses 
and colleges to run courses on maintenance and repair. 
 

This is covered in chapter 14 Smarter Choices and in the Smarter Choices 
Strategy. An example of how this is being delivered is by providing 
information on the Connecting Wiltshire website, and encouraging 
businesses to run maintenance courses through their Travel Plans. As 
funding opportunities arise, we may be able to do more in this area. 

Alistair Millington, Area Manager - Wiltshire Sustrans  

17. 11.6 The strategy should set a target for increasing levels of cycling in the 
county. The recent Parliamentary report on cycling recommended that a national 
target of 10% of all trips by bike by 2025. Wiltshire currently has above average 
levels of cycling and could set itself the target of doubling them from 4% to 8%. 
Specific targets for school travel should also be considered. 
 

 
 See answer to 5 above. School modal share is measured through School 
Travel Plans and individual targets are set for these. 

P
age 155



CM09527 App3 

Michael Moore  

18. In order to increase cycling needs modest investment in urban cycle routes using 
some imagination. White lines painted down the side of main roads which stop at 
dangerous junctions with the words 'end of cycle route' just don’t cut it. (Try cycling 
down the Castle Road from Old Sarum and see what happens as you near the 
dangerous junction with the ring road). Come on- shared paths and/or alternative 
routes either via Victoria Road or linking with the riverside cycleway. Don’t just drop 
the cyclists into the traffic. There are endless examples where cycle routes could be 
joined, priority given at lights or cyclists allowed to cycle the reverse direction up 
one way streets (standard in Amsterdam). The more people sitting in cars in queues 
being passed by cyclist the more likely they are to get on a bike, increasing bikes 
leads to greater safety for cyclists. 
 

Cycle design has evolved significantly in the last decade and we recognise 
the need for coherence of routes. The Town Cycle Networks set out the 
key priorities for improvement. 
 

Goals and objectives 

Ms Margaret Willmot  

19. 12.7 In addition to the places listed Calne also had NO2 levels in excess of 
government guidelines in 2011. 12.8 'In rural areas it is often more important to 
provide safe off-road routes' - would disagree with this statement (see also 10.21 
comments). The dangers particularly apply to rural A roads (as stressed in 12.11) 
and consideration must be given to make minor rural roads safer for non motorised 
users - including pedestrians and horse riders as well as cyclists. There should be 
lower speed limits on minor rural roads, and motorists need to be aware of the 
likely presence of vulnerable road users (as well as potential for other countryside 
hazards like slow moving tractors, farm animals and wildlife). 
 

Calne has now been added to the list of AQMA areas.  
 
12.8. The emphasis of this statement is that it is unlikely that a critical 
mass of cyclists required to improve awareness can be achieved on rural A 
roads. Where minor rural roads exist, they may indeed provide a better 
alternative route. We have altered the text to try to reflect this. 

Anne Henshaw, Group Chaiman, North Wilts and Swindon Group Campaign to Protect Rural England (CPRE) 

20. We would add to the comment at 23.1 the example of Poynton in Cheshire 
where the radical approach of Shared Streets has shown unexpectedly positive 
results. The approach to traffic flow should be in order to meet the various 
objectives of 3, 4 and 12 with a better formula and enhance the case for cycling and 
walking. A new formula for hard and soft measures needs to be prioritised and 
reference to them in the Plan. 
 
 
 

This comment was on the Smarter Choices Strategy. Shared surface is 
discussed in Appendix 2 under speed reduction measures. It is not clear 
what is meant by a ‘new formula’. The strategy proposed both hard and 
soft measures. 

P
age 156



CM09527 App3 

Lt Cdr J Blake,  Branch Secretary CPRE Wiltshire  

21. In 12.8 the reference to "off road" should please be avoided. It could be re-
placed with "away from roads" While in some cases it may be best to provide a 
route that avoids a busy main road, in others it may be best to make less frequented 
country lanes safe for all users 

Off-road may refer to paths alongside or away from roads. Text has been 
adjusted to recognise quiet lanes. 

Gill Anlezark,  Hon Membership Secretary Cycling Opportunities Group for Salisbury(COGS) 

22 Health References need updating to include NICE guidance PH41 Walking and 
cycling: local measures to promote walking and cycling as forms of travel or 
recreation Public health guidance, PH41 - Issued: November 2012 This guidance sets 
out how people can be encouraged to increase the amount they walk or cycle for 
travel or recreation purposes. This will help meet public health and other goals (for 
instance, to reduce traffic congestion, air pollution and greenhouse gas emissions). 
The guidance is for commissioners, managers and practitioners involved in physical 
activity promotion or who work in the environment, parks and leisure or transport 
planning sectors. They could be working in local authorities, the NHS and other 
organisations in the public, private, voluntary and community sectors. In addition, it 
will be of interest to people who promote walking and cycling in an unpaid capacity 
and other members of the public. In the context of this guidance, walking and 
cycling includes the use of adapted cycles (such as trikes, tandems and handcycles), 
wheelchairs and similar mobility aids.  Encouraging and enabling people to walk or 
cycle requires action on many fronts - and by many different sectors. A range of 
issues have to be addressed, including environmental, social, financial and personal 
factors. The recommendations cover:  local programmes, policy and planning, 
schools, workplaces and the NHS. In addition to the recommendations made in this 
(and related) NICE guidance, other measures are needed to tackle the wider 
influences on walking or cycling. This includes measures to reduce road dangers and 
to reallocate road space to create a more supportive environment. 12.8 Instead of 
off-road provision in rural areas, speed limit reduction to a default of 40 mph and 
less where necessary, would make the roads safer for cyclists to use. 12.25 
Measures to encourage women to take up cycling need to be included in the 
strategy and monitoring of the success of initiatives undertaken. 
 
 
 
 

This has been added to section 10.28. 
 
Speed limits are covered in the Road Safety Strategy.  Measures to 
encourage women would form part of the Smarter Choices policy – 
examples include the information provided on our Connecting Wiltshire 
website and through the personal travel planning programme. 

P
age 157



CM09527 App3 

Ms Rachel Kent  

23 12.7 Calne needs to be added to the list of towns where air pollution is of 
particular concern. 12.21 Could improved local air quality be added to the list? 
Wiltshire's air quality action plan will contain measures relating to cycling, 
particularly within the community action plans which are being developed by the 
groups in towns with air quality management areas. (Mainly covering Policies 1 - 5 
in the cycle strategy) Therefore we welcome the production of the cycling strategy 
on the grounds of improving air quality and improving health of Wiltshire's 
population. There are a number of active cycle groups across Wiltshire who are 
engaging with the community to increase the uptake of cycling, be it for leisure or 
commuting. These groups should be recognised within the strategy and actively 
engaged with to avoid duplication of work such as creating cycle maps for the towns 
and mapping cycle parking (14.14 and 14.16) 
 

Calne has now been added.  
 
Air Quality is addressed under health as set out in the main Local 
Transport Plan document, although we recognise that there are links 
between several of the objectives. 
 
The importance of consulting on design is highlighted in Appendix 2 (table 
16.1); however, we have strengthened this by adding in policy 1d. We have 
attempted to engage with cycle groups in development of these networks, 
but unfortunately not all groups have had the capacity to respond. 
 

Opportunities and barriers to cycling 

Reverend S Tatton-Brown  

24 As a regular cyclist in Chippenham (I am vicar of St Andrew’s and use my cycle for 
all my parish visiting) may I comment on Section 13, Barriers to Cycling? There are a 
number of designation cycle routes in Chippenham. Many of them are useless. 
Either they ride along the pavements, creating a dangerous mix of pedestrians and 
cyclists (who might be travelling at speeds of 15mph or faster). There are some 
cycle routes on pavements which go round bends, so cyclists can ride into 
pedestrians without warning.  I’m thinking of the pavement at the bottom of 
Rowden Hill. Many of these routes come to an end at the next road junction, which 
is precisely when the cyclist needs protection. There is either a Cyclist Dismount sign 
(which is often ignored by cyclists), or an End of Cycle Route sign, which gets the 
Council off the hook but doesn’t help cyclists at all. You get the impression that 
cycle lanes have been put in on the cheap. The cycle lane up Park Lane is brilliant (as 
long as no one is parked in it). But there is absolutely no protection for cyclists as 
they approach the road junctions to the top of Park Lane, and those wishing to turn 
right towards New Road have to cross a lane of traffic, while pushing up a hill. The 
shared cycle routes across open space (e.g. Monkton Park) are on the whole very 
good. They work well when there is a low volume of cycle and pedestrian traffic. But 
if you do succeed in increasing cycle traffic, will these paths have the capacity to 
cope without some form of separation between pedestrians and cyclists? In 

The shared use cycle path at the bottom of Rowden Hill runs between the 
Lowden Hill Junction and the Bridge roundabout junction. Whilst the 
corner at the bottom of Rowden Hill is blind, the shared use path actually 
terminates before the corner and so cyclists should be slowing ready to 
dismount, or continue on road. Following this, we have noticed that the 
signage in this area is incorrect and does not specifically state this - the 
signage will be soon rectified. 
 
Sustans' 'Access to Stations' report suggests converting the 2.5m footway 
connecting Upper New Road to Park Lane -  this can be done at its current 
width or widened by 1m subject to swept path analysis, which will make 
turning right at the top of Park Lane easier for cyclists. 
Sustans' report also suggests narrowing the junction with St Pauls Road 
and providing a raised table junction to slow vehicle speeds and make the 
right turn movement for cyclists easier.  Additional to this, the Western 
footway should be widened and converted to shared use. All these 
improvements would mitigate the problems described significantly and are 
currently being investigated. 
 

P
age 158



CM09527 App3 

Germany, such routes are surfaced in two colours, one (I think grey) for pedestrians, 
and the other (I think red) where the cyclists ride and the separation is enforced by 
the police. If you want to encourage cycling between the towns and neighbouring 
villages, something must be done about the roads approaching Chippenham. The A4 
between Corsham and Chippenham sees too many cyclists knocked down and 
killed. There is no cycle lane. Neither is there any provision for cyclists on the A350 
heading north beyond Cepen Park North. The same points can be made for the 
other roads approaching Chippenham. The cycle route to Calne offers an alternative 
to the A4, as long as you don’t want to travel in the dark. The Pewsham by-pass is 
dreadful for cyclists. I have to use it regularly to visit Middle Lodge. It’s just not wide 
enough for vehicles to pass cyclists without crossing into the oncoming carriageway, 
which means they brush alarmingly close to cycles. A word about traffic calming 
schemes. The traffic calming chicane near Hardens Mead on the London Road 
leading south out of Chippenham forces cyclists into the middle of the road, in front 
of following vehicles. Why could there not be a gap to the left of the chicanes for 
cyclists to ride through, as there is on the chicanes in Derriads Lane? And speed 
humps make for very uncomfortable cycling! Proper cycle lanes cost money. They 
also require attention to detail, from the point of view of the cyclist as well as the 
motorist. I hope these comments help. 

Routes between towns are not being considered under this consultation, 
as this is for the Town Cycle Networks, however, I would recommend a 
route via Sheldon to cycle between Bath Road, Corsham and Frogwell, 
Chippenham to avoid using the A4. 
PRoW have confirmed that the Chippenham to Calne route cannot be 
street lit, as it is a rural route, where street lighting would be detrimental 
to the surrounding area.  Additionally, the land that the route is on is 
under multiple ownership and is not owned by Wiltshire Council. This also 
makes street lighting unfeasible.  
The A350 duelling will include some pedestrian/cycle paths alongside the 
A350, as well as a crossing point; however, the design for this is still being 
developed and so the exact details are currently unknown at present. 
There are suitable alternatives to avoid cycling along the Pewsham by-pass 
from St Andrews Church to Middle Lodge, for example an on-street route 
via Wood Lane and Forest Lane, where you only need to cross the 
Pewsham by-pass - these routes are included on the Chippenham Town 
Cycle Network Map. 
 
The chicanes on London Road were implemented many years ago, without 
due consideration to cyclists. It would be a significant improvement to 
allow cycle access through these chicanes, but we are also working on a 
cycle route from Baydons Lane to Long Close to Hardens Mead, which 
would also avoid this problem and provide a quieter and safer cycling 
route to/from the town centre. As the London Road is not a recommended 
cycle route, we are focussing attentions on off-road and quieter street 
routes in this area. 

Ms Margaret Willmot Opportunities and barriers 

25 13.5 'Breaks and lighting' should read 'Brakes and lighting'. 13.7 It would be 
worth considering electrical bike promotion in development where the topography 
will limit the attractiveness of cycling - e.g. the Fugglestone Red development in 
Salisbury. There is perhaps the potential to include electric bike provision, or a pool 
of electric bikes, to be provided as a planning condition as a part of the sustainable 
transport infrastructure for such a site. (NB purchase costs of electric bikes are not 
'prohibitive' when compared to e.g. the cost of a car, & running costs are of course 
much cheaper). 13.9 'merge wityh' should be 'merge with' Infrastructure General 

Noted. The strategy allows for electric bike initiatives as set out in 14.22. 
The Council’s new website, Connecting Wiltshire, promotes electric bike 
usage. We are not currently looking at any electric bike hire schemes as we 
believe that a small-scale scheme run by the Council would be difficult to 
sustain financially. However, we will look for opportunities where schemes 
might be viable. 
In the case study mentioned, users found the costs to be prohibitive, but 
as we highlight in the text, costs are falling and we need to raise 

P
age 159



CM09527 App3 

Cycle routes need to be reviewed with the 5 key criteria tucked away in Appendix 2 
(coherence, directness, attractiveness, safety and comfort) very much in mind.  Too 
often cycle routes disappear at difficult points on the road network - junctions, 
roundabouts, etc - and poorly thought through bits of cycle infrastructure may 
make things worse for cyclists. Consider the Highways Agency 'improvements' at 
Wilton Road/Skew Bridge in Salisbury, where cyclists are removed from the road to 
cross the bridge on a top class cycle way, but who then have to stop to give way to 
traffic when rejoining the main carriageway a few yards later. For new 
developments, top class cycling and walking and links to town centres and other 
facilities need to be designed and built, not just walking/cycling links within the 
development.  S106 or CIL contributions need to be allocated for this purpose. The 
design of new developments needs to take account of the principles in Manual for 
Streets (e.g. layout and connectivity considerations in Chapter 4). Walking and 
Cycling linkages outside the development site boundary are not something which is 
given adequate consideration currently (e.g. Highbury Avenue school site, Salisbury, 
S/2012/1282).  

awareness of this. It is agreed that it would be cheaper to run only an 
electric bike rather than a car.  However, for many people in Wiltshire, 
particularly in more rural areas, they will want to run a car and a bike. 
 
Cycle design has evolved significantly in the last decade and we recognise 
the need for coherence of routes. In practice, this can be very difficult to 
achieve where there is limited space and communities are often opposed 
to losing space for motorists. 
 
The importance of Manual for Streets in mentioned in Appendix 2.  

Anne Henshaw,  Calne Area Transport 

26 13.1 Do not agree with comment. The experience of this group when at local 
consultation is as follows a) not safe b) not nice due poor driver behaviour and 
attitude c) lack of any helpful signage d) no facilities for leaving cycles at workplaces, 
retail outlets or bus stops. 

Text has been clarified.  

27 We would add to the comment at 23.1 the example of Poynton in Cheshire 
where the radical approach of Shared Streets has shown unexpectedly positive 
results. The approach to traffic flow should be in order to meet the various 
objectives of 3, 4 and 12 with a better formula and enhance the case for cycling and 
walking. A new formula for hard and soft measures needs to be prioritised and 
reference to them in the Plan. 

Comment refers to Smarter Choices strategy.  Appendix 2 sets out some of 
the factors that need to be considered when choosing design options such 
as shared streets.  

Mr H Helps 

28 Barriers. Highway maintenance. Very Laudable but cycling in the Countryside has 
now become far more hazardous because of the number of potholes towards the 
road edge. It is now almost too dangerous to cycle on many rural roads especially in 
the wetter times because puddles hid large potholes which cause serious problems 
for cyclists. Many cr/van users try hard to push the cyclist to the side of the road by 
overtaking at inappropriate times. 
 

Please see the ‘Investing in Highways’ report 
 
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=39013&PlanId=0&Opt
=3#AI36156  

P
age 160

http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=39013&PlanId=0&Opt=3#AI36156
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=39013&PlanId=0&Opt=3#AI36156


CM09527 App3 

Gill Anlezark,  Hon Membership Secretary Cycling Opportunities Group for Salisbury(COGS) 

29 13.12 Funding constraints It is clear what level of funding is needed to make a 
difference so we would like to see the strategy committing to a target for funding 
cycling network improvements in each year of the LTP. It should be quite 
unacceptable for funding to fall below the £1 per head per year figure quoted and 
the strategy should aim to obtain much nearer the effective target of £10 per head 
per year. Reference should be made to the recent All Party Parliamentary Cycling 
Group report of April 2013 and its key recommendations that include:  More of the 
transport budget should be spent on supporting cycling, at a rate initially set to at 
least £10 per person per year, and increasing as cycling levels increase. Cycling 
should be considered at an earlier stage in all planning decisions, whether transport 
schemes or new houses or businesses.  More use should be made of segregated 
cycle lanes, learning from the Dutch experience.  Urban speed limits should 
generally be reduced to 20 mph. Just as children learn to swim at school they should 
learn to ride a bike.  The Government should produce a detailed cross-departmental 
Cycling Action Plan, with annual progress reports 

Unfortunately funding from the Government and through organisations 
like Sustrans is uncertain and likely to be distributed through competitions, 
which makes it difficult to forecast future budgets. The current LSTF 
programme from 2013-2015 is spending around £1 million improving 
walking and cycle links to stations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See response to previous comments 
 
 

Mr Alistair Millington,  Area Manager - Wiltshire Sustrans  

30. 13. Road safety is the biggest single barrier to increasing cycling levels in the 
county. The withdrawal of speed cameras in the county was a backward step for 
cycle safety and should be reconsidered. 13.8 We would support the wider use of 
20 mph zones across the county. In the short-term these should be used to improve 
road safety in residential roads, particularly the quiet roads used for town cycle 
networks. In the long-term we would recommend their extension across urban 
areas. "0 mph limits should be supported by engineering measures to ensure drivers 
reduce their speed.   There are opportunities to improve cycle networks by 
permitting cycling in pedestrianised areas such as Chippenham High Street or 
sufficiently wide footpaths/footways. These can often by converted to shared-use 
relatively inexpensively and with no loss of safety for pedestrians. 

Policies on speed limits are set out in the Road Safety Strategy and these 
will be further refined as new evidence becomes available. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Noted 

Mr C Gregory, Transport and Tourism Officer New Forest National Park Authority 

31 We welcome this strategy in particular its reference to the growth in the use of 
electrically assisted bicycles. We are aware of growing popularity of the use of 
electric bikes to explore the New Forest and other National Parks across the UK. 
They provide an excellent way of getting new people cycling, by reducing the 
perceived and actual effects of relief and geography on cyclists. 
 

 

P
age 161



CM09527 App3 

Michael Moore  

32 You highlight the potential economic benefit that cycling routes bring to the local 
economy. Salisbury is on the doorstep of the New Forest which has huge numbers 
of visitors many of whom will bring cycles. There is currently no safe cycle route 
from the forest to Salisbury. There is however a disused railway linking 
Fordingbridge with Alderbury which may be possible to convert to a safe off road 
cycle route suitable for families and small children. A link route could be provided 
from Alderbury to Salisbury using one or more of several options.  Either by making 
safe the horrendous short section of the A36 from the Alderbury bypass and 
creating a cycle route using the main A36 using and utilising existing cycle paths, or 
by linking through Milford, or better still recreate a river crossing to link with 
Britford where there is an existing flat cycle route via Britford then Britford Lane. 
This route could also link the two park and ride sites providing two start points for 
the cycle route from Salisbury in the reverse direction. The railway continues 
beyond Fordingbridge and could be linked with an existing cycle route (Castleman 
Trailway). A route of this kind would require considerable investment but evidence 
from elswhere suggests that the economic returns would be significant. An 
extension to Stonehenge using quiet roads and bridle paths would also be feasible. 
Imagine the power of the Catheral to Stones route. 
 

The Council will look for funding opportunities for this type of route as set 
out in the strategy.  
 
The Council has been working with the Highways Agency to  create a 
shared path between Alderbury and the Petersfinger Park & Ride site. 
Unfortunately the current landowners have blocked this. We will continue 
to look for opportunities to deliver this route in partnership with the 
Highways Agency who manage the A36. 
 
The Council has looked at a river crossing, and it is unlikely that a route for 
cyclists will be achievable here. 

Michael Moore  

Mr Charles Jenkins Strategy 

33 The strategy of using the Kennet & Avon Canal path for cyclists is to be 
applauded, but contingency should be made to monitor the canal path surface and 
where required assist with repair and maintenance. This is particularly relevant to 
the section of canal path leading from the centre of Devizes out alongside the 
London Road, where additional housing development could significantly increase 
the volume of cycle traffic along the canal. 

The Kennet And Avon Canal Trust is responsible for the maintenance of 
the towpath.  We are aware that they have certainly asked for 
contributions for developers in Devizes to contribute to the towpath 
upgrading/maintenance.   
 

Mr Philip McMullen Strategy 

34 Regarding the town cycle map for Melksham, I'd really like to see something 
included about helping those in outlying districts to access the town by bike. For 
example, by simply erecting appropriate signage and painting a white line along the 
footpath from Challymead to Countrywide Farmers roundabout, cyclists and 
pedestrians could share the footpath in comparative safety. 
 

The Strategy sets out how rural districts can apply for funding through 
CATG.  

P
age 162



CM09527 App3 

Mr Alistair Millington Strategy 

35 14.10 The Cycling Strategy needs to reinforce the LDF's commitment to 
prioritising cycle access to new developments. In particular it must emphasise that 
links between new development areas and town centres or other amenities must be 
drawn up as part of all masterplans. Delivery can be either as part of new schemes 
or via S106/CIL contributions but they must take place over the same development 
timescales. Wiltshire Council must ensure that new development does not reduce 
the quality of existing cycle provision, by increasing traffic to on-carriageway routes 
or at crossings, without ensuring that appropriate improvements are made to 
mitigate this. New cycle paths constructed as part of new developments should be 
adopted and signed as such. There are examples where this has not happened (e.g: 
Westbury Leigh) and an opportunity for new cycle routes has been missed. 14.17 
The Bike It Plus Officer currently works in Trowbridge, Chippenham, Melksham and 
Warminster and we hope to expand the project to Devizes and Calne. Subject to the 
funding for the role being extended beyond academic year 13/14 the Bike It Plus 
Officer could work elsewhere in the county. 

As part of any new development Wiltshire Council’s Highways 
Development Control Team should be, at Planning stage, reviewing the 
need for cycle routes within the development area and assessing the 
routes proposed by the Developer, to make sure they are logical, safe and 
accessible and make recommendations on improvements if necessary. 
Additionally, HDC should be liaising with the Transport Planning Strategy 
Team to establish the best way to link these new routes to other 
established cycle routes within the context of the town, to avoid any 
severance issues and maintain continuity. Any issues discovered as part of 
this process should be rectified at Planning stage and result in the 
Developer contributing/ funding the improvements necessary. 
 
Prior to construction taking place on new developments where the roads 
and paths are to be adopted by Wiltshire Council, the Developer is 
required to enter into a Dedication Agreement with the Council, most 
commonly a S.38 Agreement. At this stage, HDC must approve the layout 
and specification of the all the roads and paths subject to adoption, 
including signs and lines, which should be approved in accordance to 
national and local standards. 
 
As part of this Agreement process, an HDC Inspector must sign off all the 
work that is subject to adoption and dedication, making sure they are 
constructed to the agreed specification and that no maintenance issues 
arise before completion. This also includes signs and lines and so there 
should be minimal situations where cycle routes are not constructed or 
signed correctly, if the process is followed and designs are approved to the 
appropriate standards. 
 
With regards to Westbury Leigh, not all of this estate is adopted as yet and 
so this could be why there are some routes that are not complete. 
 
We are hopeful that the Bike It Officer’s role will continue to be extended. 
Through the LSTF programme we have also employed a Sustrans officer to 
carry out personal travel planning in schools in Chippenham. This 
programme last until March 2015 and encourages all forms of sustainable 
travel including cycling. 

P
age 163



CM09527 App3 

Lt Cdr J Blake Strategy 

36 While the aim to establish cycle paths in towns is supported, there is also an 
urgent need to have cycle paths that link towns, e.g. a cycle path between Wootton 
Bassett and Swindon where the link within Swindon has been established for some 
years. It just needs the part in Wiltshire, without having to negotiate M4 Junction 
16. Shared usage of paths should be qualified to allow for each path to be assessed 
or re- assessed separately as some cycle paths may not be suitable for shared access 
if they become well used by cyclists. 

Proposals for a cycle route between RWB and Swindon went out to public 
consultation in the summer of 2012 and there was overwhelming support 
for this.  The proposed route comprises of a shared use pedestrian/cycle 
path built alongside the A3102 from Royal Wootton Bassett towards 
Swindon.  At the Sally Pussey Inn on the A3102 the route would then cut 
across fields towards the Windmill Hill Business Park in Swindon, thereby 
avoiding the busy J16 of the M4. Work is now underway to progress the 
project further in partnership with Sustrans, the Highways Agency and 
Swindon Borough Council 

Mr C Gregory  Transport and Tourism Officer  New Forest National Park Authority 

37 We are delighted to support your cycling strategy and it is good to see a 
proactive, positive approach to cycling development. The off-road cycling offer in 
the National Park area of Wiltshire will be significantly improved (in condition) 
through the LSTF programme. The New Forest National Park Authority has recently 
submitted an application to the Department for Transport Linking Communities 
fund (Cycling in the National Parks). Our £3.57 million application seeks to test 
innovative new ideas to develop family cycling activity in the National Park. There 
are five projects included within the bid: 1. Development of a world-class cycling 
visitors centre adjacent to Brockenhurst railway station. 2. Development of the first 
rural ‘transaction and release' bike docking station system in the UK, across 20 
docking locations throughout the National Park. Reducing the need for visitors to 
using their cars to reach cycle hire facilities. 3. Creation of a network of pedal buses 
and bus routes, providing an innovative and active way of exploring the National 
Park in a low carbon, active and sociable way. This will replace short journeys 
normally made by car. 4. Signage improvements to existing cycle routes in the 
National Park. 5. New Forest cycling facilities capital grants fund. This will support 
the private sector and local communities to develop high quality cycle parking, hire 
and maintenance facilities. These measures will have a positive impact on cycling 
within the Wiltshire Council area of the New Forest National Park and surrounding 
areas. We are grateful for Wiltshire Councils support in making this application. A 
decision will be made in June 2013. There are opportunities to make cycling one of 
the most important means of getting to and around the Forest as a recreational 
activity for enjoying the National Park. This would require better connectivity 
between the existing way marked routes and safe road routes and joint working 

Noted. 

P
age 164



CM09527 App3 

between Wiltshire Council, Hampshire County Council and a range of partners. A 
series of strategic routes are also needed, linking the New Forest with settlements 
outside the National Park, and with the Test and Avon Valleys, and the coast. In 
supporting sustainable access to the New Forest National Park, an aspiration is to 
link Salisbury to the National Park by a signed cycle route would be welcomed. In 
Section 14, further investment in the ROW network (bridleways & byways) to make 
them more physically usable by cyclists could also be considered. This is sort of 
covered in Policy 3, but many ROW will need more than maintenance (e.g. a 
bridleway, in particular, by law does not have to be maintained in a condition 
suitable for use by bicycles) 

Ms Margaret Willmot  

38 issues which are relevant to cycling in Wiltshire are illustrated here - the 'broad 
description' of the 'balanced' approach could be further enhanced: - The 'balanced' 
approach to the cycle network talks about providing links to national cycle routes 
but does not refer to the development of the national cycle routes themselves, 
which in many cases are still missing key links (e.g. Route 24 - Wilton to Salisbury, 
Petersfinger to Alderbury crossing, Route 45 to Stonehenge and north of 
Amesbury). - There is no reference to the Wiltshire Cycleway despite the reference 
in 12.18 to the tourism benefits which this route could bring. - There is no reference 
to the improving of rural routes, despite the potential benefit which would accrue 
from the improving of these routes (see 12.18). An analysis should be undertaken of 
the settlements within cycling distance of urban areas and market towns, and the 
benefits which could result from improved cycle links between these settlements. - 
'Local Service Centres' have less facilities than 'Market Towns' or 'Principal 
Settlements', nevertheless they can be important in terms of links to work, 
education and amenities. In the Salisbury area, one would expect cycle links from 
the 'Local Service Centres' of Downton and Wilton to Salisbury. Policy 2 The 
suggestion that horse riders should have permissive access on cycle paths needs 
more thought.  

Improvements to national routes in rural areas are covered by Policy 3. 
 
 
 
 
Noted- the text has been amended. 
 
 
 
 
 
Wilton is included within the Salisbury Town Cycle Network area due to its 
proximity to Salisbury and new development sites. Links to Downton are 
covered by Policy 3. 
 
 

39. On bridleways and byways horses are allowed, and cyclists should give way to 
them. However, currently horses on cycle paths would appear to be contrary to the 
Highways Code (Para 54 "You MUST NOT take a horse onto a footpath or pavement, 
and you should not take a horse onto a cycle track..."). Horses can be spooked by 
cyclists, and a cycle path may not provide enough space for cyclists and horse riders 
to safely pass. It might be sounder to designate cycle paths as bridleways ONLY 

The legal situation is not particularly clear. It is our understanding that it 
not a criminal act to take a horse on a cycle track but it is a trespassing act 
against the landowner. The highway code refers to cycle tracks which have 
not been given any additional access rights for horses. In the code ‘should 
not’ is used to indicate advice whereas ‘Must not’ indicates that it is illegal 
to do so.  Some cycle paths may be legally Cycle Tracks whereas others are 

P
age 165



CM09527 App3 

when there is a local demand from equestrians for this and when there is sufficient 
width for this to be possible safely.  

not. We have added some text to clarify that in some cases conversion to 
bridleway may be appropriate. The Rights of Way legal framework is 
currently being reviewed and our policies may change in light of these. 
 
Policy 2 allows the Council to provide access rights for horseriders in the 
appropriate circumstances. We have clarified the text.  Horses on the 
National Cycle Network: Technical Information Note 28 (2011) shows that 
users can share paths safely where widths are sufficient. 

40. Policy 3 Only off-road access is being considered for rural areas. It is appreciated 
that the conversion of sub-standard footpaths to dual use may encourage some 
cyclists in rural areas. However, in many cases there are no suitable footpaths 
alongside rural roads and some consideration of speed restrictions in rural areas, 
particularly on non-A roads, would be helpful to ensure better safety for cyclists (& 
indeed other road users and animals). Reducing the speed limit on rural minor roads 
would help towards the following objectives of the LTP: SO8 - To improve safety for 
all road users and to reduce the number of casualties on Wiltshire's roads; SO9 - To 
reduce the impact of traffic speeds in towns and villages. Points not covered in the 
policies - The concept of 20mph zones is supported in the DfT/DH Active Travel 
Strategy (see para 10.8 of Cycling Strategy) and there should be a policy to 
encourage this (?maybe in Smarter Choices, since it will assist walking as well as 
cycling?). The Council has been trialling 20mph zones in rural areas (Appendix 2, p. 
45), however there is a large demand for such zones in the urban areas, and plenty 
of scope for existing 20mph zones (e.g. Salisbury City Centre, Bishopdown) to be 
extended. DfT Circular 01/2013, Setting Local Speed Limits, asks Traffic authorities 
to: "....consider the introduction of more 20 mph limits and zones, over time, in 
urban areas and built-up village streets that are primarily residential, to ensure 
greater safety for pedestrians and cyclists".  

We have clarified the text in 3b – CATG can be used for both on-road and 
off-road projects. 
 
The issue of speed limits is addressed in the Road Safety Strategy and any 
subsequent policies the Council publishes.  

41 Electric Bikes - already mentioned in comment on 13.7. It might be worth adding 
a section to summarise the benefits of electric bicycles in terms of the 
environmental and health benefits when compared to vehicles in the Powered Two 
Wheeler category. It should be explicitly stated that the 'Wheels to Work' scheme 
(see 19.24 in PTW strategy) will consider provision of electric bicycle where 
appropriate (one trusts it would - it would be cheaper than a conventional PTW and 
a perfectly acceptable solution where mileage to be covered is not too great).   
 

The wheels to work scheme covers 50cc mopeds. 

P
age 166



CM09527 App3 

42 There is reference in the Accessibility Strategy to the problems caused by the 
largely car-based access to key tourist attractions in Wiltshire including Stonehenge 
and Avebury . These problems could be addressed by policies which prioritised the 
development of cycle links to key tourism destinations - Stonehenge is a key 
example where cycle access and a link to Sustrans route 45 should be given a high 
priority. - There could be an explicit policy reference to support for filtered 
permeability - the provision of an advantage for cyclists by exemptions from the 
access restrictions applied to motor traffic, or through creation of short connections 
only available to cyclists and pedestrians (see e.g.Â Sustrans website). 

The balanced option for cycle infrastructure was chosen when the main 
LTP3 strategy document was consulted on and adopted. The option to 
improve cycle links between towns was not chosen.  
 
Appendix 2 supports the permeability principles as set out by Manual 
Streets and other best practice design guidelines. 

Miss Sue Wright  

43 Policy 1 should specifically mention key tourist destinations and make a stronger 
statement in relation to national routes. I suggest amending the first sentence of 
policy 1 so that it reads as follows. The council will aim to provide a sympathetically 
designed, high quality and well maintained network of cycling routes in the principal 
settlements and market towns, and to key tourist destinations, and wherever 
possible provide links to national routes. Justification Tourism is a significant part of 
the local economy - in South Wiltshire, at any rate - and cycle-based tourism has 
huge growth potential.  Improving cycling provision to and between key 
destinations (eg Stonehenge, the Stonehenge landscape, Salisbury Cathedral) could 
provide an important boost to this industry and at the same time help to reduce its 
carbon footprint and improve its resilience and sustainability. 

See response to 42. 

Lt Cdr J Blake, Branch Secretary CPRE Wiltshire  

44 Policy 1. While the cycleway maps for the towns are welcomed, there should also 
be one showing the Wiltshire Cycleway and all the cycleways linking towns so this 
Policy could refer to them all and to the Wiltshire Cycleway. Smaller towns and large 
villages may also need cyclepaths. The policy could read ...."network of cycling 
routes in and between the principal settlements, market towns and service areas 
and where appropriate provide links to national routes including the Wiltshire 
Cycleway."  Policy 2 In accordance with the vision at the beginning of the document, 
this and para 14.11 should be tailored to unique circumstances. See above under 
5.   Policy 3 It should be stated that cycling does not include motorised cycling. 
Again speed limits on country roads, especially the less frequented lanes, would 
help to make them safer for all. 
 
 

 

P
age 167



CM09527 App3 

Gill Anlezark,  Hon Membership Secretary Cycling Opportunities Group for Salisbury(COGS) 

45 Policy 2 We disagree that permissive rights for horseriders should be allowed on 
cycleways. The surface of cycleways is often not suitable for riding on and can easily 
be destroyed and made uncomfortable for cyclists to ride on. 
 

See response to 39. 

Appendices   

Ms Margaret Willmot  

46. Appendices Appendix 1, Town Centre Networks Map 16.10 'Salisbury' should be 
renamed 'Salisbury & Wilton' since it covers Wilton too. - Broken Bridges - should 
this read 'alternative to Churchfields Road', rather than 'alternative to Brunel Road'? 
Appendix 2, Principles for town cycle networks No cycling signs - given that the use 
of these is discouraged by the DfT it is regrettable that the aspiration is expressed 
by the Council that a better version will be produced! It might be relevant to give 
examples of signage which has been useful in encouraging cyclists to take special 
care of pedestrians (e.g. Cyclists give way to pedestrians at all times).  

 
 
Noted. 
 
While we discourage their use, there are still places where they are 
needed and the signs are poorly understood. 
 
  

47 Appendix 4, Cycle Parking Standards The setting of minimum cycle parking 
standards as a proportion of the [maximum] parking spaces which have been 
allocated for cars seems counter-intuitive. (e.g. Retail in principle settlements, 
market towns = a covered space per 10 employees + 1 visitor space per 15 car 
parking spaces). Car parking spaces can be discounted for easily accessible locations 
(see LTP3 Parking Strategy), however there would be no reason to discount the 
cycle parking spaces. City centre locations may rely on publicly available car parking 
but still benefit from having cycle parking placed conveniently outside (e.g. central 
health clinic in Salisbury). 

We are not proposing discounting cycle parking spaces. City centre 
locations will be required to provide more spaces than rural locations.  
 
 
 
This is covered by policy 1.  

Anne Henshaw,  Calne Area Transport  
48 Appendix 4 Cycle Parking The low cycle parking standards as compared to high 
car parking space standards is backward thinking. The number of cycle parks should 
be increased in accessible areas such as town centres where retail, health clinics, 
libraries, restaurants and town leisure complexes are located. The Wiltshire Parking 
Strategy needs to be reviewed in the light of the publication of these Other 
Strategies documents. Town centre locations can still be adequately covered for car 
parking but with the emphasis moving towards public transport stops and cycle 
parking. Edge of town retail/supermarkets should be required to have a far greater 
proportion of cycle parking than currently calculated if a shift in behaviour is to be 
achieved. The Area Transport Strategies should be able to build on such 
requirements. 

The car parking standards are based on trip rates, thus the cycle parking 
standards are based on trip rates. The cycle parking standards do require 
more spaces in town centres. 

P
age 168



CM09527 App3 

Gill Anlezark,  Hon Membership Secretary Cycling Opportunities Group for Salisbury(COGS) 

49 16 Appendix 1 It is not clear what the strategic direction for cycling is in any of 
the city and town networks. For each, there needs to be a strategic plan that is in 
place so that opportunities to apply for funding can be responded to quickly and 
effectively. For each it would be helpful to have some idea of the priorities that local 
cyclists and planners put on the proposed improvements (cross city/town centre 
routes, routes to schools, to and from new developments, to and from railway 
stations etc). The whole strategy needs to be much more proactive in pointing to 
the key routes in each settlement so that funding is utilized in the most cost-
effective way. Many cycling facilities fail to be used to the maximum because little 
thought appears to have been given to how they contribute to the overall network 
and scheme for implementing it. The strategy needs to facilitate the coherence of 
all the networks and not result in the installation of yet more underused facilities. 
There also needs to be a statement in the strategy for producing and updating maps 
(whether physical or online) and targets for doing this when there are significant 
changes to be included We would like to see some method of informing cyclists 
when cycle ways and key routes are to be interrupted by roadworks and diversions 
posted as in the case of motor traffic. A target for repairing road surfaces and 
potholes, particularly those in the road space used by cyclists, in a timely manner is 
essential. Table 16.1 Hierarchy of provision puts conversion to shared use at the 
bottom. It is therefore unfortunate that much of the future planning for cycling in 
major settlements and market towns involves conversion to shared use as the 
option quoted most frequently. We would like to see a more radical approach to 
improving the cycle networks along the lines of the preferred option for the 
Salisbury Transport Strategy. A balanced approach as outlined in 14.1 is not likely to 
result in higher levels of cycling and consequent improvements in health, air quality, 
road safety and traffic density required by national guidance and policy quoted in 
section 10. 

The Cycle Networks are the strategic plans. We have only included the 
maps in the strategy, but each network has a list of schemes which are in 
the process of being prioritised. This process is set out in the Appendices. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
These network options have been developed in consultation with local 
communities and with Sustrans. There is usually a strong preference for 
off-road facilities. However. the exact design of each link will depend on 
individual circumstances. 
 
 
The balanced option was selected in the main LTP3 consultation.  
 
 

Mr Douglas Colborne 

The key to safe cycle routes is safe junctions. All too often an urban cycle path will 
end just before a junction when its provision becomes more than white paint and 
the odd sign. At the most difficult and dangerous point "you're on your own 
brother". 
 
 

Noted. 

P
age 169



CM09527 App3 

Mr William Boffin, Chairman Market Quarter RA 

Edited version of submission 25. The Market Quarter Estate is located on 
Cocklebury Road and on the site of the old cattle market. It is the location of the 
Wiltshire and Swindon Museum and 256 residential properties. The northern 
boundary of the estate sits on the old Chippenham and Calne railway. The Eastern 
boundary is separated from Darcy Close by a grassed bund area. The developer 
included a cycle track to link the cycle track which starts at the Wilshire and 
Swindon Museum and links to the old railway track, Cycle Route N403 at what is 
known locally as black bridge and the footpath from Darcy close. The residents of 
Market Quarter would like to see the 16 metre approx. of rough ground and 
bramble hedging made into a cycle road to link the existing cycleway on the old 
railway to the new cycle path.  

Sustrans' 'Access to Stations' report categorises this link as a low priority 
link. Following receipt of a petition from 163 Market Quarter residents and 
involvement of Councillor Caswill, the development of the link was 
investigated and we agreed to connect the paths. Despite this, Wiltshire 
Council's Property Services requested that the link is not developed at 
present, as the link could potentially be a 'key' to unlock the Core Strategy 
Development Land to the North and that the development of this link 
could weaken the Council's negotiating position. 

Mrs Mary Jarvis, Clerk Melksham Without Parish Council  

The Melksham Cycleways Plan and Map has a major omission. It does not appear to 
include any potential new rural cycleway links. So please, what is your vision for 
rural cycleways?! Despite several comments from my own and other parish councils 
over the past few years about the need to have safe cycle routes from the 
Melksham urban area into the surrounding countryside and between towns, no 
planned routes are mentioned. The movement for safe intra-urban routes is 
growing as cyclists now have a growing interest in travelling between towns. If one 
asked the question "What's in this Plan to help cyclists in the villages or to 
encourage more people to go on their bikes, the answer would be "Very little!" This 
means that cycling from the villages of Beanacre, Shaw, Whitley, Broughton Gifford 
into Melksham is a very hazardous occupation, especially with the ever-increasing 
traffic. The Melksham Cycle Map of April 2013 does not appear to indicate the 
existing cycleway links to the Kennet and Avon canal - National Route 4 (Bristol to 
London), or links to the Wiltshire Cycleway. If, as it appears, this Map is just to cover 
Melksham town , then another map with an inset link is needed to show rural 
cycleways (even if there are too few of them at present!) A rural cycleway link to 
Broughton Gifford needs to be included. Although Melksham Lane is part of the 
Wiltshire Rural Cycleway, it is extremely dangerous to get to it/ Broughton Gifford 
from Melksham and from it/ Broughton Gifford to Melksham. The Countrywide 
Farmers roundabout is especially dangerous for cyclists and there is no indication to 
cyclists of how they should negotiate the roundabout. My Council welcomes the 
rural link to Berryfield and Semington via the existing, now quiet, Semington Road. 

The balanced option for cycle infrastructure was chosen in LTP3. This 
prioritises links within market towns. The radical option to deliver rural 
links was not chosen. However, we have provided a number of ways to 
improve rural cycle links predominantly through CATG requests, but also 
by providing assistance for land negotiation so that funding bids for larger 
projects can be made. 

P
age 170



CM09527 App3 

 

However the crossing from the existing Hampton Park cycleway towards Berryfield 
(light-controlled) does not appear to be shown. An indication of the proposed cycle 
towpath for the proposed Wilts and Berks canal needs to be shown as a potential 
rural link. When the canal goes in, it will provide an off road cycle route to Lacock. It 
will also provide a cycle route along the river, through the centre of town. This too 
could be used to provide a much needed link in the future to the Wiltshire Cycleway 
via Melksham Lane, Broughton Gifford and Chalfield etc The potential routes via 
Kennet and Avon Canal also need to be highlighted. If for example, there was an 
improved link for walkers and cyclists from Littleton Lane to Great Hinton Lane 
across A361, close to The Strand and Twyford Farm, this would enable access from 
canal towpath by Giles Wood out to Great Hinton, Steeple Ashton and the Downs at 
Great Edington. We understand Great Hinton Parish Council is keen to have better 
cycle access to Melksham and this proposal would tie in with this objective. There 
needs to be a potential rural cycle link along edge of A350 to Beanacre (Westlands 
Lane junction) possibly using part of the Old Road through Beanacre. If the link went 
to the Wesllands Lane junction, Westlands Lane itself could then be used by cyclists 
to access the Wiltshire Cycleway, via Gastard, and Shaw and Whitley, and this would 
open up the network considerably. In the past Melksham Without Parish Council 
carried out a lot of work in conjunction with Wiltshire Council officers to facilitate a 
design but the Scheme was never carried forward due to lack of funding. However 
the aspiration to provide such a link still exists and since A350 is now so hazardous, 
the need for the link is particularly acute. There needs to be a safe 
cycleway/pedestrian crossing to the east of the Rosemary Way roundabout within 
the new development east of Melksham. There also needs to be a safe crossing for 
both pedestrians and cyclists on the Distributor Road by the roundabout in 
Snowberry Lane. 

P
age 171



T
his page is intentionally left blank



CM09527 App5 

APPENDIX 5 

 Smarter Choices Strategy consultation comments and responses 

Name/ 
Organisation 

Ref point in 
strategy 

Comment Response 

Ms Margaret 
Willmot,  
Campaign for 
Better 
Transport 
 

Smarter 
choices 
 

Smarter Choices Strategy Overarching Comment. There are a number of issues when a Local 
Transport Plan is produced piecemeal and over a timespan of several years as has happened in 
Wiltshire. For example policies in one area of the LTP may suggest a different approach in a 
different area which has already been adopted. This would be the case with 'Smarter Choice' 
measures, which typically might include parking restraint, car share clubs, and strong residential 
travel plans for new developments. This could be fundamentally in conflict with a Parking Strategy 
which proposes 'minimum' rather than 'maximum' parking standards for new developments (as 
Wiltshire's Parking Strategy does). It would be appropriate to go back and review the Parking 
Strategy from March 2011 to ensure it fits in with 'Smarter Choices' strategy which is being 
proposed. 

Noted. However, the 
Car Parking Strategy 
and Smarter Choices 
Strategy do not contain 
policies that conflict.  
The SC policy regarding 
car clubs corresponds 
with the Parking 
Strategy.  The policy on 
Residential Travel Plans 
is in line with our SPD 
on this. 
 

Ms Margaret 
Willmot,  

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 

Goals and 
objectives 

 

23.17 With regard to the selection of 'balanced' as the council's preferred strategic option for 
Smarter Choices measures: Wiltshire Council have been reluctant to move towards the 'radical' 
transport policies which are needed to ensure that new developments proposed in the Core 
Strategy are sustainable from a transport perspective. It is relevant to note that a 'radical' approach 
was favoured in the public consultation on LTP3, and was confirmed as necessary for Salisbury in 
the South Wiltshire Core Strategy Examination in Public, see below: Wiltshire Council's Local 
Transport Plan 2011-2026 Consultation Issues Responses paper, issued in November 2009 following 
a consultation in March 2009 showed that a 'Radical' long-term transport strategy was favoured by 
over 60% of respondents.  The Salisbury Transport Strategy Options Assessment Report produced in 
January 2010 concluded that a strategy based on a 'radical' option would best enable Salisbury to 
meet the challenges of addressing future growth in travel demand in a sustainable manner and it 
was recommended that this option be further refined. The Inspector's report into the South 
Wiltshire Core Strategy (SWCS) dated 14.10.11 indicated that one of the changes required, was, in 
summary "To make reference to the Options Assessment Report prepared as part of the Transport 
Strategy and to its conclusion that the 'Radical Option' would best enable Salisbury to address 
future growth in travel demand."  It follows from the above, and specifically from the 

The approach taken 
'Wiltshire -wide' is a 
balanced approach that 
should work in Principal 
settlements and Market 
Towns; this is explained 
in more detail in the 
section on challenges 
and opportunities.  
Salisbury is Wiltshire's 
only city and has a good 
transport network 
offering a varied choice 
of modes, which might 
make a 'radical' 
approach possible in 

P
age 173



CM09527 App5 

recommendation in the Inspector's report into the SWCS, that a radical approach to transport 
planning should be applied in Salisbury. It is unclear how this recommendation will be carried 
forward locally when the relevant components of LTP3 such as Smarter Choices are only following a 
'balanced' approach. Note that para 22.3 quotes the sort of traffic reduction which could occur if an 
'intensive smarter choices programme' was followed over 10 years (a reduction in peak hour traffic 
by 21%) - this will require something more than the 'limited' smarter choices measures in 
'appropriate' new developments which are proposed as part of the 'balanced' approach in para 
23.17. 
 

that particular area.  
However, taking 
Wiltshire as whole, and 
considering factors such 
as accessibility and 
geography, means that 
the balanced approach 
is generally deemed 
more suitable.   
 

Ms Margaret 
Willmot,  

Campaign for 
Better 

Transport 

Strategy 
 

Policy 1 The 'transport assessment thresholds' quoted in 'Development related travel plans in 
Wiltshire' have been left somewhat vague - e.g. required for 'All major developments exceeding 
minimum thresholds shown in Table 2', 'All smaller developments generating significant amounts of 
travel in, or near to, Air Quality Management Areas (AQMA's), and in other locations where there 
are local initiatives or targets for the reduction of road traffic, or the promotion of public transport, 
walking and cycling'. Although the supplementary planning document re travel plans is dated July 
2009 it does not appear to be enforced currently (e.g. no Travel Plan required for Highbury Avenue 
planning application S/2012/1282 for 60 dwellings despite the statement that "Travel Plans for 
household developments exceeding 40 dwelling units will be required through S106 agreement or a 
planning condition." (5.13 in Development related travel plans SPD)). How effectively is monitoring 
and enforcement of travel plans being carried out (e.g. in relation to the Bourne Hill Travel plan 
which was a condition of the planning application for the offices now being used by Wiltshire 
Council at Bourne Hill)? Policy 2 - School Travel Plans Para 25.10 - a 'Sustainable Modes of Travel 
Strategy' has been proposed as part of LTP3, however one wonders whether this will be required if 
there is already a Public Transport Strategy, draft versions of Cycling and Smarter Choices 
Strategies, and a Walking Strategy to follow. What exactly will be included in 'Sustainable Modes of 
Travel' (other than more on School Travel plans which is promised in para 25.10) and could this be 
included in this Smarter Choices Strategy instead to avoid yet more duplication of the policy 
background etc, etc, which seems inevitable with a multi-volume LTP3. 
 

The SPD on Developed 
Related Travel Plans 
allows Wiltshire Council 
scope to request Travel 
Plans if and when 
required on a case by 
case basis.  In terms of 
travel plan monitoring 
and enforcement, the 
SC Strategy proposes 
ways in which to 
improve this, e.g. by 
bringing in monitoring 
software such as iTrace, 
see 25.4.  The Wiltshire 
Sustainable Modes of 
Travel to School 
Strategy is a legal 
requirement under the 
Education and 
Inspections Act 2006. 

 

P
age 174



CM09527 App5 

Anne Henshaw, 
Calne Area 
Transport 

Group 
 

Smarter 
choices 

 

New developments being considered through the Wiltshire Core Strategy will have fundamental 
effects on this strategy. The ‘balanced' approach followed by the council will not meet the 
transport effects without following the old system of facilitating vehicles over all other users.  A 
‘radical' approach is the only way in which sustainable development can be achieved. If traffic 
reduction is to be achieved then ‘limited' smarter choices must change to ‘intensive' 
 

The approach taken is 
applied Wiltshire-wide 
as this is deemed most 
appropriate for the 
majority of towns and 
villages throughout the 
county.  In some areas, 
factors such as 
geography or 
accessibility mean that 
it would be extremely 
challenging to apply a 
radical approach.  
However, it is 
recognised there may 
be certain 
locations/circumstances 
in which more radical 
approaches can be 
applied. 

 

Lt Cdr J Blake,  
Branch 

Secretary CPRE 
Wiltshire 

 

Smarter 
choices 

 

10. Smarter choices are strongly supported. Modal shift is all important in bringing a healthier life-
style and reducing carbon emissions.  Smarter choices are definitely the way to go and appear to be 
incompatible with references in LTP3 to "improving journey time reliability on key routes". 
Improving journey time reliability is very short- term and indeed unsustainable because when new 
roads are built, or roads are made easier for cars, more cars are encouraged to use them, traffic 
builds up and there is congestion again. The NPPF paras 29 - 41 promote sustainable transport, so 
we hope this part of LTP3 may please be revised. 
 

Smarter choices 
promote the use of 
sustainable modes of 
transport and more 
sustainable car use, 
which in turn can lead 
to a reduction in levels 
of congestion and 
support new 
development. 

 

P
age 175



CM09527 App5 

Lorraine 
McRandle,  
Committee 

Administrator 
Melksham 

Town Council 
 

Strategy 

Travel Plans Policy 1: To continue to use the planning system to develop, monitor and enforce 
mandatory travel plans and to secure travel plans for all new developments meeting or exceeding 
transport assessment thresholds as outlined in ‘Development Related Travel Plans in Wiltshire'. 
Comment: The Town Council would like to see through parking charges a Policy to encourage the 
use of peripheral car parks to avoid congestion in town centres. The Town Council would also like to 
see the following: The coach park reinstated in Melksham More co-ordination between bus 
companies on timings.  School Travel Plans Policy 2: To provide ongoing support to help schools to 
implement, monitor and review their travel plans using measures such as: walking buses; park and 
stride initiatives; car sharing and cycle training. Comment: Agree Residential Travel Plans Policy 3: A 
Residential Travel Plan will be required for household developments exceeding 40 dwelling units 
and should be secured through a Section 106 agreement or planning condition. Comment: Agree  
Personalised Travel Planning Policy 4: Where appropriate opportunities are identified, PTP projects 
will be considered, particularly when funded by developers for new housing developments as part 
of Residential Travel Plans Comment: Agree Station Travel Plans: Policy 5: To develop Station Travel 
Plans with our relevant partners, at all railway stations in Wiltshire Comment: The Town Council 
would like to see more trains stopping in Melksham.  Marketing, information and travel awareness 
Policy 6: To continue to promote sustainable transport options through the provision of advice and 
information. In addition, the council will work together with partnership organisations such as the 
local health authority, sports partnerships and voluntary groups to encourage and promote 
sustainable travel options whenever possible. Comment: Improve cycleways particularly through 
the town centre. Car Sharing Policy 7: To continue to maintain the car sharing scheme, particularly 
through securing travel plans which include measures to encourage car sharing e.g. dedicated car 
share spaces. Comment: Agree. Car Clubs Policy 8: To support and promote car club developments 
where appropriate opportunities arise and to expand car clubs to meet demand, particularly where 
Section 106 funding is available to support this. Comment: Agree. Encouraging low carbon vehicle 
use Policy 9: To support the provision of charge-points through the planning system. Comment: 
Agree. Smarter Working Practices Policy 10: To encourage the development of smarter working 
practices amongst employers and other groups and organisations across Wiltshire. Comment: 
Would encourage people to pre order goods and collect to sustain a more vibrant town centre 
rather than home deliveries. 
 

The request for the 
Parking Policy to 
consider the use of 
peripheral car parks to 
avoid congestion in 
town centres has been 
noted and will be 
considered when a 
review of the Parking 
Strategy takes place.  
However, this 
suggestion goes against 
some policies related to 
the vibrancy and the 
importance of the local 
economy in town 
centres.   
 
The coach park re-
instatement in 
Melksham issue will be 
referred to the 
Passenger Transport 
team.  
 
Pre-ordering of goods 
and then collecting, 
rather than home 
delivery, is likely to 
generate more traffic 
movements than home 
delivery in a van. 

 

P
age 176



CM09527 App5 

Mr C Gregory,  
Transport and 

Tourism Officer 
New Forest 

National Park 
Authority 

 

Smarter 
choices 

 

We welcome this strategy. It currently links closely to our LSTF programme which has staff 
resources allocated to supporting the development of visitor attraction travel plans. For high 
footfall attractions a small percentage change in visitor travel behaviour can make a significant 
difference to traffic levels within a locality. 
 

Added 'visitor 
attractions' as a key 
partnership 
organisation to work 
with in Policy 6. 

 

Mr C Gregory,  
Transport and 

Tourism Officer 
New Forest 

National Park 
Authority 

 

Smarter 
choices 

 

Our Recreation Management Strategy document includes this as an action: 5.10.2 Encourage all 
recreation providers to have a travel plan offering sustainable transport options to their visitors. 
 

The requirement for a 
travel plan should be 
based on the size of the 
organisation/provider 
and the number of 
visitors that site 
generates.  However, 
this is a laudable 
suggestion and we have 
added 'Visitor 
attractions' as a key 
partnership 
organisation to work 
with in Policy 6. 

 

Anlezark,  Hon 
Membership 

Secretary 
Cycling 

Opportunities 
Group for 

Salisbury(COGS) 
 

Goals and 
objectives 

 

12 Health References need updating to include NICE guidance PH41 Walking and cycling: local 
measures to promote walking and cycling as forms of travel or recreation Public health guidance, 
PH41 - Issued: November 2012 This guidance sets out how people can be encouraged to increase 
the amount they walk or cycle for travel or recreation purposes. This will help meet public health 
and other goals (for instance, to reduce traffic congestion, air pollution and greenhouse gas 
emissions). The guidance is for commissioners, managers and practitioners involved in physical 
activity promotion or who work in the environment, parks and leisure or transport planning sectors. 
They could be working in local authorities, the NHS and other organisations in the public, private, 
voluntary and community sectors. In addition, it will be of interest to people who promote walking 
and cycling in an unpaid capacity and other members of the public. In the context of this guidance, 
walking and cycling includes the use of adapted cycles (such as trikes, tandems and handcycles), 
wheelchairs and similar mobility aids. Encouraging and enabling people to walk or cycle requires 
action on many fronts - and by many different sectors. A range of issues have to be addressed, 

A relevant paragraph 
has been added to 
'National Context' in 
Section 22. A number of 
the other issues in 
relation to cycling will 
be addressing via the 
Cycling Strategy.   

 

P
age 177



CM09527 App5 

including environmental, social, financial and personal factors. The recommendations cover: local 
programmes, policy and planning, schools, workplaces and the NHS. In addition to the 
recommendations made in this (and related) NICE guidance, other measures are needed to tackle 
the wider influences on walking or cycling. This includes measures to reduce road dangers and to 
reallocate road space to create a more supportive environment. 12.8 Instead of off-road provision 
in rural areas, speed limit reduction to a default of 40 mph and less where necessary, would make 
the roads safer for cyclists to use. 12.25 Measures to encourage women to take up cycling need to 
be included in the strategy and monitoring of the success of initiatives undertaken. 
 

Ms Rachel Kent,  
Environmental 
Health Officer 

Wiltshire 
Council 

(Environmental 
Health) 

 

Smarter 
choices 

 

22.16 No mention is made of Wiltshire's Air Quality Strategy which sets out the council's actions for 
improving air quality. Wiltshire's air quality action plan will contain measures relating to smarter 
choices, particularly within the community action plans which are being developed by the groups in 
towns with air quality management areas. (Mainly covering Policies 1 - 10 in the smarter choices 
strategy).  Therefore we welcome the production of the smarter choices strategy on the grounds of 
improving air quality and improving health of Wiltshire's population. 
 

A relevant paragraph 
will be added to 
'National Context' in 
Section 22. 

 

 

P
age 178



CM09527 App4 

Powered Two-Wheeler Strategy consultation comments and responses 

 

Comment Response 
Main document 

Mr Nick Hancock  

17.17 - There should also be driver education, not just rider education. Driver education is covered in the main Road Safety Strategy. 

18.4 - If the absence of motorcycle testing centres in Wiltshire is limiting the growth 
of PTW usage, then surely some thought needs to be given to increasing the 
availability of testing in Wiltshire. 

Unfortunately Wiltshire Council has very limited ability to affect the 
location of testing centres. 

19.10 - Only allowing access to some bus lanes introduces confusion amongst the 
users.  If PTWs were allowed access to all bus lanes then this confusion in alleviated 

Different councils have different policies about bus lanes. Bus lanes 
usually have differing restrictions such as when cars may or may not 
drive in them.  

Appendices 

Anne Henshaw,  Calne Area Transport  

Appendix 1. Powered two-wheelers and mobility scooter parking Given the known 
demographics nationally, and within the county, there is no recognition that there 
will be a steadily increasing demand for housing which does not require car parking 
and people who do not want/cannot take buses. Therefore the minimum parking 
standards for mobility scooters, lacking at present, need to be clearly stated so that 
applications for developments take this into account when designing the layouts. 1 
secure space for every 20 car parking spaces for mobility scooters will be too low 
particularly at large retail stores and supermarkets on town edges. Sharing space 
with motorcycles does not seem practical as it could lead to dispute. As with 
disabled car drivers there should be dedicated mobility scooter spaces. 

The number of spaces required will depend on the exact location and 
type of housing. Providing space that can be adapted for mobility 
scooters is encouraged through Wiltshire Council's Core Strategy 
which requires homes to achieve a certain number of points from 
the Code for Sustainable Homes. Hea3 and Hea4 in the Code 
encourage space to be provided which could be adapted for mobility 
scooters.  Sharing spaces with motorcycles is unlikely to be 
appropriate where there is high demand, but may be appropriate for 
smaller locations, particularly where the proportion of users of 
motorcycles and mobility scooters is difficult to estimate. The 
wording has been adjusted to reflect this. This policy may be 
reviewed in the future as more evidence emerges. 

APPENDIX 4 

P
age 179



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council        

Council 

4 February 2014 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
                           Standards Committee Recommendations on  
                                                  Changes to the Constitution 
 

 
Summary 
 
1. This report asks council to consider recommendations of the council’s standards  
    committee on the following matters: 

a. Amendments to the following protocols to the constitution: 

- Protocol 2 - Councillor/ Officer Relations 

- Protocol 3 - Guidance to Members on Outside Bodies 

- Protocol 4 - Planning Code of Good Practice 

-  Part 5 -  Access to Information Procedure Rules 

 

b. Registration and disclosure of additional interests and withdrawal from meetings 
where a councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

 
Recommendations 
 
2.   In relation to 1 a. above council is asked to approve the recommended changes to  
      the above protocols and Part 5 as shown in the tracked documents appended to the     
      Minutes of 10 July 2013 and 20 January 2014. 
 
3.  In relation to 1.b above: 
 
     (1) Not to amend the Code of Conduct to impose a requirement to  
    register additional interests over and above the statutory  
    disclosable pecuniary interests, but to rely on the existing  
     provisions of the Code, in particular, paragraph 6, and guidance from  
   the DCLG ‘Openness  and transparency on personal  interests’ and to  
    draw this guidance  to the attention of parish, town and city councils. 

 
     (2) To amend the Council’s Constitution to require councillors with a  
      disclosable pecuniary interest to withdraw from a meeting when  
    business relating to their interest  is being considered. 

 
   (3) Not to make any changes to the Code of Conduct  on gifts  
   and hospitality on the basis that the existing provision is  
     adequate. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 181

Agenda Item 10



Reason for proposal 
 

4.  To ensure that the constitution is up to date and that the documents within it reflect the  
     relevant legislation, in this case the Localism Act 2011. 
 

5.  To fulfil the council’s duty to promote and maintain high standards of conduct among  
     Wiltshire councillors. 

 

 

 

 

 

Ian Gibbons 
Associate Director, Legal and Governance and Monitoring Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 182



Wiltshire Council        

Council 

4 February 2014 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
                           Standards Committee Recommendations on  
                                                  Changes to the Constitution 
 

 

Purpose of Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to ask council to consider the Standards Committee’s 

recommended changes to the constitution on the following: 

 

a. Protocol 2 - Councillor/ Officer Relations  

b. Protocol 3 - Guidance to Members on Outside Bodies 

c. Protocol 4 - Planning Code of Good Practice 

d. Part 5 - Access to Information Procedure Rules 

e. Withdrawal from meetings where a councillor has a disclosable pecuniary 

interest. 

Background 

2. The Standards Committee has responsibility for oversight of the Council’s constitution.  

It has established a cross party working group, known as the Focus Group on the 

Constitution, to advise and assist the committee in carrying out this function. 

 

3. On 10 July 2013 the standards committee considered a number of recommended 

changes to the following protocols to the constitution: 

 

 Protocol 2 - Councillor/ Officer Relations  

 Protocol 3 - Guidance to Members on Outside Bodies 

 Protocol 4 - Planning Code of Good Practice 

 

4. These changes were recommended by the Focus Group on the Constitution  following 

detailed consideration at meetings on 24 January and 12 March 2013.  The changes 

relate mainly to the introduction of the new standards regime and the new code of 

conduct adopted by the council in July 2012, although the opportunity has been taken 

to update other parts to reflect developments within the council.  The Focus Group on 

the Constitution felt that their recommendations should be considered by the standards 

committee of the new council and were therefore deferred until the first meeting of the 

committee on 10 July. 

 

5. Further recommendations were made by the standards committee on aspects of the 

new standards regime at the meeting on 10 July 2013 and its meeting on 9 October 

2013 as summarised below. Additional recommendations were made by the standards 

committee on changes to Part 5 of the Constitution - Access to Information Procedure 

Page 183



Rules, at its meeting on 20 January 2014 following  meetings of the Focus Group on 

the Constitution on 5 December 2013 and 8 January 2014. 

Main Considerations for the Council 
 
6. The relevant extract of the minutes of the standards committee’s meeting on 10 July 

2013 is attached as Appendix 1 with the committee’s recommended changes to the 

above protocols, shown tracked for ease of identification.  The relevant extract of the 

minutes of the standards committee’s meeting on 20 January 2014 is attached as 

Appendix 2 with the committee’s recommended changes to Part 5, also shown tracked 

for ease of identification. 

 

Recommendation 

 

7. Council is asked to approve the recommended changes to the above documents 

as shown. 

 

8. At the 10 July 2013 meeting the standards committee considered a report on whether 

the council’s code of conduct should be amended to provide for the registration and 

disclosure of additional interests in accordance with the council’s power under the 

Localism Act 2011.  Parish, town and city councils had been consulted on the issue and 

their responses were summarised in the covering report.  The relevant extract from the 

minutes of the Standards Committee is attached at Appendix 3 together with the report 

considered at that meeting on this issue.  

 

9. Members were minded to adopt an advisory approach rather than a mandatory one 

which required amendment of the Code of Conduct. The Department for Communities 

and Local Government’s (DCLG’s) revised guide for councillors ‘Openness and 

transparency on personal interests’ in Appendix D to the report would assist with this 

and should be drawn to the attention of parish, town and city councils. 

 

10. The committee went on to consider whether the council’s constitution should be 

amended to include a requirement for councillors with a disclosable pecuniary interest 

to withdraw from a meeting when business relating to their interest is being considered 

to avoid any undue influence on the decision making process. Whilst it is fair to say 

that opinion was divided on this issue the committee was, overall, minded to support 

the introduction of such a requirement. 

 

11. Finally, the committee considered whether the Code of Conduct should include more 

specific provision on gifts and hospitality, as suggested in one of the consultation 

responses.  However, the committee felt that this was already covered sufficiently by 

the existing Code, at paragraph 2, ‘you must not place yourself under a financial or 

other obligation to outside individuals or organisations that might seek to influence you 

in the performance of your official duties.’ 

 

 

Page 184



 

Recommendation  

12. The standards committee resolved to recommend council: 

 
(1) Not to amend the Code of Conduct to impose a requirement to  
    register additional interests over and above the statutory  
    disclosable pecuniary interests, but to rely on the existing  
     provisions of the Code, in particular, paragraph  6, and guidance  from  
   the DCLG ‘Openness  and transparency on personal  interests’ and to  
    draw this guidance  to the attention of parish, town and city councils. 

 
(2) To amend the Council’s Constitution to require councillors with a  
      disclosable pecuniary interest to withdraw from a meeting when  
    business relating  to their interest  is being considered. 

 
(3) Not to make any changes to the Code of Conduct on gifts  
   and hospitality on the basis that the existing provision is  
    adequate.  

 

Environmental Impact of the Proposals 

13. There is no environmental impact as a result of these proposals 
 

Safeguarding Implications 
 

14. There are no safeguarding issues arising from this report.  

 

Equalities Impact of the Proposal 
 

15. There is no equalities impact arising from this report. 
 

Risk assessment 
 

16. There are no significant risks identified as a result of these recommendations. 

 

Financial Implications 

 

17. None identified directly as a result of this proposal. 

 
Legal Implications 
 

18. The recommendations in this report are consistent with the relevant legislation, in 
particular the Localism Act 2011. 
 

Options Considered 
 

19. As set out in the relevant papers to the standards committee.  

 

 

 

Page 185



Proposal 
 

20. Council is, therefore, asked to consider the recommendations of the standards 
committee as set out in paragraphs 7 and 12 above and decide accordingly. 

 

      

      Ian Gibbons 

      Associate Director Legal and Governance and Monitoring Officer 

 

Report Author: Ian Gibbons 
 
Unpublished reports relied upon in the preparation of this report: None 

 

Appendices  

 

Appendix 1 – Standards Committee minute 33 & Protocols 

Appendix 2 – Standards Committee Minute 8 and Part 5 

Appendix 3 -Standards Committee minute 34 and report 

 

Page 186



  Appendix 1 

 

Extract of minutes of the Standards Committee 
Dated 10 July 2013 

 
 
33   Minutes and Recommendations of the Focus Group on the Constitution 

 
The Committee noted the minutes of the Focus Group on the Constitution 
meeting held on 12 March 2013 and debated the suggested changes to 
Protocols 2, 3, 4 and 12 of the Constitution, as detailed in the agenda pack. 
 
For Protocol 2, Councillor-Officer Relations, the suggested changes were 
accepted, subject to amendments in paragraph 9.1, 15.1 and the retention of 
paragraph 15.5 
 
For Protocol 3, Guidance to Members on Outside Bodies, the Committee agreed 
the revised document, subject to amendments to paragraph 15 to provide an 
explanation of the meaning ‘dual-hatted’ members, paragraphs 17 and 18, and 
22. 
 
For Protocol 4, Planning Code of Good Practice, the Committee agreed the 
changes as set out in the document attached to the report, subject to revisions to 
paragraphs 5.3 and 6 to be drafted by the Monitoring Officer to bring these 
paragraphs in line with the rest of the document.  
 
For Protocol 12, Code of Conduct, the Committee noted the suggested changes 
and deferred a decision until concluding discussion of the item under Minute 34 
below. 
 
In relation to Protocols 2, 3 and 4 the Committee, therefore, 
 
Resolved: 
 
To recommend Council to adopt the revised documents as attached to 
these minutes. 
 

Page 187



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Protocol 2 v.2 

March 201301 

December 2010 

1 

 
 
 

Protocol 2 
 

 

Councillor/Officer Relations 
 

 
 

1. Introduction 
 
Context 

 

1.1 Mutual trust and respect between councillors and officers is at the heart of the council’s 
governance arrangements. An effective partnership between councillors, and officers is a 
key element of a successful and high performing council. 

 
Purpose        of    Pprotocol 

 

1.2 The purpose of this protocol is to: 
 

•  to outline the essential elements of the relationship between councillors and officers; 
 

•  promote the highest standards of conduct; 
 

•  clarify roles and responsibilities; 
 

•  ensure consistency with the law, codes of conduct and the council’s values and 
practices; and 

 

•  identify ways of dealing with concerns by members councillors or officers. 
 
 

1.3  This protocol is for the guidance and assistance of councillors and officers. Any queries  
       about its content or application should be referred to the monitoring officer. 
 
 
2. Principles 

 
2.1 Councillors (including co-opted members) and officers shall observe this protocol at all 

times. 
 

2.2 There shall be mutual courtesy and respect between councillors and officers with regard 
to their respective roles as set out below. 

 

2.3 Councillors and officers shall each carry out their respective responsibilities in the best 
interests of the council. and in accordance with the key values set out in appendix 1 
[One Council One Culture - What will we be like?]. 

 

2.4 The roles and responsibilities of councillors and officers are distinct yet complementary. 
Councillors are accountable to the electorate for the performance of the council’s 
statutory functions. Officers are accountable to the council as a whole. Their job is to 
give advice to members councillors (individually and collectively) and to carry out the 
council’s work under the direction of the council. 

 

2.5 This protocol supports the council’s codes of conduct for councillors members and 
officers. The council’s ‘Code of Conduct for Members of Wiltshire Council’ is set out in 
Part 13 of the constitution. adopts the statutory code and includes in its preamble the 
10 general principles governing councillors’ conduct. The Human Resources ‘Code of 
Conduct for Officers’ is set out in Part 16 of the constitution and forms part of an officer’s 
contract of employment. Both Codes are set out in the constitution. 
 
 

 

Page 189



 

Protocol 2 v.2 

March 201301 

December 2010 

2 

2.6 Breach of this protocol may result: 
 

•  in the case of a councillor / co-opted member, in a complaint to Wiltshire Council’s 
Standards Committee under the members’ Ccode of Cconduct for Members; 

 

•  in disciplinary action in the case of an officer. 
 

3. The role of councillors 
 
3.1 Councillors have a number of specific roles, which are set out in detail in Part 12 of the 
constitution - Roles and Responsibilities of Councillors the councillors’ 
job description. A copy is included in the council’s constitution. 

 

3.2 Collectively, councillors are the ultimate policy-makers, determining the core values of 
the council and approving the council’s policy framework, strategic plans and budget. 

 

3.3 Councillors represent the community and its constituents, act as community leaders and 
as the link between them and the council. This includes performing a key role as a 
member of their local area board. 

 

3.4 Some councillors will have additional roles specific to their position as members of the 
cCabinet, or overview and scrutiny or other committees of the council. 

 

3.5 Some councillors may be appointed to represent the council on local, regional or 
national bodies- see further at section 13 below. 

 

3.6 Councillors must respect the impartiality of officers. 
 

3.7 Councillors must promote the highest standards of conduct and will have regard to the  
      council’s Behaviours Framework in carrying out their role. . 

 

3.8 Councillors act collectively as the employer of officers. 
 

3.9 Councillors must seek the advice of the monitoring officer and the chief finance officer if 
they have any concerns about whether the council is acting outside its statutory powers, 
maladministration, financial impropriety and probity, or whether any decision is or is 
likely to be contrary to the budget and policy framework. 

 
4. The role of officers 

 
4.1 Officers are employed by the council. They are therefore accountable to the council as a 

whole - not to individual councillors. There will, however, need to be special 
relationships between individual councillors and individual officers and these are dealt 
with specifically under section 6 of this protocol. 

 

4.2 Officers are responsible for giving professional advice to members and for implementing 
lawful decisions of the council. 

 

4.3 Officers must act impartially at all times and must not allow their professional judgement 
and advice to be influenced by their own personal views. 

 

4.4 Officers must be alert to issues which are, or are likely to be, contentious or politically 
sensitive, and be aware of the implications for memberscouncillors, the media or other 
sections of the public. 

 

4.5 Officers must act in accordance with the Officers’ Human Resources Code of Conduct  
       and the Council’s Behaviours Framework. 

 
5. Relationship between councillors and officers - general 

 
5.1 The relationship between councillors and officers should be characterised by mutual 

trust and respect. 
 

5.2 Close personal familiarity between individual members and officers can harm 
professional relationships and prove embarrassing to other councillors and officers. 
Situations should be avoided that could give rise to suspicion and any appearance of 
improper conduct, or the perception that a member councillor and officer treat each 

Page 190



 

Protocol 2 v.2 

March 201301 

December 2010 

3 

other differently from others due to the nature of the personal relationship between 
them. 

 

5.3 Councillors should not raise matters relating to the conduct or capability of officers 
either individually or collectively at meetings held in public or in the press. Officers have 
no means of responding to criticism like this in public. If councillors feel that they have 
not been treated with proper respect, courtesy or have any concern about the conduct or 
capability of an officer they should raise the matter with the service director of the 
department concerned if they are unable to resolve it through direct discussion with the 
officer – see further at section 15 below. 

 

5.4 Councillors will not publish any material which is derogatory of officers generally, or 
specific individuals, whether directly or through their agents or political groups. 

 

5.5 What can councillors expect from officers? 
 

• a commitment to the council as a whole and not to individual political groups; 
 

• a working partnership; 
 

• a timely response to enquiries and complaints – (see Aappendix 1 2) 
 

• objective, professional advice not influenced by political views or preference; 
 

• integrity, support and confidentiality appropriate to the situation; 
 

• being kept up to date on local issues; 
 

• compliance with the Human Resources ‘Officers’ Code of Conduct’. 
 

 

5.6 What can officers expect from councillors? 
 

•  political leadership and direction; 
 

•  a working partnership; 
 

•  compliance with the ‘Code of Conduct for Members’; 
 

•  distance from day to day management of the council; 
 

•  no improper influence or pressure to gain special treatment for themselves or others; 
 

•  recognition of the duty to promote the health, safety and well-being of officers. 
 

 
6. Relationship between councillors and officers - specific 

 
6.1 Special relationships will exist between certain councillors and officers because of their 

specific roles. These relationships nevertheless remain subject to the obligations set 
down in this protocol. 

 

6.2 Members of the cCabinet and the cCorporate lLeadership tTeam will have a distinct 
and special relationship. In particular the relationship between the leader and the 
chief executive corporate directors will be key to the success and culture of the 
council. 

 

6.3 Officers and councillors must ensure that appropriate consultations are undertaken 
before reports are prepared for decision, either by cabinet or by individual cabinet 
members under delegated powers. 

 

6.4 Within overview and scrutiny there are two aspects of relationship between members 
councillors and officers: 

 

• the relationship between councillors and officers who support the overview and 
scrutiny function. Councillors lead the scrutiny function. Officers brief scrutiny 
members, but the decision to pursue any particular issue rests with councillors. 

 

• officers who are asked to attend scrutiny committees or task groups as a witness or 
special adviser should be treated with respect. They may be expected to answer 

Page 191



 

Protocol 2 v.2 

March 201301 

December 2010 

4 

questions on the professional advice given to the fFull cCouncil or /cCabinet in 
relation to policies and decisions but must not be expected to give a political view. 
The arrangements for attendance of cabinet members and senior officers at 
overview and scrutiny meetings to give account are contained in the overview and 
scrutiny procedure rules within in Part 8 of the constitution. 
 

 

6.5 Officers may also be called to give evidence asked to speak at a meeting of an area 
board. Partner organisations such as the police, health and PCT, fire, are also likely 
to be questioned on asked about the provision of local services. In the spirit of 
partnership working it is important that both officers and the representatives of 
partner organisations are treated with respect, and from a community perspective it is 
important that the relationship between memberscouncillors, officers and partners is 
seen to be constructive, with everybody working together and in the same direction. 

 
7. General support to councillors 

 
7.1 Appendix two 1 summarises the support and facilities provided for councillors at Wiltshire 

Council and in their constituencies. 
 
8. Support to specific councillors 

 
8.1 To recognise the full-time nature of the role of leader and cabinet members, PA support 

will be provided, to include diary management and research support in connection with 
cabinet business. 

 

8.2 PA support will also be provided to the chairman and vice-chairman of the council in 
recognition of their civic responsibilities. 

 
9. Support to political groups 

 
9.1 Political groups may request private and confidential briefings on matters of policy and 

factual evidence which are or may become the subject of discussions by the fFull 
fCouncil or cCabinet or any committee. 

 

9.2 The request should be submitted to the chief executive corporate director designated 
as the liaison officer for the political groups, who will discuss it with the appropriate 
officer. Attendance must be authorised by the chief executive a corporate director. If 
authorised the leaders of all political groups should be notified and a similar briefing 
offered. 

 

9.3 The briefing should not extend beyond providing information and advice. 
 

9.4 For the avoidance of doubt group meetings cannot make decisions on behalf of the 
council and it is essential that they are not acted upon as such. Nor does such a briefing 
negate the need to ensure that all necessary advice and information is provided to the 
decision-making body when the matter is formally considered. 

 

9.5 Requests for briefings may be declined where these are to take place in premises which 
are not owned or controlled by the council or where persons who are not members of 
the council will be present. 

 

9.6 Accommodation for use by political groups will be provided together with reasonable 
photocopying, postage and ICT facilities. Such use must be in connection with council 
business. 

 
10. Members’ access to information 

 
10.1 This part of the protocol should be read in conjunction with the access to information 

procedure rules in Part 5 of the constitution and any guidance issued by the 
monitoring officer. 

 

10.2 Councillors are entitled to see copies of any agenda for meetings of the cCabinet, and of 
committees of which they are not appointed members. Councillors’ rights to information 

Page 192



 

Protocol 2 v.2 

March 201301 

December 2010 

5 

are subject to legal rules and, if members have a legitimate interest in a matter in their 
role as a member of the council, officers should provide the relevant information 
(including confidential information) to them. 

 

10.3 Councillors should seek advice from the monitoring officer in circumstances where they 
wish to inspect any document or have access to information about a matter: 

 

• in which they may have an prejudicial interest; or 
 

• where to do so would be in breach of the Data Protection Act 1998; 

 10.4 If councillors are not receiving, or are having difficulty in obtaining, information which 
they feel they need or to which they are entitled to carry out their duties as members 
councillors they should contact the monitoring officer for advice. 

 

10.5 Information given to a member councillor must only be used for the purpose for which 
it was requested. Councillors and officers must not disclose information given to them 
in confidence without the consent of a person authorised to give it, or unless required 
by law to do so. A councillor must seek the advice of the monitoring officer before 
disclosing information given in confidence., in order that the councillor can be advised on 
whether such disclosure would be: 
 

• reasonable and in the public interest 
 

• made in good faith 
 

• in accordance with the reasonable requirements of the council. 
 

10.6 Councillors will be informed of local issues in accordance with Protocol 1 of the  
        constitution -  the ‘Briefing and Information for Local Members. Protocol’, annexed to the 
constitution. 

 
11. Media relations 

 
11.1 Councillors are referred to the Wiltshire Council ‘Media Relations Protocol’ annexed 

to at Protocol 7 of the constitution. 
 
12. Use of council resources 

 
12.1 Councillors and officers must comply with the council’s policies and requirements 

concerning the use of its resources, including in particular its ‘ICT Acceptable Usage 
Policy’.E-mail. Internet and Computer Use Policy. 

 

12.2 Councillors must not use the council’s resources improperly for political purposes 
(including party political purposes) and shall have regard to the local authority code of 
recommended practice on publicity annexed to the Media Relations Protocol . 
Councillors should seek advice from the monitoring officer where clarification is 
necessary. 

 
13. Representation on external organisations  

 
 
13.1 Councillors are referred to Protocol 3 – Guidance to Councillors on Outside Bodies. 

 
13.2 A councillor appointed to represent the council on an external organisation shall take 

care to establish the legal status of the appointment and the potential liabilities that may 
be involved before confirming acceptance. Councillors should seek the advice of the 
monitoring officer if they have any concerns or are unclear about the nature of such 
appointments. 

 

13.2 Councillors appointed to represent the council on external organisations shall establish 
relevant council policy on issues arising in those bodies and shall act in accordance with 
that policy when engaged in discussions and decision-making. 

 

Page 193



 

Protocol 2 v.2 

March 201301 

December 2010 

6 

13.3 Where a  councillor member acts as a representative of the council on another 
relevant authority he or she must comply with the other authority’s code of conduct. 
When acting as a representative of the council on another body, the councillor must 
comply with the council’s Ccode of Cconduct for Members., unless it conflicts with 
lawful obligations of the other body. 
 
 
 

 
14. Access to premises 

 
14.1 If councillors wish to visit council establishments, other than Bythesea Road and the 

main area hub offices, they should contact the relevant director or head of the 
establishment in advance to make the necessary arrangements. 

 
 

15. How to resolve issues 
 

15.1  Councillors and officers are encouraged to work together and seek to resolve  
         any differences informally, by discussing any concerns at the  
         earliest opportunity.  
 

15.2   If a councillor feels that they have not been treated with proper respect, courtesy  
          or they have any concern about the conduct or capability of an officer, or that an  
          officer has acted in breach of this protocol, they may raise the matter with the  
          individual’s service director. If the matter cannot be resolved informally, any 
          such referral will be processed in accordance with the council’s employment  
          procedures and policies. The councillor and the officer will be kept informed of  
          progress with the complaint and the action to be taken. An individual councillor  
         does not have the power to discipline any officer. 
 
15.3  If an officer feels that a councillor has acted in breach of this protocol, they  
         should raise the matter with their service director.  The service director should  
         discuss the matter informally with the councillor. If the matter is not resolved  
         the officer may refer the issue to the monitoring officer and the  
         corporate director designated as the liaison officer for political groups for  
         consideration and discussion with the appropriate group leader.The officer and    
         councillor will be kept informed throughout.  
 
15.4  In relation to the process in paragraph 15.3 above regard should be had to  
         paragraph 3.1 of the council’s arrangements for dealing with complaints under  
         the code of conduct, which requires any complaint to be made within 20 working  
         days of the date on which the complainant became aware of the matter giving  
         rise to the complaint.  
 
15.4  The use of mediation may be considered at any stage as a means of resolving  
         the matter informally. 
 
15.5  If the matter cannot be resolved informally the officer may bring a complaint  
         against the councillor under the Members’ Code of Conduct.

Page 194



 

Protocol 2 v.2 

March 201301 

December 2010 

7 

15. Further advice and complaints 
 

15.1 Any particular cases of difficulty or uncertainty arising under this protocol should be 

raised with the monitoring officer who will advise how to proceed. 
 

15.2 Where a councillor or officer considers that there has been a breach of this protocol a 

complaint may be made to the monitoring officer who will determine how the complaint 

should be handled. 

Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Protocol 2, Appendix One 
01 December 2010March  
2013 7 

Appendix 1 to Protocol 2 
 

 

Councillor - Officer Relations 
 

Principles 
 
The support to be provided to councillors must be subject to the following caveats: 

 

• Officers are employed by the council and are responsible to the council as a whole 
 

• Officers cannot be required and must not undertake work of a political nature 
 

• Officers must respect the confidentiality of some information that they may be 
exposed to 

 
Supporting councillors centrally 

 
The Democratic Services team based in Trowbridge can offer/facilitate support in the 
following areas: 

 
A.  ICT 

 

ICT training will be given as part of the induction programme and following on from that 
equipment will be issued. This equipment will include a lap top and docking station, the 
option of a printer and other essentials. A broadband connection, or a monthly allowance 
to provide the same, will be provided together with the means to gain secure remote 
access to the Council’s Network. 

 
B.  Councillor development 

 

Following the councillor induction programme a detailed councillor development 
programme will be implemented. Councillors will be offered a personal development 
discussion which will enable them to discuss their training needs and find out about what 
training and development is available. 

 
C.  Allowances 

 

All councillors are entitled to a basic allowance to cover the costs of being a councillor. 
Expenses can also be claimed for travel and subsistence. Details of allowances and 
expenses are set out in the Members Allowances scheme within the Constitution. 

 
D.  Secretariat   and  information 

 

• Keeping councillors up-to-date with diary changes 
 

• Booking onto any sessions from the Councillor Development Programme 
 

• All councillors’ conference arrangements including booking of places, hotel 
reservations, train tickets and arrangements for other transport. 

 

• Providing ‘Councillor Websites’ 
 

• Monitoring and maintaining individual Councillors’ declaration of registered interests 
forms on the council’s web-site. 

 

• Councillors’ briefings with key information and details of delegated decisions, links to 
minutes and agenda for forthcoming meetings 

 

• A councillor’s intranet page with links to committee dates, planning applications, 
highways works or training opportunities. 

Page 197



 

Protocol 2, Appendix One 
01 December 2010March  
2013 8 

Councillors will also be provided with: 
 

• an identity badge 
 

• a pass card to gain entry to the main offices in the Bythesea Road 
 

• a council diary 
 

• a general retiring lounge known as ‘the members’ room’ (arrangements to be finalised  
      as part of the transformation programme) 

 

• reasonable stationery requirements, including letterheads, business cards, 
envelopes, and pre-paid reply envelopes for correspondence with council 
departments 

 

• car parking at Bythesea Road whilst attending official meetings.- arrangements under  
      review. 

 
E.  Accommodation 

 

Each political group will have a group room and access to a docking station for a lap top, 
printer, telephone and photocopying facilities for use in connection with council business. 

 

There will also be specific accommodation provided for the leader, the cabinet, scrutiny 
members and the chairman of the council. 

 
F.  Political group support 

 

No dedicated support is provided to group leaders but photocopying can be provided in 
connection with group business at an agreed cost and correspondence/communications 
can be sent with official council communications. 

 
G.  Briefings/seminars 

 

A detailed list of forthcoming seminars will be maintained. 
 
H.  Response to Councillor enquiries 

e-mails and telephone calls 

• will be acknowledged within two working days of receipt, giving details of an 
alternative contact if the officer concerned is absent from the office 

 

• a substantive response will be provided within seven working days of receipt. If that 
is not possible an explanation will be given as to the reason for the delay, what 
action is being taken, and when a response will be sent. 

 
Supporting Councillors locally 

 
The democratic services staff based in the office hubs will, subject to resources being 
available, support councillors in their community leadership roles. This could include:- 

 

• Assisting councillors in providing a two-way link between the council and the 
community 

 

• Supporting the representational role of councillors 
 

• Arranging for office facilities to be made available 
 

Councillors will arrange any surgeries they wish to hold for their constituents, using libraries 
and area hub offices where appropriate. 

Page 198



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 1 

 

PROTOCOL 3 
 

 

GUIDANCE TO COUNCILLORS APPOINTED TO OUTSIDE BODIES 
 

 
 

Introduction 
 
1.  This guidance sets out the main issues which councillors should consider when appointed 

by the Council to serve on outside bodies. It supplements the advice included in paragraph 
13 of the Councillor / Officer Relations Protocol, which forms part of the Council’s 
Constitution. 

 

2.  In the context of this guidance ‘outside bodies’ include trusts, companies, charities, school 
governing bodies, industrial and provident societies and community associations. 
Councillors may be involved as a director, trustee, governor or member (with or without 
voting powers). 

 

3.  Councillors who are involved in the management of outside bodies have responsibilities to 
that body that must be acted upon. Their role, responsibilities and potential liabilities will 
depend upon the legal nature of the organisation and the capacity in which they have been 
appointed. Failure to act in a proper manner may give rise to personal liability or liability for 
the Council. 

 

4.  With the increasing emphasis on partnership working, councillors, as community leaders, 
have an important role to fulfil in supporting and advising outside bodies. However, this 
can give rise to conflicts of interest, particularly where the organisation is seeking or 
receiving funding from the Council. Councillors always need to be clear about their roles 
and alert to potential conflicts of interest in order to ensure transparency and public 
confidence in local democracy. 

 

5.  This guidance seeks to help councillors discharge their responsibilities on outside bodies 
clearly and effectively.  It covers, primarily, the position of councillors appointed by the 
Council to serve on outside bodies, though much of the advice applies equally to 
councillors who are involved with outside bodies in a private capacity. In those situations, 
however, the Council’s insurances will not apply. 

 

6.  This guidance is general and councillors should contact the Monitoring Officer for further 
advice if they have any particular issues of concern. 

 

7.  The responsibilities of officers in relation to outside bodies is dealt with separately in the 
Code of Conduct for Officers. 

 

8.  The remainder of this guidance includes the following: 
 

• issues to consider before appointment; 
 

• application of the Code of Conduct for Councillors; 
 

• legal status of outside bodies, capacity of appointment, duties and liabilities; 
 

• insurance and indemnity. 
 
Issues to consider before appointment 

 
9.  Before accepting an appointment to an outside body councillors should check: 

Page 199



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 2 

 

• the legal status of the organisation e.g. company, trust, charity, unincorporated 
association; 

 

• the capacity in which the councillor is to be appointed e.g. director, trustee, member 
with voting rights or member with observer status; 

 

• the purpose of the organisation and how this relates to the Council’s functions and 

objectives; 
 

• the relationship between the Council and the body and the likelihood and extent of any 
conflicts of interest; 

 

• the requirements of the organisation’s governing instrument (eg constitution; trust deed; 
memorandum and articles of association), both as a member and generally; 

 

• the financial status of the organisation; 
 

• the governance and decision making arrangements, including the management of risk; 
 

• any code of conduct for members; 
 

• potential liabilities; 
 

• the extent of any insurance cover for members. 
 

10. Having checked the above matters, councillors should consider carefully whether they should 
be appointed to participate formally in the  management of the external organisation e.g. as a 
director, trustee or voting member, or whether their role as a representative of the Council 
may be more effectively discharged as a non-voting member with observer status only. 
Bearing in mind the potential liabilities that may be incurred through formal 
involvement in an organisation councillors are generally advised to seek appointment 
as members with observer status  only, unless there are exceptional reasons for more 
formal participation. 

 

11. Councillors are encouraged to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer where any of the above 
issues are unclear. 

 
Application of the Code of Conduct for Members 

 
12. The Council’s Code of Conduct for Members in Part 13 of the Constitution  places 

specific obligations on councillors councillors when acting in that capacity in relation to their 
dealings with outside organisations., including  the registration and declaration of interests. 
The relevant provisions and guidance are covered in Appendix A.  This includes guidance 
from Standards for England on the position of dual-hatted members under the Code of 
Conduct. Further guidance on the Code of  Conduct may be  obtained from the Standards for 
England web site at http://www.standardsforengland.gov.uk The Code will, in particular, apply 
where a councillor is acting as a  representative of the Council on an outside body.  
 

13. Apart from the general duty to promote and support high standards of conduct the following 
duties of the Code are particularly relevant in this context: 
 

 act solely in the public interest and never improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage 
on any person or act to gain financial or other material benefits for yourself, your family, a 
friend or close associate; 
 

 avoid placing yourself under a financial or other obligation to outside individuals or 
organisations that might seek to influence you in the performance of your official duties; 
 

 make all choices, such as making public appointments, awarding contracts or 

Page 200



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 3 

recommending individuals for rewards or benefits, on merit; 
 

 declare any private interests, both pecuniary and non-pecuniary, that relate to your public 
duties and take steps to resolve any conflicts in a way that protects the public interest. 
 

 comply with the statutory requirements on the registration and declaration of interests. 
 
[Final position on registration and declaration of any additional interests - to be determined 
by Council ] 
 

    14.  Councillors who have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any business at a meeting of the  
           Council e.g. award of a contract, must not participate in any discussion of the matter or vote  
           on it unless a dispensation has been obtained. Failure to comply with these requirements  
           without reasonable excuse may result in prosecution. 
 
    15.  Councillors that serve on morev than one body, in particular, need to  
            be mindful of potential conflicts of interest and always act in an open and transparent manner  
            in carrying out their respective roles. For  example, where a councillor is at a council meeting  
            considering an application for a grant or a community asset transfer request from a parish  
            council or other public body of which they are a member they should declare the existence  
            and nature of their interest. Having done so, they may, generally, take part in the discussion  
           of that item and vote, unless there are particular reasons why this would not be appropriate.   
           It is also advisable as a matter of  transparency to include details of the interest in their  
           register of interests. 
 
     16. The same principle will generally apply where councillors are appointed to serve as school  
           governors, but it is always necessary to have regard to the nature and extent of any conflict of  
           interest in deciding whether to participate or vote. Where the governing body is considering  
           a matter which is likely to have a material effect on the councillor or a member of their family it  
           would be advisable to declare an interest and take no further part in the proceedings. 
 
     17.   Councillors appointed to serve on outside bodies should be mindful of their legal obligations  
            regarding disclosure of confidential information and in case of doubt should seek advice from  
            the Monitoring Officer.   
 
Predetermination and Bias 

 

18..13. Aside from the Code of Conduct, under the common law councillors must be  

            careful to avoid any pre-determination or bias in their decision making.  Guidance from  

           Standards for England on this issue is included at Appendix B.  

             Predetermination occurs where someone has a closed mind so that they are unable to  

             apply their judgment fully and properly to the issue requiring a decision.  This can lead to  

             legal challenges and decisions being set aside. 

            19. The Localism Act 2011 has clarified the rules on predetermination. It makes it clear  

                that a councillor is not deemed to have had a closed mind on an issue just because  

               they have indicated what view they have taken or may take before the issue is decided.  

               A councillor is not, for example, prevented from participating in discussion of an issue or  

               voting on it if they have campaigned on the issue or made public statements about their  

               approach to it. 

 

           20. The general position, however, remains that, whatever their views, members must  

           approach their decision-making with an open mind in the sense that they must have  

Page 201



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 4 

           regard to all material considerations and must be prepared to change their views if  

           persuaded that they should. 

 

           21. Councillors need to be aware that decisions may be challenged and set aside on the  

          grounds of bias.  Under the common law bias involves some element of partiality or  

          personal interest in the outcome of a case, as a result of a close connection with the  

          parties, or the subject matter of the dispute, or  because of a tendency towards a particular  

          shared point of view.  

 

         22. The relevant test for bias is whether the fair-minded and  informed  

          observer, having considered the facts, would conclude that there was a real possibility that  

          the decision maker was biased.   

 

         23. The risk of a successful challenge on these grounds may be overcome by proper  

              observance of the requirements of the code of conduct and particularly the provisions  

             set out in paragraph 13 above. 

 

 
Legal status,  capacity, duties and liabilities 

 
24. 14. The specific responsibilities of councillors will depend upon the legal status of the 

outside body and the capacity in which they have been appointed. The position of 
councillors in relation to various types of outside body is summarised in the appendices to 
this note as follows: 

 

Appendix  AC - Director of Limited Liability Company 

Appendix  BD - Trustee of Trust or Charitable Trust 
 

Appendix  CE - Member of Unincorporated Association 
 

Appendix  DF - Member of  Steering Group, Joint Committee or Partnership Body 
 

25.15. The key point to note is that where councillors are carrying out their duties as a 
trustee, director, or management committee member,  they may take account of the 
wishes of the Council, but their primary duty is to act in the best interests of the 
organisation to which they have been appointed. 

 
Liability, Insurance and Indemnity 

 
25. 16. Councillors can incur personal civil and criminal liability from formal participation in 

outside bodies. 
 

26.17. However, uUnder section 265, Public Health Act 1875 (as applied by Section 39, Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976),cCouncillors enjoy statutory immunity 
from civil liability where they act within the powers of the authority, in good faith and without 
negligence. 

 

27.18. However,But this immunity does not apply where they act beyond the powers of the council 
or act in bad faith (i.e. with dishonest or malicious intent) or negligently, and it does not protect 
them from criminal liability, for example for fraud or for corporate killing where they exercise 
managerial responsibilities. 

 

2028. Wiltshire Council has a wide insurance provision to protect its assets and liabilities.  Within 

Page 202



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 5 

these provisions the Council has extended its cover to protect its elected and co-opted 
members when carrying out duties in connection with the business of Wiltshire Council. Those 
afforded the protection are; 

 

• elected Members of the Council or co-opted members of any Committee or Sub- 
Committee. 

 

• members of committees, schemes or associations formed to assist in the activities of the 
Council. 

 

2129. A summary of those policies which incorporate these two extensions are listed below 
as follows; 

 
 

Type  Employers Liability 

Insurer  Zurich Municipal 

Policy Number  QLA-11U010-0043 

Sum Insured  £ 50 million any one event 

 
Cover  This policy provides an indemnity in respect of legal liability to 

pay damages and claimants costs and expenses in respect of 
death of or bodily injury to or disease or illness contracted by 
any members or employees and arising out of and in the 
course of their official duties or employment in the business 
and caused during the period of insurance. Cover includes 
defence costs incurred with Insurer's written consent. 

Page 203



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 6 

 
 

 
Type  Officials Indemnity 

Insurer  Zurich Municipal 

Policy Number  QLA-11U010-0043 

Sum Insured  £ 5 million 
 

Cover  This policy provides indemnity in respect of legal liability for 
damages and claimant's costs and expenses for financial loss 
arising out of: negligent acts, accidental errors or omissions by 
members or employees arising out of their duties on Wiltshire 
Council business. This includes activities of employees and 
members approved by the Council in connection with outside 
organisations where the Council is legally entitled to approve 
such activities and indemnify employees and members in 
respect of them. 

 
Cover includes legal costs and expenses incurred with 
Insurer's written consent. 

 
 
 
 

Type  Libel and Slander 

Insurer  Zurich Municipal 

Policy Number  QLA-11U010-0043 

Sum Insured  £ 5 million 
 

Cover  This policy provides indemnity in respect of legal liability for 
damages in respect of: libels appearing in normal business 
publications by members or employees; slanders by members 
or employees in the course of their official duties. These must 
be notified to the Insurers during the period of insurance and 
occurring during the period of insurance. Cover includes 
defence costs incurred with the Insurer’s written consent. 

 
 

 
2230. As a ‘belts and braces’ measure it is proposed to extend the existing officers’ indemnity 

to cover Mmembers and co-opted members are indemnif ied by the Counci l  as follows: 
 

The council will, subject to the exceptions set out below, indemnify its members and former 
members against claims made against them (including costs awarded and reasonable costs 
incurred) and will not itself make claims against them for any loss or damage (other than 

Page 204



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 7 

 

claims falling within the cover provided to its members under any policy of insurance taken out 
by the Council or any motor vehicle insurance policy taken out by the members) occasioned 
by any neglect, act, error or omission committed by them in pursuit of their duties as they may 
from time to time undertake in the course of their duties with the Council whilst acting within 
the scope of their authority which shall include when they are acting for other persons or other 
bodies with the Council's consent. 

 

Exceptions: 
 

The indemnity will not extend to loss or damage directly or indirectly caused by or arising 

from: 
 

(a) fraud, dishonesty or a criminal offence on the part of the member; 

(b) any neglect, error or omission by the member otherwise than in the course of their duties; 

(c) liability in respect of losses certified by the Audit Commission as caused by wilful 
misconduct. 

 

The indemnity will not apply if any member, without the written authority of the Council, admits 
liability or negotiates or attempts to negotiate a settlement of any claim falling within the scope 
of this indemnity, or where there is evidence that the member had acted with reckless 
disregard for the consequences. 

 
Further  Advice 

 
2331. Further assistance on the issues covered in this guidance may be obtained from the 

Council’s Monitoring Officer. 

Page 205



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 6 

 

APPENDIX A 
 

 
 

Code of Conduct for Members - Relevant Provisions and Guidance 

 
1.  Where a councillor is acting as a representative of the Council on any other body (other 

than a relevant authority) they must comply with the Council’s Code of Conduct except 
where it conflicts with any lawful obligations to which that body may be subject. 
(Paragraph 2 (5) of the Council’s Code of Conduct for Members) 

 
2.  Councillors appointed to serve on outside bodies must be mindful of their duties regarding 

disclosure of confidential information under paragraph 4 of the Code of Conduct. 

 
3.  Councillors must not use or attempt to use their position as a councillor improperly to 

confer on or secure for themselves or any other person, an advantage or disadvantage - 
paragraph 6 (a) of the Code. In particular they must not use their position as a councillor 
improperly to secure benefits or advantages for the outside body to which they have been 
appointed. 

 
4.  Paragraph 13 of the Code  requires councillors to register any personal interests which 

fall within the categories set out in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct. Registration is by 
written notification to the monitoring officer within 28 days of taking up office, or within 28 
days of becoming aware of any new interest or change of interest. 

 
5.  The categories of interest which are most relevant in this context are: 

 
• any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or 

management and to which you are appointed or nominated by your authority; 
(paragraph 8(1)(a)(i)) 

 
• any body - 

 
a  exercising functions of a public nature; 

 
b  directed to charitable purposes; 

 
c  one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or 

policy (including any political party or trade union), 

 
of which the councillor is a member or in a position of general control or 

management  (paragraph 8(1)(a)(ii)). 
 
Personal interest 

 
6.  A councillor will have a personal interest in any business of the Council which relates to or 

is likely to affect any of their registrable interests.  They will, therefore, have a personal 
interest in any business of the Council which relates to or is likely to affect an outside 

Page 206



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 7 

 

body to which they have been appointed by the Council. 
 

 
 

7.  They may also have a personal interest where a decision in relation to the business under 
consideration might reasonably be regarded as affecting their well-being or financial 
position, or the well-being or financial position of a relevant person to a greater extent 
than the majority of council tax payers in the electoral division affected by the decision.  A 
‘relevant person’ includes a body which falls within the categories of interest described in 
paragraph 5 above. ([paragraph 8(1)(b) of the Code) 

 

 
 

8.  Where  a councillor has a personal interest in any business of the Council and attends a 
meeting of the Council at which the business is considered, they must disclose the 
existence and nature of their interest to the meeting when the matter begins to be 
considered or when the interest becomes apparent.  (paragraph 9(1) of the Code). For 
example, if the councillor is attending a council debate on education policy and is also a 
council appointed governor, they would only need to declare an interest if and when they 
decided to speak during the debate. 

 

 
 

9.  In the case of a personal interest in any business which relates to or is likely to affect any 
body to which the councillor has been appointed, or a body exercising functions of a 
public nature, the councillor only needs to disclose the existence and nature of their 
interest when they address the meeting on that business. (paragraph 9(2) of the Code). 

 

 
Prejudicial Interest 

 
10. A councillor will also have a prejudicial interest in any business of the Council being 

considered where the personal interest is one which a member of the public with 
knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to 
prejudice their judgment of the public interest.  (paragraph 10(1)) 

 

 
 

11. A prejudicial interest will only arise, however, where none of the exemptions in paragraph 
10(2)(c) of the Code apply, and the business being considered 

 

 
 

• affects the councillor’s financial position or the financial position of a person or 
body included in their register of interests e.g. a body to which they have been 
appointed by the Council; 

 

 
 

• relates to the determination of a regulatory matter affecting them or any such 
person or body. 

 
12. A councillor who is considering an application for grant or a planning application by a 

body to which they have been appointed by the Council will, therefore, have a prejudicial 
interest in that matter.  This will apply equally to a councillor who is a member of one of 

Page 207



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 8 

 

the other bodies mentioned in paragraph 5 above. 
 

 
 

13. Where a councillor has a prejudicial interest they may:make representations on the matter 
to the same extent as a member of the public, answer questions or give evidence, if 
required, but they must then leave the meeting and not take any further part in it or vote. 
They must not seek to influence the decision improperly in any way.(paragraph 12 of the 
Code) 

 
14. A councillor who participates in decision making on business in which they have a 

prejudicial interest may invalidate the decision. 
 
 
 
 

Standards for England Guidance on Dual-hatted Members and the Code of Conduct 

 
What is a dual-hatted member? 

 
Dual-hatted members are members who serve on two or more relevant authorities; for 
instance, a member who is both a district and parish council member. 

 
When should a dual-hatted member declare an interest? 

 
If a dual-hatted member is taking part in a council meeting and an issue is under discussion 
which affects that member’s other authority, then provided that they do not have a prejudicial 
interest, under paragraph 9(2) of the Code of Conduct the dual-hatted member only needs to 
declare a personal interest if they intend to speak on the matter involving the other authority. 
If the member does speak on the matter then they must declare a personal interest, but they 
are still able to vote. 

 
Members must consider carefully, however, if the nature of the matter under discussion 
means that their membership of another authority may also give rise to a prejudicial interest. 

 
For dual-hatted members who would not otherwise have a prejudicial interest for any other 
reason, a prejudicial interest will arise as a result of membership of the other authority if all of 
the following conditions are met: 

 
• the matter affects the other authority’s financial position or is about a licensing or 

regulatory matter applied for by the other authority; 

 
• the matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions under 

paragraph 10(2)(c) of the Code; 

 
• a reasonable member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would believe 

that the member’s ability to judge the public interest would be impaired 

Page 208



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 9 

 

Standards for England takes the view that where a regulatory application, including a matter 
of consent or approval, is made by a body on a member’s register of interests, or a matter is 
discussed that would impact upon the financial interests of a body on a member’s register of 
interests, then a prejudicial interest will arise. For example if a parish council planning 
application was being considered at a district council meeting, a member of the planning 
committee who is also a parish council member would need to declare a personal and 
prejudicial interest when that matter is considered, leave the chamber and not vote. 

 
Predetermination and dual-hatted members 

 
• A dual-hatted member does not automatically have an interest in an item just by virtue 

of having considered the issue at the meeting of a different authority. If the issue does 
not meet the normal criteria for needing to declare a personal interest, then an interest 
does not need to be declared. However, the issue of predetermination or bias may 
need to be considered where members sit on different bodies determining matters. 
Further information on this is set out in Appendix B. 

 
 
 
 

Dual-hatted member  scenarios 

 
Standards for England have developed some scenarios covering dual-hatted member issues 
based on real queries that they have received and the advice they have given.  These may 
be accessed using the following link: 

 
http://www.standardsforengland.gov.uk/Resources/Resourcelibrary/Trainingmaterials/Dual- 
hattedmembers-scenarios/ 

Page 209



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 10 

 

APPENDIX B 

 
Predisposition, Predetermination or Bias, and the Code – Guidance 

from Standards for England 

Both predetermination and bias have proved to be difficult and controversial issues for many 
councillors and monitoring officers. Although they are judge-made, common law issues, and 
not part of the Code of Conduct, Standards for England is publishing this up-dated guide to 
help clarify the issues. 

 
We originally published a paper on this issue in August 2007. It was based on advice from 
leading treasury counsel Philip Sales QC, which can also be found on our website. 

 

This new version of the paper aims to clarify the issues involved. It includes examples of 
where councillors are predisposed, and so can take part in a debate and vote, and where 
they are predetermined and their participation in a decision would risk it being ruled as 
invalid. 

 
This area of law is constantly developing which is why the paper has been revised. However, 
members should refer to their monitoring officers for the most up-to-date position. 

 
What is predisposition? 

 
It is not a problem for councillors to be predisposed to a particular view. That predisposition 
can be strong and can be publicly voiced. They may even have been elected specifically 
because of their views on this particular issue. It might be in favour of or against a particular 
point of view, for example an application for planning permission. 

 
However, the councillor must be open to the possibility that, however unlikely, they will hear 
arguments during the debate about the issue that will change their mind about how they 
intend to vote. As long as they are willing to keep an open mind about the issue they are 
entitled to take part in any vote on it. 

 
What is predetermination or bias? 

 
Predetermination is where a councillor’s mind is closed to the merits of any arguments which 
differ from their own about a particular issue on which they are making a decision, such as an 
application for planning permission. The councillor makes a decision on the issue without 
taking them all into account. 

 
If councillors are involved in making a decision they should avoid giving the appearance that 
they have conclusively decided how they will vote at the meeting, such that nothing will 
change their mind. This impression can be created in a number of different ways such as 
quotes given in the press, and what they have said at meetings or written in correspondence. 

 
Rarely will membership of an organisation on its own, such as a national charity, amount to 
apparent bias. This is unless the organisation has a particular vested interest in the outcome 

Page 210



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 11 

 

of a specific decision that a councillor is involved in making, or the decision is quasi-judicial in 
nature. 

 
Making the decision 

 
There is an important difference between those councillors who are involved in making a 
decision and those councillors who are seeking to influence it. This is because councillors 
who are not involved with making a decision are generally free to speak about how they want 
that decision to go. 

 
When considering whether there is an appearance of predetermination or bias, councillors 
who are responsible for making the decision should apply the following test: would a fair- 
minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, decide there is a real possibility 
that the councillor had predetermined the issue or was biased? 

 
However, when applying this test, they should remember that it is legitimate for a councillor 
to be predisposed towards a particular outcome as long as they are prepared to consider all 
the arguments and points made about the specific issue under consideration. 

 
Also the importance of appearances is generally more limited when the context of the 
decision-making is not judicial or similar to judicial. Planning decisions are not similar to 
judicial decisions, they are administrative. Therefore councillors can appear strongly 
predisposed for or against a particular planning decision. 

 
How can predetermination or bias arise? 

 
The following are some of the potential situations in which predetermination or bias could 
arise. 

 
Connection with someone  affected  by a decision 

 
This sort of bias particularly concerns administrative decision-making, where the authority 
must take a decision which involves balancing the interests of people with opposing views. It 
is based on the belief that the decision-making body cannot make an unbiased decision, or a 
decision which objectively looks impartial, if a councillor serving on it is closely connected 
with one of the parties involved. 

 
15. Example: 

 
a.  A district councillor also belongs to a parish council that has complained about the 

conduct of an officer of the district council. As a result of the complaint the officer has 
been disciplined. The officer has appealed to a councillor panel and the councillor 
seeks to sit on the panel hearing the appeal. The councillor should not participate. 

 

 
 

Contrast this with: 

Page 211



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 12 

 

b.  The complaint about the officer described above is made by the local office of a 
national charity of which the councillor is an ordinary member and has no involvement 
with the local office. The councillor should be able to participate in this situation 
because the matter is not concerned with the promotion of the interests of the charity. 

 

 
 

Improper involvement of someone  with an interest in the outcome 

 
This sort of bias involves someone who has, or appears to have, inappropriate influence in 
the decision being made by someone else. It is inappropriate because they have a vested 
interest in the decision. 

 
Example: 

 
A local authority receives an application to modify the Definitive Map of public rights of way. 

 
A panel of councillors is given delegated authority to make the statutory modification Order. 
They have a private meeting with local representatives of a footpath organisation before 
deciding whether the Order should be made. However, they do not give the same opportunity 
to people with opposing interests. 

 
Prior involvement 

 
This sort of bias arises because someone is being asked to make a decision about an issue 
which they have previously been involved with. This may be a problem if the second decision 
is a formal appeal from the first decision, so that someone is hearing an appeal from their own 
decision. However, if it is just a case of the person in question being required to reconsider a 
matter in the light of new evidence or representations, it is unlikely to be 
unlawful for them to participate. 

 
Example: 

 
A councillor of a local highway authority, who is also a member of a parish council that has 
been consulted about a road closure, could take part in the discussion at both councils. The 
important thing is that the councillor must be prepared to reconsider the matter at county 
level in the light of the information and evidence presented there. 

 
Commenting before a decision is made 

 
Once a lobby group or advisory body has commented on a matter or application, it is likely 
that a councillor involved with that body will still be able to take part in making a decision 
about it. But this is as long as they do not give the appearance of being bound only by the 
views of that body. If the councillor makes comments which make it clear that they have 
already made up their mind, they may not take part in the decision. 

 
If the councillor is merely seeking to lobby a public meeting at which the decision is taking 
place, but will not themselves be involved in making the decision, then they are not 
prevented by the principles of predetermination or bias from doing so. Unlike private 

Page 212



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 13 

 

lobbying, there is no particular reason why the fact that councillors can address a public 
meeting in the same way as the public should lead to successful legal challenges. 

 
Example 1: 

 
A council appoints a barrister to hold a public inquiry into an application to register a village 
green. The barrister produces a report where he recommends that the application is rejected. 
A councillor attends a meeting in one of the affected wards and says publicly: “speaking for 
myself I am inclined to go along with the barrister’s recommendation”. He later participates in 
the council’s decision to accept the barrister’s recommendation. At the meeting the 
supporters of the application are given an opportunity to argue that the recommendation 
should not be accepted. 

 
This is unlikely to give rise to a successful claim of predetermination or bias. The statement 
made by the councillor only suggests a predisposition to follow the recommendation of the 
barrister’s report, and not that he has closed his mind to all possibilities. The subsequent 
conduct of the meeting, where supporters of the application could try and persuade 
councillors to disagree with the recommendation, would confirm this. 

 
Example 2: 

 
A developer has entered into negotiations to acquire some surplus local authority land for an 
incinerator. Planning permission for the incinerator has already been granted. Following local 
elections there is a change in the composition and political control of the council. After 
pressure from new councillors who have campaigned against the incinerator and a full 
debate, the council’s executive decides to end the negotiations. This is on the grounds that 
the land is needed for housing and employment uses. 

 
The council’s decision is unlikely to be found to be biased, so long as the eventual decision 
was taken on proper grounds and after a full consideration of all the relevant issues. 

 
Predetermination or Bias, and the Code 

 
There is a difference between breaching the Code and being predetermined or biased. It is 
perfectly possible to act within the Code and still cause a decision you were involved in to be 
bad for predetermination or bias. 

 
Example: 

 
Under the Code, a councillor may take part in considering whether or not to grant a planning 
application which is recommended for refusal by planning officers and made by a colleague 
with whom they do not share a “close association”. Nevertheless, because the councillor is 
the Chair of the planning committee, uses his casting vote to decide in favour of his 
colleague, and regularly shares a car with that colleague when coming to council meetings, 
this gives rise to an appearance of bias. 

Page 213



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 14 

 

Conclusion 

 
When making administrative decisions like whether or not to grant planning permission, 
councillors are entitled to have and express their own views. However, this is as long as they 
are prepared to reconsider their position in the light of all the evidence and arguments. They 
must not give the impression that their mind is closed. 

 
Relationship to the Code of Conduct 

 
The First-tier Tribunal (Local Government Standards in England) in case reference 0352 has 
also looked at the relationship between the Code and predetermination and gave an 
indication that where such issues arise there is a potential paragraph 5 Code breach. The 
outcome is likely to depend on the individual circumstances of a case and any other Code 
issues and breaches. This is because a councillor who renders the decision of a council 
unlawful due to predetermination could reasonably be regarded as bringing that authority or 
his office into disrepute. 

 
An important issue for members is that by and large predetermination will not amount to a 
personal or prejudicial interest. Therefore there is no specific requirement to declare an 
interest and leave the room under paragraphs 8 to 10 of the Code. Members may however 
find themselves the subject of a complaint under paragraph 5 on disrepute. This paragraph of 
the Code has no provision for declaring interests or leaving meetings. 

 
For more information on the issue of predetermination or bias, councillors should talk 
to their monitoring officers or their political group. 

 
 
 
 

Published on December 2009. 

Page 214



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 15 

 

APPENDIX 
AC 

 
Councillors appointed as Directors of Limited Liability Companies 

 
Legal Status 

 
1.  Upon incorporation a company becomes a separate legal entity, which can hold 

property in its own right, enter into contracts and sue and be sued in its own name.  In 
the case of a limited liability company the liability of members of the company is 
limited to the amount they paid or agreed to pay when they joined the company.  This 
can be as little as £ 1. 

 
2.  Companies limited by shares are those which have a share capital e.g., 1000 shares 

of £ 1 each.  Each member holds shares and receives a share in the profits made by 
the company according to the value of the shares held.  Shares can be sold.  Liability 
in the event of a winding-up is limited to the amount unpaid on the shares held. 

 
3.  Companies limited by guarantee do not have shares. Instead, each member agrees 

that in the event of the company being wound up they will agree to pay an agreed 
amount eg £ 1. This is most common in the public and voluntary sector, particularly 
where charitable status is sought. 

 
Directors’ Duties 

 
4.  The role of a councillor who has been appointed as a director will depend upon the 

company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association (its constitution).  A company’s 
constitution will vest most of its powers in the board of directors and the board will 
exercise these either directly or through managers appointed by the board.  Directors 
must understand the requirements of the Memorandum and Articles of Association in 
order to fulfil their responsibilities properly. 

 
5.  Directors will need to be aware of  the requirements of the “Combined Code on 

Corporate Governance” to the extent that this has been adopted by the company, 
including general management of the company, rules on directors' remuneration, 
internal financial and operational controls and risk management. 

 
6.  Directors, as agents of the company, must: 

 
• act in good faith in what they believe to be in the best interests of the company 

as a whole (not the Council). 

 
• act with reasonable care, diligence and skill; 

 
• exercise their powers reasonably and for the purpose for which they are given; 

 
• keep an open mind when making decisions on company business; in particular 

a councillor director must exercise independent judgment and not simply follow 

Page 215



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 16 

 

Council policy when voting on company matters; 

 
• avoid placing themselves in a position where their private interests or their 

position as a councillor conflict with their duties to the company; 

 
• be aware of the company’s financial position through attendance at board 

meetings and reading the accounts, agendas and minutes; it is not sufficient to 
assume that the other directors are doing a good job. 

 
7.  Some directors may be given special responsibilities under the company’s 

constitution, for instance a managing director or finance director.  Those with special 
roles will be expected to have the personal and technical skills to perform the duties 
associated with that role, which may be onerous. 

 
8.  The above duties apply to non-executive directors as well as executive directors. 

 
9.  There are other statutory requirements which may be relevant depending on the 

company’s business. Directors will need to be familiar with these.  For example, if the 
company is an investment vehicle which engages in fundraising activity, financial 
services legislation will apply. 

 
Observer  status 

 
10. The position of observer has no specific legal status in company or local authority law. 

Any person appointed as an observer should ensure that their role is clearly defined 
and avoid involvement in the management of the Company. If an observer acts 
beyond their remit and exercises real influence over the company’s affairs and 
decision making the observer may be deemed to be a shadow director, with all the 
duties of an ordinary director. 

 
11. Observers and others, such as professional advisors, may attend board meetings. 

Generally the minutes of the meetings will note the names of observers and the fact 
that they are “in attendance". Persons "in attendance" have no specific legal status 
and in itself the phrase does not indicate any particular level of participation in the 
company's affairs. The extent of the participation of a councillor described in board 
minutes as "in attendance" is a question of fact. They should, however, take care to 
avoid involvement in the management of the company so as to avoid being treated as 
a shadow director. 

 
12. A director (or shadow director) may incur personal liability if they are in breach of the 

above duties.  This may arise where: 

 
• the company is found, in the course of winding up, to have been trading for 

fraudulent purposes. If a director has acted dishonestly this is also a criminal 
offence; 

 
• following liquidation, a director is found liable for wrongful trading, i.e. allowing 

the Company to continue to trade at a time when the director knew or ought 

Page 216



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 17 

 

reasonably to have known that there was no reasonable prospect that the 
company would avoid going into insolvent liquidation; 

 
•  the company commits a breach of the criminal law, for example, health and 

safety legislation; 

 
•  a director acts negligently or in breach of their duty to the company (including 

the duty to maintain confidential any confidential information relating to the 
company that comes into their possession). 

 
• a director knowingly causes the company to act beyond the activities 

authorised by its Memorandum of Association; 

 
• there is a breach of trust, such as the misappropriation of company funds or 

property; 

 
• a director uses their powers improperly or makes a personal profit from their 

position as director. 

 
• there is a failure to comply with the requirements of companies legislation, such 

as the making of returns to the Registrar of Companies. 
Insurance 

 
13. Councillors appointed as directors should find out if the company maintains 

appropriate insurance cover against directors’ liability.  If this is not in place this should 
be requested, but this is a matter entirely for the board and the Council cannot insist 
upon this.  It will be necessary to ensure that the company has the resources to 
maintain payment of the insurance premiums. 

 
14. Further guidance on the responsibilities of company directors is available on the 

websites of the Institute of Directors and Companies House: 

 
https://www.iod.com/Home 

 
http://www.companieshouse.gov.uk 

Page 217

http://www.iod.com/Home
http://www.companieshouse.gov.uk/


 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 18 

 

APPENDIX 
BD 

 

 
 

Appointment of a Trustee to a Trust or Charity 
 

 
 

Legal Status 

 
1.  Trustees will be appointed under a Trust Deed. The role and responsibilities of a 

trustee will depend, therefore, upon the provisions of the trust deed and/or scheme 
(collectively referred to as its “governing documents”) and the general law relating to 
trusts and charities. 

 
2.  It is quite common for companies to be set up as trusts with charitable objects. In this 

case the trustees will also be directors of the company and will have the obligations 
set out in Appendix C above as well as the obligations set out in this section. 
Councillors involved with charitable companies should ensure that they understand 
the capacity in which they have been appointed. 

 
Duties 

 
3.  The role of a trustee is generally to fulfil the objects of the trust and apply the income 

and, if appropriate, the capital of the trust in accordance with the provisions of its 
governing documents. 

 
4.  Trustees are subject to various duties, including the duty to: 

 

 
 

• act for the benefit of the charity and its beneficiaries; 

 
• preserve the capital of the charity (unless the trust deed gives the trustees the 

right to spend the capital or the charity is small and the trustees have resolved 
to spend the capital under the Charities Act 1993); 

 
• make sure income is spent only on the things authorised in the governing 

documents; 

 
• invest the capital only in authorised investments, having first taken professional 

advice; 

 
• produce annual accounts; 

 
• act with reasonable care and skill in administering the trust; and 

 
• to act unanimously (unless the trust deed allows majority decisions). 

 
• comply with the Charities Acts and other legislation affecting the charity. 

Page 218



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 19 

 

5.  The Charity Commission’s website -  www.charitycommission.gov.uk -  contains useful 
guidance, in particular Publication CC3 - “Responsibilities of Charity Trustees” which 
outlines the basic principles that should guide trustees when administering their 
charity: 

 
• the income and property of the charity must be applied for the purposes set out 

in the governing document and for no other purposes; 

 
•  the trustees must act reasonably and prudently in all matters relating to the 

charity and must always bear in mind the interests of the charity. They should 
not let their personal views or prejudice affect their conduct as trustees; 

 
• trustees should exercise the same degree of care in dealing with the 

administration of their charity as a prudent businessman would exercise in 
managing his or her own affairs or those of somebody else for whom he or she 
was responsible; and 

 
• where trustees are required to make a decision which affects a personal 

interest of one of their members that person should not be present at any 
discussion or vote on the matter. 

 

 
 

Liability 

 
6.  Trustees are jointly and severally liable to the charity for breaches of  trust.  They may 

incur personal liability for losses incurred if they: 

 
• act outside the scope of the trust deed; 

 
• fall below the required standard of care; 

 
• make a personal profit from the trust assets; 

 
7.  Trustees will incur personal liabilities under contracts they enter into in the name of the 

charity. They are, however, entitled to be reimbursed from the charity’s funds for all 
liabilities and expenses properly incurred by them, provided this is authorised by the 
trustees in accordance with the trust deed. 

 
Insurance and Indemnity 

 
8.  An indemnity can be given from the trust fund provided the trustee has acted properly 

and within their powers.  Trustees may take out insurance to protect themselves 
against personal liability except criminal liability.  Payment of the premiums must be 
authorised by the trust deed if they are to be met from charitable funds. 

Page 219

http://www.charitycommission.gov.uk/


 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 20 

 

APPENDIX 
CE 

 
Unincorporated Associations 

 
Legal Status 

 
1.  Most societies, clubs and similar organisations (other than companies, industrial 

societies and trusts), are unincorporated associations. This is an informal 
organisation, which may arise where several people join together, with the intention of 
creating legal relations, to carry out a mutual purpose otherwise than for profit. 

 
2.  There is no statutory definition of an unincorporated association but it has been 

described by the court as “an association of persons bound together by identifiable 
rules and having an identifiable membership”. Unlike a company it does not have a 
separate legal status distinct from its members. 

 
3.  The  rules of an unincorporated association are found in its constitution, which sets out 

the roles and responsibilities of its members. 
 
Duties 

 
4.  An unincorporated association will typically have an executive or management 

committee with its powers and composition defined by the constitution. Key decisions 
will usually be made by the members at general meetings. The day to day 
administration of an association is usually undertaken by the officers and members of 
the executive or management committee. 

 
5.  BBroadly executive or management committee members must act within the 

constitution and must take reasonable care in exercising their powers. 

 
6.  Where an unincorporated association is a registered charity the members of the 

executive or management committee may also be charity trustees. As such, their role 
and responsibilities will be determined not only by the association’s constitution but 
also by the general law relating to trusts and charities, as set out Appendix D. 

 
Observer  Status 

 
7.  The Council may appoint a councillor to the executive or management committee of an 

unincorporated association as an observer. A councillor acting as an observer should 
avoid exceeding this role by becoming directly involved in the management of the 
association as they may be deemed to be an ordinary member for the purposes of 
determining liability. 

 
Liabilities 

 
8.  Members of the management committee are generally liable, jointly and severally, for 

the acts of the organisation, but are entitled to an indemnity from the funds of the 

Page 220



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 21 

 

organisation if they have acted properly.  If there are insufficient funds the members 
are personally liable for the shortfall 

 
9.  Particular care should also be taken when entering into contracts on behalf of the 

association. If the individual lacks the authority to do so, they may find themselves 
personally liable for the performance of the contract. 

 

 
 

Insurance 

 
10. Insurance may be available, but payment of the premiums must be authorised by the 

constitution if they are to be met from the association’s funds. 

Page 221



 

Protocol 3 

1
st 

December 2010 22 

 

APPENDIX 
DF 

 
Steering Groups, Joint Committees and Partnership Bodies, including Community 

Area Partnerships 
 
1.  The responsibilities of a councillor who is appointed as a member of any of these 

bodies will be determined by the terms of reference, constitution or partnership 
agreement under which they are established and governed. 

 
2.  It is necessary to ensure that the councillor’s role on the body is clear, and, in 

particular, whether they are acting as a delegate or representative of the Council to 
further the interests of the Council, or whether they are expected to exercise 
independent judgment in the best interests of the body concerned. 

 
3.  Liability will depend on the nature and functions of the body and the constitution or 

agreement under which it is established.  Insurance may be available to cover certain 
liability. 

Page 222



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 1 

 

 

                                       Protocol 4 

 

The Planning Code of Good Practice 
for Members of Wiltshire Council 

 
 
 

1.  Why a ‘Code of Good Practice’ is required 
 

1.1. As a local councillor you will inevitably be involved in planning matters; as a 
councillor representing your division’s constituents; as a councillor responsible for 
overseeing the planning framework for Wiltshire, or as a councillor responsible for 
deciding planning applications at an area or strategic planning committee. You will 
have a crucial role to play in both making the planning system work and ensuring 
the best possible outcomes for the community, both now and in the future. 

 

1.2. The key purpose of planning is to manage development in the public interest. 
However, concerns are sometimes expressed about the probity of councillors 
meeting developers, applicants and interest groups and then taking decisions on an 
impartial basis. The aim of this code of good practice is to ensure that in the 
planning process in Wiltshire there are no grounds for suggesting that a decision 
has been biased, partial or not well founded in any way. Your role as a member of 
the council is to make planning decisions openly, impartially, with legally sound 
judgement and for justifiable reasons. This Code of Good Practice has been 
prepared to help and guide you in this task. 

 
2.  When the Code of Good Practice applies 

 
2.1. This code applies to councillors at all times when involving themselves in the 

planning process. This includes not just the taking part in the planning committee 
meetings of the council, but on less formal occasions, such as meetings with 
officers, the public, parish/town/city councils and pre-application and consultation 
meetings. It applies equally to planning enforcement matters or site-specific policy 
issues as it does to planning applications. 

 
2.2. If you have any doubts about the application of this Code or Wiltshire Council’s  

Code of Conduct for Members to your own circumstances, and in particular where 
you may have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any planning matter, you should 
seek advice early, from the Monitoring Officer or one of his/her staff, and 
preferably well before any meeting takes place. 

 
2.3. This code is based upon the ‘Model Members Planning Code’ adopted by the 

Association of Council Secretaries and Solicitors in 2003 (updated in 2007). The 
Model Code was produced following consultation with the Standards for England, 
the Local Government Ombudsman and the Audit Commission but has been 
updated to take account of the clarification of the predetermination rules and the 
new standards regime introduced by contained in the Localism Act 2011. 

 

 
 

3.  Relationship to Wiltsh ire  Counci l ’s  the  ‘Members'  Code of Conduct’ 
 

3.1. The Members' Code of Conduct must be complied with at all times when you are acting in 
your capacity as a member or co-opted member. This Planning Code of Good Practice seeks to Page 223



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 2 

explain and supplement the Members' Code of Conduct for the purposes of planning. It 
provides helpful guidance for members. However, you are advised that if you do not abide by 
this Code of Good Practice, you may put the council at risk of proceedings on the legality or 
maladministration of the related decision or a complaint of maladministration to the Local 
Government Ombudsman, and yourself at risk of either being named in a report made to the 
Standards Committee or council or, if the failure is also likely to be a breach of the Code of 
Conduct, a complaint being made to the Standards Committee under the Members’ Code of 
Conduct. 

 

3.2. In the event of a conflict between this Planning Code of Good Practice and the 
        Members’ Code of Conduct the latter will prevail. 
 
 
4.  Development proposals and interests under the Members' Code of Conduct 

 
4.1. It is a fundamental point of principle that those who have a significant interest in the 

outcome of a planning decision should not take part in the decision making process, 
for example, Members may wish to make their own planning proposals, such as 
extending their own property.. Members should disclose the existence and nature of 
their interest at any relevant meeting, including informal meetings or discussions 
with officers and other members. Such interests should be declared at the start of 
the meeting. 

 
4.2. The requirements for the registration and declaration of interests are  
       set out in Wiltshire Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct and in the underlying  
       legislation contained in the Localism Act 2011, and the Relevant Authorities  
       (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.  You should be aware that  
       failure to comply with the requirements relating to disclosable pecuniary interests  
       without reasonable excuse could result in prosecution. 
 
4.3  If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any planning matter you must not  
       participate in any discussion of the matter or vote on it at the meeting of the  
       Committee unless you have obtained a dispensation from the Standards  
       Dispensation Sub-Committee.  In addition you should: 
 
  
 Where your interest is personal and prejudicial: 

 
•  Notify the Monitoring Officer in writing or by e-mail of your interest, if at all 

possible no later than the submission of the proposal; 

•  Consider employing an agent to act on your behalf in dealing with officers and 
any public speaking at Committee (although you may participate as and to the 
same extent as a member of the public); - at any meeting, you must ensure 
that you leave the room whilst the meeting considers it; 

•  Ask another elected member to represent division views;1
 

•  Do nNot participate in the processing of the application or the making of 
any decision on the matter by the Council; 

•  Do nNot seek or accept any preferential treatment, or place yourself in a 
position that could lead the public to think you are receiving preferential 
treatment because of your position as a councillor. 
 

•  Your proposal will not be dealt with by officers under delegated powers if a valid  
                 planning objection to it is received. Where this happens it will be reported to a  
                 committee for a decision. 

•  At the meeting of the committee you may speak on the application, but only to 
the extent permitted for members of the public (not as a local member) in Page 224



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 3 

accordance with paragraph 9.6 below. You must then leave the room. 

5. Bias and Predetermination 

5.1 A planning decision may be challenged and  ruled unlawful on the ground of bias.  

            The test is whether a fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the  

             facts, would conclude that there was a real possibility that the member was biased.  

             In particular, under the Council’s Code of Conduct for Members, bias would occur if  

             you place yourself under a financial or other obligation to third parties that might  

             seek to influence you in the performance of your official dutie 

 

5.  Fettering  discretion in the planning process 
 

5.21. The integrity of and public support for the planning process relies on members of 

planning committees making decisions that are open, transparent and above board. 

To participate in decision-making on planning matters, it is essential that you do not 

have a closed mind and that you make your final decision only when you have seen 

and heard all the evidence and arguments presented, including the Officer’s report 

and representations on both sides. 

 
The Localism Act has helpfully clarified the rules on predetermination. 

Predetermination occurs where someone has a closed mind so that they are unable 

to apply their judgment fully and properly to the issue requiring a decision. This can 

lead to legal challenges and decisions being set aside. 

 
The Act makes it clear that a member is not deemed to have had a closed mind on 

an issue just because they have indicated what view they have taken or may take 
 

 
1 

It is perfectly acceptable for councillors to nominate a substitute(s) to undertake their planning 
responsibilities, including application ‘call in’, if they have a conflict of interest or during periods of 
absence such as holidays or illness. In the case of death, the Chairman will nominate a stand in. 

Page 225



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 4 

before the issue is decided. A member is not, for example, prevented from 

participating in discussion of an issue or voting on it if they have campaigned on the 

issue or made public statements about their approach to it. 

 

 
The general position, however, remains that, whatever their views, members must 
approach their decision-making with an open mind in the sense that they must have 
regard to all material considerations and must be prepared to change their views if 
persuaded that they should. 

 
 
 
 

 
5.32 Where I am a  If you are a member of a Wiltshire Council planning committee and 

also a member of a parish, town or city council, can I still attend the parish/town/city 
council meetings where planning matters are discussed and still be a member of a 
Wiltshire Council planning committee? 

 
yYou can still take part in debates on planning proposals at parish/town/city 
council meetings, provided that: 

 
•  The proposal does not substantially affect the well being or financial standing of the 

city/town/parish council; 
 

•  You must make it clear to them a t  t h e  m e e t i n g  that any views you express 
are based on the limited information before you only and that you will not in any 
way commit yourself as to how you or others may vote when the proposal comes 
before the Wiltshire Council Planning Committee; 

 

•  You make it clear that you must reserve judgement and the independence to 
make up your own mind on each separate proposal, based on your overriding 
duty to the whole community and not just to the people in that parish, as and 
when it comes before the Committee and you hear all of the relevant information; 

 

•  When the development proposal comes up for consideration at a Wiltshire 
Council Planning Committee, if you intend to speak or vote you should disclose 
the personal your interest regarding your membership or role at the town/city or 
parish council. 

 
6. Contact with applicants, developers and objectors 

 
6.1. As a community leader and local representative you will want to be involved in 

relevant public meetings, pre-application discussions and policy 
productiondevelopment. You Councillors can involve themselves yourself as a 
councillor in discussions with developers and others about planning matters 
provided you keep to the following guidelines: 

 
•  Where developers organise a public exhibition or display of their proposals, it is 

acceptable for you to visit to examine the proposals and ask questions of the 
developers to ensure that you are fully informed of the nature of the proposals. 
You may feed in your own and your local community's concerns and issues and 
engage in discussion.  However,  irrespective  of  any  position  adopted  in  
advance  of  a planning meeting you must have and be seen to have an open 
mind at the point of decision-making and base your decision on the information 
available at that time. 

 

• Pre-application meetings with developers or prospective applicants may be a 
positive way of engaging the developer to seek to ensure that community needs 
are met. However, if approached, you should refer any requests for such a meeting 

Page 226



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 5 

to an officer of the Development Service. The officer(s) will then organise the 
meeting and ensure that those present are advised from the start that the 
discussions will not bind the authority to any particular course of action and that the 
meeting is properly recorded. 

 

• Refer those who approach you for planning, procedural or technical advice to 
officers; 

 

•  Advise those looking for policy guidance to examine the policies in adopted local 
plans and the Local Development Framework; 

 

•  Avoid  meeting  developers alone or  putting  yourself  in a position where you 
appear to favour a person, company or group. 

 
7.  Lobbying and councillors 

 
7.1. Lobbying  is  recognised  as  a  normal  and  proper  part  of  the  political  process. 

However, it is important for members to protect their impartiality and integrity in 
planning matters. You will not breach this Ccode of Good Practice by listening to 
or 
receiving viewpoints from residents or other interested parties provided that you 
make it clear that your final position will be determined at the end of the planning 
process when  you  are aware of  all of  the material considerations.  Councillor’s 
attention is drawn to the following advice: - 

 
• Avoid accepting gifts or hospitality from Do not place yourself under a financial or 

other obligation to any person involved or affected by a planning proposal. If a 
degree of hospitality is entirely unavoidable, ensure that its acceptance is 
declared as soon as possible and enter it into the register of interests where its 
value exceeds £25 (twenty five pounds) in writing within 28 days of accepting 
such hospitality; 

 

• Pass a copy of any lobbying correspondence that you receive to the relevant 
Development Control Area Team Manager or the case officer  at the earliest 
opportunity; 

 

•  Do not pressurise or lobby officers for a particular recommendation; 
 

•  Promptly refer to the Development Control Area Team Manager any offers made 
to you of planning gain or constraint of development, through a Section 106 
Planning Obligation or otherwise; 

 

•  Inform the Monitoring Officer where you feel that you have been exposed to 
undue or excessive lobbying or approaches (including inappropriate offers of gifts 
or hospitality) who will in turn advise the appropriate officers to follow the matter 
up. 

 

•  Political Groups should never dictate how Members should vote on a planning 
issue and members should not excessively lobby fellow councillors regarding 
concerns or views, nor attempt to persuade them that they should decide how to 
vote in advance of the meeting at which any planning decision is to be taken. 

 
 

7.2. Can I remain a member of an amenity society when it makes representations on 
planning matters? 

 
There are many general interest groups who concentrate on issues beyond 
particular planning proposals. These include bodies such as the National Trust; 
CPRE; Wiltshire Archaeology and Natural History Society; Ramblers Association; 
local civic societies. It is acceptable to be members of these societies, provided that 
an personal interest is declared when that organisation has made representations 
on a particular proposal and you make it clear that you have reserved judgement 
and the independence to make up your own mind on each separate proposal. Page 227



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 6 

However, if you become a member of or lead or represent an organisation whose 
primary purpose is to lobby to promote or oppose planning proposals, you will have 
to ensure that you still have an open mind and will again have regard to all material 
considerations at the time any decision is made. 

 
8.  The role of officers 

 
8.1. Officers and members work together to deliver the outcomes that seek to deliver the 

right development at the right place at the right time, whilst protecting the built and 
natural environment. It is therefore essential that there is mutual trust and 
understanding between officers and members. Officers will advise and assist 
members in their formulation of planning advice and the determination of 
applications and will provide: 

•  Impartial and professional advice; 

•  Committee reports that include a clear and accurate analysis of the issues in the 
context of the relevant development plan and other material considerations; the 
substance of the representations and views of those who have been consulted 
and a clear recommendation of action. 

Officers will process and determine applications in accordance with the council's 
code of Conduct for Officers and the Royal Town Planning Institute's Code of 
Professional Conduct. 

 
9.  Decision  making 

 
9.1. Planning decisions are made within the context of a national, regional and local 

planning framework and Inspectorate decisions. By law, the council has to make 
decisions in accordance with the Development Plan unless material planning 
considerations indicate otherwise. The National Planning Policy Framework is a 
material planning consideration. 

 
9.2. As a member, you can request that the relevant planning committee considers a 

planning application in your division and not be dealt with under delegated powers 
(although there are a few exceptions, such as tree applications, set out in the 
Scheme of Delegation). To call-in an application, you need to do this in writing, (an 
electronic proforma is available for electronic submission), and send it to the 
relevant area team manager or case officer handling the application. Requests must 
be received within 21 days of the circulation of the weekly list (but there are some 
exceptions set out in detail in the Scheme of Delegation to Officers – Part 3B of the 
Constitution). The proforma must record planning reasons why the committee 
should deal with the application. (It would be helpful if councillors would contact the 
case officer prior to call-in to discuss the planning issues involved and whether a 
call-in is necessary.)  Following receipt of a request, officers will confirm the action 
to be taken and keep the member informed when they are ready to make a 
recommendation. 

 
9.3. While there is a strong presumption that the Division Member’s views on call in 

should prevail, if another Member (i.e. one from a neighbouring division which is 
affected by the development) thinks an application should go to committee and this 
is contrary to the view of the local Division Member, it will be open to that member to 
discuss the application with the Chairman of the committee.  Having discussed the 
application and considered the possible impacts the Chairman will then have the 
ability to ask for the application to proceed to committee for determination.  In the 
rare event that the application is in the Chairman’s own division, the adjoining 
member can discuss the application with the Director of the service. 

 
9.4. Councillors should arrive at meeting with an open mind and make a decision only 

after due consideration of all the information reasonably required to make that 
decision including any matters reported at the meeting. If you feel that there is Page 228



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 7 

insufficient information before you, you should request that further information. If 
necessary, defer or, if the grounds are adequate, refuse the proposal. 

 
9.5. Site Visits – Councillors will be expected to be familiar with the site and the issues 

surrounding the decision when they arrive at a committee meeting. It is acceptable 
to visit the site and, if necessary, surrounding properties that may be affected by the 
proposal, as an individual councillor before the meeting, although councillors should 
not enter onto a site without the consent of the owner. On no account should 
councillors express a view on the merits of the application to anyone, including the 
applicant, owner or any third party. With regard to the Strategic Committee, for 
major and controversial applications arrangements will exceptionally be made for 
organised site visits where these are considered necessary. 

 
The committee reports and officer presentations should provide ample information 
for councillors to determine applications.  Very exceptionally, councillors at a 
committee may feel that a site visit is appropriate to assess the implications of the 
development. In these cases, reasons for the site visit will be provided and 
consideration of the application should be deferred pending the visit. (The site visit 
will be arranged by officers and although the owner’s permission will be required, 
there should be no dialogue with members of the public or applicant/owner during 
the visit.)  The application will then be re-listed on the following agenda. 

 
9.6. Public Speaking at Meetings - The council has an established procedure in respect 

of public participation at planning meetings. This should be complied with. In 
particular, it is not permissible during meetings for members of the public to 
communicate with councillors debating the proposal either orally or in writing, as this 
may give the appearance of bias. 

 
Consultees and members of the public who wish to speak at a planning meeting, 
either in favour of or against an application will be asked to register with Democratic 
Services.  Notification can be given in advance of the meeting, but not before the 
agenda has been published, by contacting the Democratic Services Officer 
identified on the agenda.  However it should be noted that the Democratic Services 
Officer must receive registrations in person at least ten minutes prior to the meeting; 
registration will take place on a first come first served basis and if someone fails to 
register in person the opportunity to speak will be offered to someone else if 
appropriate.  If a large number of speakers wish to speak on an application, 
Democratic Services will advise them to coordinate their speakers. 

 
Town/parish/city councils will have an individual four minute representation slot 
should they wish to speak.  Only one representative per council should speak and it 
is important that the spokesperson expresses the formal views of their council, and 
not their own individual thoughts. If an application is near the boundary with an 
adjacent parish, each affected council will have a four minute slot. Any additional 
time will be at the committee chairman’s discretion. 

 
There will be a maximum of three members of the public permitted to speak in 
objection to an application and three members of the public permitted to speak in 
support of an application. Where a committee member with a prejudicial 
disclosable pecuniary interest wants to speak participate in their private capacity 
as a member of the public (as they are entitled to do) they will need to secure one 
of the ‘public slots’. 

 
Each speaker will be allotted 3 minutes to address the committee and an audible 30 
second warning may sometimes be given before the end of the three minutes. 

 
In the case of particularly controversial or large scale applications the chairman of 
the committee will have discretion over these timings and will be able to allow more 

Page 229



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 8 

speakers.  It is imperative, however, in the interests of natural justice that any 
increase in time allowance is applied equally between those speaking for and 
against. 

 
9.7. Decisions Contrary to Officer Recommendation 

 
There will be occasions when councillors wish to make a decision that conflicts with 
the planning officer's recommendation. In these circumstances, members 
proposing, seconding or supporting such a decision must clearly identify and 
understand the planning reasons leading to this decision and must give the planning 
officer an opportunity to explain the implications of it. The reasons for the decision 
must be given prior to the vote and be recorded. If an application is to be approved, 
councillors should set out any particular conditions they would like imposed which 
will be in addition to the ‘standard’ conditions for that type of development which will 
be added by officers. An opportunity must be given to the planning officer to 
comment on conditions suggested by members and if necessary, the application 
should be deferred to the next available meeting to enable proper consideration to 
be given to the wording needed to achieve members’ objectives or members may 
delegate to the officers the imposition of suitable conditions. 

 
Reasons for refusal against officer advice must be planning related, clear and 
convincing. Be aware that you may have to justify the resulting decision by giving 
evidence in the event of any challenge or appeal. 

 
Where councillors think they could have concerns about any given recommendation 
at committee, officers will be happy to discuss the application beforehand to explore 
the options which may be open to the Members. 

 
In cases where councillors have overturned a recommendation and the applicant 
lodges an appeal with the Planning Inspectorate which will be dealt with by way of 
hearing or public inquiry, Members should be prepared to defend that decision. This 
defence should be made in person or, at the Member’s discretion in writing. Where 
Members attend and give evidence as part of the council’s ‘official team,’ e.g., they 
are supported by counsel (as opposed to turning up to speak on an individual 
basis,) a Rule 6 statement will be required which usually has to be submitted nine 
weeks before the appeal hearing/inquiry. (Members may of course also be called 
upon to support the council’s case on appeal where the decision has been made in 
line with the officer recommendation.) 

 

 
 

10. Training 
 

Planning is a complex area, but one that generates a great deal of interest amongst local 
residents and is at the heart of much of the activity of the council.  Great care needs to 
be taken over procedural matters and to ensure that consideration of applications takes 
place in a clear and open manner and that decisions are based on sound planning 
principles.  For these reasons, it is mandatory for all elected councillors of Wiltshire 
Council to have training in planning matters prior to sitting on a planning committee. All 
elected councillors will be able to attend this training and it will be arranged immediately 
after each election. For those elected at by-elections, similar training will be made 
available. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 230



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 9 

11. The order of events at committee meetings 

Meetings will normally commence at 6 p.m. and the applications will be determined in the 
order in which they appear in the agenda unless the chairman has valid reasons for 
changing the order. Officer will try and ensure that applications which are likely to attract 
large numbers of the public appear early in the agendas.  If the order is changed, this 
will be announced at the start of each meeting. The usual procedure will be: 

 
a) The planning officer will introduce each item and set out any representations, 

amended plans or material considerations which have been received or come to 
light in the period between the publication of the agenda and the committee 
meeting. 

 

b) Committee Members will then ask the officer to clarify any points/ask technical 
questions. 

 

c) Members of the public who wish to make representations opposing the application 
will then be invited to do so. (up to 3 minutes each) 

 

d) Members of the public/applicant/agent (in this order) who wish to make 
representations in support of the application will then be invited to do so. 

 

e) Consultees who wish to make representations will be invited to do so. (up to 3 
minutes each) 

 

f) The town/city or parish council representative, if present, will then be invited to 
make representations. (up to 4 minutes each) 

g) The division member will be invited to make representations2. 
 

h) The planning officer will then have an opportunity to respond to comments or 
provide clarification of any points raised. 

 

i) The chairman will then normally ask if anyone is prepared to move the officer 
recommendation or propose an alternative motion.  Once a motion has been 
seconded it will be open to the councillors to debate it and ask further questions of 
officers if required and determine the issue. The rules of debate as detailed in Part 

4 of the Constitution will apply. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
Any division member, be they a member of the committee or not is welcome to attend committee 

meetings and make representations on any application within their division.  Councillors who are part 
of the committee will have voting rights but those who are not can speak, but are not eligible to vote. 
Division members who are not on the committee may be invited to participate in any debate at the 
chairman’s discretion. Page 231



 

Protocol 4 
  March 201315 
May 2012 1

0 

June 2009 - Appendix 
 
 
 

Wiltshire Council Planning  Site Visit Protocol 
 
1.  Arranging the visit 

 

When members have decided in committee that they would like to visit a site, they will be 
asked to agree a time and date at the end of the meeting. If this is not possible, a 
schedule for the visit will be agreed between the chairman and officers. This will identify 
the timetable for the meeting, invited attendees and what matters will be viewed on site. 

 
Democratic services will then notify the applicant or their agent of the time and date of 
the site visit and seek authority for councillors and offices to visit the site. Where the 
application site is on private land, the applicant or agent will be requested to be in 
attendance only to facilitate access. 

 
All members of the relevant development regulatory committee will be invited to attend 
the site visit as will the local division member should he or she not be on the committee. 
Where a proposal would have a significant impact on an adjoining division, the adjoining 
division member will similarly be invited to attend. 

 
On occasion, officers of other services such as highways or archaeology may be invited 
(by the area development manager) to attend a site visit to clarify factual matters. 

 
Councillors are reminded that they have no right of entry to private land except by 
permission of the owner and that they and officers should not enter a private site until all 
are present and an officer has made contact with the landowner/operator/applicant. 

 
In the unlikely event that the landowner will not give permission to enter a private site, 
the site will have to be viewed from public highway. 

 
2.  Conduct  of the visit 

 

The purpose of the site visit is to enable councillors to familiarise themselves with the site 
and its surroundings and in order to understand the issues more clearly when 
considering the application at committee. 

 
While it may be necessary for an applicant or his agent to be present on the site (e.g. to 
provide access or for safety reasons), discussions with the applicant or their agent or any 
third party should be avoided and they will be advised that lobbying of councillors is 
unacceptable. Presentations by applicants will not be permissible. 

 
At the request of the chairman, the planning officer will describe the proposal 
to councillors and will display appropriate plans or drawings of the proposal. (It is 
expected that councillors will already be familiar with the planning officer’s report) The 
planning officer will indicate matters of fact in relation to the proposal and surrounding 
land which councillors should take into account. 

 
Questions by councillors should be addressed to the planning officer and be of a factual 
nature, for example, distances to adjoining or objectors’ properties or the landscape 
features to be retained. If it is necessary to seek information from the applicant or agent 
on site this will be done by an officer. 

 
At no time during the site visit should councillors debate or comment on the planning 
merits or otherwise of a proposal. 

Page 232



 

Protocol 4 
15 May 2012March 2013 10 

The role of the local division member will be limited to drawing attention to features of the 
site that he/she considers relevant to the committee’s understanding of the site, its 
surroundings and the proposal. The local member will not be permitted to make 
representations on the merits or otherwise of the application. 

 
3.  General 

 

• Councillors should avoid being separated; it is essential that they should not allow 
themselves to be lobbied or enter into a debate about the application. 

 

• Councillors should ensure that they have seen all aspects of the site suggested by the 
accompanying officer or the chairman during the visit. 

 

• Councillors will not make any decision at the site visit and individual members should 
keep an open mind about the merits or otherwise of the proposal to which the site visit 
relates. 

 

• The application will usually be the first item on the agenda of the following Planning 
Committee meeting where the decision will be made. 

 
4.  Record of the visit 

 

A record of the visit will be retained on the planning application file. The record will 
include the timetable for the meeting, attendees and what matters were viewed on site. 

 
Notes: 

 
�  Officers will identify relevant health and safety issues for all site visits. All health and 

safety instructions, as issued by the site owner/operator must be strictly followed. 
 

�  Where appropriate, protective clothing e.g. visibility jackets, hard hats will be provided 
for councillors on arrival at the site. Councillors should, however, be aware of the 
need to wear appropriate footwear. 

 

�  In the interests of sustainability and highway safety, it is recommended that car- 
sharing opportunities be used where practical to minimise travelling and parking. 

Page 233



This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                                Appendix 2 

 
 

Extract of minutes of the Standards Committee 
Dated 20 January 2014 

 
 
 
 

8 Recommendations from the Constitution Focus Group 
 
The Monitoring Officer introduced proposed changes to Part 5 of the 
Constitution - Access to Information Procedure Rules - as recommended by 
the Constitution Focus Group at its meeting on 8 January 2014. The changes 
were to reflect the requirements of the Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 
2012. Other changes included a definitions section, clarity over references to 
council offices and the proper officer for specific actions, notification of private 
meetings, and other changes to reflect the Council’s revised senior 
management structure  
 
The Committee discussed the proposed changes as detailed in the agenda 
papers, and noted the Focus Group’s suggestion that further clarification 
regarding the rights of Group Leaders and councillors generally to confidential 
Part 2 papers should be drawn up by the Monitoring Officer in consultation 
with Group Leaders. This could be dealt with as an amendment to Protocol 2 
of the Constitution on Councillor-Officer Relations, which already has a 
section on councillors’ access to information. It was suggested that it may be 
appropriate to change the title of the Protocol given the broad range of issues 
that it covers. 
  
The requirements for giving notice of items that are proposed to be taken in 
Part 2 of the agenda as business which is confidential or within the categories 
of exempt information were noted.  
 
The Committee also noted the ongoing discussions of the Constitution Focus 
Group on its review of the council’s Petition Scheme.  A report on the 
outcome of the Focus Group’s consideration will be submitted to the 
Committee in due course.  
 
Resolved: 
 
To recommend that Council approves the changes to part 5 of the 
Constitution as detailed in the report. 
 

Page 235



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Part 5 
1 

Part 5 

Access to Information 

Procedure Rules 
 

 

Wiltshire Council  believes  in public  access to information in order to ensure that members of 

the public can exercise their rights to have a say about decisions and can understand what 

decisions have been taken and why. Although some information has to remain private, for 

example to respect personal privacy, commercial confidentiality or for legal reasons, the Council 

has adopted a presumption of openness that information will be available unless there is a 

substantial lawful reason why not. 

This Part 5 reflects the current statutory requirements set out in Section 100 Local Government 

Act 1972 and the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to 

Information) (England) Regulations 2012. These rules apply except where proceedings of the 

body concerned are governed by other specific legislation. 

Definitions 

Cabinet  means Cabinet or a committee of Cabinet. 

Full Council  means Full Council or a committee of Full Council, including sub-

committees.   

Offices  means the Council’s three hub offices at County Hall, Trowbridge, 

Monkton Park, Chippenham and Bourne Hill, Salisbury. 

Private Meeting means a meeting, or part of a meeting during which the public are excluded 

by virtue of paragraphs 15 or 17 below. 

Proper Officer means the Associate Director, Corporate Function and Procurement, or 

such other officer as designated from time to time by the Head of Paid 

Service. 

 

Scope 
 

1. These rules apply to all meetings of the Full Council or Cabinet and its standing 
committees, for example, overviewCommittees,. including, Overview and scrutiny 
committees, area committees, area boardsScrutiny Committee, Area Planning 
Committees, Area Boards, the Standards Committee, and public meetings of the 
Cabinet (together called meetings). 

Additional rights to information 
 

2. These rules do not affect any more specific rights to information contained elsewhere 
in this Constitution or the law. 

Rights to attend meetings 
 

3. Members of the public may attend all meetings subject only to the exceptions in these 
rules. 

Commented [a1]: Regulation 2 and 4(2) 

Page 237



 

Part 5 
2 

Notice of public meetings 
 

4. The Council will give at least five clear working days’ notice of any public meeting by 
posting details of the meeting at its Officesreception in County Hall, Trowbridge, 
Wiltshire and on its website, or if a meeting is convened at less than five clear 
working days' notice, as soon as it is convened. Where a meeting is held at a 
location other than County Hall, a notice of the meeting will also be posted at that 
venue.  

 
 
 

Notice of private meetings 
 
5. The Council will give at least 28 clear calendar days’ notice of its intention to hold a 

meeting in private by posting a notice at its Offices and on its website. The notice 
must include a statement of the reasons for the meeting to be held in private. 

 
6. At least 5 clear working days before a private meeting the Council will post a further 

notice of its intention to hold a meeting in private at its Offices and on its website. 
The notice must include a statement of the reasons for the meeting to be held in 
private and details of any representations received about why the meeting should be 
open to the public and a statement of its responses to any such representations. 

 
7. Where a meeting to be held in private is convened at less than 28 clear calendar 

days’ notice the meeting may only be held in private with the agreement of: 
 

 the chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee; or 

 if there is no such person or the chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee is unable to act, the chairman of Full Council; or 

 where there is no chairman of either the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee or of Full Council, the vice-chairman of Full Council. 

 
As soon as reasonably practicable after agreement has been given under this 
paragraph, the Council must post at its Offices and on its website a notice setting out 
the reasons why the meeting is urgent and cannot be reasonable deferred. 

 
(Local Government Act 1972 Section 

100A(6))Access to agenda and reports before the a public meeting 
 

 

8. The Council will make copies of the agenda and reports open to the public available 
for inspection at the designated oits Offices and on its website at least five clear 
working days before the public meeting. If an item is added to the agenda later, the 
revised agenda (where reports are prepared after the summons has been sent out, 
the designated oProper Officer shall make each such report available to the public as 
soon as the report is completed and sent to councillors) will be open to inspection 
from the time the item was added to the agenda. Where reports are prepared after the 
summons has been sent out, the Proper Officer shall make each such report available 
to the public as soon as the report is completed and sent to councillors. 

 
9. If the Proper Officer thinks fit, the Council may exclude access by the public to reports 

which in his or her opinion relate to items during which, in accordance with these rules, 
the meeting is likely not to be open to the public. Such reports will be marked "not for 
publication" (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100B(3))and state that they contain 
confidential or exempt information as defined in paragraphs 16 or 18 below. 

Supply of copies 
 

10. The council will supply copies of: 
 

• any agenda and reports which are open to public inspection 
 

Commented [M2]: Deleted as not required under legislation.  

Commented [a3]:  Regulation 5 

Commented [a4]: Regulation 7 

Commented [M5]: Regulation 7 

Commented [a6]: Regulation 7(5). Replaces previous paragraph 
14 

Page 238



 

Part 5 
3 

• any further statements or particulars necessary to indicate the nature of the 
items in the agenda and 

 

• if the Proper Officer Director of Resourcesthinks fit, copies of any other 
documents supplied to councillors in connection with an item 

to any person on payment of a charge for postage and any other costs and make a 
reasonable number of copies available at the public meeting (except in relation to any 
part of the meeting not open to the public).  

Access to minutes etc. after the meeting 

11. The Council will make available copies of the following for six years after a meeting: 
 

• the minutes of the meeting or records of decisions taken, together with reasons, 
for all meetings of the Cabinet, excluding any part of the minutes of proceedings 
when the meeting was not open to the public or which disclose exempt or 
confidential information 

 

• a summary of any proceedings not open to the public where the minutes open 
to inspection would not provide a reasonably fair and coherent record 

 

• the agenda for the meeting and 
 

• reports relating to items when the meeting was open to the public. (Local 
Government Act 1972 Section 100C). 

Background papers 
 

12. The relevant Director will set out in every report a list of those documents (called 
background papers) relating to the subject matter of the report which in his/her 
opinion: 

 

• disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the 
report is based and 

 

• which have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report 
 

• but does not include published works or those which disclose exempt or 
confidential information (as defined in paragraphs 11, 12 and 13 16 and 18 ) 
and in respect of cabinet reports, the advice of a political assistant. 

Public inspection of background papers 

13. The Council will make available for public inspection at its Offices and on its website 
for four six years after the date of the meeting one copy of each of the documents on 
the list of background papers. (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D(2)) 

 
Summary of public’s rights to attend meetings 
 

14. A written summary of the public’s rights to attend meetings and to inspect and copy 
documents must be kept at and available to the public at County Hall the Offices. 

 
Exclusion of access by the public to meetings 
 

Confidential information – requirement to exclude public 

15. The public shall be excluded from meetings during an item of business whenever it is 
likely in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the 
proceedings that confidential information would be disclosed.  

 

16. Confidential information means information given to the Council by a government 
department on terms which forbid its public disclosure or information which cannot be 
publicly disclosed by court order or under any enactment.  

(Local Government Act 

1972 Section 100A(2)) 
Exempt information – discretion to exclude public 

Commented [a7]: Regulation 7(6) 

Commented [M8]:  Regulation 15 

Commented [a9]: 100D (2) LGA 1972 requires 4 years but 
changed to 6 years for consistency with para 11. 

Commented [M10]:  Regulation 2 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.21 cm, First line:  0 cm

Page 239



 

Part 5 
4 

17. The public may be excluded from meetings during an item of business whenever it is 

likely in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the 

proceedings that exempt information would be disclosed. 

18. Exempt information means information falling within the following seven categories 
(subject to any condition): 

18.1 information relating to any individual 

18.2 information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual 

18.3 information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information) 

18.4 information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 
consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter 

arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or 
office holders under, the authority 

 

18.5 information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings 

18.6 information which reveals that the authority proposes: 
 

(a) to give under any enactment a notice by virtue of which requirements are 
imposed on a person, or 

(b) to make an order or direction under any enactment. 

18.7 information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime  (paragraphs 13.1 – 13.7 - 
Local Government Act 1972 Schedule 12A) 

(a) information which is subject to any obligation of confidentiality 
 

(b) information which relates in any way to matters concerning national security 

(c) information presented to the Standards Committee, or to a sub-committee of the 
Standards Committee, set up to consider any matter under Regulations 13 
or 16 to 20 of the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008, or 
referred under Section 58 (1) (c) of the Local Government Act 2000 

 

(i)19. Information which falls into the above paragraphs 18.1 to 18.7 above  that is not 
prevented from being exempt by virtue of the conditions shown is exempt 
informationis only exempt if and so long as in all the circumstances of the case, the 
public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing 
the information. 

 

(ii)20. Information is not exempt information if it relates to proposed development for which 
the local planning authority can grant itself planning permission pursuant to 
Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General Regulations 1992. 

 

(iii)21. Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely 
affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a 
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is 
necessary for one of the reasons specified in Article 6. 

 
Exclusion of access by the public to reports 

 

14. If the director of resources thinks fit, the Council may exclude access by the public to 
reports which in his or her opinion relate to items during which, in accordance with these rules, 
the meeting is likely not to be open to the public. Such reports will be marked "not for 
publication" together with the category of information likely to be disclosed. (Local Government 
Act 1972 Section 100B(2) and (5)) 
Application of rules to the Cabinet 

 

19.22. Paragraphs 241 - 552 apply to the Cabinet. If the Cabinet meets to take a key 
decision it must also comply with paragraphs 1 – 18 unless paragraphs 25, 26 and 

Commented [a11]: S100A (4) LGA 1972 

Commented [a12]: Amended to reflect changes to Schedule 
12A Local Government Act 1972 

Commented [a13]: Replaced by new paragraph 9. 

Page 240



 

Part 5 
5 

27 (general exception) or paragraph 28 (special urgency) apply. A key decision is 
defined in Part 1 of this Constitution. 

230. If the Cabinet or its Committees meets to discuss a key decision to be taken 
collectively, with an officer other than a political assistant present, within 28 clear 
calendar days of the date according to the forward plan by which it is to be decided, 
then it must also comply with paragraphs 1 – 18 unless paragraphs 285, 296 and 
3027 (general exceptions) or paragraph 3128 (special urgency) apply. This 
requirement does not include meetings, whose sole purpose is for officers to brief 
councillors / co-opted members. 

Procedure before taking key decisions 
 

241. Subject to paragraphs 285, 296 and 3027 (general exception) and paragraph 
3128 (special urgency), a key decision may not be taken unless: 

 

• a notice (called here a forward plan) has been published in connection with the 
matter in question and made available by the public at its Othe Council’s 
offices and on its website; 

 

• at least 1428 clear working calendar days have elapsed since the publication of 
the forward plan; and 

 

• where the decision is to be taken at a meeting of the Cabinet or its Committees, 
notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with paragraph 4 (notice of 
public meetings). 

The forward plan 
 

252. Forward plans will be prepared by the Leader to cover a period of four months, 
beginning with the first day of any month. They will be prepared on a monthly basis 
and subsequent plans will cover a period beginning with the first day of the second 
month covered in the preceding plan. 

263. The forward plan will contain matters which the Leader has reason to believe will be 
subject of a key decision (as defined in Part 1 of this Constitution) to be taken by the 
Cabinet, a Committee of the Cabinet, officers area committees or under joint 
arrangements in the course of the discharge of a cabinet function during the period 
covered by the plan. It will describe the following particulars in so far as the 
information is available or might reasonably be obtained: 

 

•  the matter in respect of which a decision is to be made; 

 

• where the decision taker is an individual, his/her name and title, if any and where 

the decision taker is a body, its name and details of membership; 

 

• the date on which, or the period within which, the decision will be taken; 

 

• the identity of the principal groups whom the decision taker proposes to consult 

before taking the decision; 

 

• the means by which any such consultation is proposed to be undertaken; 

 

• the steps any person might take who wishes to make representations to the 

cabinet or decision taker about the matter in respect of which the decision is to 

be made, and the date by which those steps must be taken and; 

 

• a list of the documents submitted to the decision taker for consideration in 

relation to the matter; 

 

• the address from which, subject to any prohibition or restriction on their 

Commented [M14]:  Regulation 9(2) 

Commented [M15]:  Regulation 9(2) 

Commented [I16]: Definition in accordance with Regulation 8 

Page 241



 

Part 5 
6 

disclosure, copies of, or extracts from, any document listed in the forward plan is 

available; 

 

• that other documents relevant to the matter may be published at least 14 days 

before the start of the period covered. The directorsubmitted to the decision 

taker; and 

 

• the procedure for requesting details of those documents (if any) as they become 

available.  

 

20.    The director of resources will publish, once a year, a notice in at least one newspaper 
circulating in the area, stating: 

 

• that key decisions are to be taken on behalf of the council 
 

• that a forward plan containing particulars of the matters on which decisions are 
to be taken will be prepared on a monthly basis 

 

• that the plan will contain details of the key decisions to be made for the four 
month period following its publication 

 

• that each plan will be available for inspection at reasonable hours free of charge 
at the council’s head office 

 

• that each plan will contain a list of the documents submitted to the decision 
takers for consideration in relation to the key decisions on the plan 

 

• the address from which, subject to any prohibition or restriction on their 
disclosure, copies of, or extracts from, any document listed in the forward plan 
is available   

• that other documents may be submitted to decision takers 
 

• the procedure for requesting details of documents (if any) as they become 
available and 

 
• the dates on each month in the following year on which each forward plan will be published and available to the public at the council’s head offices 

 
21. Exempt information need not be included in a forward plan and confidential 

information cannot be included. 
274. Where in relation to any matter where the public may be excluded from a public 

meeting under paragraphs 15 or 1711, 12 and 13, or documents relating to the decision 
need not be disclosed to the public, the forward plan must contain the particulars of the 
matter, but may not contain any confidential information, exempt information or 
particulars of the advice of a political adviser or assistant.  

 

General exception 
 

285. If a matter which is likely to be a key decision has not been included in the forward 
plan, then subject to paragraph 3128 (special urgency), the decision may still be 
taken if: 

 

• the decision must be taken by such a date that it is impracticable to defer the 
decision until it has been included in the next forward plan and until the start of 
the first month to which the next forward plan relates; 

 

• the director of resourcesProper Officer has informed the chair of the relevant 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee, or if there is no such person, 
each member of that committee in writing, by notice, of the matter to which the 
decision is to be made; 

 

• the Proper Officer director of resources has made copies of that notice 
available to the public at the Offices  of the Council and on the Council it’s 
website; and 

 

Commented [M17]:  Regulation 9(1) 

Commented [M18]: Old paragraph 20 deleted as was required 
under Regulation 12 Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) 
(Access to Information)(England) Regulations 2000. Now repealed.  

Commented [M19]:  Regulation 10 

Page 242



 

Part 5 
7 

• at least five clear working days have elapsed since the Proper Officer director 
of resources complied with the requirements of paragraph 285, bullet point 
three. 

 
296.  A soon as reasonably practicable after the Proper Officer has complied with the 

above they must make available at the offices of the CounciOffices and on the 
Council’s website a notice setting out the reasons why compliance with paragraph 
2619 above is impracticable.  

3027. Where such a decision is taken collectively, it must be taken in public. 

Special urgency 
 

3128. If by virtue of the date by which a decision must be taken paragraph 285 (general 
exception) cannot be followed; then the decision can only be taken if the decision 
taker (if an individual) or the chair of the body making the decision, obtains the 
agreement of the chair of the relevant overview and scrutiny committee that the 
taking of the decision cannot be reasonably deferred. If there is no chair of a relevant 
overview and scrutiny committee, or if the chair of each relevant overview and 
scrutiny committee is unable to act, then the agreement of the Chairman of the 
Council, or in his/her absence the Vice-Chairman will suffice.; 

 

 the chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee; or 

 if there is no such person, or if the chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee is unable to act, the chairman of Full Council; or 

 where there is no chairman of either the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee or of Full Council, the vice-chairman of Full Council. 

 
that the taking of the decision is urgent and cannot be reasonably deferred.  

Reports to Council 
 
 

3229. If thean Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee thinks that a key 
decision has been taken which was not: 

 

• included in the forward plan; or 
 

• the subject of the general exception procedure under paragraph 285; or 
 

• the subject of an agreement with the relevant overview and scrutiny committee 
chair, or the Chairman/Vice-Chairman of the Council under paragraph 3128 
(special urgency). 

tThe Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee may require the Cabinet to 
submit a report to Full Council within such reasonable time as the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee specifies.  

The power to require a report rests with thean Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee, but is also delegated to the director of resourcesProper Officer, who shall 
require such a report on behalf of the Committee when so requested by (the 
Chairman or any five members of the Committee). Alternatively the requirement may 
be raised by resolution passed at a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee. 

 
Cabinet’s report to Full Council 

 

330. The Cabinet will prepare a report for submission to the next available meeting of Full 
Council. However, if the next meeting of the Council is within seven days of receipt of 
the written notice, or the resolution of thean Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee, then the report may be submitted to the meeting after that. The report to 
Full Council will set out particulars of the decision, the individual or body making the 
decision, and, if the Leader is of the opinion that it was not a key decision, the 
reasons for that opinion. 

Commented [M20]:  Regulation 10.  

Commented [M21]: Regulation 11 

Commented [M22]: Regulation 11 

Page 243



 

Part 5 
8 

 
Quarterly rReports on special urgency decisions 

 

341. The Leader shall report any decision taken under paragraph 3128 (special urgency) to 
the next available meeting of Full Council.  In any event the Leader will submit 
quarterly an annual reports to Full Council on the Cabinet decisions taken under 
paragraph 3128 (special urgency) in the preceding three twelve months. The report 
will include the number of decisions so taken and a summary of the matters in respect 
of which those decisions were taken. 

 
Record of decisions 
 

352. After any meeting of the cabinetCabinet or any of its committeesCommittees, whether 
held in public or private, the Proper Officer or their nominee director of resources or, 
where no officer was present, the person presiding at the meeting, will produce a 
record of every decision taken at that meeting as soon as practicable. The record will 
include a statement of the reasons for each decision and any alternative options 
considered and rejected at that meeting.: 

a) A record of the decision including the date it was made; 
b) A record of the reasons for the decision; 
c) Details of any alternative options considered and rejected by the decision 

taker; 
d) A record of any conflict of interest relating to the matter decided which is 

declared by any member of the decision taker; and   
e) In respect of any declared conflict of interest, a note of any dispensation 

granted by the Head of Paid Service Standards Dispensation Sub-Committee.  
 

In relation to decisions made by officers, the officer will produce a record of their 
decision in accordance with Part 3 of this Constitution as soon as reasonably 
practicable after the decision is made.  
 

Cabinet meetings relating to matters which are not key decisions 
 

363. The Cabinet will decide whether meetings relating to matters which are not key 
decisions will be held in public or private. 

 
Notice of private meetings of the Cabinet 
 

374. Members of the Cabinet or its committeesCommittees will be entitled to receive five 
clear working days’ notice of a meeting to which they are summoned, unless the 
meeting is convened at shorter notice as a matter of urgency. 

 
Attendance at private meetings of the Cabinet 
 

385. All members of the Cabinet will be served notice of all private meetings of 
Committees of the Cabinet, whether or not they are Members of that Committee. 

 

396. All members of the Cabinet are entitled to attend a private meeting of any 
Committee of the Cabinet. 

4037. Notice of private meetings of the Cabinet will be served on the chairs of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee and sub-committees, at the same time as notice is served on 
members of the Cabinet. Where the Overview and Scrutiny Committee does not have 
a chair, the notice will be served on all the members of that Committee. 

4138. Where a matter under consideration at a private meeting of the Cabinet, is within 
the remit of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee/sub- committee, the chair of 
that Committee or in his/her absence the vice chair may attend that private 
meeting with the consent of the person presiding, and speak. 

4239. The Head of Paid serviceCorporate Directors, the Chief Finance Officer and the 
Monitoring Officer and their nominees are entitled to attend any meeting of the 
Cabinet. The Cabinet may not meet unless the director of resourcesProper Officer 

Commented [M23]: Regulation 12 and 13 

Page 244



 

Part 5 
9 

has been given reasonable notice that a meeting is to take place. 
 

430. A private meeting may only take place in the presence of the Proper Officer director 
of resources or his/her nominee who are responsible for recording and publicising the 
decisions. 

441. The provisions of paragraph 352 (record of decisions) will apply where meetings of 
the Cabinet are held in private. 

 

 

Decisions made by individual members of the Cabinet 
 

Reports intended to be taken into account 

452.      Where an individual member of the Cabinet receives a report which he/she intends 
to take into account in making any key decision, then he/she will not make the decision 
until at least five clear working days after receipt of that report. 

 
Provision of copies of reports to Overview and Scrutiny Committees 

 

463. On giving of such a report to an individual decision maker, the person who prepared 
the report will give a copy of it to the chair of an Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
as soon as reasonably practicable, and make it publicly available at the same time. 

 
Record of individual decision 

 

474. As soon as reasonably practicable after an executive decision has been taken by an 
individual member of the cabinet or a key decision has been taken by an officer, 
he/she will prepare, or instruct the director of resources to prepare, aCabinet, a 
written record of the decision, a statement must be produced which must include the 
following:  
a) record of the decision including the date it was made; 
b) A record of the reasons for it andthe decision; 
a)c) Details of any alternative options considered and rejected by the member; 
d) A record of any conflict of interest relating to the matter decided which is declared 

by any member of the Cabinet who is consulted by the member which relates to 
the decision; and   

e) In respect of any declared conflict of interest, a note of any dispensation granted 
by the Head of Paid Service Standards Dispensation Sub-Committee. 

 

485. The provisions of paragraphs 11, 12 and 13 (access to minutes and background 
papers after meetings) will also apply to the making of decisions by individual 
members of the Cabinet. This does not require the disclosure of exempt or 
confidential information or advice from a political or mayor’s assistant. 

 
Overview and scrutiny committees’ access to documents 
 

 

Rights to copies 

496.     Subject to paragraph 5148 (limit on rights) below, any member of an Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee (including its sub-committees) is entitled to copies of any 
document which is in the possession or control of the Cabinet Leader and which 
contains material relating to: 

 

 any business transacted at a public or private meeting of the Cabinet; or its 

committees or 

 any decision taken by an individual member of the Cabinet; or. 

 any executive decisions that have been made by an officer in accordance with Part 

Commented [M24]: Regulation 13 

Page 245



 

Part 5 
1
0 

3 of this Constitution. 

Where a member of an Overview and Scrutiny Committee (including its sub-

committees) requests a document which falls within the above the CabinetLeader must 

provide that document as soon as reasonably practicable and in any case no later 

than 10 clear working days after the CabinetLeader receives the request.  

 

5047. Subject to paragraph 5148, the chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be 
entitled to foresight of papers in relation to private decisions of the Cabinet before the 
decision is made. 

 
Limit on rights 

5148. A member of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will not be entitled to: 
 

• any document that is in draft form; 
 

• any document or part of it that contains exempt or confidential information, 
unless that information is relevant to an action or decision they are reviewing or 
scrutinising or intend to scrutinise or any review contained in any programme of 
work of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees; or 

 

• the advice of a political adviser. 
 
Where the CabinetLeader determines that a member of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee is not entitled to a copy of a document, or part of any such document, for 
the reasons set out above itthe Leader must provide the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee with a written statement setting out itstheir reasons for that decision.  

 
Additional rights of access for councillors 
 
 

5249. All councillors will be entitled to inspect anyAny document which is in the 
possession or under the control of the Cabinet Leader or its Committees and 
contains material relating to: 
 

 any business previouslyto be transacted at a privatepublic meeting; 

 any business transacted at a private meeting; 

 any decision made by an individual member; or 

 an executive decision made by an officer 
 

must be available for inspection by any membercouncillor unless: 
 

• it contains exempt information falling within paragraphs 183.1, 183.2, 183.3 (but 
only to the extent that the information relates to any terms proposed or to be 
proposed by or to the cCouncil in the course of negotiations for a contract), 
183.4, 183.5, and 183.7 of the categories of exempt information; or 

• it contains the advice of a political adviser.  

530.  In relation to public meetings, where a document is required to be available for 

inspection it must be available for at least 5 clear working days before the meeting 

except where the meeting is convened at shorter notice or an item is added to an 

agenda at shorter notice in which case the document must be available for inspection 

when the meeting is convened or the item is added to the agenda.   

541.  In relation to private meetings, decisions made by an individual member or executive 

decisions made by an officer, where a document is required to be available for 

inspection it must be available within 24 hours of the meeting concluding or where an 

executive decision is made by an individual member or an officer within 24 hours of the 

decision being made.  

Commented [M25]: Regulation 13 

Commented [M26]: Regulation 17 

Commented [M27]: Regulation 17 

Commented [M28]: Regulation 17 

Commented [M29]: Regulation 16 

Page 246



 

Part 5 
1
1 

Material relating to key decisions 

552. All councillors will be entitled to inspect any document (except those available only in 
draft form) in the possession or under the control of the Cabinet Leader which relates 
to any key decision unless the exceptions in paragraph 5249 above apply. 

 
Nature of rights 
 

563. These rights of councillors are additional to any other right he/she may have. 

Page 247



This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                                Appendix 3 

 
 

Extract of minutes of the Standards Committee 
dated 10 July 2013 

 
 
 
 
     34  Code of Conduct: Registration and Disclosure of Additional Interests 

 
The Monitoring Officer presented a report on whether the Council’s Code of 
Conduct should be amended to provide for the registration and disclosure of 
additional interests in accordance with the Council’s power under the 
Localism Act 2011. Parish, Town and City Councils had been consulted on 
the issue and their responses were summarised in the report.   
 
It was noted that many of these councils had adopted the same Code as 
Wiltshire Council, as the principal authority, and therefore any changes to 
Wiltshire Council’s Code might impact upon these councils; they could decide 
to go with the changes, stay as they are or do something different.  It was 
preferable from the point of view of consistency and enforcement for most 
councils to have the same Code of Conduct, but this was ultimately a matter 
for each council. 
 
Members were minded to adopt an advisory approach rather than a 
mandatory one involving amendment of the Code of Conduct. The DCLG’s 
revised guide for councillors ‘Openness and transparency on personal 
interests’ in Appendix D to the report would assist with this and should be 
drawn to the attention of parish, town and city councils. 
 
The Committee were also advised by the Monitoring Officer that Wiltshire 
Council’s Code of Conduct at paragraph 6 in any event requires councillors to 
‘declare any private interests, both pecuniary and non-pecuniary, that relate to 
your public duties, and must take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a 
way that protects the public interest ....’ 
 
The Committee went on to consider whether the Council’s Constitution should 
be amended to include a requirement for councillors with a disclosable 
pecuniary interest to withdraw from a meeting when business relating to their 
interest is being considered. Opinion was divided on this issue but overall the 
Committee were minded to support the introduction of such a requirement. 
 
Finally, the Committee considered whether the Code of Conduct should 
include more specific provisions on gifts and hospitality, as suggested in one 
of the consultation responses.  However, they felt that this was already 
sufficiently covered by the existing Code, at paragraph 2, ‘you must not place 
yourself under a financial or other obligation to outside individuals or 
organisations that might seek to influence you in the performance of your 
official duties.’ 
 

Page 249



                                                                                                Appendix 3 

 
The Committee, therefore, 
 
Resolved: 
 
To recommend Council:  
 
(1) Not to amend the Code of Conduct to impose a requirement to 
register additional interests over and above the statutory disclosable 
pecuniary interests, but to rely on the existing provisions of the Code, in 
particular, paragraph 6, and guidance from the DCLG ‘Openness and 
transparency on personal interests’ and to draw this guidance to the 
attention of parish, town and city councils. 
 
(2) To amend the Council’s Constitution to require councillors with a 
disclosable pecuniary interest to withdraw from a meeting when 
business relating to their interest is being considered. 
 
(3) Not to make any changes to the Code of Conduct on gifts and 
hospitality on the basis that the existing provision is adequate. 
 

Page 250



  

  Appendix 3 

1 
 

Wiltshire Council         

Standards Committee 

 

10 July 2013 

Code of Conduct - Registration and Disclosure of Additional Interests  

Purpose 

1. To ask the Standards Committee to consider whether the Council’s Code of Conduct 

should be amended to require the declaration and registration of any additional pecuniary 

and non-pecuniary interests over and above the statutory disclosable pecuniary interests, 

having regard to the outcome of a consultation with parish, town and city councils on this 

subject.  

Background 

2. At its meeting on 26 June 2012 the Council adopted a Code of Conduct which complies 
with the statutory requirements, but the Council also resolved to ask the Standards 
Committee to develop proposals, in consultation with parish, town and city councils, on 
any additional pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests that should be declared and 
registered under the Code of Conduct, on the question of withdrawal from meetings, and 
to bring these back to Council for consideration at the earliest opportunity. 
 

3. At its meeting on 13 November 2012 Council adopted the following recommendation 
made by the Standards Committee at its meeting on 24 October 2012. 
 
To adopt the following as an interim position, pending consultation with parish, town and 
city councils, and to report back to the Council at its meeting in February 2013 on the 
outcome of the consultation and any final recommendations for adoption by the Council. 
 
To amend Wiltshire Council’s Code of Conduct to require Councillors to: 
 
a.  register details of any interest in the following:  
 

 any body of which the councillor is a member or in a position of general 
control or management and to which the councillor is appointed or nominated 
by the Council; 

 any body exercising functions of a public nature of which the councillor is a 
member or in a position of general control or management; 

 any body directed to charitable purposes of which the councillor is a member 
or in a position of general control or management; 

 any body one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public 
opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which the 
councillor is a member or in a position of general control or management; 
 

b.   declare the existence and nature of any such interest at any meeting  
      of the Council where business relating to the interest is being  
      conducted.  
  

Page 251



  

  Appendix 3 

2 
 

     Having declared such interest Councillors may then speak and vote on the  
     matter, unless the Councillor decides this would not be appropriate due to  
     other special circumstances. 
 

4. A draft code of conduct reflecting this position was considered by the Constitution Focus 
Group at its meeting on 24 January 2013. It was resolved: 
 
(1)  To ask the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer to make the proposed  
       amendments to the code of conduct in relation to the registration and declaration of  
       additional interests without the inclusion of appendices 3 (which listed the statutory  
       disclosable pecuniary interests) and 4 (which set out the other additional interests to  
       be registered) and include the appendices as part of a separate guidance document. 
 

(2)  To ask the Standards Committee to consider the amended code of conduct along  
       with the result of the consultation with parish, town and city councils  
       on additional interests with any recommendations from the Standards Committee  
       being considered by Council. 
 

    5.  The Focus Group was clear that any final decision on proposed changes to the code  
         of conduct should be reserved to the new Council.  This approach was supported  
         by Group Leaders. 
 

   6.  Parish, town and city councils have been consulted on the proposed changes to the code  
        of conduct and their responses are summarised below. 
 

Main Considerations 
 

   7. A copy of the consultation letter that was sent to parish, town and city councils in December  

      2012 is attached at Appendix A. Council clerks were advised subsequently that the  

      consultation period had been extended in view of the decision to defer making a decision on  

      the matter until after the May elections. 

8. The Council received 97 responses from among the 253 parish, town and city councils  

       in Wiltshire. In summary, from the information received: 

a. 61 councils have adopted Wiltshire Council’s Code of Conduct.  

         Of these: 

 

 17 councils indicated that they are in favour of including the additional specified 

interests within their adopted Codes. 3 of these stated that their members 

already declare such interests on a voluntary basis. 

 

 38 Councils indicated they are not in favour of including the additional specified 

interests. 1 of these stated that their members do this voluntarily anyway. 

 

b. 18 councils have adopted the National Association of Local Councils (NALC) Code 

of Conduct. It should be noted that the NALC Code of Conduct already requires 

councillors to declare and register additional interests of a similar nature to those 

Page 252



  

  Appendix 3 

3 
 

proposed in the consultation and it imposes restrictions on participating and voting 

where such interests relate to matters being considered. There was a strong 

suggestion that some council’s who have adopted the NALC Code were not fully 

aware of the restrictions and obligations contained within it.  

 

 

c. 4 council’s have adopted the DCLG draft illustrative text code of conduct, which is 

essentially the same as Wiltshire Council’s Code.. 

 

            d. 4 councils have adopted some other form of code. 

 

            e. 10 councils did not state which Code had been adopted. 

 

  9.  A summary table of the results is included as Appendix B. 

 

10.  Comments received as part of the consultation are included at Appendix C. The Committee  

       will wish to have careful regard to these comments, bearing in mind particularly that a  

       significant majority of these councils (and, it is understood, of all councils in Wiltshire) have  

       adopted Wiltshire Council’s existing Code of Conduct.  

 

12. The proposed amendments help to provide clarity in setting out the type of interests that  

      should be declared and registered over and above the statutory disclosable pecuniary  

      interests and serve to promote the interests of openness and transparency.  The proposals  

      do not seek to restrict or inhibit councillors in fulfilling their democratic role and  

      responsibilities and provide that, having declared such interests, councillors may speak and  

      vote on the matter, unless they decide that this would not be appropriate due to their own 

      particular circumstances. 

 

13. It should be noted that if these changes are adopted a failure to comply with the  

      requirement to register or declare such an interest would amount to a breach of the code of  

      conduct. However, unlike breach of the requirements relating to disclosable pecuniary  

      interests, it would not amount to a breach of the criminal law.  

 

14.  It should be borne in mind that the Code already includes an obligation, over and above the  

       requirements in relation to disclosable pecuniary interests, to declare any private interests,  

       both pecuniary and non-pecuniary, that relate to a councillor’s public duties, and to take  

       steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that protects the public interest .... see  

       paragraph 6 of the Code.  The proposed changes do not seek to limit this obligation in any  

       way. 

 

15. It is evident that many councillors, as a matter of good practice, already register additional  

      interests of the kind proposed in their register of interests and routinely declare these when  

      relevant business is being considered.  An alternative approach may, therefore, be to  

      promote and encourage this practice on a voluntary basis through appropriate guidance,  

      training and support instead of making it a specific requirement of the Code. The position  

      could then be kept under review to determine whether firmer arrangements were necessary. 

 

16.  There would seem to be no compelling case for a general requirement in standing  

Page 253



  

  Appendix 3 

4 
 

       orders for councillors with a disclosable pecuniary interest, or indeed any other interest, to  

       withdraw from a meeting when relevant business is being considered. Councillors  

       may, however, conclude that this would be appropriate in particular circumstances. 

 

17.  Mention is made in one of the responses received on whether it would be appropriate for  

       the Code to be more specific about the level of any gifts and hospitality which should have  

       to be declared. Under the former Code of Conduct gifts and hospitality with a value  

       exceeding £ 25 had to be registered and declared.  The current NALC Code requires  

       registration and declaration of any gifts or hospitality worth more than an estimated value of  

       £ 50 which the member has received by virtue of his or her office. 

 

18.  Wiltshire Council’s Code provides (at paragraph 2) ‘ You must not place yourself under a  

       financial or other obligation to outside individuals or organisations that might seek to  

       influence you in the performance of your official duties.’ This may be considered to cover  

       the issue sufficiently without the need to include any particular amount.  The Committee’s  

       views on this issue are also sought. 

 

19.  If the Committee is minded to agree the proposed changes to the existing code the  

       proposed wording is set out in Appendix D to the Minutes of the Constitution Focus Group  

       under item no. 8 above. 

 

20.  The DCLG has issued revised guidance in March 2013 on ‘Openness and  

        transparency on personal interests’.  This provides a useful summary of the requirements.   

        A copy is attached at appendix D to this report. 

 

 

Financial Implications 

 

21.  Adoption of the proposed changes could result in more complaints falling to be dealt with  

       under the code of conduct and potentially more costs, although these are unlikely to be  

       significant given that these would be processed within existing resources. 

 

 

Legal  Implications and Risks 

 

22.  The Council has a power under the Localism Act 2011 to include a requirement for  

       registration and disclosure of such additional pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests as it  

       considers appropriate, but is under no duty to make such provision. 

 

23.  There may be a risk of damaging local democracy if a significant proportion of councillors  

       were to decide to leave office on the grounds that the requirements on disclosure and  

       registration of interests are unduly onerous and disproportionate.  This is considered to be  

       a relatively low risk given the nature of the proposals involved and should be balanced  

       against the public interest in openness and transparency. 

 

Environmental Implications 

 

23.  None. 

Page 254



  

  Appendix 3 

5 
 

 

 
Proposal 
 

24.  The Standards Committee is, therefore, asked to consider the proposed changes to the  
       Code of Conduct, having regard to the responses from the parish, town and city councils,  
       and recommend Council to proceed as the Committee considers appropriate. 

 

 

 

Ian Gibbons 

Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 

 

Report author:  Ian Gibbons 

________________________________________________________________ 

Unpublished reports relied upon in the production of this report:  None 

      

Appendix A    - Consultation letter to parish, town and city councils - December 2012 

Appendix B    - Summary table of results of consultation 

Appendix C   - Comments received from consultees 

Appendix D   - DCLG Guidance ‘Openness and transparency on personal interests’ A guide for  

                        councillors 

 

 

 

Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

APPENDIX 3A 

 

Letter to Wiltshire Parish, Town and City Clerks 

 

 

Dear Colleagues, 

Localism Act 2011 - New Standards Regime 

The new standards regime has now been operating since July 2012.  As you all know, there 

was very little time between the passing of the primary and secondary legislation and the 

deadline for implementation on 1 July 2012, which meant that there was insufficient 

opportunity to consult fully with parish, town and city councils about the practical implications 

of the legislation. 

We undertook to engage in some further consultation with you after the new arrangements 

had been in place for a few months.  Clearly, the code of conduct that your council has 

adopted is a local decision and we do not propose to consult on the contents of the voluntary 

elements of your local code.  However, Wiltshire Council retains the statutory responsibility 

for assessing and, if necessary, investigating complaints that members have breached their 

council’s code of conduct.  It would therefore be helpful for us to know what code your 

council has adopted and, if it is not one of the two that have been adopted by most of the 

councils in Wiltshire Council’s area, to have a copy of the code that your council has 

adopted.  Would you therefore please indicate, by ticking the appropriate box, whether you 

have adopted: 

 

 The NALC model code  

 Wiltshire Council’s code 

 Another code (if so, please send us a copy) 

 

We would like to canvas your views on the interests that councillors should be required to 

register. Again, beyond the statutory disclosable pecuniary interests that all members are 

now required to register, any additional interests are a local matter and Wiltshire Council 

does not seek to impose any additional interests for registration.  However, we have 

received a range of representations from town and parish councils in the months since the 

new regime came into force.  

Some councils have taken the firm view that their members should not be required to 

register any interests beyond those set out in the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable 

Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.  These interests are set out in the on-line register of 

interests form for councillors to complete.  Other councils have expressed the wish to add to 

this statutory list of interests and have included additional interests in their local codes of 

Page 257



2 
 

conduct, as they are entitled to do under section 28(2) of the Localism Act 2011.  Failure to 

declare or register these additional interests would not attract criminal sanctions in the same 

way as a failure to register a disclosable pecuniary interest would do, but may represent a 

breach of the council’s local code of conduct.  In order to capture these additional interests 

on the register we have included a box for additional local interests for members to complete 

on the on-line registration form. 

At its last meeting Wiltshire Council decided, as an interim position pending consultation with 

parish, town and city councils, to adopt a limited number of additional interests for Wiltshire 

Councillors to register.  These are set out below. I would be grateful if you would indicate 

your council’s view on whether any of these additional interests would be interests that your 

council would wish to include in its own local code.  Please tick any interest(s) that your 

council would wish to include in its local code: 

 
  • any body of which the councillor is a member or in a position of 
    general control or management and to which the councillor is 
    appointed or nominated by the Council; 
 
  • any body exercising functions of a public nature of which the 
               councillor is a member or in a position of general control or 
    management; 
 
  • any body directed to charitable purposes of which the 
    councillor is a member or in a position of general control or 
    management; 
 
  • any body one of whose principal purposes includes the 
               influence of public opinion or policy (including any political 
    party or trade union) of which the councillor is a member or in 
    a position of general control or management; 
 
Wiltshire Council further resolved, as its interim position, that where a Wiltshire Council 
member holds any of the additional interests listed above, they should declare the existence 
and nature of any such interest at any meeting of the Council where business relating to the 
interest is being conducted.  However, having declared such an interest Councillors may 
then speak and vote on the matter, unless the Councillor decides this would not be 
appropriate due to other special circumstances.  Essentially, this approach was felt to be one 
that is strong on transparency, but which still allows for participation in the democratic 
process where the nature of the interest is not so strong as to give rise to a conflict between 
that interest and the Councillor’s ability to judge and act in the public interest. 
 
If your council would wish to add any other interest(s) that do not appear on the list, please 
let us know by contacting Roger Wiltshire at the above address, or by e-mail to 
roger.wiltshire@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
We appreciate that many local councils will not meet in December.  The deadline for 
responses to this consultation is therefore 31st January 2013.  This will give us time to collate 
your views and prepare a report for the Standards Committee to make recommendations for 
consideration by Wiltshire Council on 28 February 2012.  Any consequential changes to 
Wiltshire Council’s code of conduct may then be made in time for the election of new 
members in May 2013. 

Page 258

mailto:roger.wiltshire@wiltshire.gov.uk


3 
 

Whilst writing I wish to draw your attention to the attached revision of the guidance we 

issued to clerks on dispensations in November 2012.   This seeks to reflect some helpful 

feedback we have received on the content. The overall substance of the advice has not 

changed, but we have sought to make a clearer distinction between those parts which are 

statutory and those which are guidance and suggested good practice. I hope this is of some 

assistance. 

This has been a very challenging year for us all with many issues to work through and 

changes to implement.  On behalf of the Governance Team I would like to thank you for your 

support and co-operation throughout this year, which has been greatly appreciated. 

May I take this opportunity to wish you a peaceful Christmas and a fulfilling New Year. 

With best wishes. 

 

 

Ian Gibbons 

Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 

Wiltshire Council 

 

 
 
  

Page 259



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3B 

Number of responses received  Code of Conduct adopted Agree proposed amendments 
to the Wiltshire Council Code 

of Conduct 

City Town Parish Total Wiltshire 
Council 

NALC DCLG Other 
Code 

Code not 
identified 

Yes No 

1 13 83 97 61 18 4 4 10 17 38 

 

Note: 

 

1.  The figures in the ‘ Agree proposed amendments’ columns do not include the responses from the councils who have adopted the NALC or  

     DCLG Code of Conduct. The NALC Code of Conduct already includes the ‘other’ interests as set out in the proposed amendment to the  

     Wiltshire Council Code. 

 

2. 20 council’s who responded either did not respond or made ‘no comment’ regarding adopting the proposed amendments to the Wiltshire  

    Code. 

P
age 261



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3C 
 

 

Consultation - Comments Received 

 

 

1. In support of the proposed amendment to the Code of Conduct to include  

    additional interests 

 

 Declaring such interests increases transparency (and indeed .......... 

Councillors do do so at present, albeit informally).  

 

 I think the additional registrations are a good idea considering that many 

councillors will be involved with local voluntary organisations that might 

receive assistance from parish councils and those relationships should be 

transparent. The guidelines on whether or not a councillor subsequently 

speaks or votes seem sensible to me. 

 

 You might like to know that as best practice they declare what was the old 

personal interest, membership of local voluntary groups, etc. and it is 

recorded as a non-pecuniary interest. 

 

 As trustees of village assets, i.e. village hall, recreation fields, etc those 
trustees who are members of the parish council, feel that these interests 
should also be disclosed. 

 

 All councillors have declared the charity of which they are trustees in their 

register of interests. 

 

 Finally, members do believe that, particularly at Parish and Town Level, some 

specific guidelines on the acceptance of gifts might be helpful.  To this end it 

was suggested that the Town Council might wish to promote the declaration 

of gift set at a level of £50 as identified in the NALC Code.  However, 

members felt that whilst they understood the reason for inflating the previous 

limit, it was the previous limit of £25 that they would wish to promote.  In a 

small community members can be exposed to risk even if they share a drink 

with someone who is having an extension built and then find themselves open 

to unfair criticism.  Setting a clear limit helps to protect members in small 

communities where this  could potentially occur.  It is not a big point but 

members ask that Wiltshire Council gives some thought to its inclusion for 

Parish and Town Councils.  

 
 

Page 263



 

2. Size of the Parish Council 

 

 There has to be some recognition that small parishes need to be dealt with 

differently. What constitutes small, that is fairly simple to achieve and could be 

dependent on the number on the electoral roll or size of precept. 

 

 Members agreed that, as this is a very small parish council, there is no need 

to modify the existing rules. 

 

 ......a PC whose precept in 2012 was £600 I find all this bureaucracy tiresome 

in the extreme.  

 

 They (the councillors) felt very strongly that this might be useful for larger 

town or parish councils perhaps but they will not be adopting these additional 

requirements. 

 

 

3. Dual-hatting 

 

 Councillors believe that the current provisions in relation to the participation of 

“dual-hatted” members of both Wiltshire Council and the Town Council are 

overly restrictive and tend to act against the public interest. In order to ensure 

effective input into the democratic process at local level, it is felt strongly that 

members of both Wiltshire Council and the Town Council should not be 

excluded from participation and voting on Area Board or Wiltshire Council 

Committee issues that may relate to the Town Council.  

 

 

4. Against proposed amendments 

 

 that sufficient information was already disclosed and that they (the councillors) 

all act in a reasonable and sensible manner in declaring any non pecuniary 

interests on an Agenda item which may arise. 

 

 It is unfortunate and unnecessary that Wiltshire Council expects Parish or 

Town Councillors to declare membership of political parties. To date, party 

politics have not intruded on our parish council business, although they have 

regularly led to some difficulties at Town Councils. 

 

Over strict interpretation of the rules is felt to be impractical, as all councillors  

           have an interest in something or other. 

 

           Declarations of interest, forms part of every meeting agenda and that really    

Page 264



           should suffice, especially at parish council level.   

 

 My suggestion for this consultation and for much of the other stuff is simply 

this, “Do nothing”  simply give it a rest, give us a rest, stop coming up with 

‘new stuff’ and let us all just reflect on how seriously bad things are right now 

in the UK. 

 

 I have enough difficulty getting my councillors to complete the basic on-line 

compulsory declaration of interests and we have not adopted our own local 

code so any registration beyond the statutory pecuniary interest requirements 

would not be incorporated by my Parish Council; however, I would like to 

believe that, as a small Parish Council, we are strong on transparency 

 

 It is hard enough to get local people to give their time to be a parish councillor 

without drowning them in unnecessary administration. 

 

 .....takes the broad view that members should not be required to register any 

interests beyond those set out in the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable 

Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012...... 

 

 The problem with the current rules are that they make running a Parish 

Council impossible. We cannot set a precept unless we grant ourselves 

dispensation, and no one knows if that is actually legal. We are not supposed 

to favour friends or relatives in our deliberations, but in a small parish 

practically everyone is a friend or relative of someone on the Council. 

 

           The whole process needs turning on its head, it shouldn't be about what you      

           cannot do or have you filled in this form correctly or declared that interest  

           correctly. Parish Councillors are volunteers, they receive no expenses and   

           they give freely of their time in order to benefit the community in which they  

           live, and if we are to encourage people to put themselves forward to be  

          Councillors, that is the principle we need them to sign up to, and all the  

          ridiculous red tape surrounding the position is an insult to the integrity of 99%  

          of those councillors who dispense their responsibilities as best they can and  

          no protection at all against those few who may seek to abuse their position, we  

          have elections to do that! 

 

          I'm not sure if this is relevant to your consultation, but with elections on the  

          horizon it should be. 

  

 As well as the more onerous level of work put on Parish Councillors required 
by localisation, an over the top register of interest will put people off this 
voluntary work and then there will be real difficulties getting inclusion of the 
political process at the grass roots. 

Page 265



  

 The Parish Council feels very strongly that it would be unwise to consider 
extending the Code of Conduct, until such times that the existing code has 
had time to bed-in. The inclusion of such proposals at such an early stage 
gives the distinct impression that moves are being made to go back to the 
previous flawed system. 
 

 Generally, I'm in favour of declaring Statutory interests only, especially at 

Parish Council level - in a small community, we should be well-known enough 

that people would easily spot if we were abusing our authority. It's notable, 

though, that even this minimum level is apparently causing confusion - I note 

that some of the submissions to the Wiltshire Declarations website do not 

even show home addresses, which is a basic requirement. 

 

Of the 4 additional Interests suggested by Wiltshire, I have a problem with the 

concept of 'being a member'. Would membership of (say) the National Trust 

exclude you from discussing planning applications on listed buildings, or 

membership of (say) the Automobile Association exclude you from discussing 

traffic policy? That's way too draconian, as well as being imprecise and 

therefore open to differing interpretations. It is, of course, a different matter if 

you have a direct management role in such an organisation ........" 

 
 

 First, you wished to know which code had been adopted by ..............Parish 

Council. It has adopted the NALC model code, and completed such matters 

as the Register of Councillor’s Interests successfully on line. 

 

Second, I must stress that ............. is a small Parish, with limited resources 

and relatively straightforward affairs. Our comments have to be viewed 

against that background. However, our Parish is not untypical of many similar 

small Parishes facing similar challenges. Our concerns are essentially and by 

definition parochial, but they are shared across the piece by many. 

 

          Third, it is quite hard to convey the strong sense of irritation that theses recent 

          changes have caused at local level. Notwithstanding the simplification of the 

          paraphernalia of Boards at various levels, which has generally been well   

          received, the new procedures for the declaration of interests are widely  

          perceived to be intrusive and bureaucratic. Volunteers in small communities  

          feel a strong sense of affront that their integrity is challenged, whilst at the  

          same time regarding on line registration as yet another irritating small task to  

          add to many others when a perfectly good system already exists. The removal  

          of the previous overall dispensation for Parish Councillors to deal with the  

          setting of the Parish Precept has drawn particular opprobrium and even  

Page 266



          ridicule. In short, volunteers regard this as yet another instance of process  

          trumping the practical demands of integrity at working level. Whilst this may  

      not be news which people want to hear, it is a real enough perception at this  

      level. 

 

      This is unfortunate, for it is already difficult to find volunteers in a position to  

      serve as Parish Councillors, and it is putting good people off from becoming  

      councillors. This is especially damaging in the year running up to local elections.   

      Equally important, this general concern distracts attention from where genuine   

      amendment would be helpful: for instance, to restore the overall dispensation for  

      Parish Councillors to debate and decide their Precept annually. 

 

      Fourth, there can be little doubt at all that the manner of the introduction of the 

      change at national level has not been especially helpful, particularly in the light of  

      a number of high profile stories in the media generally. In this Parish Council we  

      have managed the problem: it has been helpful that, in our case, all Councillors  

      are on line. 

 

     Fifth, you asked for our views on the inclusion of additional interests to be  

     declared. At the risk of sounding negative, whilst we would not object to their  

     inclusion, neither are we convinced of the reason for doing so at this point since  

     the existing registration would expose them, whilst, at Parish level, such interests  

     would usually be known anyway. We do not intend to add them to our adopted  

     Code at present. 

 

     Finally, against this background, we note your comments regarding amendments  

     prior to the elections in May 2013. Common sense indicates that if the new  

     system is broadly right then it would be timely to avoid tinkering immediately prior  

     to the, by now unfamiliar, process of Parish Council Elections. Give it time to  

     settle down!  

 

     We discussed this issue at our December 2012 Parish Council Meeting attended  

     by our local County Councillor. I am providing her with a copy of  

     this letter accordingly. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 267



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Localism Act 2011 – New Standards Regime 
 

Following receipt of your letter dated 14 December 2012, members of ..............Council 

have now had the opportunity to discuss comments they would like to put forward on this 

consultation exercise in respect of the new Code of Conduct. 

 

Allowing town and parish councils to opt in to either the Standard Code of Conduct that 

their principal authority has written, or one that has come from the National Association of 

Local Councils, or they write their own, added  confusion about the interpretation of the 

code whilst trying to operate and put a new code into practice. It is accepted this was not 

anything to do with Wiltshire Council but for a small........... council like ourselves, we wish 

to operate within a framework that is understood by all especially the general public. 

 

.............. Council adopted Wiltshire Council’s Code wanting to make their process as simple 

as possible and follow the same procedures as its principal authority.  Registering 

members’ interests has been fairly simple and these have been uploaded to your website. 

Not all members have completed their registration directly with our office and if this has 

been done directly with you, I am not aware.   Feedback at the initial workshops indicated 

that a link would be given to ourselves so that we could link this with our own websites. So 

far this has not taken place. Is this planned for as later date? We are not yet displaying our 

register of interests on our web site.  

Page 268



 

Members were not happy that they had to register their spouse or partner’s interests and 

equally the spouses and partners themselves were upset that this information was being 

made public. They were not the elected member and did not see why their details had to be 

published.  

 

Members have still not understood the requirement or not for declarations at meetings and 

although pecuniary interests may have been registered members are still asking for 

interests to be declared in council minutes.  

 

 

 

With the recent setting of the Council’s budget, the workability of the Code has caused 

issues regarding the necessity of a dispensation which almost made it unworkable for 

elected members. We believe that elected members are expected to create a budget and 

request a precept from their principal authority on an annual basis. It seemed almost 

ludicrous that members, through the new legislation, now held a pecuniary interest because 

of where they lived had to declare an interest on agenda items in relation to budget setting 

and therefore render them unable to discuss and agree a budget. The majority of elected 

members are going to live in the town where they are a councillor and so are likely to need 

a dispensation for this item.  

A whole exercise of agreeing a dispensation process and then getting each Member to sign 

a further piece of paper to say that they could be allowed dispensation to discuss the 

budget did not make sense.  If you replicate this across all of the town and parish councils 

throughout the county and country a whole industry has arisen due to the amendment in the 

new legislation.  

 

Overall ................. Council wish to operate within a Code of Practice that is easily 

understood by its own members as well as the general public and will continue to 

follow the advice of its principal authority. I would appreciate an update on the 

situation regarding a web link for the register of interests if possible 

 

Page 269



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Openness and transparency on personal 
interests 

 
A guide for councillors 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

March 2013 
Department for Communities and Local Government 

Page 271

kieran.elliott
Text Box
APPENDIX 3D



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

© Crown copyright, 2013 
 

Copyright in the typographical arrangement rests with the Crown. 
 

 
You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms 
of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence, visit http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-
government-licence/ or write to the Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, 
or e-mail: psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk. 

 
This document/publication is also available on our website at www.gov.uk/dclg 
 
Any enquiries regarding this document/publication should be sent to us at: 
 
Department for Communities and Local Government 
Eland House 
Bressenden Place 
London  
SW1E 5DU 
Telephone: 030 3444 0000  
 
March 2013  
 
ISBN: 978-1-4098-3604-9 

Page 272

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/
mailto:psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.gov.uk/dclg


The Guide 
 
This guide on personal interests gives basic practical information about how to be 
open and transparent about your personal interests.  It is designed to help 
councillors, including parish councillors, now that new standards arrangements have 
been introduced by the Localism Act 20111. 
 
Why are there new rules? 
 
Parliament has abolished the Standards Board regime and all the rules under it.  It 
has done this because that centrally-imposed, bureaucratic regime had become a 
vehicle for petty, malicious and politically-motivated complaints against councillors.  
Rather than creating a culture of trust and openness between councillors and those 
they represent, it was damaging, without justification, the public’s confidence in local 
democratic governance. 
 
The new standards arrangements that Parliament has put in place mean that it is 
largely for councils themselves to decide their own local rules.  It is essential that 
there is confidence that councillors everywhere are putting the public interest first 
and are not benefiting their own financial affairs from being a councillor.  Accordingly, 
within the new standards arrangements there are national rules about councillors’ 
interests.2   
 
Such rules, in one form or another, have existed for decades.  The new rules are 
similar to the rules that were in place prior to the Standards Board regime.  Those 
rules, originating in the Local Government Act 1972 and the Local Government and 
Housing Act 1989, involved local authority members registering their pecuniary 
interests in a publicly available register, and disclosing their interests and 
withdrawing from meetings in certain circumstances.  Failure to comply with those 
rules was in certain circumstances a criminal offence, as is failure to comply in 
certain circumstances with the new rules. 
 
Does this affect me? 
 
Yes, if you are an elected, co-opted, or appointed member of:  
 

• a district, unitary, metropolitan, county or London borough council 
• a parish or town council 
• a fire and rescue authority 
• a transport or other joint authority 
• a combined authority or an economic prosperity board 
• the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority 

                                            
1 The Guide should not be taken as providing any definitive interpretation of the statutory 
requirements; those wishing to address such issues should seek their own legal advice. 
2 The national rules are in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011 and in the secondary legislation made 
under the Act, particularly in The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 
2012 (S.I. 2012/1464). 

Page 273



• the Broads Authority 
• a National Park authority 
• the Greater London Authority 
• the Common Council of the City of London 
• the Council of the Isles of Scilly 

 
How will there be openness and transparency about my 
personal interests? 
 
The national rules require your council or authority to adopt a code of conduct for its 
members and to have a register of members’ interests. 
 
The national rules require your council’s code of conduct to comply with the Seven 
Principles of Public Life, and to set out how, in conformity with the rules, you will 
have to disclose and register your pecuniary and your other interests.  Within these 
rules it is for your council to decide what its code of conduct says.  An illustrative text 
for such a code is available on the Department’s web site.3 
 
Your council’s or authority’s monitoring officer (or in the case of a parish council the 
monitoring officer of the district or borough council) must establish and maintain your 
council’s register of members’ interests.  Within the requirements of the national 
rules it is for your council or authority to determine what is to be entered in its 
register of members’ interests. 
 
What personal interests should be entered in my 
council’s or authority’s register of members’ interests? 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, and any other of your personal interests which your 
council or authority, in particular through its code of conduct, has determined should 
be registered. 
 
Any other of your personal interests which you have asked the monitoring officer, 
who is responsible for your council’s or authority’s register of members’ interests, to 
enter in the register. 
 
What must I do about registering my personal interests? 
 
Under your council’s code of conduct you must act in conformity with the Seven 
Principles of Public Life.  One of these is the principle of integrity – that ‘Holders of 
public office must avoid placing themselves under any obligation to people or 
organisations that might try inappropriately to influence them in their work. They 
should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or other material benefits 
for themselves, their family, or their friends. They must declare and resolve any 
interests and relationships.’4.   
 
                                            
3 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/illustrative-text-for-local-code-of-conduct--2 
4 http://www.public-standards.gov.uk/about-us/what-we-do/the-seven-principles/ 

Page 274



Your registration of personal interests should be guided by this duty and you should 
give the monitoring officer who is responsible for your council’s or authority’s register 
of members’ interests any information he or she requests in order to keep that 
register up to date and any other information which you consider should be entered 
in the register. 
 
All sitting councillors need to register their declarable interests.  Any suggestion that 
you should tell the monitoring officer about your pecuniary interests only in the 
immediate aftermath of your being elected is wholly incompatible with this duty, with 
which you must comply.  
 
If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not recorded in the register and 
which relates to any business that is or will be considered at a meeting where you 
are present, you must disclose5 this to the meeting and tell the monitoring officer 
about it, if you have not already done so, so that it can be added to the register.  You 
must tell the monitoring officer within 28 days of disclosing the interest.  For this 
purpose a meeting includes any meeting of your council or authority, of its executive 
or any committee of the executive, and of any committee, sub-committee, joint 
committee or joint sub-committee of your authority. 
 
If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not shown in the register and 
relates to any business on which you are acting alone, you must, within 28 days of 
becoming aware of this, tell the monitoring officer about it, if you have not already 
done so, so that it can be added to the register.  You must also stop dealing with the 
matter as soon as you become aware of having a disclosable pecuniary interest 
relating to the business. 
 
When you are first elected, co-opted, or appointed a member to your council or 
authority, you must, within 28 days of becoming a member, tell the monitoring officer 
who is responsible for your council’s or authority’s register of members’ interests 
about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  If you are re-elected, re-co-opted, or 
reappointed a member, you need to tell the monitoring officer about only those 
disclosable pecuniary interests that are not already recorded in the register. 
 
What are pecuniary interests? 
 
A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their 
employment, trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are 
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust funds, 
investments, and assets including land and property). 
 
 
 
                                            
5 If the interest is a sensitive interest you should disclose merely the fact that you have such a 
disclosable pecuniary interest, rather than the interest.  A sensitive interest is one which the member 
and the monitoring officer, who is responsible for the register of members’ interests, consider that 
disclosure of its details could lead to the member, or a person connected to the member, being 
subject to violence or intimidation. 

Page 275



Do I have any disclosable pecuniary interests? 
 
You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, or your spouse or civil partner, have 
a pecuniary interest listed in the national rules (see annex).  Interests or your spouse 
or civil partner, following the approach of the rules under the 1972 and 1989 Acts, 
are included to ensure that the public can have confidence that councillors are 
putting the public interest first and not benefiting the financial affairs of themselves or 
their spouse or civil partner from which the councillor would stand to gain.  For this 
purpose your spouse or civil partner includes any person with whom you are living as 
husband or wife, or as if they were your civil partner. 
 
Does my spouse’s or civil partner’s name need to 
appear on the register of interests? 
 
No.  For the purposes of the register, an interest of your spouse or civil partner, 
which is listed in the national rules, is your disclosable pecuniary interest.  Whilst the 
detailed format of the register of members’ interests is for your council to decide, 
there is no requirement to differentiate your disclosable pecuniary interests between 
those which relate to you personally and those that relate to your spouse or civil 
partner. 
 
Does my signature need to be published online?  Won’t 
this put me at risk of identity theft? 
 
There is no legal requirement for the personal signatures of councillors to be 
published online.  
 
Who can see the register of members’ interests? 
 
Except for parish councils, a council’s or authority’s register of members’ interests 
must be available for inspection in the local area, and must be published on the 
council’s or authority’s website.   
 
For parish councils, the monitoring officer who is responsible for the council’s 
register of members’ interests must arrange for the parish council’s register of 
members’ interests to be available for inspection in the district of borough, and must 
be published on the district or borough council’s website. 
 
Where the parish council has its own website, its register of members’ interests must 
also be published on that website. 
 
This is in line with the Government’s policies of transparency and accountability, 
ensuring that the public have ready access to publicly available information. 
 
 

Page 276



Is there any scope for withholding information on the 
published register? 
 
Copies of the register of members’ interests which are available for inspection or 
published must not include details of a member’s sensitive interest, other than 
stating that the member has an interest the details of which are withheld.  A sensitive 
interest is one which the member and the monitoring officer, who is responsible for 
the register of members’ interests, consider that disclosure of its details could lead to 
the member, or a person connected to the member, being subject to violence or 
intimidation. 
 
When is information about my interests removed from 
my council’s register of members’ interests? 
 
If you cease to have an interest, that interest can be removed from the register.  If 
you cease to be a member of the authority, all of your interests can be removed from 
the register. 
 
What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop 
me doing? 
 
If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any 
committee of the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or 
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary interest 
relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you must not: 
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or 

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
 
These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 
 
In certain circumstances you can request a dispensation from these prohibitions. 
 
Where these prohibitions apply, do I also have to leave 
the room? 
 
Where your council’s or authority’s standing orders require this, you must leave the 
room.  Even where there are no such standing orders, you must leave the room if 
you consider your continued presence is incompatible with your council’s code of 
conduct or the Seven Principles of Public Life. 
 

Page 277



Do I need a dispensation to take part in the business of 
setting council tax or a precept? 
 
Any payment of, or liability to pay, council tax does not create a disclosable 
pecuniary interest as defined in the national rules; hence being a council tax payer 
does not mean that you need a dispensation to take part in the business of setting 
the council tax or precept or local arrangements for council tax support. 
 
If you are a homeowner or tenant in the area of your council you will have registered, 
in accordance with the national rules, that beneficial interest in land.  However, this 
disclosable pecuniary interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest in the matter of 
setting the council tax or precept since decisions on the council tax or precept do not 
materially affect your interest in the land.  For example, it does not materially affect 
the value of your home, your prospects of selling that home, or how you might use or 
enjoy that land. 
 
Accordingly, you will not need a dispensation to take part in the business of setting 
the council tax or precept or local arrangements for council tax support, which is in 
any event a decision affecting the generality of the public in the area of your council, 
rather than you as an individual. 
 
When and how can I apply for a dispensation? 
 
The rules allow your council or authority in certain circumstances to grant a 
dispensation to permit a member to take part in the business of the authority even if 
the member has a disclosable pecuniary interest relating to that business.  These 
circumstances are where the council or authority considers that: 

• without the dispensation so great a proportion of the council or authority would 
be prohibited from participating in that business as to impede the council’s or 
authority’s transaction of that business,  

• without the dispensation the representation of different political groups dealing 
with that business would be so upset as to alter the likely outcome of any 
vote, 

• the granting of the dispensation is in the interests of people living in the 
council’s or authority’s area, 

• without the dispensation each member of the council’s executive would be 
prohibited from participating in the business, or 

• it is otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation. 
 
If you would like your council or authority to grant you a dispensation, you must 
make a written request to the officer responsible for handling such requests in the 
case of your council or authority.   
 
 
 

Page 278



What happens if I don’t follow the rules on disclosable 
pecuniary interests? 
 
It is a criminal offence if, without a reasonable excuse, you fail to tell the monitoring 
officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests, either for inclusion on the register 
if you are a newly elected, co-opted or appointed member, or to update the register if 
you are re-elected or re-appointed, or when you become aware of a disclosable 
pecuniary interest which is not recorded in the register but which relates to any 
matter; 

• that will be or is being considered at a meeting where you are present, or 
• on which you are acting alone. 

 
It is also a criminal offence to knowingly or recklessly provide false or misleading 
information, or to participate in the business of your authority where that business 
involves a disclosable pecuniary interest.  It is also a criminal offence to continue 
working on a matter which can be discharged by a single member and in which you 
have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 
If you are found guilty of such a criminal offence, you can be fined up to £5,000 and 
disqualified from holding office as a councillor for up to five years. 
 
Where can I look at the national rules on pecuniary 
interests? 
 
The national rules about pecuniary interests are set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism 
Act 2011, which is available on the internet here: 
 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/part/1/chapter/7/enacted 
 
and in the secondary legislation made under the Act, in particular The Relevant 
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 which can be found 
here: 
 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/contents/made 
 

Page 279

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/part/1/chapter/7/enacted
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/contents/made


 

Annex A 
 
Description of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules.  Any reference to spouse or civil 
partner includes any person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or as if 
they were your civil partner. 
 

• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or 
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

 
• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 

council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses.  This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the 
day when you tell the monitoring officer about your disclosable pecuniary 
interests following your election or re-election, or when you became aware 
you had a disclosable pecuniary interest relating to a matter on which you 
were acting alone. 

 
• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner 

(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  

o under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and  

o which has not been fully discharged. 
 

• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 
• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your 

civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a 
month or longer. 

 
• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) –  

o the landlord is your council or authority; and  
o the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 

has a beneficial interest. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 280



• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where –  

o (a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of your council or authority; and  

o (b) either –  
 the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 
 if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 

total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, 
or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest 
exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class. 

 
 
 

Page 281



This page is intentionally left blank



CM09534/F 

Wiltshire Council  
 
Council 
 
4 February 2014 
 

 
Drainage Byelaws 

 
 

 

 

Summary 
 
The Flood and Water Management Act 2010 amended Section 66 of the Land 
Drainage Act 1991 to allow local authorities to make land drainage byelaws. These 
byelaws also create criminal offences which can be prosecuted in the Magistrates’ 
Courts. The Council is now intending to use its powers to make these byelaws to help 
it carry out its duties effectively and in doing so assist with reducing of flood risk for 
local communities.   
 
The proposed byelaws for Wiltshire (see Appendix 1) are based on the Department 
for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) set of model Land Drainage Byelaws, 
which are broadly similar to the byelaws which have been used for many years by the 
Environment Agency. They cover matters such as changes to flows in watercourses, 
obstructions, vegetation, damage to river banks and other issues which will be of help 
to the Council in carrying out its duties as Highway and Lead Local Flood Authority. 
 

 

 

Proposals 
 
That Council: 

 
(i) Make the proposed drainage byelaws as included as Appendix 1 of the 

report, and carry out the formal consultations. 
 

(ii) Subject to the outcome of the formal consultations, request the Secretary 
of State to confirm the drainage byelaws. 

 

 

 
Parvis Khansari 
Associate Director, Highways and Transport 
 

Page 283

Agenda Item 11



CM09534/F 

Wiltshire Council  
 
Council 
 
4 February 2014 
 

 
Drainage Byelaws 

 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1.  To agree to make byelaws in connection with drainage matters to assist the 

Council in reducing the flood risk for local communities. 
 
Relevance to the Council’s Business Plan 
 
2. The making of drainage byelaws would help protect communities, especially 

those who are most vulnerable, from flooding. They will provide scope for the 
Council to work with local communities to reduce flood risk, and help empower 
communities to do more for themselves.  Flooding can have serious 
consequences for communities and businesses affected, and can cause serious 
disruption to transport links. The proposed byelaws will help the Council deliver 
its Business Plan and create stronger and more resilient communities.  

 
Background 
 
3. Flooding is a serious issue in Wiltshire, as has been demonstrated by recent 

events.  In recent years, the Council has been required to respond to a number 
of significant flooding events which have seriously affected a number of 
communities. The Council, through the Local Resilience Forum, works closely 
with other agencies to respond to major events. The Council’s Operational Flood 
Working Groups work with local councils and communities to reduce flood risk 
across the county. 

 
4. Following the major floods in 2007, the Government set up the Pitt Review which 

led to the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 (The ‘2010’ Act), which 
transferred ordinary watercourse regulation powers from the Environment 
Agency to Lead Local Flood Authorities. The 2010 Act amended Section 66 of 
the Land Drainage Act 1991 and gave local authorities the power to make land 
drainage byelaws for the purpose of preventing flooding or remedying or 
mitigating any damage caused by flooding. These byelaws also create criminal 
offences which can be prosecuted in the Magistrates’ Courts. The Council is now 
intending to use its powers to make these byelaws to help it carry out its duties 
effectively and in doing so assist with reducing of flood risk for local 
communities.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 284



CM09534/F 

Main Considerations for the Council 
 
 Proposed Byelaws 
 
5. The Flood and Water Management Act 2010 allows local authorities to make 

byelaws for the following purposes: 
 

 To secure the efficient working of a drainage system in the local 
authority’s area. 

 To regulate the effects of a drainage system on the environment. 

 To secure the effectiveness of flood risk management work. 

 To secure the effectiveness of works done in reliance on section 38 – 39 
of the 2010 Act concerning incidental flooding 

 

6. The proposed byelaws for Wiltshire (see Appendix 1) are based on the 
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) set of model land 
drainage byelaws, which are broadly similar to the byelaws which have been 
used for many years by the Environment Agency. They cover matters such as 
changes to flows in watercourses, obstructions, vegetation, damage to river 
banks and other issues which will be of help to the Council in carrying out its 
duties as Highway and Lead Local Flood Authority.     

 
7. There are a number of stages to the process of making the byelaws which are 

set out below: 
 

(i) The proposed draft byelaws are forwarded to Defra. 
 

(ii) Formal consultation takes place with Natural England and the local 
navigational authority (in Wiltshire the Canal and River Trust). The 
Council has also chosen to informally consult with Parish and Town 
Councils through the Parish Newsletter before the proposed byelaws are 
considered by the Council.  
 

(iii) Having considered any responses received to both the formal and 
informal consultations, the Council needs to take a decision as to whether 
or not to make the byelaws. Under the Council’s constitution this decision 
is reserved to Full Council.   

 
(iv) If the Council decides to make the byelaws a formal (statutory) 

consultation takes place where the byelaws are made, sealed and 
deposited for one month. If any objections are received, the Council will 
be expected, where possible, to resolve the objections before the 
byelaws and any unresolved objections are forwarded to the Secretary of 
State for confirmation.  The byelaws cannot come into operation until they 
are confirmed by the Secretary of State. 
  

(v) Confirmation by the Secretary of State where the byelaws will, unless 
otherwise decided, come into operation at the expiration of one month 
f rom the day on which they are confirmed by the Secretary of State. 

 
 
 

Page 285



CM09534/F 

 Response to initial Consultations 
 

8. The draft byelaws were forwarded to Defra, and no objection has been raised as 
the draft byelaws follow the Defra model. 

 
9. Natural England did comment on the proposed byelaws, requesting some 

assurance that the proposed byelaws provide safeguards where they might 
conflict with the conservation and enhancement of Sites of Special Scientific 
Interest (SSSI), including consent or assent requirements under the Wildlife and 
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended), and licensing requirements for species 
protected under the 1981 Act and/or the Habitats Regulations (see Appendix 2). 

 

10. Following further discussions with Natural England and Defra it has been agreed 
that Natural England’s concerns can be addressed by incorporating 
requirements to obtain the consent from Natural England within the Council’s 
own procedures where any proposed action under the byelaws is likely to take 
place in areas of interest to Natural England, such as SSSI. 

 
11. The proposed drainage byelaws were publicised in the Council’s Parish 

Newsletter and through the Area Boards. The draft byelaws were available to be 
viewed on the Council’s website, which allowed comments to be made. The 
deadline for responses to the informal consultation was 10 December 2013. 
Consultees were informed that they should advise the Council if they also wished 
for their comments to be considered as part of the formal consultations which is 
anticipated will take place in spring 2014. To date, no objections to the proposed 
byelaws have been received. 

 
12. The proposed byelaws were considered by the Environment Select Committee at 

its meeting on 10 December 2013. In the discussion the Committee considered 
the need to focus on flood prevention, and potential financial implications for 
Wiltshire Council as a result of the byelaws, along with issues in relation to 
development within eight metres of a watercourse, and the contacting of 
landowners regarding flood management schemes. It was noted that byelaws act 
as an additional tool for the Council and that co-operation with local people was 
needed. 

 
13. After discussion, the Environment Select Committee resolved to note the 

intention of the Council to make the proposed byelaws, which will assist the 
Council in carrying out its duties as Lead Local Flood Authority under the Flood 
and Water Management Act 2010. 

  
14. A number of questions, observations and general comments about drainage 

were made by the public and at the Environment Select Committee and these 
have been summarised in Appendix 3. 

 
 Next Stages 
 
15. The next stage, should the Council resolve to make the byelaws, is to hold a 

formal (statutory) public consultation. The byelaws are then made, sealed and 
deposited for one month. 

 
 

Page 286



CM09534/F 

16. If any objections are received, the Council will be expected, where possible, to 
resolve the objections before the byelaws and any unresolved objections are 
forwarded to the Secretary of State for confirmation. It should be noted that the 
byelaws cannot come into operation until they are confirmed by the Secretary of 
State. 
 

Safeguarding Implications 
 
17. There are no safeguarding implications. 

 
Public Health Implications 
 
18. The proposed drainage byelaws could potentially reduce flood risk for some 

properties, which would have benefits for those residents. 
 
Environmental and Climate Change Considerations 
 
19. Extreme weather events are forecast to become more frequent in Wiltshire due 

to climate change, and these have serious implications for the Council as Lead 
Local Flood Authority.  The introduction of the proposed byelaws will help the 
Council carry out its duties and reduce flood risk for communities in Wiltshire as 
part of the Council’s actions to adapt to climate change. 
 

Equalities Impact of the Proposal 
 
20. There are considered to be no equalities impacts in connection with making the 

proposed byelaws.   
 

Risk Assessment 
 
21. There are anticipated to be no significant risks attached to making of the 

proposed byelaws. However, there is a possibility of incurring legal costs in 
connection with the byelaws. If the byelaws are not made, it may prove difficult 
for the Council to adequately manage flood risk in the future.   

 
Financial Implications  
 
22. There are not anticipated to be any immediate and significant financial 

implications arising from the making of the byelaws because they will assist the 
Council in carrying out its duties as Lead Local Flood Authority for Wiltshire. 
 

23. There is a potential for legal costs to arise as a result of any future prosecution 
under the proposed byelaws. At this stage this is an unknown quantity, but is a 
factor that would need to be monitored and managed if the byelaws are adopted. 

 
Legal Implications 
 
24. The byelaws are a form of ‘delegated legislation’ whose operation is usually 

restricted in order to control or regulate activities in certain places. The 
enforcement of the proposed land drainage byelaws will be undertaken for the 
purpose of securing appropriate management of flood risk in Wiltshire. The 
byelaws are made under the Flood and Water Management Act 2010, Land 
Drainage Act 1991 and the Local Government Act 1972.  Section 236 of the 
Local Government Act 1972 sets out the legal requirements for making byelaws.  

Page 287



CM09534/F 

25. The byelaws will also create criminal offences which can be prosecuted in the 
Magistrates’ Courts. Any person who acts in contravention, or fails to comply 
with the proposed byelaws, will be potentially guilty of a criminal offence 
punishable in the Magistrate’s Court by way of a fine. The new byelaws are 
expected to help ensure the Council meets its obligations under the Flood and 
Water Management Act 2010, Land Drainage Act 1991 and Highways Act 1980 
and any other relevant legislation concerned with land and highway drainage.  
 

Options Considered 
 

26. The making of the byelaws would help the Council to carry out its duties 
effectively and would assist with reducing of flood risk for local communities. Not 
making the byelaws would make it difficult to take action to reduce flood risk in 
some circumstances. The proposed byelaws follow the Defra model byelaws and 
are considered to be appropriate. 

 
Conclusions 
 
27. The proposed land drainage byelaws are considered to be essential for the 

regulation, management and enforcement of the Council’s local flood risk 
management strategy and, which if made and confirmed following the formal 
consultation process, will assist the Council in carrying out its duties as Highway 
and Lead Local Flood Authority under the Flood and Water Management Act 
2010. 

 
 

Parvis Khansari 
Associate Director, Highways and Transport 
 
Report Author: 
Peter Binley 
Head of Highways Asset Management and Commissioning 
Highways and Transport 
Tel: 01225 713412 (peter.binley@wiltshire.gov.uk) 

 

 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation of 
this Report: 
 
 None  
 
Appendices: 
 
 Appendix 1 – Draft Byelaws 
 Appendix 2 – Consultation response from Natural England 
 Appendix 3 – Comments received on Byelaws 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 288



 

     APPENDIX 1 

Wiltshire Council  

LAND DRAINAGE BYELAW  

INDEX 
 

Preamble 
 

1. Commencement of Byelaws 
2. Application of Byelaws 
3. Control of Introduction of Water and Increase in Flow or Volume of Water 
4. Control of Sluices etc 
5. Fishing Nets and Angling 
6. Diversion or Stopping up of Watercourses 
7. Detrimental Substances not to be put into Watercourses 
8. Lighting of Fires 
9. Notice to Cut Vegetation 
10. No Obstructions within 8 Metres of the Edge of the Watercourse 
11. Repairs to Buildings 
12. Control of Vermin 
13. Damage by Animals to Banks 
14. Vehicles not to be driven on Banks 
15. Banks not to be used for Storage 
16. Not to Dredge or Raise Gravel, Sand etc 
17. Fences, Excavations, Pipes etc 
18. Interference with Sluices 
19. Mooring of Vessels 
20. Unattended Vessels 
21. Removal of Sunken Vessels 
22. Navigation of Vessels 
23. Damage to Property of the Council 
24. Defacement of Notice Boards 
25. Obstruction of the Council and Officers 
26. Savings for Other Bodies 
27. Saving for Crown Lands 
28. Arbitration 
29. Notices 
30. Limitation 
31. Interpretation 

 

 
 

Common Seal 
Penalty Note 

 
 

Page 289



 

CM09435 App1 

 

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL LAND DRAINAGE BYELAWS 
 

The Council under and by virtue of the powers and authority vested in them by Section 66 
of the Land Drainage Act 1991, do hereby make the following Byelaws which are 
considered necessary for [one or more of] the following purposes:- 

 
(a)  securing the efficient working of a drainage system in the Council’s area, 
(b)   regulating the effects on the environment in the Council’s area of a drainage 

system, 
(c)   securing  the  effectiveness  of  flood  risk  management  work  within  the  

meaning  of section 14A of that Act, or 
(d)   securing the effectiveness of works done in reliance on Section 38 or 39 

of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 (incidental flooding or coastal 
erosion), 

 
together, “the Purposes”:- 

 
1.         Commencement of Byelaws 

 
These Byelaws shall come into operation at the expiration of one month 
beginning with the day on which they are confirmed by the Secretary of State. 

 
2.         Application of Byelaws 

 

(a) These Byelaws shall have effect within the Area; 
 

(b) The watercourses referred to in these Byelaws are watercourses which 
are for the time being vested in or under the control of the Council. 

 
3. Control of Introduction of Water and Increase in Flow or Volume of Water 

 
No person shall as a result of development (within the meaning of Section 55 of 
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended (“the 1990 Act”)) (whether 
or not such development is authorised by the 1990 Act or any regulation or order 
whatsoever or none of them) for any purpose by means of any channel, siphon, 
pipeline or sluice or by any other means whatsoever introduce any water into any 
watercourse in the Area so as to directly or indirectly increase the flow or volume 
of water in any watercourse in the Area (without the previous consent of the 
Council). 

 
4. Control of Sluices etc 

 

Any person having control of any sluice, water control structure or appliance for 
introducing water into any watercourse in the Area or for controlling or regulating 
or affecting the flow of water in, into or out of any watercourse shall use and 
maintain such sluice, water control structure or appliance in accordance with such 
reasonable directions as may from time to time be given by the Council with a view 
to securing or furthering one or more of the Purposes. 

 
 

Page 290



 

CM09435 App1 

5. Fishing Nets and Angling 
 

No person shall angle or set any nets or engines for the catching or keeping of fish 
in any watercourse in such a manner as to cause damage to or endanger the 
stability of the bank of the watercourse or to affect or impede the flow of water. 

 

In this Byelaw “nets” includes - 
  

(a)      a stake net, bag net or keep net; 
 

(b) any net secured by anchors and any net, or other implement for taking fish, 
fixed to the soil or made stationary in any other way; 

 
(c) any net placed or suspended in any inland or tidal waters unattended by 

the owner or a person duly authorised by the owner to use it for fish, and 
any engine, device, machine or contrivance, whether floating or otherwise, 
for placing or suspending such a net or maintaining it in working order or 
making it stationary. 

 
6. Diversion or Stopping up of Watercourses 

 
No person shall, without the previous consent of the Council, take any action, or 
knowingly permit or aid or abet any person to take any action to stop up any 
watercourse or divert or impede or alter the level of or direction of the flow of water 
in, into or out of any watercourse. 

 
7. Detrimental Substances not to be Put into Watercourses 

 

No person shall, so as directly or indirectly to obstruct, impede or interfere with the 
flow of water in, into or out of any watercourse or so as to damage the bank - 

 
(a) discharge or put or cause or permit to be discharged or put or negligently 

or willfully cause or permit to fall  into any watercourse any  object or matter 
of any kind whatsoever whether solid or liquid; 

 
(b) allow any such object or matter as is referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of 

this Byelaw to remain in proximity to any watercourse in such manner as to 
render the same liable to drift or fall or be carried into any watercourse. 

 
Provided that nothing in this Byelaw shall be deemed to render unlawful the 
growing or harvesting of crops in accordance with normal agricultural practice. 

 
8. Lighting of Fires 

 
No person shall light or cause or permit to be lighted or commit any action liable 
to cause to be lighted any fire on any land adjoining the watercourse where such 
action is liable to set on fire the peat land forming the banks of the watercourse 
or any vegetation including trees growing on land forming the banks of the 
watercourse. 

9. Notice to Cut Vegetation 

Page 291



 

CM09435 App1 

 

Any person having control of any watercourse shall, upon the receipt of a notice 
served on him by the Council requiring him so to do, cut down and keep cut down 
all vegetation, including trees, growing in or on the bank of a watercourse, within 
such reasonable time as may be specified in the notice, and shall remove such 
vegetation, including trees, from the watercourse immediately after the cutting 
thereof. 

 
Provided that, where a hedge is growing on the bank of a watercourse, nothing in 
this Byelaw shall require more than the pruning of the hedge so as to prevent it 
from growing over or into the watercourse, and the removal of the resultant 
cuttings. 
 

10. No Obstructions within 8  Metres of the Edge of the Watercourse 
 

No person without the previous consent of the Council shall erect any building or 
structure, whether temporary or permanent, or plant any tree, shrub, willow or 
other similar growth within 8 metres of the landward toe of the bank where 
there is an embankment or wall or within 8 metres of the top of the batter where 
there is no embankment or wall, or where the watercourse is enclosed within 8 
metres of the enclosing structure. 

 
11. Repairs to Buildings 

 

The owner of any building or structure in or over a watercourse or on the banks 
thereof shall, upon receipt of a notice from the Council that because of its state of 
disrepair - 

 
(a) the building or structure is causing or is in imminent danger of causing 

an obstruction to the flow of the watercourse; 
 

(b) the building or structure is causing or is in imminent danger of causing 
damage to the bank of the watercourse, 

 
carry out such reasonable and practicable works as are specified in the notice for 
the purpose of remedying or preventing the obstruction or damage as the case 
may be within such reasonable time as is specified in the notice. 

 
12. Control of Vermin 

 
The occupier of any bank of a watercourse or any part thereof shall, upon being 
required by the Council by notice, within such reasonable time as may therein be 
specified, take such steps as are specified in the notice, being such steps as the 
Council consider necessary and practicable for preventing the bank from 
becoming infested by rabbits, rats, coypu, foxes and moles or any other wild 
mammal not being an animal listed in Schedule 5 or Schedule 6 to the Wildlife 
and Countryside Act 1981, but excluding the water vole from such control. 

 
 
 
13. Damage by Animals to Banks 

Page 292



 

CM09435 App1 

 

All persons using or causing or permitting to be used any bank of any watercourse 
for the purpose of grazing or keeping any animal thereon shall take such steps 
including fencing as are necessary and reasonably practicable and shall comply 
with such reasonable directions as may from  time  to  time  be  given  by  the  
Council  to  prevent  the  bank  or  the  channel  of  the watercourse from being 
damaged by such use. 

 
Provided that nothing in this Byelaw shall be deemed to affect or prevent the use 
of, for the purpose of enabling animals to drink at it, any place made or to be made 
or constructed as approved by the Council. 

 
14. Vehicles not to be Driven on Banks 
 

No person shall use or drive or permit or cause to be used or driven any cart, 
vehicle or implement of any kind whatsoever on, over or along any bank of a 
watercourse in such manner as to cause damage to such bank. 

 
15. Banks not to be Used for Storage 

 
No person shall use or cause or permit to be used any bank of any watercourse 
for the purpose of depositing or stacking or storing or keeping any rubbish or goods 
or any material or things thereon in such a manner as by reason of the weight, 
volume or nature of such rubbish, goods, material or things causes or is likely to 
cause damage to or endanger the stability of the bank or channel of the 
watercourse or interfere with the operations or access of the Council or the right 
of the Council to deposit spoil on the bank of the watercourse. 

 
16. Not to Dredge or Raise Gravel, Sand etc 

 

No person shall without the previous consent of the Council dredge or raise or 
take or cause or permit to be dredged or raised or taken any gravel, sand, ballast, 
clay or other material from the bed or bank of any watercourse. 

 
17. Fences, Excavations, Pipes etc 

 
No person shall without the previous consent of the 
Council - 

 
(a) place or affix or cause or permit to be placed or affixed any gas or water 

main or any pipe or appliance whatsoever or any electrical main or cable 
or wire in or over any watercourse or in, over or through any bank of any 
watercourse; 

 
(b) cut, pare, damage or remove or cause or permit to be cut, pared, damaged 

or removed any turf forming part of any bank of any watercourse, or dig for 
or remove or cause or permit to be dug for or removed any stone, gravel, 
clay, earth, timber or other material whatsoever forming part of any bank of 
any watercourse or do or cause or permit to be done anything in, to or 
upon such bank or any land adjoining such bank of such a nature as to 
cause damage to or endanger the stability of the bank; 

Page 293



 

CM09435 App1 

 
(c) make or cut or cause or permit to be made or cut any excavation or any 

tunnel or any drain, culvert or other passage for water in, into or out of any 
watercourse or in or through any bank of any watercourse; 

 
(d) erect or construct or cause or permit to be erected or constructed any fence, 

post, pylon, wall, wharf, jetty, pier, quay, bridge, loading stage, piling, 
groyne, revetment or any other building or structure whatsoever in, over 
or across any watercourse or in or on any bank thereof; 

 
(e) place  or  fix  or  cause  or  permit  to  be  placed  or  fixed  any  engine  or  

mechanical contrivance whatsoever in, under or over any watercourse or 
in, over or on any bank of any watercourse in such a manner or for such 
length of time as to cause damage to the watercourse or banks thereof or 
obstruct the flow of water in, into or out of such watercourse. 

 
Provided that this Byelaw shall not apply to any temporary work executed in an 
emergency but a person executing any work so excepted shall, as soon as 
practicable, inform the Council in writing of the execution and of the 
circumstances in which it was executed and comply with any reasonable 
directions the Council may give with regard thereto. 
 

19. Interference with Sluices 

 
No person shall without lawful authority interfere with any sluice, or other water 
control structure or appliance for controlling or regulating the flow of water in, into 
or out of a watercourse. 

 
20. Mooring of Vessels 

 

No person shall moor or place any vessel in any watercourse or to or upon the 
bank of any watercourse in such manner or by such method as to cause or be 
likely to cause injury to such bank or in such manner as materially to obstruct or 
impede the free flow of water in, into or out of any watercourse. 

 
21. Unattended Vessels 

 
No person shall leave any vessel unattended without taking due care to prevent 
such vessel from  materially  obstructing  or  impeding  the  free  flow  of  water  
in,  into  or  out  of  any watercourse or any sluice in any bank. 

 
22. Removal of Sunken Vessels 

 

No person who is the owner of a vessel sunk, stranded, damaged or adrift in a 
watercourse or, in the case of a sunken vessel which is abandoned, who was the 
owner immediately before the abandonment shall, after ten days from the day on 
which the Council serves on him notice in writing that the vessel is causing 
obstruction, permit the vessel to remain in the watercourse in such a manner as 
to impede or harmfully divert the flow of water in, into or out of the watercourse. 

23. Navigation of Vessels 
 

No person shall navigate any vessels in such a manner or at such a speed as to 

Page 294



 

CM09435 App1 

injure the bank of any watercourse and where the Council has by notice erected 
at any place limited the speed of vessels passing such place no person shall 
navigate a vessel at a speed over the bed of the watercourse greater than the 
speed so limited provided that the Council shall not exercise its powers under 
this Byelaw so as to limit the speed of vessels navigating waterways of the 
British Waterways Board for which speed limits are prescribed by the Byelaws of 
such Board. 

 
24. Damage to Property of the Council 

 
No person shall interfere with or damage any bank, bridge, building, structure, 
appliance or other property of or under the control of the Council. 

 
25. Defacement of Notice Boards 

 

No person shall deface or remove any notice Board, notice or placard put up by 
the Council. 

 
26. Obstruction of the Council and Officers 

 
No person shall obstruct or interfere with any member, officer, agent or servant 
of the Council exercising any of his functions under the Act or these Byelaws. 

 
27. Savings for Other Bodies 

 

Nothing in these Byelaws shall - 
 

(a) conflict with or interfere with the operation of any Byelaw made by the 
Environment Agency or an internal drainage board or of any navigation, 
harbour or conservancy authority but no person shall be liable to more than 
one penalty or in the case of a continuing offence more than one daily 
penalty in respect of the same offence; 

 
(b) restrict, prevent, interfere with or prejudice the exercise of any statutory 

rights or powers which are now or hereafter may be vested in or exercised 
by - 

 
(i) any public utility undertaking carried on by a local authority under 

any Act or under any Order having the force of an Act; 
 

(ii) the undertakings of the Environment Agency and of any water 
undertaker or sewerage undertaker; 

 
(iii)  any public gas transporter within the meaning of part I of the Gas 

Act 1986; 
 

(iv) any navigation, harbour or conservancy authority; 
 

(v) any person who acts as the operator of a relevant railway asset, 
with respect to the construction, use or maintenance and repair of 
any such asset, or the free, uninterrupted and safe use of any such 

Page 295



 

CM09435 App1 

asset and the traffic (including passengers) thereof; 
 

(vi) any local authority; 

 

(vii) any highway authority for the purposes of the Highways Act 1980 
(as amended by any subsequent enactment) in relation to any 
highway whether or not maintainable at public expense; 

 
(viii) any undertaking engaged in the operation of a telecommunications 

system; 
 

(ix) a relevant airport operator within the meaning of Part V of the 
Airports Act 1986 

 
(x) the Civil Aviation Authority and any subsidiary thereof; 
 
(xi) the British Waterways Board; 
 

(xii) the Coal Authority; 
 

(c)     restrict,  prevent,  interfere  with  or  prejudice  any  right  of  a  highway   
authority  to   introduce into any watercourse surface water from a highway, 
for which it is the highway authority; 

 
(d)      restrict, prevent, interfere with or prejudice any right of a licence holder 

within the meaning of Part I of the Electricity Act 1989 to do anything 
authorised by that licence or anything reasonably necessary for that 
purpose; 

 
(e)    affect any liability arising otherwise than under or by reason of these 

byelaws. 
 
28.   Saving for Crown Lands 
 

Nothing in these Byelaws shall operate to prevent the removal of any 
substance on, in or under (or the erection of any structure, building or 
machinery or any cable, wire or pipe on, over or under) lands belonging to 
Her Majesty in right of the Crown by any person thereunto authorised by the 
Crown Estate Commissioners. 

 
29.   Arbitration 
 

(a)  Where by or under any of these Byelaws any person is required by a notice 
in writing given by the Council to do any work to the satisfaction of the 
Council or to comply with any directions of the Council, he may within 21 
days after the service of such notice on him give to the Council a counter-
notice in writing objecting to either the reasonableness of or the necessity 
for such requirement or directions, and in default of agreement between 
such person and the Council the dispute shall, when the person upon 
whom such notice was served is a drainage or local authority be referred to 

Page 296



 

CM09435 App1 

the Secretary of State whose decision shall be final, and in any other case 
shall be referred to the arbitration of a single arbitrator to be appointed in 
default of agreement by the President of the Institution of Civil Engineers on 
the application of either party.  Where such a counter-notice has been given 
to the Council the operation of the notice shall be suspended until either 
agreement has been reached or the dispute has been determined by 
arbitration in accordance with the provisions of this Byelaw; 

 
(b) where by or under these Byelaws any person is required by a notice in 

writing given by the Council to do any work to the satisfaction of the Council 
or to comply with any directions of the Council and any dispute 
subsequently arises as to whether such work has been executed or such 
directions have been complied with, such dispute if it arises between a 
drainage authority or local authority and the Council shall be referred to the 
Secretary of State whose decision shall be final, and in any other case 
shall be referred to the arbitration of a single arbitrator to be appointed in 
default of agreement by the President of the Institution of Civil Engineers 
on the application of either party; 

 
(c) where by or under Byelaws 3, 6, 10, 16 or 17 any person is required to 

refrain from doing any act without the consent of the Council such 
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld and may be either 
unconditional or subject to such reasonable conditions as the Council may 
consider appropriate and where any dispute arises as to whether in such a 
case the consent of the Council is being unreasonably withheld, or as to 
whether any conditions subject to which consent is granted are 
unreasonable, such dispute shall if it arises between a drainage authority 
or local authority and the Council be referred to the Secretary of State 
whose decision shall be final, and in any other case such dispute shall be 
referred to the arbitration of a single arbitrator to be appointed in default of 
agreement by the President of the Institution of Civil Engineers on the 
application of either party. 

 

30. Notices 
 

Notices and any other documents required or authorised to be served or 
given under or by virtue of these byelaws shall be served or given in the 
manner prescribed by section 71 of the Act. 

 
31. Limitation 
 

(a) Nothing in these Byelaws shall authorise the Council to require any 
person to do any act, the doing of which is not necessary for securing or 
furthering one or more of the Purposes, or to refrain from doing any act, the 
doing of which does not affect the environment, or adversely affect either 
(i)the efficient working of the drainage system of the area  (ii)the 
effectiveness of flood risk management work within the meaning of section 
14A of the Land Drainage Act 1991, or (iii) the effectiveness of works done 
in reliance on Section 38 or 39 of the Flood and Water Management Act 
2010. 

 

Page 297



 

CM09435 App1 

(b) If any conflict arises between these Byelaws and; 
 

(i) Sections 61A to E of the Land Drainage Act 1991 (which relates to 
 the Council’s duties with respect to the environment), or 

(ii) the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 20104
 

 
the said Act and the said Regulations shall prevail. 
 

32. Interpretation  
 

In these Byelaws, unless the context otherwise requires, the following 
expressions shall have the meaning hereby respectively assigned to them, 
that is to say:- 

 

“the Act” means the Land Drainage Act 1991; 
 

“Animal” includes any horse, cattle, sheep, deer, goat, swine, 
goose or poultry;  

 

“Area” means the area under the jurisdiction of the Council; 

 

“Bank” includes any bank, cross bank, wall or embankment adjoining 
or confining or constructed for the purpose of or in connection with 
any watercourse and includes all land between the bank and the low 
water mark or level of the water in the watercourse as the case may 
be and where there is no such bank, cross bank, wall or embankment 
includes the top edge of the batter enclosing the watercourse; 

 
“Consent of the Council” means the consent of the Council in 
writing signed by a proper officer of the Council; 

“Council” means Wiltshire  Council;  
 

“Occupier” means in the case of land not occupied by any 
tenant or other person the person entitled to the occupation 
thereof; 

 
“Owner” includes the person defined as such in the Public 
Health Act 1936; 

 
"Relevant railway asset" means 

 

(a)  a network which was transferred, by virtue of a transfer scheme 
made under Section 85 of the Railways Act 1993, from the British 
Railways Board and vested in the company formed and registered 
under the Companies Act 1985 and known, at the date of vesting, as 
Railtrack PLC, 

 
(b)  a station which is operated in connection with the provision of 

Page 298



 

CM09435 App1 

railway services on such a network, or 
 

(c) a light maintenance depot.  
 

Expressions  used  in  this  definition  and  in  the  Railways  Act  1993  
have  the  same meaning in this definition as they have in that Act, 
and a network such as is described in (a) above shall not cease to 
be such a network where it is modified by virtue of having any 
network added to it or removed from it. 

  
“The Secretary of State” means the Secretary of State for the 
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs; 

 
“Vegetation” means trees, willows, shrubs, weeds, grasses, reeds, 
rushes, or other vegetable growths; 

 
“Vessel” includes any ship, hovercraft (as defined by the Hovercraft 
Act 1968), lighter, keel, barge, tug, launch, houseboat, pleasure or 
other boat, aircraft, randan, wherry,skiff, dinghy, shallop, punt, yacht, 
canoe, raft, float of timber or any other craft whatsoever, and 
howsoever worked, navigated or propelled; 

 
“Water control structure” means a structure or appliance for 
introducing water into any watercourse and for controlling or 
regulating or affecting flow, and includes any sluice, slacker, 
floodgate, lock, weir, dam, pump, or pumping machinery; and other 
expressions shall have the same meanings as in the Act. 

 
THE COMMON SEAL OF THE COUNCIL was hereunto affixed on in the presence of; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
The Chief Executive 
(or other authorised 
officer) 

 
 
 
 

 

 

PENALTY NOTE 
 
By Section 66(6) of the Act every person who acts in contravention of or fails to comply 
with any of the foregoing Byelaws is liable on summary conviction in respect of each 

Page 299



 

CM09435 App1 

offence to a fine not exceeding the amount prescribed from time to time for level 5 on the 
standard scale referred to in Section 37 of the Criminal Justice Act 1982 and a further 
fine not exceeding Forty pounds for every day on which the contravention or failure is 
continued after conviction.  By Section 66(7) of the Act if any person acts in contravention 
of or fails to comply with any of these Byelaws the Council may without prejudice to any 
proceedings under Section 66(6) of the Act take such action as may be necessary to 
remedy the effect of the contravention or failure and may recover the expenses 
reasonably incurred by it in doing so from the person in default. 

 
 

Page 300



Page 1 of 1 

Date: 02 December 2013 
Our ref:  104188 
Your ref:  
  

 
Mrs Sarah Marshall 
Solicitor 
Legal Unit  
Wiltshire Council 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 

 
 Customer Services 
 Hornbeam House 
 Crewe Business Park 
 Electra Way 
 Crewe 
 Cheshire 
 CW1 6GJ 
 
 T 0300 060 3900 
  

 
 
Dear Sarah 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the proposed Land Drainage Byelaws for Wiltshire Council, 
which was received by Natural England on 14 November 2013. 
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the 
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future 
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.  
 
In general, the byelaws are likely to have no effect or a potential positive impact on biodiversity. 
However, there are certain occasions where implementation of a byelaw could affect a SSSI and/or 
protected species. These would include situations covered by a byelaw which are also covered by 
the list of Operations Likely to Damage a SSSI and therefore would require consent of assent from 
Natural England to be carried out. 
 
We would like some assurance that the proposed byelaws provide safeguards where they might 
conflict with the conservation and enhancement of SSSIs, including consent or assent requirements 
under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended), and licensing requirements for species 
protected under the 1981 act and/or the Habitats Regulations. 
 
 
We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any 
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
For any queries relating to the specific advice in this letter only please contact me on 0300 
0604923. For any new consultations, or to provide further information on this consultation please 
send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk. 
 
We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a 
feedback form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Alice Walker 
Land Use Operations 

Appendix 2

Page 301

mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



CM09534 App3 

APPENDIX 3  
 
Comments and Observations on Proposed Drainage Byelaws 
 
The following observations and questions were raised by Cllr Jeans at the Environment 
Select Committee on 10 December 2013. The replies are set out below: 
 
1. Page 92 paragraph 8. Regarding no development within 8 metres of a 

watercourse, as in Mere, permitted light weight garden sheds without 
foundations etc., will these be brought into this.  Is existing excluded? 

 

Paragraph 10 refers to the 8 metre distance from watercourses. The Byelaws 
would mean that new development would need to receive permission from the 
Council. Depending on circumstances, light weight sheds and similar structures 
could be permitted provided they did not adversely affect flood risk or 
watercourse maintenance. It would not affect existing structures or sheds. 
 

2. Page 93 paragraph 17, will this apply to the utility companies, i.e. someone 
wanting an overhead telephone line to their property? 

 

Public utilities are exempt from the provisions under paragraph 27 of the 
Byelaws. They would not need permission from the Council in order to provide 
service supplies. 
 

3. Page 95 paragraph 25, removal of boards, will the placement require the 
landowner’s permission as without it on private land, can he or she remove? 

 

Boards could only be placed on private land by the Council with the permission 
of the land owner. 
 

4. Page 96 paragraph 27 extended from page 95, (vi) any local authority, does this 
include a town or parish council? 

 

Town and Parish Councils are not considered to be ‘Local Authorities’ under 
Section 72(1) of the Land Drainage Act. 
 

The following question was raised on the Southwest Wiltshire Community Matters 
website: 
 
1. Why do we not see/hear much about dredging all waterways, including ditches, 

any more which prevented most flooding? Surely this is cheaper than paying out 
for draining flood waters, repairs etc., and people would stand a better chance of 
getting properties insured. 

2.  
The responsibility of keeping watercourses clear generally rests with the 
landowner. With regard to dredging the Environment Agency’s view is that 
dredging river channels does not make them big enough to contain the huge 
volumes of water during a flood. When a major flood occurs, water soon fills the 
river and enters the floodplain. The floodplain is an area of land over which water 
naturally flows during flooding. Even major dredging will not free up enough 
space in the river channel to stop this from happening. Nevertheless, it is 
important that watercourses are kept clear of obstructions and the proposed 
Byelaws will give the Council additional powers in connection with this. 

Page 303



This page is intentionally left blank



       
Wiltshire Council 
     
Council 
         
4 February 2014 
 

 
Pay Policy Statement and the Publication of Senior Staff Pay 

 
 

 

Summary 
 
Under section 38 of the Localism Act 2011 every local authority is required to 
prepare and publish a pay policy statement for the financial year 2012/13 and 
this must be updated in each subsequent financial year. 
 
On 26 February 2013 Council approved the pay policy statement for 2013/14 
and the publication of senior staff salaries with a threshold of £58,200, along 
with job descriptions, budget responsibilities and numbers of staff.  
 
The statement has been updated for 2014/15 to reflect current headcount, 
budget and redundancy figures.  There have been no significant changes. 
 

 
 

Proposals: 
 
 That Council approve: 
 

(a) the updated Pay Policy Statement set out in Appendix 1 
 

(b) the continued publication of senior staff salaries with a threshold 
of £58,200, along with job descriptions, budget responsibilities 
and numbers of staff. Individuals are asked to consent for their 
names to be included. 

 

 

Reason for Proposal 
 
The proposals set out in the report and pay policy statement reflect the 
council’s commitment to openness and transparency, and meet the 
requirements of the Localism Act 2011 and the Code of Recommended 
Practice for Local Authorities on Data Transparency. 
 

 

 
Barry Pirie 
Associate Director, People and Business 
 

Page 305

Agenda Item 12



Wiltshire Council 
     
Council 
         
4 February 2014 
 

 
Pay policy statement and the publication of senior staff pay 

 

 
 
 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. This report presents the updated pay policy statement which applies to all 

non-schools employees of Wiltshire Council. 
 

Background 
 
2. Under section 38 of the Localism Act 2011 every local authority must 

prepare and publish a pay policy statement for the financial year 2012/13 
and each subsequent financial year. 

 
3. Wiltshire Council originally published their pay policy statement in 

February 2012 and are required to publish an updated policy by 1 April 
2014. 
 

4. The legislation states that approval of the pay policy statement must be 
sought from full council. 

 
Main Considerations for the Council 

 
5. The pay policy statement has been updated to reflect current headcount, 

budget and redundancy figures but there have been no significant 
changes.   
 

6. The employment policies referred to within the statement have not been 
amended since the statement was first published. 
 

Environmental and climate change considerations 

 
7. Not applicable 
 
Equalities Impact of the Proposal 
 
8. The pay policy statement was equality impact assessed on 1st February 

2012 and no negative impacts were identified.  No significant changes 
have been made requiring a further assessment for 2014/15. 

 

Page 306



Risk Assessment 
 
9. The council is required to publish their pay policy statement in order to 

comply with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011.  
 

10. The pay policy statement clearly outlines that the employment terms and 
allowances for senior staff are not more beneficial than those of the lowest 
paid staff. 

 
11. The secretary of state for CLG has also issued a code on the publication 

of data for the public, and local authorities are now required to publish 
salaries and related information for all staff earning in excess of £58,200 
per annum. 

 
12. The pay policy statement, related employment policies and the senior 

salaries data will be published on the Wiltshire Council website in 
accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and the Code of Recommended 
practice for Local Authorities on Data Transparency. 

 
Financial Implications 
 
13. The employment policies referred to within the pay policy statement 

(appendix 1) are already in existence and therefore there is no additional 
cost. 

 
Legal Implications 
 
14. Legal Services, upon reviewing the overriding legislation, confirm that 

there are no legal implications arising from the proposed pay policy 
statement. 

 
Options Considered 
 
15. The council is required to update their pay policy statement in order to 

comply with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011.  
 

Conclusions 
 

16. In order to comply with our responsibilities, full council are recommended 
to approve the proposals as set out in this report. 

 
 
Barry Pirie 
Associate Director, People and Business 

 
Report Author:  Amanda George, HR Policy and Reward Manager 
Date of report:  4 February 2014 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 – Pay Policy Statement (2014/15 update) 

Page 307



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 

 

Wiltshire Council Human Resources 

 

Pay Policy Statement 
 

This policy can be made available in other languages and formats such 
as large print and audio on request.  

 
 
What is it? 
 
The pay policy statement sets out the council’s approach to pay and reward for 
senior managers and the lowest paid employees for the financial year 2014-2015.   
 
Its purpose is to provide a clear and transparent policy, which demonstrates 
accountability and value for money.  The policy also meets the council’s 
obligations under the Localism Act 2011 and the Code of Recommended Practice 
for Local Authorities on Data Transparency. 
 
The pay policy statement sets out the authority’s policies for the financial year 
relating to: 
 

 the remuneration of chief officers 

 the remuneration of the lowest-paid employees 

 the relationship between the remuneration of chief officers and 
employees who are not chief officers.  

 
Remuneration for the purposes of this statement includes three elements: 
 

 basic salary 

 pension 

 any other allowances arising from employment 
 
The term “chief officer” in this instance applies to more posts than the usual 
council definition, and includes the following senior manager roles: 
 
Corporate Director 
Associate Director 
Head of Service 
Some lead professional jobs 
 

Page 309

mailto:policyandreward@wiltshire.gov.uk?subject=request%20for%20policy%20in%20a%20different%20format%20or%20language


 
 

 

 

 

The term “lowest paid employees” refers to those employees on the lowest 
spinal column point (scp) of our grading system. This is scp 5 of grade A, which 
is currently £12,435 per annum. 
 
 
 
Go straight to the section: 
 

 Introduction 

 Who does it apply to? 

 When does it apply? 

 What are the main points? 

 The level and elements of remuneration for employees 

 Remuneration on recruitment 

 Increases and additions to remuneration  

 The use of performance-related pay  

 The use of bonuses  

 The approach to the payment of employees on their ceasing to be  
employed by the authority 

 The pension scheme 

 Any other allowances arising from employment 

 Governance arrangements 

 The publication of and access to information relating to remuneration of 
chief officers 

 The relationship between the remuneration of chief officers and 
employees who are not chief officers.  

 
 
Introduction 
 
Wiltshire Council is a large and complex organisation providing a wide range of 
services to the community, with an annual budget of around £330m (2014/15). 

In order to deliver these services around 12,804 people work for the council,   
7800 of whom work in schools, in a variety of diverse roles such as corporate 
director, social worker, teaching assistant and general cleaner. 

The council has recently published the Business Plan 2013 – 2017. At the heart 
of the business plan is the vision to create stronger and more resilient 
communities, and the four year plan sets out the key actions that will be taken 
to deliver this. The key priorities are to continue to protect the vulnerable in our 
communities, boost the local economy and encourage communities to come 
together and provide support so they can do more for themselves. 

Page 310



 
 

 

 

 

 
This is set against a background of continuing budget cuts from central 
government whilst there is an increasing service delivery expectation. In June 
2013 the council implemented a voluntary redundancy programme in order to 
create efficiencies and reduce numbers of staff. This was unlike previous 
redundancy exercises where the savings had been achieved by holding 
targeted service reviews. A total of 254 staff were accepted for voluntary 
redundancy, delivering approximately £6m savings year on year. 
 
In September 2013 there was a senior management review. The number of 
Service Directors posts was reduced from 18 to 13, and the name changed to 
Associate Director to reflect the wider responsibilities of the role. The salary 
scales for all senior managers were also reviewed (previous review in 2008) 
and re-aligned to median market pay. The changes to the senior management 
structure have resulted in a saving of £0.431m per annum.  
 
The coming year will be challenging with the council having to find innovative 
ways to deliver services within strict cost parameters. It is now more important 
than ever to ensure the council have the right people in the right place at the 
right time to deliver services, and the focus will be on developing our future 
leaders in order to drive efficiencies and excellence. 
 
 
Who does it apply to? 
 

This pay policy statement applies to all non- schools employees of Wiltshire 
Council. 
 
When does it apply? 
 
This pay policy statement was originally published in February 2012 and has 
been updated for the financial year 2014/15.   It will be reviewed and updated 
on an annual basis. 
 
What are the main points? 
 
1. This pay policy statement sets out the pay policies which apply to both 

the lowest paid and highest paid employees within the council. 
 

2. In many cases the pay policies are the same for all employees. Where 
there are differences, these have been clearly outlined below. 

 
The level and elements of remuneration for employees 
 

Page 311



 
 

 

 

 

3. In line with good employment practice the majority of jobs within the 
council have been evaluated using a job evaluation scheme. This is to 
ensure that jobs are graded fairly and equitably, and that the council 
complies with the Equal Pay Act. 
 

4. A small number of jobs i.e. Youth and Community workers and Soulbury 
staff are covered by national salary scales, and therefore the evaluation 
schemes do not apply. 
 

5. The council uses two job evaluation schemes in order to rank jobs. 
 

 
 

Hay job evaluation scheme: 
 

6. The Hay job evaluation scheme is used to evaluate senior manager jobs 
within the council (currently 85 employees), which include the following 
roles: 
 

 Corporate Director 

 Associate Director 

 Head of Service 

 Some lead professional jobs 
 

7. Each job is assessed by a panel of three Hay trained evaluators. The 
evaluators consider the job against each Hay element and sub-element 
and apply the description and points that best fit the job being evaluated. 
The values awarded are subsequently added together to give a total job 
score. 
 

8. The Hay Group periodically carry out quality control checks to ensure the 
consistency of job scores in line with the conventions of the scheme. 
 

9. The job score determines the grade the job. There are 8 Hay grades 
each containing a salary range over 4 spinal column points.  
 

10. See the Hay job evaluation scheme, the points to grades and salary 
bands for further details. 
 

11. The council’s policy is to pay the median market rate for the job and aims 
to ensure that the pay scales for hay posts are sensitive to labour market 
pressures. Pay scales for Hay graded posts were first implemented in 
2002 and are assessed periodically to ensure that they remain 
competitive. This assessment is conducted using the Hay Group Ltd 

Page 312



 
 

 

 

 

databank of pay rates for organisations in the public and not for profit 
sector. 
 

12. A review of the pay at senior manager level (Corporate and Associate 
Director) was undertaken in 2013, and a pay drift was identified. The pay 
scales were therefore realigned to ensure the council was paying the 
median market rate for jobs at this level. 
 

 
Greater London Provincial Council job evaluation (GLPC) scheme: 

 
13. The GLPC job evaluation scheme is used to evaluate the majority of jobs 

within the council (currently 4547 permanent employees). 
 

14. Each job is assessed by a panel of three trained GLPC evaluators. The 
evaluators consider each job against a set of factors and award a level 
per factor. The values of the levels are added together to give a total job 
score. 
 

15. The job score determines the grade for the job. There are 15 grades, 
each grade containing between 2 and 4 increments. The GLPC pay 
grades were first implemented and agreed with the unions as part of the 
Pay Reform agreement in 2007. 
 

16. See the GLPC evaluation scheme, the points to grades and salary bands 
for further details. 

 
17. The council aims to ensure that the GLPC scheme is appropriately 

applied and that there is continuity and consistency in the results. The 
evaluation process and a sample of the scores are checked externally by 
job evaluation specialists in the South West Councils organisation.   

 
Remuneration on recruitment 
 
18. The same recruitment policies apply to all employees who take up a new 

appointment with the council, regardless of grade. 
 

19. The council advertises all posts through the careers website, and may 
also employ a recruitment agency to provide a shortlist of candidates for 
senior manager jobs. 

 
20. The council has a market supplement policy which stipulates that if there 

are recruitment difficulties and it is shown that the council are paying 
below the market rate for the job, a market supplement may be paid. 

Page 313



 
 

 

 

 

 
21. Market supplements are only payable to a small number of jobs which 

are evaluated using the GLPC scheme. No market supplements are paid 
to Hay graded employees. See the list of market supplements for current 
details. 
 

22. Candidates are normally appointed on the minimum spinal column point 
of the grade for the post. 
 

23. If a candidate is already being paid above the minimum point of the post 
they are applying for, the appointment may in some circumstances be on 
the next increment above their current salary, subject to the maximum of 
the grade. 
 

24. The recruitment procedure for Corporate and Associate Director posts is 
undertaken by the Officer Appointments Committee. This committee 
represents Council for all Corporate and Associate Director 
appointments. Once an appointment is proposed by the committee, 
cabinet is required to ratify the decision and salary level within the band 
before the appointment is confirmed. 
 

25. In line with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011, all chief and 
senior officer jobs, including those paid over £100,000 per year, are 
assessed by applying the Hay job evaluation scheme. The job is then 
allocated the appropriate existing Hay grade and pay band, and a salary 
offer will only be made within that pay band. 
 

26. Where it is necessary for any newly appointed employee to relocate 
more than 15 miles in order to take up an appointment the council may 
make a contribution towards relocation expenses. 
 

Increases and additions to remuneration  
 
27. The council’s policy is to apply the nationally negotiated JNC pay award 

for Hay graded employees, except for Corporate and Associate 
Directors, and NJC pay award for GLPC graded employees which takes 
effect from 1st April each year. 
 

28. The council also employs a small number of specialist employees 
covered by Youth and Community and Soulbury salary scales which are 
also negotiated nationally. 

 
29. The last annual pay awards were agreed for JNC employees in April 

2008. NJC employees received an annual pay award of 1% in April 2013.  

Page 314



 
 

 

 

 

 
30. Any nationally negotiated pay awards agreed for April 2014 will be 

implemented as usual to eligible staff. 
 
31. For Hay graded employees incremental progression through the grade is 

based on satisfactory performance measured over a 12 month period. 
Increments are paid on 1st April each year subject to satisfactory 
performance, and a minimum of 6 months in post at that time. There is 
no provision for the payment of an increment at any other time.  
 

32. For GLPC graded employees, increments are awarded automatically up 
to the maximum of the grade unless formal proceedings are taking place 
under the Improving Work Performance Policy. Increments are paid on 
the 1st April each year, or six months after the start date (if the starting 
date is between October and April) and there is no provision for the 
payment of an increment at any other time. 
 

33. As one of a number of cost saving measures a two year increment freeze 
was agreed jointly between Wiltshire Council and the recognised unions 
for April 2012 and 2013.  Increments are due to be paid again from April 
2014. 
 
  

The use of performance-related pay  
 
34. It is the council’s policy that Hay graded employees are subject to a 

performance appraisal each year. If the performance is measured as 
satisfactory, an increment may be awarded (subject to point 31. above). 
If the performance does not meet the required standard an increment 
may be withheld. 
 

35. For GLPC graded employees, increments are awarded automatically to 
the maximum of the grade (subject to point 32. above) unless formal 
proceedings are taking place under the Improving Work Performance 
Policy. 
 

The use of bonuses  
 

36. The council does not offer a bonus or honorarium scheme to any 
employee. 

 
The approach to the payment of employees on their ceasing to be 
employed by the authority 

 

Page 315



 
 

 

 

 

37. Employees who leave the council’s employment are entitled to payment 
of their contractual notice, along with any outstanding holiday pay. 
 

38. The council does not make any additional payments to employees whose 
employment ceases, except in the case of redundancy. 
 

39. All employees, including chief and senior officers, are subject to the 
same redundancy payments policy which has been agreed by Staffing 
Policy Committee. 
 

40. There is no discretion to make redundancy payments which do not 
comply with the policy. 

 
41. If employees choose to volunteer and are accepted for redundancy they 

are entitled to a payment calculated as follows: 
 
Statutory weeks x normal weekly pay x 2.5, capped at 40 weeks, with a 
minimum payment of £3000 (pro rata for part time staff). 
 

42. If employees choose not to volunteer for redundancy, and cannot be 
redeployed, they will leave on compulsory grounds. The payment is 
calculated as follows: 
 
Statutory weeks x weekly salary (capped at £450), with a cap of 30 
weeks pay or 20 years service. There is a minimum payment of £1500 
(pro rata for part time staff). 
 

43. If employees are aged 55 or over, and have been a member of the 
pension scheme for at least 3 months, they are able to receive their 
pension and lump sum early if their employment is terminated on 
grounds of redundancy. 
 

44. No augmentation to pension will apply for any employee. 
 
45. If employees are dismissed on redundancy grounds, and receive a 

voluntary (enhanced) redundancy payment, they may be considered for 
re-employment to posts within Wiltshire Council after the minimum 
statutory period of four weeks has elapsed subject to the following 
conditions: 

 The post did not exist or was not foreseeable at the time of the 
dismissal.  

 The vacancy has been advertised in accordance with Wiltshire 
Council policy and procedures.  

Page 316



 
 

 

 

 

 The appointment was made on the basis of the best person for the 
job with regard to the usual selection procedures.  

 The appointment has corporate director approval. 

46. These conditions apply for 12 months from the date of the dismissal, 
after which the employee may be considered for re-employment to any 
post within Wiltshire Council. 

 
The pension scheme 

 
47. All employees are entitled to join the Local Government Pension Scheme 

(LGPS). 
 

48. The LGPS is changing in 2014 and the benefits structure is moving from 
a Final Salary basis to a Career Average Revaluation Earnings (CARE) 
approach for benefits accruing after this date. Employee contribution 
bandings are also changing and the new regulations are introducing 9 
bandings with rates varying between 5.5 – 12.5% according to the 
employee’s salary. 
 

49. The benefits of the scheme for all members include: 

 A tiered ill health retirement package if employees have to leave work 
at any age due to permanent ill health. This could give employees 
benefits, paid straight away, and which could be increased if they are 
unlikely to be capable of gainful employment within 3 years of leaving. 

 Early payment of benefits if employees are made redundant or retired 
on business efficiency grounds at age 55 or over. 

 The right to voluntarily retire from age 60, even though the Scheme’s 
normal pension age is 65. Employees can retire from as early as age 
55, provided the employer agrees. 

 Flexible retirement from age 55 if employees reduce their hours, or 
move to a less senior position. Provided the employer agrees, 
employees can draw all of their benefits – helping them ease into 
their retirement. 

50. Further information about the pension scheme can be found on the 
pensions website. 
 

Any other allowances arising from employment 
 
Payment for acting up or additional duties 
 

Page 317



 
 

 

 

 

51. This policy applies only to GLPC graded employees who, on a temporary 
basis: 

 act up – carrying out the full responsibilities and duties of a higher 
graded post either for some or all of their working hours; or  

 carry out some, but not all, duties or responsibilities of a higher 
graded post for some or all of their working hours; or  

 take on additional duties within their role. 

52. The policy allows for employees to receive the salary difference between 
the lower and higher graded job, calculated on a percentage basis if the 
additional duties are taken on for only part of the working week. 
 
Unsocial hours allowances 

53. The council provides an additional allowance, expressed as a 
percentage of the basic rate, for regularly working late evenings/early 
mornings/nights/Sundays. These payments are graduated according to 
the degree of unsocial hours working and range from 10% to 33% in 
addition to normal hourly rate. 
 

54. Unsocial hours allowances are only payable for GLPC graded jobs, and 
are not available for senior managers. 

Local election duties – Acting Returning Officer  
 
55. The role of Acting Returning Officer is currently being carried out by a 

nominated corporate director. Fees are paid in line with the guidance 
stipulated from the Elections and Democracy Division for the relevant 
elections. 

 
 
Governance arrangements 

 
56. The council’s policy is to apply the nationally negotiated JNC and NJC 

pay awards, which take effect from 1st April each year. 
 

57. The council also relies on national negotiation for some key provisions of 
employment such as the sickness and maternity schemes.  
 

58. The council negotiates locally on some other conditions of employment, 
such as pay and grading, travel expenses, overtime payments and 
unsocial hours allowances.  
 

Page 318



 
 

 

 

 

59. For these local conditions of employment, the council consults and 
negotiates with the relevant trade unions in order to reach agreement. 
These conditions and allowances are then referred to Staffing Policy 
Committee for agreement. 
 

60. The role of Staffing Policy Committee is to determine, monitor and review 
staffing policies and practices to secure the best use and development of 
the council’s staff.  This includes the power to deal with all matters 
relating to staff terms and conditions. 
 

61. The full remit of the council’s Staffing Policy Committee is contained 
within the constitution. 
 

 
 
The publication of and access to information relating to remuneration of 
chief officers 
 
62. In accordance with the Code of Recommended Practice for Local 

Authorities on Data Transparency, the council is committing to publishing 
the following information relating to senior employees via the council’s 
website: 
 

 Senior employees salaries which are £58,200 and above 

 Names of the individuals (to be agreed with each individual) 

 A job description for each post 

 Budget responsibility for each post 

 Number of direct reports for each post 

 An organisational chart of the staff structure of the local authority 
 

63. This information has been available via the council’s website from 1st 
April 2012, and is updated on a monthly basis. 

 
 

The relationship between the remuneration of chief officers and 
employees who are not chief officers.  

 
64. In terms of overall remuneration packages the council’s policy is to set 

different levels of basic pay to reflect the different sizes of jobs, but not to 
differentiate on other allowances, benefits and payments it makes. 
 

65. The Hutton Review of Fair Pay in the Public Sector recommends a 
maximum ratio of the highest remunerated post compared with the 
lowest remunerated post of 1:20 

Page 319



 
 

 

 

 

 
66. The table below shows the relationship between the basic pay of the  

highest and lowest paid employees in the council, excluding pensions 
and allowances. The figures include all staff in non schools and are 
based on annual full time equivalent salaries. 
 

 Annual FTE Salary Ratio 

Highest Paid £139,096  

Lowest paid £12,435 11.2 

Mean Salary £23,991 5.8 

Median Salary £21,734 6.4 

 
67. The council would therefore not expect the remuneration of its highest 

paid employee to exceed 20 times that of the lowest group of employees. 
The current ratio is well within the Hutton review guidelines at 1:11.2 

 
Definitions 
 
NJC – National Joint Council 
JNC – Joint Negotiating Committee 
GLPC – Greater London Provincial Council 
SOULBURY staff - Educational improvement professionals. These staff are 
drawn from different sources, including senior members of the teaching 
profession. Their role is to advise local authorities and educational institutions 
on a wide range of professional, organisational, management, curriculum and 
related children’s services issues, with the overall aim of enhancing the quality 
of education and related services. 
 
Equal Opportunities 
 
This policy has been Equality Impact Assessed (link to EIA for policy) to identify 
opportunities to promote equality and mitigate any negative or adverse impacts 
on particular groups. 
 
Legislation 
 
Localism Act 2011 
Equality Act 2010 
 
This policy has been reviewed by the legal team to ensure compliance with the 
above legislation and our statutory duties. 
 
Further information 
 

Page 320



 
 

 

 

 

There are a number of related policies and procedures that you should be 
aware of including: 
 
Hay job evaluation policy and procedure 
GLPC job evaluation policy and procedure 
Appointments policy and procedure 
Appointments policy and procedure for chief officers 
Market supplements policy and procedure 
Moving home policy and procedure 
Redundancy payments policy 
Starting salaries and incremental progression policy and procedure 
Acting up and additional duties policy and procedure 
 
The policies not published with this report are available from the HR department 
at Wiltshire Council on request. 
 

Policy author HR Policy and Reward Team – AG 

Policy implemented 28 February 2012 

Policy last updated 23 December 2013 

 

Page 321



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Minutes Book 
 

Tuesday 4 February 2014 
 
  Council Chamber, County Hall, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN 
 
  

Page 323

Agenda Item 13



 
Minutes of Cabinet and Committees 

 
November 2013 to February 2014 

 
Meeting Date Page Nos. Chairman (Cllr) 

Cabinet & Cabinet Committees 

Cabinet 21 November 2013 1 - 12 Jane Scott  

Cabinet 17 December 2013 13 - 22  

Cabinet 21 January 2014 To Follow  

Cabinet Capital Assets Committee 21 November 2013 23 - 28 Jane Scott  

Cabinet Capital Assets Committee 21 January 2014 29 - 32  

Cabinet Transformation Committee 17 December 2013 33 - 36 Jane Scott 

Overview and Scrutiny Select Committees 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 5 November 2013 37 - 42 Simon Killane 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 7 January 2014 43 - 50  

Children's Select Committee 3 December 2013 51 - 62 Jon Hubbard 
Health Select Committee 19 November 2013 63 - 82 Christine Crisp 

Environment Select Committee 29 October 2013 83 - 98 Alan Hill 

Environment Select Committee 10 December 2013 99 - 106  

Licensing Committee 

Licensing Committee 05 November 2013 107 - 110 Pip Ridout 

Planning Committees 

Northern Area Planning Committee 23 October 2013 111 - 122 Tony Trotman 

Northern Area Planning Committee 13 November 2013 123 - 130  

Northern Area Planning Committee 4 December 2013 131 - 160  

Northern Area Planning Committee 8 January 2014 161 - 172  

Eastern Area Planning Committee 24 October 2013 173 - 184 Charles Howard 

Eastern Area Planning Committee 5 December 2013 185 - 190  

Southern Area Planning Committee 28 November 2013 191 - 206 Fred 
Westmoreland 

Western Area Planning Committee 6 November 2013 207 - 214 Christopher 
Newbury 

Western Area Planning Committee 27 November 2013 215 - 230  

Western Area Planning Committee 18 December 2013 231 - 240  

Strategic Planning Committee 11 December 2013 241 - 244 Andrew Davis 

Page 324

http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=141&MId=7214&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=141&MId=7215&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=141&MId=7216&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=980&MId=7223&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=980&MId=7222&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1196&MId=8275&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1122&MId=7496&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1122&MId=8153&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1124&MId=7508&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1123&MId=7502&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1125&MId=7514&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1125&MId=7515&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=150&Year=2014
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=147&MId=7319&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=147&MId=7320&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=147&MId=7321&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=147&MId=7322&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=146&MId=7354&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=146&MId=7356&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MId=7304&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=7201&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=7202&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=7203&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=145&MId=7242&Ver=4


Standards Committee 

Standards Committee 20 January 2014 To Follow Julian Johnson 

Other Committees 

Audit Committee 18 December 2013 245 - 248 Tony Deane 

Staffing Policy Committee 6 November 2013 249 - 254 Allison Bucknell 

Staffing Policy Committee 8 January 2014 255 - 260  

Wiltshire Pension Fund Committee 4 December 2013 261 - 280 Tony Deane 

Wiltshire Police and Crime Panel 5 November 2013 281 - 284 Richard Britton 

Wiltshire Police and Crime Panel 26 November 2013 285 - 290  

Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Board 21 November 2013 291 - 304 Jane Scott  

Page 325

http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1128&MId=7235&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=155&MId=7253&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=140&MId=7228&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=140&MId=7229&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=7258&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1127&MId=8259&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1127&MId=7545&Ver=4
http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1163&MId=7683&Ver=4


�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������
�

�
��������	
��������������������������������������������������������
�� !�"#��	���$%&��'��( ��	)�*+�%�(, -.�
�
���%����/��$*0%��&� ��+���/���*+�%�
	%�1$+��2�����/��1%	/�2/�	����%)�2�&����$�/�

��%�������	$&��3�4�52�&/%�/�3�2�	$&��36�
���%���$%����'�&� ��+���/���*+�%�
	%�����%��7&���%)�2�&�
���%�8��$%�����9�1���0�� ��+���/���*+�%�
	%��2	�	*'���:���&������%��&0	%/�
���%�#�����2	//����� �����%�	
�/���	$�2���
���%�#	��/	������� ��+���/���*+�%�
	%��	**$��/��&����*0$&�&���%����	�%�&��

���&$%�����+%�%��&�����8�		���3�
���%��	+'��/$%3�&� ��+���/���*+�%�
	%��/%�/�3�2�1������3����)��	0*��/�

����3�*��/���/%�/�3�2��	$&��3��1%	0�%/'����&/��
���%�#	���	*&	�� ��0$/'������%�������+���/���*+�%�
	%���3;�'&�����

�/%��/&2���������%	��+����
���%���2:��	�3�� ��+���/���*+�%�
	%�8����2���1�%
	%*��2�����&:��1%	2$%�*��/�

�������
�%����
	%*�
���%��/$�%/������%� ��+���/���*+�%�
	%��$+&����%�/�3��<��%/&���	)�%���2��

4��2�$���3���
	%*�/�	��*���3�*��/6���$00	%/���%)�2�&�4����
��3����������$&���&&���%)�2�&����*	2%�/�2���%)�2�&6�

�
�
��&	�����//�����2�=� ���%�����&	���$2:���������%���2�%�����;�%�����%��%�&/�����%�&0�

���%��	�'�����������%�#	���$++�%������%���	%3��#���&�
���%�#$�����#	�&	������%���*	��������������%������1����0&�
���%�8%�����&/*	%����������%��	'����������
���%�1���0���/�����
�

�
��'� ��2�&�	�&� � � ��//�%&� ��
����� �&� >��'>� ��2�&�	�&� ���� ��2�$���� ��� /�� �	$�2��7&� 8	%;�%��

�	%:�1�����%��&	;���&� �

�
�

 ,,� �	
�
����
�
������+���/�*�*+�%&�;�%��0%�&��/.�
�

 , � �������
����������
����������
�
���*��$/�&�	
�/����&/�*��/��3�����	��((��2/	+�%�(, -�;�%��0%�&��/��.��
�
���
������
�

Agenda Item 1

Page 1Page 326



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����������������
������������������
������ �
!����"#$�!���		�
���������
 
��� ���� 
�������������!%�����&�����'��
�

 ,(� &�����(�����
�� �������
�
��������%�*����/��
	��	;��3����	$�2�*��/&=�
�
)��)��	���*����� �������
	�����
�
��������%� /��:��� /��	

�2�%&� ��)	�)��� �������)�%��3� /���/��/�0��7&�1��2��
���&$%�� 2	*0��5� ��� �%	;+%��3�� ;�2� ��� 	

�2����'� 	0����� 	�� �$�&��'�  ?�
�	)�*+�%.� ��� *$�/��*����	�� 0	$��� &2�*�� ��*	�&/%�/��� 	;� *$2�
2	�
����2��*�@	%� 2	*0����&� ��� ��� �%	;+%��3�.� � ��� 2	*0��5� ;	$��� 2%��/��
*	%��/���(,,�@	+&�����;	$�����2	$%�3��*	%��+$&���&&�&�������)�&/*��/�/	�
/�� �%��.� ��&�;�&� 3%��/� ��;&� 
	%� /���	$�/'� �	;�� ���� ���� /�� 2	**$��/��&�
;�2������%���'�&/�%/���/	�+���
�/�
%	*�/�&���)��	0*��/.�
�
+
���,�����������-���.�/������"#$����
��
�
��������%��%�;��//��/�	��/	�/����/�&/�2	0'�	
��	$%����/&�%����3�A�����;�2�
;�&��	;��)����+�������2�%2$��/����/�/��*��/��3.��&������2��/�)��/	�/	&��;	�
���� �	/� 2$%%��/�'� 0�%/�2�0�/�� ��� �2/�)�/'�� /�� �&&$�� ��2�$���� �� &�)��� ��'� 
%���
���&$%�� 0�&&� 
	%� $&�� ��� ��'� 	
� ���/&�%�� �	$�2��7&� ���&$%�� 2��/%�&� 
%	*� ��5/�
�	���'�/��(B/��	)�*+�%�C�$�/���/��("/�8�+%$�%'.���2	3��&��3�/�������/	�
+		&/� �	2��� /	;�&� ���� ��2	$%�3�� 0�	0��� /	� &	0� 
	%� �	�3�%�� /�� �&&$�� ��&	�
��2�$���� �� %�$&�+��� )	$2�%� 
	%� 	��� 	$%7&� 
%��� 0�%:��3� ��� /�� %$�� $0� /	�
�%�&/*�&�;�2�;	$�������	���	$%�
%���	��/	���'�0�%:��3�/�2:�/�0$%2�&��.��
�
,������������!�%�.���0� ��!���
�
��������%����	$�2���/�/�/�����/&�%���&&�*+�'�	��(���2�*+�%�(, -�;	$���
+�� ���� �/� /�� ��;� ���;	%/� ��%%�&	�� ���/%�� ���� ;	$��� +�� 
	2$&��3� 	��
���/&�%���&���*���/�%'��	$�/'������	$%�0�%/��%&�0�;�/�/��*���/�%'�2	**$��/'.�
�/� ;	$��� 0%	)���� ��� $0��/�� /	� 0�%/��%&�� 2	**$��/'� %�0%�&��/�/�)�&� ���� �	2���
+$&���&&�&� 	�� /�� �*0�2/� /�/� /�� �%*'� %�+�&��3� 0%	@�2/� ;	$��� �)�� 	�� /��
�	$�/'� 	)�%� /�� ��5/� 
�;� '��%&.� ��
%�&/%$2/$%��� 
�2���/��&�� 2	**$��/'� ����
+$&���&&� 	00	%/$��/��&�;	$��� +���3��3/��� � ���� �/� ;	$��� &	;2�&�� &	*�� 	
�
/���52�����/�;	%:�;�2�;�&� /�:��3�0��2���2%	&&� /���	$�/'� /	� ��/�3%�/�� /��
*���/�%'������	2���2	**$��/��&.��
�
�

����������
 ���� 
�
�%�.�,������
��,����������������1�%���
�
�������/�	
����/&�%���%�&/*�&�8�'%��;�2�;	$���+���������/���/%�$*�	��
��2�*+�%�  (� ��� 0%	)��� )�%'� 0	0$��%� ;�/� +$&���&&�&� /�:��3� $0� �)�%'� &/����
�)����+��.�����)��/�;�&�	0���/	�/��0$+��2�����
%���	
�2�%3�������	2���2	�%&�
;	$��� ���� /	� /�� 
�&/�)�� �/*	&0�%�� +'� &��3��3� /%	$3	$/� /�� ��'.� �	2���
+$&���&&�&�
%	*��2%	&&�/���	$�/'�;	$���+��&�����3�/��%�0%	�$2/&�
%	*� ,�*�

Page 2Page 327



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

/	�D.-,0*.���&�;�&���	/�%�;�'�/���	$�2���;�&�&$00	%/��3�/���	2����2	�	*'�
����+$&���&&�&�����+%��3��3�/��2	**$��/'���/	�/����%/�	
�/�&��	$�2��.��
�

 ,-� 0� �����
���
����������
�
�	���2��%�/�	�&�	
���/�%�&/�;�%��*���.�
�

 ,!� ��!� �	��� 	��
��
�
��������%��50�������/�/��&�$&$����/�*��/��3&�	
���+���/�&��;	$���+��*	%��
/����00'�/	���%�
%	*���'�*�*+�%�	
�/��0$+��2�0%�&��/�	����'�	
�/���/�*&�
	��/�&��3����.��
�
��� �����%� �2:�	;���3��� %�2��0/� 	
� �� &/�/�*��/� ���� E$�&/�	�&� 
%	*� �%&�
#�%)�&�� ���%:� /	� ���:&�*� ��/	$/� 1�%�&� �	$�2���� ��/���&� 	
� ;�2� ;�%���
2�%2$��/��� �/� /��*��/��3� ��� %�&0�2/� 	
� /�� �/�*� 	�� 1�%�&� ���� �	;���	$�2���
�%��/��0/�	�&�4*��$/���	.� ,D�%�
�%&6.�
�
�

 ,B� �������2���!����������
����
���
�������
�
���*��$/�&�	
�/����+���/��%��&
	%*�/�	���	**�//�����/���((��2/	+�%�(, -�
;�%��0%�&��/��.�
�
���
������
�
����� ���� ������� 
�� ���� ��!���� ������
����
�� �
������� ������ ���

� �
!����"#$�!���� ����������
���'��
�

 ,F� ,��������
�� �(����/�3
��������
 ��
����
� %�� �
�
���%� ���/� �$*0%��&� 0%�&��/��� �� %�0	%/� ;�2� %�0	%/��� 	�� /�� 	$/2	*�� 	
�
2	�&$�/�/�	�&�����&	$3/���+���/��00%	)���	
�����;��	$&��3����	2�/�	�&�1	��2'�
�

�2/�)��
%	*��0%���(, !.�
�
��� 0%	0	&��� ��;� ���	2�/�	�&� 1	��2'� ;	$��� ��0� /	� ����)�%� 	�� /�� �	$�2��7&�
)�&�	�� /	�2%��/��&/%	�3�%�����*	%��%�&�����/�2	**$��/��&�+'�
	2$&&��3�	�� �	2���
	*�&� 
	%� �	2��� 0�	0��.� ��&� ;	$��� ��&	� ��0� +%��3� 2	**$��/��&� /	3�/�%� /	�
���+�������&$00	%/� /�*� /	��	�*	%�� 
	%� /�*&��)�&�;�2�;�&��� :�'�0%�	%�/'�
;�/���/���	$�2��7&��$&���&&�1���.��
�
���1	��2'�;	$���%�*������2	�2��+�&�����//��3&�&2�*��2	)�%��3�/�����/&�%��
�	$�2��� �%��.� �/� ;	$��� ��2�$��� ���3�+��� ���� �52�$&�	�� 2%�/�%��� 
	%� %�3�&/%�/�	���
0%	0�%/'�&�A��2%�/�%��������;�+�����3�&/%$2/$%�� /�/���/�%*���&�	;��00��2��/&�
;	$��� +�� �&&�&&��� ���� 0%�	%�/�&��� ���� 	;� 	*�&� ;	$��� +�� ���	2�/��.� ���%�
���;�%��1	%/
	��	��	���%��50�������0	��/&�	
���/����	��/��1	��2'.��
�

Page 3Page 328



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�2%$/��'� ��3�3�*��/� ��� /�:��� 0��2�� �/� :�'� *���&/	��&� ��� ��)��	0��3� /��
%�)�&���0	��2'.�����0����2%$/��'��5�%2�&��;�&�����	��("��2/	+�%��/��	$/2	*��
	
� ;�2� ��� +���� ���	%&��� +'� /�� �)�%)��;� ���� �2%$/��'� ����3�*��/�
�	**�//��� 	�� B� �	)�*+�%� (, -.� ���%� ��*	�� ��������� ���%*��� 	
� /��
����3�*��/��	**�//����50�������/���2%$/��'�%�2	**����/�	�&.��
�
���%��$*0%��&��2:�	;���3���/����0
$����0$/�
%	*��2%$/��'��;�/�*��'�	
�/��%�
%�2	**����/�	�&� /�:���	��+	�%�.���'�0	��/&� 
%	*� /��2	�&$�/�/�	�����+����
��2	%0	%�/������/��%	+$&/�0	��2'.���&���2�$�������	2�/�	��/	�0�	0���;�/����	2���
2	���2/�	���;�2�D ."G�	
�%�&0	����/&�/	�/��2	�&$�/�/�	��%�E$�&/��.��
�
�	�2�%�� ;�&� %��&��� +'� ���%&� �	�'� ������ ���� ��	%3�� #���&� 	)�%� /��
���	2�/�	�&�0	��2'�+���3�/		�0%�&2%�0/�)�.��/�;�&�&$33�&/���/�/�/��1	��2'�&	$���
��2�$���0%	)�&�	�� 
	%� /	&��;�/� �� �	2��� �*0�	'*��/� 2	���2/�	�� �&� ��� ������ �
�
/�'��%���	/��+���/	��

	%���22	**	��/�	��;�/���/��)����3��	%�0�%�&����;�2�
/�'�;	%:.��/�;�&���&	�&$33�&/���/�/�/	&��+$�����3��

	%��+���	$&��3�&	$���
��&	�+���00'�;�/�/���	$�2��7&����	2�/�	��1	��2'.����&$33�&/���
	%*�	
�;	%���3�
;�&�0%	0	&��.��
�
���%� �$*0%��&� �50������� /�/� ;��&/� �� ;�&� �	/� 0%�0�%��� /	� �22�0/� /��
&$33�&/���;	%���3�;�/	$/�
�%&/��5�*����3�/���*0��2�/�	�&����;	$���+���00'�
/	���&2$&&�/��*�//�%�
$%/�%�;�/����%&�����������#���&�����*�:����'�*��	%�
2��3�&� �
� 2	�&���%��� �00%	0%��/�.� �/� ;�&� ��&	� �3%���� /	� ����/�� /�� ;	%��
H�5�&/��37�
%	*�0�%�3%�0�?.-�	
�/��0	��2'�/	�%���=�
�
���� ����	�
����

�
���������
	���
��������������	��
���	���
�
�/� ;�&� �	/��� /�/� ;	%:� ;	$��� /�:�� 0��2�� /	� 0%	*	/�� ���� �50����� /�� %�)�&���
1	��2'�/	�*�*+�%&��/��0$+��2�����0�%�&�2	$�2��&.��
�
��� 0%	0	&��� 1	��2'� �&� �*������ ;�&� 0%	0	&��.� ��� �*���*��/� ;�&� ��&	�
*���� /	� 2��3�� /�� ����3�/�	�� 
%	*� /�� �&&	2��/�� ��%�2/	%� /	� /�� �	%0	%�/��
��%�2/	%.��
�
�
���
������
�
�������!�����		�
����������/����
 ��
����
� %��
�!���	�����������
��
�	����"#4����������������
������
�	
�����0�� �
��/������	
��!��%��
��
3
�������%��� �����%��������
�������������5� ���������������
��
��
����/
��� 6�7����*� ��
��	������	�� 8'$9� ��  
�������
��/��� ������!����
���!��� �
�� ��!� � 3�����:� ��
�� �
�� )��� �� ���� ������ ����� ����
3
����'��
�
���&	��
	%���2�&�	�=�
�
����	$&��3��2/� ??F�1�%/�I�� 4�&� �*������+'� /���	*���&&��&&��2/� (,,(6�
���� �	2���&*� �2/� (, (� %�E$�%�&� /�� �	$�2��� /	� �)�� �� &2�*�� ;�2�

Page 4Page 329



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��/�%*���&� 	;� ���	2�/�	�&� ���� �	*���/�	�&� ;���� +�� *���.�� ��� ���/&�%�� ;��
	0�%�/�� �� �	�2�� ��&��� ��//��3&� 0	��2'� 2������ �	*�&!���/&�%�� ;�2� ;�&�
��	0/���&	%/�'�+�
	%��$��/�%'.�
�
���0$%0	&��	
� /���	$�2��7&��	�2����&�����//��3&�1	��2'� �&� /	� &�/�	$/�2���%�
3$�������&�/	���&$%��/�/��

	%��+���	$&��3��&����	2�/���
��%�'������22	%���3�/	�
��� �00��2��/&7� ����� 
	%� 	$&��3� ;���� �/� /�� &�*�� /�*�� /�:��3� ��/	� �22	$�/�
�

�2/�)�� *���3�*��/� 	
� /�� �

	%��+��� 	$&��3� &/	2:� �2%	&&� ���/&�%�.��
8	��	;��3�/����/%	�$2/�	��	
�/���	2���&*��2/�;�����/��	00	%/$��/'�/	�%�)��;�
	$%� ���	2�/�	�&� 0	��2'� /	� 2	�&���%� &	*�� 	
� /�� ��;� 
%���	*&� /�/� /�� �2/�
��/%	�$2��.� � 8	��	;��3� �5/��&�)�� 2	�&$�/�/�	�� ;�� �)�� 0%	0	&��� &	*��

$���*��/��� 2��3�&� /	�	$%�0	��2'������)�� /�:��� 
$��� ��)��/�3��	
�	$%���;�

%���	*&� /	���&$%��;��*�:��+�&/�$&��	
�	$%� ��*�/����

	%��+���	$&��3�&/	2:�
����3�)��0%�	%�/'�/	��	2���0�	0��.�
�
�

 ,D� �����������
/���
�� ��;������	�
����� �
�
1$+��2�0�%/�2�0�/�	��
�
�%&���%'�#�%)�&�����%:�/	����:&�*���/	$/�1�%�&��	$�2�������%�&&�����+���/�
�����&:���
	%���
��%�%�3%��/�
	%�%$%���2	$�2��&�����0�%�&�&.��%&���%�&���/%	�3��
8����2���

�2�%�
	%�/��1�%�&��	$�2�����&	����%�&&�����+���/�	��/�&��&&$�.���
2	0'� 	
� /�� &/�/�*��/� ���� E$�&/�	�� &$+*�//��� +'��%&� #�%)�&� �&� /�+�����/� /��
*��/��3��%���//�2���/	�/��&�3����2	0'�	
�/�&��*��$/�&.���
�
�
���%���2:��	�3�����+���/�*�*+�%�
	%�8����2���1�%
	%*��2�����&:��1%	2$%�*��/�
�������
�%����
	%*�0%�&��/��� �� %�0	%/�;�2� �&:�����+���/� /	� 2	�&���%� /��
�	$�2�����5��$00	%/�3%��/�/	�/	;������0�%�&�2	$�2��&�
	%�(, !J B�	�;�%�&.��
�
8%	*��0%���(, -��	$�2�����5��$00	%/�4
	%*�%�'��	$�2�����5�����
�/6����/�:���
/��
	%*�	
��	$�2�����5����$2/�	�&�4���6�;�2�������/���

�2/�	
�%��$2��3�
/���	$�2�����5���&�.�
�
�&� �� 2	�&�E$��2��� /	;�� ���� 0�%�&� 2	$�2��&� ��� �50�%���2��� �� ��2%��&�� /	�
/��%� /�5�+�&��;�2� /�%�
	%����2%��&��� /���*	$�/�	
� 2�&� %�2��)��� 
	%� /��
&�*����)���0�%2��/�3��	
�0%�2�0/.����(, -J !����/&�%���	$�2����;�%������3%��/�
/	/�����3� K .!�*����	�� /	� /	0� $0� /���	;�� ����1�%�&��	$�2��� 
$����3� ��)��&� /	�
2	*0��&�/��
	%�/�&��	&&����
$����3.�
�
8	��	;��3�
$%/�%�%��$2/�	�&�������/%����	)�%�*��/�
$����3�/	����/&�%���	$�2����
�/�;�&���2�&&�%'�/	�2	�&���%�/��	0/�	�&��)����+������/�%*&�	
�0%	)����3�&$00	%/�

$����3�/	��	;������1�%�&��	$�2��&����(, !J B�����	�;�%�&.�
�
��+���/�;�&��&:���/	�2	�&���%�/��
	��	;��3�
	$%�	0/�	�&=�
�

•� �	�
��#�C����:���;�����/�	����
$��&�
%	*����/%����	)�%�*��/.�

Page 5Page 330



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

•� �	�
����C��	��	/��3�����2	�/��$��;�/�/��3%��/��/�/��&�*����)����&�
(, -J !.�

•� �	�
��$�C�1�&&�/��$�%��3
��2���3%��/���@$&/���+'�/����//��*��/�
8$����3��&&�&&*��/�
%	*������;�/	$/�/�����/&�%���	$�2���/	0�$0�/	�
�	;������1�%�&��	$�2��&.�

•� �	�
��4�C���/�%�;�����3%��/�
$����3.�
�
���%�0	%/�%�2	**�������00%	)���	
�	0/�	��-.��	*��	/�%��$/	%�/��&����
��2������	/�/	�0�&&�/��%�&�%��	
�/���	$�2���/�5�&$00	%/�3%��/�/	�/��%�/	;�&�
����0�%�&�&.��/�;�&��	/���/�/�/�&��	$�2�������	++����2��/%����	)�%�*��/�
�5/��&�)��'�
	%���2��3��/	�/��&2�*�.���������%�$%3���/	;������0�%�&�
2	$�2��&�/	���&	��	++'�
	%���2��3�.���/���&�	
�/��2	�&$�/�/�	��$���%/�:���;�/�
/	;������0�%�&�2	$�2�������*�*+�%&�;�%����&	�%�0	%/��.��
�
���%��	�3��%�0	%/���/�/������+����2	�/�2/���+'��%��	%�����;	�E$�%������
K(B:� ��&2%�0��2'� ��� /�� 
�3$%�&.����%� �	�3�� �50������� /�/� /�� 
�3$%�&� E$	/���
;�%�� ����2�/�)�� �/� /�&� &/�3�� 0�����3� 
$��� 
�3$%�&� +���3� 0%	)����� +'� 2��/%���
�	)�%�*��/�����/�/��%��$�&	�����%�&0	�����/	��%��	%����.��
�
���%�&0	�&��/	��%&�#�%)�&���/�;�&��50�������/�/�/����)���	
�0%�2�0/�;�&�+�&���
	�� /�� �$*+�%� 	
� 0%	0�%/��&�� ���� /�� 3%��/� 2��2$��/��� ;�&� $�%���/��� /	� /��
0	0$��/�	�.��	$�2�����5���&��;�&���2�����;�/����� ��3�&��/�)�� 
%�*�;	%:��;�/�
+�����3&�&$00�����
%	*�����5/�%����)��$�/�	��	

�2�.���+���/�;	$���+���&:���/	�
��/�%*�����/&��	$�2�����5���&���/��/&�*��/��3�	�� D���2�*+�%�(, -.��
�
���
������
�
�������!�����		�
����
	�
��$�����
��
/���
�

#'� ���������,��������
�� ���������
��
/�������������
�� ���!������
���<=>�
�������"#$?#4��������
���@����
��  
��������A$""@���
�������
�������"#$?#4�0�	���������
���
������������&
 ���;
���������
50�&;9�������������	�!%�,��������
�� �:����������7	� ����
���� ���������
���
�� �*��)����������1�������������������
��
0�&;'�

�
�'� ��������������%�������������������B������������/��� ��������
�����

�
�� �*��)����������1�������������������
��0�&;'��
�
���������

�
$'� ���� 
��������� ��������	����
������ 
�������
��������
/�����

	������	��;����		���7���
��������	
���	���������!��������������
����	������!�������
�!��������
������
/��������������'�

�
�
�
�

Page 6Page 331



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

���&	��
	%���2�&�	��
�
�	�0%	)����
����2����&$00	%/�/	��	;������1�%�&��	$�2��&����/����3/�	
�2��3�&�
*����/	��	$�2�����5��$00	%/�+'�/���	���/�	�.�
�
�

 ,"� ��	
���
���������%������������)������%��"#$2#4�2�)� 
���C�������
������$"�)�	���!����"#$�
�
���%���2:��	�3�����+���/�*�*+�%�
	%�8����2���1�%
	%*��2�����&:��1%	2$%�*��/�
���� ���
�%�� ��
	%*� ��/%	�$2��� /�� ��/�%�*� %�0	%/� %�)��;��3� /�� �%��&$%'�
����3�*��/� �/%�/�3'� 4���6�� ;�2� 2	)�%��� /�� 0�%�	��  � �0%��� (, -� /	� -,�
��0/�*+�%�(, -.��
�
��&�%�0	%/�%�)��;���*���3�*��/��2/�	�&����%���/�	��/	=�
�

�6� /��1%�&������%�&�	%�3�����'�&�/�
	%�/��'��%�����/��0	&�/�	���/�/��
-,���0/�*+�%�(, -L�
�

+6� 	/�%�/%��&$%'�*���3�*��/��2/�	�&��$%��3�/��0�%�	�L�����
�

26� /���00%	)������$�����)�&/*��/��/%�/�3'.�
�
���
������
�
����� ��!���� �
��� ����  
������ 
�� ���� ��	
��� 	��������� �� ���� /��� ����
�������%������������)������%'��
�
���&	��
	%���2�&�	�=�
�
��&�%�0	%/��&���%�E$�%�*��/�	
�/���	$�2��7&��%��&$%'�����3�*��/��/%�/�3'.��
�
�

 ,?� �
�����%��
���� �	�
������)�7����3������)��� �����
 ��������
�
���%����/��$*0%��&����+���/�*�*+�%� 
	%�1$+��2�����/��1%	/�2/�	����%)�2�&��
��$�/� ��%�� ���� �	$&��3� 4�52� &/%�/�3�2� 	$&��36� 0%�&��/��� �� %�0	%/� ;�2�
$0��/��� ��+���/� 	�� /�� ��;� *����/��� %�&0	�&�+���/'� 	
� /�&� �	$�2��� /	�
2	**�&&�	���0����22�&&���5$�������/�&�%)�2�&.���+���/�;�&���&	��&:��� /	�
�3%��� /	� /�� 0%	0	&��� 0%	2$%�*��/� 	
� /�� �	**$��/'� �	�/%�2�0/�	�� ����
��5$�������/�&�%)�2�&�������/&�%�.���
�
���%��$*0%��&��50�������/�/� /�&�;	$���+�� /��
�%&/�	
����$*+�%�	
�0�0�%&� /	�
2	*�� /	� ��+���/.� ��� 2	�/%�2/� ;�/� ��%	��� ��%�� ���� ����/� ��� +����
/%��&
�%%���;�/	$/� 2	*0�/�/�)�� /����%�;��� /��1���&0��/� 2	**�&&�	���3�����
0%	)���%�&�%)�2�&����(,  .����/%��&�/�	���3%��*��/�;�&��	;�2	*��3�/	��������
����/��2	�/%�2/������&�/	�+��0$/�	$/�
	%�2	*0�/�/�)��/����%.�
�

Page 7Page 332



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

���*�@	%�/'�	
�2	�/%�2�0/�	������&�5$������/�4����6�&�%)�2�&�;�%�� �	2�/���
���/���	%/������/�;�&�	0���/�/�/���$*+�%�	
�2����2&�2	$���+���5/������/	� ,�
����;	$���&0%�����2%	&&�/���	$�/'.����0	/��/����
	%�2�*0$&�&�/	�0��'���2	&/�
�

�2/�)��%	������/�&�;�&��	/��.�
�
��� ����� /	� ;	%:� 	�� ��$2�/�	�� ;�&� �3��3/���� �	/� @$&/� ��� 0%�)��/�	�� +$/�
:�	;��3�;�%��/	�3	����/�%*&�	
���0�����3$����2�.����%	���	
�/���%����	�%�&�
;�&��3��3/������/�%*&�	
�;�/�2���+���	����	2���'.�
�
���
������
�
�������!�����
�
#'� ���������	�� 	����
�����	�
	
�����
��������@�������������	�
 ����

�
�	�
���� 
�����%� 
���� �	�
��������7��������������� ����
��=�
5$D�9�%�������������E�
�

�'� ��������������
��%�
�� 
�������
��
����	�
 ��������
	�
���	�	���
�
���������������		�
	�����	�
 ���������
���������7� ��������
 
���� ��������������
���������������� ���%��
����������:�
�
�	
�����0�� �
�:��� 
�������
��/���������!�������!����
��
��!� �3�����:���!� ���
�� �
���������������������3
����:�����
)
� �
���
������
�� ���������������1��� ������ ��'�

�

���&	��
	%���2�&�	�=�
�
�&� 0�%/� 	
� /�� ����/� ���� �	2���� ��%�� �2/� %�
	%*&�����/&�%�� �	$�2��� �&� ��
*����/���%�&0	�&�+���/'�/	�2	**�&&�	���0����22�&&���5$�������/���%)�2�&��/	�
���%�&&� /�� ��&��&�� +$%���� 	
� &�5$���'� /%��&*�//��� ��
�2/�	�&� ���� %��$2��
$���/������ 0%�3���2'� /%	$3� /�� 0%	)�&�	�� 	
� �� 
$��� %��3�� 	
� 2	�/%�2�0/�)��
*�/	�&.�
�
�
�

  ,� 3���&�����)	� � ��
��������������������
�� �������
��1������,�����

����������������
��� �
��)��� ������ �
�
���%� �	+'� �/$%3�&�� ��+���/� *�*+�%� 
	%� �/%�/�3�2� 1������3�� ��)��	0*��/�
����3�*��/���/%�/�3�2��	$&��3��1%	0�%/'�������&/��0%�&��/�����%�0	%/�;�2�
&	$3/� ��+���/� �00%	)��� /	� ��)��	0� &�%)�2�� &0�2�
�2�/�	�&� +�&��� 	�� :�'�
0%��2�0��&�	$/���������/��%�0	%/L�/	�$&��/��2%�/�%���2	�/������;�/���/��%�0	%/�/	�
��)��	0� /�� E$���/'� ���*��/� 	
� /����%� �)��$�/�	�� *	���&� ���� /	� $&�� /��
0%	0	&���0%�2�JE$���/'�%�/�	&�/	���)��	0�/��/����%��)��$�/�	��*	���&.�
�
�	%:�;�&����0%	3%�&&�/	�*	)��
	%;�%��/	�/����%��	2$*��/�/�	���������+���/7&�
�//��/�	��;�&��%�;��/	�/��0%�2�JE$���/'�%�/�	�0%	0	&����;�2���

�%���
%	*�/��
��&/�� ��&:� �%	$0� 0%	0	&��.� �/� ;�&� �50������� /�/� �
� /�� &0�2�
�2�/�	�&� ;�%��
/�3/�'�;%�//���/��E$���/'�;��3/��3�2	$���+���	;�%��.�

Page 8Page 333



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�//��/�	��;�&��%�;��/	�/��0	/��/����$&��	
�/���'����/&�%���00�
	%�%�&����/&�/	�
%�0	%/��&&$�&�&$2��&�*�&&���+��&�$&��3�/��%�&*�%/�0	��&.�
�
��� ����� /	� %�/���� �	�3� /�%*� 
��5�+���/'� +����2��� ;�/� *���*�&��3� 2	&/� ;�&�
�3��3/��������/�&�;	$���+��/�:���	��+	�%��;�/���/��/����%�&0�2�
�2�/�	�&.�
�
���
������
�
�������!������������
���
�
#'� 0����
	����� ���	� � ��
���!������	
������@�%�	�� 	��������


�����������	
���	��������'�

�
�'� 0����
	���������������
���
�����!������	
������	� �?F����%�

���
������
�����	������	��#$�
��������	
���	��������'�

�
$'� G������� ������ 
���������������	
���	����������
������
	�����

F����%���������
��������������������
���
����'�

�
���&	��
	%���2�&�	��
�
��� ��2�&�	�&� /�:��� ��� %�&0�2/� 	
� /�&�� 0%	0	&��&� �%�� :�'� /	� ��
	%*��3� /��
��/������ ��)��	0*��/� 	
� /����%� �	2$*��/�/�	�� ���� /����%� �)��$�/�	��*	���&�
0%�	%�/	��&&$��3���)�/�/�	�&�/	�/����%.�
�
�

   � G������������
�
��%��;�%���	�$%3��/��/�*&.�
�

  (� �7 ���
��
������������������!� �
�
���
������
�
����� ��!���� ������� �� �  
���� �� /��� )� �
�� #""�549� 
�� ���� &
 ���
;
��������� � �� #8H�� �
� �7 ����� ���� 	�!� � ��
�� ���� ������� �
�� ����
!��������	� �������������!���##��!� ����������@��%�����������!����

�� ����	�!� �/����	������� ������/
����!���� �
����� �
� �����
���7��	��
��
����
��������������	������	��$�
���������
��) �������#����
������ ��
���� ���� 	�!� � �������� �� /���
����� ���� ��
����
�� 
��/����� ����
	�!� ������������� �
����������
����
���
�����	�!� '�
�
���&	��
	%�/�:��3�/���/�*����0%�)�/�=�
�
1�%�3%�0� -� C� ��
	%*�/�	�� %���/��3� /	� /�� 
����2���� 	%� +$&���&&� �

��%&� 	
� ��'�
0�%/�2$��%�0�%&	��4��2�$���3�/���$/	%�/'�	����3�/�/���
	%*�/�	�6.�

Page 9Page 334



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�	�%�0%�&��/�/�	�&����+����%�2��)���	��/�:��3�/���/�*�$���%�1�%/���.��
�

  -� �7����
��
���
���� ���
	�������!%�����3�����;�
�	�������)���!��%������

�
�
���%� #	�� �	*&	��� ��0$/'� �����%� ���� ��+���/� *�*+�%� 
	%� ��3;�'&��
�/%��/&2���������%	��+����0%�&��/�����%�0	%/�;�2�&	$3/���+���/��00%	)���
/	� �5/���� �5�&/��3� 2	�/%�2/&� +�/;���� ���/&�%�� �	$�2��� ���� ��//&� �%�)��� �&�
��/���������/��%�0	%/�0%�&��/��.�
�
���
������
�
�������!������������
������7����
���
�� 
���� ����������
�����������	
���
	��������'��
�
���&	��
	%���2�&�	��

�
 .� �5/�����3�/��2	�/%�2/&�0%�&�%)�&�/��*�@	%�&�)��3&�	��/��1�%:�<������

2	�/%�2/�/�/�;�%���2��)���;����/�;�&���&/�/����%��������%�*	)�&�/��
%�&:�/�/��3�%�0%�2�&�;	$���+��&$+*�//����
�/��2	�/%�2/�;�%��
%�/����%��.�
�

(.� �5/�����3�/��2	�/%�2/&�;	$����2��)��&�)��3&��3���&/�/������
/%��&0	%/�+$�3�/��&���/���������/��%�0	%/.��
�

�
�
�
�
�		���7��
��������������

�
�/�/�*��/� ���� E$�&/�	�&� 
%	*��%&� #�%)�&�� ���%:� /	����:&�*���/	$/� 1�%�&�
�	$�2���4*��$/���	.� ,D�%�
�%&6.�
�

�
4�$%�/�	��	
�*��/��3=�� ,.-,��*��� (. D�0*6�

�
�

�

��&����2�&�	�&�;�%��0$+��&���	��/��(���2�*+�%�(, -�����;����2	*����/	�
	%2��	���
 ,���2�*+�%�(, -�

�
����

�2�%�;	��&�0%	�$2���/�&��*��$/�&��&���*�����	$�/���	
���*	2%�/�2�
��%)�2�&����%�2/������, ((B�D ",(!�	%���*������*���.�	$�/�M;��/&�%�.3	).$:����
1%�&&���E$�%��&�/	��	**$��2�/�	�&����%�2/������4, ((B6�D -  !JD -  B�
�

Page 10Page 335



�

�

���������	
�����	
	

�����	
	
��	��������	����		

�
�

������	������������	
	
	
����������������	����	����	 �����!	
���"	��	���"����	�������	������	
�����	

	
	
������	�#	$�%	
�����	&���	������	
	
������������	�
��������	�����
����	���
����
	

��� ���������
�������
����
����	���
���������	�������������������	��	����������
���
�	���
��������
���	���	�����
	�������
��
��������	�����������������	����	������
����������������������������������	�������������	�����������	�������	����������
����
�����
�����	���
������������������������	�� �!!�!!!������������
���
"���	����
�������������	����	�������#!$�%�#!�!!!����
����������	����	�������
��	����	����
�������
�
�����	�������	�����	���
�����������	�������	�������
�������������
���������
�������&����������
����
��� '�!!!����������	����	��������
"�� ��'!!�������������
��	��������	�����
�����	����	���������������	�������	������������������	����	������
��������
�����������(�
��������	����������������	��������	����	�����������&��
��������	����
��������������
���	������������������
�������������)���������	���
�	���
������
"��� �#��*!����������	�+�����������������)���������
��	�����	�����
��������	�������	���������
���	�������
,��	��)��������	����
�������������
"���*-������
�����	���)���������	����	���
������
"�����������	�� '-�!./��0���������
)���������
��	�����
���
����	���	�����
��������
,��	��)������������
"���	����
 /�#�#�/!�������
�����������
����

�
/�� ������(�
��������	�����)���������
��	���1��
����	���
���	�������
	���	������

�	���	�������������	�������������
��������������	���������������	��������������	���
/!�/+�#��������������	���������"
	�������2����������������������������"�������	������
/!!�3��������	������&���	�������������������	�
�������/!!3����������������	���
��
	������
����������	���
���������������	��������������
����	�����
"��������	����
��
�����	������"��������
"����	�������������4�
����������������"������	������������
�	��
�����
���
��	������
������
���/!�/+�#���
���	�����������	���	���	��/!�-+�'���
��
�����������
����
���	������
��������������2���������	�����	�
������	�
�����������
��"�����������	��	����������	��
������
���������	���
���������
����	���������������
	�����������2����	������
�������������	��	�������������	�����������	�����
�	�������
	��	�������������	�������5	�������	���	
����	�������
���
���6�

��
�
����
����	���
����������	�������������)���������
��	����	���	���	�������
��	����	����"����������	�����������
���������������������78���������	�������������
�	������"�������������	���
��� ��-�!!!������	�	����������	��
����
��	����"���
��
�
���	���1���������	�������������	�9������������
���������
����
����	���
���	��
����������	������������������
�����
���������	��������	���	���	�������������:����
����2����������	������"�������������	�������	���������������	�������������	��
�����	���;� ��-�!!!���	�� �!.�!!!���
�����������������������	�������&�����	���
��
��������������
����
���������"������	����	��/!�#+�-������	��	����������������������

Page 11Page 11Page 336



�

�

��
�������������	��������)���������
��	������
���������	��	����	�������
	��
(����
	���
���
��������������	����	������������	��������
��������	�����
���	���
&���������������

�
	

'������	����	
���	$�&�	

	
�����	������	���	(����!	����������!	'��"!	����������	�#	�������	'�����	

�
�
&�"����������	�����
��������	"
���������������
����

Page 12Page 12Page 337



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������
�

�
��������	
��������������������������������������������������������
�� !�"#��	���$�%��&�� '���(�)*�+�,- ./�
�
���+����0��$)1+��%� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+�2$*��(�����0��2+	0�(0�	����+3�(�%����$�0�

��+�������	$%��4�5�6(�%0+�0�4�(�	$%��47�
���+���$+����&�%� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+�����+��8%���+3�(�%�
���+�9��$+�����:�2���1�� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+��(	�	)&���;���%������+��%1	+0�
���+�#�����(	00����� �����+�	
�0���	$�(���
���+�#	��0	������� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+��	))$��0��%����)1$%�%���+����	�+�%��

���%$+�����*+�+��%�����9�		���4�
���+��	*&��0$+4�%� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+��0+�0�4�(�2������4����3��	1)��0�

����4�)��0���0+�0�4�(��	$%��4��2+	1�+0&����%0��
���+�#	���	)%	�� ��1$0&������+�������*���0���)*�+�
	+���4<�&%�����

�0+��0%(���������+	��*����
���+���(;��	�4�� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+�9����(���2�+
	+)��(�����%;��2+	($+�)��0�

�������
�+����
	+)�
���+��0$�+0������+� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+��$*%����+�0�4��=��+0%���	3�+���(��

5��(�$���4���
	+)�0�	��)���4�)��07���$11	+0���+3�(�%�5����
��4����������$%���%%���+3�(�%����)	(+�0�(���+3�(�%7�

�
�
��%	�����00�����(�>� ���+�����%	���$(;���������+��	�&�����������+���(�+����)*���

���+�#	���$**�+������+���	+4��#���%�����+���)	����������
���+��	+�	�����4�����+���4�$%���(�	���������+��������(����
���+��	+�(��2+�(;�00�����+���0	�&��+	0)��/����+��	&������
���+�2���1���0�����
�

�
��&� ��(�%�	�%� � � ��00�+%� ��
����� �%� ?��&?� ��(�%�	�%� ���� ��(�$���� ��� 0�� �	$�(��8%� 9	+<�+��

�	+;�2�����+��%	<���%� �

�
�

  !� �	
�
����
�
������*���0�)�)*�+%�<�+��1+�%��0/�
�

  @� �������
����������
����������
�
���)��$0�%�	
�0����%0�)��0��4�����	��, ��	3�)*�+�,- .�<�+��1+�%��0��/�
�
���
������
�

Agenda Item 2

Page 13Page 338



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����������������
������������������
������
��� ����!�"� ���		�
����
�����#
���#����#
������������� $�����%�����&�
�

  A� %�����'�����
��#�������
�
�%� 0�%� <�%� 0�� ��%0� ��*���0� )��0��4� 	
� ,- .�� 0�� �����+� 0��;��� ��*���0�
(	����4$�%�� ���� ��� 1�+0�($��+� 	

�(�+%� 
	+� 0��+� 1+	
�%%�	���� ��1� ���� %$11	+0�
�$+��4�0��&��+/�
�

  '� (�#�����
���
����������
�
�	���(��+�0�	�%�	
���0�+�%0�<�+��)���/�
�

  "� �� �#�	���#	��
��
�
��������+��61�������0�0��%�$%$����0�)��0��4%�	
���*���0�%��<	$���*��)	+��
0����11&�0	���+�
+	)���&�)�)*�+�	
�0��1$*��(�1+�%��0�	����&�	
�0���0�)%�
	��0�%��4����/��	�
	+)���+�B$�%0%�
	+�1$*��(�1�+0�(�1�0�	�����*����+�(��3��/��
�

  C� �������
�������� ������	������������
�������
�
���)��$0�%� 	
� ��*���0� ��1�0��� �%%�0%� �	))�00��� ��0��� , � �	3�)*�+� ,- .�
<�+��1+�%��0��/�
�
���
������
�
����� ���� ������� 
�� ���� �� ���� ��	���� ������� �
������� ������ ���
�
��� ����!�"� ����#����������
���&��
�

 ,-� ��
	�
������#$���	
���
�
���+���$+����&�%����*���0���)*�+� 
	+�����+��8%���+3�(�%�1+�%��0����� +�1	+0�
$1��0��4���*���0�	��0��1�+
	+)��(��	
� 0�����0%�+����	10�	���4��(&� 
	+� 0��
1�+�	��  � �1+��� 0	� .-� ��10�)*�+� ,- ./� ��%� <�%� 0	� ��%$+�� 0�0� ��*���0� <�%�
%�0�%
���� 0�0� 0�� %�+3�(�� <�%� �

�(0�3�� ���� �(��3��4� 4		�� 	$0(	)�%� 
	+�
(���+���� &	$�4�1�	1��� ���� %�+3�(�� $%�+%� �%� +�B$�+��� *&� %0�0$0�� ������0�	����
)���)$)�%0����+�%/�
�
���+� 	�� &��+� ��0�� ����(�0����� %�4��
�(��0� ��(+��%�� ��� 0�� �$)*�+%� 	
� (���+���
���)���%$�0�*���	
���	10�	���+�%��4�
+	)� @�	��,- -D,-  �0	�."����,- ,D,- ./��0�
<�%��61�(0���0�0����0%�+��<	$���+��(�0��0�+4�0�%�0�	
�@-��11+	3�����	10�+%�

	+�0��&��+�,- .D,- !/�����4��	
�(���+���*���4���	10���<�%��+	11��4��$��0	�
4		��1+��*�+0�1+	0	(	���(���+�+�(�+��1������4�����0�)��&���(�%�	�%/�
�
��� ��(+��%�� ��� �11��(�0�	�%� 0	� ��	10� <�%� �00+�*$0��� 0	� %$((�%%
$�� +�(+$�0)��0�
����0�)��&��11+	3��/�����+���$+����&�%��)1�%�%���0�0�0�+��<�%��	�+		)�
	+�
(	)1��(��(&� ���� 0�0� 0�� �	$�(��� <�%� ��<�&%� 
	($%��4� 	�� (	�0��$���
�)1+	3�)��0%�0	�0��%�+3�(�/�

Page 14Page 339



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
���
������
�
������� �����
���������	
��&�
�
���%	��
	+���(�%�	�>�
�
��� ,-  � �0�0$0	+&� ��	10�	�� �$����(�� ���� 0�� ,-  � ��	10�	�� ����)$)�
�0����+�%�1��(���� +�B$�+�)��0� 	�� �	(��� �$0	+�0&� ��	10�	�� %�+3�(�%� 0	� ��%$+��
0�0�0���6�($0�3��	
�0���	$�(���+�(��3�%���<+�00���+�1	+0�	��0��)���4�)��0��
	$0(	)�%�����
����(����%0�0��	
�0����	10�	���4��(&�0	�%�0�%
&�0�)%��3�%�0�0�
0�� �4��(&� �%� �

�(0�3�� ���� �%� �(��3��4� 4		�� 	$0(	)�%� 
	+� (���+��� ���D	+�
%�+3�(��$%�+%/���&�)$%0���%	�%�0�%
&�0�)%��3�%�0�0�0���4��(&��%�(	)1�&��4�
<�0�0��(	���0�	�%�	
�+�4�%0+�0�	��5����)$)��0����+��,@/AE��0�0$0	+&���	10�	��
�$����(��./.������@/.C7/�
�
�

 , � ���������#$�)�����������*� �+��)*,�
�
���+� ��$+����&�%� 1+�%��0��� �� +�1	+0� <�(� %	$40� 0	� $1��0�� ��*���0� 	�� 0��
�)1��)��0�0�	��	
������0%�+���$�0���4��(&���
�4$�+���4��$*�5����7/�
�
�0� ���+� ��&�%8� +�B$�%0�� ���+� ����� ��(+���� 2	+0
	��	� �	���+� 
	+� ��
�4$�+���4�
4$����� ��*���0� 0+	$4� 0�� ��0���� 	
� 0�� +�1	+0� ���� 0�� *�(;4+	$��� 0	� 0��
%�00��4�$1�	
�0������/�
�
���+���(�����61�������0��	10�	�%�(	�%���+������%�00��4�$1����������	<��0%�
�)1��)��0�0�	��<	$���*��1�%�����/� ������
	+)�0�	��%�+��4�1+	0	(	������	<�
*�����4+����<�0�1�+0��+%�<	�<�+��0��;���
	+�����0��+���1�����(	�	1�+�0�	�/�
���1�+0�($��+�����0%�+��2	��(��<�%� 0��;��� 
	+� �0%���1�����(	))�0)��0� 0	� 0��
1+	F�(0/��
�
����0������(	))$��(�0�	�%�%0+�0�4&�<�%����1��(��<�(�<	$���%�4�1	%0�1�	1���
0	� 0���11+	1+��0�� %�+3�(�%����� �0�<�%��4+���� 0�0� 0�%�<	$���*��(�+($��0��� 0	�
)�)*�+%/� �� 
$��� (�)1��4�� ��$�(� <	$��� 0�;�� 1��(�� 	�(�� 0�� $*� <�%� 
$��&�
	1�+�0�	����� ���� (	$��� 1	0��0����&� ���;� <�0� )��%$+�%� 0	� 0�(;��� (���� %�6$���
�61�	�0�0�	�/�
�
���+�#	���$**�+��+�
�++���0	�0��%$((�%%
$����3	�3�)��0�	
��(+$0��&�*&�<�&�	
���
��%;��+	$1�	��0�%��%%$������0�0���<�%�1���%���0	�%���0��1+	1	%���(	)��0	�

+$�0�	�/������%	� 0��;���1�+0��+%� 
	+� 0��1�+0� 0�&�1��&��� ��� 0��%�00��4�$1�	
�
������ ��0	$4� �� (	�%���+��� 0�0� )	+�� ��4�4�)��0� <�%� +�B$�+��� *&� 0��
���0�%�(0	+/�
�
��������+��)1�%�%���0�0� 0�������<	$���1+	3����	11	+0$��0��%�
	+� F	�����
$1��3����(��4�0�+��4�0	���%$+��0��1+	0�(0�	��	
�3$���+�*���(���+��/����
�
�

Page 15Page 340



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

���
������
�
������� �����
��������	
�����	�
�������
-����������	��������
��
����
.������������ ����#$� )����������� *� � +��)*,/� �����#���� ���� 	�
��$�
����� �
� ������������ �#�
��� ���� �
��#�/� ���� �
�#�/� ���� ���#���
�
����
���� 0�
�	� +��0,� ���� ���� �������1�� �
�����$� *������
	�
�����+0�����.��������*)�*
�	���������,&�
�
���%	��
	+���(�%�	�>�
�
��+���+�����$)*�+�	
�%�4��
�(��0�*���
�0%��%%	(��0���<�0�0���%0�*��%)��0�	
�
�����0%�+������/���
�
��������<���>�

�

•� 1+	3���� �� 
�%0�+�� )	+�� (	�	+����0��� ���� (	�%�%0��0� +�%1	�%�� 0	�
%�
�4$�+���4� 0+	$4� �)1+	3��� B$���0&� 	
� %�+3�(�%� ���� ��
	+)�0�	��
%�+��4�*�0<����1�+0��+%�

•� <���� �%%�%0� ��� 0�� ��+�&� ����0�
�(�0�	�� 	
� %�
�4$�+���4� (	�(�+�%� �%� ��
+�%$�0� 	
� �)1+	3��� ��0�+� �4��(&� <	+;��4� �++��4�)��0%�� (�	%�+�
1�+0��+%�1�<	+;��4�����(���+�+��((	$�0�*���0&�

•� �)1+	3�� 0�� 1������4� ���� )���4�)��0� 	
� +�%;� �%%�%%)��0� ����
��3�%0�4�0�	��

•� �)1+	3�� 0�� 1+	(�%%�	
� �((�%%��4� %�+3�(�%� �����61�+0�%��<�0� (���+�
4$����(������%$11	+0�1+	3�����0	�0��1�+%	��+��%��4���(	�(�+�/�

�
�

 ,,� ��������
��-�����������#$#����#
���#�
���
������
��.������
���#�
��
)���#���
�

� � ���+� �	*&� �0$+4�%� 1+�%��0��� �� +�1	+0� <�(� ��0������ 	10�	�%� 
	+� +��
)	������4�0��	1�+�0�	����<�%0������+�(&(���4�(	���(0�	��+	$��%/�
�
��*���0��11+	3���<�%�%	$40�0	��)1��)��0���<�<�%0������+�(&(���4�(	���(0�	��
+	$��%����0<	�1�%�%�����1+������������10�)*�+�,- !/����%	�%�
	+���0<	�1�%��
�)1��)��0�0�	�� <�+�� ����� 	$0� ��� 0�� +�1	+0�� ���� <	$��� *�� %$11	+0��� *&� (���+�
(	))$��(�0�	�%�������<�(	���(0�	����&�(������+%/���������+�+�B$�%0���0�0�
�����	(���)�)*�+%�*����3�%���	
�	<�0�%�<	$����

�(0�0��+�+�%1�(0�3����3�%�	�%�
1+�	+�0	��)1��)��0�0�	�/��
�
��0���%� 	
� 0�� 3�+�	$%� 	10�	�%� (	�%���+��� ��(�$���4� 0�� 
����(���� �)1��(�0�	�%�
<�+�� �61������� ��� 0�� +�1	+0� 1+�%��0��� ���� �61������� 0	� 0�� )��0��4/� ���
1+	1	%��%� *�
	+����*���0� <	$��� 1+	3���� ��)	+�� �

�(���0� <�%0�� ���� +�(&(���4�
(	���(0�	��%�+3�(���%�<�����%�����3�+�%�3��4%/��
�
�
�
�

Page 16Page 341



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

���
������
�
������� �������
������
��	���������-�#
���#�
���
��������-
�	�����/�
������������	����!�2�����������#
�����)�	��� ����!�2&���
�
���%	��
	+���(�%�	�>�
�
�)1��)��0��4� 0�%�� 1+	1	%��%�<	$��� �)1+	3�� 0�� �

�(���(&� 	
� 0��<�%0�� ����
+�(&(���4�(	���(0�	�%�+	$��%�����*���4�%�3��4%�0	�*��)���/�
�

 ,.� �
�����$����������#�����%��$�+��%,�(�������������)#�������
�
���+��	*&��0$+4�%�1+�%��0�����+�1	+0�<�(�$1��0�����*���0�	��+�(��0�(��4�%�
0	� 0��������4$��0�	�%����� 0��<	+;�$���+0�;��� 0	���0�� ��� 0�+)%�	
�1+�1�+��4�
0���	))$��0&���
+�%0+$(0$+����3&�5���7/�
�
���+�1	+0�%	$40���*���0��11+	3���0�0�0���+�
0���+4��4��(��$��������+�
0�
��4$��0�	�� ,.���%0�*��1$*��%���
	+���%�6�<��;�1�+�	��	
�(	�%$�0�0�	��%0�+0��4����
#��$�+&�,- !�����%$*%�B$��0�&�%$*)�00���
	+�����1�����0��6�)���0�	�/�����
+�1	+0���%	��61��������++��4�)��0%�
	+�(	�%$�0�0�	��������60�%0�1%/�
�
�0�0�������+8%�+�B$�%0�
	+�(��+�
�(�0�	���0��0�*���%	<��	��1�4��C'�	
�0��
�4�����<�%�(	�
�+)����%�0���+�
0�%(��$���$���+�(	�%���+�0�	�/��
�
���+� �	�&� �+	0)���� ���+)��� 	
� 0�� ���� ��%;� �+	$1�� 1+�%��0��� �%� ��%;�
�+	$18%�+�1	+0��%�1+�3�	$%�&�(�+($��0��/�����	0���0�0�<��%0��	0�����	
�0����%;�
�+	$18%� +�(	))����0�	�%����*���� 0�;���	��*	�+��*&� 0����*���0�)�)*�+��
������<��(	)��0��%1��0�*�0<����+�0�%/����+��+	0)���0��;���)�)*�+%�	
��%�
��%;��+	$1�<�(� ���)�0� 	�� 0��� 	((�%�	�%�����<	$��� (	�0��$�� 0	�)��0��%�
����<���+�B$�+��/��
�
���+��0$+4�%��61�������0�0�0��+�0��<�%�����6����;�������0�0��0�<�%�1+	1	%���0	�
+�3��<� �0��
0�+� 0<	�&��+%�4�3��� 0��3	��0���0&�	
�3�+�	$%� 
�(0	+%�%$(��%� ��0�+�%0�
+�0�%�����*$�����4�(	%0%/�
�
���+���	+4��#���%�%$*)�00�����%0�0�)��0������+�<��00��0�	��0	�����00�+�+�(��3���

+	)� ��+�� 2�+�%� �	$�(��� +�4�+���4� %)���� %�0�%� ���� 	1��� 0�0� 0�� (	$�(���
<	$���(	�%���+���3�+0�%��4�0�0�����(	$���*����4	0��0���%	$����6(�10�	��(�%�%�
*��)���/�����%;���0�0�2�+�%������	<���	$�(��%�*��(	�%$�0���+�4�+���4�0��
0�)��4�	
�����1�&)��0%� 0�0�)�&�*��(	)��4�0	� 0�)���%1�(����&�<�0�+�4�+�� 0	�
0��+�$%$���1+�(�10�0�)�/�
�
���+��0$+4�%�(	�
�+)���0�0�����1�&)��0%�<	$���*��)	��0	+������0��%�)��<�&�
�%�� -A�1�&)��0%������<	$���*��1�&�*���	��0��4+��0��4�	
�1�+)�%%�	�/�
�
���+� #	�� �$**�+�� (	�%���+��� 0�� +�)	3��� 	
� 0<	� �4�+� +��4�� %�00��)��0�
(�0�4	+��%�����0�;��4�%0$���0�	$%��4� 
+	)�+�%����0��������1��(��4�<�0�	0��%�
�%���)�%%���	11	+0$��0&�
	+�)�6�)�%��4�+�0$+�/����<�%���%�11	��0���0�0�+�0�%�
<�+���	<�+�0���0��0�%;�4+	$1%�+�(	))����0�	�%/�
�

Page 17Page 342



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�0� <�%� �	0��� 0�0� +�%����0���� %0+�0�4�(� %�0�%� <�+�� ��(��0�3�%��� *&� �00+�(0��4� ��
�	<�+�����+�0�/��6�)10�	��%�0�%�<	$����3����'�&��+�<���	<�	���������*���0&/�
�
���+� �	�&� ������ +��%��� (	�(�+�� <�0� 0�� (	�%$�0�0�	�� ��� �0%� 1+�%��0� 
	+)� �	0�
���	<��4� 
	+���4	0��0�	��<�0��� 0��+$+���(	))$��0��%������%;���0����*���0� 0	�
��
�+��08%���(�%�	��
	+�
$+0�+���
	+)�0�	�/�
�
���+� �0$+4�%� �61������� 0�0� ��+4�� ��3��	1)��0� 1+	1�+0&� ��� �� ��

�+��0� 4+	%%�
��3��	1)��0� 3��$�� 0��� �� %��4��� !--)G� �	)����� 1+	1�+0&/� ��� �	3�+�)��0�
+�B$�+��� 0�0� 0�� ��3&�<�%� ��� 1��(�� *&� ,- @�� ���� ��+���+� �
� 1	%%�*��/� ����<�%�
1+���(�0��� ��� (	+�� %0+�0�4&�1	��(��%� ����<�%�)��0�	���� ��� 0����0&������ 	

�+�
<�(�0��(	$�(������%�4����$1�0	/�
�
���
������
�
������� �����
�
�&� �		�
���� ���� ��%� (����� �������� )#������� ��� �		���3� �� 
�� ����

��	
���	��������������������������
����"�%�������		���3�"�
������
��	
��� 	��������� ��� ����  ���� �
�� �� �3� -��4� 	��
�� 
�� 	� �#�
#
�������
�/� ��� 	�
	
���/� �� �##
����#�� -��� ���� �
��#�1��
��
	����)���������
���
�����$����
�������&�

�
�&� ����
����� �������
#����(��#�
�� �
���#
�
�#�(����
	����� ����

�������/� �� #
�������
�� -��� ���� �� ���� ��� ��� �
�� )������#�
�������/� (����
	����� ����������/� )������#� *
����/� ��
	���$�
����.����� ���� �������
#���� (��#�
�� 
�� 5���#�/� �
� 	�
��#�� ����
#
�������
�� �
#�������
�� �
� �##
�	��$� ������%�(����� ��������
)#�������������4����������������
��#
�������
�&�

�
"&� ����
����� �������
#����(��#�
�� �
���#
�
�#�(����
	����� ����

�������/� �� #
�������
�� -��� ���� �� ���� ��� ��� �
�� )������#�
�������/� (����
	����� ����������/� )������#� *
����/� ��
	���$�
����.����� ���� ���� ���
#���� (��#�
�� �
�� 5���#�/� �
� �� ��� ����
(�������������)#��������
�����	��������3�����
���
��
-�������
#
�������
������#
�������
��
������
��#
������/�����#�����$/��
�
#
������ 
�� �
��#��
��� �
� ���� (����� �������� )#������� ������
�� ���
�&��
�

���%	��
	+���(�%�	�>�
�
�	���%$+��0�0�1+	4+�%%��%�)����	��1+�1�+��4���������+4��4��(��$���0�0�<����
���*��� 0�� �	$�(��� 0	� (�+4�� ���� 	�� ��<� ��3��	1)��0� 0	� ��1� 1�&� 
	+�
��
+�%0+$(0$+��<�0���0��(	$�0&�����((	+���(��<�0�0��1$*��%���0�)�0�*��/����
�	$�(���%	$���*�������1	%�0�	��0	���	10�0��������+4��4��(��$����%�%		���%�
1	%%�*��� �
0�+� �1+��� ,- !�� �
0�+� <�(�� �((	+���4� 0	� ($++��0� ��4�%��0�	��� 0��
�	$�(���<����*��%�3�+��&�+�%0+�(0�������0%��*���0&�0	�1		����
+�%0+$(0$+��(	�0+�*$0�	�%�

+	)� ��<� ��3��	1)��0� 0+	$4� 0�� �6�%0��4� )�(���%)� 	
� ��(0�	��  -A�
�4+��)��0%/� �	<�3�+�� 0���	3�+�)��0� �%� +�(��0�&� 1+	1	%��� �60�����4� 0�%�
���������0	��1+���,- @/�

Page 18Page 343



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
 ,!� �
��#����3�������!�26�7�

�

� ����+���(;��	�4��1+�%��0����� +�1	+0�<�(���0������ 0���	$�(�����6�*�%��
,- !D,- @�
	+���*���08%��11+	3��/�
�
��� �	$�(��� <�%� +�B$�+��� 0	� �11+	3�� �0%� �	$�(��� ��6� ��%�� ���$���&�� ���
�((	+���(�� <�0� 0�� �	(��� �	3�+�)��0� 9����(�� �(0�  CC� ���� 0�� �	(���
�$0	+�0��%� 5���($��0�	�� 	
� �	$�(��� ��6� ��%�7� ��4$��0�	�%�  CC,/� ��� �	$�(���
��6���%�� ,- !D,- @���� 0	� *�� �	0�
���� 0	�)�F	+� 1+�(�10��4� �$0	+�0��%� *&� . �
#��$�+&�,- ./���(�1�+�%�����0	<��(	$�(���<	$���*���	0�
����	
�0��
�4$+��
	+�
�0%��+��/�
�
���
������
�
������� ����
�

�&� �		�
���������
��#����3�������
���!�26�!�7������
-������		���3�
��
��������	
���	��������������
�

�&� �
���� ����� ���� ��#
�������� 
������� #
���#�
�� ����� ������� ���
88&7!9�-�#�������#���#��������3	�#���
����
��#
���#�
�&�
�

���%	��
	+���(�%�	�>�
�
��
	+��0���	$�(�����6�(���*��%�0����9�*+$�+&�,- !���(��($��0�	���%�0	�)����
�����11+	3���	
�0���	$�(�����6���%���<�(��%�������$���+�B$�+�)��0��%������
	$0����0���	(����	3�+�)��0��(0/�
�

 ,@� ��������������	������������
��
������	
����
�

5�7� ����������������
��
�������
��:��!�"6�!�2�

� ���+� ��(;� �	�4�� 1+�%��0��� �� +�1	+0� <�(� ��3�%�����*���0� 	
� 0�� +�3��$��
*$�4�0�)	��0	+��4�1	%�0�	���%��0� 0������	
�1�+�	��'�5����	
��(0	*�+�,- .7�

	+�0��
����(����&��+�,- .D,- !�<�0�%$44�%0����(0�	�%��%��11+	1+��0�/�
�
���1+	F�(0���&��+�����1	%�0�	�� 
	+� 0�� +���3��0��((	$�0%�<�%� +�1	+0����%�
%�0�	$0��%�
	��	<%>�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 19Page 344



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��

�������
�������
���
��:�

��
�����
�������
�
������

�#�����
����

#
�������
�
������

��
;�#����
�
��
��
�
��<����

��
;�#����
=���6�

+>����,�	����

�#�
���
 ������4���
�
���#
����
�
������

������
���������
�
� ��

��������
?���

�� ?��� ?��� ?��� ?��� ?���
?�� �

0�������
5�����
����

"2!&7�@� "AA&!8!� ""2&�!A� "2A&�!�� 7&A@2� +"&7A@,�

�

�&��A�

*
�����
��������
�##
����

+!&A"�,� +@&7!@,� +:&�:�,� +�&�"�,� +�&7!!,� �6�� �6��

�
�%� $%$��� 
����(�� 	

�(�+%� ���� *$�4�0� )���4�+%� <�+�� )	��0	+��4� *$�4�0%�
���� 0�;��4� �11+	1+��0�� �(0�	�� �%� ��(�%%�+&/� �0� <�%� �	0��� 0�0� 0�� +�1	+0�
����0�
���� 1	0��0���� (	%0� 1+�%%$+�%� 	
� H@/A"!� )����	��� 	<�3�+� %�3��4%� 	
�
H./@A"� )����	�� ��� *���� ����0�
���� ���3��4� H,/  A� )����	�� 0	� *�� 
	$���
��(�$���4� $%�� 	
� +�%�+3�%� ���� 1�+0��+%�1� 
$����4� <�+�� 1	%%�*��/� �0� <�%�
�	0��� 0�0�(	�(�+�%�	3�+� 0��(	$�(��� 0�6�(	���(0�	��+�0��4�3��� 0�� �)1�(0�	
�
(	$�(���0�6�(��4�%�<�+��$�
	$����/�
�
���+��	&����������+)���	
�0���$�4�0��(+$0��&���%;��+	$1����+�%%���0��
�	))�00�������+��%���(	�(�+��	3�+�0���+�<�	��+�%�+3�%/�����%;���
	+�0��
1+�%%$+���+��%�0	�*��+�
�++���0	�%���(0�(	))�00���(��+)��/�
�
��������+�����0�
����0��H  �)����	��	$0%0�����4���*0��%�����+���	
�(	�(�+��
�����%;���	

�(�+%� 0	�(�����4���+��+�����%0+	�4�+� 0	�4�0� 0��1�+(��0�4��
�	<�/�����%%	(��0����+�(0	+��9����(���61�������0�0�<��%0�0���	$�(���1����
�0%�*���%�1+	)10�&�� 0�%�<�%��	0�*���4� +�(�1+	(�0���*&�%	)����*0	+%/�9$0$+��
+�1	+0%�<	$�����(�$�����
	+)�0�	��	��0��0�)������	
���*0%�0	�0���	$�(��/��
�
���
������
�
������� �����
�������
��#
���
������	��
��:�+����
��=#�
 ��,� ������
�
��
���&�
�
���%	��
	+���(�%�	�>�
�
�	� ��
	+)� �

�(0�3�� ��(�%�	�� )�;��4� ���� ��%$+�� �� %	$��� 
����(����
��3�+	�)��0/�

5*7� ��	�����
��
�������
��:��!�"6�!�2�

� ���+���(;��	�4��1+�%��0��� 0��+�1	+0�<�(���0������(��4�%�0	� 0��*$�4�0�
)����%��(�� 0��,- .D,- !�*$�4�0�<�%�%�0� ���9�*+$�+&�,- .����� +�
��(0���
0��1	%�0�	��	
�0��,- .D,- !�*$�4�0��%��0�1�+�	��'�5�����(0	*�+�,- .7/�
�
���
������
�
������� �����
����

Page 20Page 345



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�&� ���� ��������  ������ ����
��� �
�� ������� ���� ��������

#
��� ��
���
���?:&A7@����
�����	����		���3���
��������	
���
	��������� ���� �
���� ���� 	��
�� :� 	
��
�� 
�� ���� ��	����
��
����������		���3���
��������	
���	���������
�

�&� ���� ��	�
�������� 
�� ?�:&7@�� ���
��  ��-���� �!�"6�!�2� ����
�!�26�!�7�
�

���%	��
	+���(�%�	�>�
�
�	���
	+)�0����*���0�	
�0��1	%�0�	��	
�0��,- .D,- !�(�1�0���1+	4+�))���%�
�0�1�+�	��'�5. ��(0	*�+�,- .7����(�$���4��4��40��4�	
�*$�4�0�(��4�%/�
�

 ,A� >������������
�
��+��<�+���	�$+4��0��0�)%/�
�

�
5�$+�0�	��	
�)��0��4>�� -/.-��)��� ,/ -�1)7�

�
�

�

��%����(�%�	�%�<�+��1$*��%���	��0��,.���(�)*�+�,- .�����<����(	)����0	�
	+(��
	��.�#��$�+&�,- !/�

�
����

�(�+�<	��%�1+	�$(���0�%��)��$0�%��%���)�����	$�0���	
���)	(+�0�(�
��+3�(�%����+�(0������- ,,@�' "-,!�	+���)����&�)���/+	$�0�I<��0%�+�/4	3/$;���
2+�%%���B$�+��%�0	��	))$��(�0�	�%����+�(0������5- ,,@7�' .  !D' .  @�
�

Page 21Page 346



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22Page 347



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����������	���
����������������
�

�
��������	
��������������������������������������������������������
�� !�"#��	���$%&��'��( ��	)�*+�%�(, -.�
�
���%�/��$%�����0�1���2�� ��+���3���*+�%�
	%��4	�	*'���5���&������%��&2	%3�
���%�#�����4	33����� �����%�	
�3���	$�4���
���%��	+'��3$%6�&� ��+���3���*+�%�
	%��3%�3�6�4�1������6����)��	2*��3�

����6�*��3���3%�3�6�4��	$&��6��1%	2�%3'����&3��
���%�#	���	*&	�� ��2$3'������%�������+���3���*+�%�
	%���67�'&�����

�3%��3&4���������%	��+����
���%���45��	�6�� ��+���3���*+�%�
	%�/����4���1�%
	%*��4�����&5��1%	4$%�*��3�

�������
�%����
	%*�

�
�
��&	�����33�����4�8� ���%����3��$*2%��&�

���%���$%����'�&�
���%��%�&3�����%�&2�
�

�
��'� ��4�&�	�&� � � ��33�%&� ��
����� �&� 9��'9� ��4�&�	�&� ���� ��4�$���� ��� 3�� �	$�4��:&� /	%7�%��
�	%5�1�����%��&	7���&� �

�
�

 ,(� ����������������������������
�
��%��7�%���	��2	�	6��&�%�4��)��.�
�

 ,-� �������������������������������
�
 �������!�
�
����������������"����"����"���������������������������������������������
���#$�����������#%&'(�
�

 ,!� 
�����)��������"�������
�
��%��7�%���	������%:&����	$�4�*��3&.�
�

 ,;� *�"����������������������
�
��%��7�%���	���4��%�3�	�&�	
���3�%�&3.�
�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 23Page 348



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

 ,<� *���+���
�,���-�����������
�
���%� �3$%6�&�� ��+���3� *�*+�%� 
	%� �3%�3�6�4� 1������6�� ��)��	2*��3�
����6�*��3�� �3%�3�6�4� �	$&��6�� 1%	2�%3'� ���� ��&3�� ��3%	�$4��� 3�� %�2	%3�
7�4�&	$63�4	**�33����22%	)���3	�3%��&
�%�3����)�=�&��	7�%���%
���2	3�3	�
��)�=�&����	����$+�����44	%���4��7�3�3���	**$��3'��&&�3��%��&
�%�2	��4'��
&$+>�43�3	�3���6%��*��3�	
�3����)�=�&��%����	�%�.�
�
 �������!�
�
�������������������
�

&(� ������������������"��������������������������
�,���-����.�*���+������
���� *���+��� ������ ����� ���/�"�� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ���� *���+���
�����������
�

#(� ���������� ��������0� ��� ���� ����"����� *���"���� ���� 
����� ����
1�������"�������������������������*���"����������������������������
������������"�����������������������������������������"����������0�
��������"�������������2�����������"�������������
�

'(� ������������������0������������"�����*���"��������3����"������������
����� �������0� ����� ���� ����� ��� "������� ��"������ ����"������� ��� ���
�"����������������������"�����������������

�
 ,?� -������������"�����0��4�����������/�"�� �

�
���%���$%����'�&����+���3�*�*+�%�
	%�����%��:&���%)�4�&���3%	�$4���3��%�2	%3�
7�4� &	$63� 4	**�33��� �22%	)��� 
	%� 2�&�� 	��� 	
� �� 37	� 2�&�� �@2��&�	��
2%	>�43�2����3	�����)�%��� ,A (�4��&&%		*�+�	45��3�������63	���4���*'.�
�
����	**�33�����%��3�3�3�%��7�&��������
	%�3��2%	>�43�����
$����6�7	$���
4	*��
%	*�3����&�6��3���+�&�4������
$��.�
�
 �������!�
�
����� ������������������������������������ �� �,�����������/�"�� ����� ���
����������&%5&#�"������������"6�
�
���&	��
	%���4�&�	��
�
��&��� 	�� 3�� 4$%%��3� ��3� 4�2�4�3'� 	
� ������63	�� �4���*'�� ��� ����3�	����
(,,A(;,�2��4�&�7����+��%�B$�%���+'�(, ;A <.����
�

 ,"� 10��0.� ���������������������/�"�� �
�
���%� �3$%6�&�� ��+���3� *�*+�%� 
	%� �3%�3�6�4� 1������6�� ��)��	2*��3�
����6�*��3�� �3%�3�6�4� �	$&��6�� 1%	2�%3'� ���� ��&3�� ��3%	�$4��� 3�� %�2	%3�

Page 24Page 349



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

7�4�&	$63�4	**�33����22%	)���3	�����6�3���$3	%�3'�3	�3���&&	4��3����%�43	%�

	%���$�3���%����	**�&&�	���6����
�6$�%���6������	$&��6����4	�&$�3�3�	��7�3�
3�� ��+���3� *�*+�%� 
	%� �3%�3�6�4� 1������6�� ��)��	2*��3� ����6�*��3��
�3%�3�6�4��	$&��6��1%	2�%3'�������&3��3	��44�23�3����4%��&��������	4�3���6%��3�
�6%����$���%�3���@�&3��6�
$����6��6%��*��3�7�3�3���	*�&������	**$��3��&�
�6��4'�C���D� 
%	*�E-.!(*�3	�E?."-F*�� 3	���3�%� ��3	���4	�3%�43� 3	�����)�%� 3��
��7�+$����7	%5&�
	��	7��6���4	*2�3�3�)��3����%��6��@�%4�&������3	���3�%���3	���'�
�&&	4��3�����6����6%��*��3&�	%�2%	4$%�*��3��43�)�3��&�3	����+���3������)�%'�	
�
3��2%	>�43.�
�
��4�+���3�*�*+�%�����6�3�����4�&�	��7	$���+���&&$���3	�3�*2	%�%��'�4�	&��3��
3%��&�3�&�3���3���&3	45�3	����	7�
	%��3&�$&���$%��6�3��%�
$%+�&*��3�	
�	3�%�2�	3&.�
/�6$%�&�4	�
�%*���3�3�3��%�&5�	
��)��6��	�3%��&�3�&�3��
	%���&	%3�2�%�	��	
�3�*��
7	$����	3�+��&$%*	$�3�+��.�
�
 ��������
�
�������������������
�

&(� *��������� ��������0� ��� ���� ����"����� *���"���� ���� ������ ����.�
�������������.������������������7����������"������������,��������
���������������������������"�	�������.�*��������������������.�
��������"� 7������.� 	������0� ���� -����� ��� �""���� ���� ��"������ ���
����"����� ������ ������� ������ ���� �4������� �������� ����������,����
����7�������������������������"0�87��9������:'($#�����:;(<'=���
�

#(� *��������� ��������0� ��� ���� ����"����� *���"���� ���� ������ ����.�
�������������.������������������7����������"������������,��������
���������������������������"�	�������.�*��������������������.�
��������"�7������.� 	������0� ����-����� ��� ������ ����� �� "�����"�� ���
�������� ���� ��,� ������ ,��6�� �����,���� �� "����������� ����������
�4��"����
�

��� *��������� ��������0� ��� ���� ����"����� *���"���� ���� ������ ����.�
�������������.������������������7����������"������������,��������
���������������������������"�	�������.�*��������������������.�
��������"�7������.�	������0�����-���������������������0�����"������
�����������������������"���������"������������������������������0����
�������/�"��

�
 ,F� *���+����4����������"����� �

�
���%� �3$%6�&�� ��+���3� *�*+�%� 
	%� �3%�3�6�4� 1������6�� ��)��	2*��3�
����6�*��3�� �3%�3�6�4� �	$&��6�� 1%	2�%3'� ���� ��&3�� ��3%	�$4��� 3�� %�2	%3�
7�4� &	$63� 4	**�33��� �22%	)��� 3	� $&�� 3���	$3
����&� &�3�� �&� 3�� 2%�
�%%���
&�3�� 
	%� 3�� ��)��	2*��3� 	
� ��� �@3%�� 4�%�� &4�*�� 2%��	*����3�'� 
	%� 	���%�
2�	2��.�
�

Page 25Page 350



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��� 	$34	*�&� 	
� 3�� 4	**$��3'� 7	%5��6� 6%	$2� 7�%�� %�
��43��� ��� 3�� %�2	%3�
2%�&��3��.��	�
�%*�3�	��7�&�&	$63�	�� 3�� 3%��&
�%�	
� 3�� 
�����4	&���&�3�� 3	�
3���6�&3�+����%�2	&&�+�'��3�����)��$���
�%�B$�%��������3�7�&��	3���3�3�3�&�7�&�
&3����%��2%�43�4�.��3�7�&��6%����3�3�3��&�43�	�� ; �	

�4�%�����3��*	��3	%��6�
	

�4�%�&	$���+��4	�&$�3���	��3�&.�
�
 ��������
�
�������������������
�

&(� �������������"����������"��������,����������"���,��6�������������
��������������������������4����"�������*���+���
�

#(� ��������� �������� ���� ������������������������ ������������������� ����
������������������� ����4���� "���� �"�����������������0� ���� ������
�������
�

'(� ���������������"���� ���"������������������������������ ���*���+��� ����
�4���� "���� ��� ���0� �������� �� ����� ��������� ��"������ ���� �� �������
�����"�����������������������"���
�

$(� ����������� ����"���� ��� �������6�� ��0� ����"������ ���"��������
�"��������� ��2������ ��� ����"�� �� ���������� ���� ����������� ��������
���������������������"��������
�

>(� *��������� ��������0� ��� ���� ���������� *���"���� ���� ������ ��"����
�����"�������	����"�����������"������������,�����������������������
���� ��������"� 	�������.� *����������� ���������.� ��������"�
7������.� 	������0� ���� -����.� ���� ��"����� &>&� ����"��� ���� ����
���������������"������������������������������"���������������"������
����� ��� ���� �������� �"������ ������� ��� ��"�������� ���� ������������ ���
�4���� "���� �������0� ��� ���� ������ ��� ��2������ ��� ��6�� ���� �"�����
�������
�

���&	��
	%�2%	2	&��8�
�
����	$3
����&�&�3��7����2%	)����3����4�&&�%'������
	%�����)�%'�	
�3���@3%��4�%��

�4���3��&�	$3���������3������%�1�	2��:&��44	**	��3�	����)��	2*��3��3%�3�6'.�
��&��&�&�3�	$3�3�������
	%��������3�	����;,�$��3&�	
��@3%��4�%�������)�=�&����
3����@3� ,�'��%&.�
�
�%	$6� 3�� ��)��	2*��3� 	
� 3�� &�3��� 3�� 4	$�4��� 7	$��� +���
�3� 
%	*� 3��
2%	)�&�	��	
�����7��@3%��4�%��	$&��6�3	�*��3�3������&�	
�3��6%	7��6�����%�'�
2	2$��3�	�������)�=�&.�����3�	����'��3�&���)��	2*��3�7	$����*2%	)��4	�4������
4	�3%	�� 
	%� 	���%� 2�	2��� ����2%	)������ )�3��� 4	**$��3'� %�&	$%4��� %�2��4��6����
�@�&3��6�4�%��	*�.�
�

Page 26Page 351



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��&� ��)��	2*��3� 7���� 2%	3�43� &	*�� 	
� 3��*	&3� )$���%�+��� 	���%� 2�	2��� ����
*��3&�	���	
� 3��5�'��43�	�&� ���3��+$&���&&�2����� 3	���)��	2�*	%���

	%��+���
	$&��6.�
�

  ,� ?������������
�
��%��7�%���	�$%6��3��3�*&.�
�

   � �4"��������������	���������	����"�
�
 ��������
�
������������������""�����"��,������"�����&%%�8$9��������
�"���1����������
�"��&=;#�����4"��������������"�������������������������������,�������������
�����������"����� ��� ��� ��6��0� ����� �������������� ���������"�,������������
������ ,����� ���"������� ��� ����� ��� �4����� ������������ ��� �������� ���
����������'����	����������"�������&#����������"���������������"�������������
,����������� ���� ������������ ���,������ ���� �����"� ��������� ��� ���"�������
����������������������������"(�
�
���&	��
	%�3�5��6�3���3�*����2%�)�3�8�
�
1�%�6%�2� -� G� ��
	%*�3�	�� %���3��6� 3	� 3�� 
����4���� ��
	%*�3�	�� 	%� +$&���&&�
�

��%&�	
���'�2�%3�4$��%�2�%&	��C��4�$���6�3���$3	%�3'�	����6�3�3���
	%*�3�	�D��
�
�	�%�2%�&��3�3�	�&��)��+����%�4��)����&�3	�7'�3�&��3�*�&	$����	3�+������
���2%�)�3�.�
�

  (� *���+����4����������"����� �
�
���4	**�33����	3���3���22����@�3	�3��%�2	%3.�
�

�
C�$%�3�	��	
�*��3��68�� .-,���� .!(�2*D�

�
�

�

��&����4�&�	�&�7�%��2$+��&���	��3��("��	)�*+�%�(, -�����7����4	*����3	�
	%4��
	��<���4�*+�%�(, -.�

�
����

�4�%�7	��&�2%	�$4���3�&��*��$3�&��&���%&3'��$34�%��	
���*	4%�3�4�
��%)�4�&����%�43������, ((;�? -F!"�	%���*����5�%&3'.+$34�%H7��3&�%�.6	).$5���
1%�&&���B$�%��&�3	��	**$��4�3�	�&����%�43������C, ((;D�? -  !A? -  ;�
�

Page 27Page 352



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28Page 353



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����������	���
����������������
�

�
��������	
��������������������������������������������������������
�� !�"#��	���$�%��&��' �#��$�(&�') !*�
�
���(�#�����+	,,����� �����(�	
�,���	$�+���
���(��	-&��,$(.�%� ��-���,���/-�(�
	(��,(�,�.�+�0������.����1��	2/��,�

����.�/��,���,(�,�.�+��	$%��.��0(	2�(,&����%,��
���(�#	���	/%	�� ��2$,&������(�������-���,���/-�(�
	(���.3�&%�����

�,(��,%+���������(	��-����
���(���+4��	�.�� ��-���,���/-�(�
	(�5����+���0�(
	(/��+�����%4��0(	+$(�/��,�

�������
�(����
	(/�

�
�
��%	�����,,�����+�6� ���(�#	��,	�������

���(��,$�(,������(�
�

�
��&� ��+�%�	�%� � � ��,,�(%� ��
����� �%� 7��&7� ��+�%�	�%� ���� ��+�$���� ��� ,�� �	$�+��8%� 5	(3�(��

�	(4�0�����(��%	3���%� �

�
�

  9� ����������������������������
�
�2	�	.��%�3�(��(�+��1���
(	/����(�����:�0���2�*�
�

  !� �������������������������������
�
 �������!�
�
����������������"����"����"���������������������������������������������
���#$����������#%$&'�
�

  ;� 
�����(��������"�������
�
��(��3�(���	������(8%����	$�+�/��,%*�
�

  <� )�"����������������������
�
��(��3�(���	���+��(�,�	�%�	
���,�(�%,*�
�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 29Page 354



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

  =� *��������+�����������
����������������,�����-�.�������������"���/	�����

$0� �
�
���(���������-���,�/�/-�(�
	(��	//$��,��%����/2$%�%���(����	�(�%�����%$(���
��-(�(��%�����5�		���.� ��,(	�$+���,��(�2	(,�3�+�%	$.,�+	//�,,����22(	1���

	(� +�2�,��� 
$����.� 	
� > �!9;�=))� 
	(� �� 2�%�� 	��� 2(	.(�//�� 
	(� ,��
(�2��+�/��,�	
��?�%,��.�
�,��%%��@$�2/��,�
	(�,�����%$(��+��,(�%�����2(	1�%�	��
	
�����,�	�����@$�2/��,� (�@$�(��� 
	(���3������?,��������/2$%�%�,�%� ,�,��(��
�$��,	�-�+	/��	2�(�,�	�������') !� ;�����') ;� <*�
�
��� +	�
�(/��� �,� 3�%� 2�(,� 	
� ,�� A��1�%,� ,	� %�1�8� �22(	�+*� �&� �/2(	1��.� ,��
@$���,&�����@$��,�,&�	
�.&/��@$�2/��,��+(	%%�,���	$�,&�� ��+	/����1��%�+	$���
-��%�.��
�+��,�&���+(��%��*�
�
���2�%��,3	�2(	.(�//��3	$���-��,��%$-B�+,�	
���%�2�(�,��(�2	(,�-(	$.,�,	�
��-���,���2�,����%%�,%��	//�,,��������,��') !� ;*�
�
 �������!�
�
���������������������������������,�������1$23&425%%���������	���������
�����"��������� ����"����������������+������������������������������������
���������+����������+������������� �����6���������"�������������������� ����
������� ������ ���� ������� �+�������� ��+������ ��� ��"�� ������'� ���� ����
"������ ������ ���� ��� �,�2� ��� ��"�����.��������� ����"��� �,���� ��"�������2�
,��������������2����,���������������������'�
�
���%	��
	(�2(	2	%���
�

 *� 5	(�/��&�&��(%�,��
�,��%%��@$�2/��,��+(	%%�,�����%$(��+��,(�%��%��	,�
-���� (�2��+��� ������.� ,	� 
�+���,��%� ���� �@$�2/��,� -�+	/��.�
$��++�2,�-�&���,��*���@$�2/��,��,�%	/��	
�,��%/����(��/	(��($(���%�,�%�
�%�����?+�%%�	
�')�&��(%�	��*�����&�(�2��+�/��,�2�(,%�
	(�,�%��@$�2/��,�
�(���	� �	�.�(��1����-��� ������.� ,	�
�$�,&��@$�2/��,�-���.�	$,�	
�%�(1�+��

	(� �	�.�2�(�	�%�	
� ,�/��� (�%$�,��.� ��� �	%%�	
�%�(1�+�� ,	� ,��2$-��+�������
�	%%�	
�(�1��$��,	�,�����%$(��%�(1�+�*���

�
'*� �����/2$%�2(	.(�//��3���� ��1	�1��,����1��	2/��,�	
�')���/2$%�%��

3�+�3������+�$���,��(�
$(-�%/��,��	(���3�-$����	
����%$(��
�+���,��%*������

�+���,��%�3���� �1�� �� 
�,��%%� %$�,�� ,�,� �%� ��4��&� ,	� -�� -�,3���� ';C� ����
;)C���(.�(�,���+$((��,�
�+���,��%*��D0(	B�+,�����+(��%�%�3�(����,�(/�����
�%�2�(,�	
�,�����%$(��5�+���,��%���1��3�')  �,	�/��,�2(	-�-�����/���E*�
�����+(��%����$/-�(�	
�
�,��%%�%,�,�	�%�3����-��(�@$�(���,	�%,	+4�,����3�

�+���,��%�� ��� ����,�	�� ,	� ,�� (�2��+�/��,� (�@$�(�/��,%� 	
� ,�� �?�%,��.�
�@$�2/��,*�
�

�

�

�

Page 30Page 355



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

  "� 
����������������������	��������"���-�����
�
���(������(����-���,�/�/-�(�
	(��$22	(,���(1�+�%�D������.����������$%���%%�
��(1�+�%�������/	+(�,�+���(1�+�%E���,(	�$+���,��(�2	(,�3�+�%	$.,�+�-���,�
�22(	1��� 
	(� ,�� 
$��%� ,	� 2(	+$(�� �� ���(���.� ����.�/��,� ���� 0�(
	(/��+��
�&%,�/�D��0�E�
	(�,��+	$�+��*�
�
�/2��/��,�,�	�� 	
� ,�� ��0�� 3	$��� ����1�(� %�.��
�+��,� %�1��.%� ���� 3	$���
2(	1����'!F=��++�%%�,	�,(�����.�
	(�-	,�	

�+�(%�����/�/-�(%*�
�
���+	�
�(/���,�,����(��$+4���������(/���	
�,���	$�+���	(���1��	2/��,��(	$2�
3�%��3�(������%$22	(,�1��	
�,��2(	2	%��*�
�
 �������!�
�
����� ���� ���������� "������� ��� �������� ���� ���"�������� ����
��������������� ��� �� 
������������������ ����	��������"�� �-����� ����
��������"��'�
�
���%	��
	(�2(	2	%��6�
�
�	� ��
	(/� ��-���,� ��2�,��� �%%�,%� �	//�,,��� 	
� ,�� +$((��,� 2	%�,�	��� 
$����.�
(�@$�(�������,��-���
�,%�	
������(���.�����.�/��,�����0�(
	(/��+���&%,�/*�
��� 2(	B�+,� 3���� ����1�(� %�.��
�+��,� %�1��.%� 	22	(,$��,��%� 
	(� ,�� 	(.���%�,�	��
,(	$.�3	(4
	(+����1��	2/��,�����2(	�$+,�1�,&��/2(	1�/��,%*�
�

  G� 7������������
�
��(��3�(���	�$(.��,��,�/%*�
�

�
D�$(�,�	��	
�/��,��.6��'*')����'*'<�2/E�

�
�

�

��%����+�%�	�%�3�(��2$-��%���	��,��'9�#��$�(&�') !�����3����+	/����,	�
	(+��	��
9 �#��$�(&�') !�

�
����

�+�(�3	��%�2(	�$+���,�%��/��$,�%��%���(%,&��$,+�(��	
���/	+(�,�+�
��(1�+�%����(�+,������) '';�= 9G!"�	(���/����4�(%,&*-$,+�(H3��,%�(�*.	1*$4���
�
0(�%%���@$�(��%�,	��	//$��+�,�	�%����(�+,������D) '';E�= 9  !F= 9  ;�
�

Page 31Page 356



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32Page 357



�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���������	��
��	��������������
�

�
��������	
��������������������������������������������������������
�� !�"#��	���$�%��&�� '���(�)*�+�,- ./�
�
���+�#�����(	00����� �����+�	
�0���	$�(���
���+�#	���	)%	�� ��1$0&������+�������*���0���)*�+�
	+���23�&%�����

�0+��0%(���������+	��*����
���+���(4��	�2�� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+�5����(���6�+
	+)��(�����%4��6+	($+�)��0�

�������
�+����
	+)�
���+��0$�+0������+� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+��$*%����+�0�2��7��+0%���	8�+���(��

9��(�$���2���
	+)�0�	��)���2�)��0:���$11	+0���+8�(�%�9����
��2����������$%���%%���+8�(�%����)	(+�0�(���+8�(�%:�

���+����0��$)1+��%� ��*���0���)*�+�
	+�6$*��(�����0��6+	0�(0�	����+8�(�%����$�0�
��+�������	$%��2�9�;(�%0+�0�2�(�	$%��2:�

�
�
��%	�����00�����(�<� ���+�5��$+�����=�6���1��

��2$%���(1�+%	���6	��(�������+�)���	))�%%�	��+�
���+�����%	���$(4�����
�

�
��&� ��(�%�	�%� � � ��00�+%� ��
����� �%� >��&>� ��(�%�	�%� ���� ��(�$���� ��� 0�� �	$�(��?%� 5	+3�+��

�	+4�6�����+��%	3���%� �

�
�

 ,� ��������������
�������������
�
�1	�	2��%� 3�+�� +�(��8��� 
+	)� �+� �0�8��� �	3����%�� ��*	+�� 5������2�� ���
�
�	�%0�*���6�0+�(4�����0&��������+�#	��0�������/�
�
���+��$)1+��%�%$*%0�0$0���
	+����+�����/�
�

 .� �������������������������������
�
	������� �
�
��� �������� ��� �� !����!�� ��!���� ���� ����� ���� �������� ����� ���� ��������
��������""��!������"#$%&�
�

 !� '�����(��������!�������
�
��+��3�+���	������+?%����	$�(�)��0%/�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 33Page 358



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

 @� )�!����������������������
�
��+��3�+���	���(��+�0�	�%�	
���0�+�%0/�
�

 A� *��+�!�����������������������,�
�
���� ��4�+�� ����� 	
� 6+	2+�))�� �

�(�� 1+�%��0��� 0�� 1+	2+�))�� 	

�(��
	8�+8��3/�
�
��� �;1������� 0�0� 1+	2+�))�%� ���� 1+	B�(0%� 3�+�� ��+�8��� 
+	)� *	0� 0��
���0%�+���	$�(��?%�*$%���%%�1��������0�����0%�+��6	��(������8�+&�1���/����0	0���
0�+��3�+��($++��0�&�, !�1+	B�(0%/�
�
���� �%4��� 	3� 1+	B�(0%� ���� 1+	2+�))�%�3�+�� 1+�	+�0�%��� �0� 3�%� �;1�������
0�0���3�1+	B�(0%��+���%%�%%������0�+)%�	
�
�0�3�0�0���	$�(��?%�*$%���%%�1���/�
6+�	+�0�%�0�	�� 
	+� ��3� 1+	B�(0%� 0�4�%� 1��(�� *�03���� 0�� 1+	B�(0� %1	�%	+��
0+��%
	+)�0�	��0��)�����(	+1	+�0����+�(0	+%/��
�
���(�����2�%�
�(������0��(	)��2�&��+�3�+��+�(	2��%�������*���2�+�
��(0������
0��1	+0
	��	��3�0�0��
	($%�*���2�	���+��%�3�0�0��)	%0�2��������3�0�(	$���
*������8�+������0�+)%�	
�(�1�(�0&�3�0���0��	+2���%�0�	�/��
�
6+	B�(0��1	�%	+%�+�(��8��)	�0�&�+�1	+0%�0+	$2�0��+�%1�(0�8��1+	B�(0�*	�+�%��
��+�1	��0?%� 1+	B�(0� 1+	8���� ��
	+)�0�	�� 	�� ���� ��8�� 1+	B�(0%/� �� %$))�+&�
��2��20�+�1	+0��%�1+	8�����0	�(	+1	+�0����+�(0	+%�����0��%���	+�(	+1	+�0��0��)�
)	�0�&�3�0���1+	2+�))��%$))�+&/�
�
��� 1	��(�� 1	+0
	��	�3�%� 
$��&� 
$����� *&� 0��6	��(�� �����+�)���	))�%%�	��+��
����3�+��0���	))�%%�	��+�3�%���8�%0��2�%	3����	�2�0�+)�%�8��2%�
	+�*	0�
	+2���%�0�	�%/�
�
��+�8��3�	
�0��1+	2+�))�����%	3��0�0�CAD�	
�($++��0�1+	B�(0%�(	$����	0�*��
%0	11���3�0	$0�(	%0/�
�

 '� 
-����������.���������,��������������
�
#	���	2�+%�������	
��&%0�)%����4��2������$%0	)�+��((�%%���0+	�$(���
��)%����0	������	))�%%�	���2�����6�+
	+)��(���������0�+��	8��	(4���
�&%0�)%����4��2��3	�2�8����1+�%��0�0�	��	��E���
+	�0��		+�0	�����+��?%�
�	(������+��F����&%0�)%����4��2���8��3?�
�
���+�8��3�����0�
����0��($%0	)�+�1$+1	%��
	+�0����
�++��������%%�%%)��0�
��)0��%�G���1�)��%�
�H/��������&%�%�
	$���0�0��(0$���(	�0�(0%�9!---IJ)	�0:�
3�+��
	$+�0�)�%�0��+�(	+����(	�0�(0%�9 �---J)	�0:������0�0�	
�0���(0$���
(	�0�(0%��"D�+�%$�0��������+�
�++���
	+��%%�%%)��0��3�+��%�@CD�3�+��
	+�
(	�0��$��2�(	�0�(0%����*&�1�	1���3	������+���&�*�����%%�%%�������3�+��
+�(��8��2�%$11	+0/���������0�	���0����1
$��0��)�3�%�*���2�%$*)�+2���$���+�
+�K$�%0%�
	+���1�
+	)���3����8�+��0&�	
�	+2���%�0�	�%/���

Page 34Page 359



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

5	��	3��2�(��2�%�0	�1+	(�%%�����0��3�*%�0�������(	))$��(�0�	�����(	)��2�
(	�0�(0%��+	11���*&�@@D�����.,D�	
�0����(	)��2�(���%�(	�(�+����0�������
	+�
����%%�%%)��0/�����+�8��3�0��)���%	�(	�%���+�������%(	1���	10�	�%�
	+�3���+�
�)1+	8�)��0%����(�$���2�0��1�%����)1��)��0�0�	��	
����$�0���2��(&�
��
�2$�+���2��$*�9����:�3�0�0����?%�	��&�
$��&�
$�(0�	���2����%$�0�/�
�
���6	��(�������+�)���	))�%%�	��+����2$%���(1�+%	���3	$���(	))�%%�	��
+�%��+(�	
���B	��0� - �1����������0%�+�/�
�

 "� �������������������/������
�
��22��� ����� �	+1	+�0�� ��+�(0	+� �	0��� 0�� �1	�	2��%� 
+	)� 0�� ���� 1�+0��+%�
����
$0$+��)��0��2���0��(��%�%/�5$0$+��)��0��2���0�%��8��*����(��2���0	�
���*��� 1�+0��+� �00�����(�/� ��� �;1������� 0�0� ���0� 3�%� �	0� 	��� $��
����
	+2���%�0�	�� *$0� ��� )��&� ��)��%�	�%� %$(� �%� ���� ��2������ �	&��� ���0���
�	%1�0���� �����(��� �	))�%%�	���2� �+	$1�� �8	�� �������0%�+�� 6�+0��+%�1� ����
�6�1+�(0�(�%/��
�
��1�1�+�*���2�*+	$20�0	�0����;0�)��0��2�3	$���1+	1	%��0��%�0�$1�	
�������0�
%$*�2+	$1� 0	� �		4��0� ��0�2+�0�	�������%%�0�%�+��2� 
	+�%$%0����*���0&�	
� ��8���	
�
%�+8�(�/���+��3	$���*��������(�0���1	%�0�	��	������0��+��%
	+)�0�	�/�
�

 C� 0������������
�
��+��3�+���	�$+2��0��0�)%/�
�

�
9�$+�0�	��	
�)��0��2<�� /.-����,/.A�1):�

�
�

�

��%����(�%�	�%�3�+��1$*��%���	��0��C�#��$�+&�,- !�����3����(	)����0	�
	+(��	��
 '�#��$�+&�,- !�

�
����

�(�+�3	��%�1+	�$(���0�%��)��$0�%��%���+%0&��$0(�+��	
���)	(+�0�(�
��+8�(�%����+�(0������- ,,@�' .C!"�	+���)����4�+%0&/*$0(�+L3��0%�+�/2	8/$4���
6+�%%���K$�+��%�0	��	))$��(�0�	�%����+�(0������9- ,,@:�' .  !J' .  @�
�

Page 35Page 360



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36Page 361



�
�
�

�
�
�

����������	
������	����	�����	������������
�

�
��	���������������������	
������	����	�����	������������
�����	�����
��	���	������������������	����������������	����
�����������	���	�������������	������	��������
�
� !"!#$%�
�
������������	
��������������
����������	����������	��������������	����������
��������	������	
���������	�������������	���	��������������� �!��������
""�#����	��
�����$��%�&��%����������&���'���������������	�(�����������)����
��(�!��	�������)���
��	
��$)*��	�������'�!�(���
��+��
��������	��
�
�&"'��� !"!#$%�
�
�����'���������
�
��������$�%
��
������������
�����������
�����������	�,�
%
	�������
&����#����!�-&$����������	�.�����	��	�������&������(���
�
���
� �

�
/0/� �('&')*!"�

�
,���������
��"������
	�
��
�
��
�
�1
��"�����
��

��	�2�
�

/03� �*#+$!"�',�$-!�� !.*'+"��!!$*#)�
�
�!"'&.!/%�
�
�'�0(( '.!�0#/�"*)#�$-!�1*#+$!"�',�$-!�1!!$*#)"�-!&/�2��3$'4! �������
�

/00� 
!3&0 0$*'#"�',��#$! !"$�
�
.�
�
��
�
�	���
��������	���"��	�
�
����
�
�1
�2�
�

/04� �-0* 10#5"��##'+#3!1!#$"�
�
.�
� �������	� ��1��
�� ����� ��
� ������
� �"� ��
� ��""�	�� &����!� �������

5��
��	���
�����	� �"� ���""� �����
� ������ �
� �
����
�� ��� ��
� 	
6�� �

��	�� �"� ��
�
$�	��
�
	���������

2�
�

/07� �+4&*3��0 $*3*(0$*'#�
�
.�
�
��
�
�	������
	��������
����	���
�
�1
��"������
�������2��
�

/08� �'+"*#)��&&'30$*'#��'&*36�
�
.�
� �������

� �
�
� �
��	�
�� �"� ��
� ����
��� ����� ���� ��%
	� ����
� "���
������	���	����
������	�����������	�&����!���	�������!��"���
����	���������
���!�

Agenda Item 7

Page 37Page 362



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������
�	
���	���""��
�� �
���	�
������������

	���������
�� ��� ��
��������

2��
.�
� �������	� �����	
�� ��
� �
����
	�����	�� ��	���	
�� �����	� ��
� �����	��
���������	�� ������ ������	!� �
����2� .�
� �������

� �������
�� ��
� ���
� �"�
������
�� �	�� ��
� �������	� �"� �����	�� ���������	�� �
���� �����	� ��
�2� 9�� ����
�����"�
�������������
������������������
	��������	�����	���
�1��
�������	�����	��
��� �
�����
� ��
� ���""� ����
	��!� ���
�� ��� )���	
� ����2� :������	�� ���������	�� ��
�
$�	��
�
	���������

;�
�
�!"'&.!/%�
�
�'� "+((' $� $-!�  !.*"!/� �'+"*#)� �&&'30$*'#"� �'&*36� 0"� 0((!#/!/� $'� $-!�
 !(' $� ,' � 0(( '.0&� 46� 304*#!$� '#� $-!� ��� 	'.!14! � ����� "+47!3$� $'� $-!�
,'&&'8*#)�4!*#)�$09!#�*#$'�033'+#$%�
�
�:� �'�"+((' $�$-!�4!#!,*$�',�"!!9*#)�0�3'11'#�0&&'30$*'#"�('&*36�01'#)�

0&&�"'3*0&�-'+"*#)�( '.*/! "�*#��*&$"-* !��
�:� �'� 3-0#)!� $-!� /!"3 *($*'#� ',� $-!� 40#/*#)� "$ +3$+ !� $'� 0� &!$$! � ' �

#+14! � 3&0""*,*30$*'#� *#� ' /! � $'� "*)#*,6� $-0$� 3+  !#$� 0  0#)!1!#$"�
-0.!�4!!#�!;$!#"*.!&6� !.*"!/��

�:� �'�( '.*/!�0�) 0(-*30&�( !"!#$0$*'#�',�$-!�#!8�( '3!""�*#�$-!�,' 1�',�0�
,&'83-0 $��

<:� �'� 0&&'8� &'30&� 3'##!3$*'#� $'� 0&"'� 1!0#� ',,*3*0&&6�  !3')#*"!/�
#!*)-4'+ -''/"� 0"� /!,*#!/� 8*$-*#� 0#� 0/'($!/� #!*)-4'+ -''/� (&0#�
!#3'1(0""*#)�1' !�$-0#�'#!�(0 *"-��

�:� �'�  !#01!� $-!�#!8�=!;( !""*'#�',� *#$! !"$>�30$!)' 6� $'�4!$$! �  !,&!3$�
$-0$�*$�#'�&'#)! �,' 1"�(0 $�',�$-!� !.*"!/��'&*36��

?:� �'� "+41*$� 0� ,+ $-! � 0((!#/*;� $'� �04*#!$� 0#/� �'+#3*&� -*)-&*)-$*#)�
8-! !�$-!�3-0#)!"�-0.!�4!!#�10/!�8*$-*#�$-!�40#/*#)�"$ +3$+ !���

@:� �'� +$*&*"!� $-!� �'+#3*&A"� -+4"� 0#/� #!8� 301(+"� ( '.*"*'#� $'� *1( '.!�
033!""�$'�-'+"*#)�"! .*3!"��

2:� �'� "+((' $� 0#� !;$!#"*.!� -'+"*#)� #!8"&!$$! � ,' � "$09!-'&/! "� 0#/�
3'+#3*&&' "��

�
/0<� �*)-806"�0#/��$ !!$"3!#!��'#$ 03$����!14! ��!B+!"$�

�
.�
��������	������	
����
��������	���	���
��	�
����
��������

��������
��
�����
�	���
���
����������
�����
��������

���������
��
����������	!�
6
����
�������
	

�� ��� �
� ��	����
�2� .�
� �
����� ������
�� ����� �� ������	!� 
6
����
� �
�
�	�
���%
	��	���	
�3=/4��"�
����
�"�����!
����"���
���
�����	��"���
���	�����2��
�
.�
��������	� �	1��
�� ��
��������

� ��� ����
	���	� ��
� �
����2�.�
�
�������
��1����	� �"� ���	��	� �
��

	� �������

� �
��
��� ����� �
����� ��� 
1��
	�
�
��������	�� ��
� ���
�
�� ��	��������� "����	��2� .�
� �������

� �������
�� ��
�
�
���	���	��
������	����
�����
����	����������	��
���
���	�����������
	�����
�"�
"������	����
���
1����������	��	���"���
���>�����	��������
1�
�����%�������2�
�
����� &�������(���
�
��� �&���"���������
�� "���������!����	�������� �
���	�
�� ���
��
� �������

�� �
�����	�� ��
� ����	�
�
	��� �	� ����
� "��� ��	�
�� ��
���
�	
��2�

Page 38Page 363



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

.�
� �������

� �������
�� ���
� ��
��"��� �	���
	��� �"� ����� �	�� �����
�
�"����	�
� ������� ��
� ���	�!� �	�� �
�
� ��	�
�	
�� ������ ����
���	��
�
�"����	�
��"�
��
1
	����������	����
�2�
�
.�
�$�	��
�
	���������

��
���
����
����
	�������
����"����%��1
����
���	�
��
�
������	�����������
����	�
�	������ �
1�
��	���
�"����	�
��"�
�� ��
�
1
	�2����
��
���	������	��"���
��
���
����
��������	�������
�������

�����
�������������
��
�"����
�������	!��"��������>�����	�����2�
�
�!"'&.!/%�
�

�:� �� �0(*/� �3 +$*#6� �;! 3*"!�8'+&/� 4!� 3'#/+3$!/� '#� $-!� 3'#$!#$� ',�
$-!� !(' $�$'�!#04&!�) !0$! �3&0 *$6�'#�$-!�3'#3! #"� 0*"!/��

�:� �� ( ') !""�  !(' $� 8'+&/� 4!� ( !"!#$!/� $'� $-!� �#.* '#1!#$� �!&!3$�
�'11*$$!!�0,$! �$-!�8*#$! ��0// !""*#)�'(! 0$*'#0&�(! ,' 10#3!��

�:� �#.* '#1!#$��!&!3$��'11*$$!!�$'�3'#/+3$�0�,+&&�"3 +$*#6�!;! 3*"!�*#�
C+#!����<�0,$! �$-!�,* "$�,+&&�'(! 0$*'#0&�6!0 �',�$-!�3'#$ 03$��

�
/0?� �.! .*!8�0#/��3 +$*#6��'+#3*&&' �
!.!&'(1!#$�

�
.�
� $�	��
�
	�� �������

� �
�
� ��%
�� ��� ����
	�� �	� ��
� ���	�������
�
1
����
	�@� �����	!� %����� ����	�	�� 
1
	�� �
��� �	� #����
�� 3=/0�� �	�� ���
������
��	!��
����
	�����	��"�����
	��
	��������
��
����	������������
����
��
�������2��
�
.�
����	��	��"����
��"� ��
��������

����� ����� ��
��
����	� "���
�� �������
���
%
!� ����	�	���%����� "���������	!2�.�
��������

����

�� ����� "��� "����
�
1
	��� ���
�
�����
��"���� ��
��
�� "�����������	

�� ����
�����
���	������
���%����2�)���!�
&���
����������
����
������"�&
���
��	��)���	
���
�1��
�������
	�
���������
�
���	�����������
��
��
������
����������
�����	�	�����	���	�����
�
6�
����
�"����
��
��
��	�	���	���
1
����
	���
��2�
�
�!"'&.!/%�
�
�'�  !.*!8� $-!� 3+  !#$� $ 0*#*#)� ( ') 011!� 40"!/� '#� $-!� 3'11!#$"�
 !3!*.!/��0#/�$'�109!�$-!�#!3!""0 6�01!#/1!#$"�4!,' !� '&&*#)�'+$��
�

/0A� �0"9�� '+(�(/0$!�
�
B����
���
�
����
�"������
�"������	�����%�������@�
�
:�	�	�����&��		�	��.��%������@�
.�
��������

�	��
�� �������	�����	������
���
������	����

	����
�����
�!�
����	
���������
�"�	�	��������	���	���	���
���
����	��������
��
����	�,�1
��
��
��� "�	����
� ��
�
� ����	�
�
	��2� .�
� �������

� �������
�� ���� ��� 
	���
�
�
��
����������
�:�	�	�����&��		�	������
���������
���
1��������
"�	���
����	�
��	��!���
����
������"�:�	�	�
��
����	�3/�#����
��3=/0��������
	�
���!��	�!�
	�	
����	�������2��

Page 39Page 364



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
.�
� �������

� ���

�� ����� �
��
��� ������ �
��
�� 
	���
� ����� ��
� ����
����
�����	�� ����� �� ���%� �"� %	���
��
� �"� ���%� ������ ���
��������!� �	�� �"� "�	�	�����
�
�����	��������
	������
���	��"��������
���
��
��
	���
�
	�2�
�
��
��)������.��%�������
.�
��������

�	��
�� ����� ��
���
��)�����.��%����������� �	� ��
�����
����"�
�����	��	�� �
��
��� "���� �� ���
� �
��������� ��
�2� .�
�
� ���� �

	� ���
�
���������	� ��� ��
� ��!� �����	��
	��� ���� �

	����
2� .�
� �������

� ���

��
�������
��������	��!�"����
��
�����������	���
�.��%���������	�����
������1���
���
��������
����
��1������
���������
��
��2�
�
 �����*	�
�����
�&���	
������.��%�������
.�
��������

�	��
�� ����������	�
��	� ��
����	�������	!��"� ��
� *&�����	���
�

	�"��������	����	���
��
��
����������
������������
����
����
2�
�
�!"'&.!/%�
�
�'�#'$!�$-!�+(/0$!"�, '1��0"9�� '+("��
�

/4=� �' 80 /��' 9�� ') 011!�
�
:������	����	���
�����	��"���
�#""��
���'
��������
��������	��	1��
��
�����"���
�

�
����������

���������
	���	���
�����	����%����	�2�
�
.�
��������

�
6��
��
����	�
�	���� ��
��������!� �����	��
� ��
�����
�	�	��
���%���	��"�
�����"���
�
�
����������

�2����
1�
���"���
����%����	���������
��
���� �������
���!� ��
��������

������� ����������� ��	�
�	� 
6��
��
���1
�� ��
�

	���
�
	�� �"��
��
��� ����� ���
� ���%� ������2� .�
� ����������	� �"� ��
� ���%�
��������
� ����������	����������������
��
�������� ��
�����������!� �"� �� ������	!�
	
���
��
�����%

���
��
����	"���
���"���
����%���������
����������
��
�2�
�
�!"'&.!/%�
�
�:� �'�#'$!� $-!�('"*$*.!�8' 9�+#/! $09!#� $'�/0$!� *#�/!.!&'(*#)� $-!�8' 9�

( ') 011!��
�
�:� �'�0) !!�$-!�,* "$�/ 0,$�"*#)&!�'.! .*!8�0#/�"3 +$*#6�8' 9�( ') 011!�

0((!#/!/�$'�$-*"� !(' $���
�
�:� �'�#'$!�$-0$� *$�8*&&�3'#$*#+!�$'�4!�*#,' 1!/�$- '+)-�'#)'*#)�/*0&')+!�

8*$-� $-!��;!3+$*.!� &*#9!/� $'�( *' *$*!"� *#� $-!��+"*#!""��&0#�0#/�'$-! �
/*"3+""*'#"��

�
<:� �'�  !3!*.!� 0#� +(/0$!� '#� ( ') !""� 8*$-� 03$*.*$*!"� 0#/� $'�  !.*!8� $-!�

3'#$!#$�',�$-!�8' 9�( ') 011!�0$�!03-�,+$+ !�1!!$*#)��
�

Page 40Page 365



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�:� �'�#'$!�$-!�('""*4&!�#!!/�$'�( *' *$*"!�03$*.*$*!"�*#�' /! �$'�4!"$�+$*&*"!�
$-!� !"'+ 3!"�0.0*&04&!�$'�!03-�',�$-!��!&!3$��'11*$$!!"��

�
/4/�  )!#$��$!1"�

�
.�
�
��
�
�	��B��
	��9�
��2�
�

/43� 
0$!�',�	!;$��!!$*#)�
�
.�
����
��"���
�	
6���

��	������	��
������
�	��/4���	���!�3=/42�
�
����������	��	���%�
�
�-!�/0$!�',�$-!�#!;$��0#0)!1!#$��'11*$$!!�80"�3'#,* 1!/�0"�4!*#)�-!&/�
'#�$-!�@�C0#+0 6����<��
�

�
��������	��"��

��	�@��/=20=����C�/2==�����

�
�
�

.�
�#""��
����������������
����
�
���	��
��������
��)������"��
���������

�1��
������
�����	
��=/337��</?7=43//��
C���������
�2����D��������
2��12�%�

�
&�
���
	�����
����������	������	������
�����	
��=/337��</0//4E</0//7�

�
�

Page 41Page 366



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42Page 367



�
�

�
�
�
�
�

����������	
������	����	�����	������������
�
�

�

�������	���������������������	
������	����	�����	��
���������������	�����
��	�����	��������������		����������
��	����������������
����������	 �
�
!"#$#%&'�
�
������������	
��������������
����������	����������	��������������	����������
��������	������	
���������	�������������	���	��������������� �!��������
""�#����	��
�����$��%�&��%����������&���'���������������	�(�����������)����
��(�!��	��	��
�����'�!�(���
��*��
��������	��
�
�($)��!"#$#%&'�
�
�����������	�)��%	
���������+
��!����,
���������$�%
��
����������������	����	��	�������)���
��	
��$)-����������	�.�
%
	�������/�
����
�'�01&�����
���������	
������#)-�������
���	�+�����	��	�������&������(���
�
���
� �

�
2� �*)()+,#$�

�
+�
�
��
�
�	���������
����������������	��"�����
��

��	�3�
�

4� �,%-&#$�).�&/#�!"#0,)-$��##&,%+�
�
+�
���	��
���"���
��

��	���
����	�5�.�,
��
��4627��
�
���
�
	�
��"���
��	���
�����	��	������
	�3�8�������
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
�/2&�$-34#5&�&)�&/#�,%5(-$,)%�).��(("��)3��)%#$�����26)%+�&/#�(,$&�).�
2&&#%1##$��&)��!!�����2$�2�&"-#�2%1�5)""#5&�"#5)"1�2%1�$,+%�&/#�6,%-&#$ �
�

7� 
#5(2"2&,)%$�).��%&#"#$&�
�
+�
�
��
�
�	���
��������	�3�
�

9� �/2,"62%7$��%%)-%5#6#%&$�
�
+���������
���������������		��	�
�������"������	����
��
�
	��&

��'
,�
���"�
��
����	������	����
���	�
��
��
��4627�����
������������
���
���
��"�����
�
�������

������	���
���������	
:������	��!��

��	�3�
�
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 43Page 368



�
�

�
�
�

5� !-3(,5�!2"&,5,*2&,)%�
�
+�
����
���	��������������������	��
�
�	��
�3�
�
+�
�
��
�
�	����
����	���������
�
	����������
�3�
�

;� �,+/829$�2%1��&"##&$5#%#��)%&"25&�
�
��������

��	���	�5�.�,
��
��4627���
��������

���	���
�
�����
��
���"����
���	��������
""�#����	������	�������������	!�
:
����
��	���
���	����������)) &�
�)��"����)
���!� �,�	��&���
����	�����

������������'����������	!�-:
����
��	�
��
���	�
	���"���
�����	
��$
��
�<���
�������
�
	�
�����������

��	�3�8������
��������

��������������
����
������������
���
�
	�
�������
�-	,���	�
	��

�
����������

��"�
����
���	�
��������
�����
���
�����	����
�"����	�
���	��
�������"����������	!�
:
����
�"������
�-	,���	�
	��
�
����������

��
�
�	�
���%
	�"������	
�4629�������	���
��������
�"������		�,
����!��"���
���	�����3�
�
+�
��
������	���
�'����������	!�-:
����
�������
�
	�
����������
��
���
�
��
��"�����
�
:
����
�����	��������
""�#����	�����	%�	�������
��
����	��
�""��
����������������%
	��	���
�
:
����
�"�����
������%���	����
���	��������	���"�
��
�����	
��$
��
���	��&���"���������
�3�+�
��������

������
:��
��
������
���	%������������""��	,��,
���	����%��
����	�������
��
�
	��"�����	���	���
����	�!��
"�����
����
�������	��	���	�
	��,
������	������	������
�������3�
�
+�
����%��"���
�'����������	!�-:
����
������
����
���	���	���������	������	��
�����

	��������
���	�������������
�"����	�������"�������!��	��
,
	��"���
�
�����
���	���
����"���
���	������������������
�������������!���	�����

���
	
�

�
�
	���"���
���	�����������

	���
	��"�
����������	���
���"���	�
�	���������
�
8+��!��
��������"���	�
�	3�+�
������������
��"�����,
����������	���������	��������	��
��
��
�����	������
��

	�������
�����
����������	��)) &����������

������=
�3�
�
+�
��������

��������
����
��
����
	�����	���"���
�-:
����
�����
����
���	�
&���������7;��"���
��
��������
��������	����
�"�����
��
��
����"���
�-:
����
�
����

������	����
,�����
�"����
�����%���
�
�,
��������	����	"�������	���
	�
�,������
��"��� 
����������,��
��������
���"�%
!���	��������	��"�����"�������������
�
��
����
	�
�3����
���
�"�����
�����
�
����	����	�����	����
�"������	���
�
�
����
�>�
�

•� 8���������

��������	��������	����

��	���"���
��
��
����"���
�-:
����
�
���������%
�����
����
���
��	���
����	����������	�
�	�������
��"�$�����
4629����������,
��������	�"���"�����	"�������	��	���
�(�	�
�����%�����
�
�,������
�

�

•� ��
�$
��
���"
�������������������
���	�����������

	���	���
�
���!�
��
�-	,���	�
	��
�
����������

����
����%��"���$�?�����	�������+��%�
���������"����
����	���
�����������
���	�������������	�
�
���������	���
������	!��"���
������������
����
���"
������������������
�������	!�������%
	�
����
���������
��������

���
���	���������������
��
����
����
	�
"����
�������
�����������
	�"������	������
�
	�����	��"���
���	�����3�

�

Page 44Page 369



�
�

�
�
�

•� +�
�"�
:������!��"���
���	������������
�����������������	����������
����	�����
��������
��������������"�������
�����,
�
���	�
����
���	�����������
�	��
��
��
��"�����
���
��"�����$
��
����	��&�����
�3�8�������������	"���
��
�����(�������
����	�����������	�!��
��
���	����
��	�
����
���	������"���
���	���	�	����	������������	
����	��������	�!���
�
���	
�������"���
���	��
�����	��
����	�����
�������"�
������
�	�����	������	
���������������	���
��	���
����
�������
�������"���
����"����	�����
���	�������!3�

�

•� +�
����������"�����
�
�����
����
1���	����"���
������	��!�+
���
�,��
�
�����������
����������	�
�	��"�������
��
��
������������
��	���
�
����
����	
���������
��	�
��"�����������	

��������
����"���
�����
	�������
���������

	�
""
���,
��	����������"!��	!�
:����	����	"����	���	��
	���
�
��
�
�������	����
	���
�,��
��	��������!�����������������	��!���
��3�

�

•� '
�����	����
���������	���"�"

����%�"�����������	����������
�
��
�
������
��	�
�	������
���������	!�����
	�����������

���
	
���	�
�	���	��
�����	�
�����
�����	��"���
���	�������������
������"����
��!���
����
��"���
�
�
��	��'����������	!�-:
����
��	���
����	��

�
�����
���	������	��"��
���
����������
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�

2:� �/#�6#63#"$�8/)�-%1#"&));�&/#�"2*,1�$5"-&,%9�#<#"5,$#�6##&�
2+2,%�,%��*",%+������&)�#02(-2&#�&/#�8)";�-%1#"&2;#%�)%�����()52(�
$&"##&$5#%#�2%1�&/#�"#*)"&,%+=.##1325;�*")5#1-"#>�
�

3:� !",)"�&)�&/#�6##&,%+�,%�&/#��*",%+��&/#�"2*,1�$5"-&,%9�+")-*�,$�
*")0,1#1�8,&/'�
@� -*�&)�12&#�#0,1#%5#�).�&/#�#..#5&,0#�"#*)"&,%+�2%1�.##1325;�

*")5#1-"#>�
@� ,%.)"62&,)%�)%�&/#�")(#�).�#2"(9�82"%,%+�%)&,5#$�2%1�&/#�

23$#%5#�).�1#.2-(&�%)&,5#$��2%1�5)*,#$�).�&/#�$&2%12"1�
5(2-$#$�-$#1�,%�&/#�5)%&"25&>�

@� #0,1#%5#�&/2&�&/#�6)$&�2**")*",2&#�+"2$$�5-&&,%+�#?-,*6#%&�
,$�202,(23(#��&/2&�*#"$)%%#(�2"#�.-((9�&"2,%#1�&)�-$#�&/#�
#?-,*6#%&�2%1�&/2&�*")1-5&,0,&9�/2$�,6*")0#1 �

�
5:� �/#�)-&5)6#�).�&/#�$#5)%1�"2*,1�$5"-&,%9�#<#"5,$#�,$�"#*)"&#1�&)�

&/#��%0,")%6#%&��#(#5&��)66,&&##�&)�5),%5,1#�8,&/�&/#�
*"#$#%&2&,)%�).�2�*")+"#$$�"#*)"&�211"#$$,%+�)*#"2&,)%2(�
*#".)"62%5#�2.&#"�&/#�8,%&#">��

�
1:� �/#��,+/829$�&#26�#%$-"#$�&/#�$#"0,5#�2%1�5)66-%,52&,)%�).�

&/#��)66-%,&9��#26�$#"0,5#�,$�2**(,#1�2&�2�5)%$,$&#%&�/,+/�
?-2(,&9�25")$$�2((�5)66-%,&9�2"#2$ �

�
#:� ��5)*9�).�&/#�"#*)"&�).�&/#�"2*,1�$5"-&,%9�+")-*�$/)-(1�3#�$#%&�

&)�2((�5)-%5,(()"$�8,&/�2�5)0#",%+�(#&&#"��"#?-#$&,%+�.##1325;�
.")6�&/#6�)%�2%9�)-&$&2%1,%+�,$$-#$�)%�&/#�()52(�$&"##&$5#%#�
2$*#5&$�).�&/#����!�5)%&"25& ���/#,"�.##1325;�&)�3#�$#%&�&)�&/#�

Page 45Page 370



�
�

�
�
�

�5"-&,%9��#26�2%1�5)((2&#1�&)�,%.)"6�&/#�$#5)%1�6##&,%+�).�&/#�
"2*,1�$5"-&,%9�+")-*�,%��*",%+����� ���

�
.:� �/#�(#+2(�1#*2"&6#%&�$/)-(1��,%�.-&-"#��*")0,1#�$-662",#$�).�&/#�

;#9�#(#6#%&$�).�(2"+#�5)%&"25&$�.)"�5,"5-(2&,)%�&)�5)-%5,(()"$ �
�

+:� �/#��-1,&��)66,&&##�$/)-(1�2""2%+#�.)"�2�.-((�2-1,&�).�&/#�
�,+/829$�2%1��&"##&$5#%#�5)%&"25&�2$�$))%�2$�*)$$,3(#��&/#�
)-&5)6#�).�8/,5/�$/)-(1�3#�"#*)"&#1�&)�&/#���@����2%2+#6#%&�
�)66,&&## �

�
/:� �/#�"#*)"&�$/)-(1�3#�.)"82"1#1�&)�&/#�"#(#02%&��23,%#&�6#63#"$�

.)"�"#$*)%$# �
�
��� �)�2$;�&/#��5"-&,%9�62%2+#"�&)�"#*)"&�&)�&/#�%#<&�6##&,%+�)%�&/#�

*)&#%&,2(�")(#��0#"0,#8�2%1��5"-&,%9�52%�*(29�8,&/�"#+2"1�&)�&/#�
(#&&,%+�2%1�6)%,&)",%+�).�624)"�5)%&"25&$�3#2",%+�,%�6,%1�,&$�
*"#0,)-$�,%0)(0#6#%& �

�
A� �)-$,%+��(()52&,)%�!)(,59�

�
��������

��	���	�5�.�,
��
��4627���
�$�	��
�
	���������

�
	����
����
�
������
��"���'����������	!�-:
����
��	�
���%
	��	�4B�#����
��4627��	�
������
���
,����	�������
����	���<�������	�����������	��&����!3�
�
����	
����
	���	���
�
����
������������	�����
���
����
�����	������
����

��	��
�	�42�.�,
��
��46273�+�
�$�	��
�
	���������

���	���
�
����
���	��
��"�
��
�����	
��$

��	�3�
�
8�������
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�

�:� �)�%)&#�&/2&��23,%#&�2**")0#1�&/#�%#8��(()52&,)%$�!)(,59�&)�3#�
,6*(#6#%&#1�.")6��*",(������2%1�1#(#+2&#1�&)�&/#��)"*)"2&#�

,"#5&)"�8,&/�"#$*)%$,3,(,&9�.)"��)-$,%+�2%9�%#5#$$2"9�.,%2(�
26#%16#%&$�,%�5)%$-(&2&,)%�8,&/�&/#��23,%#&��#63#"�.)"�!-3(,5�
�#2(&/��!")&#5&,)%��#"0,5#�2%1��1-(&��2"#�2%1��)-$,%+ �
�

�:� �)�%)&#�&/2&�&/#��/2,"62%�2%1��,5#��/2,"62%�8,((�6##&�8,&/�&/#�
�23,%#&�!)"&.)(,)��)(1#"�2%1�&/#��#21�).��#"0,5#�&)�"#0,#8�&/#�
,6*(#6#%&2&,)%�).�&/#�"#5)66#%12&,)%$�621#�39��5"-&,%9 �

�
B� �&2..��)"2(#�*12&#�

�
��������

��	���	�B�#����
��4627���
�$�	��
�
	���������

���	���
�
����
$
��
���
��
���"�������	��������
""�#����	�"�����������	!��
,�
����
��
���	�>�
�
��������	
��������
���
������
��
���
�
�����������������
�
�������������
����
������
���������	�����������
������	��
����������
���
��	
�������������	������
����������
����������������������������	���
�� �

Page 46Page 371



�
�

�
�
�

�
+�
�$�	��
�
	���������

��	��
����
��
��
����
���""�	��&����!��������

�
�	,
������
���
��,������
��������������	"�������	��������������	�����
���
��
,
���"�
���""������
�������������	�
���%
	������
���""�	��&����!��������

��

��	���	�
;�.�,
��
��46273�+�
���	��
�"���������

��	�������	����
�������	���
���
	���
���%���	����	����
��������	��,������
��������	�
�	���
�����	�����""������
�
������	����
�������	����
����	�������
����!

���
���	
��
	���
�3�
�
+�
�$�	��
�
	���������

��
�
�,
���	��
	���
���	����������	��
�����	����
�
��	��
��"���
���""�	��&����!��������

3�8������	��
���������
����
����	"�������	�
������
��"�������""����,
!�����
��"����#����
��4624���	��������
���	�
���
�
�
	������������!3�.
,
���
�
���������������
���������"�
������,
!���������%
�
����
��	����
�4629���	���������
��
��
	���
��"����""������
��	����
����
������,
!�
�����	��
��
��"����������	�
���%
	��	�/
�����!�46223�(���
����
��
��
���

:��
��
����	�
�	������
���������"���
����	���<��,���	���!��
��	��	�!�
��������
���������	���"
�����������""������
���������?�����
���"���	�
�	���,
	�
��
��,������
�
,��
	�
3�
�
�����
���	������	��"����������	����������
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
�)�%)&#�&/#�-*12&#�.")6�&/#��&2..,%+�!)(,59��)66,&&## �
�
�

C� �0#"0,#8�2%1��5"-&,%9��)-%5,(()"�
#0#()*6#%&�
�
��������

��	���	�5�.�,
��
��4627���
�$�	��
�
	���������

��
�
���%
�����
����
	���	���
����	��������
,
����
	��1������	!�%���������	�	��
,
	���
����	�
#����
���������,�
�����
	�����	�������������"������
����������
���?���
��"���
�
���
:�
��
	�
��	�	1
:
����,
����	�������3��
�
������
������"���
���:
���
�����	������
�
,
	�����������
���
������

%���
�
���������"���
����	���<�� 
��	�	���	���
,
����
	��+
�������
����
,�
����
�
����	�	���
����
�
	�3��
�
+�
�$�	��
�
	���������

���	���
�
����
�������
������	�	���
����	�
��������
��	����	�
	�������	���	
���	���
���
	������%���	������������

�������
��
�����
��
��"�������	�����,��
�����
��
���������
�����
��
��
��
��	

���
�	������������"���
��������

3�
�
8�������
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
�)�2""2%+#�2�&/"##�/)-"�8)";$/)*�5)0#",%+�A�B�$5"-&,%9�5)%5#*&�2%1�
*")5#$$�2%1����B�1#0#()*,%+�2%1�,6*")0,%+�5)66-%,52&,)%�$;,(($�2%1�
&#5/%,?-#$��8,&/�&/#�&"2,%,%+�*")0,1#1�2$�1#&2,(#1�,%�&/#�2+#%12�"#*)"& �
�
�
�

Page 47Page 372



�
�

�
�
�

26� �)-%5,(��)&,)%����-*#"62";#&��#09�
�
���	������������

��	���	�24�.�,
��
���
"
��
����
�"������	�������	�������
��
�!����	��������
""�#����	��	���
��	�
���!����	�������+
��!����,
������
#,
�,�
���	�������	!�"�����	���
�����	>�
�
�!���	���	�����"���������	���
������
���
��
��������
���
���������������
���
#�
���������������
����	
�$%%&�
���������	����������������
�����
���������
���
��
�������	
��������	������������	�������������	�
�����������
�

��� �
�
�������
���������������
����������	���
�
�����������
������
������	���	���
��
�����������
�	�������
����
����������������
��
�������
��	���
�������	�����
���
��

�� ��
�
+�
������	!�$�	��
����
���	��
�������	!�#""��
�����
�
	�
���	������
��	�
���%����	�������
������	��	����
������	���
������	���
���������������������
 ��������������
������������!��
	�������,
�	�
	�����
	�������	�
�������
	����	����
,
����������,
���
�
��	����������������
	,���	�
	�����
���
�	���"���
��������
�3�+�
�$�	��
�
	���������

������	,��
�������	���
�������������
��
����
���	�������
��
"
����3�
�
+�
�$�	��
�
	���������

��������
����
��
"
��
�������	��	���	��������������
��
��
������"���	����	����������	��!��	�����	������	�����
�� �����(��%���������
�����

	��	�����
	�����	���
���
����	��"���
������	���
������	���
�������	��
���������%
�����
	���
�������?
���,
���
�
�����
,
���������
,
���� �����
���������
���
���,
��������������������������	�3�
�
8��������	���
�
���������
�
�������	

��"�����
��
��������!��,
����������
���
�������
���%
��"����	���������������	!����	�
����������,
��	�����������
�3�8��
�����
�
���	
��������������	����
�
�����������	

������
���	����
���
"��
�
�	!���	��
�
������	��������
�����
��
����	�����	��������	!�������
���
����
�
����������!�����	���
�����
����!������������	�
��������
���������"��

�
��
�
������
��"����	���	�
��	���	�
�����������
�� ��������������
�3�
�
�����
���	������	��"����������	����������

�
�#$)(0#1'�

�
�:� �)�%)&#�&/#�"#.#""2(�).�&/#��)&,)%�.")6��)-%5,(>�

�
�:� �/2&�,&�82$�%)&�2�&)*,5�8/,5/�2&�&/,$�&,6#�5)-(1�3#�$5"-&,%,C#1>�2%1��

�
D:� �)�"#?-#$&�&/2&�&/#�62&&#"�3#�"#.#""#1�&)�&/#��)-%5,(()"�


#0#()*6#%&��")-*��8/)�5)-(1�,%0,&#�2�"#*"#$#%&2&,0#�.")6��)52(�
�)";$�)"�)&/#"�,%&#"#$&#1�3)1,#$�&)�2""2%+#�2�3",#.,%+�.)"�&/)$#�
5)-%5,(()"$�8/)�8,$/#1�&)�(#2"%�6)"#�23)-&�&/#�&)*,5 �

�
�
�
�

Page 48Page 373



�
�

�
�
�

22� �0#"0,#8�2%1��5"-&,%9�!").,(#�2%1��)66-%,52&,)%�
�
�����
�#,
�,�
���	�������	!�$�	��
�
	���������

��

��	���	�5�.�,
��
��
4627��$
��
�������
����
�����
��"���
�	

������	��
��
���
����"��
��"���
�
#,
�,�
���	�������	!�"�	����	������������
���	�����
�
""
���,
�
�����	������	3�
�
+�
��������	��*��
1�������	��	�������	!�$�	��
���
��������
��
�
	����,
��
"������
������	������	��+
����	�4��
�
��
���������������
�����
��	��
���
	����������	�3������	������	����,
��	�����
���������
!������>�
�

•� ��
��
������
��	���
��	���	
��
:����	�	��������,
�,�
���	��������	!�����
����������%��
��3�$�%
��������	�
�
���	����	"������,
��	��
��!����	�,����
�
����������
3�+�
����	���?
���,
����������	�
���
��
��
����	��"������	!��
���
,
�!�	
��������
��"�����������
��	��,���
3��

�

•� 
	���	�
�
��
�����
��
����
����
���!�����
��
��������
��
���������

	���
�
	�������������	�	1
:
����,
������
���	3��
�

•� �������"�����1����

��	������
,�
����
������	���%
	��	���
,
������
���
"����	����������������1"���	�������	������	������3���

�
+�
�	

��"����
��
����"���,���	�

�������
�,
��	�+��%������������
����,��
�
��
�����	�
:���"���
�������
��"���
�������
��+��%�����������
�������
���
���	���������
�	

��"�����
�"�������"���
�	����
������
������	���,
����
	���
���
!�
�
�
�����
��!���	���
�
���!�$
��
������	����
�����
�,����
��"�
�����	������	��
�
��
���
��
����
�
�,
���	����
�����������3�
�
8������������
��
��
��������	!��	���	
�����
�������
��,������
��	���
����	���<��

:�
�	����
����
������
��������
���"������	���������	�����
�����
	����
��������
�
�	���	
������	����������
3�
�
�����
���	������	��"����������	����������
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
�)�%)&#�&/#�-*12&#�2%1�.-&-"#�*(2%$�.)"�"2,$,%+�&/#�*").,(#�2%1�
5)66-%,52&,)%�).��0#"0,#8�2%1��5"-&,%9��2%1�"#?-#$&�&/2&�2%9�1#1,52&#1�
,%.)"62&,)%�*2+#�3#�202,(23(#�#<&#"%2((9�2$�8#((�2$�)%�&/#�5)-%5,(E$�
,%&"2%#&���/#��,"# �
�

24� �2$;��")-*�*12&#$�
�
8	��������	������
������
	������
��"����+��%�������������	���	
���	���
���
	���
���%��"����
�������
���
�
��
�
�,
�����"������>�
�
/�	�	�����&��		�	��+��%�������D�+�
������
	������
�����	��
�3�������
����	�
�������
�������"!�	�����������	
���������
���	���
��	����
�)���
���������
�

��	���	�22�/
�����!�4629��	���46���	���!�4629�����������
������

��	���"�
��
�$�	��
�
	���������

�����
��
����	�5�/
�����!������	���
����
�)���
��
��
����"�����	
�3�

Page 49Page 374



�
�

�
�
�

�
�����������	�����
��
�����	����
���	���
�����	��"���
�)���
���
�	�����
�����
�

��	���"���
�#,
�,�
���	�������	!�$�	��
�
	���������

������
�����	���
�
��������	�������	!��

��	�����������������
��
��
����"�
���������	!�
�
���
�������

��
�
�"������!��
����
������
���
�
	�3�8	��
���	�
������������
�������
�������%�
	����
��
����������
�
	������
��������
	����
��

��	���������
��������%
�����
��	���
����	���������
���	���
�
�,
����
����
������
�"����
��
���������
����
������/�	�	�
����������

	���
����
��	�
����
,�����!
���<�
����	�
�
	������������������
��
	�����������

��������"
����������
�$�	��
�
	��
�������

��������������"������!��
���
����!���%�	����
�"�	����
�����	3�
�
��,��
�������%
	������������
��������	��$

��	���"������	!��	�����
��"���
�
������

��	���"���
�#,
�,�
���	�������	!�$�	��
�
	���������

��������
�����
"
��
�3����	��������
""�#����	��
��
��
��������?
����	������
�	
��
����	�
�
	���
��
����
�3�
�
��
��)������+��%�������D�+�
������
	������
��	���
��
����������	��
�3�
�
 �����-	�
�����
�&���	
������� -&��+��%�������D�+�
������
	������
�����
	��
����	����������
��
��
������
��
��
��������	
�������
�+��%�������
����	�
����

��	����
����"��

��	���������	��	�)����������	�����	����
�
 -&�������

��	��	�
����	��	���	����������3�
�
�

27� �)"82"1��)";�!")+"266#�
�
+�
�$�	��
�
	���������

���	���
�
����
�"����������%���������
���	��
"������!������,
����
�������
	<��
�
����������

<����
����	��"�����������	��
 �������������!�+��%������3�
�

29� 
2&#�).�%#<&�6##&,%+�
�
+�
����
��"���
�	
:������	��!��

��	��������	"���
�����9�$�����46293�
�
���
������

��	���"���
�$�	��
�
	���������

������	���
����
����"��)���
���
������������%�
	����
��
���
	������
��������
	�����������%
�����
��	���
�
���	���������
���	�5�/
�����!�46293�
�

25� "+#%&��&#6$�
�
+�
�
��
�
�	�����
	����
��3�
�

�
��������	��"��

��	�>��26376����1�2376�����

�
+�
�#""��
����������������
����
�
���	��
�������
��	�-��������"��
���������
�,��
���

���
�����	
��62445��A2B569��
1�����%�
��	3
������E��������
3��,3�%�
�

&�
���
	�����
����������	������	������
�����	
��62445��A27229FA27225�
�

�

Page 50Page 375



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��������	
�
���������������
�
�
�

�
������������
���������������	
�
����������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������
�������� �
�
!"#$#%&'�
�
����������	
���
�������������������������������������������������������������������
�������
��	������������� ��������������������!�"��������#��������������������
�������������$��������������
��%
	&���
�����������$'���(���")�$
���������#��
����������������������
�
��*��������������
������� 
��������+����������!�������������,����
��
�
�($)��!"#$#%&'�
�
�����%�$���!�-����
������������������
��������������$%�
�������(��������
����!������
����������

!�
�
� �

�
./0� �*)()+,#$�

�
�����������1������
�$
������
$
�	
!�1���������%�$ ��%��
��&�
�

./2� �,%-&#$�).�&/#�!"#0,)-$��##&,%+�
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
�)� 2)%.,"3� 4%1� $,+%� &/#� 3,%-&#$� ).� &/#� *"#0,)-$� 3##&,%+� /#(1� )%� ��
2&)5#"������
�

./3� �#2(4"4&,)%$�).��%&#"#$&�
�
+�
�
��
�
����!
$�����������1�!��������
� ���
�
������!���
��������������
!����
��
�����!��!���������

&��
�

../� �/4,"34%	$��%%)-%2#3#%&$�
�
+�
� ��������� �����!�$
!� ����� ������ ������� �
�!�
�$�
�� �1� ��� �!���!4���
-����4��$������������������!��
�$��
!��
������
��1��������
�!��$
�������

�����
�1�������������

&����
�����!��
��
��
�
�������
$��!�����$������
�!�
�$�
��&�
�

...� !-5(,2�!4"&,2,*4&,)%�
�

Agenda Item 9

Page 51Page 376



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

+�
�
��
�
�����
��
����1���
������$���
�
������$���$������4�'�
������&�
�

..5� �4"(6��#(*�
&"4&#+6�������7�
�
������ ������� ����$���
� ���
$���� "������ ����� ��-#� 1��� ���������������
�
�1�����$
���!��$������11
$��	
�
��������!�$
!���!�
6�����
!���
����1��������
�
��������
���5/.78.9���
���
!����,�������
�����!�
��:�;������
���
4��+�����
��!� ,�������
� ��1
����!���� ����!�
�� ����!&� � +���� 1�����
!� ��� 1���� ���
��1������������
1�������$���������	�!
!� 1����
��
��� ���
!���
��������� ��� ��
�
�������1� ������

����&�+�
������
����������� 1���$������������������50��
$
��
��
5/.7&��
��
����
�
��
���!
!��������
��������

���!���
	����������

!������
������<��
�	
������������
��1�������� ���������
��1������������$��&����
�
������ ������ 
6�����
!� ����� ��
� ������ �
��� �����
��� �
�� ���� ��
� �����	
!�
���$��
�� ��
� ����$��� ����
!� ��� �

� ����
�
��
!� 1��� $���!�
�� ��!� ������
�
���
���!���
�1��������������������=
$��	
������$��
	
�����>�
�
*�=
$��	
�.>������
���
��
��������������1
�
*�=
$��	
�5>�-���������
�� ������
'���
!�����
�����$�����
*�=
$��	
�7>��
�����
�!��1����!������1
�
*�=
$��	
�?>��
	
������1�����8���
!�������$�����
������
���
*�=
$��	
�@>��
	
����
11
$��	
�����$���
����!����$
��
������$$
���
������
���
�
<���������
!� ����� ��
��������
��������
�������!����������	����� ���
� ����
$������
��
�������
	
�����$��
���
�����������
�����!�
����!�;������
���
4�������5/.58
5/.@&��������
��1�
��������
�	
��������!���
	
������ 
������$����!�$�������
�
�
�
����!
	
���
!����1������>�

•� +�$ ����� ��
'������
�� ��� ���� ������ �
����� ��� �����	
� �
����� ���$��
�� ���

$���!���!���!��!������!�

•� %
�!��
����1�$���!�
������������$����������
�@�

•� <����	����1���!����������
����1��
��
������1���	���
����
���!�!���!	�����
!�

�������

•� <����	�������
��$����!����
��$���������
��������
��..��.9���!�.3�

•� ��$$
������$���������
��������
!�$���������������
����
��

��$���!�
����!�

�������
���
�1����!�11
�
�����$��8
$�����$���$ �����!��

•� %
!�$����������
�����
���1�$���!�
����!��������
���
����������$�����

•� %
!�$���������
�����
�$
����
�$
�

•� %
!�$����������
����
��1��

���
���
����$�
��

•� %
!�$����������
�����
���1�$���!�
����!��������
���
�
6�
��
�$������	
����

•� <�$�
��
!�����
����1�$���!�
����!��������
���
��
�18�
����������������
	
��

�1��
���
����

•� <�$�
��
!� ����
��� �1� .98.2� �
��� ��!�� �����$�������� ��� 
!�$�������


������
�����!����������

•� <�$�
��
!�����
����1��������
���
�
�����������������	
��$��	���
��

Page 52Page 377



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

•� %
!�$������1�����8��$�����
��	������

•� %
!�$����� ��� ��
� ����
�� �1� ������ �
���
� �11
�!���� ��$��!���� 1����� ���
�


�������������
�$��������=����$
�����
��

•� %
!�$���������
8�11
�!�������
��

•� A���
���1�$����$�����!
����$���!�
�4����$����$��
�

•� �
�$
����
� �1� �
1
������ ��� $���!�
�4�� ��$���� $��
� ������ ��� ��� ��������

���
���
���

•� A���
���1�$���!�
���
'�����������������$���!�����
$��������
�	
������

•� %
!�$����� ��� ��
�����
���1�$���!�
����!��������
���
� ��� �
��!
���������
�

���$
�
���� ��$��!������ �
!�$����� ��� ��
� ����
�����$
!� ������
�� ���
!����

�
��������B���!C����*1��
!�

•� %
!�$����������
�����
���1���A���������
���
�����������
��!
������������1�

$�������
!�$�������������$����$��
��
�������

•� ��������� �1� ����
���� ��!� ��
�!�� ��� ������ �
���
� ���
�!���� -D�� "-
�����

D��������
!�$��
#�$����$��

•� ����������1�����
������!���
�!���1�����!�+��11�$ ����<�	
�����������

•� (
	
����1�$���!�
����!��������
���
��!����
!�������������1������8�$$�!
�����

��=���
����$��!�����
�18�����

•� %
!�$���������������$
�����
�

•� %
!�$��������������������
�$�������
������������
��

•� <����	�������
�!��$
���!��������
����1���� 
!��1�
��$���!�
��

•� A���
���1�$���!�
������

!���!
���
$�����.0��1���
�����!�
���$��

•� ��������������
������������� ���!������������
������
���

�������!��$���������
�1�����������������
�
�����
!>�
�
Ø� ���$
�������
6��
��
!�������
���� ���������
�����������1����������!�
����

��$������
�$�
�� ��� �����
��4� ���������� 
��
$������ ����$
&� � � ���
	
��� ��� ����


6�����
!� ����� ��
�����$
��
�
�  

�� ������ ������ ���
�� �����
�����!������

�� 
��������������
���������������������������������&��<�����������
!������������

�����
����
�
�����
!���������
�,�� 1��$
��
	
����
�����������
&��

�

Ø� +�
� ���������� 1��� 
����� ���
�	
������ �
�
� ������� �
�$��
!� ���� ��� ����

���
��
!� ����� �
��� ��!� �!	�$
� 
��
$������ ��� ���
���� �����!� �
� ��!
�

�	������
�
	
���
1��
���
�$���!����������������������	�!
���
��
����������
�


�	�����
���1�����
�$���!4��!
	
����
��&�

�

Ø� <�� ���� $����!
�
!� ����� �� �����
� ������ �1� �$$
��� 1��� 
����� �
��� �����!� �
�

���	�!
!� $
�������� ��� ,�������
� 1���� ��
�
� ��
� ����� ����������
� �
��� ���

�!	�$
�$���!��
�!�����!���&���

�

Page 53Page 378



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

Ø� <�����������
!����� ����� ��
�
��������

!� ��� $������
� ��� �����	
� ��
���E�

"������� ���
���
��� E���
��� #� ��!� +��� "+
��� �����!� ��
� ����!#�

���$
��
����>�

�

".#(�� ���� ��
� ��E� "������ �
��� ���
���
��#� ����� ��
� ��$���� ���
� �����
�

���
���
��� ��� �������� ��
� $���!� 1���� 
����� �
��� ��� ����!�
�4�� ��$����

���
���!�F��
��!���4���$ ����
������
�����
�
�����������
&�

"5#<����	
���
�$���$������!�'��������������$
����
��1���
���E�����!��������

���$�
��
��!!���������
����$
������������
11
$��	
�
������
��&��

"7#<����	
!������������!	�$
���!����������11
������
�!����1
��������&��

�

Ø� +�
�
��������

!�1�����������
�
!��
�	�$
������
���� 
!���!������1�����������

�$������ ��� ��� � 	
��� $���
��� ����� $���!�
�4�� $
���
�� ��� ��!
�� ��� $�
��
� ��

�
���
�����	
�1���$���!�
��1������
8�$����������������
!�$�����&��

�

<���������
!��������
� 
������$����!�$�������
����!
	
���
!������
���������	
��

����!��
��
	�
�
!������6������������
�	������!��1�
��1����
��!��$��������

�

�#$)(0#1'�

�

8�9� �)�%)&#�&/#�2)%&#%&$�).�&/#��"4.&��4"(6��#(*�
&"4&#+6�������7&�

�

8�9� �)�"#:-#$&�&/#�.,%4(�
&"4&#+6�4%1�1"4.&� ,3*(#3#%&4&,)%�*(4%�.)"�&/#�
%#;&� 3##&,%+� ,%� �4%-4"6� ����� .)(()<,%+� &/#� 2()$,%+� 14&#� .)"�
"#*"#$#%&4&,)%$ ��

��
8�9� �)� "#:-#$&� *")+"#$$� "#*)"&$� ,33#1,4&#(6� 4.&#"� &/#� =#6� ,3*42&�

,%1,24&)"$�/41�5##%�"#0,#<#1�4&�45)-&�$,;�3)%&/(6�,%&#"04($ ��
�
8�9� �)�&/4%=�..,2#"$�.)"�&/#�#;2#((#%&�1"4.&�"#*)"&�4%1�&)�$-**)"&�&/#�

>,%0#$&�&)�$40#?�4**")42/�).��4"(6��%&#"0#%&,)%�4$�4%�#..#2&,0#�-$#�

).��)-%2,(�3)%#6��*4"&,2-(4"(6�,&$�.)2-$�)%�)-&2)3#$ �

�
..7� �-"&/#"��1-24&,)%�,%�&/#�
4(,$5-"6��"#4��4$=��")-*������3)%&/��#0,#<�).�

!")+"#$$�
�
+�
�����������
����
!���������.2������������
����
	�
���1�1����
��
!�$���������
��
����������� ��
������
6�
$�
!� ����
� $��$����
!���� �� ���
� �����
�
��&� �+�
�
+�� � -������ $����
!� ��� ��� �� 
� +��������� ��!
���� � ��
��� �
	�
�� ��� .?�
A�	
��
��5/.7�������$������$����!
�
!�������
��1�
	�!
�$
����$��!���������
��
��!�	
�����$�������������1����������
���1��$��������!�����8.9����	�!
���1����
��
�������������
�������
�������11�$
�����!�
6
$���	
��
��
��&�
�

Page 54Page 379



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

+�
� +�� � -����� ��
�� ���

!� ���� 1��!����� ��!� $��$����
!� ��
��� !��1�� �
����� ���
���	�!
��� 1��� $���
��&� � D�1�������
���� ���
� �1� ��
� �
�����
�� �
$
�	
!�
����$�
!� ��� �
��
��4� �������� $��$�������� ��!� �
$���
�!������� '���
�
�����1�$��������!����������
�
1��
�1
�����������
����
������
'���
!�����
$����!
��
��
��
����4��$���
���&�
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
�)� 1#.#"� 2)%$,1#"4&,)%� ).� &/#� �-"&/#"� �1-24&,)%� ,%� &/#� 
4(,$5-"6� �"#4�
�4$=� �")-*?$� "#0,#<� ).� *")+"#$$� -%&,(� &/#� 
#(#2&� �)33,&&##?$� %#;&�
3##&,%+�)%�����4%-4"6������&)�4(()<�.-"&/#"�1,$2-$$,)%$�&)�&4=#�*(42# ����
�

..?� �4*,1�
2"-&,%6��;#"2,$#���0#"%,+/&�
/)"&��"#4=$�.)"��/,(1"#%�@��)-%+�
!#)*(#�<,&/�
����
�
+�
�����������
���!
!��
��
���������������������

��������
��
�
$���������

�

��������
!� �� ����!� �$������� 
6
�$��
� ��� $����!
�� ��
� ���������� ��!
�� �� =�����
�
	�
���
��

�� ��
�����$�����!�A���,�������
������$�����������������-�����
����	
���������������
� �� 1���!�����
!�$���!�
����!��������
���
� ���,�������
&��
+������$��!
!���������������$���
�����$��
���������
� �������������������&�
�
+�
� ����!� �$������� 
6
�$��
� ��� � ���$
� ��� 0� A�	
��
�� 5/.7� ��!� �
	
����
�
��
�����������
�!
!��������$��

�������������
������������
�!��������������
��
���
	�����!��&���+�
��
������1���
�����!��$������������
1
��
!������
������$���
��������������-�����-�	
��������!�����
�!
$�������� 
��������������
�����!�
����������
������
���
��
��1�������!�
�4���
�	�$
�&���
�
<����
��������1�$��$
����
6��
��
!��������������
�������
��������������
���-�
-�	
��������!�� !
$�!
!� ��� !
1
�� ��
��� !
$������ ��� ���������
�� ������ ��
��� �
6��
�

����� ��� 52� �������� 5/.?�� ��
� ���
� !��� ��� ��
� �
�
$�� �������

4�� �
6��
�

����&�
�
�����(��������
��������
���
��
��1�������!�
�4���
�	�$
�����!
���
�1���������
$���
��������
$���
�!�������$������
!������
�����!��$��������
����>�
�
�� �/#�*")*)$4($�/40#�%)&�5##%�*")*#"(6�2)$&#1�

+�
� 1����
� �1� G?/�///� �
�� ��
$������� $��
�� ��!� �

�� ����	
!� ��� ��������
!��$�������� ����� ���� �
����������� ���������
�� ���� ��!� ��
$������� $��
���
���	�!���� �	
������� ������ ��
� �� 1��� !�����
!� $���!�
�� "����
�� ��!�
-���$
��
�����
#&� � ��������� ��
� ���� �$�
�
�� �
�
� ��������� !�11
�
���� ��
� $����
���� �������� ��
� ���
&� � +�
� $���� ��$��!
!� �!���������� ��!� 
'����
��&� � ��
�
��
���1����11�1����,�������
�����$�����!����
�����������
�$��������!
����������
$����$��������
�
��������������
�&�
�
+�
��
����
$�������$��
���$�
�
���������������� 
��������	
���������$�������
�
1����
� ��
� ��!� ��������������� �1� �����4�� ����
&� � <�� ����  ����� ����� ���
�
1�����
�� ��
1
��
!� �
��!
������ ���	������� ������� ���
��� �
�
� �����
�� ����� ��
���

Page 55Page 380



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

$���!��
���� ��� 
!��1�
�� ����� 1���������
&� �+�
�
������ ��������
����

!� 1�����
�
��!
����������������$��������
���H
��1�,�������
&�
�
+�
��������������$�����
����������������
���-���!�����
!��������
8��	
��������
�
1��!����$���
�������
!������������$��
�������
���	
���������������
� ����!�
����
��
��������1���1�����
���������!�����
!�$���!&��+����$������
���������$��!
!������
�
�����
���1� ��
���-�-�	
��������!���

����&� �+�
�
�������� ���
��������� ��
�
������1���
���-������ 
�����	����1������
�������
!�$�����
��1�����$��
�I������
���������$�����
�������
���&�
�
�� !)&#%&,4(�1,..,2-(&,#$�,%�"#2"-,&,%+�$*#2,4(,$&�24"#"$�

+�
� ����$��� ��!� �
�!� !
����
!� !��$�������� ����� ��
� ���� �!=�$
��� ��$���
���������
������ ��!� ��� !�11�$����� �
$�������� ��
$������� $��
��&� � <�� ����
��� ��
�
�
$��
����
�
��
$����
!�1������
���E������(�� ��$�
�
&��<��,�������
�����
�
�����!�
���
�!�� �

�� 
6��
��
!� ��� �
���� �� ��
$������� $��
�� ��� �� �
��
�� �1� ����$��
�
���11&� � <������ ������ ��� ������ ���� ����� �������!� �
�!�11�$���� ��� �
$����� �� ����
�� �1�
��
$����������
����
1��
�������5/.?������ ����������������������� ����������1� ��
�
1�	
�1�����
���1���
��������
���
�$���
���������������$��
�����
!����
6����
&�
�
�� A-4(,&6�4$$-"4%2#�4%1�$4.#+-4"1,%+�2/#2=$�).�$*#2,4(,$&�24"#"$�

<������ ������ ����� ��
$������� $��
����
�
� ���=
$�� ��� ��
� ���
�'������� �������$
�
��!� ��1
����!���� $�
$ �� ��� 1���
�� $��
��&� � +�
�
� �
�
� ��������� $�
$ �&��
����!�
����!��������
���
������
�
� ��� 
!��1�
����� 1���
��$��
����
�
��1�
��
	���
����
������	���
����1��������!����������������1
����!����$�
$ ���
�
����
���������&��+�
����
�������1�����
$�������$��
���$�
�
�������	�!
��	
�������������
��
� ��1���!�����
!�$���!�
����������� ��
���
$�������$��
����!���
�1�������1� ��
�
!�����
!�$���!�1���
!������!��
�������������!� �
��
�$�����
���
��&��<����������

6�
$�
!� ������������
�������!� �
�	
� ��
��� $���!������ ���
��!�� ����� ��
��!�!�
����1

��$��1������
�����&�
�
�� �)%&,%-,&6�).�*")0,$,)%�.)"�$#"0,2#�-$#"$�,.�4�$*#2,4(,$&�24"#"�1#2,1#$�

&)�$&)*�)*#"4&,%+�

��
$�������$��
����
�
��
$����
!�������$�����$���������	�!
�����
$�1�$���������1�
�	
���������������
� ��������&�����
�������!��

!������	
�����$
��1���
��!
$�!
!�
��� ����� ��
������&� � <1� ����� ����
�
!�� ��
�� !��$�������� ����!� �� 
� ���$
� �����
1�����
�����������
�����	
� �������&� � <������ ������ ������
� ����� ����� �
�����������
$���!������
��������

!&�
�
B� �)&�1#3)%$&"4&#1�&/4&�*")*)$#1�$*#2,4(,$&�24"#"�$2/#3#�<,((�5#�45(#�

&)�*")0,1#�24"#�4&�$/)"&�%)&,2#�

,��������
�$�����$������

!����������
$�������$��
������
�1�
6��������$���!��
�������
�������������
��$���!���������1�����
���������������$
&�����
	
�����
��������������
���!�11
�
��� �������������
��!
����������&� �����$��
������������
��1���������1� ��
�
�

 ���������!�������������
��	������
��������������$
&� �,�
�������
���$���!�
����$��
�1�����!�����
!�$���!��������������$
������!�
�4����$�������
�����!��� 
�

Page 56Page 381



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������
�
���� 1��� ��
� $���!� ��� �
� ��� 
!� �1�
�� �1� ��
� 1������ !��!� ���� ��	
�
�
����	
�J1��
�!������$���!����	�!
��
��&��
�
7� !4"#%&$�/40#�%)&�5##%�341#�4<4"#�).�)"�)..#"#1�*")0,$,)%�4&��,((2)&#�

</#%�,&�346�/40#�5##%�4**")*",4&#�

�$$
�������	
���������������
� �������������	
��1���������������
���
��������
��$���� ,�� 
�� ������� ��
� ����!�
�4�� ����������� +
���&� � ���� 1�����
�� ����� ��
�����1�$������!�����
!�$���!��
�
� ���$����$�����������!
� ����
��1����1
��������&��
<�������
���,�������
��������
�
����1
�������������!��
�����
��1�����$��
����������
���	�!
!� �	
������� ������ ��
� �� ��!� ����� �$$
��� ���� 	��� ��
� ����!�
�4��
�����������+
���&� �+�
�
��
�����
�
���������
��1�����1�����
���
�����
1
��
!�
������
�� ��
�$���
���� 1����	
������� ������ ��
� ����!�������!������

���11
�
!�
�������&�+����1� ��
�1�����
�� �������
!�����$��
��$������� ��	
!�$���
�� ��������4��
����
�������������$��
&��+�
�!
$���
������
���
��1�����$��
����������
���
!������
��$ � �1� ��1���������� ���� ��� ���� �� ��
$������� �
�	�$
� ��!� ���� ��
�
1��
� ����
F�!	
����
!4� ��� ��� ���� ����� �11
�
!� ��� ����
� 1�����
�� ����� ��
� ����
��� �
	
�� �1�
�

!�&� � E��� ���
�� 1�����
�� ����� �� !�����
!� $���!�� ��
�
� �
�
� ���
�� ��������
"��$��!���� ,�������
4�� ������ ��
� � �$�
�
� ���$�� ���� �$$
��
!� ���
�����6����
���.�///�1�����
�#&�
�
C� �/4&�#3#"+#%26�*(4%$�<,((�5#�*-&�,%�*(42#�,.��4%)%?$��)-$#�<4$�

&#3*)"4",(6�-%45(#�&)�)*#"4&#�

���� �
�	�$
� ���	�!
��� ��!� �����
��� $���������� �����&� � <1� �����4�� ����
� �
�
�
�
���������������
������
���
���
�����
��������
�
��������!��

!�����
���!
�
1�������
�$���!�
����!��������
���
�������!������
!��	
���������������
� �����
��
�����&��+�
�$�����
��1�����$��
�����!������� 
�����!�11
�
�$
������
����������
���&� �+�
�
��
�
��������
�����!����� 1��������
�	�$
� =���� ���$��
� ��
�
�������
1��
&��
�
2� �)�,%.)"34&,)%�*")0,1#1�)%�#4"(6�,%&#"0#%&,)%�$#"0,2#$�4%1�/)<�&/#,"�

#..#2&,0#%#$$�/4$�5##%�4$$#$$#1��

<1�����$��
�$���
!����
�����
�1��!��������!��
��
8��	
��
!����
��������
�	
������
�
�	�$
��"������
��������
�	�
����1����
������!�$��
����1�!�����
!�$���!�
���$�����
��
� $���������� ��!� �

�� �
������ ��
�����$��� 1��� �� ����
�� �1� �
���� ����� ��
��
����
!� �
��� �
1��
� ������� �
�$�
!� $������ ������� 1��� 
6����
� �
��� �����
$����
������ �
��	������ ��

�� ��!� $�����
�$
#&� � +�
� ��-� ���
�!�� 1��!
!� ��
����!�
�4�� (
������� ����������� A������� �
�	�$
� ����� ��� 
!� ����� 1�����
��
�����������������1���
6����
���
��	����������

��������
��1������
�������!�����
!�
$���!&�����
	
���������������!���
�
'��	��
����1�7�1���8���
��
��
����1����11�1���
��
� ����
� $�����&� � +���� �
�	�$
� ����!� �
� 
6���!
!� ��� ����� �
��� $���!� �
�
���	�!
!� 1��� �� ����
�� ����
�� �1� 1�����
�� ��� ��� 
����
�� ����
&� � ��� 
6���!
!�
����!�
�4�� (
������� ����������� A������� �
�	�$
� ����!� ��� � $���
��� ����� �����
�����4�� ����
� ���11� ��!� ��
$������� $��
���� �������!
� 1�����
�� ����� �� �
�������
!�����
!�$���!&�
�
�1�
�����
�!��$��������

Page 57Page 382



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
8�9� �)�#%1)"$#�&/#�"#*)"&�).�&/#�0#"%,+/&�
/)"&��"#4=$�.)"��/,(1"#%�4%1�

�)-%+� !#)*(#� <,&/� 
���� �4*,1� 
2"-&,%6� �;#"2,$#� 4%1� &)� %)&#� &/#�
�45,%#&��#35#"?$�2)33#%&$ �

�
8�9� �)�%)&#�&/4&�&/#��,(&$/,"#������)0#"%,%+��)16�/41�#(#2&#1�&)�1#.#"�

2)%$,1#"4&,)%� ).� &/#� *")*)$4($� ).� &/#� �)-%2,(� 4%1� ��
� �,(&$/,"#�
�(,%,24(� �)33,$$,)%,%+� �")-*� -%&,(� &/#,"� 3##&,%+� )%� ��� �4%-4"6�
���� �

�

..@� �4$=��")-*��*14&#D�)"<4"1��)"=�!")+"433#�
�
+�
��
�
$���������

��
$
�	
!������!��
������
��$��	�����1���
�1���������+�� �
-������ ���$
� ��
� ����� �

����� ���
��
�� ����� ��
� �������

4�� E�����!�,�� �
��������
>8�
�
•� ��������	
����
�	������	�������������������������

�
•� ��������	����
���
��������
����������������������

�

•� ��������	����
������������������� �������	��������!"��"
� �#������
���$�����%����

��%%
������	���	����	��������
����������
���������������������������!#����� ��	�

 ����������%%����	�����$�%������	�������%�
��	�
�"
�
���
��������
�����
�������&�����

����� 
���$�%���������
����%%
�������������	�������	�������"������
������������'�

�����(���)�����	*������(��+�
�,��*�-��$
�����%����*�.����%�)����&�

�

•� ��/-�0����
����	����
�����/��	����	�-
���
�
�
��1������������2������
�%�����%
�	�	�

$�%����� ���� ��� 
���%���
������3�!�������45367� �����%%
����������	� ���� �
�	����

��	�������������� 
����/���	�,����
���-
��
����
�����	8���-
���
�
�
���0,,--1� ���	����

��������������
������ ��	� ����������%%�&���
���������������	�������
����
�������
��
���

 
�
����������
�9��:��
����������453623;&�������������� ���������
��	���	������
���

 ���	�������	���������
�%�����������%�%����
�&�

�
+�
������������!��� 
!����$
�
�������
�!����!
	
���������
���� �������
��	
�� �
�� ���
� ��� ��
� �������

4�� ��A� ���
��� ��	
����� �
��
�
�����	
��
�
�� ����
!�
��1���A����!��
��
6�
��
�$
���� ��
���
$�����$��������!�
����8.9���A�+�� �-����&� �+�
������������!��
����������$
�
���� ��
�
�
������$�������*11�$
����!�
6
$���	
��
��
������!��$������
�
6
$���	
4��
��������
��1�����A����!���
�
���
�+�� �-������������!!���
������	���
&��
+�
��������
!��������
�1����������
�����1��
1
�
�$
��
��!���
!>8�
�
+�� 
6����
� ���� �
� $��� �
��� ��
���
� ������ �
���
� ����� ��A�� 1���
�!������!����$��!���>�
�

Page 58Page 383



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

Ø� ,������	����
�����	����
�
������
���7�
����	
���%����
��������
�
����

Ø� �����
��� ���� �%����%���� ��	� �������
��� ������ �%�������� ��� �%����� ������

������� 
����/-�

Ø� ���"
	
��� ���
��� ���
���� ��� �������� ������ ������� 
�� ��/-� ��� �
"�� 
�� ��
��

��%%��
�
���

Ø� -�"����
�����%%��
�
�����������
�����
"�7� ����%
�����	��������
"�����������

������� 
����/-�

�
�

•� ���������	����,����������
������������������� ����������	���������� 
���������%����

��������������%%
�����%���
��7������
�%��7�<
��2��
�%�����	�������
�
��=�������	�

%��� 
�� ��������
����-
������� 0>�
��� 
�����1� ������%%
��
��
��7�������%�������	�

������ ������
"�����7� ��� )��	� ��� ������ ������
"������ ��	� ��� �������
�� )��	��� ����

������� ��� 	
������ �
�� ��	� ��
�� ��� �?����
"�9�� "
� �� ���  ���� �����
��� ����	�

�����
����&���-��
���	
�����
����������� 
��������������������	�%
��9�������%%���	�

���������
	���	'�

�
0
1� ��� �������� ������� ����� �	� ��� ����%
��� ��� ���	�%�&� � ��� ��� ������	�	�

��������� ����
%
��	���������
�������		�"��������������������� 
����������'�

�
§������������
"�	��	"
���	
��������%����-�����	��������	
�������������� ���

�����
���������	�%
������
��&�

�

§����,���	����
%
��	������
���	"
�
��������������������&�

�

0

1� �������� ���	���
��%�	���� �������	�%��������&� � ��� ���������	�	����� �����

 ����
%
��	���������
�������		�"��������������������� 
���������'�

�
•����,���	���������
��	
����
����������
����
����
���������	���
��%�	��&�

�
0


1� �������2�����	�������
"������������"
�������	�������	�%���������������,�&�����

 ��� ������	�	� ���� �� �����
��� �?���
��� ����	� ��� ������
"�� 
�� �
�� ����� ���

�?�%
�
����������� 
��'�

�
•�������,�������
����������������"
�������� ���@�

�
•�������������"
��������������	�������
"�@�

�

•�������"
������������������������������	���������	�A�	����
������?��������9�

����������)B7�������������

��
+�
� 1��������� �
��
��� �1� ����� �������

� ��� 1��� ��!� �11
�
!� ���
�
�	
���������+�� �-����>�

������������������ ������!�������������,����
�&�
�

�� �#$)(0#1'�
�

���� ������	��
	�����	�����������������������������	��

Page 59Page 384



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
���� ��� 	����	� �
	� ��������	��� ��� �	�� �����
� ��� �	��	��
��� ��� �
	�

���	�������� 
�!�	�����"�����#	��!	�������������

�

�$�� ��� �������� �
	� ��!!�%���� �	��	��� ��� �	��	� ��� �
	� &���
	�� '�������� �����

������(� !!��)���*�����+� !!��)��,���-��+�.��/��	��
������+����!���*���	��

�
�0�� �

���� ������		��
	�����	��	��	��������	�	�	��	������
	��'1.�������������

�

���� ����		������������������	��	�����
���������������

�
�2�� ���� ��� ���		� �
	� ��!!�%���� �	���� ��� �	�	�	��	� ��� �
	� ��
��!�� ��� �
	�

-���!�3��
����������������4�

�

���� ���	5�!��	�
�%��
	� �����!�������	��	5�	!!	��	������!��!�����

�������������	�� ��� �
�!�	������������	��!	� ���6�!��
��	7��

��
��!���

����� ��� 	5�!��	� %
	�
	�� �
	� 	�������� �	����	�� ���	�	� ��� �
	�

 �����!��		�� �
	��		����� ��
��!�� ��� ���	���8� ��� ��� ���8�


�%��
	�����!��	�	�	!��	����
	!��������	�������	����

�
���� ����		������������������	��	�����
���������������

�
..9� !4"#%&��)0#"%)"��#*"#$#%&4&,0#$�8�%+(4%19��#+-(4&,)%$������

�
�+�
�����������
����
!�������	
����
�������
������������$$
��1�����������
����
���$
��
�� ��!� �

�� $����
!� ���� ��� �

 � �� �
�� �
$��!���� ���
��� -�	
�����
%
��
�
�����	
� ��� �
�	
� ��� ����� �������

&� � �
� 
6�����
!� ����� ��
� �1� ��
�
�
������ ���� ��
�
� ���
����� ��!� �

�� ����$$
��1��� ���� ����� ��
� 5//.�
�
���������� ����
!� ����� ���� ���
��� -�	
����� %
��
�
�����	
�� �����!� �
�
�������
!� 1������������
!� �$������ ��!� ��
�
��
�
� ���� 1��� 1
�
����������
!�
�
$��!���� �$������ ���,�������
� �������
�� ��
� �
�������������� �����!�$
!���� ��
����
�����
���1���
����!����������!�����
!��$�!
���������&�
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
�)�4$=�&/#��45,%#&��#35#"�.)"��/,(1"#%?$�
#"0,2#$�&)�2)�$,+%�4�E),%&�(#&&#"�
&)� &/#� 
#2"#&4"6� ).� 
&4&#� .)"� �1-24&,)%� "#:-#$&,%+� 4� 2/4%+#� ,%� &/#�
(#+,$(4&,)%� &)� "#.(#2&� &/#� 2-""#%&� $,&-4&,)%� 42")$$� &/#� �)-%&6� ,%� &#"3$� ).�
$2/))(�1#$,+%4&,)%$ ���
�

..0� �)4(,&,)%��/4%+#$����*14&#�.")3��#*4"&3#%&�.)"��1-24&,)%�
�
+�
� �������

� �
$
�	
!� ��!� ���
!� �� �
����� ��� �������� -�!1�
��� ��������
�
���
$����� ��� !
	
����
���� �
������� ��� $���!�
�4�� �
�	�$
�� �������� 1���� ��
�
����������-�	
���
��&�

Page 60Page 385



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
..2� �"+#%&��&#3$�

�
+�
�
��
�
������
����1����
��������
��&�
�

..3� �4&#�).��#;&��##&,%+�
�
�#$)(0#1'�
�
�)�%)&#�&/4&�&/#�%#;&�3##&,%+�).�&/#�
#(#2&��)33,&&##�<4$�1-#�&)�5#�/#(1�
)%� �-#$146� ��� �4%-4"6� ����� 4&� �)-%&6� �4((�� �")<5",1+#�� $&4"&,%+� 4&�
�� ��43 ��
�

�
"����������1��

����>��./&7/����8�.&7/���#�

�
�
�

+�
�*11�$
�������������!�$
!���
�
������
�����%��
������������1��
��$����$�
�
�	�$
���!��
$�����
�/.55@�0.7/7@��
8��������
�&�������K��������
&��	&� �

�
��
���
�'����
������������$��������!��
$�����
�"/.55@#�0.7..?J0.7..@�

�
�

Page 61Page 386



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62Page 387



�
�
�

�
�
�

���������������	

������
�

�
�����
�������	���������������������	

������
������������	��
����	��
������������	���������
������	������	��������
	���	��
��������������
�����������
�
�� ! "#$�
�
��������������	���
������������������
�����������������������������
������������������
�
�����
�������������������
�����������������
������ �����������	�
�����������!��"����#����
��������
��������$$�%�����
������&������'��"��
������!����'�������
������'���(�����
�
�����(��"��(�����
����������)��	��"�����&��*��)�������
�
�%!&���� ! "#$�
�
�����&������������������������������&����
�
� �

�
+,,� �'&%&() !�

�
!������������	���������*���$�������������-�
�

+,+� 
)"*# !�&+�#, ��� -)&*!�
  #)"(�
�
.����������	�������������������/0��$�������������$�����������������+,�
&��������1,+2-��
�
 !&%- .$�
�
�&� /''�&- � #, �0)"*# !� &+� #, � '� -)&*!�0  #)"(�� !*12 3#� #&�0/4)"(� #, �
" 3 !!/�5�/0 ".0 "#��/!�/�#�* �/".�/33*�/# �� 3&�.�&+�#, �0  #)"(��
�

+,1� � 3%/�/#)&"!�&+��"# � !#�
�
&����������������������$�3��������	����������4�
�
����� �����������	��
������������������
������������������
�����&������'��"���
&��*��)��������
�

+,2� �,/)�0/"6!��""&*"3 0 "#!�
�
5�����������������$����	����������������4�
�
!�	�)&6!������

Agenda Item 10

Page 63Page 388



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

5�������������������� ����)���������7�&	������6����8�!��	��"��)&6!����*����
���9*�������������������������
�����	������������������
��������$�)&6!�
�������������-����������������:��������$$�����	�����������$������������������
����-��
�
��������	����! &�������������'������ �������������
�5�������1�%���
5���#���������� ��������� ����������������$� ����� $��� ����������
�	�����	���
������ ������*������������*�-�5�����������	���� ��*����� �������� �����! &�
���������������������������"�$������������ &����;�����������*���������������
����;��$���$���������������-� )�� ��*�� ������� ��� �������� ���	��"����
��������	�������� &���������
����������������&	�����-�
�
.����� ���������
5��������� ����#���������� ��*����	����	�������� ���������������������
� ���� ���
������������������������� &��	�����������������'.:&�������������$�������-�
�
����
3��	������$����� ���������������*�� ���"����������������	���� �������
������	�
���� &������ ������'�����������������	��"� ��������-� 3��	������������� �����
���� &�����"������������*��*����������������������������*��-�
�
����������������
:����� ����� ��� ��	� ������ ��������� ��� ���������� &��*����� ��� ������$�� ����
��������$� ��������� ��� ���� &�-� �������������������"��� ��������� &�� �������
��������������������������������������������-�
�
! &�+++�
.�� ������� 	��� ������� ��� ���� ������
� ���� ��� &��*�� (�	�����
� ������ �$� ����
���
� ��*�� ��� ������� ��� ���� ��������� ���������� ���� ! &+++� ���*���-� 3�� 	���
���$���������� ��������������$�������*�������1<�%������-�5��� &��	���
�����$���� 	���� ���� ���������� ������� ��� �����
� ���� ��=������� ����� ���� ����
���*���� ��� ������� ���  �����8�� ���$������� ��� ���� ������ ������� �$� ����
�������-�
�
#��������&��*�����
.� ������� ��� *�������� ���*����� $��� ���� ���� 	��� �;������� ��� ���� ������
�
��	�*��
� 	���� ������������ ���*����� ������������ 	��� ��"��� �*��� ��� ! &�
�������
� ���� ������ ������� 	��� ������ ��� �������� ���� ������� ���������� ����
	��"����	���� &����������-�
���
3�� 	��� ���$����� ����� ����� 	��"� ��� ��	� ������ ����� ��� ���� �������
� !�����
&������
� &������� ���� &����� ���������������� ! &� .���� 5��
� 	���
��������� ���*����� $��� ���� 	����� �$� ���� &����� )���-� 5���� ���� ����������
������������������������������������������	�������	������� ������� ���� &��� ���
��������-��������	������"����$�������	�������������$���=��������������	�����
�������������"������������>���������
����������������������
����������������	����
������	�������������������*����������������������������������-�

Page 64Page 389



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

.��� =��������� ���� ��� ����� ��� ������� ��������� �&������ &�������� %$$����� ���
)������������������	���	�����"����������������$��	������������������������-�
�
.������������
�
5��� ������ ������� ��� ��"�� ���� �����������  ������ ����� ���� ��$���� ���� '������
 ������.������(�����-�
�

+,?� �*1%)3��/�#)3)'/#)&"�
�
!��=�����������������������*���$����������$�����������-�
�

+,@� &5/%��")# .��&!')#/%�7��8�/3#)&"�'%/"�
�
����� &����
� ����$� �;�����*�� �$� (����� 6������  �������� �(6 �
� ����
� 	��� ���
����������� ��� �������� ���� (6 � ������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ����� A�������
��������� ��A��� .����� ����� ������������ �� ������ �$� ����������� $�������-�
�����&���������������� ��������������
�����������$�!����������(6 �	���	���
�������������������������	���=���������$��������������-�
�
����� &����� ��������� ���� �������� ����������� �$� ���� (6 � ��� ?� �������
�
	�����	�����������������������������	�����������������-� ��	�����������������
������	������������������������������������������������$������������������
���� ������ ��	� ��	���-� B����	���� ����
� ����� &����� ���������� ������� ����������
�*����� �����	���� ������ ���������� ��� �������	���� ������ ���������� �$� ����
������� ��� ����� �$� ���� ����������� �������-� �*����� 	���� ��� ����� ��� @� ��������
1,+2���������(���������������������� �������5��	������-�������*�����	����������
���0-2,�-�
�
 ��������������� ���������� ���� ������� ����� ���� ���$$����� ����� ����(6 �	���
����������������� ��"�����	���������$� ���� ����������� $�������
�	������ $��������
�"�������������������������������������-�5��������������$�����������������
"�������	�������������	������$����������������$��������
��A�����������������
���������-�5��������������$������������"������������������������	���������
���������
�����������������������$�������-� ���������������������������
�
����������������� ��"��� ��� ����*������������
�����	������$������ ����� �����
	����� ��� ��$������� ��� ���� �������� �$� $������ �����������-� '������� �������� 	���
����� ���������
�	���� ������������ ��� ���$$� ��������
� ��������� �����	�������-�
5������������� ������������ 	���� ���������
� ���� ��� 	��� ���$����� ����� ����
5�����A����������������������� ���������� ��������������$� ���������������������
$����������������-�
�
����� ����� !��"��� �;�������� �������������� 	���� ���� �A�� $�������
� ��������
��������� $�������� $��� ���*����� �������� ���� ������������ ���� ������ �����
����������� ��� �������� ������� ������-������!��"����;�������� �������� �*��� ����
��������������������$��������$��������A�
����������������������$$����*�������$�
���� �������
� $�������� ���� �������������� 	����� ��� ������� ��� $���� �*��� ����
	������������-�

Page 65Page 390



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�����  �����������	�� ������� �������� ��� ���� $�������� ��� ���� ������� ���� �������
���������(6 �����������������*���������	�������������������������������-������
�����	�� =���������� ���� ���������� ����������� ������
� ���� ��� ����������� ����
������ �$� ������� ���������� ��� ���� (6 -� .� ������ �$� �;������ �$� ��������
��������� 	���� ������ ���� ���� ����� �$� ������� "������� ��� ������ �;������ 	���
=���������-������&�����������������CD@,"�������������������$�����������������
���$$
����� ����� ������������ �������	�������=����� ��������� ������������ $��	����
����(6 -� �����&����� ������ ������������ ���������������������������������
��*�����������������������*������	�������$��-�
�
5���������$�����������$$�	��������������������	������$��������������������$$�
�������������������������$��-�������������������;����������������$������������
�;������������������������8����������������*��
�	��������	���������������������	���
�����"��$��������*�����������������	����-����������������������������������������
������ �$� E������ �������� ���$$� $����������� 	������� ������� �����*������ ����
�������-� ������������������$������������������������	�����*��������������*����
����*��*��	��������	����
�����������������������������	������$$������-�
�
����� ����� �������� �;�������� �������� ��� ���=����� �$� !������� ��*���� ��� ����
(6 -�������������������=��������������������������������$�������������*���
�����
��������������������������������$$������*����	�����������������$����*������
��������������*����$�����-�
�
������)��	��"� ����������� ����������� ���� ������� $�����������������������������
����� ���� ������������ $�������� �$� ���� ������� ������ �����*��������������-�5���
�������� ������ �������� ��� ���� �A�� ������� ��� �������
� ������� �����������
���������������������������������������������������������$�$�������-�
�
�����&������������������������������������������������������������������������
������� ����� ���� $��������� ���$������-� 5���� ��������� ���� ��������� ��*��������
������ ���������� ��� ���� ������ ��� "��� ���$������� ����������� ���������� ��������
�;��������
� ��$���� ���� ��������� �������� ����������� ��������� ������-� 3�� 	���
���$����� ����� ��������� ������ ��� (6 � 	���� 1@F� ��	��� ����� ���� ���������
�*�����
�	���� ����� $������ $������� ���@,F�����	���������������*������$���������*��
�������-�  ����� ���������� ����� ���������� ���� ����� �$� �������� ��������� ����
����������������-�
�
�����&�������������������������������	������������������$$����(6 ���������
�������$����� ������&������������������������������$�������������������
���������������-�
�
 !&%- .$�
�

�8� �&� "&# � (�/- � .)!/''&)"#0 "#� /".� 3&"3 �"� /#� #, � +)".)"(!� &+� #, �
�9��� '&�#��
�

Page 66Page 391



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�8� �&�0  #� :)#,� #, � �,) +� �; 3*#)- �� /".� ! ")&�� !#/++� /#� #, � ��� #&�
/..� !!�#, �3&"3 �"!�:)#,�#, �+)".)"(!�&+�#, ��9��� '&�#��
�

�8� �&�/��/"( �/�0  #)"(�1 #:  "�#, ��,/)����)3 ��,/)��7���8�/".��,) +�
�; 3*#)- � 7��8�!,&�#%5�/+# �� #, �'*1%)3/#)&"�&+� #, �� '&�#� )"#&� #, �
�9���"!' 3#)&"��!3, .*% .�+&��� 3 01 ��������
�

<8� �&�"&# �3&"3 �"�/#�#, �3*�� "#�!#/++)"(�% - %!�/#�����/".�#, �"  .�
+&��/33*�/# �� 3&�.�4  ')"(�)"�!*''&�#)"(�&' �/#)&"/%�!#/++�/#�����

�
+,0� �&"#)"*)"(�� /%#,3/� �7���8��'./# �

�
���=����������9����"
�����������$�A�����������'�������&�$�������)������������������
������������ ������ ������ 	��� ��� ����������� 	���� ����� :�	��
� .���������
����������$�A������� ���������� ��������������� ��������������$� ���������������
 ������������� ��������������-�
�
���=����������9����"����*����������"��������*��*��	��$������ ���������-�
5��� 	��"� ���� ����� ����������� �������"��� ��� ���� '�5
� ���� ���� �������������
�����������������������������1,+2
�����	����������������E�����������������	����
'������ �����-��
�
5��� �������� ���������� ���� ������������ 	��"���� �����������
� ���� ��� 	���
���$������������������������������������������
�	�����������������������������
������������������������������������������� ����������)��������������-�
�
5�������������������������������������$�������$���� �����������������������	���
���$����� ����� ���� $�������	���� ��������� ��� ���������������*�������������-� 3��
	��� ������� ����� ���� � �� �������� ���� ����� ��������� ��������� $���
�����������������������������������$������������$���-�
�
5������������������������������������������������������������������������
������� ����������)��������������-�
�
 !&%- .$�
�
�&�"&# �#, �'�&(� !!�&+�#, ��&"#)"*)"(�� /%#,��/� �/3#)&"�'%/"��
�

+,D� �*1%)3�� /%#,��""*/%� '&�#�
�
������������
�.�������������������$�'������ ������	����������������������������
���� '������  ������ .������ (������ 1,+1G+2-� 3�� 	��� ������� ����� ���� ������� 	���
���������� ��� �� ���������� ��=�������� $��� ������� ������
� ��� ����� �$� ����
�������������������������������������������-��
�
.��������������������	��������������������������������������$� ����������-�
5��������������������������������������������������������$�����������������
�$� ������� ������� ��� ���� �������8�� ��������� ��������-� 5��� �������������

Page 67Page 392



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

$�������������������������������������������
�������������������������������
�������$���������������$�)��������
������������������������������*�����
���������	��"�
���������������������$����������������-�
�
5��� �������� =���������� ���� �������� ������� ����"�
� ���� ���� �������
���=��������� ���	���� *������� ������� ������-� ����� ��������� ������� ��� ���*����
���� ������� ���=������� ����� ���� ������ �$���� ���� ������-� 5��� ��������
���������� ���� ��������� �$� ��������� ���� ������ �����*������� ����������
� ����
�����=��������������������������������������$���������������������������
������� ������*��-� 3�� 	��� ���$����� ����� �� ������	����� ������� �*�������� $���
������������������������������������������������-�
�
5����������������=���������������������������������������������$����������
������
� ���� ��� 	��� ���$����� ����� ���� ���*����� ���������� ������������ ����
��*��������������$����������������������������-�.������������	����������������
�������� �����
� ���� ��� 	��� ��=������� ��������� ��$�������� �������9�������
	��"����	�������������������*����-�
�
5��������������������������������������	����������������������������
�����
��=�������$���������������$�����-��
�
5��� �������� ���������� ���� ���������� �$� ������ ������8�� ��������������� ���
����.�������������������=���������������$�����
���������$�������������������������
������������������������$�������������������"�����������������-�
�
 !&%- .$�
�

�8� �&�"&# �#, ��*1%)3�� /%#,��""*/%� '&�#�����=����
�

�8� �&� � 3 )- � /"� *'./# � /(/)"!#� #, � �*1%)3� � /%#,� �""*/%�  '&�#�
����=��� )"� 
/5� ���<� +&%%&:)"(� #, � &*#3&0 � &+� #, � >&)"#� �#�/# ()3�
�!! !!0 "#�3&00*")#5� - "#!��

�
�

+,<� �&�:/�.�?&�4���&(�/00 �
�
5��������������������� ���� $��	����	��"� ������������ �����	�����$� ����
��������� ��� ���� ������ ������ $��� ���� ���*������ �$� ����  ���� ��� :�*�� ���  ���
���*���-�5�����������������������������	��������������������������������
������������$���.����� ����������������������-�
�
 !&%- .$�
�

�8� �, ��&00)##  �"&# .�*'./# !�+�&0�#, �+&%%&:)"(�#/!4�(�&*'!��/".�
/(�  .� #&� )"3%*. � /!� #, � ��/+#� ?&�4� ��&(�/00 � )"� #, � !)"(% �
	- �-) :�/".��3�*#)"5�?&�4���&(�/00 $�
�
9� ��/"!+ ��#&��/� �

Page 68Page 393



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

9� �&"#)" "3 �� �-)3 !�
9�  -) :�&+��?��� �-)3 !�
9� �)��9*/%)#5�7>&)"#�:)#,��"-)�&"0 "#�� % 3#8�
9� �%)")3/%��&00)!!)&")"(���&*'�

�
�8� �&�� -) :�#, �:&�4�&+�#, �� %'�#&��)- �/#��&0 �'�&-). �!�+&%%&:)"(�

/.-)3 � +�&0� #, � �!!&3)/# ��)� 3#&�� &+� �.*%#� �/� ��&00)!!)&")"(��
�/+ (*/�.)"(�@��&*!)"(��
�

2��  -) :� #, �  ++ 3#)- " !!� &+� #, � ���A!� ?)"# �� �%/"")"(�
/��/"( 0 "#!�/#�)#!�0  #)"(�)"�
/�3,����<�

�
+,/� ��( "#��# 0!�

�
5�����	������������������-�
�

++,� �/# �&+�� ;#�
  #)"(�
�
5���������$�������;���������	������������������+?���������1,+?
���������������
+,42,�
��������!�����)���������(��
�������� ���
�5��	��������.+?�<�!-�
�

�
�����������$�������4��+,-2,���9�+1-@,����

�
�
�

5���%$$�����	��������������������������������&���������
��$�����������
&��*����
��������������,+11@��D+<1++
��9���������-����H	��������-��*-�"�

�
'�������=����������������������
��������������,+11@��D+2++?GD+2++@�

�
�

Page 69Page 394



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70Page 395



�
��
��
�
��
�
	�

�
�
�

�
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�

Minute Item 107

Page 9Page 71Page 396



��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
��

�

�
��

�
��
� 
�

�
� 
�
�


�
�

�
�
��

�
�	



��

�
�

�	
�

��
��

�
�
��
��

��

Page 10Page 72Page 397



!
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�"
�
��

�
��
�
�

�
�

��
�
�

��
�
�
�	

��
�

	
��

��
�
��

��
�
��

��
�

�
��

	
�

�	
��

�
��

��
�
�

�
�



��
�

��
�
�	

�
��

��
�
��
��

�
�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�
�
�	

��
�

	
��

��
�

�
�
��

��
��

�
�	

�
�

	
��



�

��
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
�	

�
�

	
��



�

��
��

�

�	
��

��
�

�	
�
��

�
��

�
�
��

�
�

	



��
	

�
�


�
��

��
�
��

��
�

�
��



�

��
��

�
�
�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�
��

	



�
��

� 
�

�
�
��

�
��

�
�

��



�
�

�


Page 11Page 73Page 398



#

�

��

�
�

�
��
��
�


�
!

"
#

!
��

�
��

�
�
��

	
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
$�
�

�
�
��

�
�
���

��
�

�
��



�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

	
�

�



�
��

��
�

�	
�
�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�
��

�
�
��

��
�
�

��
�
$�
�

�
�
��

�
�
���

�
�
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�
��

��
�
�

��
�
$�
�

�
�
��

�
�
���

�
�
��

�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

	
�

��
�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

	



��
	

�
�


�
%

�
�



��

�
�
��

�
�
��

�
��
�

�
&



�
��
��

�
�

�
'
�

�
���

�
	

��
�
�

��
�	

��
�
�
��

�
�

��
��

��
�
�

��
	

�
�

Page 12Page 74Page 399



#

�

 
��
��
�

'
�

�
�(

)
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�
��

�
�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�
��
�

�
��

�
��

��
	

��
��

�
*

�
�	

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
�



�

�
	

��
��

	
�

�
��

��
�
�

�
��



��

�
��

�
��

��
�
�

��
��



�
�	

��
�
�



��

��
�
��

�
�


	
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

�



�
�

�
�

��
��

�



�

�
�	

�



�
�

	
��

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
��



�

�
�
��

	
��

�
�	

�



�
�

	
��

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
��



�

�
�
��

	
��

�
�
	

�
��

��
��

�
��
	

�
�
��

�
��

��
	

�
�

��
�	

�


�	
��

�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�
��

��
�
�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�
�
�



�
��

�
�	

�
��

�
��

�
	

�
��

 
��

�
�

��
��
�

�
�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
	

��
	

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��

�
+

�
�	

��
�
�



��

��	
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��

��
	

�
�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�

Page 13Page 75Page 400



�
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

$
��
�

%
$
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
"

�
�



&
�
��
'

(
�
��
� 
�
�
��
�
�

)
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
�	

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
'



Page 14Page 76Page 401



#

�

$
�
�*

�
,

�
�
��

�
�
��

�
��
�

�-
�	

�
��

�
�

�

�
)
�
��

�.
��

�
�
�)

��
�
��

��
�
�
�-

�	
�
��

�
�

�

�
/

��
�

�
��

�
�)

�	
�

�)
�

	
�
��

�
�)

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�,

�
�
��

�
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
�,

�
�
��

�
�

��
�
�

�

�
,

�
�
��

�
��
�

�	
��

�
��

	
�

�)



�
�

	
��

�

)
�
��

��
�

�
0

�
��

/
��
�

�
��

�
�/

�
��

��
�
�

�
,

�
�
��

�
�'

��
��

�
�

Page 15Page 77Page 402



#

�

�
��

��
 
�
�
�
�
��

�
1�

��
��

��
�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

	
�2

"
+#

��
�
�
�

��
	

��
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�2

3
+2

��
�
�
�

��
	

��
��

�
�
��

+

�
�

��
��

�
�,

�
�
��

�
�

��
�
�

�
��
�

�/
��
�

�
��

�
 

��
�
�



��

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��



�

�
�

��
�
��

�	



�
�

4�
��

�
�
��

�
��

��
��

�
�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�	

�
�
��

��


�


�
��

�!
"

#
!

$�
	

�
�
��

!
$"

"
"

��
�
	

�
��

��
�
��

��
�
��

��
�
�

��
	

��
�

��
�!

"
#

!
$�
	

�
�
��

!
$"

"
"

��
�
	

�
��

��
�
��

��
�
��

��
�
�

��
	

��
�
��

��
�

�
��

�	
�
��

�
�

�


�
/

��
�

�
��

�
 

��
5

.
��

	
��

�
��
��

��
�
��

�
�
��

��
�
�	

�
�

��
	

�
�	

��
��

�
�)

	



��
�/

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

	
�

�
��
�

�
��

�!
"

#
"

�!
"

+2
6

��
�
	

�
��

�
�

	
�
�
�

��
�

	
�

�7



�
�#

8
6

�
�

	
�
�

�
.



��

�
�
�!

"
#

!
9#

3
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�	
�
�
��

!
$:

"
"

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

	
�

�	
�

�
�

	
�
��

�
�

Page 16Page 78Page 403



#

�

�
��

��
 
�
�
�
�
��

�
'
�

�
��



�

�
�
��

	
��

�
�
	

�
��

��
��
��

�
�	

��
�

��
	



�

�
�

��
7


��
�

���
��

	
�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
�

�
��

�
��
�#

"
6

�
��

	
�

�!
"

#
#

��
	

�!
"

#
!

�
�

�
��
�

��
�

��
�
�
�

�;
��

�
�
�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�
��

�
��

�
$�

�
�

�
�

�
�	

��
��

��
�
�

��
�
�
��

��
	

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�
��

	
�

�
���

�
�
��

�
�
�<

"
+8

;
��

�
"

+:
=

��
�
�
��

��
�
��

�
�
��

	
�

�
���

�
�
��

�
�
�<

"
+8

;
��

�
"

+:
=

��
�
�
��

��
�
��

��
��
�

>

�
'
�

�
��

�
�
��
�

��
�
��

�
	

��
	

�
�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�	

�
�
�

��
�

��
��
�

��
�

���
�%

�
��

�
��

	
�

�?
�
�
��

��
��
�

��
�

�
�	

�
�
�

�
��

��
�

�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��

�
-

��
	

��
�

��
��

	
��

��
�
�.

	
�

�
�

��
�5

�	
��

�
��

�
.

�
��

	



��
�)

��
�
�

�

Page 17Page 79Page 404



#

�

�
��

��
 
�
�
�
�
��

�
@

�
��

	
�

�
���

�
��

�
�
�

��
�)

��
�
�
�

��
�
�

-
�	

�
��

�
�

�
��

2
$;

"
"

��
	



�

�
��

�
	

�
��

�
�

��
�

�2
+2

6
��

�
�

��
�
��

	
�

��
�
�

�
/

��
�

�
��

�
��

	
�

��
�
�

�
��

�
�

	
�

��
�
��
�

	
��

��
�

�
�

�



��
�

�
��

�
�
�

��
�
��

�	
�
��

�
�

�
��

	
��

�
�

�



��
�

�
��

�
�
�

��
�
��

�	
�
��

�
�

�
��

	
��

�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�

�A
;

��
�

�
�	

�
�
�

�
B

	
��

��
�

�
�

�3
"

$"
"

"
��

�
�
��

�
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
��

�
	

��
�
��

�
��

�
�

�	
�
�
��

#
=

$8
"

"
��

�
��

�
�	

�
�

��
��

�
���

��
�

�
��
�
�

��
�
�
�

Page 18Page 80Page 405



+
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
B

�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

	
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��

�
	

�



��
��

	
�

�
�

�
�

��


��
�
��



�

��
��

�
�
�
��

�
��
�

�
&



�
��
��

�
�

�
��

	


��
�

�
��

	



�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

	
��

�
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

	
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

	
��

�
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

	
�

��
�

�
�

��
�
�

��
�
�

��
�
�
�

��
��

�
�

�
�	

�
�
��

A
��

�
�
�

�
/

	
��

��
�
��

	
��
�

�
�	

�
�
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
�
��

��
�

 
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
C
	

�

�

	
�

��
�
�



��

�
�
�

�
��

��
�
�

��
�$

�
�
��

�

�
�
��

��
�

�
��

	
�
�

��
��

��
��

��
	

��
�

�	
�



Page 19Page 81Page 406



,

�
��
��
�
�-

+
�
�
�
*

'
�


Page 20Page 82Page 407



�
�

�
�
�
�

�����������	
�����	����������
�

	
�����
	��	���	�����������	
�����	���������	�������	����	��	��	
�������	����	��	�������	
���	�	����	�����	������
�	�����	

���
����	
��	���	
�
�� ! "#$	
�

����������	����
���������������������������������������������������	��
�������	�����������������������������������������������������������������	������������
��������������� ��������������	�!��""�������������#�������$�%����
� �

�
&'� �%&'&() !	

	
�"������	� 
���� ��������� (���� ����������	� #����� �������� )��� ��*������ ����
+�	����%�#��
�,�
�
������������������
�	�	�-	��������-%������������.�� �$���	,�
�
�

&/� �)"*# !	
	
0���������	� �(� ���� �������%��������� ��� 11� ����� 231'� ���� ���� �4����������%�
�������	����/����%�����1&����%�231'�
����"��	������(������	���������,�)��
�	��
�
� !&'+ ,$	
	
�&	�������	-!	-	#�* 	-",	.&�� .#	� .&�,	-",	!)("	#/ 	0)"*# !�	
�
�

&5� � .'-�-#)&"!	&1	�"# � !#	
	
0�����
�������������	�	���������,�
�
�

&6� �/-)�0-"2!	�""&*". 0 "#!	
	
0�����
�������������������	,�
�
�

&7� �*3').	�-�#).)%-#)&"	
	
0�����
�������8��	����	����	��������	�	�-������,�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 11

Page 83Page 408



�
�

�
�
�

&&� ��  "	�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	
#�-# (4	
	
��%���	��������������)�(��	���������!������%�������������������"��	������������
����������"������(������������9	�������)�(��	���������!������%,�
�
0���������)�(��	�����������:����
�	�(��	��-��������233;������	"��	���������
�����(����������%
�����"���	"���	�	������%�����������(�(������������"���������
���
����
��������������������������(�����"��	�	���������"���-���(��	��(�������
�����"���	"���,�0������	���������
��������(�����	�� �������	�������������������
2311���������
�	���������������������%�52��(�����$���	����������!������%�	�������
�����������9	���������"�	���������������)�(��	��������,�
�
0�������������
�	��� �����������������	�"�		�-�����(�������	��(�
����
���	������	�������)�(��	����������(����	�����	�������������%��		��	�	�����	�
�������������	���������������(��	������������������
�� ��(��		��	����������������
�����%,�$����������������	�� �����������	����������������������������������
�	�
��(�������������������������
�	�������������������������������)�(��	���������
!������%��������(%���� �%������	���		��	�����"��������	�������-����������(������(���
������)�(��	�����������	������������2326��������������������
����	��������-��
����������
��������������"����������(����
�� ������(����������)�(��	���������
������"���������		����������%,�
�
)��
�	�	��������������������������(���(�����!������%�
�	�������(������"����������
������%�231/��
�������"�����-%���������"�������(�������231/,�
�
0���������������	��		�������"��	�����������	����������������	��������	��
����������������������(�����������	������	���������	����-�����"�%����������
����
��������������(���	������%���	�
�����	����������(������	��"������	��"�
�� ����
����
���	����-����	���������
�	����(���������	�
�����-��������	�,�
�
��
���%�������)�(��	���������
�����-��(������
�	����	����	�����	�"�����(�
	,136������������%�)�(��	���������*��%�������-�����	������"�		�-������	��(��<�
(��������������
������������������"��	�	�����������-���(��	��(�������
)�(��	���������������	�����������������������������-���(��	,�
�
)��
�	���	��		�����
�����������)�(��	���������!������%�
�����-����	���������
(������
�������������������%�"���	����
������"���	����������"���	��������
�����-��������"���	�������
����	���"���	���������
�	�����������������#����	�
������-���	�������������
����0�
���������	���������	����������(%������������
������	�����������)�(��	���������"��:���	,�
�
)����	"��	�����8�����	����
�	����(����������	������%�
���������-����
	�""��������%�"����������������,�
�
�������������	�����(���-��������
�	��
�
� !&'+ ,$	
	

-5	 �&	#/-"6	7-4	�-!.&)(" 	1&�	/)!	)"1&�0-#)+ 	%� ! "#-#)&"	-",	 -�'4	
)"+&'+ 0 "#	&1	#/ 	�&00)##  	8)#/	#/ 	, + '&%0 "#	&1	#/ 	��  "	
�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	
#�-# (49	

Page 84Page 409



�
�

�
�
�

	
35	 �&	"&# 	#/ 	%�&(� !!	-",	,)� .#)&"	#&	,-# 	&"	#/ 	��  "	

�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	
#�-# (49	
	

.5	 �&	 ",&�! 	#/ 	.&"#)"* ,	, + '&%0 "#	&1	#/ 	��  "	�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	

#�-# (49	
	

,5	 �&	 ".&*�-( 	�� -	�&-�,!	#&	'&&6	)"#&	%&# "#)-'	��  "	
�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	%�&: .#!	1&�	'&.-'	%'-"!	#/-#	8)''	3 	)"1'* ". ,	34	#/ 	
!#�-# ().	' + '	��  "	�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	!#�-# (49	
	

 5	 �&	"&# 	#/ 	.&00)#0 "#	1&�	#/ 	�&00)##  	#&	.&"!), �	#/ 	,�-1#	
��  "	�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	
#�-# (4	*%&"	)#!	.&0%' #)&"	%�)&�	#&	)#!	
.&"!), �-#)&"	34	�-3)" #�		

�
�

&;� �"+ !#)"(	)"	�)(/8-4!	
	
)���	������������
�%	��	��� �%�"������%�(��������������,��=��22�=���-�����-�����
���	���������"����������(�����	�������������������������������"���������
�����������(���������
�%����
�� ����$���	����,��0������"����	�
����	����	�������
��������
�%	�+�"��������		�-�������������� ����������-�����������>�
���">??��	,
���	����,���,� ?��*�	���������	,�	"4@�)�A1/1B�)�A721'B���A/�
�
="�����1�C�����������4�	��������������	������������������4"����������""��4,�
D12,5����������
="�����2�C�)�����	������	���������D17���������(���	�4�%���	�
="�����'�C�)�����	������	���������D21���������(���	�4�%���	,�
�
0�������������
�	���(������="�����'�����-�������"����-%���-���������������
�����"�������	������
���(��������������������(����������#����	,�
�
0���������������	��		�����������	�����(���-������
�����������������	�������
�������������#����	����������(%��������	��(�
�� ���8������
������������
��������%�����	,�0�������������������������((����	�����������-�����
���-���(�������
�%	�����!�����	���������������
���������#����	��������
������	���""�������%��������	��		���"���������"����		�	�(��������������������
	�����	�
�� ������������������������%������0���	"��������"	����0�	���-������

�	�����������"�����������������%���-����������,�
�
0���������������	��
�������������������
�	���(���	����	"������������
�����������(���������������������������%��������������	��	�����������������
�����%�
����������"��:���	�
������������((�������%�������������	,�
�
�(������	��		��������
�	��
�
� !&'+ ,$	
	
�&	"&# 	#/ 	, .)!)&"	&1	�-3)" #	-",	-8-)#	1*�#/ �	%'-"!	-",	%�&%&!-'!	
3 1&� 	, # �0)")"(	#/ 	0&!#	-%%�&%�)-# 	-.#)&"	1�&0	#/ 	�&00)##  �	
�

Page 85Page 410



�
�

�
�
�

�
;3� � + '&%)"(	#/ 	�&�8-�,	;&�6	��&(�-00 	

	
0����������������������������������(���	��		���	�-��
�������	��(���������
����E���������
�������������������������E����������(�����=������
�����
!������%��������������������������	�"��������	��		���	�
������-�����
���-��	����"�������������	�(�������$�� ����������(����������������,�
�
0����������������	���������������	��������	���""��"��������������(�
	�������F��������������
���������	�	������-�����������������	��"������%,�
�
)��
�	������������������������������	��	�	����	����(�������������������������
	�		���	�(����
����������%���������	�����-����������������������������-�����
���	���������������(����������������
��������%���������"����������	����������

��������-��������������������	�������F�������		��	�����
�����-�������
�""��"������%�	�������F���-%������������������,�
�
�������������	�����(���-��������
�	��
�
� !&'+ ,$	
	
�&	-%%�&+ 	#/ 	%�&%&! ,	1&�8-�,	8&�6	%�&(�-00 	8)#/	!*(( !# ,	
%�)&�)#4	-",	0 #/&,	&1	!.�*#)"4	-!	, #-)' ,	3 '&8$	
	

�5	 ;-!# 	�	�-!6	��&*%	<�'� -,4	�!#-3')!/ ,5	
�5	 �)�	=*-')#4	<8)#/	� -'#/	
 ' .#	�&00)##  5	�	�-!6	��&*%	<�'� -,4	

�!#-3')!/ ,5	
�5	 �&00*")#4	�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	� +4	�	�-!6	��&*%	<�'� -,4	�!#-3')!/ ,5	
>5	 �"+ !#)"(	)"	�)(/8-4!	�	�&00)##  	
?5	 �&00*")#4	
%  ,8-#./	�	�-%),	
.�*#)"4	�@ �.)! 	
A5	 ��0%/	
%  ,	�)0)#!	�	
/&�#	� �0	�-!6	��&*%B�&00)##  	
�5	 �-�6)"(	� +) 8	�	
/&�#	� �0	�-!6	��&*%	
C5	 �,&%#-3' 	�!#-# !	�	�-!6	��&*%	<�'� -,4	�!#-3')!/ ,5	
�5	 � +) 8	&1	�'&&,	�'-"	�	�-%),	
.�*#)"4	�@ �.)! 	

�
;1� �-!6	��&*%	%,-# !	

	
0������������� ����������"����	� (���� ���� ��������%� �	��-��	����0�	 �����"	�
�	�(����
	>�
�
;-!# 	
�������������	��������"������������"������������"�����		��(�����$�	���0�	 �
����"��
��������������
����	�����������	�����������(����������������
��������
�����((����	�����������
����		�	�������������
����������-��������-���
���������(%�������	��(�����$�	��������������!������������������-����"�����,�
�
0�����4�����������(�����0�	 �����"�
������� ��"��������1/�.����-���231',�
�
�&00*")#4	�"1�-!#�*.#*� 	� +4	<���5	
�����������#�������$�%����"������������"������������"�����		��(������)*�0�	 �
����"��
�������������	�������������""������	��(�������*���������������	��	�
����

Page 86Page 411



�
�

�
�
�

�	� ����������"��	��������	� (����������"��	���� �����""��������� ���� ����� ���-��
�""���������		����������%,�
�
0���0�	 �����"�������������������	�	��������� ��	�����������(� ��������������
����������4����������
������� ��"��������'1�=���-���231',�
�
�,&%#-3' 	�!#-# !	
��������������������	�"������������"������������"�����		��(��������"��-���
�	����	�0�	 �����"��
�������������������������	�����������	�����������(�����
���������,��	�������(��������-��	��"��(�����0�	 �����"�
�	���
������0�	 �
����"������		�		��������������"�����(�����"������	����-��	��"�����
�����
��������(��������������	����(�����������	������������		��	����	��,�
�

;2� �( "#	�# 0!	
	
0���������������8��	�������-�������������������%�"���	�������
�� �������������
�(������������9	�������+�������	�0����(��������������������"����	�������-��	�
��������"�-�����������������������	��	����	������������������2&�=���-���231'��
����������������������9	����� 	�-��(��
�����������������,��
�

;'� �-# 	&1	� @#	�  #)"(	
	
0���������(�������4����������
�	����(�������	�0��	��%�13������-���231',�
�

�
�
�
�

�����������(��������>��13,'3����E�12,33�"���
�

0���=((�����
�����	�"�����������	��������	��	�G����������������(������������!������	��
������������31225�71&53/���E����� �����,�������H
���	����,���,� �

�
��		���8�����	�����������������	���������������31225��71'11/?71'115�

�
�

Page 87Page 412



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88Page 413



�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
	


�
�
�

�
��

�
�
��

�
��

�
�
��

�
�
��

��
��

��
�
��



�
��

�
�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
��

�
	�



��

��
�
��

��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��

�
	�

 

!
��

��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��

�
�
��

��
��

��
�
��



�
��
�
��

"
	��

�
�
	�
�

Minute Item 88

Page 7Page 89Page 414



#
�
�
��

�
$
��
��

�
�%

	�
�
��

�
&&
&

'
"

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�"

	��
�
�

	�
�

�(
�

�
�

�
	��

%
�

�
�

��
�
��

��
�

�
��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�
��

��
)

'
"

�
�

��
��

�
*
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

)

'
"

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

)

'
"

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
�


�
	�



)

Page 8Page 90Page 415



�
��

�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��

�
�
��

��
�	
�
�"

	��
�
�
	�
�

'
!

��
	�
�	
�
�

��
��
�

�%
	�

�
��



�
�

�
��

�	�
	�



��

�
�

��
��
��

%
�*

�



�
�
��
�

��
�

��
	��

�

'
"

	��
�
�

	�
�

�(
�

��
��

��
�

��



�
 �
+

(
�

�
��

�
�	
�

	�
	�

�

'
+

�
�	
�

	�



��
��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��

'
+

�
�	
�

	�



��
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

�,

'
+

�
�	
�

	�



��
��
��

��
�



�

��
�
�

��

Page 9Page 91Page 416



"
�
�
��

��
�
*
�
��

�
��

�
�
�
)

'
-

��
.�

�
��
�

�



�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
/

'
0

�
�

�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

��
�

	�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�
�

�
��

��
�

��



�
�	
�

��
	


�
��
�

��
��

��
��

�

�
�

*
�

��
�

%
�

�
��
�

�
�

�

��

�
��

�
�

*
�

��
�

%
�

�
��
�

�
�

�

��

�
��

'
1

%
�

�
�

�
	�

��
�

�%
�

��
	�

��
��

�
�

�
�	
��

��
��



��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

2�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�
�

'
�

�
�
��
�
��

,
�

�
�

��
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

��
�

�	
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�	
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

�

'
(

�
��

��
��

�
��



�
�

(
�

��
�-

�
�	�

�
�3

�
 �
�

��
�

�
��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�
��

��

Page 10Page 92Page 417



'
+

�
�	
�

	�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

��



�

'
"

�
�

��



�
�



��

�
�

�
��

	��
��

�
�

��
��

�
��



�
��

�
*
�

�)

'
"

�
�

��
�

	��
��

�
�

��
��

�
��



�
�	
�

�
��

�
�

)

'
"

�
�

��
�

	��
�	
��
�

�
��
	�

�
��

�
�

)

"
�
�
��

��
�
*
�
��

�
��

�
�
�
)

'
"

�
�

��
�

	��
�	
��
�

�
��
	�

�
��

�
�

)

'
(

�
�

�
�

��
	�



��

	�
�

�	
�

��
��

�
��
�

�
�

��
$
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��

'
"

�
�

��
�

��
��
�

�
��

$
�

�
�
��

�	
�

�
�
)

Page 11Page 93Page 418



"
�
�
��

��
��

��
�
��

�
�

)

'
4

�
	��

	�



��
��
�

�
%

�
�	
�
��
��

%
�

�
�

�,
��
�

��
�

�
�

��
�%

�
��
	5

��
�

�
� 	
�

�
�

�	�
�

��
�
��
�
��
	



�
�

��
�

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�

�

�
��

�
��
	

�
��
�
�
	



�
��
�
�
�
��



	
��
�
��

�
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�



��
��
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
��
	



�
�
��
��

�
�
�



��
�



�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�



��
��

�
��



��
�
�
	
�

'
6

�
	�



��

$
	�

�	
�



��

�
��

��
�

�	
�

�
�

�	
��

�,
�

�
�	
�
�
�

�
�

'
+

�
*
�

��
�

	�



��
�	

�
�	

�	
�

�
��
�

��
�



�

��
��
��

�
%

�
�

'
+

��
��
	�



��

�*
	�

	�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

7

'
8

	

�

�	

�

�	
�



��

�
�	*

�
��

�%
�

�
�

�
�

	�
%

�

Page 12Page 94Page 419



!
��
��

%
�
�

�
�,

��
�
��

�
��

�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��

�
�
��

��

9
�
��
	5
��

�
�
�	
�
�
�
�	�

�

:
�
�
�

��
�


�
2�
�
�
�
�
�
2

��
�
��
�
��
	



�
�

��
�

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�

�

�
��

�
��
	

�
��
�
�
	



�
��
�
�
�
��



	
��
�
��

�
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�



��
��
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
��
	



�
�
��
��

�
�
�



��
�



�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
�



��
��

�
��



��
�
�
	
�

6
�
	�



��

*
�

	��
�

��
��

�
��

;�
�

$
�

�
�
��

�
��

�
�

�



�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�
�	
�
�	
�	
�
�

<
	�

	�
�

+
�
�	*

�
��

�%
�
�
�
�
�
	�

%
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
��

�
�
��

�
	�

�

�
�

�
���

�



�
�

"
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
��
"

	��
�
�

	�
�

��
�

��
�

��
	�
�

�

��

�
�

�

	�
��

�
�
��

�
�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

7
)

�

+
�

*
�

��
�

%
�

�
�

(
�

%
%

�
�

	�
	�

�

-
�

��
�

�
��

�
	�

��
�

�,
	�




Page 13Page 95Page 420



�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�

'
(

�
�

�
�
	�
�
��

�
	��

	�



;�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�
�
��

�
	�

	�



;�
�

�
�

�
�

�	
�

�

'
-

�
�
�
	�

�
��
	%

�
��

*
�

%
�

�
��

"
�
�
��

��
��

��
�
�


�
	�



)

'
!

�
�
�

��
%

�
�

�



�
%

�
�

�

�

�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�


��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�


�

�
�

�
��
�
 �
�

�
�



�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�

Page 14Page 96Page 421



#
�
�
�
,
��

�
�
��
�
��

�	�
��

�
	�




!
�
�
�=

�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
)

!
�
�
�=

�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
)

Page 15Page 97Page 422



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98Page 423



�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�����������	
�����	����������
�

	
����	������
	��	���	�����������	
�����	���������	�������	
���	��	��	�������	����	��	������	����	�	������	�����	
���������	����	��� 	
�
!"#$#%&'	
�
���������	
�����������������������������������������������������
��	
����
�������������
�������������������������������������	������� �
��!�������
��	
����
������
��"���
����
���������#
����$���
��������!��
�������%�����
������
	���&��''
���
����������������(
�	
��
�
�($)		!"#$#%&'	
�
�����)�������
�*����������������"��
������������!"**
������������������
���������&�	���
+���
������������
�����&����������)�*��&�"����������������)��	����������#
��)�����������
 �������)���	
��
�������������'�(������
��
�
� �

�
,-� �*)()+,#$	

	
 '���������������������.��	���������
���
�����

,/� �,%-&#$	).	&/#	!"#0,)-$	�##&,%+	
	
)���	��"�����.�����	����������0,�1���*���0234�����'���������.���

��������
����5�#��
���

�#$)(0#1	

�/2&	.)(()3,%+	2	4)""#4&,)%	&)	�,%-&#	5�	�	�2$6	�")-*	�*12&#$	�		&)	4)""#4&	

2((	,%$&2%4#$	).	7�1)*&28(#	�$&2&#$9	&)	7�,"	:-2(,&;9	�)	�!!����	2$	2	&"-#	

2%1	4)""#4&	"#4)"1	2%1	$,+%	&/#	<,%-&#$ �

,6� #4(2"2&,)%$	).	�%&#"#$&	
	
)����������������
�
�����5�
�

,7� �/2,"<2%=$	�%%)-%4#<#%&$	
	
)�����
��	
�����.��	�����
�������
�
��	������		�������"���*�����
�����
���
��
'������"������8�������������'�����.�
����������'����'����������������
��		���������
�����������
�.�"����
����$��������
���������
��5�)���
�������	����&��������		�����������.�����8'�����������������
���'����

Agenda Item 12

Page 99Page 424



�
�

�
�
�


���������������'��
����
��'��.��	
����
������ '����	�������
������
��
�8'��������
��
�."������"������8��������"���*����	'�������
�������023-5�
�

,9� !-8(,4	!2"&,4,*2&,)%	
	
)����"�������'"*����'
�����'
��������������5�)�����		������
��������
��

	�	*�����.�����'"*�����������������'�
%��"���	
%����������
��	�����

���������*�.�����������	�������������������	5��

�
,,� �)<<-%,&;	�%."2$&"-4&-"#	�#0;	>���?	�2$6	�")-*	�#*)"&	

	
)�����		"�����#�.�
���"��"���$�������
������
������
�����
��
"�����������
��

�����������	'�������������'	�������������
��
5�#������������*"�����
����

*������������."�������
'�*�������������
��������.���.�
���"��"���������
������

�����������������'	�����
�������
	�"����.�."������
�
��
*���.��	�������

��"�����.���������������"���������������*"���������*���������������"�����������

326����
��
����	�����
��'
����.������#$����"�
�����5�:����������#$����"�
������

������"�����	"���'��'
���
���'"*�����
���
�����������"��������������"������

�
�����.��#$������
''������(��������5��

#��0230������
*�����
������'��
���$�
������'�)�
	�������.��������������"������

�.��#$�
�������.��������'��
���'���������5�)�����		"�����#�.�
���"��"���$����

��#$��)
�%����"'�
�����
*���������� "�"���0230����������"��������
������

'��'��
���.����#$�
�����'�����������		���
������.�������."�"����	'��	���
�����

�.��#$5�

�����)����)���	
�����
��	
���.������#$�)
�%����"'�"'�
����������		���������

������%��.�����)
�%����"'5��

�����)���	
����
�%���	�	*�����.�����)
�%����"'�.�����������%�
���

������*"��������������������'������.������
�%����"'���������.�"��������.���������

���"�
����������#$��
��*�������������.��	������
��������	��������������

.��	
������.�����)
�%����"'����������
�����
�������
����%�.��	�����	�	*���5�

1��*��
�.��.�����)
�%����"'����
����'
���'
����"�
����
�%����������"''����.��	�

���..�(��������
�
����;�&'
��
����
�������������	�����
����
�����

�����
����&������&��"�����1..���������.
�����
�����������%��.�����)
�%����"'5��

)�������������������������������"����
���.����
����"�����
''��'��
���.�������

�������������
�������
�������(���������
���������������
��������.��������)
�%�

���"'��
�������	�������
��
�������������
���.���������"����
����������	����


''��'��
������"�����������"�������
��������
��
���������"����"''����
��������

�������.��#$����"���*����<"��������������
�������"''���������������'���.�

��..�������#$��
����.�����..������
��
����������
������
�������"��
�����"�������

��..������
���
����
���	����.��8�*���������
������������5��#��
���������������������

'��'��������1'�����4�
�����
��������������'����'
'���5�

Page 100Page 425



�
�

�
�
�

)�����		����������������������������"���*��
''��'��
���.�������)
�%����"'�

���������"����%����"����������
��
����
�����
���
*���'����5��

 �����"������.����������������
����������
��
�'
'������������		"�����

#�.�
���"��"���$������
��
���"�����*��'���������*�.�����
*�����	
�����..������

����		���
������.��	�����������
���������������)
�%����"'���'���5�

)�����		������
��������"���������
�	������
������.�
�����
�����������"���.���

������*"�������
�����
�������
�������������
����"���*����	'�������
�	���������

����'��������*���.�����.�
������"���������..�������
�����"����"����������


�������
��
�	������
���������5�)�
��
..���
*�����"������"����������"��
��#$�

������*"�����
���
������
���������������		������.�������
������#��'������


���������������"����=���	������������&��
�������
�������
������
����.�-2>�


..���
*�����"�����
��"��"��
��
*����
����
���	'
����������"����
�������
��

�#$��
���
��	����
''��'��
��5�

1�����'����������"���������"����������'	�����������
�������������"��������*��

��
*���.����
�.������#$��
����.�������
��
���
�������'����*�������.������������������

�#$��
���
��
�."�"����
��5�

��������������
���
����	
���
���
��	�����"''�������
����"��������������#$��
���

.�������������.�322	?�������������������������"�
���
..���
*�����"�����*��

������5�

 .��������"���������
���

�#$)(0#1'	

2?	 �%	1"23,%+	-*	&/#	!"#(,<,%2";	"2.&	�/2"+,%+	
4/#1-(#	.)"	

4)%$-(&2&,)%�	&/#	�)-%4,(	21)*&$	&/#	���	4/2"+#$	)-&(,%#1	,%	

*2"2+"2*/	�@	).	&/#	"#*)"& 	

�
�

322� �,(&$/,"#	!)(,4;	)%	��<*/	
*##1	�,<,&$	2%1	A)%#$	
	

�"*�����
�����'
�����

 ���!����
�� ��8��
����������� ��
�%�
��� ������!
����
�������������
��		�����5��

���������)��	�������'"���$�
�����.�������"�����
����
*�������	*���.���
!���
����&�����������
������
�*
�����
���
��"'�
����������(����������������
���02�	'���'������	���
���@���������������"�����02�	'���'������	����
���
@������"���*��
''��������(��������5��

)���'������
��.�����*��"��
��
������
��������������������."�"���"����.�02�	'��
�'����������������5�

�"��
����
�����"���*��������'
��	����.���)�
��'�������0226���������
*����
$��
�� "���������������������������'������	���5���������"��
�������"������0227�

Page 101Page 426



�
�

�
�
�

.��"�������02	'���'������	���"��5�(����������
���
���������������.��8'��������
������
������������
''���
������.�02	'���'������	�����
�����
���
����	'�����
���	������	��
��
�5�

 ����
���
���
%���'�
������/���..���������
�����������39�	�����5�)����
�
�
������������.������������"��
�������������.��	�������'
��	�����.�)�
��'����
'�����5�#��
�����.��	�����
��
���'
�
���'���������
������02	'����	�����"������
���������"���*��������'��5��

��	*�����.�����'"*����������
�������''���"��������
�������������		������
��
���
�����
*���5���������������8'�������
*�"�������������.�����"��
�������
��
�
���
%���'�
���
�������
���8�������		"������'��������
��*�����
%��������

���"��5�#��
��.������
��������<"���	��������*�������������.����������
������.�
�
02	'����	������@�������������������������
�����
��*�.��������'������
��

''������
�)
�%����"'����"���*��.��	��������������
�����		"�������<"�����

����'�������������
������'��5�

������������"��
���$�
��.���!���
��&
.����������''���
	� ��
���
���

���������������		�������������������������
"�����.�
�A������������'���=�
�
	'
������������������%����������"������������'������
����������
��������
'"'�������������"�������"����.�������
�����"�
����
��*
������
��"����@������
��
�����
�����
���������"���*��
��
�����
���
���.
��	����������..�������	������
��
�������	'���������.�02	'����	����
���@��������������������*����������
����
."�����5�

)�����		����������"�����������
.��'������
�������"��
��������������
��������
��
����	��
	���	������
��*����	
����������'������.����������������"��
������

�����
��������������'���5�)��������
����."������.��	������������
������	��
��		���������.���&'���
��������	���
���������*"����	��	�	*�����
��
�����������
��������
��
��
'��������'��������*����������
���
����'�����
�������	�������"���
''���.���������
��
����*���	��
�02	'��@����
��������
�������"���
''���.���&'���
����."�����5�

)�����������
����
��
������
���	�����"����
*�����������
��
�����������������

���������������
����.��<"������.�02	'��@������"���*���.�'��������*���.����

������
���������'�������"���
����
�����'
�������	��5��

 �����������"������.���*
������
���

�#$)(0#1'	

2?	 �)	2**")0#	&/#	*)(,4;	4)%&2,%#1	3,&/,%	&/#	"#*)"& 	

��	 �)	$#&	-*	2	�2$6	�")-*	&)	"#0,#3	2%1	1#0#()*	&/#	*)(,4;	2$	,&	32$	
#%24&#1 �

�
323� "2,%2+#	�;#(23$	

	

��������
��
��&������
*�����	�	*���.�����		"���������
	'"����� ��
�
��
�����$���"����$�*�
�����
���B��������"'�
����������		���������(���������
��"����=���������������	
%������
����������������������
��
��5�)���B�����
���
(
�����
�
��	���� ���0232�
���������
��
"�������������	
%��*���
�����

Page 102Page 427



�
�

�
�
�

���"��������..���������%�����.�
���
��
��������	��������
��
��������"�
�������
�..������.�
���
��
��������	���������������	����
���������"�������
�..������������.�.��������%�	
�
��	���5��

B�����������
������"�����"�����(��������5������&�����8'�
�������
��C/22�222��
��
*������������������.�����
�����
�����
�����
����
��
���*���
�������������
��
'
����.����������	�5��

#����������"��������
��.��������������		�����������������������������.��"�����
.�����'�����������
���'������
��.��
���
���	'���
������.���(�����������"�����
��
�
���"����.���������
���
������������"���������
��������������'	����������9	��.�

�
�����"����
�����������
�������.��
�����������
������.�����	
�
��	����
����	��5�#��
����������
������
��
���
��
��
�������
�������.���������"�����
���
��
�����'��
������������
��'��'���
��������5��

 .��������"���������
����

�#$)(0#1'	

�)	%)&#	&/#	,%&#%&,)%	).	&/#	�)-%4,(	&)	<26#	&/#	*")*)$#1	�;#(23$�	3/,4/	
3,((	2$$,$&	&/#	�)-%4,(	,%	42"";,%+	)-&	,&$	1-&,#$	2$	�#21	�)42(	�())1	
�-&/)",&;	-%1#"	&/#	�())1	2%1	�2&#"	�2%2+#<#%&	�4&	�����
�
�

320� �2$&#	�2$6	�")-*	�#*)"&	
	

������������
���
��"'�
������������%��.�����(
����)
�%����"'5�&���������
��
������
��������
�'����D<"
������
�������*��"�����������

�������.����������
����
����)
�%����"'��
��'"�������	'�
�������<"
�������������5���

 .��������"���������
����

�#$)(0#1'	

2?	 �#(#02%&	"#.#"#%4#$	&)	&/#	"#B-,"#<#%&	.)"	21/#"#%4#	&)	&/#	
*")C,<,&;	*",%4,*(#	$/)-(1	8#	,%$#"&#1	,%	&/#	$#"0,4#	$*#4,.,42&,)%	
-%1#"	$#4&,)%	@	>
,&#$	-$#1	.)"	&/#	1#(,0#";	).	$#"0,4#$? 		�/#	$#"0,4#	
$*#4,.,42&,)%	,$	,%4(-1#1	.)"	"#.#"#%4#	,%	�**#%1,C	� 		�%	211,&,)%�	,&	
$/)-(1	.)4-$	%)&	)%(;	)%	#C,$&,%+	���	$,&#$�	8-&	$/)-(1	#%4)-"2+#	
211,&,)%2(	$,&#$	&)	8#	4)%$,1#"#1	2%1D)"	$)-+/&	,%	2"#2$	3/#"#	&/#"#	
,$	%)	#C,$&,%+	*")0,$,)%�	,%	)"1#"	&)	21/#"#	&)	&/#	*")C,<,&;	*",%4,*(# 			
	

8?	 �/#	$#"0,4#	$*#4,.,42&,)%	$/)-(1	,%4(-1#	&/#	"#B-,"#<#%&	.)"	
)*#"2&)"$	&)	<26#	+"#2&#"	#..)"&$	&)	"#�4(2,<	)8E#4&$	.)"	"#�-$#	#+	
8,4;4(#$	,%	$#4&,)%	�	>
4)*#	).	&/#	$#"0,4#? 	
	

4?	 �/#	�)-%4,(	$/)-(1	8#%#.,&	<)"#	&/2%	2&	*"#$#%&	.")<	&/#	$2(#	).	
"#4;4(28(#$�	3/,4/	<,+/&	8#	2	*#"4#%&2+#	).	$2(#	,%4)<#	)"	&/")-+/	
2	*2;<#%&	<21#	)%4#	2	$*#4,.,#1	4#,(,%+	/21	8##%	"#24/#1 		�&	3)-(1	
2($)	(,6#	&/#	�)-%4,(	&)	"#4#,0#	$)<#	8#%#.,&	.")<	2%;	-%#C*#4&#1	
"#0#%-#	2%1	&/#"#.)"#	3)-(1	(,6#	&)	$##	2	<#4/2%,$<	,%4(-1#1	,%	
$#4&,)%	��	>$#"0,4#	"#B-,"#<#%&$?	2%1	$#4&,)%	�@	>�%%)02&,)%	2%1	

Page 103Page 428



�
�

�
�
�

#..,4,#%4;?	).	&/#	$#"0,4#	$*#4,.,42&,)%	3/#"#8;	&/#$#	4)-(1	8#	
24/,#0#1 		
	

1?	 �/#	(2;)-&	).	%#3�	2%1	3/#"#	*)$$,8(#	#C,$&,%+�	/)-$#/)(1	"#4;4(,%+	
4#%&"#$	>���?	2"#	1#$,+%#1	&)	<26#	&/#<	.-%4&,)%	<)"#	#..,4,#%&(;	
2%1	#2$,#"	.)"	&/#	*-8(,4	&)	-$#�	#+	71",0#�-*9	$()*#$	3/,4/	#%28(#	
42"$	&)	*2"6	28)0#	&/#	(#0#(	).	$6,*$ 		�/#	�2$6	�")-*	4,&#1	&/#	���	
2&	�0#"(#,+/	2$	2%	#C2<*(#	).	+))1	1#$,+% 		
	

#?	 �/#	�2$6	�")-*	$4"-&,%,$#$	&/#	4)<<-%,42&,)%$	$&"2&#+;	,%	"#$*#4&	
).	&/#	%#3	4)((#4&,)%	")-%1$	2$	$))%	2$	,&	,$	202,(28(# 	
	

.?	 �)	2-&/)",$#	&/#	�/2,"<2%	).	&/#	�%0,")%<#%&	
#(#4&	�)<<,&&##	2%1	
&/#	�/2,"<2%	).	&/#	�2$&#	�2$6	�")-*	&)	(,2,$#	3,&/	)..,4#"	.")<	&/#	
$4"-&,%;	&#2<	3,&/	2	0,#3	&)	.24,(,&2&,%+	2	.-"&/#"	*"#$#%&2&,)%	8;	"	
�(8#"";	>,%4(-1,%+	12&#�	0#%-#	2%1	,%0,&##$? 	
	

��� �/2&	.)(()3,%+	4)<*(#&,)%	).	,&$	"#<2,%,%+	24&,0,&;�	&/#	$4"-&,%;	).	&/#	
4)<<-%,42&,)%$	$&"2&#+;	(,%6#1	&)	&/#	"#<)1#((,%+	).	&/#	$#"0,4#�	&/#	
�2$6	�")-*	3,((	/20#	4)<*(#&#1	,&$	3)"6 		�)3#0#"�	&/#	.,%2(	232"1	
).	4)%&"24&	&)	8#	1#&#"<,%#1	8;	�28,%#&	3,((	%)	1)-8&	8#	).	,%&#"#$&	
&)	&/)$#	<#<8#"$	3/)	4)%&",8-&#1	&)	&/#	�2$6	�")-* �

�
324� �2$6	�")-*	�*12&#$	

	

(
����)
�%����"'��

#��
�����.��	�����
������(
����)
�%����"'��
����	'���������������
����	����*"��
������		������
��������
������"���*���8����������������������"����@������
��		"���
���������
�����*�����������'������
����������"'��	������
��������
����
�����������5�

��		"�����#�.�
���"��"���$����)
�%����"'�

#��
�����.��	�����
��������%��.�������		"�����#�.�
���"��"���$����)
�%�
���"'�����������"�5��

 ��'�
*������
����

)������"'�	������39�E���	*���0234��������������..������
���������'���5�
B"������	������������'�
����5��

 ���F"
�����

)����������	��������.��������"'����%�'�
������03�E���	*���02345�)���
��		������
����.��	�����
����.��	
��������
������'�
�������"��
�����"���*��
����"�
��������
����023-5�
�

32-� �)"32"1	�)"6	!")+"2<<#	
	

#��
�����.��	�����
�������
�
��	������		�������"����
������*������"�����
���
��������������"'����)
�%����"'�5��

Page 104Page 429



�
�

�
�
�

)�����		������
����������������"���
���������	��.��	�������%�'����
		�G�

�%0#$&,%+	,%	�,+/32;$�;�)�����
��	
��
�������;��
��	
���"���	��������
�����
*�����	�	*����������"�������*����
''��
���.���������		���������
���
�
�"���
�����'����*
�%����������8��	��������.�������		�����5�

!2"6,%+	�#0,#3�;���	*����������"����.���
�)
�%����"'����*�������%��������
������
�5�


*##132&4/�;���	*����������"����.���
��
'���&��"������8�����������
%��
'�
���������������
�5�

�
32/� 2&#	).	�#C&	�##&,%+	

	
)����
����.�������8��	�������
�����.��	���
��39�B�*�"
���023-5�#��
��
����
���.��	�����
��."�"���	���������.�������		�������"���*�����
����
����"����
!
������)��*������"��������
������������5�
�

326� �"+#%&	�&#<$	
	
)������������"���������	�5�
�

�
�

��"�
������.�	������G��32542�
	�;�3532�'	��
�

)���1..���������
��'���"����������	��"����������
����&�
�%���.���	���
����
&���������������������2300/�7390//���;	
������
���5��
�%H��������5���5"%�

�
��������<"�����������		"���
��������������������2300/��73433-I73433/�

�
�

Page 105Page 430



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106Page 431



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�����������	

������
�
�
�

�
�����
�������	�����������������	

������
������������	����
�	��
������������	���������
������	������	��������
	���	��
��������������
�����������
�
��� �!"#�
�

���������	�
������������	��	���������������	�������������
����������������
�������������	����������������	������������������������������ �!""��
�����������	���������������#����	���	�$������%&�'$��"����	��	���
�
�$ %����� �!"#�
�
�(	�����!��� �	$��)����������"�����������*�	�%������������	"����������
+))������%	����	,���������������"����	�$�%�"���-�"�����)�������"��	�	#����
� �

�
./� �&%$%'(� �

�

&���#���!����������$�)���������������������	�!���	�$�*���'	�$	��0�
�

.1� �)*(�+*!, ��!!%-!.�+�!" �
�
���� ��	��	�� �"��$���$� (	�� ���!�� !��� �� "���  �	$� �)� ������� )���
���������"� 	�$� %�"���-�"�� !��� �� "��� ��)�������"��	�	#��0� � ���� �� "���
"�	��"�	"��	���"	�������"������	&���"	��$�	����������#�)���"���0�
�

.2� ��.$*�*"(%! �%/��!"��� "�
�
��������������#����	���$���	��$�	�&�����	���"����"���
#��$	�"���2�$���"��
"����	"�����)������������	�$�����"	"�$�"�	"�����"��$�$�"����"��	�$��&�	�����
"���"������"���
#��$	0�
�

.3� �-0$(.��*�"(.(&*"(%!�
�
������!����������������)�"���&�����&�����"0�
�

.4� ��""(!'�%/���� ����.�*&�
�"*$���*$�� ��."������
�
(	�����!��� �	$��)����������"�����������"��$���$�"�����&��"�	�$��5&�	��$�
"��"�������""���"�	"�"������	&���"	����	�����
�"�.67/��	����"��)��������7�
+�"�����.67/0������,����	&���"	��$�	����!��������8���$�"���	���	��������	�$�

Agenda Item 13

Page 107Page 432



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�&��	"�#�!"���"� ����!��� ��� 	� ����	�� �))����0� � ����������� !��� ��� 	���� "��
��)���� "�� #�	�"� 	� ������� !����� "��� 	&&��	�"� �� 9�$#�$� ��"� "�� ��� 	� ��"	����
&������"���&��	"��	��	����	&���"	��$�	���0�
�

�"�	��"��	��&���$��������#���"��7����������.67/0������#�"���"�	��"��	��
&���$� 	�,� ���	&� $�	����� 	���	$,� ��#�"���$� ��$��� "��� ��$� ��#���� !���
��#�"���$� )��� "��� ��!� ��#��� ��)���� 72� +�"����� .67/�� !��� ��� #�	�"�$� 	�
$����$����������"��"�����$��)�"���"�	��"��	��&���$0�
�
����.67/�
�"����	"���	� )��� �	��#�&�!��� "��	���!� ���	��	�"���"��� "�� ��������
"��� ���"�� �"����#� )���� 	$���"���#� 	�$� �����#� ���&�	���� !"�� "���
��#��0�
�
��������""���!�������#�	���$�"��	#����"���)����)������	&���"	��$�	�����	��
)����!�:�

�
�%$$�."%�1 ��(.�!.�#�2����
�("���(.�!.�#�2����

�
�	����������!���$��	�"�)���"�����,�	�����������������$��,�-�"�����������0�
�����������!������,��������	��������!�����"�������������$��;��������"	�����
��	�#�����"�	"�"��,��	,�������#����������$���$�	�)"�	�$�&��&���&�����0�
�
������#��	"������#���"���	�"���",�"������!�"��)����	)"���"!��������"����	"�
!����&��"�	�,�	���	��������	����	�����	�����	�����"�$�)���	�$�	���$�$0�
�

������!�����	&���"	��$�	�����!����!�""���"��"���)�����)�"�����	�#���	�$�766�
	&&��	"���&	����)���	��������!�������"���"0��46��)�"������	�����������"��	���
	�$�"������	��#�/6�!����������"#	"�$�	)"���7����������.67/0���
�
��������������#�"���	�)�	"������	���������)�&��"��	�$��������	�����8���"�$�
"�	"�)�	�$�!����	�,������	�"�����"�$�������	����	$����	�),�#�"���$�)�"���
�)� ���	&� ��"	�� $�	��#�� "����� 	��� ��&��"�$� �	��� "�� "��� ����""��� !"�� 	�,�
�&	�"���#��#�"�$�	�$��&"����)�����������"������$���!�������&��$�"��"���
�&	�"�0�
�
� %$3�4#�
�
�)*"� ")�� �(.�! (!'��%++(""���  �" � ")�� /�� � /%�� ")���.�*&�
�"*$���*$�� �
�."������* �/%$$%5 #�
�
2����/%��*��%$$�."%�1 ��(.�!.��
2����/%��*��("���(.�!.���
�
�)���(.�!.�� /���5($$�.%3���*� ")����6�*��&��(%4� /�%+���	."%0��������5(")�
")� ��/�� �"%�"*7��(++�4(*"���//�."��
�)���%-!.($�5($$� ��3(�5� (" � /��� "�-."-��� /%�� ")���.�*&�
�"*$���*$�� ��."�
5(")(!����+%!") �%/�")( �4*"���
�

Page 108Page 433



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
.<� �*"� �%/��-"-����%++(""���
��"(!' �

�
���� ��	��	�� �$�	"�$� "�	"� "��� ��5"� &�	���$� ���"�#� �)� "��� *�����#�
����""���������$	,�.����������!���$�����	������$�)�"���%�����%��"��"���
��	���	$������������)���"�������""���"��$�	��!"�0��(��"�	"���"	����"�����5"�
���"�#�!���$����������$	,�/�=����	�,�.6710�
�

.>� ��'�!"��"�+ �
�
������!���������#��"�"���0�
�

�
����	"����)����"�#:��.0/6&��"��.026&���

�
�
�

����+))����!����	��&��$���$�"��������"�����*�	�%�������)�������	"�����������
$���"�����67..2�47/672���?�	����	0&����@!�"����0#��0���

�
%�������8�����"���������	"�����$���"������67..2��47/771A47/772�

�

Page 109Page 434



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110Page 435



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��������������	
����������������
�
�
�

�
�����������������������������������	
������������������������
��
���������������������������
��������������
���������
��������	�������		�����������������
�
	���� !"�
�
������������	
������������������������������������
��������������������������������
�
�������	�
����
����������������
��������
���������� !���������������"	���	!�������	���������	���
�����#����$�������� ������
���	%�������������$����
!��
�
�#�$��	���� !"�
�
�����&�	
�������'(�
�
� �

�
)*+� �%$#$&'���

�
"������
��,
�
��
�
�-
%�.�������������������	%������������%/�
�
�����������%�,����� ������
%� !������$����/�
�

)01� �' (!���$)�!*��%��+'$(�����!' &�
�
��
���	��
���.���
��

��	���
�%��	�*�'��� 
��*1)0�,
�
���
�
	�
%/�
�
���$#+�,"�
�
�$�-%%�$+��-��-�!�(��- ,�.$���.!���.$�,�- ,��'& �!*��/' (!����
�
�

)0)� ��.#-�-!'$ ��$)�� !����!�
�
��
�
�,
�
�	��%
��������	���.��	�
�
��/�
�

)0*� *-'�/- 0���  $( .�/� !��
�
��
�
�,
�
�	���������	2���		��	�
�
	��/�
�

)00� 	(1#'.�	-�!'.'%-!'$ �- ,�$( .'##$��0�2(��!'$ ��
�
��
��������

�	��
%���
����
���	��� ����������������	/�

Agenda Item 14

Page 111Page 436



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�

)03� 	#-  ' &��%%�-#��
�
��
��������

�	��
%���
���	�
	����.���
����
������%��
/�
�

)04� 	#-  ' &��%%#'.-!'$ ��
�
"��
	���	�,���%��,	������
����
�������.�� �
�-����	�����-�%
%������
��

��	���	%�
������
%������
�
���	��
����	��
��
����.�����������	��3-��	%�31��������
%��	���
�
��
	%������/�
�

)05� ��4��5��4��
����*���' &)'�*����*'%%� *-/�
�
�� ����������������	�
���(-���
�����	%�����
�
��(����������
��	�� 6
����	������
�����������	/�
#�����������	�����
��	����������.���
�����������	�
�
��
� �..��
�� �	���%��
%� ��
� �
����� ,����� �
����
	%
%� ����� ��������!�  
�
%
�
���
%� ��� ��
� "�
�� �
-
����
	�� ��	��
�� ��� ���	�� ���		�	�� �
�������	�
�� 6
��� ��� ��
� ���	�	�� �.� �� �
����	� )15� ���

�
	�7� �	%� �� 6
��� ��� ���		�	��
��	%����	�/�
�
��
� �������

� 	��
%� 	
��������	��  
�,

	� ��
� �������	�� �	%� �..��
��� ,�����
��%� �
����
%� �	������	�
� �	� ��
�%
���	� ���*�����
!�%,
���	���,������ ��,
�� ���.�
�����/�
�
��
��������

���
	���%���
��������	��!���������
��	�����8�
����	���	%����,���
��	.���
%� ����� ��
� ��������� �
����
%� �	� �� 019� �
%�����	� �	� ����
	�� �����	��
����
/� ��
�
� ��%�  

	� 	�� ���-
!� �	� ��,���	!� -
����
�� ��
%� ��
� ���� ������
��,
-
�� ����,�!�� �..��
��� ��%� ��	��%
�
%� ��
� ����������	� �	%� ����
%� 	��
� 6
����	�/�"��
	���	�,���%��,	� ��� ��
� ���
� � �
�-����	��,�
�
� ��
� ����
�
	��
�
8����	������:������.�01�����
��,���.��	%���� 
��	����
��/�'..��
�����	.���
%�
�������
�
�,
�
�	����	�
�	���-
�����-��!��	%�,
�
���	.�%
	��	��������,���%� 
�
���
	�.����������	%�	�����%
	�/�
�
�
� 
����.���
��� ������
	��%%�
�����
��������

����%
����
%�� �-
/�
�
��
�;������
� 
���������
�
�������	�����
��	�� 6
����	���� ��
�����������	/��
�
����
%� ��	�
�	�� �-
�� ��
� ����� �.� ������ 
	���
�
	��� ��
� %
���	�  
�	�� ���� �.�
�������
���	%���
���������.���
��
%�����	��	������	������
���	���
�	
��� ����	��
���%��� �	�������������	�
�
��
	�!����
��� ������	���
�%�,�
�
� ��
�
�,�����
��
%���	�	��!�
�%
��!����������	/�
�
"������	�����
����
	%��
.�����%�
���
����<
������
��	%���!�����	%���
�%
���	�
 
�	�� ���� �.� �������
�� ,���� ��
� ��
��� ����	�� �
.
�
	�
� ��� �����!� �0���� ,���
������
%��	%��
��	%
%/�
�

Page 112Page 437



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

=	� ��
� %
 ��
� ����� .����,
%� ��
��������

� %������
%�,�
��
�� ��
� ����������	�
,��������.� �������
��,���� ��
����

�� ��
	
��	%� ��
� ��������.� ��
� �
%�����	� �	�
�����	������
�/�
�
���$#+�,"�
�
�$��������%#-  ' &�%��/'��'$ �)$��!*��)$##$6' &���-�$ "�
�
	$#'.7� �8'9� $)� !*�� �$�!*� :'#!�*'��� 
$.-#� 	#- � ����� �!-!��� !*-!�  �6�
,�+�#$%/� !��*$(#,����%�.!�!*��#$.-#�.*-�-.!���- ,�,'�!' .!'+� ����$)�!*��
-��-�� �!� '�� .$ �',���,� !*-!� !*�� %�$%$��,� ,�+�#$%/� !�� 17� ��-�$ � $)� '!��
�'!' &�� �.-#��� /-���� ,��'& �� - ,� ,� �'!7� 6$(#,� ��%���� !� - �
$+��,�+�#$%/� !� $)� !*�� �'!��� !$� !*�� ,�!�'/� !� $)� !*�� .*-�-.!��� - ,�
-%%�-�- .�� $)� !*�� #$.-#� -��-�� �(�!*��/$���� !*�� ,��'& � $)� !*�� %�$%$��,�
,�+�#$%/� !�- ,�'!����#-!'$ �*'%�6'!*��( &��,$6 �
- ��'��$(!�$)�;��%' &�
6'!*�!*��.*-�-.!���- ,�-%%�-�- .��$)�!*���!���!��.� ��!$�!*��,�!�'/� !�$)�
!*�� -��-�� ��� �(.*� !*�� %�$%$�-#� )-'#�� !$� -..$�,� 6'!*� 	$#'.7� �8'9� $)� !*��
-,$%!�,��$�!*�:'#!�*'���
$.-#�	#- ������- ,���.!'$ �3�$)�!*���		���
�

)0>� ��4��<=�4��
����'##��-7���
- ����(##-+' &!$ �
�
�� ����������������	�
��	�?��		�������-
������	� �	%�������	
���
��
	�� ����
� �	� � 6
����	� ��� ��
�
����������	/�
@�����%�$
������������
��	����������.���
�����������	/�
���	� #
����� ��
��� ��� �����-�	���	� ������� ���	���� ����
� �	� � 6
����	� ��� ��
�
����������	�
�
��
� �..��
�� �	���%��
%� ��
� �
����� ,����� �
����
	%
%� ����� �
�������	�  
�
���	�
%��� 6
��������	%����	�/�
�
�
�	��
%��������
�����������	���%� 

	�%
.
��
%�.����))��
��
� 
���

��	��.���
�� ���
� -����� ����� ����,
%� �
� 
��� ��� �	%
����	%� ��
� �������	� �	%� ��	%����
�
����
�/� "� 	
,� .
	��	�� ��������� ��%�  

	� �� ����
%� �����,��� %

�� ����.� �	%�
���
���������������	����
���	�
/�
�
��
��������

���
	���%���
��������	��!���������
��	�����8�
����	���.��..��
���
�	%����,�����	.���
%�������	!��� �
8�
	������������	�,���%� 
���	��%
�
%��	�
�	%�-�%�����
�����������%���
��������

� 
���	%
%���������-
���
�����������	����
,���%� 
������
�������	��%
�����	��	��	!�����������	���%
�.�����
��%6��
	��
.�
�%�/���
�.���������	���
�,
�����%
��.���
�����������	�%�%�	����	���%
��	���
�
���
/�;�	%�����	�����	���	���%
%�.����	��������	���
��
%�
���	
/�#���
���	�
���%�
 

	��
�
�-
%�.������
��'�������
��""������
���	��������	/�
�
�
� 
����.���
��� ������
	���%���
��������	��!�����%%�
�����
��������

����
%
����
%�� �-
/�
�

Page 113Page 438



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��
��������
� 
��������&�	
�������'(�����
��	�� 6
����	������
�����������	��

:����	�	��������,������	�������	�����
����	����
��.�������.��������
�.
�����
�
�������	��.���������
�,����	����������
/���
����������
%���
��������	�
��.�
�
�
�-�	�����
���	�
�.������
��'����-
	���
����
	�����.����
���
��.���
����.�
�%�
���������.���
��
 ���	����������
���	%�%�
,����
	���	������
���	%�����	��	���
���
�%�	��%���	����
�,�	�
����	���/�=.���
��������

�,
�
���	%
%���������-
�
��
�����������	���
����
%��������
�.�
�%�� 
���,	������	��
���
�,

%���	%�
����,����<�	���	%���
����%���	%�-
��
����� 
��
���	
%������
���
:����	������
/�
�
=	���
�%
 ��
������.����,
%���
��������

�%������
%���
�	

%������-
����
��!�
.������
��'���	%���
��""������
���	��������	��	%�.����
�
%����,������� 
�
�����
�
%��	����%���	%�-
��
�/�
�
���$#+�,"�
�
�$���
������!$�!*�����-���+�#$%/� !��- -&���!$�&�- !�%#-  ' &�
%��/'��'$ ��(1>�.!�!$���.�'%!�$)�6�'!!� �-.; $6#�,&�/� !�)�$/�!*��
�' '�!�7�$)���)� .��- ,�!*��'+'#��+'-!'$ ��(!*$�'!7�!$�.$ )'�/�!*�7�*-,�
��� �!*��.$ �(#!-!'$ ��- ,�)$��!*����6$�,' &�$)�.$ ,'!'$ ��<�- ,�?�1�#$6�
' �.$ �(#!-!'$ �6'!*�!*��*-'�/- �$)����-�	#-  ' &�$//'!!����)$��!*��
)$##$6' &���-�$ "�
�
�*��%�$%$��,�,�+�#$%/� !��17���-�$ �$)�'!���'!' &���'@����.-#���,��'& �- ,�
/-!��'-#���6'##� $!�-,+����#7�-))�.!�!*��.*-�-.!���$��-%%�-�- .��$)�!*��*$�!�
#- ,�.-%��$��!*����!!' &�$)�!*��$!�6$#,�������� $��6'##�'!����(#!�' �
,�!�'/� !�!$�*'&*6-7��-)�!7�$ .��$%��-!'$ -#������(.*��!*��%�$%$�-#�
-..$�,��6'!*�	$#'.'�����������<�������- ,����5�$)�!*��-,$%!�,��$�!*�
:'#!�*'���
$.-#�	#- ������- ,���.!'$ �����- ,����$)�!*���-!'$ -#�	#-  ' &�
	$#'.7���-/�6$�;��
�
�(1>�.!�!$�!*��)$##$6' &�.$ ,'!'$ �"�
�
�
�� �*�� ,�+�#$%/� !� *���17� %��/'!!�,� �*-##� 1�� 1�&( � 1�)$��� !*��

�A%'�-!'$ �$)�!*����7�-���)�$/�!*��,-!��$)�!*'��%��/'��'$ ��
�

������"� ��$�.$/%#7�6'!*� !*��%�$+'�'$ ��$)���.!'$ �=��$)� !*���$6 �
- ,� $( !�7� 	#-  ' &� �.!� �==�� -�� -/� ,�,� 17� !*�� 	#-  ' &� - ,�
$/%(#�$�7�	(�.*-����.!����<��
� �
�� �$� ,�+�#$%/� !� �*-##� .$//� .�� $ � �'!�� ( !'#� ,�!-'#�� - ,�

�-/%#���$)� !*��/-!��'-#�� !$�1��(��,� )$�� !*���A!�� -#�6-##��- ,�
�$$)�� *-+�� 1�� � �(1/'!!�,� !$� - ,� -%%�$+�,� ' �6�'!' &� 17� !*��

$.-#� 	#-  ' &� �(!*$�'!7�� ��+�#$%/� !� �*-##� 1�� .-��'�,� $(!� ' �
-..$�,- .��6'!*�!*��-%%�$+�,�,�!-'#���
�

������"� � � !*�� ' !����!�� $)� +'�(-#� -/� '!7� - ,� !*�� .*-�-.!��� - ,�
-%%�-�- .��$)�!*��-��-��

Page 114Page 439



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

� �
�� �##� �$)!� #- ,�.-%' &� .$/%�'��,� ' � !*�� -%%�$+�,� ,�!-'#�� $)�

#- ,�.-%' &� �*-##� 1�� .-��'�,� $(!� ' � !*�� )'��!� %#- !' &� - ,�
���,' &� ��-�$ � )$##$6' &� !*�� )'��!� (��� $)� !*�� )-.'#'!7� $��
.$/%#�!'$ � $)� !*�� ,�+�#$%/� !�� 6*'.*�+��� '�� !*�� �$$ ��B� � �##�
�*�(1���!�����- ,�*�,&��%#- !' &��*-##�1��/-' !-' �,�)����)�$/�
6��,�� - ,� �*-##� 1�� %�$!�.!�,� )�$/� ,-/-&�� 17� +��/' � - ,�
�!$.;��� 7�!�����$��%#- !��6*'.*��6'!*' �-�%��'$,�$)� )'+��7�-����
,'��� -��� ��/$+�,�� $�� 1�.$/�� ���'$(�#7� ,-/-&�,� $�� ,'��-��,�
�*-##� 1�� ��%#-.�,� ' � !*�� �A!�%#- !' &���-�$ �6'!*�$!*����$)� -�
�'/'#-���'@��- ,��%�.'����( #����$!*��6'���-&���,�' �6�'!' &�17�
!*��#$.-#�%#-  ' &�-(!*$�'!7����##�*-�,�#- ,�.-%' &��*-##�-#�$�1��
.-��'�,�$(!�' �-..$�,- .��6'!*�!*��-%%�$+�,�,�!-'#��%�'$��!$�!*��
$..(%-!'$ � $)� - 7� %-�!� $)� !*�� ,�+�#$%/� !� $�� ' � -..$�,- .��
6'!*� -� %�$&�-//�� !$� 1�� -&���,� ' � 6�'!' &� 6'!*� !*�� 
$.-#�
	#-  ' &��(!*$�'!7��
�

������"� �$� � �(��� -� �-!'�)-.!$�7� #- ,�.-%�,� ��!!' &� )$�� !*��
,�+�#$%/� !� - ,� !*�� %�$!�.!'$ � $)� �A'�!' &� '/%$�!- !� #- ,�.-%��
)�-!(�����
� �
<� �$�,�+�#$%/� !��*-##�.$//� .��$ ��'!��( !'#�)(##�.$ �!�(.!'$ �

,�!-'#�� $)� 1$!*� -..���� %$' !�� )$�� !*�� .$ �!�(.!'$ � %*-��� - ,�
$%��-!'$ �%*-���*-+��1�� ��(1/'!!�,�- ,�-%%�$+�,� ' �6�'!' &�
17� !*�� 
$.-#� 	#-  ' &� �(!*$�'!7�� �*���� ,�!-'#�� �*-##� ' .#(,��
*$6�!*��,��'& �' .$�%$�-!���!*���6�%!�%-!*�8)$��#$��7�$)��5�5/9��
�*�� -..���� �*-##� 1�� %�$%��#7� .$ �$#',-!�,� - ,� �(�)-.�,� 8 $!�
#$$����!$ ��$��&�-+�#9�)$��-�/' '/(/�$)�!*��)'��!���/�����.*�/��
)$�� ,'�.*-�&�� $)� �(�)-.�� 6-!��� )�$/� �'!�� 8' .#(,' &� �(�)-.��
6-!���)�$/�-..���9�' .$�%$�-!' &��(�!-' -1#��,�!-'#��- ,�,�!-'#��
)$�� %'%' &� $)� !*�� ,'!.*�� �*�� ,�+�#$%/� !� �*-##�  $!� 1�� )'��!�
1�$(&*!�' !$�(���( !'#��(�)-.��6-!���,�-' -&��- ,�%'%' &�$)�!*��
,'!.*� *-�� 1�� � .$ �!�(.!�,� ' � -..$�,- .�� 6'!*� !*�� -%%�$+�,�
�.*�/����*��-..�����*-##�1��/-' !-' �,�-���(.*�!*���-)!������$�
,�+�#$%/� !��*-##�.$//� .��$ ��'!��( !'#�!*��-..����*-��1�� �
.$ �!�(.!�,�' �-..$�,- .��6'!*�!*���(1/'!!�,�%#- ���
�

������"� ��$� � �(��� !*-!� !*�� ,�+�#$%/� !� .- � 1�� -,�C(-!�#7�
,�-' �,��
� �
�� �$� %-�!� $)� !*�� ,�+�#$%/� !� *���17� %��/'!!�,� �*-##� 1�� )'��!�

1�$(&*!� ' !$� (��� ( !'#� !*�� -..����� !(� ' &� -��-� - ,� %-�;' &�
�%-.��� *-+�� 1�� � .$/%#�!�,� ' � -..$�,- .�� 6'!*� !*�� ,�!-'#��
�*$6 �$ �!*��-%%�$+�,�%#- ����*��-��-���*-##�1��/-' !-' �,�)$��
!*$���%(�%$����-!�-##�!'/���!*���-)!����
�

������"�� �!*��' !����!��$)�*'&*6-7��-)�!7��
� �
5� �$�,�+�#$%/� !� �*-##� .$//� .��$ ��'!��( !'#� +'�'1'#'!7� �%#-7��

*-+��1�� �%�$+',�,�1�!6�� �!*���,&��$)�!*��.-��'-&�6-7�- ,�-�
#' ���A!� ,' &�)�$/�-�%$' !���<�/�!����1-.;�)�$/�!*���,&��$)�!*��

Page 115Page 440



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

.-��'-&�6-7��/�-�(��,� -#$ &� !*�� .� !��� #' �� $)� !*�� -..����� !$�
!*��%$' !��$ �!*���,&��$)�!*��.-��'-&�6-7�5��/�!�����'!*����',��
$)� !*�� � !�- .�� )�$/� !*�� .� !��� $)� !*�� -..���� ' � -..$�,- .��
6'!*� !*�� -%%�$+�,� %#- ��� �(.*� �%#-7�� �*-##� !*���-)!��� 1��
%��/- � !#7�/-' !-' �,�)����)�$/�$1�!�(.!'$ �!$�+'�'$ �-1$+��-�
*�'&*!�$)��/�-1$+��!*��#�+�#�$)�!*��-,>-.� !�.-��'-&�6-7��
�

������"�� �!*��' !����!��$)�*'&*6-7��-)�!7��
� �
3� �$�%-�!�$)� !*��,�+�#$%/� !�*���17�%��/'!!�,��*-##� .$//� .��

( !'#�!*��%-�;' &�-��-�- ,�!(� ' &�-��-��*$6 �$ �!*��!�/%$�-�7�
.$ �!�(.!'$ � .$/%$( ,� - ,� #$.-!'$ � 8�'&(��� �9� *-�� 1�� �
�(�)-.�,�- ,�#-',�$(!� ' �-..$�,- .��6'!*�!*��-%%�$+�,�,�!-'#����
�*'��-��-��*-##�1��/-' !-' �,�- ,���/-' �-+-'#-1#��)$��!*'��(���
-!�-##�!'/���,(�' &�!*��.$ �!�(.!'$ �%*-���- ,���/$+�,�- ,�!*��
#- ,� ���!$��,� !$� '!�� )$�/���.$ ,'!'$ �$ �$��1�)$��� !*��,-!���'A�
/$ !*��)�$/�!*��,�+�#$%/� !�1�' &�)'��!�1�$(&*!�' !$�(�����*��
�-/�� .$/%$( ,� �*-##� 1�� %�$+',�,� ' � -,+- .�� $)� !*�� )'��!�
��/$+-#� $)� 1('#,' &�4�$#-�� %- �#�� )�$/� !*�� �'!�� ,(�' &� !*��
,�.$//'��'$ ' &� %*-��� - ,� ��/$+�,� 6'!*' � !*���� /$ !*�� $)�
!*��#- ,�*-+' &�1�� ����!$��,�!$�'!��)$�/���.$ ,'!'$ ��
�

������"� �$� � �(��� !*-!� -,�C(-!�� %�$+'�'$ � '�� /-,�� )$�� %-�;' &�
6'!*' �!*���'!��' �!*��' !����!��$)�*'&*6-7��-)�!7��
� �
?� �$� ,�+�#$%/� !� �*-##� .$//� .�� $ � �'!�� ( !'#� -� )(##� .$ ,'!'$ �

�(�+�7� $)� !*�� -&���,� �'!�� -..���� -#$ &� �'##� �-7��� 
- �� *-��
1�� � .-��'�,� $(!� - ,� -%%�$+�,� ' � 6�'!' &� 17� !*�� *'&*6-7�
-(!*$�'!7�- ,�.$/%#'- !�6'!*���.!'$ ��=�$)�!*���'&*6-7���.!����
)(�!*��� �(�+�7� $)� !*�� �-/�� �$(!�� �*-##� 1�� .-��'�,� $(!�6'!*' � ��
/$ !*�$)�!*��)'��!�(���$)�!*��,�+�#$%/� !�- ,�-&���,�' �6�'!' &�
17� !*��*'&*6-7�-(!*$�'!7��� 7�,-/-&�� !$� !*��*'&*6-7��(�)-.��
���(#!- !�$)�!*��.$ �!�(.!'$ �6$�;���*-##�!*� �17���%-'��,�6'!*' �
-�%��'$,�$)���/$ !*��$)�!*��)'��!�(���$)�!*��,�+�#$%/� !�*���17�
%��/'!!�,� - ,� !*�� 6$�;�� -%%�$+�,� ' � 6�'!' &� 17� !*�� 
$.-#�
	#-  ' &��(!*$�'!7���*���-/��%�$.�����*-##�1��)$##$6' &�,(�' &�
!*��.$(����$)�!*��,�.$//'��'$ ' &�%*-����
�

������"�� �!*��' !����!��$)�*'&*6-7��-)�!7��
� �
=� �$�,�+�#$%/� !��*-##�.$//� .��$ ��'!��( !'#�)(##�.$ �!�(.!'$ �

,�!-'#�� -��$.'-!�,� 6'!*� !*�� $)� !*�� ,�-6' &� !'!#�,� D�A!� !�� $)�
��C('��,� �$-,� 6',� ' &E�  (/1���,� �'&(��� ��� ��� ��#-!�,� !$�
�%%� ,'A���$)� !*��-%%�$+�,�D$ �!�(.!'$ ���-))'.��- -&�/� !�
	#- E�*-+��1�� ��(1/'!!�,�- ,�-%%�$+�,�' �6�'!' &�17�!*��
$.-#�
	#-  ' &� �(!*$�'!7�� � �*�� �$-,� 6',� ' &� 6$�;�� �*-##� 1��
.$/%#�!�,�' �-..$�,- .��6'!*�!*��-%%�$+�,�,�!-'#��%�'$��!$�!*��
,�+�#$%/� !�6$�;��.$//� .' &�-!�!*���'!���
�

Page 116Page 441



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������"��� �!*��' !����!��$)�*'&*6-7��-)�!7��
�
��� �$�/-!��'-#���&$$,���%#- !��/-.*' ��7���C('%/� !��)' '�*�,�$��

( )' '�*�,� %�$,(.!�4%-�!�� $)� - 7� ,��.�'%!'$ �� �;'%��� .�-!����
.$ !-' ����� 6-�!�� $�� - 7� $!*��� '!�/� 6*-!�$�+��� �*-##� 1��
%#-.�,�� �!-.;�,��,�%$�'!�,�$�� �!$��,�$(!�',��- 7�1('#,' &�$ �
!*���'!��1�!6�� �!*�� !'/���$)�.$/%#�!'$ �$)�,�+�#$%/� !�- ,�
.$//� .�/� !�$)�,�.$//'��'$ ' &��
�

������"� � � � !*�� ' !����!�� $)� !*�� -%%�-�- .�� $)� !*�� �'!�� - ,� !*��
-/� '!'���$)�!*��-��-��
�
��� �$� �A!�� -#� #'&*!' &� �*-##� 1�� ' �!-##�,� $ � �'!�� ( !'#� %#- ��

�*$6' &�!*��!7%��$)�#'&*!�-%%#'- .���!*��*�'&*!�- ,�%$�'!'$ �$)�
)'!!' &��'##(/' -!'$ �#�+�#��- ,�#'&*!��%'##-&��' �-..$�,- .��6'!*�
!*��-%%�$%�'-!��� +'�$ /� !-#�F$ ���!- ,-�,����!�$(!�17� !*��
� �!'!(!��$)�
'&*!' &�� &' ����� ' � !*�'��%(1#'.-!'$ � G�(',- .��
�$!���)$��!*����,(.!'$ �$)��1!�(�'+��
'&*!H�8�
�������9H��*-+��
1�� � �(1/'!!�,� !$� - ,� -%%�$+�,� ' � 6�'!' &� 17� !*�� 
$.-#�
	#-  ' &� �(!*$�'!7�� � �*�� -%%�$+�,� #'&*!' &� �*-##� 1�� ' �!-##�,�
- ,� �*-##� 1�� /-' !-' �,� ' � -..$�,- .�� 6'!*� !*�� -%%�$+�,�
,�!-'#��- ,� $�-,,'!'$ -#��A!�� -#�#'&*!' &��*-##�1��' �!-##�,���
�

������"�� �!*��' !����!��$)�!*��-/� '!'���$)�!*��-��-�- ,�!$�/' '/'���
(  �.���-�7�#'&*!��%'##-&��-1$+��- ,�$(!�',��!*��,�+�#$%/� !��'!���
�
��� �*�� ,�+�#$%/� !� *���17� %��/'!!�,� �*-##� 1�� .-��'�,� $(!� ' �

-..$�,- .�� 6'!*� !*�� �#$$,� �'�;� ������/� !� 8:����A� �$#-��
� ��&7���-7� ����9� - ,� !*�� �(�)-.��6-!��� �( �$))�/- -&�/� !�
8����9� /�-�(���� ,�!-'#�,� !*���' �� �*�� �.*�/�� �*-##� 1�� )(##7�
'/%#�/� !�,�- ,��(1��C(� !#7�/-' !-' �,��' �-..$�,- .��6'!*�
!*��!'/' &�4�%*-�' &�-��- &�/� !���/1$,'�,�6'!*' �!*���.*�/��
$��6'!*' � - 7� $!*��� %��'$,� -��/-7� �(1��C(� !#7� 1�� -&���,� ' �
6�'!' &�17�!*��
$.-#�	#-  ' &��(!*$�'!7���

�

������"�� �!*��' !����!��$)�)#$$,�%��+� !'$ ��
�

	�
�I"��-!'$ -#�	#-  ' &�	$#'.7���-/�6$�;�%-�-&�-%*�����������
�

Page 117Page 442



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��� 	�'$�� !$� .$//� .�/� !� $)� ,�+�#$%/� !�� -� 
- ,�.-%�� - ,�
�.$#$&'.-#� �- -&�/� !� 	#- � �*-##� 1�� �(1/'!!�,� !$� - ,�
-%%�$+�,�' �6�'!' &�17�!*��
$.-#�	#-  ' &��(!*$�'!7����*'��%#- �
�*-##�' .#(,��!*��)$##$6' &��#�/� !�"�
�

•� 	�$!�.!'$ �$)��A'�!' &�!�����- ,��*�(1��
•� ��!-1#'�*/� !�$)�*�,&��$6���!�����- ,��*�(1��!$�1��

%#- !�,�
•� ��!-1#'�*/� !�4����!$�-!'$ �$)�&�-��#- ,�*-1'!-!���
•� 
$ &�!��/�/- -&�/� !�$)�-##�*�,&��$6���%$ ,���- ,�

���!$��,�4�.��-!�,�&�-��#- ,�
•� ��-!(����!$�1��' �!-##�,�)$��!*��1� �)'!��$)�%�$!�.!�,�4�

��	�)-( -��
•� �.$#$&'.-#�/$ '!$�' &�!$�' )$�/�)(!(���/- -&�/� !�-!�

!*���'!��
�
�*�� ,�+�#$%/� !� �*-##� 1�� .-��'�,� $(!� ' � -..$�,- .�� 6'!*� !*��
-&���,� 
- ,�.-%�� - ,� �.$#$&'.-#� �- -&�/� !� 	#- � - ,� !*��
�'!�� /- -&�,� ' � -..$�,- .�� 6'!*� !*�� -%%�$+�,� %#- � ( #����
$!*��6'���-&���,�' �6�'!' &�17�!*��
$.-#�	#-  ' &��(!*$�'!7��
�

������"��$�%�$!�.!�- ,�� *- .��1'$,'+���'!7�-!�!*���'!��
�
�<� :'!*' ��'A�/$ !*��$)�!*��,-!�����7�-���-)!���.$//� .�/� !�$)�

,�+�#$%/� !� $�� !*�� ,-!�� $ � 6*'.*� !*�� )-.'#'!7� %��/- � !#7�
.�-���� !$� 1�� $%��-!'$ -#�� 6*'.*�+��� '�� !*�� �$$ ���� -##�
-%%-�-!(��� 1('#,' &��� *-�,� �!- ,' &� - ,� )� .' &� �*-##� 1��
%��/- � !#7���/$+�,�)�$/�!*���'!��- ,�!*��#- ,����!$��,�!$�'!��
)$�/���.$ ,'!'$ ��
�

������"� � � !*�� ' !����!��$)�%�����+' &� !*�� #$ &�!��/�.*-�-.!��� - ,�
-%%�-�- .��$)�!*���'!��- ,�'!����!!' &��
�
��� �*��,�+�#$%/� !�*���17�%��/'!!�,��*-##�1��.-��'�,�$(!� ' � )(##�

-..$�,- .�� 6'!*� !*�� �(1/'!!�,� $ �!�(.!'$ � ��-))'.�
�- -&�/� !� 	#- � 8:����A� �$#-�� � ��&7�� �(&(�!� ����9��
' .#(,' &�!*��)$##$6' &"�
�

-9� 
$-,' &�- ,�( #$-,' &�$)�%#- !�- ,�/-!��'-#�B�
19� �..�����$(!��- ,��'!��� !�- .��-��- &�/� !�B�
.9� �!$�-&��$)�%#- !�- ,�/-!��'-#��(��,�' �.$ �!�(.!' &�!*��

,�+�#$%/� !B�
,9� :*��#�6-�*' &�)-.'#'!'��B�
�9� ��-�(����)$��!*��%�$!�.!'$ �$)�!*�� -!(�-#�� +'�$ /� !B�
)9� �$(���$)�.$ �!�(.!'$ ��' .#(,' &�,�#'+��'��B�- ,�
&9� �*��%-�;' &�$)�+�*'.#���$)��'!��$%��-!'+���- ,�+'�'!$����

�
�*�� .$ �!�(.!'$ � !�-))'.� �$(!�� �*-##� 1�� +'-� �$�!$ �� �$� !�-))'.�

Page 118Page 443



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��#-!' &� !$� !*�� %�$%$�-#� �*-##� -..���� !*�� �'!�� +'-� �'##� �-7���

- ��)�$/��(##-+' &!$ �8�A.�%!�' �!*���+� !�$)�- ��/��&� .79��
� 7� ,�%-�!(���� )�$/� !*�� -%%�$+�,� %#- � �*-##� 1�� -&���,� ' �
6�'!' &�17�!*��
$.-#�	#-  ' &��(!*$�'!7�' �-,+- .���
�

������"� �$� /' '/'��� ,�!�'/� !-#� �))�.!�� !$� !*��  �'&*1$(�' &�
-/� '!'���� !*�� -/� '!'��� $)� !*�� -��-� ' � &� ��-#�� ,�!�'/� !� !$� !*��
 -!(�-#� � +'�$ /� !� !*�$(&*� !*�� �'�;�� $)� %$##(!'$ � - ,� ,- &���� !$�
*'&*6-7��-)�!7��,(�' &�!*��.$ �!�(.!'$ �%*-����
�
�5� �*�� ,�+�#$%/� !� *���17� %��/'!!�,� �*-##� 1�� .-��'�,� $(!� ' �

-..$�,- .��6'!*�!*��)$##$6' &�-%%�$+�,�%#- �"�
�
�'&(����������'!��
$.-!'$ ���-6' &�
�'&(����������'!���$( ,-�7�- ,�� ,'.-!'+��
-7$(!�
�'&(���<������ ,'.-!'+���$( !�,�	- �#��'/� �'$ �����7�!-##' ��
�'&(���<�������(##-+' &!$ �� +��!����('#,' &�
�'&(���<�������(##-+' &!$ �$ !�$#��('#,' &�
�'&(���<������ ,'.-!'+���..������-.;��$�����.!'$ �


?3�������
- ,�.-%���-�!��%#- �
�
��.�'+�,�����-7������
�
�'&(���<�<�J����� ,'.-!'+����.(�'!7��� .����!-'#��
�
��.�'+�,����K(#7������
�

������"��$�� !*��-+$',- .��$)�,$(1!� - ,� ' � !*�� ' !����!��$)�%�$%���
%#-  ' &��
� �
�
���������J��"�
�
�� � 7�-#!��-!'$ �� !$� !*���(1/'!!�,�- ,�-%%�$+�,�%#- ���1�$(&*!�

-1$(!� 17� .$/%#'- .�� 6'!*� �('#,' &� ��&(#-!'$ �� $�� - 7� $!*���
��-�$ �/(�!� )'��!�1��-&���,� ' �6�'!' &�6'!*� !*��
$.-#�	#-  ' &�
�(!*$�'!7�1�)$���.$//� .�/� !�$)�6$�;��

�
�� �*�� -%%#'.- !� '�� ��C(��!�,� !$�  $!�� !*-!� !*'�� %��/'��'$ � ,$���

 $!� -))�.!� - 7� %�'+-!�� %�$%��!7� �'&*!�� - ,� !*���)$��� ,$���  $!�
-(!*$�'��� !*�� .-��7' &� $(!� $)� - 7� 6$�;� $ � #- ,� $(!�',�� !*�'��
.$ !�$#�� �)��(.*�6$�;��-�����C('��,� '!�6'##�1�� �.���-�7� )$�� !*��
-%%#'.- !�!$�$1!-' �!*��#- ,$6 ����.$ �� !�1�)$����(.*�6$�;��
.$//� .���
�
�)� 7$(� ' !� ,� .-��7' &� $(!� 6$�;�� ' � !*�� +'.' '!7� $)� !*�� �'!��
1$( ,-�7��7$(�-���-#�$�-,+'��,�!*-!�'!�/-7�1���A%�,'� !�!$����;�
7$(�� $6 � -,+'.��6'!*� ��&-�,� !$� !*�� ��C('��/� !�� $)� !*��	-�!7�
:-##��.!��==5��

Page 119Page 444



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�� 	#�-��� $!�� !*-!� !*��	#-  ' &��))'.��,$��� $!�*-+�� !*�� )-.'#'!7�

!$���.�'+��/-!��'-#��-/%#�����	#�-���,�#'+���/-!��'-#��-/%#���!$�
�'!���6'!*�-� $!')'.-!'$ �!$�!*��%#-  ' &�$))'.��6*����!*�7�-���!$�
1��)$( ,��

�
�

)0A� ��4��<�54
�����!$ �*-+� ���*������ ���',,��!$ ��
�
�� ����������������	�
���������!	���%�
!�����
��	����������.���
�����������	/�
����� "���
!� &�	��
��� �%%
���	
� ������� ���	���� ����
� �	� �������� �.� ��
�
����������	/�
�
��
� �..��
�� �	���%��
%� ��
� �
����� ,����� �
����
	%
%� ����� ����
%�  ���%�	��
��	�
	�� 
��
.��
%/�
�
��
!� 	��
%� ��
� 
:����	�� *� ���.� ������� ���  
�	�� ���
��� �
�  ��� �	� �	��
��
� ���
���

� ,���%� �
����� �	� �,�,��%� �������	�	��� �	� �-
�������
�
%� ����� �	%� .����
��
������.����������.� ���/�
�
��
� �������

� ��
	� ��%� ��
� ���	�
� ��� ���� �
��	����� 8�
����	�� �	%� ��� ,���
��	.���
%��������
����.��������,
�
�%�..����������

�.������ ��������,�!�� ���,
�
�
-��� �
�.�������-��
���	%/�"�����
�����.��������	�����,
�����.�,��� 
�	�����	�
%�
����������
���	
��	%��������
��,����,����

	�����	�
	��	�
�
	�/��
�
�
� 
��� �.� ��
� �� ���� ��
	���%� ��
� �������	��!� ��� �%%�
��� ��
� �������

� ���
%
����
%�� �-
/�
�
��
� �������
� 
��� ����� &�	
� ������'(�� ����
� �	� �������� �.� ��
� ����������	��
	���	����
� ���%�	��,��� 
�	���
	�-��
%��������������	%��%/�
�
=	� ��
� %
 ��
� ����� .����,
%� ��
� �������

� %������
%� ��
� 	

%� .��� ��
	%
%�
���	��������,���
�
:����	�����.�������������
!���
�,������
��%%����	��.��������
��
���.������������
����,
������/�
�
���$#+�,"�
�
�*-!� #'�!�,� 1('#,' &� .$ �� !� '�� ��
������� !$� !*�� ���-� ��+�#$%/� !�
�- -&���!$�&�- !��(1>�.!�!$���.�'%!�$)�-/� ,�,�%#- ��!*-!�-����-!'�)-.!$�7�
!$� !*�����-���+�#$%/� !��- -&����*$6' &���!� !'$ �$)� !*���A'�!' &��$$)�
#'&*!��%#(��!*��-,,'!'$ �$)�$ ���/-##����$$)�#'&*!�)$��!*��)$##$6' &���-�$ "�
�
�*��-,,'!'$ �$)�-�!*'�,���/-##����$$)�#'&*!�6$(#,� $!�1��,�!�'/� !-#�!$�!*��
-��!*�!'.�- ,�*'�!$�'.-#�+-#(��$)� !*��*��'!-&��-���!�- ,� '�� ' �-..$�,- .��
6'!*� %-�-&�-%*�� ����� ���� - ,� ��<� $)� !*�� �-!'$ -#� 	#-  ' &� 	$#'.7�
��-/�6$�;�������
�

Page 120Page 445



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
)0+� ��&� !��!�/��

�
��
�
�,
�
�	�����
	����
��/�
�

�
��������	��.��

��	�B��5/14����A/)4�����

�
�
�

��
�'..��
��,����������%��
%���
�
���	��
�����C����!�����
����.��
���������
�
�-��
���%��
�����	
�1)**4�>)0+3A��
�����������!/ ����
�D,�������
/��-/���

�
��
���
	8����
����������	������	���%��
�����	
��1)**4��>)0))3E>)0))4�

�
�
�

Page 121Page 446



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122Page 447



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��������������	
����������������
�
�
�

�
�����������������������������������	
������������������������
��
�����������������������������
��������������
���������
��������	�������		�����������������
�
	�� �!"#�
�
������������	
������������������������������������
��������������������������������
�
�������	�
����
�����������������������������������
��������
�������� �!"���������������#	���	"� �����	�
��������	���	��������������$����
"��
�
�$ %��	�� �!"#�
�
��������������%�����	�������#��	������
�
� �

�
&'(� �&%$%'(� �

�
)*!'� �"%�+�+,�� )(&�
�
)����%�	��*�������	�����	�&+�,�-
�!
��+(&.���
��
�!
�������*���
��������

�
%������	�
������
����
��!
��%/�
�
�������%��������������
��-
��������������

��
�!
������
���������!������
�
�
���������	�0����	
����
������������

��
�!
�1�
�
����������������
%
����	�����-
������
�������!������
�1�
�
�&%$%'(� �
�
#������
��%
�
��
�
�-
��*�������������	�0����	
1�
�

&'&� �(!-"� �%.�")��&��/(%- ����"(!'�
�
 �
���	��
���*���
��

��	���
����	�+.�2���!
��%
�
���
�
	�
�1�
�
�� %$/�0#�
�
�%�*&&�%/��* �*�"�-��*!0�1%���1"���1%�0�*!0� ('!�")��+(!-"� ��
�
�

Agenda Item 15

Page 123Page 448



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

&'+� ��1$*�*"(%! �%.��!"��� "�
�
�����  �����	� �
����
�� �	� �	�
�
��� �	� ��
	��� ��
�� 3!� ��� ��
� ��	�� �	� 4�
����	�
!
��	�
��������������	1��
��
����
���
�%�������������
���
��!���%�����	������
�
������	���
��
!��
����-��
11�
�

&'.� )*(�+*!2 ��!!%-!1�+�!" �
�
 �
� �������	� �	������
�� 5�
�	��� ������� �
��������� �
�-��
�� 2**��
�� ��� ��
�
�������

1�
�

&''� 	-,$(1�	*�"(1(&*"(%!�*!0�%-!1($$%� 2�3-� "(%! �
�
 �
��������

�	��
����
����
���	���!����������������	1�
�
�

&'6� 	$*!!(!'��&&�*$ �
�
 �
��������

�	��
����
���	�
	����*���
����
���������
1�
�

&'7� 	$*!!(!'��&&$(1*"(%! �
�
#��
	���	�%������%	������
����
�������*��!�
�-����	�����-��
�������
��

��	���	��
������
�������
�
���	��
����	��
��
����*�����������	��4*��	��4,��������
���	���
�
��
	�������1�
�

&'3� �5��5���645����*!0��5��5���785
����)(&&�!)*+��*($9*:��"*"(%!�
�
��!����������������	�
�
����

	� 8��"�� �	�� ����� 9��	� �������� �����
	����  �%	� ���	���� ����
� �	�
���������*���
�����������	�
�
 �
� �**��
�� �	������
�� ��
� �
����� %����� �
����
	�
�� ����� 	�� �!:
����	� !
�
���
� ��� ��
� �
�������	� 	����
� �	�� ����� ����
�� !�����	�� ��	�
	�� !
� ���	�
��
��!:
��������	�����	�1�
�
�
� 
;����	
�� ����� ��
� ��
��
�� ���
��� �	� ��
� ������ ���
� �*� ��
� ��
-�����"�
�����-
�����
�
�����!

	���
���!:
����	��� ��	���%	
������ ����
��	�� ���%���
����� 
�
�
	�� ����� ���� !

	� �
�
���	
�1�  �
� 
;����	�� !����
� %��� 	���
��	�
�����	
���� %���� ��
��� $
��
�	� <���%�"� ��$<�� ��� ��
� ����
�� ��	
��
������	� !�����	�1�  �
� ��������� ���
�� ��
�� *�

� ���
��� ��� ��
� �
	����� ����*����
�	����
������
�	����
��!
	
*����	���
���
�%���� ������
����-
�
	����"��
���	��
����������1� #��
	���	� %��� ���%	� ��� ��
� ���
� �!�
�-����	�� %����� ����
��
��
��	�
�	���-
����
��������
"����������
���	������������	��!"�%�"��*���	�����	1�
�
 �
��������

���
	�������
����	�
���������
��	�����4�
����	���*��**��
����	�����
%�����	*���
���������
��������

���������������	�����	��	�����	���	��
������	
�

Page 124Page 449



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������	�� ����	�� ��
� ��*�� ��%
��1�  �
� �
����� �*� ��
� ��*�� ��%
���%
�
� ������
�� !"�
!������*
�"��	����
�*����
���	
�
�
������*������	1�
�
�
�!
����*���
���!������
	�����
��
����
��������

�����
����
���!�-
1�
�
 �
��������
�!
�����������%��������
��
����
��������

��	������
����	�
�	��
�-
����
�����������
�
��	����
��
�
���	�!��	����
���������
�����
�������
�����
��
!�����	�1��
�	��
�� ��
� �����-
�
	��� �
����	�� ��� ������	�� ����� ����!

	����
��
�	��	��
����
�����������*������	�
�-����	��**��
��1�
�
=	� ��
� �
!��
� ����� *����%
�� �������

� �
�!
��� 	��
�� ��
��� �������� �	��
���������
����
�	

�������������	�����	��
�����	����
���
��*��
������	
�������	�1�
8��
�	��������
���%����������
�����%��� ��
�	

�� *����� ��*�� ���!
� �	�����
�����
���	����*�	���%
�
��-����!�
1�
�
�� %$/�0#�
�
�!��� &�1"�%.�
( "�0��-($0(!'�%! �!"���5���785
��
�
�%�������
( "�0��-($0(!'�1%! �!"�.%��")��.%$$%9(!'���* %!#�
�
�)��&�%&% �0�0�+%$("(%!�%.�")���;( "(!'�.%%",�(0'��( �1%! (0���0�"%�)*/��
*�!�-"�*$�%��&% ("(/�� (+&*1"�-&%!�")�� �""(!'�%.�")��
( "�0��-($0(!'�� ��)��
��&$*1�+�!"� .%%",�(0'�� ( � 1%! (0���0� $(<�$:� "%� 1*- ��  %+�� )*�+� "%� ")��
 �""(!'� %.� $( "�0� ,-($0(!'�� � �%9�/���� ")��  ('!(.(1*!"� ,�!�.("� "%� ")��
1%++-!(":� *!0� - �� � %.� ")�� �*($9*:�  "*"(%!� ")�%-')� ")�� 1��*"(%!� %.� *!�
*11�  (,$�� .%%",�(0'�� "%� ")�� &$*".%�+� *!0� �*($�  ��/(1� � ( � 1%! (0���0� "%�
%-"9�(')� *!:� )*�+� ")*"� +*:� ,�� 1*- �0� ,:� ")�� 1%! "�-1"(%!� %.� ")��
.%%",�(0'��� � �)�� &�%&% *$� ( � 1%! (0���0� ")���.%��� "%� 1%+&$:� 9(")� ")��
��=-(��+�!" �%.��)���*"(%!*$�	$*!!(!'�	%$(1:���*+�9%�<��
�
�-,>�1"�"%�")��.%$$%9(!'�1%!0("(%! #��
�
����)��9%�< �.%��9)(1)�
( "�0��-($0(!'�%! �!"�( �)���,:�'�*!"�0� )*$$�,��
,�'-!�,�.%���")���;&(�*"(%!�%.�")����:�*� �.�%+�")��0*"��%.�")( �1%! �!"��
�
������#� � �%� 1%+&$:�9(")� ")�� &�%/( (%! �%.���1"(%!� �?� %.� ")��	$*!!(!'�
@
( "�0��-($0(!' � *!0�%! ��/*"(%!� ���* A��1"� �77�� * � *+�!0�0�,:� ")��
	$*!!(!'�*!0�%+&-$ %�:�	-�1)* ���1"����8��
�
����%�0�/�$%&+�!"� )*$$�1%++�!1��%!� ("��-!"($�0�"*($ �%.�")��+*"��(*$ �"%�
,��- �0�%!�")�� $(."� "%9�� �� "%� (!1$-0����*$� "%!��1$*00(!'��*!0�.(!( )�*!0�
1%$%-�� %.� ")�� .%%",�(0'�� "%� ,�� - �0� %!� ")�� 0�/�$%&+�!"� )*/�� ,��!�
 -,+(""�0� "%� *!0� *&&�%/�0� (!� 9�("(!'� ,:� ")�� 
%1*$� 	$*!!(!'� �-")%�(":��
��/�$%&+�!"� )*$$�,��1*��(�0�%-"�(!�*11%�0*!1��9(")�")��*&&�%/�0�0�"*($ ��
�
������#� �!� ")�� (!"��� " � %.� /( -*$� *+�!(":� *!0� ")�� 1)*�*1"��� *!0�
*&&�*�*!1��%.�")��*��*��

Page 125Page 450



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
����)��0�/�$%&+�!"�)���,:�&��+(""�0� )*$$�,��(+&$�+�!"�0�(!�*11%�0*!1��
9(")� ")�� -,+(""�0�&$*! �*!0�0%1-+�!" � $( "�0�,�$%9���%�/*�(*"(%!� .�%+�
")��*&&�%/�0�&$*! � )%-$0�,��+*0��9(")%-"�")��&�(%��*&&�%/*$�%.�")��$%1*$�
&$*!!(!'�*-")%�(":���+�!0+�!" �+*:���=-(���")�� -,+(  (%!�%.�*�.-�")���
*&&$(1*"(%!��
�
������#��%��! -���")*"�")��0�/�$%&+�!"�( �(+&$�+�!"�0�* �*&&�%/�0��
�
������������
�

��� B($" )(���%-!1($�9( )�"%��! -���")*"�")����( �* � )%�"�*�"(+��&��(%0�
* �&%  (,$��,�"9��!�")����+%/*$�%.�")���;( "(!'�.%%",�(0'��*!0�")��
.(� "�- ��%.�")��!�9���&$*1�+�!"�,�(0'�����)( ��%-"��( �9�$$�- �0�,:�
$%1*$� �� (0�!" � *!0�� 9)($ "� ")�� !�9� ,�(0'�� ( � 1%! (0���0� "%� ,�(!'�
+*!:� ,�!�.(" �� ")�� %-!1($ � 9%-$0� 9( )� "%�  ��� "�+&%�*�:�
(!1%!/�!(�!1�� �;&��(�!1�0� 9)�!� ")�� �%-"�� ( � !%"� */*($*,$��
+(!(+(C�0� * � .*�� * � &%  (,$���� �(+($*�$:�� ")�� %-!1($� 9%-$0� *$ %�
-�'�� ")�� *&&$(1*!" � "%�  ��<� "%� &�%/(0�� ")�� ")(�0� $(."� "%9��� %!� ")��
!%�")��!� (0��%.�")���*($9*:�$(!��* � %%!�* �&�*1"(1*$$:�&%  (,$���* �
")( �9($$�,��%.�.-�")���,�!�.("�"%�")���� (0�!" �%.�)(&&�!)*+��

�
�!��� &�1"�%.���5��645���#�
�
�����D������.%��")��.%$$%9(!'���* %!#�
�
�)��&�%&% �0�0�+%$("(%!�%.�")���;( "(!'�.%%",�(0'��( �1%! (0���0�"%�)*/��
*�!�-"�*$�%��&% ("(/��(+&*1"�-&%!�")�� �""(!'�%.�")��
( "�0��-($0(!'�*!0�")��
)(&&�!)*+� %! ��/*"(%!� ���*�� � �)�� ��&$*1�+�!"� .%%",�(0'�� ( �
1%! (0���0� $(<�$:� "%� 1*- ��  %+�� )*�+� "%� ")�� %! ��/*"(%!� ���*� *!0�
 �""(!'� %.� $( "�0� ,-($0(!'�� � �%9�/���� ")��  ('!(.(1*!"� ,�!�.("� "%� ")��
1%++-!(":� *!0� - �� � %.� ")�� �*($9*:�  "*"(%!� ")�%-')� ")�� 1��*"(%!� %.� *!�
*11�  (,$�� .%%",�(0'�� "%� ")�� &$*".%�+� *!0� �*($�  ��/(1� � ( � 1%! (0���0� "%�
%-"9�(')� *!:� )*�+� ")*"� +*:� ,�� 1*- �0� ,:� ")�� 1%! "�-1"(%!� %.� ")��
.%%",�(0'��� � �)�� &�%&% *$� ( � 1%! (0���0� ")���.%��� "%� 1%+&$:� 9(")� ")��
��=-(��+�!" �%.��)���*"(%!*$�	$*!!(!'�	%$(1:���*+�9%�<�*!0�	%$(1(� ����
����*!0���8�%.�")���%�")�B($" )(���
%1*$�	$*!�������
�
�-,>�1"�"%�")��.%$$%9(!'�1%!0("(%!#�
�
����%�0�/�$%&+�!"� )*$$�1%++�!1��%!� ("��-!"($�0�"*($ �%.�")��+*"��(*$ �"%�
,�� - �0�%!� ")�� $(."� "%9�� �*!0� .(!( )� *!0� 1%$%-�� %.� ")�� .%%",�(0'�� "%� ,��
- �0�%!�")��0�/�$%&+�!"�)*/��,��!� -,+(""�0�"%�*!0�*&&�%/�0�(!�9�("(!'�
,:� ")�� 
%1*$� 	$*!!(!'� �-")%�(":�� ��/�$%&+�!"�  )*$$� ,�� 1*��(�0� %-"� (!�
*11%�0*!1��9(")�")��*&&�%/�0�0�"*($ ��
�
������#� �!� ")�� (!"��� " � %.� /( -*$� *+�!(":� *!0� ")�� 1)*�*1"��� *!0�
*&&�*�*!1��%.�")��*��*��

Page 126Page 451



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�

&'>� �5��5��6��5��
����%1<�� �E*�0��*$ "%!��
�
��!����������������	�
�
���"� �
	������ ���� ?��	�� �	�� <������� ���%�	� ����
� �	� �!:
����	� ��� ��
�
����������	1�
�
����	��

�
�����
��	����������*���
�����������	1�
�
 �
� �**��
�� �	������
�� ��
� �
����� %����� �
����
	�
�� ����� ��
� ����������	� !
�
���	�
����!:
��������	�����	�1�
�
�
���
%����
	���	� ����	�
����� �	� ��
� �
����� ���������!

	�����
��
�� �	� ��
� ���
�
�!�
�-����	��� ��	*����	�� ����� ��
� ��
�� �	� 4�
����	� %��� '� ���
��� ��� &17+�
�
����
����	��	��
����
��
"�����
���*��
���	��	��-������������1� �
��
���	��*�
��
�����������	�����!

	���
	�
����������
���������	���8�����
��	�����������
����	��
�%����� �	�%	� ����
��	��	��� "
�� ���-
���**��
�������!

	���-��
�� �	�
���	����
������������!
�����
-
�����
�
*��
�����	�����	�����!

	����
�1�
�
 �
��������

���
	�������
����	�
���������
��	�����4�
����	���*��**��
�����	��
���%�����	*���
�� ����� ��������
�!
���!
���	�
�� ��� �
4�
�����

	� ���*�	�� ���
����
��� ��
� -������ ������� ��
	� ��
� ����������	� ������ !
� �
�
���
�� ��� ���	��
��!:
��� ��������-��1� �
����	�
��*���
��
���
�� ��� ��
�%���
���
���	�����
��!"�
��
� �
�� ��	
1� ,�� ��
�
�
	�� %����� !
� �
�� ��� ��
�
� %��� �� ����
�	� �*� ���-��
�
���!��	���	�%	��������������
���
���*�������	��	��	�������!
���"��#,2�1� �
�
*
	�
�����:������
*
��
������	���	�����	�@��
���
��������
���!���	������
���	
	��
*
	�
��%�����������	��-������������1� �
�
�%���	���
4���
�
	���	���
��������	��
��� �
�
�"� 
;����	�� *�����	�� ���!�
���� ��������� �	"� �
-
����
	�� ����� ���
�
�����	�� �*� ��A�� �%	� ������1�  �
� ����
	�� ����	�
�
	��� %
�
� �	�����*�����"��
��%
-
���**��
���%
�
���	�
	�����%�������
-�!�
�����������
���
�%����1�,��%��
��
�����"� %��� 	

�
�� ��� ���
����
� %��
�� 	

��� %
�
� �
�� !"� �������	�� �	��
�
���	�	����	��**�%��
�1�
�
�
�!
��� �*� ��
� ��!���� ��
	����� ��
� �������	��"� ��� ����
��� ��
� �������

� ���
�
����
���!�-
1�
�
 �
��������
�!
��������#��	����������
��	��!:
����	������
�����������	��
;����	�	��
����� ��� %��� �� ���!�	����	� �*� ����
�� ����	�� *�����	��� 
	-���	�
	����
��	���
�����	���������*������	������
���	���

	����	
��	��	���
	���	��*�#,2�
��	�����
����	���	���
��**��
�A���
����1�
�
=	� ��
� �
!��
� ����� *����%
���
�!
��� �������
�� ��
� �	����������
	
��� �*� �� '�
���
� *�
��� !
�	�� ���	�
�� ��� 
4��	
� ��
�� ��-
	� ��
� ���
	����� ��� ����� �� ������
���	��"������
���	��%�
��
���
�������	��������!
����	�
�� �*� ��
�
�%������!��
�	���
�����
�
	�����	��*���
�����	��
����
�
1�
�

Page 127Page 452



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

#������	�����
*��
���
�����������	�%����
��	�
���-��
���	��	������1�
�
 �
� 	

�� ��� �
�
���
� �
�������	� ��� ����%� *��� �
-��
�� ���	�� ��� !
� ��!����
��
���%�	�������
������!�
���
�� *���
4��	
���
�%���� ��
���:����"��*� ��
���
�� *���
���B�	��%������������
����	�����%������

�����������

	����*�%������
���
���
�
-��������������	��!
����
��	��

��	��%������
���	�����
1���	�
�	�%�������
��
�-
��*
	�
���	��:����!
�	���
*�������	���
�*�
��1�
�
�� %$/�0#�
�
�%� ��
������ "%� ")�� ���*� ��/�$%&+�!"� �*!*'��� "%� '�*!"� &��+(  (%!��
 -,>�1"�"%�*'���+�!"�%.�*��� "�(1"�0�*��*�.%��>-+& �*!0�.�!1� ��*0�=-*"��
 1)�+�� %.� 0�*(!*'�� *!0�� !%"9(") "*!0(!'� ")��  -,+(""�0� 0�"*($ �� *!�
*+�!0�0��%%.�1%$%-�(!'#�
�
�-,>�1"�"%�")��.%$$%9(!'�1%!0("(%! #�
%!0("(%! �
�� �)�� 0�/�$%&+�!"� )���,:� &��+(""�0�  )*$$� ,�� ,�'-!� ,�.%��� ")��

�;&(�*"(%!�%.�")����:�*� �.�%+�")��0*"��%.�")( �&��+(  (%!��

� ������#� � �%� 1%+&$:� 9(")� ")�� &�%/( (%! � %.� ��1"(%!� 7�� %.� ")��

�%9!�*!0�%-!"�:�	$*!!(!'��1"��77��* �*+�!0�0�,:�")��	$*!!(!'�

*!0�%+&-$ %�:�	-�1)* ���1"����8��

�

�� �)��0�/�$%&+�!"�)���,:�&��+(""�0� )*$$�!%"�,��,�%-')"� (!"%�- ��

-!"($�0�"*($ �%.�")��.(!( )�"%��;"��!*$�"(+,����(!1$-0(!'�*!:�&*(!"�%��

 "*(!� "%� ,�� - �0� %!� ")�� �;"��!*$�9*$$ � *!0�9(!0%9� >%(!��:� )*/��

,��!� (! &�1"�0� %!�  ("�� *!0� *&&�%/�0� (!� 9�("(!'� ,:� ")�� 
%1*$�

	$*!!(!'� �-")%�(":�� ��/�$%&+�!"�  )*$$� ,�� 1*��(�0� %-"� (!�

*11%�0*!1�� 9(")� ")�� *&&�%/�0� 0�"*($ � &�(%�� "%� ")�� 0�/�$%&+�!"�

,�(!'�.(� "�,�%-')"�(!"%�- ��*!0�+*(!"*(!�0�* � -1)�")���*."����

�

������#��!�")��(!"��� " �%.�/( -*$�*+�!(":�*!0�")��1)*�*1"���*!0�

*&&�*�*!1��%.�")��*��*��

�

�� �)��0�/�$%&+�!"�)���,:�&��+(""�0� )*$$�!%"�,��.(� "�,�%-')"�(!"%�

- �� -!"($� ")�� .(� "� .(/��+�"�� � %.� ")�� *11�  ��+�* -��0� .�%+� ")��

�0'��%.�")��1*��(*'�9*:��)* �,��!�1%! %$(0*"�0�*!0� -�.*1�0�@!%"�

$%% ��  "%!�� %�� '�*/�$A�� �)�� *11�  �  )*$$� ,��+*(!"*(!�0� * �  -1)�

")���*."���� �)�� *11�  �  )*$$� ,�� +*0�� "%� 0�*(!� *9*:� .�%+� ")��

)(')9*:�� 0�"*($ � %.� 9)(1)�  )%-$0� ,�� *&&�%/�0� (!�9�("(!'� ,:� ")��


%1*$��-")%�(":��

�

������#��!�")��(!"��� " �%.�)(')9*:� *.�":��

Page 128Page 453



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

8�

�

�

�

�

��

�!:� '*"� �  )*$$� ,��  �"� ,*1<� 8��� +�"�� � .�%+� ")�� �0'�� %.� ")��

1*��(*'�9*:�� -1)�'*"� �"%�%&�!�(!9*�0 �%!$:��(!�&��&�"-(":��

�

������#��!�")��(!"��� " �%.�)(')9*:� *.�":��

�

�%��;"��!*$� $(')"(!'� )*$$�,�� (! "*$$�0�%!� ("��-!$�  �*&&�%/�0�(!�

9�("(!'� ,:� ")�� 
%1*$� 	$*!!(!'� �-")%�(":�� � �)�� *&&�%/�0� $(')"(!'�

 )*$$�,��(! "*$$�0�*!0� )*$$�,��+*(!"*(!�0�(!�*11%�0*!1��9(")�")��

*&&�%/�0� 0�"*($ � *!0� !%� *00("(%!*$� �;"��!*$� $(')"(!'�  )*$$� ,��

(! "*$$�0���

�

������#� �!� ")�� (!"��� " � %.� ")�� *+�!("(� � %.� ")�� *��*� *!0� "%�

+(!(+( �� -!!�1�  *�:� $(')"�  &($$*'�� *,%/�� *!0� %-" (0�� ")��

0�/�$%&+�!"� ("���

�

6� �)��0�/�$%&+�!"�)���,:�&��+(""�0� )*$$�!%"�,��.(� "�,�%-')"�(!"%�

- �� -!"($�  -�.*1�� 9*"��� 0�*(!*'�� )* � ,��!� 1%! "�-1"�0� (!�

*11%�0*!1�� 9(")� ")�� *&&�%/�0�  1)�+�� .%�� ")�� 0( 1)*�'�� %.�

 -�.*1�� 9*"��� .�%+� ")��  ("�� @(!1$-0(!'�  -�.*1�� 9*"��� .�%+� ")��

*11�  A��(!1%�&%�*"(!'� - "*(!*,$��0�*(!*'��0�"*($ ���

�

������#� �%� �! -��� ")*"� ")�� 0�/�$%&+�!"� 1*!� ,�� *0�=-*"�$:�

0�*(!�0��

�

4� �)�� 0�/�$%&+�!"� )���,:� &��+(""�0�  )*$$� %!$:� ,�� - �0� .%�� ")��

&�(/*"��  "*,$(!'� %.� )%� � � *!0� ")��  "%�*'�� %.� *  %1(*"�0�

�=-(&+�!"� *!0� .��0� *!0�  )*$$� *"� !%� "(+�� ,�� - �0� .%�� *!:�

1%++��1(*$� &-�&% �� 9)*" %�/���� (!1$-0(!'� .%�� $(/��:�� %�� (!�

1%!!�1"(%!�9(")��=-� "�(*!�"-("(%!�%��$�( -����(0� ��

�

������#� �!� ")�� (!"��� " � %.� )(')9*:�  *.�":� *!0� "%� &�%"�1"� ")��

$(/(!'�1%!0("(%! �%.�!�*�,:��� (0�!" ��

�

?� �%� &%�"*,$�� ,-($0(!' �� /*!� ,%0(� �� "�*($�� �� /�)(1$� � %�� %")���

 "�-1"-�� �- �0�.%�� "%�*'��� )�$"������ "�%����.�� )+�!"�� )*$$�,��

 "*"(%!�0�%!�")�� ("��%/��!(')"��

�

������#� �!� %�0��� "%� &�%"�1"� ")�� $(/(!'� 1%!0("(%! � %.� !�*�,:�

�� (0�!" �*!0�")���-�*$�1)*�*1"���%.�")��*��*��

�

Page 129Page 454



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

7� �%� .(;�0� %�� &%�"*,$�� >-+& �� .�!1� � %�� %")���  "�-1"-�� �  )*$$� ,��

&$*1�0�*!:9)����%!� ("��%-" (0��%.�")��*��*�)*"1)�0�%!�&$*!���.��

F(! ��"� ��.���!1�G� 9(")%-"� ")�� 9�(""�!� *'���+�!"� %.� ")�� 
%1*$�

	$*!!(!'��-")%�(":���

�

������#��!�%�0���"%�&�%"�1"�")���-�*$�1)*�*1"���%.�")��*��*��

�

��� �)�� 0�/�$%&+�!"� )���,:� &��+(""�0�  )*$$� ,�� 1*��(�0� %-"� (!�

*11%�0*!1��9(")�")��.%$$%9(!'�*&&�%/�0�&$*! #�

�

��?���)��"�����/�����	�%&% �0�	$*! �*!0��$�/*"(%! �*!0�
%1*"(%!�

	$*!�

��?���)��"�����/�����	�%&% �0��$%1<�	$*!�

�

��1�(/�0�4��1"%,��������

�

������#� �%�� ")�� */%(0*!1�� %.� 0%-,"� *!0� (!� ")�� (!"��� " � %.�

&�%&���&$*!!(!'��

�

�
�

&'@� ��'�!"��"�+ �
�
 �
�
�%
�
�	�����
	����
��1�
�

�
��������	��*��

��	�/��71((����31'(�����

�
�
�

 �
�2**��
��%�������������
����
�
���	��
�����0����"�����
����*��
���������
�
�-��
������
�����	
�(&++6�3&.@'>��
�����������"1!����
�C%�������
1��-1����

�
��
���
	4����
����������	������	������
�����	
��(&++6��3&.&&'D3&.&&6�

�
�
�

Page 130Page 455



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��������������	
����������������
�
�
�

�
�����������������������������	
��������������������������
��
�������������������������
��������������
���������
��������	�������		�����������������
�
	�� �!"#�
�
��������������	���
��������	������������������������������
������������������������������
�
�����������������
������������������
�����������������
������ �������������!���"������
�
�����������#������
����������� �����
������������� �����
������������������
�
�����$���������������������������������� ����%�&��������
�
�$ %��	�� �!"#�
�
��������������	���
�����������������
� �

�
'� �&%$%'(� �

�
$%��������	���������(��)�����������������������%*�
�
�������������������%�	���������������������������������*�
�

+� �(!)"� �%*�"+��&��,(%) ����"(!'�
�
�������������)��������������������',�-�(������	����%�������*�
�
�� %$,�-#�
�
�%�.&&�%,��. �.�"�)��.!-�/%���/"���/%�-�.!-� ('!�"+��0(!)"� ��
�
�

,� ��/$.�."(%! �%*��!"��� "�
�
������	��������������������)���������*�
�
�

.� +.(�0.!1 ��!!%)!/�0�!" �
�
������	���������������/���������������*�
�

0� 	)2$(/�	.�"(/(&."(%!�.!-�%)!/($$%� 1�3)� "(%! �
�

Agenda Item 16

Page 131Page 456



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��������������������������������%������%������%�����*�
�
�

1� 	$.!!(!'��&&$(/."(%! �
�
$���������	�����	��������������������)������(�������%��(���������������������
�(�������� ��� ���� 	������� 	���� ���� ������ %���
� ��� ���%���� �)� �%%����������
��4�����4��
�� ��4�����4��
�� �4��4��5�4��

� ��4��6674���� .!-�
��4��8�74������������������������%���*�
�
�

2� ��4�����4��
���9%%-0.!1 �%"".'����%:-�!��($$��
./%/;��������	9�
�
 ������ ������%������

��(�� ��������������������%���������%%�����)��%%��������*��

�����))��������������������%����	��������������������%��������%����������

�����)���*��

����3%�������������%��(�����%���������%%�������������3��������������)�����

%��%���������������)���
����	���������������%%���*�$���������	�����	��

�����������������(�������	��������������������������)�����4��%�������������

����������������������%��(������%%��������
�������%��������������(��	�����

����������������4��%�������������������������(������������������������%��%����*�

$������������%��%�������)������������������	���)��������������3�������������

����%��(���������)�����%%��������
�����������������������������(�����������

%��(�������������)�����)�������������5������%%������������*�

��������������������������������������������������5����������)��))������������

	������)�����������������%��%���������������������3���������%���������

	��������������������������������)���������������������*�6���(��������

������(���������������)�������������������	�(������������������7����)������

�������)������3�������*���

���������)�����%���������������������������������������������(�*��

����������������
���������������������������������������������������

������)���7�������)��������-�������������
� ��������������������������������*�

���������3������������������%��%������������������������������������)����������
�

���������������������)�����%��%�����������������������������������������������*��

4�����������������)����	������������������������������������%%����)�������

�%%��������*�������������������)����)�����(��������������(�����������%�������

���	��������3�������
����)�������������	���������7����������������������������

Page 132Page 457



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��� ���������������������������������������)���*�4��	����%�����������

��7��������)������������*�

�� %$,�-#�

�%���
������"%�"+�����.���,�$%&0�!"��.!.'���"%�'�.!"�&��0(  (%!�

 )2<�/"�"%�/%!-("(%! �%!�0."��(.$ ��-� ('!�.!-�"+% ��!�/�  .�=�*%��"+��

/%! ��,."(%!�.��.��"+��:%�-(!'�%*�:+(/+�"%�2��-�.*"�-�2=�%**(/�� �

������#�

9+�!�.  �  �-�(!�/%!<)!/"(%!�:("+�"+��.$��.-=��>"�!-�-�&�%&��"=��"+��

.--("(%!.$�0.  (!'�( �/%! (-���-�.&&�%&�(."����"�( �/%! (-���-�.&&�%&�(."��

:("+(!�"+�� �""(!'�%*���%:-�!��($$�%! ��,."(%!����.���"�"+���*%���/%0&$(� �

:("+�"+��.(0 �%*�&%$(/(� ��������.!-��8�%*�"+���%�"+�9($" +(���
%/.$�	$.!�

�����.!-���/"(%!�6�%*�"+���."(%!.$�	$.!!(!'�	%$(/=���.0�:%�;��������

�
8� ��4���7�4��
����+�$-%!��) (!�  �&.�;���+�$-%!�%�!����+(&&�!+.0��

�������3�
�
 ������ ������%������

$����������������� ����6��������%���������7���������������%%��������*��

���� �������%���������%%�����)������%%��������*��

�����))��������������������%����	��������������������%��������%����������

�������������7����������������*��

�����3%����������������%%���������	���)������+
����(����������������*�$�

%��(�����%���������%%�������������3%����������������������7������������������

	�����7�����������	�����������������������������������������������
�

��	�(�������������%�����������%��%�����	����������������	������������3�������

����*�����%��%������������	���������������������������(������������������

���������������������������*�9�����%��(������������)�������'�����+�������������

)����������������8�����%�������������%%������������������������������������

��������������*�������������22�%��������%������(������	�����	���

�������������(���%��(�������)����������������)���������)���������*�����������	�

���������1:��������	�)�������������������%���*��

������	�����������������5�������������*�

���������)�����%���������������������������������������������(�*��

Page 133Page 458



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����;�����������
����������������%���������7���������������%%��������
��������

��/����������������
������)��������������������������(������������)����������(��

)����������������*��

4�����������������)����	�����������������������������	�����)���������������

�%%������������������������������������������	������)���*�4��	���

�����	����������	�����������������������������������	���������������������

�)�������)��������������(�������
����������%��������%����
�����%�����������

������������(�������������	�������%�������������(�������	��*������%��(�������)�

��%��������������������	�������*�

�� %$,�-#�

	$.!!(!'�&��0(  (%!�2���������� )2<�/"�"%�"+��*%$$%:(!'�/%!-("(%! #�

����+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�2��2�')!�2�*%���"+���>&(�."(%!�

%*�"+����=�.� �*�%0�"+��-."��%*�"+( �&��0(  (%!��

������#���%�/%0&$=�:("+�"+��&�%,( (%! �%*���/"(%!�5��%*�"+���%:!�.!-�

%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'��/"��55��. �.0�!-�-�2=�"+��	$.!!(!'�.!-�%0&)$ %�=�

	)�/+. ���/"�������

����+��!�:�/%00��/(.$�2)($-(!'� +.$$�!%"�2��2�%)'+"�(!"%�) ��)!"($�.$$�%*�

"+��/.��&.�;(!'� &./� �. �(-�!"(*(�-�%!�&$.!�
���7���������+.,��2��!�

&.(!"�-�.!-�$.(-�%)"�./�%  �"+�� ("����+��.&&$(/.!"� +.$$�:�("��"%�"+��
%/.$�

	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=�"%�.��.!'��.� ("��0��"(!'�"%�-�0%! "�."��"+."�"+��

&.�;(!'� &./� �+.,��2��!�&�%,(-�-�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��&$.!�(!�%�-���"%�

-( /+.�'��"+��/%!-("(%!��

������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*��('+:.=��.*�"=��

����+���) (!�  �	.�;� +.$$�%&��."��)!-���"+�� )20(""�-��("���.!.'�0�!"�

�"�."�'=��%/)0�!"�."�.$$�"(0� �)!$�  �.)"+%�( �-�2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'�

�)"+%�("=��

������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*��('+:.= ��.*�"=��

����+��0."��(.$ �"%�2��) �-�(!�"+��/%! "�)/"(%!�%*�"+���>"��!.$� )�*./� �%*�

"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�0."/+�(!�0."��(.$��/%$%)��.!-�

"�>")���"+% ��) �-�(!�"+��.-<./�!"�2)($-(!'�?�!("���@��

������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�,( ).$�.0�!("=�.!-�"+��/+.�./"���.!-�

.&&�.�.!/��%*�"+��.��.�

Page 134Page 459



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����$$� %*"�$.!- /.&(!'�/%0&�( �-�(!�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ �%*�$.!- /.&(!'�

 +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�"+��*(� "�&$.!"(!'�.!-� ��-(!'� �. %!�*%$$%:(!'�"+��

*(� "�%//)&."(%!�%*�"+��2)($-(!'? @�%��"+��/%0&$�"(%!�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�

:+(/+�,���( �"+�� %%!��A���$$� +�)2 ��"��� �.!-�+�-'��&$.!"(!'� +.$$�2��

0.(!".(!�-�*����*�%0�:��- �.!-� +.$$�2��&�%"�/"�-�*�%0�-.0.'��2=�,��0(!�

.!-� "%/;���!=�"��� �%��&$.!" �:+(/+��:("+(!�.�&��(%-�%*�*(,��=�.� ��-(���.���

��0%,�-��%��2�/%0�� ��(%) $=�-.0.'�-�%��-( �. �-� +.$$�2����&$./�-�(!�

"+��!�>"�&$.!"(!'� �. %!�:("+�%"+�� �%*�.� (0($.�� (B��.!-� &�/(� ��)!$�  �

%"+��:( ��.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=����$$�+.�-�

$.!- /.&(!'� +.$$�.$ %�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�

-�".($ �&�(%��"%�"+��%//)&."(%!�%*�.!=�&.�"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�%��(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�.�&�%'�.00��"%�2��.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�:("+�"+��
%/.$�

	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=��

������#��%��! )���.� ."( *./"%�=�$.!- /.&�-� �""(!'�*%��"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�

.!-�"+��&�%"�/"(%!�%*��>( "(!'�(0&%�".!"�$.!- /.&��*�.")�� �

7���%�0./+(!��=� +.$$�2��%&��."�-��!%�&�%/�  � +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�.!-�!%�

-�$(,��(� �".;�!�."�%��-� &."/+�-�*�%0�"+�� ("��%)" (-��"+��*%$$%:(!'�"(0� �

!%��.!=�"(0��%!��)!-.= �%���.!;��%$(-.= ��>/�&"�(!�.!��0��'�!/=#�

�8���"%��8����%!-.= �"%��.")�-.= �(!/$) (,���

������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�!�('+2%)�(!'�.0�!("=�

6���+��$�,�$�%*�!%( ���0(""�-�*�%0�"+�� ("�� +.$$�!%"��>/��-����-��
�C��+��

."�.!=�"(0���. �0�. )��-�2=�"+��2%)!-.�(� �%*�"+�� ("���

������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�!�('+2%)�(!'�.0�!("=�

8���+��)!("�&��0(""�-� +.$$�%!$=�2��) �-�*%��$.  �����) (!�  �� ���

�%":("+ ".!-(!'�"+��&�%,( (%! �%*�"+���%:!�.!-�%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'�

?��!��.$�	��0(""�-���,�$%&0�!"@�?�0�!-0�!"@�?�%��@�?�!'$.!-@���-���

���8�?%��.!=���-�����,%;(!'�%������!./"(!'�%��.0�!-(!'�"+."���-���:("+�%��

:("+%)"�0%-(*(/."(%!@��!%�/+.!'��%*�) �� +.$$�".;��&$./��:("+%)"�"+��&�(%��

'�.!"�%*��>&��  �&$.!!(!'�&��0(  (%!��

������#��!�"+��(!"��� "�%*�"+��.0�!("=�%*�"+��.��.�.!-�"%��!.2$��"+��
%/.$�

	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=�"%�/%! (-���(!-(,(-).$$=�:+�"+���&$.!!(!'�&��0(  (%!�

 +%)$-�2��'�.!"�-�*%��.--("(%! ���>"�! (%! �%���!$.�'�0�!" �

5���%":("+ ".!-(!'�"+��&�%,( (%! �%*�"+���%:!�.!-�%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'�

?��!��.$�	��0(""�-���,�$%&0�!"@�?�0�!-0�!"@�?�%��@�?�!'$.!-@���-���

���8�?%��.!=���-�����,%;(!'�%������!./"(!'�%��.0�!-(!'�"+."���-���:("+�%��

Page 135Page 460



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

:("+%)"�0%-(*(/."(%!@��"+���� +.$$�2��!%�.--("(%! �"%��%���>"�! (%! �%��

�!$.�'�0�!" �%*�.!=�2)($-(!'�*%�0(!'�&.�"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�

&��0(""�-��

������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�.0�!("=�

�����+���� +.$$�2��!%��>"��!.$� "%�.'��*%��"+��!�:�2)($-(!'�. �"+( �:%)$-�

(!"��*����:("+�"+��-� ('!."�-�&.�;(!'�.��. �.!-�2(!� "%�.'��. � �"�%)"�(!�

"+���("���.!.'�0�!"��%/)0�!"��

������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�,( ).$�.0�!("=�.!-�+('+:.=� .*�"=�

�����+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�.//%�-.!/��

:("+�"+��*%$$%:(!'�.&&�%,�-�&$.! #��

�("��
%/."(%!�	$.!�����/�(,�-����&�($������

	�%&% �-��)($-(!'�	$.!�����/�(,�-����&�($������

�%&%'�.&+(/.$��)�,�=�����/�(,�-����&�($������

��,( �-��("��	$.!����������/�(,�-��5��%,�02��������

�("���.!.'�0�!"��"�."�'=��%/)0�!"�����/�(,�-�8��/"%2��������

������#��%��"+��.,%(-.!/��%*�-%)2"�.!-�(!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�&�%&���

&$.!!(!'�

�
�

:� ��4�����4��
����"��.�=1 ��/+%%$��)�B%!��"���"��.$!������������
�
 ������ ������%������

��(�������
���������6�%%
��������<�����������������������)������������	��

����������%���������7���������������%%��������*��

�����))�������������������%%���������	��������������������%��������

%�����������������������7����������������*��

�����3%�����������%��������%����������)���������������������)����%���������
�

�	�������%��������5������������������������������'::8*�����%��%�����

��)������������������	�������(��������������3�������%����������������������	���

����������������������=�*�4������������������������������������������%����

������������������������	�������������%��(���������������������������

Page 136Page 461



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

)������%��(������������*�����%��%����������������������������)�+>��3�������

%��������%�������������������������	�����������������%���*���

��������������������������������������������������5���������������	���

���)������������������������������3��������������	����	����������������*�����

���������������������)��������)���������%%��������
������������������������

�%�����������)������������=�����������'::8�%���������*�4��	������)��������������

���������������������	����������������������������3��������	�������%�������

%��%�����%����������	�����������%�����%������������������*��

����%���������������������������������������������(�*��

����������������
���������������������������������������%�������

��7���������������%%��������*��

4�����������������)����	�������������������������������������������

��������������������������������(������*������������������)����)�)�����������

���������������������)�����������	����������������������(�����	����������*�

�����������������������?���������������	��������*��

�� %$,�-#�
�
�%�������&$.!!(!'�&��0(  (%!� )2<�/"�"%�"+��*%$$%:(!'�/%!-("(%! #�
�

�@� �+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�2��2�')!�2�*%���"+��

�>&(�."(%!�%*�"+����=�.� �*�%0�"+��-."��%*�"+( �&��0(  (%!�

�
������#��%�/%0&$=�:("+� "+��&�%,( (%! �%*���/"(%!�5��%*� "+���%:!�.!-�
%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'��/"��55��. �.0�!-�-�2=�"+��	$.!!(!'�.!-�%0&)$ %�=�
	)�/+. ���/"������
�

�@� �%�-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�/%00�!/��%!� ("��)!"($�-�".($ �.!-� .0&$� �

%*�"+��0."��(.$ �"%�2��) �-�*%��"+���>"��!.$�:.$$ �.!-��%%* �+.,��2��

 )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'�

�)"+%�("=����,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��

.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ��

�
������#� �!� "+�� (!"��� " � %*� ,( ).$� .0�!("=� .!-� "+�� /+.�./"��� .!-�
.&&�.�.!/��%*�"+��.��.���
�

�@� �+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��*%$$%:(!'�.&&�%,�-�&$.! #��66�����66����

���������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������-."�-���"+��)') "�������������-."�-���"+�

Page 137Page 462



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�/"%2�������A�������  )��
��������  )�����������  )�����������  )��


�-."�-���-���/�02���������

�
������#� �%�� "+�� .,%(-.!/�� %*� -%)2"� .!-� (!� "+�� (!"��� " � %*� &�%&���
&$.!!(!'����
�

�@� �%�&.�"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�.&&�%,�-� +.$$�2��*(� "�%//)&(�-�

)!"($�"+��&.�;(!'�.��.�*%�� +%:!�%!�"+��.&&�%,�-�&$.! �*%��.$$�����

 &./� �+. �2��!�/%! %$(-."�-�� )�*./�-��-��$(!�."�-�.!-�$.(-�%)"�(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ �?�('+:.= ���	�%&% �-�.��

	.�;(!'�
.=%)"��	�%<�/"���8����*��66���(  )���@���+( �.��.� +.$$�2��

0.(!".(!�-�.!-���0.(!�.,.($.2$��*%��"+( �) ��."�.$$�"(0� �"+���.*"�����

�
������#��%� �! )��� "+."� .-�C)."�� &�%,( (%!� ( �0.-�� *%�� &.�;(!'�:("+(!�
"+�� ("��(!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�+('+:.=� .*�"=���
�

�@� �+�� &%�" �+.$$�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�!%"�2��%//)&(�-�."�.!=�"(0��

%"+���"+.!�*%��&)�&% � �.!/($$.�=�"%��"��.�=1 ��/+%%$�%��:(-���

&)2$(/�)!-���"+��*%�0."�%*��"��.�=1 ��&%�" �$)2���

�
������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�+('+:.=� .*�"=��
�

7@� �%�-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�/%00�!/��%!� ("��)!"($�.��/+%%$���.,�$�	$.!�

+. �2��!� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%/.$�

	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���+����.,�$�	$.!� +.$$�(!/$)-��-�".($ �%*�

(0&$�0�!"."(%!�.!-�0%!("%�(!'�.!-� +.$$�2��(0&$�0�!"�-�(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+� ��.'���-�-�".($ ���+���� )$" �%*�"+��

(0&$�0�!"."(%!�.!-�0%!("%�(!'� +.$$�2��0.-��.,.($.2$��"%�"+��
%/.$�

	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=�%!���C)� "��"%'�"+���:("+�.!=�/+.!'� �"%�"+��

&$.!�.�( (!'�*�%0�"+% ���� )$" ���+���/+%%$���.,�$�	$.!� +.$$�.$ %�

-�0%! "�."��"+."�"+�� (>"+�*%�0� ")-�!" � +.$$���0.(!�/.��*������

�
������#��!�"+�� (!"��� " �%*��%.-� .*�"=�.!-���-)/(!'�,�+(/)$.��"�.**(/�"%�
"+��-�,�$%&0�!"��
�

6@� 	�(%��"%�"+��/%00�!/�0�!"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-��

-�".($ �%*�.�/%! "�)/"(%!�0�"+%-� "."�0�!"� +.$$�2�� )20(""�-�"%�

.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=���+��:%�; �

 +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�0�"+%-%$%'=���

�
������#��%�&�%"�/"�"+��$( "�-�:.$$�.!-�"+��.0�!("=�%*�"+��.��.�(!�'�!��.$���
�

8@� 	�(%��"%�"+��*(� "�) ��%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-�"+��+('+�

$�,�$�:(!-%: �(!�"+�� %)"+�:� "��$�,."(%!��*./(!'�"+��/�0�"��=��

Page 138Page 463



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

 +.$$�2��*(""�-�:("+�2$(!- �:+(/+� +.$$�2��/$% �-�."�.$$�"(0� �:+�!�

-.�;�%)" (-����+��2$(!- � +.$$���0.(!�&��0.!�!"$=�(!�&$./��)!$�  �

%"+��:( ��.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=��

��
������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*��� (-�!"(.$�.0�!("=���
�

5@� �!=��>"��!.$�&$.!"� +.$$�2�� %� ("�-�.!-�-� ('!�-�. �"%�0��"�.�

�."(!'�$�,�$�?������#�556@�%*���-��."�.!=�2%)!-.�=�.-<./�!"�"%�

�� (-�!"(.$�&�%&��"(� ���

�
������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*��� (-�!"(.$�.0�!("=���
�

��@�	�(%��"%�"+��/%00�!/�0�!"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-��

-�".($ �%*�"+���>"��!.$�$('+"(!'� /+�0�� +.$$�2�� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�

.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=���!=�$('+"(!'�

 /+�0��*%��"+��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�2��*)$$=�/%0&$(.!"�:("+�D%!�����

?�)�.$@�/�("��(.�.!-� +.$$�2��&��0.!�!"$=�0.(!".(!�-�)!$�  �

%"+��:( ��.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=���

�
������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*��� (-�!"(.$�.0�!("=���
�

��@��!=��%%0 �:+(/+�/.!�(!,%$,��.0&$(*(�-�0) (/4+�.- �" �*%��

-.!/�4*("!�  � �  (%! � +.$$�2��*)$$=�.(��/%!-("(%!�-� %�"+."�.$$�

:(!-%: �/.!�2��;�&"�/$% �-�."�.$$�"(0� �

��
������#��%�&��,�!"�!%( ��� /.&����
�
���������E�#� �+�� %! "�)/"(%!� ��"+%-� �"."�0�!"� /%!-("(%!�-� 2=�
/%!-("(%!� 6�  +%)$-� (!/$)-��� .0%!' "� %"+��� "+(!' �� -�".($ � %*� "+�� $�,�$ ��
/%! "�)/"(%!� (!� ��$."(%!� "%� "+�� $( "�-� :.$$�� ./%) "(/� &��*%�0.!/�� %*� "+��
0."��(.$ �) �-�.!-�-�".($ �%*�+%:�"+��.&&$(/.!"�:($$�-�.$�:("+�/%! "�)/"(%!�
!%( ��."� "+�� "(0��%*�*)!��.$ � ".;(!'�&$./�� (!�/%!<)!/"(%!�:("+�"+�� *)!��.$�
%&��."%����
�

��

�
'>� ��4���5�4��
����&(""$�2%�%)'+��.�0���:(!-%!��%.-��
=-(.�-����'%B���

�%=.$�9%%""%!��.  �""�����8���
�
 ������%������%������
�
#������(������� ���������������%���������%%�����)������%%���������
�
�����  ����� &������ �;����� �����=��  ������ ��������� �%���� ��� ��7������� ��� ����
�%%��������*��
�

Page 139Page 464



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

���� �))����� ��������� ���� �%%��������� 	����� ���������� ����� %��������
%�����������������������7����������������*��
�
����3%�����������%��%���������	�������������������������������.*�9��������
%��%����
� ������%������	�����������%�� ��� ���������	�������+*0������������*�
����%������	����������(�������%�%������������������������������
�����	��������
�)�������������������������	���������)�������*�<���%������������������������������
	������������(��������%�����)� ����������*��������������������������������
���������������� ��� ������%�	��� �����*�����%��%����� ������������������ �����
)����	����+0������
���������������)����
����������	�������������������������������
���*��������� ���������	����$������ �����������7������� ��� �����(���%�����
	�����	�����������%��������������������������������������.*��
�
�����))�������	����������������������������(�������	�������������������������'+�
����������������%��%�����	���������������5����*��
�
���������������������������%%��������������������������5���������������	���
���)����� ����� ���� ����	���� ��%�������� 	���� �����)��� 	���� ��	� ���� %������
	�������)�3���������������%���������������������
�
���������)�����%���������������������������������������������(�*��
�
���� ������������
������������������������ �������������
��3%�������� �����
������������)�������"��������������������	�����%�������*�
�
4�����������������)����	�
����������������������������%%����)��������������
���������������������������������*��
�
�� %$,�-#�
�
�%�������&$.!!(!'�&��0(  (%!� )2<�/"�"%�/%!-("(%! #�
�

�@� �+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�2��2�')!�2�*%���"+��

�>&(�."(%!�%*�"+����=�.� �*�%0�"+��-."��%*�"+( �&��0(  (%!��

�
������#� ��%�/%0&$=�:("+� "+��&�%,( (%! �%*���/"(%!�5��%*� "+���%:!�.!-�
%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'��/"��55��. �.0�!-�-�2=�"+��	$.!!(!'�.!-�%0&)$ %�=�
	)�/+. ���/"�������
�

�@� ��+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=� +.$$�2��!%"(*(�-�(!�:�("(!'�:("+(!�%!��

0%!"+�%*�"+���,�!"�"+."�"+�� %$.��.��.=�+���2=�.&&�%,�-�+. � ".�"�-�

"%�*��-��$�/"�(/("=�"%�"+����(-���+��(! ".$$."(%!�+���2=�.&&�%,�-� +.$$�

2��&��0.!�!"$=���0%,�-�*�%0�"+�� ("��.!-�"+�� )�*./����(! "."�-�

:("+(!����=�.� �.!-� (>�0%!"+ �%*�"+��-."��%*�!%"(*(/."(%!�.!-�"+��

$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=� +.$$�2��!%"(*(�-�(!�:�("(!'�%*�"+."���0%,.$�

:("+(!�%!��0%!"+�%*�"+���,�!"��

��������������������������������������

Page 140Page 465



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������#��!�"+�� (!"��� " �%*�.0�!("=�.!-�"+��*(!("��%&��."(%!�%*�"+( �"=&��
%*�-�,�$%&0�!"��
�

�@� ��+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��*%$$%:(!'�.&&�%,�-�&$.! �.!-�-%/)0�!" #�

�
��������	
���
���	�������,�����#������
%/."(%!�	$.!�����������������������
���	�������,�����#������>( "(!'� ("����������������������������������������
���	�������,�����#������>( "(!'� ("����������������������������������������
���	�������,�����#�����	�%&% �-� ("��&$.!�����������������������
���	�������,�����#������>( "(!'�"%&%'�.&+=���������������������
���	���6���,�����#�����
%!'� �/"(%!��%�"+�"%��%)"+��������
���������,�����#����%$.���%)!"(!'�F�0%-)$� �":(!�&($�����
���������,�����#���	��(0�"��� �/)�("=�-����*�!/(!'����������
���������,�����#����%02(!�-�����F��	��:("/+'�.���%) (!'��
���������,�����#����=&(/.$� ("��*�!/��F�0.(!"�!.!/��-�".($ �
���������,�����("��:�$*.���F� "%�.'�4%**(/��*./($("(� ����������
�����7���,�����#����("�� �/)�("=�.!-�����0%!("%�(!'��������
�����6���,�����#�����!,��"���+%) (!'�?�=&�#��!"�.$@����������
�����8���,�����#����("�� "%�.'�������������������������������������������
�������,���%!/�&").$��)- �
.=%)"���%*����������������������������
�������,���%!/�&").$��)- �
.=%)"���%*���
��
�
����������
����������������������������������������
	$.!!(!'��"."�0�!"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�+��	�%&% .$�
�� ('!�F��//�  ��"."�0�!"������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!- /.&��F�E( ).$��0&./"��  �  0�!"�������������������������������������������������
���(".'���� ;��. �-��  �  0�!"���������������������������������������������������������
�%"� 4	$.!�*%���$(!"�F��$.����!.$= ( �����������������������������������������������������
�>"�!-�-�	+. �����.2("."��)�,�=�����������������������������������������������������������
���."��� "�-���:"��)�,�=���&%�"���������������������������������������������������������
�"."�0�!"�%*�%00)!("=��!,%$,�0�!"�����������������������������������������������������
�//�  ��&&�.( .$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�'�(/)$")�.$��  �  0�!"�����������������������������������������������������
�$$�.2%,��-."�-���"+�G)$=��������
�
������������������
�������
�����
��������
������������������������������������������������������������������
��%� /%$%)�� &+%"% � %*� "+��  ("�� . � ,(�:�-� *�%0� .!-� !�.�� "+�� ����������������������
�� "�G)$=������
��,( �-����	�������,�����#������>( "(!'��%&%'�.&+=��������������������
��"+���&"�02��������
��,( �-����	�������,�����#������%&%'�.&+(/��)�,�=���/"(%! ������
��"+���&"�02��������
�--("(%!.$��%( ����&%�"�����������������������������������������������������������������������

Page 141Page 466



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�6"+���&"�02�������������������������������
��,( �-� �$%%-� �( ;� �  �  0�!"� (!/%�&%�."(!'�  ) ".(!.2$�� -�.(!.'��
 = "�0�
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��"+��/"%2���������������
�--("(%!.$��/%$%'(/.$�.!-�
.!-��.!.'�0�!"�	$.!�����������������������������������
���-��/"%2��������
�0�!-�-�%! "�)/"(%!��.!.'�0�!"�	$.!�����������������������������������������������
��"+��/"%2���������
�--("(%!.$����5��7��������%! "�)/"(%!��//�  �E( (2($("=����������������������
��"+��/"%2���������
�--("(%!.$� ���5��7�������� ��0&%�.�=� /%! "�)/"(%!� .//�  � $%:� $%.-���
,( (2($("=��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��"+��/"%2��������
�--("(%!.$����	�������,�����//�  �%0&%)!-�F�E( (2($("=���������������������
�5"+��/"%2���������
�--("(%!.$�	�%&% �-�%!!�/"(%!����.!'�0�!"������������������������������������������
�5"+��/"%2��������
�--("(%!.$� /%&=� %*� $�""��� *�%0� �/%""( +� F� �%)"+��!� �!��'=� .'���(!'� "%�
	%(!"�%*�%!!�/"(%!�*%��&�%&% �-� %$.��&.�;�(!/$)-(!'��#������-�.:(!'�%*�
/%!!�/"(%!�������������������5"+��/"%2����������������������������������������������������������������������
��,( �-�
.!- /.&���"�."�'=��������������������������������������������������������������������
���"+��%,�02���������
��,( �-����	�������,�����#�����	�%&% �-� ("��&$.!������������������������������
�8"+��%,�02��������
��--("(%!.$��:'��%#����������,�����%  ���/"(%!�"+�%)'+��//�  ��%.- �
�."�-��6"+��%,�02��������
�--("(%!.$� �:'� �%#� ���	����� ��,� ��� 	�%&% �-� "�0&%�.�=� &�%"�/"(%!� %*�
.�/+.�%$%'=�
�."�-��8"+��%,�02���������
�--("(%!.$��������&%�"��."�-��6"+��%,�02���������
�����������
�������#� �%�� "+�� .,%(-.!/�� %*� -%)2"� .!-� (!� "+�� (!"��� " � %*� &�%&���
&$.!!(!'��
�

�@� �9("+(!� (>�0%!"+ �%*�"+��/%00�!/�0�!"�%!� ("���.� /+�0��*%��"+��

��/%00(  (%!(!'�.!-��� "%�."(%!�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�+.,��

2��!� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=��

"+��-�".($ �%*�:+(/+� +.$$�(!/$)-��+%:�"+��$.!-�:($$�2���� "%��-�2./;�

"%�*)$$=�.'�(/)$")�.$�) ��)&%!�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�!%�$%!'���2�(!'�(!�

%&��."(%!�%��)&%!�"+���>&(�=�-."��%*����=�.� �.!-� (>�0%!"+ �%*�

*�%0�"+��-."��%*�"+( �&$.!!(!'�&��0(  (%!�:+(/+�,���( � %%!�����+��

��/%00(  (%!(!'�.!-��� "%�."(%!� /+�0��%*�"+( �-�,�$%&0�!"�

 +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+�� /+�0�� %�.'���-��

�

Page 142Page 467



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������#� �%� �! )��� )&%!� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"� !%� $%!'��� 2�(!'� (!� ) ��� "+��
/%0&$�"�� ��0%,.$�%*�.$$�-�,�$%&0�!"�.$$%:�-�)!-��� "+( �&��0(  (%!�.!-�
"+���� "%�."(%!�%*�"+��$.!-�"%�(" �*%�0���/%!-("(%!��
�

�@� ��+��&�%&% .$� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��

H%! "�)/"(%!���.**(/��.!.'�0�!"�	$.!H��."�-��/"%2��������

?.""./+�-@����*�"+����.���.!=�-�&.�")�� �*�%0�"+��&$.!��-�&.�")�� �:($$�

!��-�"%�2��.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
	��&�(%��"%�./"(%! �%��:%�; �

2�(!'�/.��(�-�%)"�%!� ("������$(,��(� �%��,�+(/)$.��0%,�0�!" �:("+�

��E �.���&�%+(2("�-�2�*%�����.0�.!-�.*"�������&0�?(������E�

-�$(,��(� �%!$=�2�":��!���.0�����&0@����+( �( �"%�.,%(-�"+��&�.;�

+%)��"�.**(/�/%!-("(%! �%!�"+��������(!�"+( �$%/."(%!����+��

/%! "�)/"(%!�"�.**(/�.//�  ��%)"�� +.$$�2��,(.��%)!-.2%)"�:� "�%*�

"+�� ("��%!�������.!-� +.$$��� )$"�(!�$�*"�")�!�(!�%!$=�0%,�0�!" ��

�
������#���!�"+��(!"��� " �%*��('+:.=� .*�"=��
�

7@� ��%�-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�/%00�!/��%!� ("��)!"($�*)$$�/%! "�)/"(%!�

-�".($ �%*�2%"+�.//�  �&%(!" �*%��2%"+�"+��/%! "�)/"(%!�&+. ��?(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�-�.:(!'�I%! "�)/"(%!��//�  �E( (2($("=����5��7�

�������-."�-��8������@�.!-�%&��."(%!�&+. ��+. �2��!� )20(""�-�

.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
	�����+��.//�  �&%(!" � +.$$�2��

&�%&��$=�/%! %$(-."�-�.!-� )�*./�-�?!%"�$%% �� "%!��%��'�.,�$@�*%��.�

0(!(0)0�%*�"+��*(� "���0����� /+�0��*%��-( /+.�'��%*� )�*./��:."���

*�%0�2%"+� ("� �?(!/$)-(!'� )�*./��:."���*�%0�.//�  @�.!-�&(&(!'�%*�

"+��-("/+� � +.$$�2��&�%,(-�-����+��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�!%"�2��*(� "�

/%00�!/�-�)!"($�"+��.//�  �+. �2��!�/%! "�)/"�-�(!�.//%�-.!/��

:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ����+��.//�  � +.$$�2��0.(!".(!�-�. � )/+�

"+���.*"������

�
������#���%��! )���"+."�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�/.!�2��.-�C)."�$=�-�.(!�-����
�

6@� ��%�&.�"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�/%00�!/��)!"($�"+��&.�;(!'�.��.�

?"�0&%�.�=�/%! "�)/"(%!�/%0&%)!-@��&.  (!'�2.=��")�!(!'�.��.�.!-�

:+��$�:. +(!'�*./($("(� �� +%:!�%!�"+���//�  ��%0&%)!-�.!-�

E( (2($("=����	�����-."�-����������.!-�	�%&% �-��("��	$.!����	�����

���?-."�-���������@�+.,��2��!�/%! "�)/"�-�.!-�$.(-�%)"�(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ����+( �.��.� +.$$�2��

0.(!".(!�-�.!-���0.(!�.,.($.2$��*%��"+( �) ��."�.$$�"(0� �"+���.*"�����

�
�������#��%��! )��� "+."�.-�C)."��&�%,( (%!� ( �0.-�� *%��&.�;(!'�:("+(!�
"+�� ("��(!�"+������(!"��� " �%*�+('+:.=� .*�"=��
�

Page 143Page 468



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

8@� ��%�-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�/%00�!/��%!� ("��)!"($�,( (2($("=� &$.= �+.,��

2��!�&�%,(-�-�."�2%"+�.//�  �&%(!" �.!-�+.,��2��!�&�%,(-�-�

2�":��!�"+���-'��%*�"+��/.��(.'�:.=�.!-�.�$(!���>"�!-(!'�*�%0�.�

&%(!"�����0�"�� �2./;�*�%0�"+���-'��%*�"+��/.��(.'�:.=��0�. )��-�

.$%!'�"+��/�!"���$(!��%*�"+��.//�  ��"%�"+��&%(!" �%!�"+���-'��%*�"+��

/.��(.'�:.=�����0�"�� ��("+��� (-��%*�"+���!"�.!/��*�%0�"+��/�!"���

%*�"+��.//�  �����)/+� &$.= � +.$$�"+���.*"���2��&��0.!�!"$=�

0.(!".(!�-�*����*�%0�%2 "�)/"(%!�"%�,( (%!�.2%,��.�+�('+"�%*��0�

.2%,��"+��$�,�$�%*�"+��.-<./�!"�/.��(.'�:.=��?�!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�

-�.:(!'�I%! "�)/"(%!��//�  �E( (2($("=����5��7��������-."�-�

�8������@�

�
������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�+('+:.=� .*�"=��
�

5@� ���/%!-("(%!� )�,�=�%*�"+��+('+:.=�!�":%�;���$."(!'�"%�"+��.//�  �

�%)"� �"%�"+�� ("�� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�&�(%��"%�"+��/%00�!/�0�!"�%*�"+��

:%�; ��"+�� )�,�=� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�2=�"+��.&&$(/.!"�(!�

/%!<)!/"(%!�:("+�"+��+('+:.=�.)"+%�("=��(!�/%0&$(.!/��:("+���/"(%!�

�5�%*�"+���('+:.= ��/"��"%��! )���"+."�. �.��� )$"�%*�"+��&�%&% .$�

"+���>( "(!'�/%!-("(%!�%*�"+��+('+:.=�!�":%�;�( �0.(!".(!�-����*�. �.�

�� )$"�%*�"+��/%! "�)/"(%!�&+. ��-.0.'��"%�"+��+('+:.=�!�":%�;�

+. �2��!�(-�!"(*(�-��:("+(!���0%!"+ �%*�"+��(-�!"(*(/."(%!�"+��

-.0.'���"+��:%�; � +.$$�2����0�-(�-����

�
������#� � �!� "+�� (!"��� " � %*� 0.(!".(!(!'� "+�� �>( "(!'� /%!-("(%!� %*� "+��
+('+:.=�!�":%�;��
�

��@���%�0."��(.$ ��'%%- ��&$.!"��0./+(!��=���C)(&0�!"��*(!( +�-�%��

)!*(!( +�-�&�%-)/" 4&.�" �%*�.!=�-� /�(&"(%!�� ;(& ��/�."� ��

/%!".(!�� ��:. "��%��.!=�%"+���("�0�:+." %�,��� +.$$�2��&$./�-��

 "./;�-��-�&% ("�-�%�� "%��-�%)" (-��.!=�2)($-(!'�%!�"+�� ("����

�
������#���!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�"+��.&&�.�.!/��%*�"+�� ("��.!-�"+��.0�!("(� �
%*�"+��.��.��
�

��@���+���� +.$$�2��!%��>"��!.$�$('+"(!'�?%)" (-��"+��/%! "�)/"(%!�&+. �@�

%*�.!=�;(!-����/"�-�%!�"+�� ("��)!$�  �%"+��:( ��.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�(!�

"+��*%�0�%*�.� �&.�."��&$.!!(!'�&��0(  (%!�(!�"+."���'.�-��

�
������#��!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�,( ).$�.0�!("=�(!�"+��%&�!�/%)!"�= (-���
�

��@��	�(%��"%�/%00�!/�0�!"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�.!��/%$%'(/.$�

�%!("%�(!'�.!-��.!.'�0�!"�	$.!� +.$$�2�� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�

.&&�%,�-�(!�	�(%��"%�"+��/%00�!/�0�!"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"��.�

Page 144Page 469



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

%! "�)/"(%!��!,(�%!0�!".$��.!.'�0�!"�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%/.$�

	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���+��&$.! � +.$$�(!/$)-��"+��*%$$%:(!'��$�0�!" #�

�

•� �.(!".(!�"+���%%"�&�%"�/"(%!�.��.�.�%)!-�"+���>( "(!'�.!-�&�%&% �-�

"��� �"%�2��&$.!"�-�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��
.!- /.&���"�."�'=�

��/�(,�-�������������

•� �($$�(!�+�-'��%: �I'.&&=H�+�-'��%: �:("+�!."(,�� &�/(� �.!-�

0.(!".(!�.�2)**���B%!��%*��0�.�%)!-�+�-'��%: ��

•� � ".2$( +0�!"�%*�"+��!."(,��"����&$.!"(!'�. � +%:!�%!� )20(""�-�


.!- /.&���"�."�'=��

•� ��."��."�$�. "�%!����&$./�0�!"�&%!-�:("+(!�"+�� ("��"%�/��."��.�!�:�

:�"$.!-�+.2("."�

•� �.(!".(!�.�0(!(0)0�%*�.��0�2)**���*%��.$$�:."��/%)� � �.!-�

0.(!".(!�0.!.'�0�!"�"%�&��,�!"��!/�%./+0�!"�.!-�

0.(!".(!4�!$.�'��%&�!� �/"(%! ���,%(-�-.0.'��"%�:."���,%$��

&%&)$."(%! 42)��%: 4+.2("." �2=�&��,�!"(!'� /���!(!'�,�'�"."(%!�

%!�"+�� %)"+��!�%��2%"+�2.!; �%*�"+��:."��/%)� � ��

•� �%:�.&&�%&�(."��.!-� &�/(� ��(/+� ��-�0(>� �*%��%,���:(!"��(!'�

2(�- ����

•� �)20("�&���/%00�!/�0�!"�+.2("."�0.!(&)$."(%!�-�".($ � %�. �"%�

&��,�!"�-.0.'����&"($��&%&)$."(%! �.!-�$%  �%*� )&&%�"(!'�+.2("." �

•� ��.")�� �"%�2��(! ".$$�-�*%��"+��2�!�*(" �%*�&�%"�/"�-4��	�*.)!.�

�
���������+��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.'���-�
%! "�)/"(%!� �!,(�%!0�!".$� �.!.'�0�!"� 	$.!� .!-� .$$� �$�0�!" � %*� "+��
.&&�%,�-�&$.!� +.$$�2��(0&$�0�!"�-�)!$�  �%"+��:( ��.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�
"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=����
�
������#���%�&�%"�/"�.!-��!+.!/��"+��2(%-(,�� ("=�./�%  �"+�� ("���
�

��@��	�(%��"%�"+��/%00�!/�0�!"�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�.!��/%$%'(/.$�

�%!("%�(!'�.!-��.!.'�0�!"�	$.!� +.$$�2�� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�

.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���+��&$.!� +.$$�

(!/$)-��"+��*%$$%:(!'��$�0�!" #��

�

•� �.!.'�0�!"�%*��>( "(!'�.!-�&�%&% �-�"��� ��

•� �.!.'�0�!"�%*�+�-'��%: �."�.�+�('+"�!%�$�  �"+.!��0�+('+�

•� �.!.'�0�!"�%*���".(!�-4�� "%��-4/��."�-�'�.  $.!-�

•� ��.")�� �"%�2��(! ".$$�-�*%��"+��2�!�*(" �%*�&�%"�/"�-4��	�*.)!.�����

•� �/%$%'(/.$��%!("%�(!'�"%�(!*%�0�*)")���0.!.'�0�!"�."�"+�� ("������

�����
������+�� -�,�$%&0�!"�  +.$$� 2�� /.��(�-� %)"� (!� .//%�-.!/��:("+� "+�� .'���-�
%! "�)/"(%!� �!,(�%!0�!".$� �.!.'�0�!"� 	$.!� .!-� .$$� �$�0�!" � %*� "+��

Page 145Page 470



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

.&&�%,�-�&$.!� +.$$�2��(0&$�0�!"�-�)!$�  �%"+��:( ��.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�
"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=����
�
��������#��%�&�%"�/"�.!-��!+.!/��"+��2(%-(,�� ("=�./�%  �"+�� ("���
�

��@���$$� %*"�$.!- /.&(!'�/%0&�%0( �-�(!�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ �.!-�

 "�."�'=�%*�"+��
.!- /.&���"�."�'=�.!-��("('."(%!�	�%&% .$ �

��/�(,�-�%!������������ +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�"+��*(� "�&$.!"(!'�.!-�

 ��-(!'� �. %!�*%$$%:(!'�"+��/%0&$�"(%!�%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�

:+(/+�,���( � %%!������$$� +�)2 ��"��� �.!-�+�-'��&$.!"(!'� +.$$�2��

0.(!".(!�-�*����*�%0�:��- �.!-� +.$$�2��&�%"�/"�-�*�%0�-.0.'��2=�

,��0(!�.!-� "%/;���!=�"��� �%��&$.!" �:+(/+�:("+(!�.�&��(%-�%*�*(,��

=�.� ��-(���.�����0%,�-�%��2�/%0�� ��(%) $=�-.0.'�-�%��-( �. �-�

 +.$$�2����&$./�-�(!�"+��!�>"�&$.!"(!'� �. %!�:("+�%"+�� �%*�.�

 (0($.�� (B��.!-� &�/(� ��)!$�  �%"+��:( ��.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��

$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=���$$�$.!- /.&(!'� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ �&�(%��"%�"+��/%0&$�"(%!�%*�"+��

 %$.��&.�;�%��(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�.�&�%'�.00��"%�2��.'���-�(!�

:�("(!'�:("+�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=��

�
������#� �%� �! )��� .�  ."( *./"%�=� $.!- /.&�-�  �""(!'� *%�� "+��
-�,�$%&0�!"�.!-�"+��&�%"�/"(%!�%*��>( "(!'�(0&%�".!"�$.!- /.&��*�.")�� ��
�

��@���%�-�0%$("(%!�� ("��/$�.�.!/��%��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�/%00�!/��%!�

 ("���.!-A�!%��C)(&0�!"��0./+(!��=�%��0."��(.$ � +.$$�2��2�%)'+"�%!�

"%� ("��*%��"+��&)�&% ��%*�-�,�$%&0�!"��)!"($�.������	�%"�/"(%!�	$.!�

 +%:(!'�"+���>./"�&% ("(%!�%*��./+��>( "(!'�.!-�&�%&% �-�"��� �.!-�

"+�(��&�%"�/"(,��*�!/(!'�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+���("( +��".!-.�-��8�6#�

����#�J���� �(!���$."(%!�"%��� ('!����0%$("(%!�.!-�%! "�)/"(%!��

��/%00�!-."(%! KA�+. �2��!� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�

2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=��.!-A��

�
�+��&�%"�/"(,�� *�!/(!'� +.$$�2�����/"�-�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+� "+��.&&�%,�-�
-�".($ �� �+�� &�%"�/"(,�� *�!/(!'�  +.$$� ��0.(!� (!� &$./�� *%�� "+�� �!"(���
-�,�$%&0�!"� &+. �� .!-� )!"($� .$$� �C)(&0�!"�� 0./+(!��=� .!-�  )�&$) �
0."��(.$ � +.,�� 2��!� ��0%,�-� *�%0� "+��  ("��� �)/+� *�!/(!'�  +.$$� !%"� 2��
��0%,�-�%��2��./+�-�-)�(!'�/%! "�)/"(%!�%&��."(%! ��
�
�%���".(!�-�"���4 � +.$$�2��/)"�-%:!��)&�%%"�-�%��-� "�%=�-��!%�� +.$$�.!=�
��".(!�-� "���4 � 2�� "%&&�-� %�� $%&&�-� %"+��� "+.!� (!� .//%�-.!/�� :("+� "+��
.&&�%,�-�&$.! �.!-�&.�"(/)$.� ���!=�"%&&(!'�%��$%&&(!'�.&&�%,.$� +.$$�2��
/.��(�-� %)"� (!� .//%�-.!/�� ��("( +� �".!-.�-� �558#� ����� J����� 9%�;� L�
��/%00�!-."(%! K� %�� .�2%�(/)$")�.$� "�/+!(C)� � :+���� ("� /.!� 2��
-�0%! "�."�-�"%�2��(!�"+��(!"��� "�%*�'%%-�.�2%�(/)$")�.$�&�./"( ���
�

Page 146Page 471



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�*�.!=���".(!�-�"����( ���0%,�-��)&�%%"�-��-� "�%=�-�%��-(� ��.!%"+���"����
 +.$$�2��&$.!"�-�."� "+�� .0��&$./���."�.� (B��.!-� &�/(� �.!-�&$.!"�-�."�
 )/+� "(0��� "+."� 0) "� 2�� .'���-� (!� :�("(!'� :("+� "+�� 
%/.$� 	$.!!(!'�
�)"+%�("=��
�
�%�*(�� � +.$$�2��$("�:("+(!����0�"�� �%*�"+��*)�"+� "��>"�!"�%*�"+��/.!%&=�%*�
.!=� ��".(!�-� "��� �%�� +�-'��%: �%�� .-<%(!(!'� $.!-� .!-�!%� /%!/��"��� %($��
/�0�!"�� 2(")0�!� %�� %"+��� /+�0(/.$ �  +.$$� 2��0(>�-� %��  "%��-�:("+(!� ���
0�"�� �%*�"+��"�)!;�%*�.!=�"����%��'�%)&�%*�"��� �"%�2����".(!�-�%!�"+�� ("��
%��.-<%(!(!'�$.!-��
M�!� "+( � /%!-("(%!� J��".(!�-� "���K�0�.! � .!� �>( "(!'� "����:+(/+� ( � "%� 2��
��".(!�-� (!� .//%�-.!/�� :("+� "+�� .&&�%,�-� &$.! � .!-� &.�"(/)$.� A� .!-�
&.�.'�.&+ �.2%,�� +.$$�+.,���**�/"�)!"($�"+���>&(�."(%!�%*�*(,��=�.� �*�%0�
"+�� *(� "� %//)&."(%!�%�� "+�� /%0&$�"(%!�%*� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"��:+(/+�,��� ( �
"+��$."��N��
�
������#��%��!.2$��"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=�"%��! )���"+����"�!"(%!�
%*�"��� �%!�"+�� ("��(!�"+��(!"��� " �%*�,( ).$�.0�!("=��
�

�7@���%�-�,�$%&0�!"�.&&�%,�-�2=�"+( �&��0(  (%!� +.$$�2��/%00�!/�-�

)!"($�.�-�".($�-� )�*./��:."����)!�%**�$(0("."(%!� /+�0���"%'�"+���

:("+� )&&%�"(!'�/.$/)$."(%! �+. �2��!� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�

(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=����+�� )20(""�-�-�".($ �

 +.$$�/$.�(*=�"+��(!"�!-�-�*)")���%:!�� +(&�.!-�0.(!"�!.!/��%*�.$$�

-�.(!.'��:%�; � ��,(!'�"+�� ("����+��.&&�%,�-� /+�0�� +.$$�2��

(0&$�0�!"�-�.!-�0.(!".(!�-�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�

&�%'�.00��.!-�-�".($ ��

�
������#� �%� &��,�!"� .!=� (!/��. �-� �( ;� %*�  )�*./�� :."��� *$%%-(!'�
.  %/(."�-�:("+�"+��(! ".$$."(%!�%*�"+�� %$.��*.�0�-�,�$%&0�!"���
�
��	�����	�	�������������
����������������������
���������������������
��������� ����
������� ������������ ��������� � ������ !����"� �
�� �������
�����������������
�� ��������#� ���
����� �
��������� �����
�������� �
�� ����
����� 
�� ���$
��� �%������� ���� �%������� ����������� ����� ���� �
� ������ �� �
�
�����
�� ���&�� ���
����������� �
�������� �
��� ��
��
��������'���������� �
������ 
�������
�(� ������ �����)���� ���
���� 
���
������ �� � �
����� 
��
����������������������������������
�
�"� ���������
�����������*��"�+
�
���������'�������*�"�����������
��

�����)���*��"��������
�'���������
�������"�,�������(��

�
���������E���
�

�@� ��+��.&&$(/.!"�( ���C)� "�-�"%�!%"��"+."�"+( �&��0(  (%!�-%� �!%"�

.**�/"�.!=�&�(,."��&�%&��"=��('+" �.!-�"+���*%���-%� �!%"�.)"+%�( ��

Page 147Page 472



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

"+��/.��=(!'�%)"�%*�.!=�:%�;�%!�$.!-�%)" (-��"+�(��/%!"�%$���*� )/+�

:%�; �.�����C)(��-�("�:($$�2��!�/�  .�=�*%��"+��.&&$(/.!"�"%�%2".(!�

"+��$.!-%:!�� �/%! �!"�2�*%��� )/+�:%�; �/%00�!/���

�
�*�=%)� (!"�!-�/.��=(!'�%)"�:%�; � (!� "+��,(/(!("=�%*� "+�� ("��2%)!-.�=��=%)�
.��� .$ %�.-,( �-� "+."� ("�0.=�2���>&�-(�!"� "%�  ��;� =%)��%:!�.-,(/��:("+�
��'.�-�"%�"+����C)(��0�!" �%*�"+��	.�"=�9.$$��/"��557��
�

�@� ��+��.&&$(/.!"� +%)$-�!%"��"+."�"+����0.=�2��2.-'��� �"" �(!�"+��

,(/(!("=�%*�"+�� ("���.!-�. �.�/%! �C)�!/��/%0&$(.!/��:("+�/��".(!�

��C)(��0�!" �.!-�&�%,( (%! �%*�"+���.-'�� ��/"��55��0.=�2��

!�/�  .�=���*�"+( �( �"+��/. ��"+��.&&$(/.!"�( �.-,( �-�"%�/%!"./"�

�.")�.$��!'$.!-�:+%�( ��� &%! (2$��*%��(  )(!'�$(/�!/� ���$."(!'�"%�

-�,�$%&0�!"�%!�"+�� ("��%*�2.-'��� �"" ��

�
�@� ��+��.&&$(/.!"� +%)$-�!%"��"+."�)!-���"+��"��0 �%*�"+��9($-$(*��.!-�

%)!"�= (-���/"�?�58�@�.!-�"+���.2("." ���')$."(%! �?����@�("�( �.!�

%**�!/��"%�-( ")�2�%��+.�0�.!=�&�%"�/"�-� &�/(� ��%��"%�-.0.'��%��

-( ")�2�"+�(��+.2("."�%���%% "(!'�&$./����	$�. ��!%"��"+."�"+( �

/%! �!"�-%� �!%"�%,���(-��"+�� ".")"%�=�&�%"�/"(%!�.**%�-�-�"%�.!=�

 )/+� &�/(� ����!�"+���,�!"�"+."�=%)��&�%&% .$ �/%)$-�&%"�!"(.$$=�

.**�/"�.�&�%"�/"�-� &�/(� �=%)� +%)$-� ��;�"+��.-,(/��%*�.� )(".2$=�

C).$(*(�-�.!-��>&��(�!/�-��/%$%'( "�.!-�/%! (-���"+��!��-�*%��.�

$(/�!/��*�%0��.")�.$��!'$.!-�&�(%��"%�/%00�!/(!'�:%�; ���	$�. ��

 ����.")�.$��!'$.!-H �:�2 ("��*%��*)�"+���(!*%�0."(%!�%!�&�%"�/"�-�

 &�/(� ��

�
�@� ��+����0) "�2��!%�(!"���)&"(%!�"%�"+���>( "(!'� )�*./��:."���.!-4%��

$.!-�-�.(!.'��.��.!'�0�!" �%*�"+�� )��%)!-(!'�$.!-�. �.��� )$"�%*�

"+��%&��."(%! �%!�"+�� ("���	�%,( (%! �0) "�2��0.-��"%��! )���"+."�

.$$��>( "(!'�-�.(!.'�� = "�0 �/%!"(!)��"%�%&��."���**�/"(,�$=��

�
�
�

''� ��4��6674������
.!'$�=�	.�;��+(&&�!+.0�����������
�
 ������%������%������
�
@����(����%���������%%�����)������%%��������*��
�
����&��	����%���������7���������������%%��������*��
�
�����))������������������%��%����
���	��������������������������������������
��������������(�������	��������������������%����������������������������

Page 148Page 473



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

$������(���%������������� ��������� ���7���� ����� ��������'>1��������������
�����������
�
��� ��������� ��� ������ ��� ���� ��%���
� ���)������� ����� ''0� 	�������� 	����
%��%���*��������������������=������	����������������������������%���)����������
�����������������������������*�
�
���������������������������%%��������������������������5���������������	���
���)���������������������	����%�����������=�����%��%���
����������������
��������	������(���������%%��(������������������*�$���������	�����	�����
��������� ������������,0��)� ������%���
�������	��������)��������������%���������
����� ����� +>�%��� ����� ���%�����������*�����������	���� �������� %������� ���
���� ��%��������� ���� %���� ��� ������� ������� )���� ;�������  ���� ��� ���� ������
�������*��
�
�������� �(��� ���))��� )��	� %�������
�	�����	���� ���%��������� ����(����� ��� ����
��	� ����� ���� ��� ���� ������������� �)� ���))��� �������� ��� ���� ;������ �������
6��������*� ���� 6������ 4�%���� $���������� �������� ����� ���� �(���%�����
	������(������(�������%����������%%��������	��������*��
�
A��������(�������������)�������)���������������'>1��������������)����������
��� ������ 	��� ��� ��%���� ��� ���� ��	�� ������� ������ 	��� ��� 7����)�������� )��� ��
�������������������������*������������%��������������������������)������������
���	������(������������)��*�����,>B��))���������������	�����������	��������
��������������%����%����������������)����������������	����	������������(���������
�)�����%��%����*����������������������������������	�����)��������5��������
�������%%�����������%�������������	������������������'>1�%��%����*�
$�������� ����%�������	��������	������&����������������� �����%%��������	����
��%%��)��������������	�����	��������	��������������	���������(�������*�
�
�������� �)� ���� %������ �������� ���� �%%��������� ��� ������ ���� ���������� ���
����������(�*��
�
���� ������ ������
� ����� ���	���� ������� ���� ���������*� ��� ����� ����
��������������)��������%%��������*�������������������(���%�����	�����������
)��� ���%%�����
� ��� ��%%����� ���� ���������� �)� ������7������ �)� ���� �3�������
��������*����������������	�����(����������
�������%�����������3�����(��%������
������������*������������������������������")�����)������)�������%�����������)��
��� ���� ����	��� �������*� ��� ����� ��������� ��������� ���� ��%���� �)� ����
�(���%��������������	��������
�������������))����������	����������
����������
�)��%����%���
������))�����������"������������������������)�����&����������*��
�
4�� ���������� ����� )����	�� ��������)�����)� �����(���%����� ��� ��������������
	���� ����*� ���� %��%����� ������� �� �����)������ ������������� ��� %������
�%���%���C����������)���������	�����������	����%��"�3����������	��������
��������(����������%%������*��
�
�� %$,�-#�

Page 149Page 474



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�!��� &�/"�%*���4��6674���#�
�
�%� ��
������ "%� "+�� ���.� ��,�$%&0�!"� �.!.'��� "%� '�.!"� &$.!!(!'�
&��0(  (%!�  )2<�/"� "%� "+��  ('!(!'� %*� .� � ��/"(%!� ��7� .'���0�!"� :+(/+�
 +%)$-�2��.&&�%,�-�2=�"+����.-�%*��) ".(!.2$����.! &%�"�.!-�"+����.-�%*�
��:��%) (!'A�.!-�
�
�%���
������"%�"+�����.���,�$%&0�!"��.!.'���"%�.$"������0%,��.!-�.--�
.--("(%!.$�&$.!!(!'�/%!-("(%! �&�(%��"%�"+��(  )(!'�%*�"+��-�/( (%!�!%"(/��
�
�+��+�.- �%*� "��0 � *%�� "+��&$.!!(!'�%2$('."(%!�)!-��� �/"(%!���7�%*� "+��
�%:!�.!-�%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'��/"��55��.���. �*%$$%: #�
�
�**%�-.2$���%) (!'�
��O� %!�  ("�� .**%�-.2$�� +%) (!'� ?6�#���  %/(.$� ��!"�-4 +.��-� �C)("=�
&�%,( (%!@�
�
�('+:.= �%!"�(2)"(%! ��
P���0� %** ("�� +('+:.= � :%�;� (!/$)-(!'� <)!/"(%!� (0&�%,�0�!" � "%� 
(""$��
��%�'�� �%)!-.2%)"� .!-� .� !�:� <)!/"(%!� ."� 	�:� �($$� %�� :%�; � "%� 2��
)!-��".;�!�2=�"+��.&&$(/.!"�4-�,�$%&���)!-��� �/"(%!��68�.'���0�!"�
�
P�������� *(!.!/(.$� /%!"�(2)"(%!� "%� 9($" +(��� %)!/($� "%� -�$(,��� .� ����
/%0&$(.!"�$(*"�%!�"+��!%�"+��!� (-��%*�"+���>( "(!'�&)2$(/�*%%"4/=/$��2�(-'��
./�%  �"+���.($:.=���(!.!/(.$�&�%,( (%!�%**���-�*%��.� *(,��=�.��&��(%-�.!-�
��*)!-.2$�� "%� "+��.&&$(/.!"4-�,�$%&��� (*� "+��:%�; �.���!%"� /.��(�-�%)"� (!�
"+( �"(0���
�
P�������� *(!.!/(.$� /%!"�(2)"(%!� "%� (0&�%,�0�!" � "%� �$-� �%.-� "%�
�!/%)�.'��*%%"�.!-�/=/$��/%!!�/"(,("=�(!"%�"+��"%:!�/�!"���%��:%�; �"%�2��
)!-��".;�!�2=�"+��.&&$(/.!"4-�,�$%&���)!-���.���/"(%!��68�.'���0�!"�
�
��$(,��=� %*� .� !�:� ,�+(/$�� .//�  � "+�%)'+� "+�� .&&$(/."(%!�  ("�� "%� "+��
2%)!-.�=� %*� "+�� !%�"+��!�  "."(%!� /.�� &.�;� "%� ��-)/�� "�.**(/� 0%,�0�!" �
.$%!'��$-��%.-���+��-�".($ �.!-� *(!.$�.$('!0�!"�%*� "+( � �%)"��:($$�2�� "+��
 )2<�/"�%*�.�*)")����� ��,�-�0.""�� �.&&$(/."(%!��
�
��/)���.�&%  (2$��*)")���$.!-(!'�&%(!"�%!�"+��!%�"+��!� (-��%*�"+���.($:.=�
:("+(!�"+��.&&$(/."(%!� ("��*%��.�!�:�*%%"4/=/$��$(!;�./�%  �"+���.($:.=�$(!���
�+�� -� (��-� �%)"�� ( �  )2<�/"� "%� �>"��!.$� *)!-(!'� 2�(!'� (-�!"(*(�-� .!-�
 �/)��-�"%�-�$(,���.!=�*%%"4/=/$��2�(-'����+���>./"�$%/."(%!�%*�"+��$.!-(!'�
&%(!"�:($$�2��"+�� )2<�/"�%*�.�*)")����� :��,�-�0.""�� �.&&$(/."(%!��
�
	)2$(/���.! &%�"�
P�������� *(!.!/(.$�/%!"�(2)"(%!� "%� )2 (-( ��.�!�:�&)2$(/� "�.! &%�"� �%)"��
"+�%)'+�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"� ("��*%��.�����=�.��&��(%-��
�

Page 150Page 475



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

	�%,( (%!�%*�2) � "%& �.$%!'�&�%&% �-�(!"��!.$�$(!;��%.-��
�
	)2$(/��&�!��&./��
P�������� *(!.!/(.$� /%!"�(2)"(%!� "%� %**� ("�� &)2$(/� %&�!�  &./��
(0&�%,�0�!" � ?P�������.$$%/."�-�"%��)($"�
�( )����./($("(� � ?�.$$ ���%:$ ��
��"(*(/(.$��)�*��"/@�.!-�P��������.$$%/."�-�"%�%**� ("��%&�!� &./��.!-�&$.=�
*./($("(� �
�
�-)/."(%!�
P��������*(!.!/(.$�/%!"�(2)"(%!�"%��-)/."(%!�"%�2�� &$("�2�":��!� �/%!-.�=�
.!-�&�(0.�=��-)/."(%!�
�
�!-� )2<�/"�"%�"+��*%$$%:(!'�/%!-("(%! #�
�

�@� �&&$(/."(%!� *%�� .&&�%,.$� %*� "+�� �� ��,�-� 0.""�� �  &�/(*(�-� (!�
%!-("(%!� �� 2�$%:�� .//%0&.!(�-� 2=� -�".($�-� &$.! � .!-� *)$$�
&.�"(/)$.� ��0) "� 2��0.-�� "%� "+�� 
%/.$� 	$.!!(!'� �)"+%�("=� 2�*%���
"+���>&(�."(%!�%*�"+����=�.� �*�%0�"+��-."��%*�"+( �&��0(  (%!���
�

�@� �+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-�0) "�2��2�')!�!%"�$."���"+.!�"+��
�>&(�."(%!�%*�":%�=�.� �*�%0�"+��*(!.$�.&&�%,.$�%*��� ��,�-�0.""�� �
%��� (!� "+��/. ��%*�.&&�%,.$�%!�-(**���!"�-."� �� "+�� *(!.$�.&&�%,.$�%*�
"+��$. "� )/+�0.""���"%�2��.&&�%,�-��
�

�@� ��".($ �%*�"+��*%$$%:(!'��� ��,�-�0.""�� � +.$$�2�� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�
.&&�%,�-� (!�:�("(!'�2=� "+�� 
%/.$� 	$.!!(!'� �)"+%�("=� *%�� �./+� &$%"�
2�*%���.!=�&.�"�%*� "+��-�,�$%&0�!"�%*�"+."�&$%"�( �/%00�!/�-�.!-�
 +.$$�2��(0&$�0�!"�-�. �.&&�%,�-#��
?.@�
.=%)"���
?2@��/.$���
?/@��&&�.�.!/��
?-@��//�  ��
?�@�
.!- /.&(!'��
�

�@� �+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-� +.$$�!%"�2��/.��(�-�%)"��>/�&"�
(!�2�%.-�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��-�".($ � +%:!�%!�"+�� )20(""�-�&$.! �
.!-�-%/)0�!" ��. �-�".($�-�2�$%:#��

�
	.�.0�"���	$.!#�
.!- /.&��L����8�����
	.�.0�"���	$.!#��%,�0�!"�L����8�������
	.�.0�"���	$.!��)($-(!'���('+"�L����8��������
	.�.0�"���	$.!�
.!-�� ��L����8����L��
�. "���	$.!��� ���8�����E���
�('+:.=�	$.! ��� ��������77�������,����
� � � ��������77���8�
� � � ��������77���5�
��/+!(/.$��%/)0�!" ��
� � � 	$.!!(!'��"."�0�!"�

Page 151Page 476



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�� ('!�F��//�  ��"."�0�!"�
� �� � ��.! &%�"��  �  0�!"�
� � � �!,(�%!0�!"��"."�0�!"�

��.(!.'���"."�0�!"�
�

�@� �%� -�,�$%&0�!"�  +.$$� /%00�!/�� %!� .!=� &$%"� %*� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"�
)!"($�*)$$�-�".($ �%*�"+��/%$%)���*(!( +�.!-�"�>")���%*�.$$�!�:�0."��(.$ �
"%� 2�� ) �-� %!� .$$� �>"��!.$�  )�*./� �� *%�� .$$� 2)($-(!' � :("+(!� "+."�
&+. ��� "%'�"+��� :("+�  .0&$� � %*� "+�� *./(!'� 0."��(.$ � .!-� �%%*�
"��."0�!" �+.,��2��!� )20(""�-� "%�.!-�.&&�%,�-� (!�:�("(!'�2=� "+��

%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���+��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�!%"�2��/.��(�-�%)"�
%"+���"+.!�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ��
�

7@� �%�-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�".;��&$./��%!�.!=�&+. ��%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�
)!"($�-�".($ �%*�"+��/%! "�)/"(%!�%*�.$$�:.$$ ��*�!/� �.!-�%"+���0�.! �
%*��!/$% )���*%��"+."�&+. ��%*�-�,�$%&0�!"�+. �2��!� )20(""�-�"%�
.!-� .&&�%,�-� (!� :�("(!'� 2=� "+�� $%/.$� &$.!!(!'� .)"+%�("=�� �+��
.&&�%,�-� /+�0�� +.$$�2�� (0&$�0�!"�-�.!-�/%0&$�"��&�(%�� "%� "+��
*(� "�%//)&."(%!�%*�"+��)!("��
�

6@� �+��$.!- /.&(!'� /+�0��*%���./+�&$%"�%*�-�,�$%&0�!"��. ���C)(��-�
2=�/%!-("(%!��� +.$$�(!/$)-�#�

�
.@� (!-(/."(%! �%*�.$$��>( "(!'�"��� �.!-�+�-'��%: �%!�"+��&+. ��%*�

-�,�$%&0�!"A�
2@� -�".($ � %*� .!=� "��� � "%� 2�� ��".(!�-�� "%'�"+���:("+�0�. )�� � *%��

"+�(��&�%"�/"(%!�(!�"+��/%)� ��%*�-�,�$%&0�!"A�
/@� .$$�  &�/(� �� &$.!"(!'�  (B� � .!-� &$.!"(!'�-�! ("(� ��  &��.-� %*� .$$�

"��� �.!-�+�-'��%: �:("+(!�%��%,��+.!'(!'� "+�� ("��� (!� ��$."(%!�
"%�"+��&�%&% �-�2)($-(!' ���%.- ��.!-�%"+���:%�; A�

-@� *(!( +�-�$�,�$ �.!-�/%!"%)� A�
�@� 0�.! �%*��!/$% )��A�
*@� /.��&.�;�$.=%)" A�
'@� %"+���,�+(/$��.!-�&�-� "�(.!�.//�  �.!-�/(�/)$."(%!�.��. A�
+@� +.�-� )�*./(!'�0."��(.$ A�
(@� 0(!%�� .�"�*./" � .!-�  "�)/")�� � ?��'�� *)�!(")���� 2(!� .!-� /=/$��

 "%�� �.!-�%"+��� "%�.'��)!(" �� ('! ��$('+"(!'��"/A�
<@� &�%&% �-� .!-� �>( "(!'� *)!/"(%!.$�  ��,(/� � .2%,�� .!-� 2�$%:�

'�%)!-�?��'��-�.(!.'���&%:����/%00)!(/."(%! ��/.2$� ��&(&�$(!� �
�"/�(!-(/."(!'�$(!� ��0.!+%$� �� )&&%�" ��"/@A�

;@� -�".($ �*%��"+��(!"�!-�-�"��."0�!"�%*�.$$�2%)!-.�(� �%*�"+��&+. ��
%*�-�,�$%&0�!"�

�
�+��.2%,��-�".($ � +.$$�2��&�%,(-�-�&�(%��"%�"+��*(� "�%//)&."(%!�%*�
.!=�&.�"�%*�"+��&$%"�"%�:+(/+�"+��.2%,��-�".($ ���$."����

�
8@� �!=� "��� � %�� &$.!" � ��0%,�-�� -=(!'�� 2�(!'�  �,���$=� -.0.'�-� %��

2�/%0(!'�  ��(%) $=� -( �. �-� :("+(!� �� =�.� � %*� &$.!"(!'�  +.$$� 2��

Page 152Page 477



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��&$./�-� (!� "+�� *%$$%:(!'� &$.!"(!'�  �. %!� 2=� "��� � %�� &$.!" � %*� .�
 (B��.!-� &�/(� � (0($.��"%�"+% ��%�('(!.$$=���C)(��-�"%�2��&$.!"�-A�

�
5@� �+��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�/%0&$=�:("+�"+��*%$$%:(!'���C)(��0�!" #��

(�� "+��+%"�$� +.$$�!%"��>/��-������ C�0 ���
((�� "+��2)($-(!' �"%�2��) �-�*%�����F����) �� +.$$�!%"��>/��-�

�5��� C�0 ���
(((�� "+��2)($-(!' �"%�2��) �-�*%�����) �� +.$$�!%"��>/��-��686�

 C�0 ��
(,�� �+��2)($-(!'�"%�2��) �-�*%��*%%-���".($�&)�&% � � +.$$�!%"�

�>/��-������ C0 �!�"� .$� �.��.�
,�� �+��2)($-(!' �) �-�*%����� +.$$�!%"��>/��-�QQ� C0 �
,(�� �.>� !)02��� %*� �� (-�!"(.$� )!(" �  +.$$� !%"� �>/��-� ����

)!(" ��
��

��@�	�(%��"%�"+��*(� "�%//)&."(%!�%*�.!=�2)($-(!'�:("+(!�"+�� ("���-�".($ �
.!-�$%/."(%! �%*�"+��&�%&% �-� ('!.'��*%��"+��*%%"&."+ �.!-�
/=/$�:.= �:("+(!�"+�� ("��-(��/"(!'�&�%&$��"%�"+���%:!��!"���.!-�
�.($:.=��"."(%!� +.$$�2��&�%,(-�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%)!/($���+� �� ('! � +.$$�2��(! ".$$�-�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��
.&&�%,�-�-�".($ �.!-�:("+(!�7�0%!"+ �%*�"+��*(� "�%//)&."(%!�%*�.!=�
2)($-(!'�%!� ("���

�

��@�	�(%��"%�"+����0%,.$�%*�"+��2)($-(!'�%!��."+.:.=���".($�	.�;� +%:!�
*%��-�0%$("(%!�%!�&$.!����8�����E���*)$$�-�".($ �%*�"+��/%$%)���*(!( +�
.!-�"�>")���%*�.$$�!�:�0."��(.$ �"%�2��) �-�%!�.$$��>"��!.$� )�*./� ��
"%'�"+���:("+�  .0&$� �%*� "+�� *./(!'�0."��(.$ � .!-� �%%*� "��."0�!" �
+.,�� 2��!�  )20(""�-� "%� .!-� .&&�%,�-� (!� :�("(!'� 2=� "+�� 
%/.$�
	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���+��-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�!%"�2��/.��(�-�%)"�%"+���
"+.!�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ��

�
��@��+����".($� "%��� +.$$�!%"�2��%//)&(�-�)!"($�"+��2)($-(!'�%!�

�."+.:.=���".($�&.�;� +%:!�*%��-�0%$("(%!�+. �2��!�-�0%$( +�-��.$$�
�� )$"(!'�0."��(.$ �.!-�:. "����0%,�-�*�%0�"+�� ("��.!-�"+��!�:�
.//�  �&�%,(-�-���
�

��@�	�(%��"%�"+��%//)&."(%!�%*�"+��*%%-���".($�)!("�"+��!�:�.//�  �(!"%�
"+���>( "(!'�!%�"+��!� )�*./��$�,�$��.($:.=�/.��&.�;� +%:!�%!�
	.�.0�"�� �	$.!���%,�0�!"�?���8����@� +.$$�+.,��2��!�&�%,(-�-��
�+��.//�  � +.$$�"+���.*"���2����".(!�-�.!-�0.-��.,.($.2$��*%��) ��
2=�"+��'�!��.$�&)2$(/��

�
��@��%� ��".(!�-� "���� . �  +%:!� %!� "+�� ����� �)�,�=� &$.!� :("+(!� "+��

�)&&$�0�!".�=� ��2%�(/)$")�.$� ��&%�"� ��/�(,�-� 2=� "+�� 
%/.$�
	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=�%!����)') "������ +.$$�2��/)"�-%:!��)&�%%"�-�%��
-� "�%=�-��!%�� +.$$�.!=���".(!�-�"����2��&�)!�-�(!�.!=�0.!!����2��
("� 2�.!/+� ��  "�0 � %�� �%%" �� %"+��� "+.!� (!� .//%�-.!/�� :("+� "+��
.&&�%,�-�&$.! �.!-�&.�"(/)$.� ��:("+%)"� "+��&�(%��:�(""�!�.&&�%,.$�

Page 153Page 478



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

%*�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���$$�"����:%�; � +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�
(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+����8�6#�����?��/%00�!-."(%! �*%�������9%�;@�
.!-� +%)$-�2��/.��(�-�%)"�2�*%���"+��/%00�!/�0�!"�%*�.!=�:%�; ��
�

��@��%� -�,�$%&0�!"��  +.$$� /%00�!/�� )!$�  � .!-� )!"($� .� /%02(!�-�
�/%$%'(/.$� .!-� $.!- /.&(!'� 0.!.'�0�!"�  /+�0�� +. � 2��!�
 )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=��
�+��  /+�0�� 0) "� (!/$)-�� .$$� . &�/" � %*� �!,(�%!0�!".$�
�!+.!/�0�!" � .!-� $.!- /.&(!'� .!-� -�".($ � %*�  &�/(� � "%� 2��
&$.!"�-�� "(0(!'�%*�:%�; ��&�%'�.00��%*� (0&$�0�!"."(%!�.!-�*)")���
0.!.'�0�!"� :("+� 0%!("%�(!'� (*� -��0�-� !�/�  .�=� 2=� "+�� 
%/.$�
	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���+��.'���-� /+�0�� +.$$�2��(0&$�0�!"�-�(!�"+��
*(� "� &$.!"(!'�  �. %!� *%$$%:(!'� "+�� *(� "� %//)&."(%!� %*� "+��
-�,�$%&0�!"�.!-� +.$$�2��"+���.*"�����".(!�-��
�

�7@��%� -�,�$%&0�!"�  +.$$� ".;�� &$./�� )!"($� .�  /+�0�� %*� +('+:.= �
(0&�%,�0�!"�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+���.:(!'��)02�� ���������77�����
��,���� ��������77���8�F���������77���5�(!/$)-(!'�"+��.&&�%,.$�%*�
!�/�  .�=� -�&.�")�� � *�%0�  ".!-.�-�� +. � 2��!� *)$$=� (0&$�0�!"�-�
.!-�( �/%! "�)/"�-�.!-�%&�!�"%�"�.**(/��
�

�6@��%�2)($-(!'�(!��./+�&$%"� +.$$�2��*(� "�%//)&(�-�)!"($�.//�  ��$%.-(!'�
.��. �� /.�� .!-� /=/$�� &.�;(!'�  ��,(!'� ("� +.,�� 2��!� &�%,(-�-� (!�
.//%�-.!/�� :("+� "+�� .&&�%,�-� &$.! � *%�� "+."� &$%"� .!-�  +.$$� 2��
"+���.*"�����".(!�-��
�

�8@��+�� -�,�$%&0�!"� +���2=� &��0(""�-� (!� �./+� &$%"�  +.$$� !%"� 2�� *(� "�
%//)&(�-� )!"($� .�  /+�0�� *%�� "+�� &�%,( (%!� %*� .-�C)."�� :."���
 )&&$(� �.!-� *(���+=-�.!" ��!�/�  .�=� *%�� *(��� *('+"(!'�&)�&% � �."�
"+��  ("��� +. � 2��!�  )20(""�-� "%�� .!-� .&&�%,�-� (!� :�("(!'� 2=�� "+��

%/.$� 	$.!!(!'� �)"+%�("=�� �+�� -�,�$%&0�!"�  +.$$� !%"� "+�!� 2��
%//)&(�-�)!"($�"+�� /+�0��+. �2��!�(0&$�0�!"�-��

�
�5@��%� -�,�$%&0�!"�  +.$$� ".;�� &$./�� %!� .!=� &$%"� %*� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"��

)!"($� .� %! "�)/"(%!� ��"+%-� �"."�0�!"� *%�� "+."� &$%"� +. � 2��!�
 )20(""�-� "%�� .!-� .&&�%,�-� (!� :�("(!'� 2=�� "+�� 
%/.$� 	$.!!(!'�
�)"+%�("=���+��.&&�%,�-��"."�0�!"� +.$$�2��.-+���-�"%�"+�%)'+%)"�
"+��/%! "�)/"(%!�&��(%-���+���"."�0�!"� +.$$�&�%,(-��*%�#��

(�� "+��&.�;(!'�%*�,�+(/$� �%*� ("��%&��."(,� �.!-�,( ("%� A��
((�� $%.-(!'�.!-�)!$%.-(!'�%*�&$.!"�.!-�0."��(.$ A��
(((��  "%�.'��%*�&$.!"�.!-�0."��(.$ �) �-�(!�/%! "�)/"(!'�"+��

-�,�$%&0�!"A��
(,�� "+�� ���/"(%!� .!-� 0.(!"�!.!/�� %*�  �/)�("=� +%.�-(!'�

(!/$)-(!'� -�/%�."(,�� -( &$.= � .!-� *./($("(� � *%�� &)2$(/�
,(�:(!'��:+����.&&�%&�(."�A��

,�� :+��$�/$�.!(!'�*./($("(� A��
,(�� 0�. )�� � "%� /%!"�%$� "+�� �0(  (%!� %*� -) "� .!-� -(�"�

-)�(!'�/%! "�)/"(%!A��

Page 154Page 479



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

,((�� .�  /+�0�� *%�� ��/=/$(!'4-( &% (!'� %*� :. "�� �� )$"(!'�
*�%0�-�0%$("(%!�.!-�/%! "�)/"(%!�:%�; A��

,(((�� 0�. )�� �"%�/%!"�%$�!%( ��-)�(!'�/%! "�)/"(%!A��
(>�� .� ('!.'�� "�."�'=�*%��/%! "�)/"(%!�"�.**(/��

�
��@��%� 2)($-(!'� +���2=� &��0(""�-�  +.$$� 2�� %//)&(�-� )!"($� *%)$� .!-�

 )�*./�� :."��� -�.(!.'�� :%�; � +.,�� 2��!� (0&$�0�!"�-� *%�� "+."�
2)($-(!'�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�-�".($ �"+."�+.,��2��!� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�
.&&�%,�-� (!�:�("(!'�2=� "+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=����*%��� "+� ��
-�".($ � .���  )20(""�-� .!� .  �  0�!"�  +.$$� 2�� /.��(�-� %)"� %*� "+��
&%"�!"(.$� *%��-( &% (!'�%*� )�*./��:."���2=�0�.! �%*�.� ) ".(!.2$��
-�.(!.'�� = "�0��.!-�"+���� )$" �%*�"+��.  �  0�!"�&�%,(-�-�"%�"+��

%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=��9+����.� ) ".(!.2$��-�.(!.'�� /+�0��( �
"%�2��&�%,(-�-��"+�� )20(""�-�-�".($ � +.$$#��

(�� &�%,(-�� (!*%�0."(%!� .2%)"� "+�� -� ('!�  "%�0� &��(%-� .!-�
(!"�! ("=�� "+��0�"+%-��0&$%=�-� "%�-�$.=�.!-�/%!"�%$� "+��
 )�*./��:."���-( /+.�'�-�*�%0�"+�� ("��.!-�"+��0�. )�� �
".;�!� "%� &��,�!"� &%$$)"(%!� %*� "+�� ��/�(,(!'� '�%)!-:."���
.!-4%�� )�*./��:."�� A�

((�� (!/$)-��.�"(0�".2$��*%��(" �(0&$�0�!"."(%!A�.!-�
(((�� &�%,(-�� .� 0.!.'�0�!"� .!-� 0.(!"�!.!/�� &$.!� *%�� "+��

$(*�"(0�� %*� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"� :+(/+�  +.$$� (!/$)-�� "+��
.��.!'�0�!" � *%�� .-%&"(%!� 2=� .!=� &)2$(/� .)"+%�("=� %��
 ".")"%�=� )!-��".;��� .!-� .!=� %"+��� .��.!'�0�!" � "%�
 �/)��� "+�� %&��."(%!� %*� "+��  /+�0�� "+�%)'+%)"� (" �
$(*�"(0���

�
��@��%��>"��!.$�/%! "�)/"(%!�:%�; �%����$."�-�-�$(,��(� � +.$$�".;��&$./��

%)" (-���6���"%��8���+%)� �%!��%!-.= �"%���(-.= �%���6���"%������
+%)� � %!� �.")�-.= � !%"� ."� .!=� "(0�� %!� �)!-.= � %�� �.!;� .!-�
�."(%!.$��%$(-.= ��>/�&"�(!�.!��0��'�!/=��
�

��@���,�$%&0�!"�  +.$$� !%"� /%00�!/�� %!� .!=� &$%"� .&&�%,�-� )!-���
/%!-("(%!���%*� "+( �&��0(  (%!�)!"($�"+."�&$%"�+. �2��!� )2<�/"�"%�.�
-�".($�-� /+�0��*%��(!,� "('."(%!�.!-���/%�-(!'�%*�/%!".0(!."(%!�%*�
"+�� $.!-� .!-� �( ; � "%� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"�� (" � *)")��� ) � � .!-�
 )��%)!-(!'��!,(�%!0�!"����-�".($�-�:�(""�!���&%�"�%!�"+��*(!-(!' �
(!/$)-(!'� &�%&% .$ � .!-� .� &�%'�.00�� *%�� "+�� ��0�-(."(%!� %*� .!=�
/%!".0(!."�-� .��. � .!-� &�%"�/"(,�� 0�. )�� � "%� 2�� (!/%�&%�."�-�
(!"%�"+��2)($-(!' � +.$$�2�� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�
"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=�� �+�� /+�0�� +.$$� (!/$)-��&�%&% .$ �
*%�� "+�� -( &% .$� %*�  )�*./�� :."��� -)�(!'� ��0�-(."(%!�� �+��
��0�-(."(%!�:%�; � +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�.!-�.�,.$(-."(%!���&%�"� +.$$�
2��  )20(""�-� "%� .!-� .&&�%,�-� (!� :�("(!'� 2=� "+�� 
%/.$� 	$.!!(!'�
�)"+%�("=� (!� .//%�-.!/�� :("+� "+�� .&&�%,�-� &�%&% .$ � .!-�
&�%'�.00��� �*� -)�(!'� "+�� /%)� �� %*� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"� *)�"+���
�,(-�!/�� %*� .!=� "=&�� ��$."(!'� "%� %"+��� /%!".0(!."(%!� ( � ��,�.$�-��
:%�;� ."� "+�� $%/."(%!� :($$� /�. �� )!"($�  )/+� /%!".0(!."(%!� ( �

Page 155Page 480



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

(!,� "('."�-�.!-���0�-(."(%!�0�. )�� ��.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��

%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=�+.,��2��!�(0&$�0�!"�-��
�

��@�	�(%��"%�"+��*(� "�%//)&."(%!�%*�.!=�2)($-(!'�%!� ("���%"+���"+.!� ("��
/$�.�.!/�� .!-� -�0%$("(%!�� *)$$� -�".($ � %*� .$$�  ("�� .//�  �
.��.!'�0�!" �  +.$$� +.,�� 2��!� /%0&$�"�-� (!� .//%�-.!/�� :("+�
-�".($ ��:+(/+� +.$$�+.,��2��!� )20(""�-�"%��.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�
2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=�2�*%��+.!-��

�
��@��%�.�"(*(/(.$�$('+"(!'� +.$$�2��(! ".$$�-�)!$�  �*)$$�.!-�&��/( ��-�".($ �

%*� "+�� $('+"(!'�  /+�0�� +.,�� 2��!�  )20(""�-� "%� .!-� .&&�%,�-� (!�
:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���+( � +.$$�(!/$)-�#��

(�� �� "."�0�!"� �""(!'�%)"�:+=�.�$('+"(!'� /+�0��( ���C)(��-��
.!-�"+��*��C)�!/=�.!-�$�!'"+�%*�) ��(!�"��0 �%*�+%)� �%*�
($$)0(!."(%!�"+�%)'+%)"�"+��=�.����

((�� �� ("�� )�,�=� +%:(!'�"+��.��.�"%�2��$("���$."(,��"%�"+��
 )��%)!-(!'�.��.��"+���>( "(!'�$.!- /.&��*�.")�� �.!-�
&�%&% �-�$.!- /.&(!'�*�.")�� �"%�0("('."��"+��(0&./" �%*�
"+��&�%&% �-�$('+"(!'���

(((�� ��".($ �%*�"+��0.;��.!-�/.".$%')��!)02���%*�.!=�
$)0(!.(�� 4*$%%-$('+" ���

(,�� �(B���"=&��.!-�!)02���%*�$.0& �*(""�-�:("+(!�.!=�$)0(!.(���
%��*$%%-$('+"���

,�� �+��0%)!"(!'�+�('+"�%*�"+��$)0(!.(�� 4*$%%-$('+" �
 &�/(*(�-���

,(�� �+��$%/."(%!�.!-�%�(�!"."(%!�%*�"+��$)0(!.(�� 4*$%%-$('+" ���
,((�� ��"�/+!(/.$���&%�"�&��&.��-�2=��("+���.�C).$(*(�-�$('+"(!'�

�!'(!����%��"+��$('+"(!'�/%0&.!=� �""(!'�%)"�"+��"=&��%*�
$('+" ��&��*%�0.!/���+�('+"�.!-� &./(!'�%*�$('+"(!'�
/%$)0! ���+��$('+"�$�,�$ �"%�2��./+(�,�-�%,���"+��(!"�!-�-�
.��.��."�"+�� ("��2%)!-.�=�.!-�*%�����0�"�� �%)" (-��("���

,(((�� �+��$('+"(!'� +.$$�2��/%! "�)/"�-�.!-�(! ".$$�-�(!�*)$$�
.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ �.!-� +.$$�"+���.*"���
2��0.(!".(!�-�(!�*)$$�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�
-�".($ ��

�
��@��%�-�,�$%&0�!"�%*�"+��*%%-���".($�)!("� +.$$�".;��&$./��)!"($�*)$$�

-�".($ �%*�.$$�&�%&% �-�*(>�-�&$.!"�(! ".$$�-�%!�"+��2)($-(!'�.!-4%��
 ("��?.!-�(!/$)-(!'�.$$�0("('."(%!�0�. )�� � /���!(!'@�+. �2��!�
 )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.'���-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���
�)/+�-�".($ � +.$$�(!/$)-��/%!*(�0."(%!�"+."�"+��&$.!"�:($$�!%"�
�>/��-���-��2�$%:�"+��$%:� "�2./;'�%)!-�!%( ��$�,�$�.!-�"+."�
!%( ���."(!'�!%"��>/��-��6-��:+�!�0�. )��-�."�"+��!�.�� "�
�� (-�!"(.$�&�%&��"(� �����,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�2��/.��(�-�%)"�(!�
/%0&$�"��.//%�-.!/��:("+� )/+�-�".($ � %�.'���-�.!-� +.$$���0.(!�
(!�"+."�/%!-("(%!�"+���.*"����
�

Page 156Page 481



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�7@�	�(%��"%�"+��*(� "�) ��%��%//)&."(%!�%*�"+��*%%-���".($�)!("�
-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�&��0(""�-�-�".($ �%*�"+��0�"+%-�%*�0.!.'(!'�
&)2$(/�.//�  �"%�"+��:+%$�� ("��%)" (-��"+��+%)� �%*�%&�!(!'�%*�"+��
 )&�� "%���� +.$$�2�� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'��2=�"+��
$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=���+��.&&�%,�-�0.!.'�0�!"�&$.!� +.$$�2��
(0&$�0�!"�-�&�(%��"%�"+��*(� "�) ��%*�"+��-�,�$%&0�!"�+���2=�
&��0(""�-�.!-�&��0.!�!"$=�0.(!".(!�-�"+���.*"�����

�
�6@��%�-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�/%00�!/��%!�"+��*%%-���".($�)!"($�.� /+�0��

"%��� "�(/"� +%&&(!'�"�%$$�= �$�.,(!'�"+�� ("��+. �2��!� )20(""�-�"%�
.!-� .&&�%,�-� 2=� "+�� 
%/.$� 	$.!!(!'� �)"+%�("=�� �+�� -�,�$%&0�!"�
 +.$$� !%"�2�� *(� "�2�%)'+"� (!"%�) ��)!"($� "+��.&&�%,�-� /+�0��+. �
2��!� 2�%)'+"� (!"%� %&��."(%!�� �+�� .&&�%,�-�  /+�0��  +.$$� 2��
0.(!".(!�-�(!�%&��."(%!�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ���
�

�8@��%�-�,�$%&0�!"� +.$$�".;��&$./��%!�"+��*%%-���".($�)!("�)!"($�-�".($ �
%*�  �/)��� /%,���-� /=/$�� &.�;(!'� *%�� 2%"+� /) "%0�� � .!-�  ".**�
?"%'�"+���:("+� .  %/(."�-� /+.!'(!'�.!-� +%:��� *./($("(� � *%��  ".**@�
+.,�� 2��!�  )20(""�-� "%� .!-� .&&�%,�-� (!� :�("(!'� 2=� "+�� 
%/.$�
	$.!!(!'� �)"+%�("=�� � �+� �� *./($("(� �  +.$$� 2�� &�%,(-�-� (!�
.//%�-.!/��:("+� "+�� .&&�%,�-� -�".($ � .!-�0.-�� .,.($.2$�� *%�� ) ��
&�(%�� "%� "+�� *(� "� %//)&."(%!� %*� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"� +���2=� &��0(""�-�
.!-� +.$$�2����".(!�-�*%��) ��."�.$$�"(0� �"+���.*"����
�

�5@�	�(%��"%�"+��*(� "�%//)&."(%!�%*�"+��*%%-���".($�)!("�"+��+('+:.=�
:%�; ��2) � "%&�*./($("(� �.!-�%!� ("��&�-� "�(.!�.!-�/=/$���%)"� ��
(!/$)-(!'�"+��$(!;�"%�"+��!%�"+��!� )�*./��$�,�$��.($:.=� "."(%!�/.��
&.�;�� +.$$�2��/%0&$�"��.!-�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+% ��'�!��.$�
-�".($ � +%:!�%!�&$.!�!)02������8�����E���.!-�*)$$�-�".($ �%*� )/+�
+('+:.= �:%�; ��:+(/+� +.$$�+.,��*(� "�2�� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�
.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=��

�
��@��+��*%%-���".($� "%��� +.$$�!%"�2��%&�!�-�*%��"�.-��)!"($�"+�� ("��

.//�  ��%.-�.!-�(" �.  %/(."�-�*%%":.= ��+.,��2��!�&�%,(-�-�(!�

.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�&$.!�!)02�����������77�������,�����
�

��@��+��*%%-���".($� "%��� +.$$�!%"�2��%&�!�-�*%��"�.-��)!"($�"+��/.��&.�;�
/(�/)$."%�=�.( $� ��"+��/.��&.�;(!'� &./� ��"+��-( .2$�-� &./� �.!-�
"+��&.��!"�.!-�/+($-� &./� �+.,��2��!�&�%,(-�-�� )�*./�-�.!-�
0.�;�-�%)"�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.�&.�;(!'�&$.!�"+."� +.$$�2��
 )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�2=�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'�
�)"+%�("=���+� ��,�+(/$��&.�;(!'� &./� � +.$$�"+���.*"���2����".(!�-�
."�.$$�"(0� �*%��"+�(��-� ('!."�-�) �� ��

�
��@��+��*%%-���".($� "%��� +.$$�!%"�2��%&�!�-�*%��"�.-��)!"($�"+�� "%���

 ��,(/���%.-�.!-�(" �.  %/(."�-� ��,(/��=.�-�+.,��2��!�&�%,(-�-�(!�
.//%�-.!/��:("+�-�".($ �"%�2�� )20(""�-�"%�.!-�.&&�%,�-�(!�:�("(!'�
:("+�"+��
%/.$�	$.!!(!'��)"+%�("=���

Page 157Page 482



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
��@��!$�  �%"+��:( ��.'���-�(!�:�("(!'��."�!%�"(0�� +.$$�"+�� ��,(/��=.�-�

%*� "+�� *%%-� ��".($� )!("� 2�� ) �-� *%�� %)" (-��  "%�.'�� %�� .!=� %"+���
&)�&% ��%"+���"+��&.�;(!'�.!-�0.!%�),�(!'�%*�-�$(,��=�$%��(� ��
�

��@��!$�  � %"+��:( �� .'���-� (!� "+�� *%�0� %*� .�  �&.�."�� &$.!!(!'�
&��0(  (%!�(!�"+."���'.�-��."�!%�"(0�� +.$$�"+��*%%-���".($�)!("�+���2=�
&��0(""�-�2�� )2-(,(-�-�(!"%�.�$.�'���!)02���%*�)!(" ��
�

��@��+�� '�%  � (!"��!.$� *$%%��  &./�� %*� "+�� *%%-� ��".($�  "%��� +���2=�
&��0(""�-� +.$$�!%"��>/��-�88��� C).���0�"�� ���+��!�"���".($� .$� �
.��.� ?-�*(!�-� 2=� "+�� �."(%!.$� ��".($� 	$.!!(!'� �%�)0�� .!-�
��&�%-)/�-� (!��&&�!-(>���%*� "+��		���	�./"(/���)(-�����5@� "%�2��
) �-�*%��"+�� .$��%*�/%!,�!(�!/��'%%- �."�"+��*%%-���".($� "%��� +.$$�
!%"� �>/��-� �����  C).��� 0�"�� �� �+����  +.$$� 2�� !%�  .$�� %*�
/%0&.�( %!�'%%- ��

�
�7@��+��)!("�+���2=�.&&�%,�-� +.$$�2��) �-�*%��*%%-���".($�&)�&% � �

%!$=�.!-�*%��!%�%"+���&)�&% ��%*�"+�� /+�-)$��%*�"+���%:!�.!-�
%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'�?� ��$.  � @���-����586��%��(!�.!=�&�%,( (%!�
�C)(,.$�!"�"%�"+."�$.  �(!�.!=� ".")"%�=�(! "�)0�!"���,%;(!'�.!-�
����!./"(!'�"+."���-���?:("+%)"�0%-(*(/."(%!@��

�
�6@��+��!%!�*%%-���".($�-�,�$%&0�!"�*%�0(!'�&$%"�I�%!��%%-���".($H�. �

(-�!"(*(�-�%!�&$.!�!)02������8������E���� +.$$�!%"�2�� )2-(,(-�-�
 %�. �"%��� )$"�(!�.!=���".($�)!(" �$�  �"+.!�5�5 C0�
�

�8@��+��!%!�*%%-���".($�-�,�$%&0�!"�*%�0(!'�&$%"�I�%!��%%-���".($H�. �
(-�!"(*(�-�%!�&$.!�!)02������8������E��� +.$$�!%"�2��) �-�%"+���
"+.!�*%��"+�� .$��%*���R4+.�-:.���("�0 A�'.�-�!�&�%-)/" �.!-�
&$.!" A�*)�!(")��A�/.�&�" �.!-�%"+���*$%%��/%,��(!' A��$�/"�(/.$�.!-�
'. �'%%- A�&�" �.!-�&�"�&�%-)/" A�/.0&(!'��C)(&0�!"�.!-�'%%- �
"+."�.���.!/($$.�=�.!-���$."�-�"%�"+��0.(!�'%%- � %$-��&�%,(-�-�"+."�
"+��.!/($$.�=�'%%- �/%0&�( ��!%�0%���"+.!���O�%*�"+��!�"� .$� �
*$%%� &./��%*�"+��(!-(,(-).$�)!("�.!-�*%��!%�%"+���&)�&% ��?(!/$)-(!'�
.!=�%"+���&)�&% ��(!�$.  ����%*�"+���/+�-)$��%*�"+���%:!�.!-�
%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'��?� ��$.  � @���-����586��%��(!�.!=�&�%,( (%!�
�C)(,.$�!"�"%�"+."�$.  �(!�.!=� ".")"%�=�(! "�)0�!"���,%;(!'�%�����
�!./"(!'�"+."���-���:("+%)"�0%-(*(/."(%!@��)!$�  �"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�
.)"+%�("=�'(,� �:�(""�!�/%! �!"�"%�.!=�,.�(."(%!��

�
�5@��+��(!"�%-)/"(%!�%*�0�BB.!(!��*$%%� � +.$$�!%"�2��&��0(""�-�:("+%)"�

"+��&�(%��:�(""�!�.&&�%,.$�%*�"+��$%/.$�&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=��
�

.>���+��!%!�*%%-���".($�-�,�$%&0�!"�*%�0(!'�&$%"�I�%!��%%-���".($H�. �
(-�!"(*(�-�%!�&$.!�!)02������8������E����"%�:+(/+�"+( �&$.!!(!'�
&��0(  (%!���$."� �� +.$$�!%"�2��(0&$�0�!"�-�(*�.!=�&.�"�%*�"+��

Page 158Page 483



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

-�,�$%&0�!"�*%��:+(/+�&$.!!(!'�&��0(  (%!�:. �'�.!"�-�&)� ).!"�
"%�&$.!!(!'�.&&$(/."(%!���*���!/��!%�	'-.'./.01'�2��( �2�')!��
�

��@��+�� �� (-�!"(.$� -�,�$%&0�!"�  +.$$� !%"� 2�� *(� "� %//)&(�-� )!"($� "+��
� "."���%.- ��*%%":.= ��*%%"&."+ ��,��'� ��<)!/"(%! �� "���"�$('+"(!'��
 �:�� �� -�.(! �� /.�� &.�;(!'� .!-�  "���"� *)�!(")��� +.,�� .$$� 2��!�
/%! "�)/"�-�.!-� $.(-�%)"� (!� .//%�-.!/��:("+� "+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ��
)!$�  �.!�.$"��!."(,��"(0�".2$��( �.'���-�(!�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ��
�

�����%":("+ ".!-(!'� "+��&�%,( (%! �%*� "+���%:!�.!-�%)!"�=�	$.!!(!'�
?��!��.$� 	��0(""�-� ��,�$%&0�!"@� ��-��� �55�� ?%�� .!=� %�-���
��,%;(!'�� ����!./"(!'� %�� 0%-(*=(!'� "+."� ��-��@�� !%� :(!-%: � %��
-%�0��� :(!-%: �� %"+��� "+.!� "+% �� �>&��  $=� .)"+%�( �-� 2=� "+��
�� ��,�-�0.""�� �.&&$(/."(%!�� +.$$�2��/%! "�)/"�-�:("+(!�"+���%%* �
%*�"+��-:�$$(!' �+���2=�.&&�%,�-��
�

/3"�	�(%�� "%� "+�� %//)&."(%!� %*� .!=� -:�$$(!' � %!� "+��  ("��� .//�  � *%��
&�-� "�(.!�.!-�/=/$��) �� �2�":��!�"+�� ("��.!-��)'�$.��%.-�.!-�
�.:"+%�!��%.-� +.$$�2��&�%,(-�-�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�-�".($ �:+(/+�
 +.$$� *(� "� +.,�� 2��!�  )20(""�-� "%� .!-� .&&�%,�-� 2=� "+�� $%/.$�
&$.!!(!'�.)"+%�("=���+��-�".($ �*%���.:"+%�!��%.-� +.$$�(!/$)-��*%��
"+��&�%,( (%!�%*�.�,�+(/$��")�!(!'�*./($("=�."� "+���!-�%*�"+���>( "(!'�
�%.-��.!-� +.$$� +%:�0�. )�� � "%� �� "�(/"�0%,�0�!"�%*�0%"%�( �-�
,�+(/$� � "%� %�� *�%0� "+�� -�,�$%&0�!"�  ("��� �+�� :%�; �  +.$$� 2��
)!-��".;�!�(!�.//%�-.!/��:("+�"+��.&&�%,�-�-�".($ ��
�

��@��+��-�".($�-�-� ('!�%*�"+��&��0(""�-�*%%- "%��� +.$$�0.;��&�%,( (%!�
"%�.//%00%-."��.�$.!-(!'�&$."*%�0�*%��.�2�(-'��*%��!%!�0%"%�( �-�
) �� �/�%  (!'�2�":��!�"+�� ("��.!-�"+�� %)"+� (-��%*�"+���.($:.=��
�+��-� ('!� +.$$�(-�!"(*=�"+���%)"��:+(/+�&%"�!"(.$�*)")���) �� �%*�
"+��2�(-'��0.=�) ��. �.��('+"�%*�:.=�2�":��!�"+��&�% &�/"(,�$=�
0.(!".(!.2$��+('+:.=�.!-�"+��2�(-'���
�

�!��� &�/"�%*���4��8�74�#�
�
�%���
������"%�"+�����.���,�$%&0�!"��.!.'���"%�'�.!"�%! ��,."(%!�
���.�%! �!"� )2<�/"�"%�"+��/%0&$�"(%!�%*�.���/"(%!���7�.'���0�!"��
�

'+� ��'�!"��"�0 �
�
������	�������������������*�
�

�
�����������)��������D��1*>>��"�:*.>�%���

�
�
�

Page 159Page 484



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����E))�����	�������%�����������������������F������������
��)������������
���(����
������������>'++0�2'8+00
��"������������*�����G	��������*��(*���

�
 �������5������������������������
�������������>'++0��2',''.?2',''0�

�
�
�

Page 160Page 485



�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��������������	
����������������
�
�
�

�
�����������������������������������	
������������������������
��
������������������������������

�����		���������������
��
�����������

�����������������		�����������������
�
	 !"!#$%�
�

������������	
��������������������������������������������������
�
�������	�����
���������
���������	������	
���������������� ����!������
��������"��#����#��$���������
�������#
���
�����%�! ����������%� ����������&	���	 �%�����	���������	���	$�������������'����
 ��
� �

�
(� �&'(')*!"�

�
&������
��)
�
��
�
�*
$�+���������,������	$�����������-�
�
�����,�����)�����!������
$�! �������� -�
�
�

.� �*#+$!"�',�$-!�& !.*'+"��!!$*#)�
�
%�
���	��
���+���
��

��	���
�$��	�/��
�
�!
��.0(1�)
�
���
�
	�
$-�
�
�!"'(.!/%�
�
�'�0&& '.!�0"�0�$ +!�0#/�1'  !1$� !1' /�0#/�"*)#�$-!�2*#+$!"��
�
�

1� �!1(0 0$*'#"�',��#$! !"$�
�
%�
�
�)
�
�	��$
��������	���+��	�
�
��-�
�
�

/� -0* 20#3"��##'+#1!2!#$"�
�
%�
��������	�$�
)����
	���	������
����
��!�
�*����	����������
$������
��

��	�-��
�
�

2� 	+4(*1�	0 $*1*&0$*'#�0#/�'+#1*((' "3�5+!"$*'#"�
�
%�
��������

�	��
$���
����
���	���!����������������	-�
�
�

Agenda Item 17

Page 161Page 486



�
�

�

�
�
�

3� 	(0##*#)�0&&(*10$*'#"�
�

�0� �6��6��78�6��
����' !/'#�9 */)!��	+ $'#��'0/���*($"-* !�

� ��!����������������	�

4�����$����
������#
��	��!5
����	������
�����������	-������,
�++�,�

	�)� ��

�����	�����������	��������#
��	��!5
����	������
�����������	-��

%�
��++��
���	���$��
$���
��
�����)������
����
	$
$�������	���
��!�
	�
��+�

���
����	�(03����

�
	������
���
���
����*����	��+�	
�
���� �
����������

���������	����
��������

6���������	�)���$���*
�!

	�����
+��
����		�	��

�
�������	-���

�
�
7����	
$�������
�������	���$���
*����� �!

	�$
�
���
$������
�&�
��

�
*
����
	��"�	��
��������	����!5
��������
����	�	���+����
����	�(03�

���

�
	�-���&��
����	�(03����

�
	����$�	���!

	����	
$��	$����
�

�������	����$����
��
$�����	���	�	�$
�
���	����	-�%�
��������

6��

�������	��+��!�
����$
�
���	
�)�������
�������������������	�	

$
$����!
�


���!����
$-�

%�
�
�)
�
�	���
��	�������
����	����#
$-��

"
�!
����+���
���!������
	��$$�
��
$���
��������

����$
����
$��!�*
-��

%�
��������
�!
����������������� ����#
��	��!5
����	������
�����������	-�

8	���
�$
!��
������+����)
$���
�	

$�+������
�������

�
	������
���
���
�

���*����	��+�	
�
���� �
�������������������	�)���	��
$-�

�!"'(.!/%�

�-0$�-0/�$-!�'22*$$!!�4!!#�*#�0�&'"*$*'#�$'�/!$! 2*#!�$-!�0&&(*10$*'#�

*$�:'+(/�-0.!�4!!#� !,+"!/�,' �$-!�,'((':*#)� !0"'#%�

�-!�& '&'"!/�/!.!('&2!#$� !"+($"�*#�$-!�('""�',�0�"*)#*,*10#$�

& '$!1$!/�!1'(')*10(�-04*$0$�:-*1-�*"�0�/!"*)#0$!/�'+#$ ;��*(/(*,!��*$!�

0#/�9*'/*.! "*$;��1$*'#�	(0#�(*"$!/�-04*$0$���-!�& '&'"0("�*#1(+/!�#'�

& '.*"*'#�,' �1'22!#"+ 0$!��/!(*.! 04(!�2*$*)0$*'#�,' �$-!�('""�',�0#/�

-0 2�$'�& '$!1$!/�!1'(')*10(�-04*$0$�<10(10 !'+"�� 0""(0#/=���-!�

& '&'"0("�0 !�1'#$ 0 ;�$'�$-!��		��"!1$*'#����0#/�&0 0) 0&-"������7�>�

���?���
	�&'(*1*!"������7������������?�0#/�1' !�&'(*1;�����*($"-* !�

1' !��$ 0$!);�& '&'"!/��'/*,*10$*'#"����

�
�
�

Page 162Page 487



�
�

�

�
�
�

�4� ��6�����6��
���9!0$! "��!$ !0$���0$! )0$!"��'(! #!��-*&&!#-02��
�*($"������������

� ��!����������������	�
�
���	������	$��������!!�	�����#
��	����������+���
�����������	-��
�
%�
��++��
���	���$��
$���
��
�����)������
����
	$
$���������		�	��
�
�������	�!
��
+��
$-��
�
�
�
7����	
$��������
����
�)��������
$��	���
���

	�!
��-���
*��������		�	��
�
�������	����!���$���$)
���	����$�!

	����	�
$�!
����
�����
����
$��	���
�
�
��*����+��
*
������$�!���$�	����!�������������)�����	��$
�
$���
��������+�
$
���
$�$
*
����
	�-�4
�����
���*
����		�	���
�������	���$�	���!

	�
�������+��������$���
����#�	����
��)�����)�����	������
$��	���
����
-�&�
����*�	�)������#
$��	���
����
��	$
�����
���+����
��+���)+�����
-��
�
��	+���
$��������
��������	��)���	����

#�	���
�����
���*
����		�	��
�
�������	��	$���$�	�������������
	���
��	��
�������

�
	������
��*
��+�
��
�����*�	-��
�
%�
��������
�!
�����������#
���$$�
��
$���
��������

��	$����#
��	�
���������+���
�����������	-���
�	��
$���
���9
������
��	$���������+���
�
������
$�$
*
����
	�-���
�
7����	
$��������
�������
$�$
*
����
	��
)���$������*
���
���!����+���������	$�*���!���� �+�������������
���

	!
��-��
�
8	���
�$
!��
������+����)
$���
��������

�	��
$���!������������+�����
�
$
*
����
	�-���	�
�	��)
�
�	��
$��
���$�	����
�����*�	�!
�	������)
$����
�
���	��	���
����
�����
�����
��+���
�������
$�!���$�	���	$���
�!���$�	��!
�	��
����� ����
$��	������$���
����#�	����
����������*�	��	�����		�	����	�
	��)���
�	��)+��-�
�
�!"'(.!/%��
�
�-!�0&&(*10$*'#�,' �&(0##*#)�&! 2*""*'#�*"���������,' �$-!�,'((':*#)�
 !0"'#%�

�+!�$'�$-!�"*@!��"10(!�0#/�('10$*'#�',�$-!�& '&'"!/�'+$4+*(/*#)�*$�:'+(/�
4!�0�/*"& '&' $*'#0$!�0//*$*'#�$'�$-!�!A*"$*#)�/:!((*#)�:-*1-�:'+(/�4!�
-0 2,+(�$'�$-!�'&!##!""�',�$-!�) !!#�4!($�0#/�:'+(/�#'$�1'#"! .!�$-!�
#0$+ 0(�4!0+$;�',�$-!�(0#/"10&!���-!�& '&'"!/�/!.!('&2!#$�:'+(/�4!�
1'#$ 0 ;�$'�&'(*1*!"������������0#/�����',�$-!��' $-��*($"-* !�
'10(�
	(0#������0#/�"!1$*'#�B�',�$-!��0$*'#0(�	(0##*#)�	'(*1;�� 02!:' C�
��������
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 163Page 488



�
�

�

�
�
�

�1� ��6���8�6��
������' #��0"$'#"���0(2!"4+ ;���*($"-* !�����8��
��

� ��!����������������	�

4��
���$�
	��'�������&��!���#��	$������������)
������#
��	��!5
����	����

��
�����������	-��

���	�����������#
��	����������+���
�����������	-��

%�
��++��
���	���$��
$���
��
�����)������
����
	$
$���������		�	��

�
�������	�!
�$
�
���
$������
�&�
���
*
����
	��"�	��
��������	����!5
���

�����
����	�	���+����
����	�(03����

�
	���	$���!5
��������	$����	�-��

&��
	���	�)���$��)	�����	���$��
$����	���	���	
$�)����	���
	$��

�����
�
	��(��	$����
��!�
�*����	��)�����)
�
��*����!�
������
��

��	���

�	$�)
�
��*����!�
��	���
	$�������
�
	��.-��

�
�
7����	
$�����������	
��
�������	���$�!

	����	�
$��	�.002�+�����

�
��$
	�����$
*
����
	�-�&���
*��������		�	������������	����!���$�+����+�����

��$�!

	��
+��
$�$�
������������	����
������!��#��	$����
	�����	���*�	����

$
����
	������������	�	
���!����	����
���	$����#��+��$
����
����#�	��

���*����	-�%�
���!�
��
	�����
���)���$������
$�-�%�
�����
	�����������)���

�+���$�++
�
	��$
���	��	$��
$��
$�!��#��	$�)�����
�
+��
�	�����	��$
�
$����

��*
��	��*
�!
���	����������	���
��$5��
	��������-��
�
7����	
$��������

+�������������
����������	����	���$
���
����
�)�������
���
*������
�������	�

��$���
$�������
����	$���
�
���$�!

	�	������)� ���!5
����	���
�
�*
$-���

%�
��������

���
	���$���
��������	�� ������#��
��	�������
����	���+�

�++��
����	$����)�����	+���
$�������	��	+������*
������	�������
��������)�
	�

��	��������	�)���$�����������$�!
��	���$
$-�&	 �+����
��$
*
����
	��)�����

)���$��
����������
��������
�������������)���$��
����
���	
)����		�	��

����������	-�8��)�����	+���
$����������	$����	�������	���	���
��
$�
�)����	�

��
����
�!��	$�� �����$�!
��$$
$������
�����������	����)
����������	��������	�

�
���$�����
�
	�-��

"
�!
����+���
���!������
	���$���
��������	�� �����$$�
�����
��������

����

$
����
$��!�*
-��

%�
��������
�!
�������������	
����#
��	��!5
����	������
�����������	-��
�


7����	
$��������
��
$�
���		�	�����	����
�!��	$�� ��+���
����
�)���


7��
�
� ��*
����)	��	$�)����!�������	����+�������������
�������-��
�	��
$�

���$���+
� ���	�
�	�����!!��������
����	�����
���
�
��
	� ��
�*��
����
���

�	$�$
��*
� ���	�
�	�-��

8	���
�$
!��
������+����)
$����$���+
� ���	�
�	��)
�
�	��
$����)
��������
�

	

$����
	������
�����$�
	����)��#����������-�8��)���	��
$��������
�
�)
�
�

Page 164Page 489



�
�

�

�
�
�

���
�	���*
�
	���	�
�������
���������	$�����������
	���	�
��)
�
��	� ���
$�

+����������
���$���+���
�$� -�%�
�
7����	�������	
��
�������	�)������������
$��

�	$���
�	

$������*
�����	��������	��
���$�����
�
	���	$�����	$����	�

�
���$�	�����	�
	�	�
��+���
�!��	$�� ��
$�
��	���
�+��������)������

$�

&������	�����
+��
����		�	���
�������	�!��
$��	��
$
�����	���+
� ������� �

�1�*����)�����*
$���
��	$
$��*��
$��	��	$�����-��

�!"'(.!/%�

	(0##*#)�&! 2*""*'#�4!���
�������$'�$-!�� !0��!.!('&2!#$��0#0)! �$'�) 0#$�

"+4D!1$�$'�$-!�"*)#*#)�',�0�"!1$*'#���8�0) !!2!#$�*#� !"&!1$�',�&+4(*1�'&!#�"&01!�

0#/�!/+10$*'#�1'#$ *4+$*'#"?�0#/��

�+4D!1$�$'�1'#/*$*'#"%�

��� �-!�/!.!('&2!#$�-! !4;�&! 2*$$!/�"-0((�4!�4!)+#�4!,' !�$-!�
!A&* 0$*'#�',�$- !!�;!0 "�, '2�$-!�/0$!�',�$-*"�&! 2*""*'#��

�
������%���'�1'2&(;�:*$-�$-!�& '.*"*'#"�',��!1$*'#�B��',�$-!��':#�

0#/�'+#$ ;�	(0##*#)��1$��BB��0"�02!#/!/�4;�$-!�	(0##*#)�0#/�

'2&+("' ;�	+ 1-0"!��1$�������

��� �-!�/!.!('&2!#$�-! !4;�&! 2*$$!/�"-0((�4!�10  *!/�'+$�*#�
011' /0#1!�:*$-�$-!�,'((':*#)�0&& '.!/�&(0#"%�	(0#�(*"$�$'�4!�
1'#,* 2!/��

�
������%��' �$-!�0.'*/0#1!�',�/'+4$�0#/�*#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�& '&! �
&(0##*#)��

�
��� �'�/!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�1'22!#1!�'#�"*$!�+#$*(�/!$0*("�0#/�"02&(!"�

',�$-!�20$! *0("�$'�4!�+"!/�,' �$-!�!A$! #0(�:0(("�0#/� '',"�-0.!�
4!!#�"+42*$$!/�$'�0#/�0&& '.!/�*#�: *$*#)�4;�$-!�
'10(�	(0##*#)�
�+$-' *$;���!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�4!�10  *!/�'+$�*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�$-!�
0&& '.!/�/!$0*("��

�
������%��#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�.*"+0(�02!#*$;�0#/�$-!�1-0 01$! �0#/�

0&&!0 0#1!�',�$-!�0 !0��

��� 	 *' �$'�$-!�1'22!#1!2!#$�',�/!.!('&2!#$�/!$0*("�',�$-!�/ 0*#0)!�
',�$-!�"*$!�2+"$�4!�"+42*$$!/�0#/�0&& '.!/�4;�$-!�('10(�&(0##*#)�
0+$-' *$;���,�$-!�:0$! �:*((�/*"1-0 )!�$'��!""!A��0$! �"!:! �$-!#�
$-!�0&&(*10#$�2+"$�"+42*$�0�1'&;�',�$-!�0) !!2!#$�$'�$-!�1'+#1*(���,�
#'$�$-!#�0��+���"1-!2!�:*((�#!!/�$'�4!�"+42*$$!/�$'�0#/�0&& '.!/�
4;�$-!�('10(�&(0##*#)�0+$-' *$;��$-!"!�/!$0*("�$'�4!�011'2&0#*!/�4;�
9����8��&! 1'(0$*'#�$!"$"�0#/�"'0C�0:0;�10(1+(0$*'#"��

�
������%���#�$-!�*#$! !"$�',�!#"+ *#)�$-!�"*$!�*"�0/!E+0$!(;�/ 0*#!/��

Page 165Page 490



�
�

�

�
�
�

��� �'�&0 $�',�$-!�/!.!('&2!#$�-! !4;�&! 2*$$!/�"-0((�4!�,* "$�'11+&*!/�
+#$*(�$-!�011!""��$+ #*#)�0 !0�0#/�&0 C*#)�"&01!"�-0.!�4!!#�
1'2&(!$!/�*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�$-!�/!$0*("�"-':#�'#�$-!�0&& '.!/�
&(0#"���-!�"+ ,01!�$ !0$2!#$�',�$-!�&0 C*#)�0 !0"�$'�4!�0�
1'#"'(*/0$!/�"+ ,01!���-!�0 !0"�"-0((�4!�20*#$0*#!/�,' �$-'"!�
&+ &'"!"�0$�0((�$*2!"�$-! !0,$! ��

�
������%��#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�-*)-:0;�"0,!$;��

8�� �'$:*$-"$0#/*#)�$-!�& '.*"*'#"�',�$-!��':#�0#/�'+#$ ;�	(0##*#)�
<�!#! 0(�	! 2*$$!/��!.!('&2!#$=�� /! ��BB��<0"�02!#/!/�4;�$-!�
�':#�0#/�'+#$ ;�	(0##*#)�<�!#! 0(�	! 2*$$!/��!.!('&2!#$=�
<�2!#/2!#$=�<�'��=�<�#)(0#/=�� /! ������<' �0#;�� /! � !.'C*#)�' �
 !�!#01$*#)�' �02!#/*#)�$-0$�� /! �:*$-�' �:*$-'+$�2'/*,*10$*'#=��
$-! !�"-0((�4!�#'�0//*$*'#"6!A$!#"*'#"�' �!A$! #0(�0($! 0$*'#"�$'�0#;�
4+*(/*#)�,' 2*#)�&0 $�',�$-!�/!.!('&2!#$�-! !4;�&! 2*$$!/��
�

������%���#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�$-!�02!#*$;�',�$-!�0 !0�0#/�$'�!#04(!�$-!�


'10(�	(0##*#)��+$-' *$;�$'�1'#"*/! �*#/*.*/+0((;�:-!$-! �&(0##*#)�

&! 2*""*'#�"-'+(/�4!�) 0#$!/�,' �0//*$*'#"6!A$!#"*'#"�' �!A$! #0(�

0($! 0$*'#"��

7�� 	 *' �$'�0#;�:' C"�1'22!#1*#)�'#�$-!�"*$!�$-!�-!/)!�0('#)�$-!�
#' $-! #�4'+#/0 ;�',�$-!�011!""�$'�$-!�"*$!�"-0((�4!�$ *22!/�0#/�
1+$�401C�$'�!#"+ !�$-0$�$-!�20A*2+2�:*/$-�',�$-!�/ *.!:0;�*"�
0.0*(04(!�$'�!#"+ !�"0,!�+"!�4;�.!-*1(!"�0#/�&!/!"$ *0#"����-!�
-!/)!�"-0((�4!�20*#$0*#!/�0"�"+1-�$-! !0,$! �$'�!#"+ !�0/!E+0$!�
.*"*4*(*$;�0#/�"0,!�&0""0)!�,' �0((�+"! "��

�
������%��#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�-*)-:0;�0#/�&!/!"$ *0#�"0,!$;���

��� �'�/!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�1'22!#1!�'#�"*$!�<*#1(+/*#)�0#;�:' C"�',�
/!2'(*$*'#=��+#$*(�0�'#"$ +1$*'#��!$-'/��$0$!2!#$��:-*1-�"-0((�
*#1(+/!�$-!�,'((':*#)%���

0=� $-!�&0 C*#)�',�.!-*1(!"�',�"*$!�'&! 0$*.!"�0#/�.*"*$' "?��
4=� ('0/*#)�0#/�+#('0/*#)�',�&(0#$�0#/�20$! *0("?��
1=� "$' 0)!�',�&(0#$�0#/�20$! *0("�+"!/�*#�1'#"$ +1$*#)�$-!�

/!.!('&2!#$?��
/=� :-!!(�:0"-*#)�,01*(*$*!"?��
!=� 2!0"+ !"�$'�1'#$ '(�$-!�!2*""*'#�',�/+"$�0#/�/* $�/+ *#)�

1'#"$ +1$*'#?��
,=� 0�"1-!2!�,' � !1;1(*#)6/*"&'"*#)�',�:0"$!� !"+($*#)�, '2�

1'#"$ +1$*'#�:' C"?�0#/�
)=� -'+ "�',�1'#"$ +1$*'#��*#1(+/*#)�/!(*.! *!"?�

-0"�4!!#�"+42*$$!/�$'��0#/�0&& '.!/�*#�: *$*#)�4;��$-!�
'10(�	(0##*#)�
�+$-' *$;���-!�0&& '.!/��$0$!2!#$�"-0((�4!�1'2&(*!/�:*$-�*#�,+((�
$- '+)-'+$�$-!�1'#"$ +1$*'#�&! *'/���-!�/!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�#'$�4!�
10  *!/�'+$�'$-! :*"!�$-0#�*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�$-!�0&& '.!/�
1'#"$ +1$*'#�2!$-'/�"$0$!2!#$��

Page 166Page 491



�
�

�

�
�
�

�
������%��'�2*#*2*"!�/!$ *2!#$0(�!,,!1$"�$'�$-!�#!*)-4'+ *#)�
02!#*$*!"��$-!�02!#*$*!"�',�$-!�0 !0�*#�)!#! 0(��/!$ *2!#$�$'�$-!�#0$+ 0(�
!#.* '#2!#$�$- '+)-�$-!� *"C"�',�&'((+$*'#�0#/�/0#)! "�$'�-*)-:0;�
"0,!$;��/+ *#)�$-!�1'#"$ +1$*'#�&-0"!��
�
���������F��%�

(-� �-!�0&&(*10#$�*"�0/.*"!/�$'�1'#"+($�:*$-�$-!��!0/��!01-! �0#/�
�1-''(��'.! #' "�',��0(2!"4+ ;��1-''(�0/D01!#$�$'�$-!�"*$!�*#�
 !"&!1$�',�0#;�,+$+ !�& '&'"0("�$'�! !1$�0�)0$!"�' �'$-! �
!#1('"+ !"�$'�$-!�"*$!�011!""��

�
�

�/� ��6����B6��
����'(/!#(!;�0 !��'2!���' !"$�
0#!��-*&&!#-02�������
�5���

� ��!����������������	�
�
�
	��
�'���������8�	�����
����������!�
 ��	$��������	$�����#��$�
������
	����%�)	����	��������#
��	��!5
����	������
�����������	-��
�
�����&���)��������#
��	����������+���
�����������	-��
��
%�
��++��
���	���$��
$���
��
�����)������
����
	$
$���������		�	��
�
�������	�!
�$
�
���
$������
�&�
���
*
����
	��"�	��
�����!
����	�
$�
��!5
������	���$*
��
�����
	���!
�	���
�
�*
$��	��
�����	���������
���� �
�	$���
����
��	
��	$���!5
��������	$����	�-��
�
�
�$�
)����
	���	������
�
7����	���
�������	�)��������	�
$�
7�
	��*
�

7�
	���	�������
�!���$�	��-�%�
���������������	$�)����+�������������9
���� �
�
�	$�����
������
��
�������	����
�$ ����	�
$-�%�
�
�)
�
����	�+���	��!
	
+����
+����
���
�)���	

$
$����
���	$�!
�	��)����	���
������	�� ��
��!������
�
�������	$�	����	��������
� 6���	�����	��+����
���
�)����$
�
	���-�
�
%�
��������

���
	���$���
��������	�� ������#��
��	�������
����	���+�
�++��
����	$����)�����	+���
$��������
�����������	�)���$�����)��
��$
	��
	��!
�������	��
��
�! �.2��+����(:����//-�%�
�����)� ��$
�����
	����$�
	�������
$��	 ��!5
����	������
�$
*
����
	�-�%�
����	��$�$�	����	���$
�
�
����
������
$��
�	���
��
*
���!����������
��������	��)���)��#�	��)����
�
��$
	�������$$�
�����
�
�����
�-��
�
"
�!
����+���
���!������
	��$$�
��
$���
��������

����$
����
$��!�*
-��
�
%�
��������
�!
��������"��#����#��$��$$�
��
$���
��������

��	$����#
�
�	��!5
����	������
�����������	-��
�	��
$���	�
�	���
���$�	�����*�� ��	���
�
�	$�$��������	�����
��������
����
��	$���
���������	�
7����	���	+����������
-�
�
&������	�����
+��
���
�����������	�)�����$
�!���	����
��	$
$-��

Page 167Page 492



�
�

�

�
�
�

�
&������	����$
�
���
������
�&�
���
*
����
	��"�	��
�����!
����	�
$�
��!5
������	���$*
��
�����
	���!
�	���
�
�*
$��	��
�����	���������
���� �
�	$���
����
��	
��	$���!5
��������	$����	��)�����$
��	$��
��	$
$-��
�
8	���
�$
!��
������+����)
$����
��������

�	��
$���
�	

$����!��
���
���
$
�����	��	����		�	������
�-�8��)��������	��
$���������	���	$����++��������	��
�
����
������$�!
��	���$
$��	����
�������

�
	�����*�$
$���
 �)
�
�
�����
$��	���	$��	���
��������	�6���)	
�����-�
�
�!"'(.!/%�
�
�-0$�&! 2*""*'#�4!���
�������$'�$-!�� !0��!.!('&2!#$��0#0)! �$'�
) 0#$�"+4D!1$�$'�$-!�"*)#*#)�',�0�"!1$*'#���8�0) !!2!#$�*#� !"&!1$�',�
$ 0,,*1�10(2*#)�2!0"+ !"�0#/�"*)#"�:*$-*#�$-!�0&&(*10#$G"�(0#/?�0#/�
�+4D!1$�$'�1'#/*$*'#"%�
�
�� �-!�/!.!('&2!#$�-! !4;�&! 2*$$!/�"-0((�4!�4!)+#�4!,' !�$-!�

!A&* 0$*'#�',�$- !!�;!0 "�, '2�$-!�/0$!�',�$-*"�&! 2*""*'#��
�
������%���'�1'2&(;�:*$-�$-!�& '.*"*'#"�',��!1$*'#�B��',�$-!��':#�
0#/�'+#$ ;�	(0##*#)��1$��BB��0"�02!#/!/�4;�$-!�	(0##*#)�0#/�
'2&+("' ;�	+ 1-0"!��1$�������

�
�� �'�&0 $�',�$-!�/!.!('&2!#$�-! !4;�0&& '.!/�"-0((�4!�'11+&*!/�+#$*(�

$-!�&0 C*#)�0 !0�"-':#�'#�$-!�0&& '.!/�&(0#"�-0"�4!!#�1'#"'(*/0$!/��
"+ ,01!/�0#/�(0*/�'+$�*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�$-!�0&& '.!/�/!$0*("���-*"�
0 !0�"-0((�4!�20*#$0*#!/�0#/� !20*#�0.0*(04(!�,' �$-*"�+"!�0$�0((�$*2!"�
$-! !0,$! ��

�
������%��'�!#"+ !�$-0$�0/!E+0$!�& '.*"*'#�*"�20/!�,' �&0 C*#)�

:*$-*#�$-!�"*$!�
0#/�*#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�-*)-:0;�"0,!$;��

�
�� �'�/!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�1'22!#1!�'#�"*$!�+#$*(�0�"1-!2!�,' �$-!�

/*"1-0 )!�',�"+ ,01!�:0$! �, '2�$-!�"*$!�<*#1(+/*#)�"+ ,01!�:0$! �, '2�
$-!�011!""6/ *.!:0;=��*#1' &' 0$*#)�"+"$0*#04(!�/ 0*#0)!�/!$0*("��-0"�
4!!#�"+42*$$!/�$'�0#/�0&& '.!/�*#�: *$*#)�4;�$-!�
'10(�	(0##*#)�
�+$-' *$;���-!�/!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�#'$�4!�,* "$�'11+&*!/�+#$*(�"+ ,01!�
:0$! �/ 0*#0)!�-0"�4!!#�1'#"$ +1$!/�*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�$-!�0&& '.!/�
"1-!2!���
�
������%��'�!#"+ !�$-0$�$-!�/!.!('&2!#$�10#�4!�0/!E+0$!(;�/ 0*#!/�

�
�� �'�/!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�1'22!#1!�'#�"*$!�+#$*(�/!$0*("�0#/�"02&(!"�',�

$-!�20$! *0("�$'�4!�+"!/�,' �$-!�!A$! #0(�:0(("�0#/� '',"�-0.!�4!!#�
"+42*$$!/�$'�0#/�0&& '.!/�*#�: *$*#)�4;�$-!�
'10(�	(0##*#)��+$-' *$;��
�!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�4!�10  *!/�'+$�*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�$-!�0&& '.!/�
/!$0*("��

Page 168Page 493



�
�

�

�
�
�

�
������%��#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�.*"+0(�02!#*$;�0#/�$-!�1-0 01$! �0#/�
0&&!0 0#1!�',�$-!�0 !0��

�
�� �'�/!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�1'22!#1!�'#�"*$!�+#$*(�0�"1-!2!�',�-0 /�0#/�

"',$�(0#/"10&*#)�-0"�4!!#�"+42*$$!/�$'�0#/�0&& '.!/�*#�: *$*#)�4;�$-!�

'10(�	(0##*#)��+$-' *$;��$-!�/!$0*("�',�:-*1-�"-0((�*#1(+/!%�

��
<0=�011+ 0$!�*#/*10$*'#"�',�0((�!A*"$*#)�$ !!"�0#/�-!/)! ':"�'#�
$-!�(0#/?�
<4=�/!$0*("�',�0#;�$'�4!� !$0*#!/��$')!$-! �:*$-�2!0"+ !"�,' �$-!* �
& '$!1$*'#�*#�$-!�1'+ "!�',�/!.!('&2!#$?�
<1=�0((�"&!1*!"��&(0#$*#)�"*@!"�0#/�&(0#$*#)�/!#"*$*!"��"& !0/�',�
0((�$ !!"�0#/�-!/)! ':"�:*$-*#�' �'.! -0#)*#)�$-!�"*$!��*#�
 !(0$*'#�$'�$-!�& '&'"!/�4+*(/*#)"�� '0/"��0#/�'$-! �:' C"?�
</=�,*#*"-!/�(!.!("�0#/�1'#$'+ "?��
��
<!=�-0 /�"+ ,01*#)�20$! *0("?�

�
������%��'�!#"+ !�0�"0$*",01$' ;�(0#/"10&!/�"!$$*#)�,' �$-!�
/!.!('&2!#$�0#/�$-!�& '$!1$*'#�',�!A*"$*#)�*2&' $0#$�(0#/"10&!�
,!0$+ !"��

�
8� �((�"',$�(0#/"10&*#)�1'2& *"!/�*#�$-!�0&& '.!/�/!$0*("�',�(0#/"10&*#)�

"-0((�4!�10  *!/�'+$�*#�$-!�,* "$�&(0#$*#)�0#/�"!!/*#)�"!0"'#�,'((':*#)�
$-!�,* "$�'11+&0$*'#�',�$-!�4+*(/*#)<"=�' �$-!�1'2&(!$*'#�',�$-!�
/!.!('&2!#$�:-*1-!.! �*"�$-!�"''#! ?���((�"- +4"��$ !!"�0#/�-!/)!�
&(0#$*#)�"-0((�4!�20*#$0*#!/�, !!�, '2�:!!/"�0#/�"-0((�4!�& '$!1$!/�
, '2�/020)!�4;�.! 2*#�0#/�"$'1C���#;�$ !!"�' �&(0#$"�:-*1-��:*$-*#
&! *'/�',�,*.!�;!0 "��/*!��0 !� !2'.!/��' �4!1'2!�"! *'+"(;�/020)!/�
' �/*"!0"!/�"-0((�4!� !&(01!/�*#�$-!�#!A$�&(0#$*#)�"!0"'#�:*$-�'$-! "�
',�0�"*2*(0 �"*@!�0#/�"&!1*!"��+#(!""�'$-! :*"!�0) !!/�*#�: *$*#)�4;�$-!�
('10(�&(0##*#)�0+$-' *$;����((�-0 /�(0#/"10&*#)�"-0((�0("'�4!�10  *!/�'+$�
*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�$-!�0&& '.!/�/!$0*("�& *' �$'�$-!�'11+&0$*'#�',�0#;�
&0 $�',�$-!�/!.!('&2!#$�' �*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�0�& ') 022!�$'�4!�
0) !!/�*#�: *$*#)�:*$-�$-!�
'10(�	(0##*#)��+$-' *$;��
�
������%��'�!#"+ !�0�"0$*",01$' ;�(0#/"10&!/�"!$$*#)�,' �$-!�
/!.!('&2!#$�0#/�$-!�& '$!1$*'#�',�!A*"$*#)�*2&' $0#$�(0#/"10&!�
,!0$+ !"��

�
7� 	 *' �$'�$-!�1'22!#1!2!#$�',�/!.!('&2!#$�$-!�#!1!""0 ;�"$'&&*#)�

+&�& '1!""�',�&+4(*1�-*)-:0;�0"�#!1!""0 ;�:*((�#!!/�$'�4!�1'2&(!$!/��
�
�!0"'#%��'�"0,!)+0 /�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�$-!�0&&(*10#$�0#/�-*)-:0;�
0+$-' *$;��

�
�� �-!�/!.!('&2!#$�-! !4;�&! 2*$$!/�"-0((�4!�10  *!/�'+$�*#�011' /0#1!�

:*$-�$-!�,'((':*#)�0&& '.!/�&(0#"%��
�

Page 169Page 494



�
�

�

�
�
�

�!"*)#�0#/�011!""�"$0$!2!#$�������������8�������������������7��
(0#/"10&!����
�
������%��' �$-!�0.'*/0#1!�',�/'+4$�0#/�*#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�& '&! �
&(0##*#)��

�
B� �'�/!.!('&2!#$�"-0((�1'22!#1!�'#�"*$!�+#$*(�$-!�$ !!"�'#�$-!�"*$!�

:-*1-�0 !�& '$!1$!/�4;�0�� !!�	 !"! .0$*'#�� /! �-0.!�4!!#�!#1('"!/�
4;�& '$!1$*.!�,!#1*#)��*#�011' /0#1!�:*$-�9 *$*"-��$0#/0 /����7�<����=%�
� !!"�*#��!(0$*'#�$'�'#"$ +1$*'#��9!,' !�$-!�,!#1!�*"�! !1$!/�*$"�$;&!�
0#/�&'"*$*'#�"-0((�4!�0&& '.!/�:*$-�$-!�
'10(�	(0##*#)��+$-' *$;�0#/�
0,$! �*$�-0"�4!!#�! !1$!/��*$�"-0((�4!�20*#$0*#!/�,' �$-!�/+ 0$*'#�',�$-!�
:' C"�0#/�#'�.!-*1(!��&(0#$��$!2&' 0 ;�4+*(/*#)�' �20$! *0("��*#1(+/*#)�
 0*"*#)�0#/�' ��(':! *#)�',�) '+#/�(!.!("��"-0((�4!�0((':!/�:*$-*#�$-!�
& '$!1$!/�0 !0"<"=��
� �
������%��'�!#04(!�$-!�
'10(�	(0##*#)��+$-' *$;�$'�!#"+ !�$-!�
& '$!1$*'#�',�$ !!"�'#�$-!�"*$!�*#�$-!�*#$! !"$"�',�.*"+0(�02!#*$;��

�
���������F���

��� �-!�0&&(*10#$�*"�0/.*"!/�$-0$�$-! !�:*((�4!�$-!�#!!/�,' �"'2!�',�
$-!�!A*"$*#)�-*)-:0;�$'�4!�"$'&&!/�+&�0#/� *)-$"� !$+ #!/�$'�$-!�
':#! ���$�0&&!0 "�$-0$�"'2!�10 �&0 C*#)�"&01!"�:*((�4!�1'#$0*#!/�
:*$-*#�	+4(*1��*)-:0;�0($-'+)-�$-!�20D' *$;�',�$-*"�&0 C*#)�
0( !0/;�$0C!"�&(01!���-!�0&&(*10#$�*"�0/.*"!/�$-0$�$-! !�0 !�$:'�
&'""*4(!�1'+ "!"�',�01$*'#��

���
��� �-!�"$'&&*#)�+&�',�$-!�-*)-:0;�10#�4!�10  *!/�'+$�+#/! �

�!1$*'#���7�',�$-!��':#�0#/�'+#$ ;�	(0##*#)��1$�& *' �$'�
/!.!('&2!#$�1'22!#1*#)����':!.! ��& *' �$'�"$0 $*#)�
,' 20(�& '1!/+ !��0#�0) !!/�0 !0�',�-*)-:0;�$'�4!�
"$'&&!/�+&�"-'+(/�4!�0) !!/�:*$-�$-!�-*)-:0;�0+$-' *$;�
0#/�:'+(/���"+))!"$�$-0$�,' 20(�!#E+* !"�0 !�20/!�$'�$-!�
 !(!.0#$�"$0$+$' ;�+#/! $0C! "�$'�1-!1C�('10$*'#�',�0#;�
*#, 0"$ +1$+ !����,�$-! !�0 !�0#;�+$*(*$*!"�*#�$-!�0 !0��*$�*"�
&'""*4(!�0#�!0"!2!#$�1'+(/�4!�0) !!/��

��
���� �-!�"!1'#/�'&$*'#�:*((�4!�.*0�0�
!)0(��) !!2!#$�

<�*)-:0;"��1$������8=�4!$:!!#�$-!�-*)-:0;�0+$-' *$;�0#/�
$-!�/!.!('&! ����((�-*)-:0;�0+$-' *$;�1'"$"�:*((�#!!/�$'�4!�
1'.! !/�4;�$-!��!.!('&! ���	(!0"!�#'$�$-0$�$-!�"$'&&*#)�+&�
',�	+4(*1��*)-:0;�:*((�#!!/�$'�4!�0/.! $*"!/�0#/�$-! !�*"�0�
&'""*4*(*$;�'4D!1$*'#"�1'+(/�4!� !1!*.!/�$-0$�1'+(/� !"+($�
*#�$-!�"$'&&*#)�+&�4!*#)�+#,!0"*4(!���

�
�
�
�

Page 170Page 495



�
�

�

�
�
�

�!� ��6�7��6��
�0#/���6�����6
9���� !!#�90 #���!$$(!$'#���*($"-* !������
7���

� ��!����������������	�

"����

������"����)��$�'���
����	$��������*�$��
���
��;
���
��	��������

���	��������#
��	����������+���
�����������	�

8��)���	��
$��������
�
�)
�
��)������������	�����
�+��������������	��	$���
�

����
$�!���$�	����	�
	���	$��������
�+��������������	�)���$���#
	�+����-�

%�
��++��
���	���$��
$���
��
�����)������
����
	$
$��������
����		�	��

����������	�!
��
+��
$-�

�
�
7����	
$��������	#�	����
��)��!���$�	���! �������
�
7�
	���	�)���

$
����
	���������
�����������������
���	$�	����
��+���
�!���$�	����	$���	���� �

�������� -�

%�
��������

���
	���$���
����	�
������#��
��	�������
����	���+��++��
���

�	$����)�����	+���
$��������
�����
	����
��+���
���������	$�!���$�	��)���

�	#	�)	��	$��	 �)��#��������)���$�	

$�����)
$�!���$�	����	�
	�-�

"
�!
����+���
���!������
	���$���
��������	�� �����$$�
�����
��������

����

$
����
$��!�*
-�

�����%�! �����������#
��	�!
���+��+���
��������
�!
����������	
�������<=�

�$$�
��
$���
��������

��	$��)���������
�����	��)������
��������	��)���

�� �	�����$�����������
$�����
��)����!������
���	#�	���	$���
������	��!
�	��

��	���� ��������� ��	$������	����
��*
����������
7��+�!���$�	��-�

8	���
�$
!��
������+����)
$���	�
�	�)�������
$��*
����		
���*�� -�

�!"'(.!/%�

�#� !"&!1$�',���6�7��6��
%�

�-0$�&(0##*#)�&! 2*""*'#�4!���������,' �$-!�,'((':*#)� !0"'#%�

�-!�"*@!��&'"*$*'#�0#/�/!$0*(�',�$-!�!A$!#"*'#�:*((�-0.!�0#�0/.! "!�

*2&01$�+&'#�$-!�(*"$!/�4+*(/*#)�0#/�*$"�"!$$*#)���$�:'+(/�4!�'.! �

/'2*#0#$�*#� !(0$*'#�$'�� !!#�90 #�0#/�:'+(/�,0*(�$'�& !"! .!�4'$-�$-!�

"*)#*,*10#1!�',�$-!�(*"$!/�4+*(/*#)�0#/�$-!�1-0 01$! �0#/�"*)#*,*10#1!�',�

*$"�"!$$*#)���-*"�:'+(/�4!�1'#$ 0 ;�$'��!1$*'#����',�$-!��		�������0#/�

&'(*1*!"���0#/�����',�$-!��' $-��*($"-* !�
'10(�	(0#�������

�#� !"&!1$�',���6�����6
9%�

�-0$�(*"$!/�4+*(/*#)�1'#"!#$�*"���������,' �$-!�,'((':*#)� !0"'#%�

Page 171Page 496



�
�

�

�
�
�

�-!�"*@!��&'"*$*'#�0#/�/!$0*(�',�$-!�!A$!#"*'#�:*((�-0.!�0#�0/.! "!�

*2&01$�+&'#�$-!�(*"$!/�4+*(/*#)�0#/�*$"�"!$$*#)���$�:'+(/�4!�'.! �

/'2*#0#$�*#� !(0$*'#�$'�� !!#�90 #�0#/�:'+(/�,0*(�$'�& !"! .!�4'$-�$-!�

"*)#*,*10#1!�',�$-!�(*"$!/�4+*(/*#)�0#/�$-!�1-0 01$! �0#/�"*)#*,*10#1!�',�

*$"�"!$$*#)���-*"�:'+(/�4!�1'#$ 0 ;�$'����8<�=�0#/���88<�=�',�$-!�

	(0##*#)�<
*"$!/�9+*(/*#)"�0#/�'#"! .0$*'#�� !0"=��1$��BB��0#/�

�!1$*'#����',�$-!��		����������

�
�

>� � )!#$��$!2"�
�
%�
�
�)
�
�	�����
	����
��-�
�
�
�

�
��������	��+��

��	�?��3-00����:-/0�����

�
�

%�
�<++��
��)����������$��
$���
�
���	��
�����=�
�	�������#���+��
���������
�
�*��
���$��
�����	
�0(..2�>(@.22��
������
�
�	��-����#A)�������
-��*-�#�

�
��
���
	�����
����������	������	���$��
�����	
��0(..2��>(1((/B>(1((2�

�
�
�

Page 172Page 497



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��������������	���
������
�����
�
�
�

�
�
��������������������������	���
������
���������
�����	��
����������������
��������
����		�����
�������	�������������
���
������
	���
�������������
�
��� �!"#�
�
������������		���
�������������������������������	����������������	������������������
����� ����!�"�#������������������$����!������#�	��������%���
�&'	������	!�
�������'��(����
�
�
�$ %����� �!"#�
�
������'�����	���	!���������)�*������!�
�
� �

�
+,-� �&%$%'(� �)%���* �!+��

�
.����������	���)�������������!�/�������#���	�-�
�

+0-� �(!,"� �%)�"-�����.(%, ����"(!'�
�
.���#	'���� �/� ���� )����'��#���	�� ���!� 11� 2'�'��� 1345� ����� ��	�!� �	!�
�))����!��������'���	!����'����������!��/�����#���	�-�
�

+6-� ��+$/�/"(%! �%)�
!"��� "�
�
��������������	��!������!���	�	�)��'	��
�	�������	���#�6�-���������	�������!�
����� ��� ���� �� #�#���� �/� ���� ���			�� ��##����� ��� ���7��� .��	� ��'	���
�������!�)����'��
������	�!��))�����	�6�-���������	��!������!�����������!�
	�������!��	������))�����	���������������	����	�!���!��
�����.��	���'	��-�
�

+8-� �-/(�0/!1 ��!!%,!+�0�!" �
�
����		�'	��#�	��������#�!������'�����������#�	-�
�

++-� �,*$(+��/�"(+(&/"(%!�/!2��%,!+($$%� 1�3,� "(%! �
�
���9'����	����!����	�������!�/��#�#�#������/�����)'���-�
�

+:-� ��4��5��4��	�6���7��%�8!%9��%��( %! :������('-��"���"���/�$*%�%,'-��
��;�����

Agenda Item 18

Page 173Page 498



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�'���������)���	�
�����	!
�.��	����)����	���;����	���������))�����	-�
�
.��� 2����������)#�	����	����� �'��	�!� ���� ��)���� ����� ����##�	!�!� ����
�))�����	�������	��!�)��			��)��#���	-�<������	���!������	���������#����!�
���	� ������!-� .��� 2���� ������)#�	�� ��	����� �'��	�!� ���� ���� )��	� �	!�
������	��)��			�������
��/�����������/����!����	������������	��)��			��)���
-�
.��� 	��'!�!� ���� &�		��� =����� ���	>� ��4�� �	!� ���� ����	��� ���			�� ����
�
���#�����>� ���)����� 4�� 1�� 8� �	!� 44-� .��� ��
� ��'��� ����� �'##����!� ���
��	�>� ���� #)���� �	� 	�����'�	�� )��)���
�� ���� #)���� �	� ���� �����
� �/� ����
���	� ��	���� �	!� ���� #)���� �	� ���� ���������� �	!� �))����	��� �/� ���� ����-�
�'������ �'!�	��� �	� ��
� ��	�!�����	�� ���� �//���!� �
� ��
� �/� ���� �����
)������)��415-�
�
.�����##���������� ���	� 	���!� ������� ����	����9'����	���/� �����))�����	-�
�������'���������	�9'����	�!�/�	������/�����	�������������	����	�!�����	�	�
���� �))�����	-� <�� ���� ����/�!� �
� ���� �	���	#�	���� ��������	� (//���� �����
	���� ��/�����	� ���� 	��� �� ������	�� ��	�!�����	� 	� ���� �))�����	� ���	� ����
	��'����/������'���'	!	�������-�
�
��������������)��)���!��	��#�	!#�	�������	!��	�5�/��#������//���?����)���-�
.��������'))����!��
�������##����-�
�
����������	��)�����	� ���� ��#��	!��'��	�!� ����� �����@)����!�	���� �������	!�
#)�����	������������������������	������'))���������))�����	-�
�
����� "�#���� ���	� ��##�	��!� �	� ���� #)���� ����� ���� �	��)���!� 	���� �������
��'�!���������������!����	'��	����	!����	9'���
��	!������!�����������@)����!�
���������'�!�	�������'//��	�������	���'���������'���
�	'��	��-�
�
2�������	!��/�����!�����������A�
�
�� %$.�2<�
�
�%� ������� &$/!!(!'� &��0(  (%!� )%�� "-�� /&&$(+/"(%!�  ,*=�+"� "%� "-��
)%$$%9(!'�+%!2("(%! <�
�

�:� �$$�  %)"� $/!2 +/&(!'� +%0&�( �2� (!� "-�� /&&�%.�2� 2�"/($ � %)�
$/!2 +/&(!'� (!� �� &�+"� %)� "-�� 2( +-/�'�� %)� +%!2("(%!� !,0*��� ��
��$/"(!'� "%� &$/!!(!'� &��0(  (%!� >4??;@�4��  -/$$� *�� 0/(!"/(!�2� (!�
 (",��)����)�%0�9��2 ���!A�"��� �%��&$/!" �9-(+-��9("-(!�/�&��(%2�%)�
)(.�� A�/� �� 2(��� /��� ��0%.�2�� %�� *�+%0��  ��(%, $A� 2/0/'�2� %��
2( �/ �2� -/$$�*����&$/+�2�(!�"-��!�B"�&$/!"(!'� �/ %!�9("-�%"-�� �
%)� /�  (0($/��  (C�� /!2�  &�+(� �� ,!$�  � %"-��9( �� )(� "� /'���2� (!�
9�("(!'�*A�"-��$%+/$�&$/!!(!'�/,"-%�("A���
�

Page 174Page 499



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�����#� �%� �! ,��� /�  /"( )/+"%�A� $/!2 +/&�2�  �""(!'� )%�� "-��
2�.�$%&0�!"� /!2� "-�� &�%"�+"(%!� %)� �B( "(!'� (0&%�"/!"� $/!2 +/&��
)�/",�� ��
�

�:� �-�� "%��� -/$$� !%"�*��%&�!� "%�0�0*�� �%)� "-��&,*$(+�%," (2�� "-��
-%,� �%)��5#���/!2���#���)�%0��%!2/A �"%��,!2/A �(!+$, (.���
�����#���%��! ,���"-��+��/"(%!4��"�!"(%!�%)�/!��!.(�%!0�!"�)����
)�%0� (!"�, (.�� $�.�$ � %)� !%( �� /!2� /+"(.("A� (!� "-�� (!"��� " � %)� "-��
/0�!("(� �%)�"-��/��/��
�

�:� �-�� +%!2�! �� � "%� "-�� ��/�� %)� ���6��?� �('-� �"���"�� �/�$*%�%,'-�
9-(+-� ��.�� "-����)�('��/"(%!��D,(&0�!"� -/$$�*�� �"� "%�9%�E�/"�!%�
0%��� "-/!� ��F� %)� 0/B(0,0� 2,"A�� � �-�� +%!2�! �� �  -/$$� *��
%&��/"�2� /!2� 0/(!"/(!�2� "%� �! ,��� "-/"� "-�� +,0,$/"(.�� G�/"(!'�
!%( �G�$�.�$�2%� �!%"�/22�"%�"-��G*/+E'�%,!2�!%( �G�$�.�$�0�/ ,��2�
%)�/!A�"�!�0(!,"��&��(%2���-��G�/"(!'�!%( �G�$�.�$� -/$$�*��/  �  �2�
/"� ��0� )�%0� "-�� +%!2�! �� �� �-�� 0�/!(!'� %)� G�/"(!'� !%( �G� /!2�
G*/+E'�%,!2�!%( �G���)����2�"%�(!�"-( �+%!2("(%!� -/$$�*��"/E�!�)�%0�
��("( -� �"/!2/�2� ����#� �@@5� ��"-%2� )%�� �/"(!'� 
!2, "�(/$� �%( ��
�))�+"(!'��(B�2��� (2�!"(/$�/!2�
!2, "�(/$����/ ��

�
�����#����%��! ,���"-��+��/"(%!4��"�!"(%!�%)�/!��!.(�%!0�!"�)����
)�%0� (!"�, (.�� $�.�$ � %)� !%( �� /!2� /+"(.("A� (!� "-�� (!"��� " � %)� "-��
/0�!("A�%)�"-��/��/��

�
�:� �-��/(��+%!2("(%!(!'�,!(" �(!�"-��/+%, "(+��!+$% ,���/"��%%)�$�.�$�%)�

���6��?��('-��"���"���/�$*%�%,'-� -/$$�*��%&��/"�2�/!2�0/(!"/(!�2�
"%��! ,���"-/"�"-��+,0,$/"(.��G�/"(!'�!%( �G� $�.�$�2%� �!%"��B+��2�
"-�� G*/+E'�%,!2� !%( �G� $�.�$�0�/ ,��2�%)� /!A� "�!�0(!,"�� &��(%2��
�-�� G�/"(!'� !%( �G� $�.�$�  -/$$� *�� /  �  �2� /"� ��0� )�%0� "-��
+%!2�! �� ���-��0�/!(!'�%)�G�/"(!'�!%( �G�/!2�G*/+E'�%,!2�!%( �G�
��)����2� "%� (!� "-( � +%!2("(%!�  -/$$� *�� "/E�!� )�%0� ��("( -� �"/!2/�2�
����#� �@@5� ��"-%2� )%�� �/"(!'� 
!2, "�(/$� �%( �� �))�+"(!'� �(B�2�
�� (2�!"(/$�/!2�
!2, "�(/$����/ ��

�
�����#��%� �! ,��� "-�� +��/"(%!4��"�!"(%!�%)� /!� �!.(�%!0�!"� )����
)�%0� (!"�, (.�� $�.�$ � %)� !%( �� /!2� /+"(.("A� (!� "-�� (!"��� " � %)� "-��
/0�!("A�%)�"-��/��/��

�
?:� �!A� 2�$(.��A� $%��(� �  ��.(!'� "-��  "%���  -/$$� !%"� *�� $%/2�2� %��

,!$%/2�2�%," (2��%)�"-��-%,� �%)��;#���"%���#����%!2/A�"%��/",�2/A�
/!2���#���"%���#����,!2/A ���

�
�����#��%� �! ,��� "-�� +��/"(%!4��"�!"(%!�%)� /!� �!.(�%!0�!"� )����
)�%0� (!"�, (.�� $�.�$ � %)� !%( �� /!2� /+"(.("A� (!� "-�� (!"��� " � %)� "-��
/0�!("A�%)�"-��/��/��

�

Page 175Page 500



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

H:� �-�� 2�.�$%&0�!"� -���*A� &��0(""�2�  -/$$� *�� +/��(�2� %,"� (!�
/++%�2/!+��9("-�"-��)%$$%9(!'�/&&�%.�2�&$/! #�
&?@?4������+�(.�2�%!�"-����"-��/A������
?@?4������+�(.�2�%!�"-���� "��/A������
?@?4��H���+�(.�2�%!�"-����"-��/A������
?@?4�������+�(.�2�%!�"-����"-��/A������
?@?4��?����+�(.�2�%!�"-��@"-��,', "������
?@?4�������+�(.�2�%!�"-����2�I,$A������
?@?4��?����+�(.�2�%!�"-����2�I,$A������
��6����?�29'���+�(.�2�%!�"-���� "��/A������
?@?4��5���+�(.�2�%!�"-���� "��/A�������
�%( ���,�.�A�/!2�
0&/+"��  �  0�!"�2/"�2���"-�I,!�������8(! %)/��
/ � !%"�  ,&�� �2�2� *A� /22("(%!/$� !%( �� 2/"/� )%$$%9(!'� 0/B(0,0�
+/&/+("A�%)�&$/!"�+-/!'��"%���F�"%�2�/$�9("-�1 "�&&(!'�,&1:�
�/9��%( ���/"/���+�(.�2�%!�"-����"-�I,$A������
����$/!"��%( ����+-!(+/$��%"��2/"�2�H"-��,', "������
��)�('��/"(%!� �$/!"� �%( �� ��/2(!' � ��+�(.�2� %!� "-�� �;"-� �,', "�
�����
��+-!(+/$� 2/"/� 8��  -��" :� )%�� �(" ,*( -(� �(�� �%!2("(%!(!'� �!(" �
��+�(.�2�%!�"-����"-��/A�������

�
�����#��%��"-��/.%(2/!+��%)�2%,*"�/!2�(!�"-��(!"��� " �%)�&�%&���
&$/!!(!'��

�
�

:3-� ��4��5�@4��	�6��"��/�A�"-���(�'(!��-,�+-����9��/�E��"���"����.(C� ������
����
�
�'���������)���	�
�
���%��	����!��)����	���;����	���������))�����	-�
��	�	���'�� ����!��	��)����	��'))�����/������))�����	-�
"������B�������#��)����	��'))�����/������))�����	-�
 ������$'	��"�'�����)����	��'))�����/������))�����	-�
�
������B�!�������)����	��'))�����/������))�����	��	������/��/����7���.��	�
��'	��-�
�
.���2����������)#�	����	������'��	�!������))�����	��	!�!�����!�������)����
���������##�	!�!������))�����	������/'��!�)��			��)��#���	-�.���2����
������)#�	����	����� �'��	�!� ����"��!��4� ����!� ����'�� �//��!�!� ��� ���� �����
�	!�!�����!�����������	��)��			����	�!�����	��/���������##����-�
�
.��� 	��'!�!>� &�		��� =����� ���	� 1344>� ��4�� ����	��� ���			�� ����
�
���#�����>������	�8��	!�41-��	�����$��������'!�	��>�C���������	��������
)������ �/� �����)�� 1341D� �	!� ���� ���7��� ��	�������	� 2���� �����#�	���
��)��#����1330-�.���2����������)#�	����	����������)���!�!��'!�	����	�
)��			�� ��	�!�����	�� ��� !�����!� 	� ���� *������� ����� �������
� ����

Page 176Page 501



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�'�#���	� ���'#�	�� 1341>� ��08� �	!� ��0+�� �����'��� ���� �'!�	��� 	� ����
������������
������'������!����	�������
�/'������������������
��������������	�
/��#���
��!�)��!��
�������'	��-�
�
.����/��������������	��)��			����	�!�����	��������'##����!������	�� ����
#)���� �	� ���� �'�!	�� ��� �� ���!�� 4� ����!� ���'��'���� ���� #)���� �	� ����
��	�������	�������	!�����)'������	�/���/�����)��)���!�!�����)#�	�-�
�
.�����##�������������	�	���!������������	����9'����	���/������))�����	-�
����� �����	� 9'����	�!� ���� #)���� �/� ���� )��)���!� !�����)#�	�� �	� ����
��'	!��
� ����� �	!� ��� #)���� �	� ���� 	�����'�	�� )��)���
-� .��� 2����
������)#�	�� #�	���� ��	/�#�!� ����� )���� �/� ���� ����� #�
� 	��!� ��� ���
����	���'���!���'�� ����� ���� #)���� �	� ���� 	�����'�	�� )��)���
���'�!� 	��� ���
�'����	���-��
�
��������������	�����	�9'����	�!�����/���)�	����/�����!�����)#�	��	�������	����
�������������7���/�������'�����	!���'���
��!-�.���2����������)#�	��#�	�����
�����!� ����� ��� ���� 	��� ����� ��� �	����� ���� 9'����	� �@����
� �'�� ��!� �	�
'	!�����	!	����������������'	!�45E-�
�
������	��)'����)����)���	��������'�����	�������������#�#�����)����	�/���'��
�/������))�����	-�
�
��#��������	��	����!���!�������	������))�����	��	!�!��'���!�����)����'��
)��			���))�����	�� �	!� ����!��'���	��������	� �����))���	�� �	!�)��			��
�//�����������)����))�����	������-�.���!���	��	!�#���������/������))�����	�
���� !��'���!�� �	!� ���� )'���� ��	�/�� �/� ���� �))�����	����� ��	�!���!-� �����
"�#���� )���!�!� �� �'##��
� �/� ���� �����		�� �/� ��� ����� �	!� ������	��
)��			�� )���
-� .��� ������ !�����)#�	�� /��#������ ���� !�����!� �	!� ����
��	�'�����	� ���� ����'���
� ��!��� 	��'!	�� �	����� $������� ���� �����
!��'���!-�
�
2�������	!��/�����!�����������>�
�
�� %$.�2#�
�
�%� ������� &$/!!(!'� &��0(  (%!� )%�� "-�� &$/!!(!'� /&&$(+/"(%!� )%�� "-��
)%$$%9(!'���/ %!#�
�
��/ %!#�
�
�-�� �B"�! (%!�� *A� ��/ %!� %)� (" �  +/$�� /!2�  (C���  ("(!'�� )%�0�� 2� ('!� /!2�
0/"��(/$ 42�"/($(!'�� 9%,$2� +/, ��  ,* "/!"(/$� -/�0� "%� "-�� '�/2�� 
� $( "�2�
*,($2(!'�/!2�(" � �""(!'��"%�"-��+-/�/+"���/!2�/&&�/�/!+��%)�"-( �&/�"�%)�"-��
��.(C� � �%! ��./"(%!� ���/�� � �%� �.(2�!+�� -/ � *��!� &�%.(2�2� "%�
/2�D,/"�$A�2�0%! "�/"��"-/"�"-��&�%&% /$���&�� �!" �"-��%&"(0,0�.(/*$��
, �� )%�� "-�� *,($2(!'�%�� "-/"� "-���� ( � /!�%.��9-�$0(!'� $%+/$� !��2� )%�� "-��
)/+($("(� �  ,+-� "-/"� "-�� &,*$(+� *�!�)("� %)� &�%.(2(!'� "-�0�9%,$2� %,"9�('-�

Page 177Page 502



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

"-��  ,* "/!"(/$� -/�0� "-/"�9%,$2� *�� +/, �2� "%� "-�� -��("/'�� /  �" �� � �-��
&�%&% /$�9%,$2� "-���)%���*��+%!"�/�A� "%��%$(+A�����%)� "-��>�!!�"�	%+/$�
�$/!�� �%$(+(� � ��?5� /!2� ��?;� %)� "-�� �($" -(��� �%��� �"�/"�'A� ���6
�,*0(  (%!��%+,0�!"������� "-�� 
!"�%2,+"(%!�/!2���+"(%! �5�7����%)� "-��
�/"(%!/$��$/!!(!'��%$(+A���/0�9%�E�8����:������/!2�',(2/!+��+%!"/(!�2�
(!�"-����.(C� ��%! ��./"(%!����/��"/"�0�!"��
�

:4-� ��4��@�H4��	�6��?�����!'/"���%/2����2-/0&"%!����.(C� ���($" �������
�3��
�
�'���������)���	�
������#���������)����	���;����	���������))�����	-�
����������$���B��!�	��)����	���;����	���������))�����	-�
2���������	�������)����	���;����	���������))�����	-�
�
 ����!���������2��	����)����	��'))�����/������))�����	�
�
�#�	�$����/��#�F���/�	����������'	����)����	���;����	���������))�����	-�
�
.��� 2���� ������)#�	�� ��	����� 	���!'��!� ���� �))�����	� �	!� �'��	�!� ����
�//���� ����##�	!���	� /��� �))�����-� .��� 2���� ������)#�	�� ��	�����
��������!�������	���������#���!����	�������!��	!���'������!������	��	���������
��##����-� .��� 2���� ������)#�	�� ��	����� �'��	�!� ���� )��)����� �	!� ����
������	�����			������
����������$�1,��	!���4��/� ����&�		���=��������	-�
.���#�	� ��'�������� �'##����!���� ��	�� ���� � !���	� �/� ���� )��)����A� ����
#)�����	������#�	�����/�	�����'�	��)��)��������	!�����)�	�)����/���������
����������)������!�����)#�	�����	���G������������#��!�/������?-�
�
������	�� !��'���	� �/� ���� ������	�� )��			�� ��	�!�����	��� ���� ��##�����
����� 	���!� ��� ���� ����	���� 9'����	�� �/� ���� �))�����	� ��� ���� 2����
������)#�	����	����-�.����������	������	����9'����	����	!����#�#������/�
����)'���������	���!�����)�����	������))�����	-�
�
������	�� �'�#���	�� /��#� ���� )'����� ���� 2���� ������)#�	�� ��	����� ����
	���!������##�	���	�������)����	����	��#�!���
�#�#������/�����)'���-�.���
2����������)#�	����	�������	/�#�!����������������������������	�����?����	!�
����	���)�������!�	�=�����	!����������/����	�����)��			����	�!�����	-��
�
.�����##����� ���	��	����!� 	����� !������ �	� �����))�����	�� �	!�!��'���!�
���� �#��� �/� )��#���!� !�����)#�	�� �����-� .��� ��##����� ����� !��'���!�
�����/����	� �/� ���� ������� '	!��� ���� ����� �������
� �	!� 9'����	�!� ���� ����
�//����!� ���� !�����)#�	�� �����-� .��� 2���� ������)#�	�� ��	����� ��	/�#�!�
���������������	��)��			��)���
���������������&�		���=��������	���	!�������	
�
�������//��!�!� ��� ����������������
��'!�	�����'�!���� ����� ���	� ������/� ����
&�		���=��������	�����	����������������������
�����
���������/��#���
����/�!�
�
�������'	��-�
�

Page 178Page 503



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

.��� ��##����� ���	� !��'���!� ���� ������ ��	�������	� ����
� �	!� ����
��	�������	�2���������#�	���	!��������������))��!����	����������&�		���
=��������	-�
�
������	������!�����������A�
�
�� %$.�2#�
�
�%��������"-��/&&$(+/"(%!� ,*=�+"�"%�"-��)%$$%9(!'�+%!2("(%! #�
�

�:� �-��2�.�$%&0�!"�-���*A�&��0(""�2� -/$$�*��*�',!�*�)%���"-���
�B&(�/"(%!�%)�"-����A�/� �)�%0�"-��2/"��%)�"-( �&��0(  (%!��

�
�����#���%�+%0&$A�9("-�"-��&�%.( (%! �%)���+"(%!�@��%)�"-���%9!�
/!2� �%,!"�A� �$/!!(!'� �+"� �@@�� / � /0�!2�2� *A� "-�� �$/!!(!'� /!2�
�%0&,$ %�A��,�+-/ ���+"��������

�
�:� �%�2�.�$%&0�!"� -/$$�+%00�!+��%!� ("��,!"($�2�"/($ �/!2� /0&$� �

%)� "-��0/"��(/$ � "%� *�� , �2� )%�� "-�� �B"��!/$� 9/$$ � /!2� �%%) � -/.��
*��!�  ,*0(""�2� "%� /!2� /&&�%.�2� (!�9�("(!'� *A� "-�� 	%+/$� �$/!!(!'�
�,"-%�("A����.�$%&0�!"� -/$$�*��+/��(�2�%,"�(!�/++%�2/!+��9("-�"-��
/&&�%.�2�2�"/($ ��
�
�����#� 
!� "-�� (!"��� " �%)� .( ,/$�/0�!("A� /!2� "-��+-/�/+"��� /!2�
/&&�/�/!+��%)�"-��/��/���
�

�:� �-�� �/.� � /!2� .��'�� 2�"/($(!'�� &%�+-� +/!%&A�� 9(!2%9� -�/2�� ��
+($$ ��9(!2%9���.�/$ ��+-(0!�A�/!2��/(!9/"���'%%2 �"%�*��, �2�%!�
"-�� !�9� 29�$$(!'� -���*A� /&&�%.�2�  -/$$� *�� )(!( -�2� "%�0/"+-� "-��
2�"/($(!'� %!� "-�� �B( "(!'� 29�$$(!'�� E!%9!� / � �?� ����!'/"�� �%/2��
,!$�  � %"-��9( �� )(� "� /'���2� (!� 9�("(!'� *A� "-�� $%+/$� &$/!!(!'�
/,"-%�("A���

�
�����#� 
!� "-�� (!"��� " �%)� .( ,/$�/0�!("A� /!2� "-��+-/�/+"��� /!2�
/&&�/�/!+��%)�"-��/��/��

�
�:� �%�9%�E � -/$$� +%00�!+��%!� ("��,!"($� 2�"/($ �%)� /$$� !�9��B"��!/$�

9(!2%9�/!2�2%%�� =%(!��A�-/.��*��!� ,*0(""�2� "%�/!2�/&&�%.�2� (!�
9�("(!'�*A�"-��	%+/$��$/!!(!'��,"-%�("A���-�� ,*0(""�2�2�"/($ � -/$$�
(!+$,2�� �$�./"(%! � /"� /�  +/$�� %)� !%"� $�  � "-/!� �#��� /!2�
-%�(C%!"/$4.��"(+/$� )�/0��  �+"(%! � 8(!+$,2(!'�  �+"(%! � "-�%,'-�
'$/C(!'�*/� :�/"�!%"�$�  �"-/!��#�����-��9%�E � -/$$�*��+/��(�2�%,"�(!�
/++%�2/!+�� 9("-� "-�� /&&�%.�2� 2�"/($ � /!2� /$$� �B"��!/$� 9(!2%9�
=%(!��A� -/$$�*��&/(!"�2�"%�0/"+-�"-���B( "(!'�29�$$(!'��

�
�����#� �%�  �+,��� -/�0%!(%, � /�+-("�+",�/$� "��/"0�!"� (!� "-��
(!"��� " � %)� &�� ��.(!'� "-�� +-/�/+"��� /!2� /&&�/�/!+�� %)� "-��
+%! ��./"(%!�/��/���

Page 179Page 504



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
?:� �%�2�.�$%&0�!"� -/$$�+%00�!+��%!� ("��,!"($�/� +-�0��%)�-/�2�/!2�

 %)"�$/!2 +/&(!'�-/ �*��!� ,*0(""�2�"%�/!2�/&&�%.�2�(!�9�("(!'�*A�
"-��	%+/$��$/!!(!'��,"-%�("A��"-��2�"/($ �%)�9-(+-� -/$$�(!+$,2��#6�
�

/:� $%+/"(%!� /!2� +,���!"� +/!%&A�  &��/2�%)� /$$� �B( "(!'� "��� � /!2�
-�2'��%9 �%!�"-��$/!2<�

�
*:� ),$$�2�"/($ �%)�/!A� "%�*�� ��"/(!�2�� "%'�"-���9("-�0�/ ,�� � )%��

"-�(��&�%"�+"(%!�(!�"-��+%,� ��%)�2�.�$%&0�!"<�
�

+:� /� 2�"/($�2� &$/!"(!'�  &�+()(+/"(%!�  -%9(!'� /$$� &$/!"�  &�+(� ��
 ,&&$A�/!2�&$/!"(!'� (C� �/!2�&$/!"(!'�2�! ("(� <��

�
�
2:� 0�/! �%)��!+$% ,��<��

�
�:� /$$�-/�2�/!2� %)"� ,�)/+(!'�0/"��(/$ <��

�
):� ��), �� "%�/'��/��/ �/!2�/!A�-%, (!'<��

�
�����#� �%� �! ,��� /�  /"( )/+"%�A� $/!2 +/&�2�  �""(!'� )%�� "-��
2�.�$%&0�!"� /!2� "-�� &�%"�+"(%!� %)� �B( "(!'� (0&%�"/!"� $/!2 +/&��
)�/",�� ���

�
H:� �$$�  %)"� $/!2 +/&(!'� +%0&�( �2� (!� "-�� /&&�%.�2� 2�"/($ � %)�

$/!2 +/&(!'�  -/$$� *�� +/��(�2� %,"� (!� "-�� )(� "� &$/!"(!'� /!2�  ��2(!'�
 �/ %!� )%$$%9(!'� "-�� )(� "� %++,&/"(%!� %)� "-�� 29�$$(!'� %�� "-��
+%0&$�"(%!� %)� "-�� 2�.�$%&0�!"� 9-(+-�.��� ( � "-��  %%!��<� � �$$�
 -�,* �� "��� � /!2� -�2'�� &$/!"(!'�  -/$$� *�� 0/(!"/(!�2� )���� )�%0�
9��2 � /!2�  -/$$� *�� &�%"�+"�2� )�%0� 2/0/'�� *A� .��0(!� /!2�  "%+E��
�!A� "��� � %�� &$/!" � 9-(+-�� 9("-(!� /� &��(%2� %)� )(.�� A�/� �� 2(��� /���
��0%.�2�� %�� *�+%0��  ��(%, $A� 2/0/'�2� %�� 2( �/ �2�  -/$$� *��
��&$/+�2� (!� "-�� !�B"� &$/!"(!'�  �/ %!�9("-� %"-�� � %)� /�  (0($/��  (C��
/!2�  &�+(� �� ,!$�  � %"-��9( �� /'���2� (!� 9�("(!'� *A� "-�� $%+/$�
&$/!!(!'�/,"-%�("A����$$�-/�2�$/!2 +/&(!'� -/$$�/$ %�*��+/��(�2�%,"�(!�
/++%�2/!+��9("-�"-��/&&�%.�2�2�"/($ �&�(%��"%�"-��%++,&/"(%!�%)�/!A�
&/�"�%)� "-��2�.�$%&0�!"�%�� (!�/++%�2/!+��9("-�/�&�%'�/00��"%�*��
/'���2�(!�9�("(!'�9("-�"-��	%+/$��$/!!(!'��,"-%�("A��

�
�����#� �%� �! ,��� /�  /"( )/+"%�A� $/!2 +/&�2�  �""(!'� )%�� "-��
2�.�$%&0�!"� /!2� "-�� &�%"�+"(%!� %)� �B( "(!'� (0&%�"/!"� $/!2 +/&��
)�/",�� ���

�
5:� �%"9("- "/!2(!'� "-��&�%.( (%! �%)� "-���%9!�/!2��%,!"�A��$/!!(!'�

8��!��/$����0(""�2���.�$%&0�!":��2����@@?�8%��/!A��2�����.%E(!'�
%����6�!/+"(!'�%��/0�!2(!'�"-/"��2���9("-�%��9("-%,"�0%2()(+/"(%!:��

Page 180Page 505



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

"-����  -/$$� *�� !%� /22("(%! � %�� �B"�! (%! � "%� "-�� !�9� 29�$$(!'�
-���*A�/&&�%.�2��

�
�����#��
!�"-��(!"��� " �%)�"-��/0�!("A�%)�"-��/��/�/!2�"%��!/*$��
"-�� 	%+/$� �$/!!(!'� �,"-%�("A� "%� +%! (2��� (!2(.(2,/$$A� 9-�"-���
&$/!!(!'� &��0(  (%!�  -%,$2� *�� '�/!"�2� )%�� /22("(%! � /!2�
�B"�! (%! ��

�
;:� �-��2�.�$%&0�!"�-���*A�&��0(""�2� -/$$�!%"�*��)(� "�%++,&(�2�,!"($�

"-�� )(� "� )(.��0�"�� �%)� "-��/++�  ��0�/ ,��2� )�%0� "-���2'��%)� "-��
+/��(/'�9/A��-/ �*��!�+%! %$(2/"�2�/!2� ,�)/+�2�8!%"� $%% �� "%!��
%��'�/.�$:���-��/++�  � -/$$�*��0/(!"/(!�2�/ � ,+-�"-���/)"����

�
�����#�
!�"-��(!"��� " �%)�-('-9/A� /)�"A���

�
@:� �-�� '�/2(�!"� %)� "-�� /++�  �9/A�  -/$$� !%"� /"� /!A� &%(!"� *��  "��&���

"-/!��� (!��?� )%��/�2( "/!+��%)���?�0�"�� � )�%0�(" � =,!+"(%!�9("-� "-��
&,*$(+�-('-9/A��

�
�����#���
!�"-��(!"��� " �%)�-('-9/A� /)�"A���

�
��:��%�&/�"�%)�"-��2�.�$%&0�!"�-���*A�&��0(""�2� -/$$�*��)(� "�%++,&(�2�

,!"($� "-�� /++�  �� ",�!(!'� /��/� /!2� &/�E(!'�  &/+� � -/.�� *��!�
+%0&$�"�2� (!� /++%�2/!+��9("-� "-�� 2�"/($ �  -%9!� %!� "-�� /&&�%.�2�
&$/! ���-��/��/ � -/$$�*��0/(!"/(!�2�)%��"-% ��&,�&% � �/"�/$$�"(0� �
"-���/)"����

�
�����#�
!�"-��(!"��� " �%)�-('-9/A� /)�"A���

�
��:��%� &/�"� %)� "-�� 2�.�$%&0�!"�  -/$$� *�� )(� "� %++,&(�2�� ,!"($� "-��

.( (*($("A� &$/A � -%9!�%!�"-��/&&�%.�2�&$/! �-/.��*��!�&�%.(2�2�
9("-� !%� %* "�,+"(%!� "%� .( (*($("A� /"� %�� /*%.�� /� -�('-"� %)� @��00�
/*%.��"-��!�/� (2��+/��(/'�9/A�$�.�$���-��.( (*($("A� &$/A � -/$$�*��
0/(!"/(!�2�)����%)�%* "�,+"(%!�/"�/$$�"(0� �"-���/)"����

�
�����#��
!�"-��(!"��� " �%)�-('-9/A� /)�"A��

�
��:��%� 2�.�$%&0�!"�  -/$$� +%00�!+�� %!�  ("�� ,!"($� /�  +-�0�� )%�� "-��

2( +-/�'�� %)�  ,�)/+�� 9/"��� )�%0� "-��  ("�� 8(!+$,2(!'�  ,�)/+�� 9/"���
)�%0� "-�� /++�  42�(.�9/A:�� (!+%�&%�/"(!'�  , "/(!/*$�� 2�/(!/'��
2�"/($ ��-/ �*��!� ,*0(""�2�"%�/!2�/&&�%.�2�(!�9�("(!'�*A�"-��	%+/$�
�$/!!(!'� �,"-%�("A�� �-�� 2�.�$%&0�!"�  -/$$� !%"� *�� )(� "� %++,&(�2�
,!"($�  ,�)/+�� 9/"��� 2�/(!/'�� -/ � *��!� +%! "�,+"�2� (!� /++%�2/!+��
9("-�"-��/&&�%.�2� +-�0����

�
�����#� �%� �! ,��� "-/"� "-�� 2�.�$%&0�!"� +/!� *�� /2�D,/"�$A�
2�/(!�2��

�

Page 181Page 506



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��:��-�� 2�.�$%&0�!"� -���*A� &��0(""�2�  -/$$� *�� +/��(�2� %,"� (!�
/++%�2/!+��9("-�"-��)%$$%9(!'�/&&�%.�2�&$/! #��
����6&$/!!(!'�� �� ('!� /!2� �++�  � �"/"�0�!"� /!2� �$/!!(!'�
�,&&%�"(!'� �"/"�0�!"�� �$%+E� �$/!�� �$�./"(%! � /!2� �$%%�� �$/!�
2�/9(!' �� �%, �� /!2� �("�� �,�.�A � /$$� ��+�(.�2� %!� "-�� �5"-� I,$A�
������

�
�����#��%��"-��/.%(2/!+��%)�2%,*"�/!2�(!�"-��(!"��� " �%)�&�%&���
&$/!!(!'��

�
:1-� ��4��;?�4����6��/0���%  ���/0���/�$*%�%,'-����;��3��

�
�'���������)���	>�
������� ��	��	��)����	��'))�����/������))�����	-�
������������������)����	��'))�����/������))�����	-�
��� ��	�B'���	�	��'	��)��)����	��'))�����/������))�����	-�
�
.��� 2���� ������)#�	�� #�	����� 	���!'��!� ���� �))�����	� �	!� ���� ��)����
���������##�	!�!�����������))�����	������/'��!�)��			��)��#���	-�
�
.��� 2���� ������)#�	�� ��	����� �'��	�!� ���� ������	�� ��	�!�����	�� /��� ����
��##������ ����	�� ����� ���� ���	� ���� �� ��	/��	�� '	����!� �'�!	�� 	� ��
��	�������	�����-�.���2����������)#�	����	����� �����!� ����������	�81��/�
���� ���			�� �=���!�B'�!	�� �	!���	�������	� 2������ 2��� 4::3� ��9'���� ����
=��������			��2'�����
����)�
��)���������	��	��������!�������
��/�)������	��
����	��	�	�� ������������������))����	����/� ������	�������	�����-�.���2����
������)#�	�� ��	����� �'��	�!� ���� ������	�� ��	�'�����	�� ����� ��!� ���	�
'	!������	� �	!� !��'���!� ���� ������	�� )��			�� ��	�!�����	��� ����� �����
�'##����!� ��� ��	�A� ���� ��	/��	��� �/� ���� ���	�� �	!� ���� #)���� �/� ���
!�#����	��	�������	�������	�����-�
�
������	�� ���� �//����� ��)���� ���� ��##����� ����� 	���!� ��� ���� ����	����
9'����	�� �/� ���� �))�����	-� .��� 	��'!�!� �� 9'����	� �	� ���� �'���
�� �/� ����
�'�!	��������������	/���	������'����)�����������'������	!������	!��	-�
�
.���)'���������	���!�����)�����	������))�����	��	!�����2����������)#�	��
��	����� ���� ���	� ���� �))���'	�
� ��� ���)�	!� ��� ��##�	��� #�!�� �
� ����
)'���-�
�
��#����� ���	� �	����!� �� !������ �	� ���� �))�����	� �	!� !��'���!� ����
��	�������	�������	!�����#)�����/�!�#����	-��
�
������	��!�����������A�
�
�� %$.�2#�
�
�%� ������� "-�� /&&$(+/"(%!� )%�� 2�0%$("(%!� %)� "-�� */�!�  ,*=�+"� "%� "-��
)%$$%9(!'�+%!2("(%! #�

Page 182Page 507



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
��:��:��-��2�.�$%&0�!"�-���*A�&��0(""�2� -/$$�*��*�',!�*�)%���"-���

�B&(�/"(%!�%)�"-����A�/� �)�%0�"-��2/"��%)�"-( �&��0(  (%!��
�

�����#���%�+%0&$A�9("-�"-��&�%.( (%! �%)���+"(%!�@��%)�"-���%9!�
/!2� �%,!"�A� �$/!!(!'� �+"� �@@�� / � /0�!2�2� *A� "-�� �$/!!(!'� /!2�
�%0&,$ %�A��,�+-/ ���+"��������
�
�
�:���%�9%�E �)%��"-��2�0%$("(%!�%)�"-��*,($2(!'� -/$$�+%00�!+��,!"($�
/!� /&&�%&�(/"�� &�%'�/00�� %)� *,($2(!'� ��+%�2(!'� 8(!+$,2(!'�
&-%"%'�/&-(+�/!2�/�+-("�+",�/$4-( "%�(+/$�/!/$A ( :�-/ �*��!�+/��(�2�
%,"� (!� �� &�+"� %)� "-�� *,($2(!'� +%!+��!�2�� �-( � ��+%�2�  -/$$� *��
+/��(�2�%,"�*A�/!�/�+-/�%$%'( "4*,($2(!'���+%�2���%��/!�%�'/!( /"(%!�
9("-� /+E!%9$�2'�2� �B&��(�!+�� (!� "-�� ��+%�2(!'� %)�  "/!2(!'�
*,($2(!' �9-(+-�( �/++�&"/*$��"%�"-��	%+/$��$/!!(!'��,"-%�("A���-��
��+%�2(!'�  -/$$� *�� +/��(�2� %,"� (!� /++%�2/!+�� 9("-� /� 9�(""�!�
 &�+()(+/"(%!��/!2�&�� �!"�2�(!�/�)%�0�/!2�"%�/�"(0�"/*$���9-(+-�-/ �
)(� "�*��!�/'���2�(!�9�("(!'�9("-�"-��	%+/$��$/!!(!'��,"-%�("A���9%�
+%&(� � %)� "-�� �� ,$"/!"� ��&%�"�  -/$$� *��  ,*0(""�2� "%� "-�� 	%+/$�
�$/!!(!'��,"-%�("A�)%��2�&% ("�9("-�"-��+%,!"A�������
�
�����#��%� �+,���"-��&�%&�����+%�2(!'�%)�"-��*,($2(!'��

�
:5-� ��'�!"�("�0 �

�
.����������	��'���	����#����������	�!���!-�
�

�
��'����	��/�#���	�>��6-33����+-53�)#��

�
�
�

.���(//������������)��!'��!�������#	'��������#'���B������/���#�������
���������!������	��34110�84+144����#�����#'��-����H�������-���-'��

�
�������	9'���������##'	����	���!������	���34110��84544,I845440�

�

Page 183Page 508



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 184Page 509



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��������������	���
������
�����
�
�

�
�������
��������������������������	���
������
���������
���
��	��������������������
������������������������������������
��������	��������
������������� �
�
�!"#"$%&�
�

������������		���
�������������������������������	����������������	���
�������������� ������������������!����������� �	��������"���
�#$	������	��
�������$��%����
�
�
�'#(���!"#"$%&�
�
�����"�  ������	�
� �

�
&'(� �)('(*+"#�,(!��-#"$."�

�
)*���+���,������� ���	+��������������,�� ������-���.�++(�
�

&/(� �+$/%"#�(,�%0"��!"1+(/#��""%+$*�
�
0����	$�����,�����*����$�� ���	+������1'�%�������1234������*����	���(�5��
���6�
�
�"#('1"2&�
�
�(�3))!(1"�3$2�#+*$�%0"�4+$/%"#�(,�%0"�4""%+$*�0"'2��5�.%(-"!�������3#�
3�%!/"�3$2�3../!3%"�!".(!2 �
�

&7(� �".'3!3%+($#�(,�
$%"!"#%�
�
0����������	�����������	���,�	������(�
�

&8(� �03+!43$6#��$$(/$."4"$%#�
�
0������� �	��$��	�������*�����$����,������� ���	+(�0����������	��,$������
�		�$	�� �	��(�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 19

Page 185Page 510



�
�

�
�

&9(� �/-'+.��3!%+.+)3%+($�3$2��(/$.+''(!#6�7/"#%+($#�
�
0������� �	��$��	�������*�����$���,���*$����*����*���	(�-��:$����	������
���	��$� �����,�� �����*$���������$	������(�
�
�

&&(� �'3$$+$*��))'+.3%+($#�
�

322(� ��8�5��98��	����$+%�5��0"�'2��3+!:��	(;"!��:,+"'2�
�
�$���������*���	�
�����		�������
��*����	���;����	���������**�����	(�
���<�
	����������*����	��$**�����,������**�����	(�
����(�<�����
��.
,�����	��<����%�����	���������$	�����*����	���;����	����
�����**�����	(�
�
=����� � ���������"�  ������	��*����	���;����	���������**�����	(�
�
0���������* �	����	�����0�� �=�������$��	���������*���������
����  �	���������**�����	����+��	����*��			+�*�� ���	(�-��������� ��
�������	��$� ����(�0���������* �	����	�����0�� �=�������$��	�������
��������,����������	��	+�������������������$���	��
�����������,���>3�?�>$�	�����
�	��>9��������+���	�������$��	�$���(�
�
0�����
�*��			+�*���
���	�������	�������	����������	+@�#�		���=��������	�
1233@���3�?���	�����������* �	��*�	�*�����	����31�?��������	+�
� *��
 �	���	����$�� ����	�����+��(��0���<������������������+
������
�$� ���	����$ �	����	��	��� ��+	+�*��			+�*���
��	����������	�$���
�
��*���������#�		���=��������	(�5����	����A*���������������*����$	���123'��	��
�����,������$���	�������
�,$�����+��(��� ��������������������	����������
�� ����+������$���������������������*�������	��	�*����$�������������
�4/�
�������$����,,����	��*�������	��������� *��
 �	��$��(��0���-���	������			+�
����
�.�� ����������������� ��������	��(�
�
0�����  �������������	�	����������������	����:$����	���,������**�����	(�5��
������	,� ��������������	���	����������������������$	�������*����$��
*��			+�*�� ���	��#B/32&4B.��������������
�� �������������	��$�����	�����
�$���	���**�����	(��
�
�� ������,�����*$��������������������	�	���������*�����	������**�����	(�
�
=������� ���������"�  ������	��*����	���;����	���������**�����	�����	+�
���� *�����	������������	��C�� �	�
���	��������������+���
����;����	������
��	�������	�,���������  ����(����������	���������������	��	���������$���	��
�*����	+���$����	����:$�����������������  �������	�������	���	�����
������������$��+���,��������(�
�
�� ��������	��	������	�����������	������**�����	���,���������� �	�
��	���	��������������,,��	���������	��$��+���,����������$��������	�����
�*����	+���$��(��� ��������$������	�� �	� �	�������	���	�4����,$������
� �������*�		+���$����,��������(�0�����  ������	��$��+��������$���
�**����������	,���	+������*����	+���$����,��������(�

Page 186Page 511



�
�

�
�

�"#('1"2&�
�
�(�������)'3$$+$*�)"!4+##+($�,(!�%0"�3))'+.3%+($�#/-<".%�%(�%0"�
,(''(;+$*�.($2+%+($#&�
�

� � �0"�2"1"'()4"$%�0"!"-:�)"!4+%%"2�#03''�-"�-"*/$�-",(!"�%0"�
"=)+!3%+($�(,�%0!""�:"3!#�,!(4�%0"�23%"�(,�%0+#�)"!4+##+($ �

�
�����&���(�.(4)':�;+%0�%0"�)!(1+#+($#�(,��".%+($�>��(,�%0"��(;$�
3$2��(/$%!:��'3$$+$*��.%��>>��3#�34"$2"2�-:�%0"��'3$$+$*�3$2�
�(4)/'#(!:��/!.03#"��.%����5 �

�
� � �(�'(/2#)"3?"!#��)/-'+.�322!"##�#:#%"4��(!�(%0"!�34)'+,+"2�#(/$2�

"@/+)4"$%�#03''�-"�/#"2�($�%0"�#+%"�;0+.0�;(/'2�-"�3/2+-'"�(/%#+2"�
%0"�-/+'2+$* �

�
�����&��
$�(!2"!�%(�)!(%".%�%0"�34"$+%+"#�(,�$"3!-:�!"#+2"$%+3'�
)!()"!%+"# �

�
� � �0"�/#"�0"!"-:�)"!4+%%"2�#03''�($':�%3?"�)'3."�-"%;""$�%0"�0(/!#�

(,��A���3$2��A���,!(4��($23:#�%(��3%/!23:#�B+$.'/#+1"C ���0"�/#"�
#03''�$(%�%3?"�)'3."�3%�3$:�(%0"!�%+4"�(!�($��3$?��('+23:# �
�"'+1"!+"#�#03''�$(%�-"�%3?"$�(!�2"#)3%.0"2�,!(4�%0"�#+%"�(/%#+2"�
%0"�3-(1"�0(/!# �

�
�����&���(�)!(%".%�%0"�34"$+%+"#�(,�%0+#�)!+43!+':�!"#+2"$%+3'�3!"3 �

�
5 � �(�"=%"!$3'�'+*0%+$*�#03''�-"�+$#%3''"2�3$:;0"!"�($�%0"�#+%"�/$'"##�

(%0"!;+#"�3*!""2�+$�;!+%+$*�-:�%0"�'(.3'�)'3$$+$*�3/%0(!+%: ���$:�
3))!(1"2�'+*0%+$*�#03''�$(%�-"�/#"2�(/%#+2"�$(!43'�;(!?+$*�0(/!#�
"=.")%�3#�#"./!+%:�'+*0%# ���''�'+*0%+$*�;+%0+$�%0"�-/+'2+$*�#03''�-"�
%/!$"2�(,,�;+%0+$����4+$/%"#�(,�%0"�"$2�(,�%0"�;(!?+$*�23: �

�
�����&���(�)!"1"$%�/$2/"�'+*0%�#)+''3*"�+$�%0+#�!"4(%"�!/!3'�3!"3 �

�
� � �0"�2"1"'()4"$%�0"!"-:�)"!4+%%"2�#03''�-"�.3!!+"2�(/%�+$�

3..(!23$."�;+%0�%0"�,(''(;+$*�3))!(1"2�)'3$#�3$2�2(./4"$%#&��
�

�))'+.3%+($��(!4�
�"#+*$�3$2��.."##��%3%"4"$%�B#%34)"2�!"."+1"2�($�����")%"4-"!�
����C�

�
�&�����	(.3%+($��'3$��
�&�����+%"��'3$�B�!3;+$*��( �D��C�B#%34)"2�!"."+1"2&�($���.%(-"!�
����C�

�
�����&���(!�%0"�31(+23$."�(,�2(/-%�3$2�+$�%0"�+$%"!"#%#�(,�)!()"!�
)'3$$+$* �
�
�
�
�

Page 187Page 512



�
�

�
�

323(� ��8��>5�8��	����!(;��(%%3*"���!(32��+$%($��
�
�$���������*���	�
���������<�+����*����	��$**�����,������**�����	(�
�
=����� � ���������"�  ������	��*����	��$**�����,������**�����	(�
�
0���������* �	����	�����0�� �=�������$��	���������*���������
����  �	���������**�����	������,$����*��			+�*�� ���	(�-��������� ��
�������	��$� ����(�0���������* �	����	�����0�� �=�������$��	�������
��������,������**�����	��	��	+�	�*����$��������*��*��������+	��	�� �������(�
�
0�����
�*��			+�*���
���	�������	�������	����������	+@�#�		���=��������	�
1233@���3�?���	�����������* �	��*�	�*�����	��-�8�?���������	��,�����
��	����*�(��0���<������������������+
�������$� ���	����$ �	����	��	��
� ��+	+�*��			+�*���
��	����������	�$���
���*���������#�		���=��������	(�5��
��	����A*���������������*����$	���123'��	�������,������$���	�������
�,$���
��+������������������  ���������� 	���������	�������/3��=�	����*���	��
��/8�?��	�$�	+��+��:$���
����+	(�0���-���	������			+�����
�.�� ������
�����	�8�?���:$�� �	��,���+�������+	���	�������	�33�?���	����	+��	��
�	��	�	+�����	��$�����	���	 �	���������������	�������	��,�������
��  ����(�
�
0�����
�������,�����	�������	�����������,����	����������	+��������+	��,�����
*��*�����������* �	���	������ *�����	�����)%->��	��������� �	�
(�
�
0�����  �������������	�	����������������	����:$����	���,������**�����	��
�,�����������������	�	�(�
�
�� ������,�����*$��������������������	�	���������*�����	������**�����	(�
�
=������� ���������"�  ������	��*����	��$**�����,������**�����	������	+�
���������������* �	����$����	��	������������+���	�� ������������,,���	������
��������������(�
�
�� ��������	��	������	�����������	������**�����	���,���������� �	�������
,������$���	�����������������	�����+	��,�����*��*�����������* �	����	������
 *�����	������$���$	�	+���	����*�(�
�
�"#('1"2&�
�
�(��������)'3$$+$*�)"!4+##+($�,(!�%0"�3))'+.3%+($�,(!�%0"�,(''(;+$*�
!"3#($&�
�

� � �0"�"=%"$#+($��-:�!"3#($�(,�+%#�0"+*0%��#.3'"�3$2�2"#+*$��;(/'2�
3))"3!�3#�3$�(1"!':�2(4+$3$%�3$2�+$.($*!/(/#�322+%+($�%(�%0"�0(#%�
2;"''+$*��%(�%0"�2"%!+4"$%�(,�+%#�.03!3.%"!�3$2�3))"3!3$." �
�/!%0"!4(!"��-:�1+!%/"�(,�%0+#�,3.%��%0"�)!()(#"2�2"1"'()4"$%�
;(/'2�3'#(�031"�3�43%"!+3'':�03!4,/'�+4)3.%�/)($�%0"�'3$2#.3)"�
.03!3.%"!�3$2�1+#/3'�@/3'+%+"#�(,�%0"��(!%0��"##"=��(;$#��!"3�(,�
/%#%3$2+$*��3%/!3'��"3/%: ��
%�;(/'2�%0"!",(!"�-"�.($%!3!:�%(�
#31"2�)('+.+"#�����3$2���9�(,�%0"��"$$"%�	(.3'��'3$������3$2�

Page 188Page 513



�
�

�
�

�(!"��('+.+"#����3$2��9�(,�%0"��+'%#0+!"��(!"��%!3%"*:��!"�
�/-4+##+($��(./4"$%���"-!/3!:����� �

�
�

321(� �!*"$%�+%"4#�
�
0����������	��$�+�	���� �(�
�

�
��$����	��,� ���	+@��7(22����8(22�* ��

�
0���%,,������������*���$���������� 	$�������� $���>������,��� �������
����������������	��2311/�839133���� ����� $��(����D�������(+��($��

�
�������	:$���������  $	����	����������	���2311/��83433'B83433/�

�

Page 189Page 514



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 190Page 515



�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��������	
��
	��
����	���������
�

	
������	��	���	��������	
��
	��
����	��������	������	����	
��	��	��������	����	
�	
�
���	����	�	���	�
���	�
�������	�
���	
�
�������	���	����	
�
�� ! "#$	
�
�������������	
���������	�������������	���������������������	�����������
�����������������������	��� ��	���������!�����"������������"����������������	�������
�����!�����#���������$����%���#������������	�#�������������!���%����
�

%!&		�� ! "#$	
�
�������� ��������&����������������	�'���%��#���
� �

�
(()� � '( �!)*+	�),"- !	

	
!�����������������*�����	�'������	�����(+�,�
�#����+-(.�������	����������
,������������#�
��������#�#�����*�������##	��������������/���������
�����	������	��� ��	��0�
�

((1� 
+&%&-* !	.&�	
(! "/ 	
	
2/���'	�������������	
���*��#������	������	��������	�������������������	������
��������	�����"��������������������	���������'���������������������	���������
�����	�������������	
���0��
�

((3� �*"0# !	
	
����#	�������*�����#���	�'���������(1�4�������+-(.������/���������*���
����	�����	��0�!��������
�
� !&%1 2$	
	
�&	,++�&1 	,!	,	/&�� /#	� /&�2	,"2	!*-"	#) 	'*"0# !�	
�

((5� � /%,�,#*&"!	&.	"# � !#	
	
����������������������	���0��
�

(+-� �),*�',"3!	
""&0"/ ' "#!	
	
�������	�#����6/��	��������#���	�'�/����������������#�#������*�����/���	�0�
�

Agenda Item 20

Page 191Page 516



�
�

�
�
�

(+(� �0(%*/	�,�#*/*+,#*&"	,"2	�&0"/*%%&�!3	40 !#*&"!	
	
������##	������������������������/���	��/���	�	/��	��0�
�

(++� �%,""*"-	
++ ,%!	
	
������##	���������	
�������	����*������//�������	�	�����������	����	������
�'����0�
�
$�����	�'��	�����	����	�����������#	�����������������*��*�������##	����������
���	�#�������������##��������������	������#����*��������'	��7����	�'��
��
���/#��������'�#����������'	�� ���	�'��7��/���������%��������������
�����	��/���*��������������	�	�����'���	�'��//�	���	���8+-(+8-3(9�*������	�	���
��
	��0��
�

(+.� �%,""*"-	
++%*/,#*&"!	
	
2�����	��������������������������	����*������
��	����������/��������	���������
��	������������#�����
�	������������������	�:������	����	��������'�����/���0�
�

(+;� ��5�678�5���$	�) 	�%2	� &�- 	�� 9 �:�	�	�&%% !#&" 	�#�  #�	�,%*!(0�:�	
;*%#!)*� 	
	
7���	��7���	�	/��	����
����	������ ���	���/����	����<���	�����������//�	���	��0��
����������������'������/����	����//�����*������//�	���	��0�
�
!�������'����������������/�����*����//�	���	����(.8-;95-8$="�����(.8-;9518"���
���������/�����������'������������������������������#���	�������
��
���/#���0�
�
����7����	�'�4**	����	��������������/������	�������##�����������/��#	��	���
���'������0������**	���������������������//�	���	������������/��
	��������<������
����*�����*��������*��#������6�����	��������#0����������//�	���	���	�����������
�/'�������6�����	��������#����������������	����*��������*�*���0������**	����
���*	�#�����������//�	���	��������//��	�'�*���2.�/��#	��	��������������������29>�
�����*��������������	���������������������
	��0��
�
��#������*�������##	�������������������//�����	���������������	����?����	����
�*������**	���0�����	�����������'�����'���	�'������������	����*�����*��������
����	*	���	����*�����#�<����	**������������������	���//�	���	�����������/��
	����
�//�	���	��0��
�
��#������*�����/���	����������������//�����	������/����������	��
	�����������
��##	�������������	�������
�0��
�
����"�������#������������0� ��������&������������/����	����<���	����������
�//�	���	��0��������&������������������7���������	���������������������������
�������	��	�������	����	������������#�����*��������	����������������������
����������0��������&�����������	'��	'���������/�����#��*����'���	������������

Page 192Page 517



�
�

�
�
�

�������������*�����������������������������������������������������������	��
�6�������	��������	��������������������	'��0��
�
2��������*������������������	�������*����'���	����	#/��
	�'����������������#��
��������/��	�	
�������'��	
��	#/�����������	�������*�������������������	�	�'�
*��#�������������������/��	�'���������	���������	�������0��
�
2�����������*��	�����	����	��������
�
� !&%1 2$	
�),#	�%,""*"-	� �'*!!*&"	( 	
++�&1 2	!0(< /#	#&	/&"2*#*&"!$		
�&"2*#*&"!	

�	 �) 	2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	!),%%	( 	( -0"	( .&� 	#) 	

 =+*�,#*&"	&.	#)�  	: ,�!	.�&'	#) 	2,# 	&.	#)*!	+ �'*!!*&"�	

��
���$		�&	/&'+%:	9*#)	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	� /#*&"	8�	&.	#) 	�&9"	

,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	
/#	�88�	,!	,' "2 2	(:	#) 	�%,""*"-	,"2	

�&'+0%!&�:	�0�/),! 	
/#	���6�	

�	 �) 	2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	!),%%	( 	/,��* 2	&0#	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	

9*#)	#) 	.&%%&9*"-	,++�&1 2	+%,"!$	

�6��5���																																																								�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

�6��5���	� 1	
																																														�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

�6��5��8	� 1	�																																														�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

�6��5���	� 1	�																																															�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

� #,*%!	&.	&2&0�	,"2	"&*! 	/&"#�&%																			�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

��
���$	�&�	#) 	,1&*2,"/ 	&.	2&0(#	,"2	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	+�&+ �	

+%,""*"-�	

�	 �&#9*#)!#,"2*"-	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	

?� " �,%	� �'*## 2	� 1 %&+' "#@	��2 �	�887	?&�	,":	��2 �	� 1&A*"-	

&�	� � ",/#*"-	&�	,' "2*"-	#),#	��2 �	9*#)	&�	9*#)&0#	'&2*.*/,#*&"@�	

#) 	!*# 	!),%%	( 	0! 2	!&% %:	.&�	+0�+&! !	9*#)*"	�%,!!	
�		&.	#) 	

�/) 20% 	#&	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	?�! 	�%,!! !@	��2 �	�8��	

?,!	,' "2 2	(:	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	?�! 	�%,!! !@	

?
' "2' "#@?�"-%,"2@	��2 �	���7	?&�	*"	,":	+�&1*!*&"!	 B0*1,% "#	#&	

#),#	/%,!!	*"	,":	!#,#0#&�:	*"!#�0' "#	� 1&A*"-	&�	� � ",/#*"-	#),#	

��2 �	9*#)	&�	9*#)&0#	'&2*.*/,#*&"@�	

��
���$		�) 	+�&+&! 2	0! 	*!	,// +#,(% 	(0#	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	


0#)&�*#:	9*!)	#&	/&"!*2 �	,":	.0#0� 	+�&+&!,%	.&�	,	/),"- 	&.	0! �	

Page 193Page 518



�
�

�
�
�

&#) �	#),"	,	0! 	9*#)*"	#) 	!,' 	/%,!!? !@�	),1*"-	� -,�2	#&	#) 	

/*�/0'!#,"/ !	&.	#) 	/,! �	

6	 � %*1 �* !	#&	,"2	.�&'	#) 	!*# 	!),%%	( 	%*'*# 2	#&	#) 	)&0�!	&.	��$��	

,"2	��$��	&"	�&"2,:!	#&	��*2,:!�	�8$��	,"2	��$��	&"	�,#0�2,:!�	,"2	

,#	"&	#*' 	&"	�0"2,:!	,"2	�,"A	&�	�0(%*/	�&%*2,:!�	

��
���$		�&	 "!0� 	#) 	/� ,#*&"5� # "#*&"	&.	,"	 "1*�&"' "#	.�  	

.�&'	*"#�0!*1 	% 1 %!	&.	"&*! 	,"2	,/#*1*#:	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	#) 	

,' "*#:	&.	#) 	,� ,�	

7	

	

	

	

>	

	

	

�	

�) � 	!),%%	( 	"&	/0!#&' �!5' '( �!	&.	#) 	+0(%*/	&"	#) 	+� '*! !	

&0#!*2 	#) 	)&0�!	&.	��$��	?'*22,:@	,"2	��$��	&"	�&"2,:	C	�,#0�2,:	

,"2	&"	��$��	#&	��$��	&"	�0"2,:!	,"2	+0(%*/	�&%*2,:!�		

��
���$		�&	 "!0� 	#) 	/� ,#*&"5� # "#*&"	&.	,"	 "1*�&"' "#	.�  	

.�&'	*"#�0!*1 	% 1 %!	&.	"&*! 	,"2	,/#*1*#:	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	#) 	

,' "*#:	&.	#) 	,� ,�	

�&	!&0"2�,'+%*.:*"-	 B0*+' "#�	%&02!+ ,A ��	!),%%	( 	

*"!#,%% 25&+ �,# 2	9*#)*"	#) 	+� '*! !	) � (:	,++�&1 2	&�	*#!	

/0�#*%,- �	

��
���$	�&	 "!0� 	#) 	/� ,#*&"5� # "#*&"	&.	,"	 "1*�&"' "#	.�  	

.�&'	*"#�0!*1 	% 1 %!	&.	"&*! 	,"2	,/#*1*#:	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	#) 	

,' "*#:	&.	#) 	,� ,�	

	

�) 	#9&	.*�!#	.%&&�	!,!)	9*"2&9!	?! �1*"-	#) 	A*#/) "@	9*#)*"	#) 	

 ,!# �"	 % 1,#*&"	.,/*"-	�&%% !#&" 	�#�  #	!),%%	( 	-%,D 2	9*#)	

&(!/0� 	-%,!!	&"%:	,"2	+ �'," "#%:	.*= 2	!)0#	+�*&�	#&	#) 	.*�!#	0! 	&.	

#) 	
�	2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	,"2	!),%%	( 	+ �'," "#%:	

',*"#,*" 2	*"	+ �+ #0*#:�	

	

��
���$		"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	� !*2 "#*,%	,' "*#:	,"2	+�*1,/:�	

�
�
�

(+9� ��5�678�5���$	�) 	�%2	� &�- 	�� 9 �:�	�	�&%% !#&" 	�#�  #�	�,%*!(0�:�	
;*%#!)*� 	
	
����7����	�'�4**	��������##���������������/��/���������//��
������<�������
����	�	������������	�����������	�����(+;0�
�
�����	����?����	����������/��������	����*��#�����/���	������������#�#����
������������	�����������	�����(+;0��
�
2�������������	����*���������	�������

Page 194Page 519



�
�

�
�
�

�
� !&%1 2$	
�
�),#	�*!# 2	�0*%2*"-	�&"! "#	( 	
++�&1 2	!0(< /#	#&	/&"2*#*&"!		
�

�	 �) 	2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	!),%%	( 	( -0"	( .&� 	#) 	

 =+*�,#*&"	&.	#)�  	: ,�!	.�&'	#) 	2,# 	&.	#)*!	+ �'*!!*&"�	

��
���$		�&	/&'+%:	9*#)	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	� /#*&"	8�	&.	#) 	�&9"	

,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	
/#	�88�	,!	,' "2 2	(:	#) 	�%,""*"-	,"2	

�&'+0%!&�:	�0�/),! 	
/#	���6�	

�	 �) 	2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	!),%%	( 	/,��* 2	&0#	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	

9*#)	#) 	.&%%&9*"-	,++�&1 2	+%,"!$	

�6��5���																																																								�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

�6��5���	� 1	
																																														�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

�6��5��8	� 1	�																																														�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

�6��5���	� 1	�																																															�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

� #,*%!	&.	&2&0�	,"2	"&*! 	/&"#�&%																			�0('*## 2	&"	�>5�85��	

��
���$	�&�	#) 	,1&*2,"/ 	&.	2&0(#	,"2	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	+�&+ �	

+%,""*"-�	

�	 �&#9*#)!#,"2*"-	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	

?� " �,%	� �'*## 2	� 1 %&+' "#@	��2 �	�887	?&�	,":	��2 �	� 1&A*"-	&�	

� � ",/#*"-	&�	,' "2*"-	#),#	��2 �	9*#)	&�	9*#)&0#	'&2*.*/,#*&"@�	#) 	

!*# 	!),%%	( 	0! 2	!&% %:	.&�	+0�+&! !	9*#)*"	�%,!!	
�		&.	#) 	�/) 20% 	

#&	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	?�! 	�%,!! !@	��2 �	�8��	?,!	

,' "2 2	(:	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	?�! 	�%,!! !@	

?
' "2' "#@?�"-%,"2@	��2 �	���7	?&�	*"	,":	+�&1*!*&"!	 B0*1,% "#	#&	

#),#	/%,!!	*"	,":	!#,#0#&�:	*"!#�0' "#	� 1&A*"-	&�	� � ",/#*"-	#),#	

��2 �	9*#)	&�	9*#)&0#	'&2*.*/,#*&"@�	

��
���$		�) 	+�&+&! 2	0! 	*!	,// +#,(% 	(0#	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	


0#)&�*#:	9*!)	#&	/&"!*2 �	,":	.0#0� 	+�&+&!,%	.&�	,	/),"- 	&.	0! �	

&#) �	#),"	,	0! 	9*#)*"	#) 	!,' 	/%,!!? !@�	),1*"-	� -,�2	#&	#) 	

/*�/0'!#,"/ !	&.	#) 	/,! �	

6	 � %*1 �* !	#&	,"2	.�&'	#) 	!*# 	!),%%	( 	%*'*# 2	#&	#) 	)&0�!	&.	��$��	

,"2	��$��	&"	�&"2,:!	#&	��*2,:!�	�8$��	,"2	��$��	&"	�,#0�2,:!�	,"2	,#	

"&	#*' 	&"	�0"2,:!	,"2	�,"A	&�	�0(%*/	�&%*2,:!�	

Page 195Page 520



�
�

�
�
�

��
���$		�&	 "!0� 	#) 	/� ,#*&"5� # "#*&"	&.	,"	 "1*�&"' "#	.�  	

.�&'	*"#�0!*1 	% 1 %!	&.	"&*! 	,"2	,/#*1*#:	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	#) 	

,' "*#:	&.	#) 	,� ,�	

7	

	

	

	

>	

	

	

�	

�) � 	!),%%	( 	"&	/0!#&' �!5' '( �!	&.	#) 	+0(%*/	&"	#) 	+� '*! !	

&0#!*2 	#) 	)&0�!	&.	��$��	?'*22,:@	,"2	��$��	&"	�&"2,:	C	�,#0�2,:	

,"2	&"	��$��	#&	��$��	&"	�0"2,:!	,"2	+0(%*/	�&%*2,:!�		

��
���$		�&	 "!0� 	#) 	/� ,#*&"5� # "#*&"	&.	,"	 "1*�&"' "#	.�  	

.�&'	*"#�0!*1 	% 1 %!	&.	"&*! 	,"2	,/#*1*#:	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	#) 	

,' "*#:	&.	#) 	,� ,�	

�&	!&0"2�,'+%*.:*"-	 B0*+' "#�	%&02!+ ,A ��	!),%%	( 	

*"!#,%% 25&+ �,# 2	9*#)*"	#) 	+� '*! !	) � (:	,++�&1 2	&�	*#!	

/0�#*%,- �	

��
���$	�&	 "!0� 	#) 	/� ,#*&"5� # "#*&"	&.	,"	 "1*�&"' "#	.�  	.�&'	

*"#�0!*1 	% 1 %!	&.	"&*! 	,"2	,/#*1*#:	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	#) 	,' "*#:	&.	

#) 	,� ,�	

	

�) 	#9&	.*�!#	.%&&�	!,!)	9*"2&9!	?! �1*"-	#) 	A*#/) "@	9*#)*"	#) 	

 ,!# �"	 % 1,#*&"	.,/*"-	�&%% !#&" 	�#�  #	!),%%	( 	-%,D 2	9*#)	&(!/0� 	

-%,!!	&"%:	,"2	+ �'," "#%:	.*= 2	!)0#	+�*&�	#&	#) 	.*�!#	0! 	&.	#) 	
�	

2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	,"2	!),%%	( 	+ �'," "#%:	',*"#,*" 2	*"	

+ �+ #0*#:�	

	

��
���$		"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	� !*2 "#*,%	,' "*#:	,"2	+�*1,/:�	

�
�

(+)� ��5���>�5���$	��	�*2- �	�)*%',�A�	�,%*!(0�:�	;*%#!)*� �	���	7���
�
7���	��7���	�	/��	���
�������������������/����	����<���	�����������//�	���	��0��
����	#����
����'������/����	����//�����*������//�	���	��0��
�����7���	��������������	�#����*���	�#����7��	��������	����/����	����<���	������
�����//�	���	��0��
��
����2������
���/#��������'���	��������������/������	�������##������
/��#	��	������'������0�&���	������*�������	�����	���	����������������:��
���	'���	���������2�����*�4�������	�'�,���������������24,�������	#/�������
��	'�������#��	��0��
�
������##	�������������������//�����	���������������	����?����	�����*�����
�**	���0�!�����/��������?���	����	���������*	�#������������/��/�������
���/#����
���������������
�	������*���/����������������������������������*�����##���	���
/��/����0������	����������������'�������������/��#	�������
���/#�����	'�������
�����	��0�

Page 196Page 521



�
�

�
�
�

�
��#������*�����/���	����������������//�����	������/����������	��
	�����������
��##	�������������	�������
�0�
�
����"�������#������������	�'���%��#����������/����	����<���	����������
�//�	���	�����	'��	'��	�'�����/���������*�����24,������	�����	���	��������
��������	��0�
�
2��������*�������������������������������	�����
��������������*�����
��
���/#���������'��	���	���	#/���������	'�����	�'�/��/���	�������	�������*�
�//��/�	����������	�'0�!���������������	��������������������
���/#��������
���'����������?�	����	�������������
������	��������/��/�������������/���	�	�	����*�
*���������
���	���	�����������	�'��
�
2�����������*������	�����	����	�������
�
� !&%1 2$	
�
����@$=@������//�	���	���*�������*�����	�'��������A�
�
����/��/�������
���/#���������������'������������������	�����	���	�������/���
��������	��0������//�	���	���*�	�������������������'����	�����9�	����.�	����;�����
 .(�			�0��
�
�

(+1� ��5����85���$	
' !(0�:	�0!	�#,#*&"�	�,%*!(0�:	�#�  #�	
' !(0�:�	
�,%*!(0�:�	;*%#!)*� �	��6	���	
	
7���	��7���	�	/��	����
���&	#���������'������/����	����//�����*������//�	���	��0��
�
����/����	�'��**	����	����������������/������	�������##������/��#	��	������
'������0�!�����������������������//�	���	�������*���������'���*�����*��#�������
����	����������##���	�������/���0��
�
��#������*�������##	�������������������//�����	���������������	����?����	����
�*������**	���0�����������	����	'�������*����������	�'����������������������6	��
/��������������	�������������������	���0�!�����/��������?���	���	�����������
���������������	�	�������/�	�	�'�	����������/��������������������/���	�	�	����*�����
�//�	����0��
�
��#������*�����/���	����������������//�����	������/����������	��
	�����������
��##	������������	�������
�0�
�
����"�������#����������$����%���#���������������/����	����//�����*�����
�//�	���	������<��������//��/�	��������	�	���0�
�
���	�'���������	�����������������2#��������������������������������	���	������
��#�����*�/���	�'��/������
�	������������/����#������������?�	�����������'��
��#��#�#�����*��������������	�������/�����	���*���#����/������	
�����'����#�����

Page 197Page 522



�
�

�
�
�

��������������/�������������/���	�	�	����*������	��	�'������	#���*��������������/����
�����	�������0�
�
���������	��	����*�����������������	����������������������	���0�
�
2�����������*��	�����	����	�������
�
� !&%1 2$	
�
�),#	�%,""*"-	� �'*!!*&"	( 	��
����	!0(< /#	#&	#) 	.&%%&9*"-	
/&"2*#*&"!$	

	
�@	 �) 	2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	!),%%	( 	( -0"	( .&� 	#) 	

 =+*�,#*&"	&.	#)�  	: ,�!	.�&'	#) 	2,# 	&.	#)*!	+ �'*!!*&"�	
	

� ,!&"$		�&	/&'+%:	9*#)	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	� /#*&"	8�	&.	#) 	�&9"	,"2	
�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	
/#	�88�	,!	,' "2 2	(:	#) 	�%,""*"-	,"2	
�&'+0%!&�:	�0�/),! 	
/#	���6�	

		
�@	 �&	2 1 %&+' "#	!),%%	/&'' "/ 	&"	!*# 	0"#*%	#) 	.&%%&9*"-	2 #,*%!	

),1 	(  "	!0('*## 2	#&	,"2	,-�  2	*"	9�*#*"-	(:	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	

0#)&�*#:$	
	

•� � #,*%!	&.	#) 	+,�A*"-	%,:&0#E	
	

•� � #,*%!	&.	#) 	%&/,#*&"�	!/,% 	,"2	,++ ,�,"/ 	&.	#) 	+,:	!#,#*&"	,"2	
,":	,!!&/*,# 2	!*-",- E	
	

•� � #,*%!	&.	#) 	',A*"-	-&&2	#&	 =+&! 2	!0�.,/ !	9) � 	. ,#0� !	
),1 	(  "	� '&1 2	?*� �	#) 	% ,"�#&	(0*%2*"-�	�,*%*"-!�	.&&#9,:!@E	
	

� 1 %&+' "#	!),%%	( 	/,��* 2	&0#	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	#) 	,-�  2	2 #,*%!	
+�*&�	#&	#) 	.*�!#	0! 	&.	#) 	/,�	+,�A�	

	
� ,!&"$	"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	)*-)9,:!	!,. #:	,"2	#) 	/),�,/# �	,"2	
,++ ,�,"/ 	&.	#) 	,� ,�	

	
�@	 ��*&�	#&	#) 	.*�!#	0! 	&.	#) 	2 1 %&+' "#�	,	� 1*! 2	/,�	+,�A*"-	

',",- ' "#	+%,"	� .% /#*"-	#) 	� B0*� ' "#	&.	�&%*/:	��7	&.	#) 	
,2&+# 2	;*%#!)*� 	�&/,%	��,"!+&�#	�%,"	��������>	�,�	�,�A*"-	
�#�,# -:�	,!	!0('*## 2	(0#	#&	*"/%02 	,	� -0%,�	1*!*#	(:	,"	,## "2,"#�	
!),%%	),1 	(  "	!0('*## 2	#&	,"2	,++�&1 2	*"	9�*#*"-	(:	#) 	%&/,%	
+%,""*"-	,0#)&�*#:�	�) 	+,�A*"-	',",- ' "#	+%,"	!),%%	( 	
*'+% ' "# 2	*"	.0%%	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	#) 	,++�&1 2	+%,"	,#	,%%	#*' !	
.&%%&9*"-	#) 	&+ "*"-	&.	#) 	/,�	+,�A	0"% !!	&#) �9*! 	,-�  2	*"	
9�*#*"-	9*#)	#) 	%&/,%	+%,""*"-	,0#)&�*#:�	

	
� ,!&"$	"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	)*-)9,:	!,. #:	,"2	#&	 "!0� 	#) 	,2 B0,# 	
+�&1*!*&"	,"2	/&"#�&%	&.	#) 	/,�	+,�A*"-�	

	

Page 198Page 523



�
�

�
�
�

6@	 ��*&�	#&	#) 	/&'' "/ ' "#	&.	9&�A�	,	!*-",- 	!/) ' 	#&	*"/%02 	
2*� /#*&",%	�&,2	!*-"!�	 "#�:	5	 =*#	!*-"!	,"2	*"# �",%	!*-"!5	2*� /#*&",%	
,��&9!	!),%%	),1 	(  "	!0('*## 2	#&	,"2	,++�&1 2	*"	9�*#*"-	(:	#) 	
%&/,%	+%,""*"-	,0#)&�*#:�	�)*!	!),%%	*"/%02 	#) 	+�&)*(*#*&"	&.	1 )*/% !	
 "# �*"-	#) 	/,�	+,�A	1*,	#) 	�,%*!(0�:	�&,2	?
�67@	,// !!�	�) 	!*-"!	
!),%%	( 	 � /# 2	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	#) 	,++�&1 2	+%,"	+�*&�	#&	.*�!#	0! 	
&.	#) 	2 1 %&+' "#�	,"2	!),%%	( 	',*"#,*" 2	,!	!0/)	.&�	#) 	20�,#*&"	
&.	#) 	+ �'*## 2	0! �		

	
� ,!&"$	"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	)*-)9,:	!,. #:	,"2	#&	+� 1 "#	/&".0!*&"	.&�	,%%	
0! �!	&.	#) 	/,�	+,�A�	
	
�����
���	�	�&"2*#*&"	�	?+,�A*"-	%,:&0#@	
	
;*#)	� . � "/ 	#&	#) 	*"# �",%	,��,"- ' "#�	+,�A*"-	!+,/ 	"&���	!  '!	#&	
&(!#�0/#	#) 	,2<,/ "#	2*!,(% 2	!+,/ 	,"2	!)&0%2	( 	
� '&1 2�	�0�#) �'&� �	#) 	'&#&�/:/% 	+,�A*"-	',:	( 	( ## �	+%,/ 2	
( #9  "	!+,/ !	��	F	�8	*.	!+,/ !	����	9 � 	'&1 2	,%&"-	!%*-)#%:	#&	&+ "	
#) 	-,+�	
�
�

(+3� ��5�677�5���$	�,"2	,#	�*1 �:	�&,2�	; !#	;*"# �!%&9�	�,%*!(0�:�	��7	���	
	
7���	��7���	�	/��	����
�����������������/�����'�	���������//�	���	��0��
�����#���"����B	����	��/�����'�	���������//�	���	��0��
������� ���������//�	�������/����	����//�����*������//�	���	��0��
�����
��2������/����	����//�����*������//�	���	��0�
�����	#���7�����%	���������7��	��������	����/����	����//�����*������//�	���	��0�
�
����/����	�'��**	����/���������������/������	�������##��������*������������
��
���/#������������	�������������������	�'�/��	����������	��0��&���	������
���������������	�����������/�	��	/����*������//�	���	��������	#/�����������
�����������*���������0�
�
��#������*�������##	�������������������//�����	���������������	����?����	����
�*������**	���0�����	�����������'����
���/���������*������	������/�	
�����#��	���
�/��������������0�����	*	���	���������������'�����'���	�'�����
	���'�����	'��
�����#�����C�������������
����*���//����*��������	�����������
���/����	��	������
C�0�
�
��#������*�����/���	����������������//�����	������/����������	��
	�����������
��##	�������������	�������
�0�
�
����"�������#�������������	����
	����������/����	����//�����*������//�	���	����
�	'��	'��	�'�������//�����*�����/��	��������	����������	��������
���/#�����������
�	��0�
�
2��������*��������������������#������*�����	�����	���������'	
����������C	���'��
���	'������#����
������������7����	�'�/��	�	���������	�����	�����	�	������

Page 199Page 524



�
�

�
�
�

������	�'�����	#/����������������������*����������*��#�����/��/�����
��
���/#���0�
�
2�������������	����*���������	�������
�
� !&%1 2$	
	
�),#	+%,""*"-	+ �'*!!*&"	( 	� .0! 2	.&�	#) 	.&%%&9*"-	� ,!&"!$	
	
�@	 �) 	!*# 	/&'+�*! !	0"2 1 %&+ 2	%,"2	&0#!*2 	&.	,	�&0!*"-	�&%*/:	

�&0"2,�:	,"2	*!	*"	,	%&/,#*&"	#),#	*!	"&#	*2 "#*.* 2	.&�	)&0!*"-	-�&9#)	
9*#)*"	#) 	2 1 %&+' "#	+%,"�	�) � 	*!	,	%,/A	&.	.,/*%*#* !	*"	#) 	1*/*"*#:	
&.	#) 	!*# 	#&	'  #	#) 	"  2!	&.	.0#0� 	� !*2 "#!	,"2	/&"! B0 "#%:	. 9	
&+#*&"!	#&	#�,1 %	(:	' ,"!	&#) �	#),"	#) 	+�*1,# 	/,��	+,�#*/0%,�%:	
!*"/ 	,	%,/A	&.	.&&#9,:!	' ,"!	#),#	9,%A*"-	9&0%2	"&#	( 	,	2 !*�,(% 	
&+#*&"�	�) 	+�&+&!,%	9&0%2	#) � .&� 	( 	/&"#�,�:	#&	#) 	,*'!	,"2	
&(< /#*1 !	&.	#) 	,2&+# 2	�&0#)	;*%#!)*� 	�&� 	�#�,# -:�	),1*"-	
+,�#*/0%,�	� -,�2	#&	�&� 	�&%*/:	�	,"2	!,1 2	�,%*!(0�:	�*!#�*/#	�&/,%	
�%,"	+&%*/* !	���	,"2	��?*@�	,"2	#) 	�����	

�@	 �) 	+�&+&! 2	29 %%*"-	9&0%2	,!	,	� !0%#	&.	*#!	*!&%,# 2	%&/,#*&"	9*#)*"	
#) 	&+ "	/&0"#�:!*2 	*"#�&20/ 	,"	*"/&"-�0&0!	. ,#0� 	,#	&22!	9*#)	
#) 	/),�,/# �	&.	#) 	&+ "	/&0"#�:!*2 	,"2	9&0%2	.,*%	#&	+�&# /#	&�	
 "),"/ 	#) 	,� ,	/&"#�,�:	#&	#) 	,*'!	,"2	&(< /#*1 !	&.	!,1 2	
�,%*!(0�:	�*!#�*/#	�&/,%	�%,"	+&%*/* !	���	�>�	��?***@	,"2	��?*1F1@�	

�@	 �) 	2 1 %&+' "#	),!	"&#	',2 	,2 B0,# 	+�&1*!*&"	#&9,�2!	,..&�2,(% 	
)&0!*"-	&�	+0(%*/	&+ "	!+,/ �	,"2	9&0%2	#) � .&� 	( 	/&"#�,�:	#&	
�&� 	�&%*/:	�	&.	#) 	,2&+# 2	�&0#)	;*%#!)*� 	�&� 	�#�,# -:	,"2	�,1 2	
�,%*!(0�:	�*!#�*/#	�&/,%	�%,"	+&%*/:	��	?,!	!,1 2	9*#)*"	#) 	,2&+# 2	
�&0#)	;*%#!)*� 	�&� 	�#�,# -:@�	

�����
���$	

#	!)&0%2	( 	"&# 2	#),#	 #) 	� ,!&"	-*1 "	,(&1 	� %,#*"-	 #&	+&%*/:	��	,"2	
�&� 	 �&%*/:	 �	 /&0%2	 ( 	 &1 �/&' 	 *.	 ,%%	 #) 	 � % 1,"#	 +,�#* !	 /&'+% # 	 ,	
� /#*&"	��>	% -,%	,-�  ' "#�	

�
�

(+5� ��5��7�75�
�$	�*%.&�2	�&0! 	�0�!*"-	�&' �	�,%*!(0�:�	���	��G	
	
����7����	�'�4**	����/������������	�'���/��������	���*���	��#��3*�����3'0�����
�//�	���	�����������6����	����������/��
	�����//�	���	��:�������������/��#	��	���
���������	�����������'��0�����'������/����	�'�/��	����	��������	�	�	���
/��#	��	������������	���0�
�
��#������*�������##	�������������������//�����	���������������	����?����	����
�*������**	���0�D����	�����������	����	*����� 	'������2'���������������<���	����
�����	��/��/����0�����	���������������������	������##�����	�������������*�
��<���	���������������'��0��
�

Page 200Page 525



�
�

�
�
�

����"�������#����������!�����"�������������/����	����<���	����������
�//�	���	��������	�'�����������	����	�����������'���*��#������/��#	��	�������
�����'��������������������������������������/��/�������	�'�����������������
�������������#��	������	�'������'�����������6����	�'�/��#	��	���������
	�����������**	��*������0�
�
2��������*���������������������
����*����**	���������������	���������������
��������	����������'����	'�	*	��������	����/��#	��	�������	�	�	����������'�������
�����	�������������'��	����������������	���������/��
	�	����*���#���	��
���
	����	��������'	���#��������/��/������6����	�������������0��
�
2�������������	����*���������	�������
�
� !&%1 2$	
�
�),#	�%,""*"-	� �'*!!*&"	( 	
++�&1 2	9*#)	/&"2*#*&"!$		

�	 �) 	2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	!),%%	( 	( -0"	( .&� 	#) 	 =+*�,#*&"	

&.	#)�  	: ,�!	.�&'	#) 	2,# 	&.	#)*!	+ �'*!!*&"�		

��
���	�&	/&'+%:	9*#)	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	� /#*&"	8�	&.	#) 	�&9"	,"2	

�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	
/#	�88�	,!	,' "2 2	(:	� /#*&"	7�	?�@	&.	#) 	�%,""*"-	

,"2	�&'+0%!&�:	�0�/),! 	
/#	���6�	

�	 � #,*%!	,"2	!,'+% !	&.	,%%	 =# �",%	.,/*"-	,"2	�&&.*"-	',# �*,%!	#&	( 	

0! 2	!),%%	( 	!0('*## 2	#&�	,"2	,++�&1 2	*"	9�*#*"-	(:�	#) 	�&/,%	

�%,""*"-	
0#)&�*#:	( .&� 	,":	&"�!*# 	9&�A!	/&'' "/ �		�) 	

2 1 %&+' "#	!),%%	#) � ,.# �	( 	/,��* 2	&0#	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	#) 	

,++�&1 2	2 #,*%!�	

��
����	�&	 "!0� 	#),#	#) 	 =# �",%	,++ ,�,"/ 	&.	#) 	(0*%2*"-	*!	

!,#*!.,/#&�:�	

�	 �)*!	2 /*!*&"	� %,# !	#&	2&/0' "#!5+%,"!	!0('*## 2	9*#)	#) 	

,++%*/,#*&"�	%*!# 2	( %&9�	�&	1,�*,#*&"	.�&'	#) 	,++�&1 2	2&/0' "#!	

!)&0%2	( 	',2 	9*#)&0#	#) 	+�*&�	,++�&1,%	&.	#)*!	�&0"/*%�	
' "2' "#!	

',:	� B0*� 	#) 	!0('*!!*&"	&.	,	.0�#) �	,++%*/,#*&"�		�,*%0� 	#&	/&'+%:	

9*#)	#)*!	,21*/ 	',:	% ,2	#&	 ".&�/ ' "#	,/#*&"	9)*/)	',:	� B0*� 	

,%# �,#*&"!	,"25&�	2 '&%*#*&"	&.	,":	0",0#)&�*! 2	(0*%2*"-!	&�	

!#�0/#0� !	,"2	',:	,%!&	% ,2	#&	+�&! /0#*&"�	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	���� 1	
	�&/,#*&"	�%,"	� / *1 2	&"	�>��7	

����	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	���� 1	
	��&+&! 2	!*# 	+%,"	� / *1 2	&"	

�>��7	����	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	���� 1	
	��&+&! 2	.%&&�	+%,"	� / *1 2	&"	

�>��7	����	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	��6� 1	�	��&+&! 2	 % 1,#*&"!	� / *1 2	&"	

�>��7���	

Page 201Page 526



�
�

�
�
�

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	��7	��&+&! 2	!*# 	+%,"	� / *1 2	&"	�>��7	

����	


�/), &%&-*/,%	 1,%0,#*&"	� .	�
	� +&�#	�����	2,# 2	� (�0,�:	����	

� !*-"	,"2	
// !!	!#,# ' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�>	�,:	����	

�"1*�&"' "#,%	�&*! 	�0�1 :	� +&�#	�>66>5����6H� 1	
	2,# 2	�6	�,:	

����	

� �*#,- 	�#,# ' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�>	�,:	����	

�&"!#�0/#*&"	� #)&2	�#,# ' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�	G0" 	����	

�*-)#*"-	,!! !!' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�>	�,:	����	

�0!#,*",(*%*#:	!#,# ' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�	G0" 	����	

	

��
���$		�&�	#) 	,1&*2,"/ 	&.	2&0(#�	

6	 �&"!#�0/#*&"	9&�A	!),%%	"&#	( -*"	0"#*%	,	!/) ' 	.&�	+�&# /#*"-	#) 	

2 1 %&+' "#	,-,*"!#	"&*! 	.�&'	�&,2	,"2	�,*%	#�,..*/	),!	(  "	!0('*## 2	

#&	,"2	,++�&1 2	(:	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	
0#)&�*#:E	,%%	9&�A!	9)*/)	.&�'	

+,�#	&.	#) 	!/) ' 	!),%%	( 	/&'+% # 2	( .&� 	#) 	2 1 %&+' "#	*!	

&//0+* 2�	

��
���$	"	#) 	*"# � !#	&.	,' "*#:	.&�	#) 	.0#0� 	&//0+,"#!	&.	#) 	

2 1 %&+' "#�		

7	 �) 	2 1 %&+' "#	'0!#	"&#	/&'' "/ 	0"#*%	,"	
�(&�*/0%#0�,%	� #)&2	

�#,# ' "#�	*"/%02*"-	,%%	� % 1,"#	2 #,*%!	&.	#�  	+�&# /#*&"�	),!	(  "	

!0('*## 2	#&	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	
0#)&�*#:	,"2	,++�&1 2	*"	9�*#*"-�	

�) 	!#,# ' "#	'0!#	*"/%02 	,":	" / !!,�:	. "/*"-�	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	

#) 	� % 1,"#	��*#*!)	�#,"2,�2	?�0*2 	.&�	��  !	*"	� %,#*&"	#&	

�&"!#�0/#*&"�	���7���$	���7@�	#	'0!#	,%!&	*"/%02 	,":	&#) �	' ,"!	

"  2 2	#&	 "!0� 	#),#	,%%	&.	#) 	#�  !	#&	( 	� #,*" 2	9*%%	"&#	( 	),�' 2	

20�*"-	/� ,#*&"	&.	#) 	,22*#*&",%	+,�A*"-	,� ,	#&	#) 	"&�#)	&.	#) 	 =*!#*"-	

(0*%2*"-�	"	+,�#*/0%,��	#) 	!#,# ' "#	!)&0%2	/&".*�'	#) � 	9*%%	( 	

'*"*',%	-�&0"2	2*!#0�(,"/ 	9*#)*"	#) 	�&&#	��&# /#*&"	
� ,!	&.	#) 	

!0��&0"2*"-	#�  !	,"2	,"	,++�&+�*,# 	� %%0%,�	�&".*" ' "#	�:!# '	9*%%	

( 	0! 2	#&	+� 1 "#	/&'+,/#*&"�	

�) 	#�  !	'0!#	( 	+�&# /# 2	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	#) 	,-�  2	!#,# ' "#	

#)�&0-)&0#	#) 	+ �*&2	&.	2 1 %&+' "#�	0"% !!	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	


0#)&�*#:	),!	-*1 "	*#!	+�*&�	9�*## "	/&"! "#	#&	,":	1,�*,#*&"�	

��
���$	�&	/&'+%:	9*#)	#) 	20#* !	*"2*/,# 2	*"	� /#*&"	�8�	&.	#) 	

�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	
/#�88��	!&	,!	#&	 "!0� 	#),#	#) 	,' "*#:	

1,%0 	&.	#) 	'&!#	*'+&�#,"#	#�  !�	!)�0(!	,"2	) 2- !	-�&9*"-	9*#)*"	&�	

,2<,/ "#	#&	#) 	!*# 	*!	,2 B0,# %:	+�&# /# 2	20�*"-	#) 	+ �*&2	&.	

/&"!#�0/#*&"�	

Page 202Page 527



�
�

�
�
�

>	 �) 	%*-)#*"-	!/) ' 	!0('*## 2	9*#)	#) 	,++%*/,#*&"	) � (:	,++�&1 2	

!),%%	( 	*"!#,%% 2	,"2	&+ �,# 2	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	#) ! 	,++�&1 2	

2 #,*%!�	

��
���	�&	 ",(% 	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	
0#)&�*#:	#&	 = �/*! 	/&"#�&%	

&1 �	#) 	,++ ,�,"/ 	&.	#) 	%*-)#*"-	*"!#,%%,#*&"	,"2	#) 	% 1 %	&.	

*%%0'*",#*&"	*"	&�2 �	#&	/&"! �1 	#) 	)*-)	B0,%*#:	%,"2!/,+ 	,"2	

/),�,/# �	&.	#) 	�+ /*,%	�,"2!/,+ 	
� ,	,"2	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	

� !*2 "#*,%	,' "*#:�	

�	 �&#9*#)!#,"2*"-	#) 	!0('*## 2	+%,"!�	+�*&�	#&	#) 	/&'' "/ ' "#	&.	

2 1 %&+' "#�	2 #,*%!	&.	,	! /0� 	,"2	/&1 � 2	/:/% 	+,�A*"-	.,/*%*#:	!),%%	

( 	!0('*## 2	#&�	,"2	,++�&1 2	*"	9�*#*"-	(:�	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	


0#)&�*#:�	,"2	!),%%	#) � ,.# �	( 	/&"!#�0/# 2	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	#) 	

,-�  2	2 #,*%!	,"2	',2 	,1,*%,(% 	.&�	0! 	+�*&�	#&	#) 	.*�!#	&//0+,#*&"	&.	

#) 	(0*%2*"-	) � (:	,++�&1 2	,"2	!),%%	#) � ,.# �	( 	� #,*" 2�			

��
���	"	&�2 �	#&	! /0� 	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	,++�&+�*,# 	.,/*%*#* !	.&�	

/:/%*!#!	,"2	#&	+�&'&# 	&#) �	'&2 !	&.	#�,"!+&�#	&#) �	#),"	#) 	/,�	*"	

#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	!0!#,*",(% 	2 1 %&+' "#�	

�	 �&#9*#)!#,"2*"-	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	?�! 	

�%,!! !@	?
' "2' "#@	��2 �	�8��	,"2	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	�%,""*"-	

?� " �,%	� �'*## 2	� 1 %&+' "#@	��2 �	�887	&�	,":	!0(! B0 "#	� �

 ",/#' "#!	#) � &.�	#) 	2 1 %&+' "#	) � (:	,++�&1 2	!),%%	( 	0! 2	

!&% %:	,!	,	2 ' "#*,	/,� 	.,/*%*#:	*"	,!!&/*,#*&"	9*#)	#) 	,2<,/ "#	�*%.&�2	

�&0! 	�0�!*"-	�&' 	,"2	.&�	"&	&#) �	0! 	+0�+&! !�	9),#!& 1 ��	

*"/%02*"-	,":	&#) �	+0�+&! 	*"	�%,!!	��	&.	#) 	�&9"	,"2	�&0"#�:	

�%,""*"-	?�! 	�%,!! !@	��2 �	�8��	&�	,":	!0(! B0 "#	� � ",/#' "#�	

9*#)&0#	.&�',%	+%,""*"-	+ �'*!!*&"	.*�!#	( *"-	&(#,*" 2�	

��
���	�&	 ",(% 	#) 	�&/,%	�%,""*"-	
0#)&�*#:	#&	� #,*"	+%,""*"-	

/&"#�&%	&1 �	#) 	0! 	&.	#) 	(0*%2*"-	) � (:	+ �'*## 2	*"	#) 	*"# � !#!	&.	

!0!#,*",(% 	2 1 %&+' "#�	

".&�',#*1 	

�&#9*#)!#,"2*"-	#) 	,++�&1,%	&.	#)*!	,++%*/,#*&"	#) 	,++%*/,"#	*!	,!A 2	
#&	/&"!*2 �	#) 	+�&1*!*&"	&.	,	.&&#+,#)	.&�	#) 	0! 	&.	!#,..	 '+%&: 2	,#	
#) 	"0�!*"-	)&' 	#&	+� 1 "#	#) '	0!*"-	#) 	(0!:	',*"	�&,2	#),#	#) 	
/&0"/*%	/&"!*2 �!	� +� ! "#!	,	2,"- �	#&	!#,..	,"2	&#) �	+ 2 !#�*,"!�	
	

�
�
�
�
�

Page 203Page 528



�
�

�
�
�

(.-� ��5��7�>5���	�*%.&�2	�&0! 	�0�!*"-	�&' �	�,%*!(0�:�	���	��G	
	
����7����	�'�4**	����/������������	����/����	���������	������	��#�3*��
����##���	�'�/����	�'�/��#	��	�������//��
����	�������	�	���0���
�
2�������������	����*���������	�������
�
� !&%1 2$	
	
�),#	�%,""*"-	� �'*!!*&"	( 	
++�&1 2	9*#)	/&"2*#*&"!$	

�	 �) 	9&�A!	.&�	9)*/)	�*!# 2	�0*%2*"-	/&"! "#	*!	) � (:	-�,"# 2	!),%%	

( 	( -0"	( .&� 	#) 	 =+*�,#*&"	&.	#)�  	: ,�!	.�&'	#) 	2,# 	&.	#)*!	

+ �'*!!*&"�	

��
���$		�&	/&'+%:	9*#)	#) 	+�&1*!*&"!	&.	� /#*&"	��	&.	#) 	

�%,""*"-	?�*!# 2	�0*%2*"-!	,"2	�&"! �1,#*&"	
� ,!@	
/#	�88�	,!	

,' "2 2	(:	#) 	�%,""*"-	,"2	�&'+0%!&�:	�0�/),! 	
/#	���6�	

�	 � #,*%!	,"2	!,'+% !	&.	,%%	 =# �",%	.,/*"-	,"2	�&&.*"-	',# �*,%!	#&	( 	

0! 2	!),%%	( 	!0('*## 2	#&�	,"2	,++�&1 2	*"	9�*#*"-	(:�	#) 	�&/,%	

�%,""*"-	
0#)&�*#:	( .&� 	,":	&"�!*# 	9&�A!	/&'' "/ �		�) 	

2 1 %&+' "#	!),%%	#) � ,.# �	( 	/,��* 2	&0#	*"	,//&�2,"/ 	9*#)	#) 	

,++�&1 2	2 #,*%!�	

��
���$		�&	 "!0� 	#),#	#) 	 =# �",%	,++ ,�,"/ 	&.	#) 	(0*%2*"-	*!	

!,#*!.,/#&�:�	

�	 �)*!	2 /*!*&"	� %,# !	#&	2&/0' "#!5+%,"!	!0('*## 2	9*#)	#) 	

,++%*/,#*&"�	%*!# 2	( %&9�	�&	1,�*,#*&"	.�&'	#) 	,++�&1 2	2&/0' "#!	

!)&0%2	( 	',2 	9*#)&0#	#) 	+�*&�	,++�&1,%	&.	#)*!	�&0"/*%�		


' "2' "#!	',:	� B0*� 	#) 	!0('*!!*&"	&.	,	.0�#) �	,++%*/,#*&"�		

�,*%0� 	#&	/&'+%:	9*#)	#)*!	,21*/ 	',:	% ,2	#&	 ".&�/ ' "#	,/#*&"	

9)*/)	',:	� B0*� 	,%# �,#*&"!	,"25&�	2 '&%*#*&"	&.	,":	0",0#)&�*! 2	

(0*%2*"-!	&�	!#�0/#0� !	,"2	',:	,%!&	% ,2	#&	+�&! /0#*&"�	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	���� 1	
	�&/,#*&"	�%,"	� / *1 2	&"	�>��7	

����	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	���� 1	
	��&+&! 2	!*# 	+%,"	� / *1 2	&"	

�>��7	����	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	���� 1	
	��&+&! 2	.%&&�	+%,"	� / *1 2	&"	

�>��7	����	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	��6� 1	�	��&+&! 2	 % 1,#*&"!	� / *1 2	&"	

�>��7���	

��,9*"-	� .�	"&�	��5��>?�@	��7	��&+&! 2	!*# 	+%,"	� / *1 2	&"	�>��7	

����	


�/), &%&-*/,%	 1,%0,#*&"	� .	�
	� +&�#	�����	2,# 2	� (�0,�:	����	

� !*-"	,"2	
// !!	!#,# ' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�>	�,:	����	

Page 204Page 529



�
�

�
�
�

�"1*�&"' "#,%	�&*! 	�0�1 :	� +&�#	�>66>5����6H� 1	
	2,# 2	�6	

�,:	����	

� �*#,- 	�#,# ' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�>	�,:	����	

�&"!#�0/#*&"	� #)&2	�#,# ' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�	G0" 	����	

�*-)#*"-	,!! !!' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�>	�,:	����	

�0!#,*",(*%*#:	!#,# ' "#	� / *1 2	&"	�	G0" 	�����&/0' "#!	5+%,"!	

	

��
���$			�&�	#) 	,1&*2,"/ 	&.	2&0(#�	

�
�

(.(� ��- "#	# '!	
	
!�������'�������������	���
	�	�����������������'���	*��//�	���	���(.8-.9+(8$="�E�
5-���	��� "�����2������ ��	�������%	����	����7.�9D@������ ���������� ��� ��#��
��*����������##	����0�
�

�
�
�

������	����*�#���	�'A��)0--��E�50.-�/#��
�

����4**	������������/��������������#	������	��&	�����@��	�����*���#�����	����
	�����
�	������	����-(++9��1(39-;���E#�	���	����0���	���F�	����	��0'�
0���

�
7�������?�	�	��������##��	���	������	������	����-(++9��1(.((;81(.((9�

�
�

Page 205Page 530



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 206Page 531



�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�������������	
����������������
�

�
����������������������������	
��������������������������
��
������������������������������������	�������������

��
����������������� �!�
�
	"#$#%&'�
�
�������������	�
����������������	����������������	������������������	�����
������	������	����	�����������������������
���� ��	��!	�"������#����������$%
&������� '�
�������"������&���������������(��	�����'����	������������)����� *����
��	��!	�"�
�
�($)��	"#$#%&'�
�
������+������,����
� �

�
-.� �*)()+,#$�-)"��.$#%/#�

�
����������/���	
��������������������/��!����������������	���&��������	���(����
,�����0�
�
�����������&���������	����
���������
�������������#����������$%&�������0�
�

-1� �,%0&#$�)-�&1#�	"#2,)0$��##&,%+�
�
����!��������/�����!���������������23�4���
���5627����������������/���
��������	����0�8���	��
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
�)��		������4$�4�&"0#�4%3�/)""#/&�"#/)"3�4%3�$,+%�&1#�5,%0&#$!�
�

--� 14,"54%6$��%%)0%/#5#%&$�
�
����������������	��!	�9����������!����0�
�
���� ��	��!	�� �	��� ���	���� �/� ���� �:���� ��� 
�� ����� ��� ���� ������ �/� 	��
�!�������0�
�

266� �#/(4"4&,)%$�)-��%&#"#$&�
�
�����������&��������������	����	����%������	���������������	�����	�����
27;657.2;#<=�%�>.��	!	���)	��)	�!�������)���������?�25�-&&�%�
���������
�/���������������������	��!�!
��������	������	
������
����������	��������/����

Agenda Item 21

Page 207Page 532



�
�

�
�
�


�����!����������������������	�����	�������	�����	��
���/���������	������������
���	��	������������������!�	�����!	��	�������������������!�����0�
�
��������������������	���������	����	����%������	���������������	�����	�����
27;65-6@;#<=�%�2.���	�/����)���
����)���������?�27�7�+�%�
����������/�
�����
��	����/�)���
����������������9��&�	��������!!�������������������!��	��

�������������������������	���������������
�������������
	���	�������0�
�

262� 	0.(,/�	4"&,/,*4&,)%�4%3�)0%/,(()"$6�70#$&,)%$�
�
���A����������	��
�������������/��!����������������!�!
�����/�������
���0�
�
������	��!	�������!���	����������0����������:��	����������������/���
����
�	������	�����	��������������������
��/��������	������!������0�
�

265� �1#��#-,%,&,2#��4*�4%3��&4&#5#%&�-)"�&1#��"43-)"3�4%3��#(8$145��0"4(�
�,$&",/&�)0%/,(��"#4��4&#3��9:��4$��)3,-,#3��%3#"�&1#�	")2,$,)%$�)-�&1#�
�,(3(,-#�4%3�)0%&";$,3#��/&��9���
�
&�
����&	������	�����
,	������������
��	�/��/� ����=	������������	����� ������ ����
B������� ��� ����
������0�
����	�����������������������������/�����������0�
����������������������������������/�����������0�
���?�
���C���������������������/�����������0�
�
������������/�)	��4//���������������	���������������)�����������������&	������/�
����� �����&	�����0�.2"���������/�)	������/��	�����4�����5627�	�������
)�����������������&	������/������ �����&	�����0�.5"���������/�)	������/��	�����
4�����5627�����!!������������������
��/���	������������'�����	����/�'�	���
/����������!����#����	������	���//	�����������������!!���	����������������
��
���/��!��0�
�
������!!�������	��	���������	��������������!	�������������	����	���	
���
	��������������
	�	�����/����
	
����������	��	��	�������������:������	�����	��
������������/�	������������	��/��!�2--2%56220����	���
B��������	��
����
��������������������������!	������	����A���������
�������!�����
������
'�����	����/�'�	��������������!!���������!	���	�����!!���	����������
/�����������������	������/�	�������	�	��	
�����������0�
�
��!
�����/�������!!������������	���������������������	����������	��A���������
�/������//����0�8���	�����/��!����������	�����!���!�!�������A����!�����������
�����������	����	�������	��	������	������	��������	���	���������	���������
�/�������/�����������	��������	�����������!�����/��������������!���������	���
������/	������!�	�����	������	�������
���/����:��������������������C�����������������

���
�����0�
�
��!
�����/�������
����������	������������������������������������������������
��!!�����0�
�

Page 208Page 533



�
�

�
�
�

����=��	����!
����������������������	�
��������������������������/�
/���	�����������������/������/��!	������������'�����	����/�'�	��0�
�
������!!���������������������������������
��������	������!��	�����������
��
!	���
������'�����	����/�'�	���	��������!�	����/�������!!�����9����������������
����!	����������	�������!��	����0��
�
8���	��
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�14&�&1#��,(&$1,"#�)0%/,(�	4",$1�)-��)(&�<�)(&�	4&1��)!=�>��,+1&$�)-��4;�
�)3,-,/4&,)%��"3#"������4%3�&1#��,(&$1,"#�)0%/,(�	4",$1�)-��)(&�<�)(&�
	4&1��)!�=�>��)3,-,/4&,)%��"3#"�4"#�-)"?4"3#3�&)�&1#��#/"#&4";�)-��&4&#�-)"�
�%2,")%5#%&���))3�4%3��0"4(��--4,"$�-)"�3#&#"5,%4&,)%�?,&1�&1#�
"#/)55#%34&,)%�&14&�&1#��"3#"$�.#�/)%-,"5#3!�
�

267� 	(4%%,%+��**(,/4&,)%$�
�
������!!���������������������/���������	�����	�����D�
�

26@� ��@���=�@��
'�:=��454$8��4;���4"5,%$&#"���,(&$1,"#�������9		�
&�
����&	������	�����
���(����?������������������
B��������������	�����	����0�
�����������������
��������������
B��������������	�����	����0�
�����	�����������������
B��������������	�����	����0�
�����'���#�	����)	�!������������������������������
B��������������	�����	����0�
�
�������	��������!�����	�	��������������	������������������!!��������	��
��	���������!�������
����	����0�,�����������������	��������������������!�	���
����������!!���	���	��	�	������	��	!�����0�
�
��!
�����/�������!!������������	���������������������	����������	��A���������
�/������//����0�
�
��!
�����/�������
����������	������������������������������������������������
��!!������	�����	�����	
���0�
�
�����������&�������������
��	�/��/�����=��	����!
��������������,�����
��!����������������������
B��������������	�����	����0�
�
�������������/�������������������!�	����/�����������������������������
����������:���������	������������	�����������������	C������������������
/�����/������������//�������������������������������/������
������������������	���
������������	����!�����/������	���
���������������������������������	����	�����
�!�	���/��!������������0�
�
�������������������/���
	�������	��
�
�#$)(2#3'���
�)�������&1#�4**(,/4&,)%�0%&,(�&1#�%#A&�5##&,%+�&)�4(()?�-)"�4�$,&#�2,$,&�&)�
&48#�*(4/#!�

Page 209Page 534



�
�

�
�
�

26>� ��@��9�:@��
'�
4%3��)"&1��#$&�)-��9����**#"��)0&1��"4A4((�����:�����
�
&�
����&	������	�����
����	���������	/����	�����	���������������������/�����	�����	����0�
�
�������	��������!�����	�	���������������	������������������!!������
��	���������!�������
����	����0�8���	����	��/������	�����������������	�����/�
����	�����:���	
���
	��������	������������������
��/�������	����A������	������
������!!����	������	������������������+�����?���0�
�
��!
�����/�������!!������������	���������������������	����������	��A���������
�/������//���������������	�����/��!�����	������	����A������	�������	!��������
������������/������	������������������!�������������!�����������+�����?���0�
���	���������	���������������	����	�������������������������/����������������
��	
���0�
�
����=��	����!
����������������������	�
�����������	�������������������/�����
�	�����������������
B��������������	�����	�����	�����	�����/������	��	������	������
/�����!!����	������	���	��
���������	����/�	�����������������������������
	���������!������������������0�
�
�������������������/����������������	��
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
�)�������*(4%%,%+�*#"5,$$,)%�$0.B#/&�&)�&1#�-)(()?,%+�/)%3,&,)%$'�
�

2� �1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�*#"5,&&#3�$14((�.#�.#+0%�.#-)"#�&1#�#A*,"4&,)%�)-�
&1"##�;#4"$�-")5�&1#�34&#�)-�&1,$�*#"5,$$,)%!�

������'��)�/)5*(;�?,&1�&1#�*")2,$,)%$�)-��#/&,)%�9��)-�&1#��)?%�4%3�
)0%&";�	(4%%,%+��/&��99��4$�45#%3#3�.;�&1#�	(4%%,%+�4%3�)5*0($)";�
	0"/14$#��/&�����!�

5� �1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�*#"5,&&#3�$14((�)%(;�.#�0$#3�-)"�&1#�*",24&#�
$&4.(,%+�)-�1)"$#$�4%3�&1#�$&)"4+#�)-�4$$)/,4&#3�#C0,*5#%&�4%3�-##3�4%3�
$14((�4&�%)�&,5#�.#�0$#3�-)"�4%;�/)55#"/,4(�*0"*)$#�?14&$)#2#"��,%/(03,%+�
-)"�(,2#";��)"�,%�/)%%#/&,)%�?,&1�#C0#$&",4%�&0,&,)%�)"�(#,$0"#�",3#$!�

������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�1,+1?4;�$4-#&;�4%3�&)�*")&#/&�&1#�)*#%%#$$�)-�
&1#��"##%��#(&�

7� �1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�4**")2#3�$14((�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�?,&1�
&1#�54&#",4($�$&4&#3�,%�&1#�4**(,/4&,)%�-)"5�"#/#,2#3�.;�&1#�
)/4(�	(4%%,%+�
�0&1)",&;�)%���&1��0+0$&�����!�

������'��)�#%$0"#�&1#�*")*)$4(�,$�4**")*",4&#�4%3�&)�"#30/#�,&$�,5*4/&�
0*)%�&1#��"##%��#(&�

@� �1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�4**")2#3�$14((�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�?,&1�
&1#�4".)",/0(&0"4(�5#&1)3�$&4&#5#%&�"#/#,2#3�.;�&1#�
)/4(�	(4%%,%+�

Page 210Page 535



�
�

�
�
�

�0&1)",&;�)%���&1��0+0$&�����!�

������'��)�#%$0"#�&1#�54&0"#�&"##$�()/4&#3�?,&1,%�&1#��"##%��#(&�4"#�%)&�
14"5#3�30",%+�/)%$&"0/&,)%�)-�&1#�3#2#()*5#%&�

>� �1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�4**")2#3�$14((�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�?,&1�
&1#�	(4%%,%+��&4&#5#%&�"#/#,2#3�)%���&1��/&).#"������.;�&1#�
)/4(�
	(4%%,%+��0&1)",&;�4%3�%)�1)"$#�54%0"#�)"�4%;�)&1#"�54&#",4($�$14((�.#�
.0"%&�)%�$,&#!���

������'��)�#%$0"#�54%0"#�4%3�?4$&#�-")5�&1#�$,&#�,$�$&)"#3�4%3�3,$*)$#3�
)-�4**")*",4&#(;�

3� �1#�(4%3$/4*,%+�$1)?%�)%�&1#�4**")2#3�3#&4,($�)-�(4%3$/4*,%+�$14((�.#�
/4"",#3�)0&�,%�&1#�-,"$&�*(4%&,%+�4%3�$##3,%+�$#4$)%�-)(()?,%+�&1#�-,"$&�0$#�)-�
&1#�.0,(3,%+�)"�&1#�/)5*(#&,)%�)-�&1#�3#2#()*5#%&�?1,/1#2#"�,$�&1#�$))%#"D��
�((�$1"0.$��&"##$�4%3�1#3+#�*(4%&,%+�$14((�.#�54,%&4,%#3�-"##�-")5�?##3$�
4%3�$14((�.#�*")&#/&#3�-")5�3454+#�.;�2#"5,%�4%3�$&)/8!��%;�&"##$�)"�
*(4%&$�?1,/1��?,&1,%�4�*#",)3�)-�-,2#�;#4"$��3,#��4"#�"#5)2#3��)"�.#/)5#�
$#",)0$(;�3454+#3�)"�3,$#4$#3�$14((�.#�"#*(4/#3�,%�&1#�%#A&�*(4%&,%+�
$#4$)%�?,&1�)&1#"$�)-�4�$,5,(4"�$,E#�4%3�$*#/,#$��0%(#$$�)&1#"?,$#�4+"##3�,%�
?",&,%+�.;�&1#�()/4(�*(4%%,%+�40&1)",&;!���((�14"3�(4%3$/4*,%+�$14((�4($)�.#�
/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�?,&1�&1#�4**")2#3�3#&4,($�*",)"�&)�&1#�)//0*4&,)%�
)-�4%;�*4"&�)-�&1#�3#2#()*5#%&�)"�,%�4//)"34%/#�?,&1�4�*")+"455#�&)�.#�
4+"##3�,%�?",&,%+�?,&1�&1#�
)/4(�	(4%%,%+��0&1)",&;!�

������'��)�#%$0"#�4�$4&,$-4/&)";�(4%3$/4*#3�$#&&,%+�-)"�&1#�3#2#()*5#%&�
4%3�&1#�*")&#/&,)%�)-�#A,$&,%+�,5*)"&4%&�(4%3$/4*#�-#4&0"#$!�

.� �)�*4"&�)-�&1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�*#"5,&&#3�$14((�.#�-,"$&�.")0+1&�,%&)�0$#�
0%&,(�&1#�4//#$$��&0"%,%+�4"#4�4%3�*4"8,%+�$*4/#$�142#�.##%�/)5*(#&#3�,%�
4//)"34%/#�?,&1�&1#�3#&4,($�$1)?%�)%�&1#�4**")2#3�*(4%$!��1#�4"#4$�$14((�
.#�54,%&4,%#3�-)"�&1)$#�*0"*)$#$�4&�4((�&,5#$�&1#"#4-&#"!�

������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�1,+1?4;�$4-#&;!�

1� �1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�*#"5,&&#3�$14((�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�?,&1�
&1#�-)(()?,%+�4**")2#3�*(4%$�4%%)&4&#3�4$'�

�,&#�	(4%��
4%3$/4*,%+�	(4%��	")*)$#3��//#$$��"4/8�4%3��4"3$&4%3,%+��
�&4.(#��(#24&,)%�4%3��())"�	(4%$��")$$��#/&,)%�&1")0+1��#%4+#�"#/#,2#3�
)%���&1��/&).#"�����!��

������'��)"�&1#�42),34%/#�)-�3)0.&�4%3�,%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�*")*#"�
*(4%%,%+!�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 211Page 536



�
�

�
�
�

263� ��@��9��@��
'��=�14(-)"3���#$&.0";���,(&$1,"#�����������
�
&�
����&	������	�����
���(���������������������
B��������������	�����	����0�
���+�	�	!���
����	�����	���������������������/�����	�����	����0�
�
�������	��������!�����	�	��������������	������������������!!��������	��
��	���������!�������
����	����0�,�����������������	�����������������������������
�/��������������	����	������������	���	�����������������/��!��:��������	�	����
��������!�����������	��������!�	�������������
�������	!������/��!�����
������0�8���	����	��/������	��������������������	��	�����	������/�������������	��

������/������������	���������������
�����	�������	����	�������
B�������������
��������	�����	����0�
�
��!
�����/�������!!������������	���������������������	����������	��A���������
�/������//����0�
�
��!
�����/�������
����������	������������������������������������������������
��!!������	�����	�����	
���0�
�
����=��	����!
��������������+������,������������	������������	�����������	��
�	�����
�������
B������	�������������������0�
�
����
	���/���������������������/��������/�	������������
��������!!�������	��
����������	���
��!	B������/�����������
��������	���������������	��������������
��/��!	��������������	�������������!	�������/��������0�������A����!������	������
���������
�������/�����!!����	�������	���	�����	���������������������
��������������������������������	������������������	������/������!�	����/�����
������������!����������0�
�
�������������������/���
	�������	��
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
�)�������*(4%%,%+�*#"5,$$,)%�$0.B#/&�&)�&1#�-)(()?,%+�/)%3,&,)%$'�
�
�!� �1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�*#"5,&&#3�$14((�.#�.#+0%�.#-)"#�&1#�#A*,"4&,)%�

)-�&1"##�;#4"$�-")5�&1#�34&#�)-�&1,$�*#"5,$$,)%!�
�

������'���)�/)5*(;�?,&1�&1#�*")2,$,)%$�)-��#/&,)%�9��)-�&1#��)?%�4%3�
)0%&";�	(4%%,%+��/&��99��4$�45#%3#3�.;�&1#�	(4%%,%+�4%3�
)5*0($)";�	0"/14$#��/&�����!�

�
�!� �)&?,&1$&4%3,%+�&1#�*")2,$,)%$�)-�&1#��)?%�4%3�)0%&";�	(4%%,%+�

<�#%#"4(�	#"5,&&#3��#2#()*5#%&>��"3#"��99:�<4$�45#%3#3�.;�&1#��)?%�
4%3�)0%&";�	(4%%,%+�<�#%#"4(�	#"5,&&#3��#2#()*5#%&>�<�5#%35#%&>�
<�)!�>�<�%+(4%3>��"3#"������<)"�4%;��"3#"�"#2)8,%+�)"�"#�#%4/&,%+�)"�
45#%3,%+�&14&��"3#"�?,&1�)"�?,&1)0&�5)3,-,/4&,)%>��&1#�+4"4+#��$&03,)��
$&)"#�4%3�?)"8$1)*�1#"#.;�*#"5,&&#3�$14((�%)&�.#�/)%2#"&#3�&)�
14.,&4.(#�4//)55)34&,)%!�

�

Page 212Page 537



�
�

�
�
�

� ������'���)�$4-#+04"3�&1#�45#%,&,#$�4%3�/14"4/&#"�)-�&1#�4"#4�4%3�,%�
&1#�,%&#"#$&�)-�1,+1?4;�$4-#&;!�

�
�!� �1#�.0,(3,%+�1#"#.;�*#"5,&&#3�$14((�%)&�.#�0$#3�4&�4%;�&,5#�)&1#"�&14%�

-)"�*0"*)$#$�4%/,((4";�&)�&1#�"#$,3#%&,4(�0$#�)-�&1#�3?#((,%+�8%)?%�4$��=�
14(-)"3���#$&.0";�4%3�$14((�%)&�.#�$#*4"4&#(;�(#&�)"�$)(3!�
�

� ������'��1#�.0,(3,%+�,$�$,&#3�,%�4�*)$,&,)%�?1#"#�&1#�
)/4(�	(4%%,%+�
�0&1)",&;��142,%+�"#+4"3�&)�&1#�"#4$)%4.(#�$&4%34"3$�)-�"#$,3#%&,4(�
45#%,&;��4//#$$��4%3�*(4%%,%+�*)(,/,#$�*#"&4,%,%+�&)�&1#�4"#4��?)0(3�%)&�
*#"5,&�4�%)%�"#$,3#%&,4(�0$#��,%�*4"&,/0(4"�,%�"#(4&,)%�&)�&"4--,/�
+#%#"4&,)%�4&�&1#�4//#$$�*),%&�)%&)��4"5,%$&#"��)43!�

�
�!� �1#�3#2#()*5#%&�1#"#.;�*#"5,&&#3�$14((�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�

?,&1�&1#�-)(()?,%+�4**")2#3�*(4%$'�
�

�"4?,%+�%05.#"���=�������"#/#,2#3�)%�&1#��=��/&).#"�����D�
�"4?,%+�%05.#"���=�������"#/#,2#3�)%�&1#�9��0+0$&�����D�4%3�
�"4?,%+�%05.#"���=�������"#/#,2#3�)%�&1#�9��0+0$&�����!�
�
������'��)"�&1#�42),34%/#�)-�3)0.&�4%3�,%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�*")*#"�
*(4%%,%+!��

�
�

26.� �"+#%&��&#5$�
�
��������������<������8��!�0�
�
�

�
 ���	������/�!������D��3066��%�.0>>��!"�

�
����4//����������	�����������������!����������,���	�����������/���!���	����'��������

������������6255>�.21>6@��%!	�������	�0�������E���������0���0���
�

&�������A������������!!����	������������������ 6255>"�.2722@;.2722>�
�

Page 213Page 538



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 214Page 539



�
�
�

�
�
�

�������������	
����������������
�

�
����������������������������	
��������������������������
��
�������������������������������
������������������

��
����������������� �!�
�
	"#$#%&'�
�

�������������	�
����������������	����������������	������������������	�����
�����������������������	������	����	�������������������� ��
��!�"��	��#	�$�
�����%�	�	#�&	!���"'�
�������$���������	���&�������������&����������	���
�������!�(�����")������	��#	�$�
� �

�
*+,� �()*)+,#$�-)"��.$#%/#�

�
����������-���	
��������������������-��#���������	�����'���������	��
��
���������
!������%�	�	#�&	!��.�
�

*+/� �,%0&#$�)-�&1#�	"#2,)0$��##&,%+�
�
����#��������-�����#���������������(������	!�0� ���#
���1+*2������
���������.�
�
�#$)*2#3'�
�
�)�4((")2#�4%3�$,+%�&1#�5,%0&#$�)-�&1#�5##&,%+�1#*3�)%��#3%#$346�7�
�)2#5.#"������4$�4�&"0#�4%3�4//0"4&#�"#/)"3!�
�

**+� 14,"54%8$��%%)0%/#5#%&$�
�
����������������	��#	�3����������#����.�
�
���	�����-������4�������
���������������������-�	���#������!�������4��	��������
������
���.�
�

***� �#/*4"4&,)%$�)-��%&#"#$&�
�
������������������	�	�������-�����������������.�
�

**1� 	0.*,/�	4"&,/,(4&,)%�4%3�)0%/,**)"$8�90#$&,)%$�
�
��5���������	��
������
#������-��#��������������	�
���������	�������������!�
������������������
�������#	����������(���������6����	����������'������.�
�
������������������5��������-��#��������	��������#�����	�	�����	��������	��
����#������.����	�����-�����-�������������	���	��	������������#�������������.�

Agenda Item 22

Page 215Page 540



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
������	��#	�������#���	�����������	����4��	����������������-���
����
�	������	���������	������	��������������������������
��-��������	������#������.�
�

**2� 	*4%%,%+��((*,/4&,)%$�
�
������##���������������������-���������	�����	�����7�
�
�

**8� ��:�����:��
���;���454$<��46���4"5,%$&#"���,*&$1,"#�������=		�
�
&�
����&	������	����7�
���&�����%��������������
9��������������	�����	����.�
�����'���6�	��������������
9��������������	�����	��������
��	�-��-�(	�#�������
������������.�
���������������������
��	�-��-��������#�������	�������
9��������������
	�����	����.�
�
�������	��������#�����	�	����������������������������������##����������
	�����	�����
����	�������	���������#������.�����#	���	��	��-�����������	�����
�������##	������	��
�����(����(������������������&�	��*���	����	����:������!�
�2*	�"������$�	����2,� ���	���.��������������##	������	��
����������#�	���
�-������������������������
�������	��	�	���	�!��������	������	�����	�����	��	�
��������-������������#���.��������	��������#�����	�	�������-��#�����	��
#�#
�����	��	��������	������������-�������	�����	�����	�������������	������
���������(����������	�&�	��������##������"0� ���#
���1+*2$.�
�
��#
�����-�������##������������������������������������!����	����������	��
5����������-��������	��������#�����	�	����������������������������.�
�
��#
�����-�������
����������������������������������!���������������������������
������##������	�����	�����	
���.��
�
��#
�����-�������##������������������������	���
	������������������	�
��������������	������������;��	�������������-������4�������.���#
���������
��
	��������	���������-�	���������������
�����������	���-	������������.�
��#
������
	���������#�	����-������������#������������
�����������������.�
�
<���	�=�
�
�#$)*2#3>�
�
�)�������(*4%%,%+�(#"5,$$,)%�&)�&1#�4((*,/4&,)%�$0.?#/&�&)�&1#�-)**)@,%+�
/)%3,&,)%$>�
�

�!� �1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�.#�.#+0%�.#-)"#�&1#�
#A(,"4&,)%�)-�&1"##�6#4"$�-")5�&1#�34&#�)-�&1,$�(#"5,$$,)%!�

�

Page 216Page 541



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������'��)�/)5(*6�@,&1�&1#�(")2,$,)%$�)-��#/&,)%�=��)-�&1#��)@%�
4%3�)0%&"6�	*4%%,%+��/&��==��4$�45#%3#3�.6�&1#�	*4%%,%+�4%3�
)5(0*$)"6�	0"/14$#��/&�����!�

�
�!� �1#�54&#",4*$�&)�.#�0$#3�,%�&1#�/)%$&"0/&,)%�)-�&1#�#A&#"%4*�

$0"-4/#$�)-�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�54&/1�,%�
54&#",4*��/)*)0"�4%3�&#A&0"#�&1)$#�0$#3�,%�&1#�#A,$&,%+�.0,*3,%+!�

�
������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�2,$04*�45#%,&6�4%3�&1#�/14"4/&#"�4%3�
4((#4"4%/#�)-�&1#�4"#4!�

�
�!� �1#�-,"$&�-*))"�@,%3)@$�,%�&1#�$)0&1#"%�#*#24&,)%�$#"2,%+�4�

.4&1"))5�4%3�&1#�.)&&)5�4%3��$&�-*))"�@,%3)@$�$,&04&#3�)%�&1#�#4$&�
#*#24&,)%�,%�&1#�#A&#%$,)%�$14**�.#�).$/0"#3�+*4B#3��4%3�-,A#3�$10&��
(",)"�&)�&1#�-,"$&�)//0(4&,)%�)-�&1#�#A&#%$,)%�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�4%3�
$14**�.#�$)�54,%&4,%#3�,%�(#"(#&0,&6!�

�
������'���%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�"#$,3#%&,4*�45#%,&6�4%3�(",24/6!�

�
�!� �1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�

4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�-)**)@,%+�4((")2#3�(*4%$'�	
������	
������
	
������	
������	
�;���"#/#,2#3�)%���!��!�����

�
������'��)"�&1#�42),34%/#�)-�3)0.&�4%3�,%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�(")(#"�
(*4%%,%+!�

�
�����������'�
�

�!� �1#�4((*,/4%&�,$�432,$#3�)-�&1#�-)**)@,%+�,%-)"54&,)%�-")5��#$$#A�
�4&#"'��

�
�#(4"4&#�$6$&#5$�)-�3"4,%4+#�@,**�.#�"#C0,"#3�&)�$#"2#�&1#�
(")()$#3�3#2#*)(5#%&!��)�$0"-4/#�@4&#"�/)%%#/&,)%$�@,**�.#�
(#"5,&&#3�&)�&1#�-)0*�$#@#"�$6$&#5!��#@#"$�/4%�.#�*)/4&#3�@,&1,%�
(")(#"&6�.)0%34",#$�4&�&1#�"#4"�)"�$,3#�)-�4%6�("#5,$#$�,%�433,&,)%�
&)�&1#�#A,$&,%+�(0.*,/�$#@#"$�$1)@%�)%�)0"�"#/)"3�(*4%$!��1#6�@,**�
/)55)%*6�.#�4--#/&#3�.6�3#2#*)(5#%&�(")()$4*$�4%3�4((*,/4%&$�
$1)0*3�$0"2#6�4%3�(*)&�&1#$#�$#@#"$�)%�(*4%$�$0.5,&&#3�-)"�
	*4%%,%+�)"��0,*3,%+��#+0*4&,)%$�(0"()$#$!��&�@,**�.#�,5()"&4%&�&)�
0%3#"&4<#�4�-0**�$0"2#6�)-�&1#�$,&#�4%3�$0"")0%3,%+�*4%3�&)�
3#&#"5,%#�&1#�*)/4*�3"4,%4+#�4""4%+#5#%&$�4%3�&)�/)%&4/&�)0"�
$#@#"�(")&#/&,)%�&#45�)%�����;�;�7����4&�4%�#4"*6�$&4+#�,-�6)0�
$0$(#/&�&14&�4�$#/&,)%���;4�$#@#"�546�.#�4--#/&#3!�

����������
�

**>� �:��:�����:��
���
4%3��3?4/#%&�&)��#@4+#��"#4&5#%&��)"<$���*4+�
4%#��
�#$&.0"6���,*&$1,"#�
�

Page 217Page 542



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

&�
����&	������	����7�
�������	����	���	�����	���������������������-�����	�����	����.�
�����6�	���������	�����!�����&	�����������������������
9��������������
	�����	����.�
�
�������	���	#�?�	����������������������������������##����������	�����	�����

����	�������	���������#������.���!���������	������-���������##�����������
������	��
����=�����	���	�������	��	�����������	���#�	��������#�	������
��!�����������	�������(�����������	��	������	���	����������#�	���������	��
�������������	���	�!��������	��-����������������
!�����	�����	����.���
�
��#
�����-�������##������������������������������������!����	����������	��
5����������-������--����.���������������	�5��������-��#�������	�
������	������
�	-���	����������
!�	����������������	�����	�����-���������������	������
���������	��������������-��	���-�������	��.�<���	�����-��#�����	�������	�������
�����!��	��
�����	�������������������#���������������	���!.�
�
������##������5������������������������-���������������-��	!�������������������
	����-����!�������
�����������.�<���	�����-��#�����	��������	������������
#����	��������	���������������
������������-��	!�	�����3����������������������.���
5���������	�������	��������	������������-��#�������	��-��#������	��������
��
����	�����������������	���5������������	���#�	���������������	������-����	���
�����.�<���	�����-��#�����	�������������-�������	��-��#��������������
��	���
���
-��#������	���	�����	��������	��
�����������	������-��#���	�������	����6	�#�
����.���5���������	�������	��������	������������	��-	������-������	��������
��
�����	����������.��������	���	#�?�	�����	����	
���������������������5�������.�
����������	������-��#������������
#����������������##������"
����$���	������
�	������	��	���	��-	������-�	������*>@.������ ��
��!�5���������������--�����
����##����������������**�	�������	�����-��#�����	������	�������	#������������
�����������������	����6	�#�	�����	����.���#
����5��������������	
����!�-�������
��������
����������	���	���	�	���!�	���5��������������	����	������;��-�������

!�	��������������.��������	��������#�����	�	�������-��#�����	������
	����	������	���-�������
!�	����	����--�������	�����	��������	���-���������������
�����-�����	;�����������	��������#	���!�-�	��
��.��
�
��#
�����-�������
����������������������������������!���������������������������
������##������	�����	�����	
���.�
�
��#
������������������������
	���������	�������������	����������	����������
������������
�������(���
��!������	�����!�����&	�������������	�������
���������.�
�
<���	�=�
�
�#$)*2#3'�
�
�)�������(*4%%,%+�(#"5,$$,)%�-)"�&1#�4((*,/4&,)%$�$0.?#/&�&)�&1#�
-)**)@,%+�/)%3,&,)%$>�

Page 218Page 543



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�!� �1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�.#�.#+0%�.#-)"#�&1#�

#A(,"4&,)%�)-�&1"##�6#4"$�-")5�&1#�34&#�)-�&1,$�(#"5,$$,)%!�
�

������'���)�/)5(*6�@,&1�&1#�(")2,$,)%$�)-��#/&,)%�=��)-�&1#��)@%�
4%3�)0%&"6�	*4%%,%+��/&��==��4$�45#%3#3�.6�&1#�	*4%%,%+�4%3�
)5(0*$)"6�	0"/14$#��/&�����!�

�
�!� �1#�$)*4"�,%$&4**4&,)%�1#"#.6�+"4%&#3�$14**�.#�"#5)2#3�-")5�&1#�

$,&#��&)+#&1#"�@,&1�4**�$0(()"&,%+:4$$)/,4&#3�,%-"4$&"0/&0"#�,%/*03,%+�
&1#�,%2#"&#"�$&4&,)%$�����&1#"54*�,54+,%+�#C0,(5#%&��()*#$�4%3�
����$@,&/1�+#4"��4%3�&1#�*4%3�$14**�.#�"#$&)"#3�&)�4�/)%3,&,)%�
$0,&4.*#�-)"�4+",/0*&0"4*�0$#�@,&1,%�7�5)%&1$�)-�&1#�	��5)30*#$�
/#4$,%+�&)�.#�0$#3�-)"�&1#�+#%#"4&,)%�)-�"#%#@4.*#�#%#"+6��)"�&1#�
#A(,"6�)-��;�6#4"$�4-&#"�&1#�34&#�)-�&1,$�(*4%%,%+�(#"5,$$,)%��
@1,/1#2#"�,$�&1#�$))%#"!�

�
������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�45#%,&6�4%3�&1#�&,5#*6�"#$&)"4&,)%�)-�
&1#�*4%3!�

� �
�!� �%�4-&#"/4"#�$/1#5#�3#&4,*,%+�&1#�$&#($�&14&�4"#�%#/#$$4"6�&)�

"#$&)"#�&1#�*4%3�-)**)@,%+�/#$$4&,)%�)-�&1#�$)*4"�,%$&4**4&,)%�0$#�
$14**�.#�$0.5,&&#3�.6�&1#�4((*,/4%&:3#2#*)(#"�&)�&1#�
)/4*�	*4%%,%+�
�0&1)",&6�4&�*#4$&�7�5)%&1$�(",)"�&)�&1#�"#5)24*�)-�&1#�	��5)30*#$�
4%3�4$$)/,4&#3�,%-"4$&"0/&0"#!��

�
������'��)�#%$0"#�&1#�$4&,$-4/&)"6�"#$&)"4&,)%�)-�&1#�$,&#�-)"�
4+",/0*&0"#!�

�
�!� �)�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�+"4%&#3�$14**�/)55#%/#�0%&,*'��

�
4D���@",&&#%�(")+"455#�)-�4"/14#)*)+,/4*�5,&,+4&,)%�4%3�
,%2#$&,+4&,)%��@1,/1�$1)0*3�,%/*03#�)%�$,&#�@)"<�4%3�)--�$,&#�@)"<�
,%/*03,%+�4%4*6$,$��(0.*,$1,%+�4%3�4"/1,2,%+�)-�&1#�"#$0*&$��14$�
.##%�$0.5,&&#3�&)�4%3�4((")2#3�,%�@",&,%+�.6�&1#�
)/4*�	*4%%,%+�
�0&1)",&6>�4%3��
�
.D��1#�4((")2#3�(")+"455#�)-�4"/14#)*)+,/4*�@)"<�14$�.##%�
/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�4((")2#3�3#&4,*$!��

�
������'���)�#%4.*#�&1#�("#$#"24&,)%�4%3�"#/)"3,%+�)-�4%6�54&&#"$�
)-�4"/14#)*)+,/4*�,%&#"#$&!�

�
;!� �)�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�+"4%&#3�$14**�/)55#%/#�0%&,*�4�3#&4,*#3�

$0"-4/#�@4&#"�"0%�)--�*,5,&4&,)%�$/1#5#�&)+#&1#"�@,&1�$0(()"&,%+�
/4*/0*4&,)%$��,%�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�$&"4&#+6�$#&�)0&�,%�&1#��*))3�
�,$<��$$#$$5#%&�E���F���#-'� ����=!;�����34&#3�����/&).#"�����D��
14$�.##%�$0.5,&&#3�&)�4%3�4((")2#3�,%�@",&,%+�.6�&1#�
)/4*�

Page 219Page 544



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

	*4%%,%+��0&1)",&6!��1#�$0.5,&&#3�3#&4,*$�$14**�/*4",-6�&1#�,%&#%3#3�
-0&0"#�)@%#"$1,(�4%3�54,%&#%4%/#�-)"�4**�3"4,%4+#�@)"<$�$#"2,%+�
&1#�$,&#!��1#�4((")2#3�$/1#5#�$14**�.#�,5(*#5#%&#3�4%3�
54,%&4,%#3�,%�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�4((")2#3�(")+"455#�4%3�
3#&4,*$!�

�
������'��)�("#2#%&�4%6�,%/"#4$#3�",$<�)-�$0"-4/#�@4&#"�-*))3,%+�
.6�#%$0",%+�&1#�$4&,$-4/&)"6�$&)"4+#�)-:3,$()$4*�)-�$0"-4/#�@4&#"�
-")5�&1#�$,&#!�

�
7!� �)�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�+"4%&#3�$14**�/)55#%/#�0%&,*�4�+*,%&�4%3�

+*4"#�4$$#$$5#%&�14$�.##%�$0.5,&&#3�&)�4%3�4((")2#3�,%�@",&,%+�.6�
&1#�
)/4*�	*4%%,%+��0&1)",&6��,%�/)%$0*&4&,)%�@,&1��#&@)"<��4,*!��
�1#�4$$#$$5#%&�$14**�/4*/0*4&#�&1#�2,$04*�,5(4/&�4%3�()&#%&,4*�
+*4"#�-")5�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�)%�&"4,%�3",2#"$�)%�&1#�#4$&:@#$&�*,%#�&)�
&1#�$)0&1�)-�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�$,&#!���1#�4$$#$$5#%&�$14**�/)2#"�&1#�
$&"#&/1�)-�&1,$�"4,*�*,%#�����5#&"#$�#,&1#"�$,3#�)-�&1#�$,+%4*�&14&�*,#$�
4&�&1#�"4,*�*,%#�?0%/&,)%�&)�&1#�@#$&�)-�&1#���;�!��)�3#2#*)(5#%&�
$14**�&4<#�(*4/#�)&1#"�&14%�,%�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�3#&4,*$�/)%&4,%#3�
,%�&1#�4((")2#3�+*,%&�4%3�+*4"#�4$$#$$5#%&!�

�
������'��)�#%$0"#�&14&�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�3)#$�%)&�/40$#�4%6�
3#5)%$&"4.*#�+*,%&:+*4"#�%0,$4%/#�&)�&1#�43?4/#%&�"4,*@46�0$#"$!�

�
�!� �)�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�+"4%&#3�$14**�/)55#%/#�0%&,*�&1#�

3#2#*)(#"�14$�$0.5,&&#3�3#&4,*$�)-�,5(")2#5#%&$�)-�&1#�#A,$&,%+�
$,&#�4//#$$�)%�&1#���;���#$&.0"6��)43�-)"�&1#�@",&&#%�4((")24*�.6�
&1#�*)/4*�(*4%%,%+�40&1)",&6��4%3�@,3#%�&1#�4//#$$�,%�4//)"34%/#�
@,&1�&1#�4((")2#3�3#&4,*$!��0/1�3#&4,*$�$14**�,%/*03#�2#1,/*#�$@#(&�
(4&1�4%4*6$,$�&)�3#5)%$&"4&#�&14&�&@)��;!��5#&"#�*)%+�4"&,/0*4&#3�
3#*,2#"6�*)"",#$��/4%�(4$$�,%�&1#�4//#$$�.#**�5)0&1�4"#4��4%3�%#4".6�
4//#$$�&"4/<!�

�
� ������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�1,+1@46�$4-#&6!�
�

�!� �)�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�+"4%&#3�$14**�/)55#%/#�0%&,*�&1#�
4((*,/4%&:3#2#*)(#"�14$�$0.5,&&#3�-)"�&1#�@",&&#%�4((")24*�.6�&1#�
*)/4*�(*4%%,%+�40&1)",&6�4�/)%$&"0/&,)%�&"4--,/�54%4+#5#%&�(*4%�
E��	D��4%3�$14**�0%3#"&4<#�&1#�/)%$&"0/&,)%�)-�&1#�$,&#�,%�
4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�4((")2#3�3#&4,*$!��1#���	�$14**�,%/*03#��
45)%+$&�)&1#"�&1,%+$��3#&4,*$�)-�%05.#"$��&6(#$�4%3�&,5,%+�)-�
3#*,2#"6�*)"",#$�&)�&1#�$,&#��&1#�(")/#30"#$�,%�(*4/#�&)�#%$0"#�&14&�
*)""6�@1##*$�4"#�-"##�)-�503�.#-)"#�"#&0"%,%+�&)�&1#�1,+1@46��*)/4*�
$,+%,%+�&)�4,3�5)2#5#%&�)-�*)"",#$�4"",2,%+�4&�&1#�$,&#�#%&"4%/#��
3#&4,*$�)-�&1#�$,&#�54%4+#5#%&�/)�)"3,%4&)"�@1)�@,**�#%$0"#�
/)5(*,4%/#�@,&1�&1#���	��1)@�0$#"$�)-�(0.*,/�",+1&$�)-�@46�)%�
4%3�%#4"�&1#�$,&#�4%3�$,&#�4//#$$�$14**�.#�(")&#/&#3�30",%+�&1#�

Page 220Page 545



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

@)"<$��4%3�3#&4,*$�)-�1)@�/)%$&"0/&,)%�@)"<#"$�&"4--,/�4%3�*)""6�
&"4--,/�$14**�.#�4//)55)34&#3�)%�&1#�$,&#!��

�
������'��)�#%$0"#�&14&�/)%$&"0/&,)%�&"4--,/�4$$)/,4&#3�@,&1�&1#�
$,&#�3)#$�%)&�+,2#�",$#�&)�0%4//#(&4.*#�/)%3,&,)%$�)%�&1#�*)/4*�
1,+1@46�%#&@)"<!�

�
=!� �)�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�+"4%&#3�$14**�/)55#%/#�0%&,*�4�*4%3$/4(#�

54%4+#5#%&�(*4%�14$�.##%�$0.5,&&#3�-)"�&1#�@",&&#%�4((")24*�)-�
&1#�)0%/,*�@1,/1�$14**�/)2#"�&"##��1#3+#�4%3�"))&�(")&#/&,)%�
5#4$0"#$��&1#�)%�$,&#�54%4+#5#%&�)-�&1#�#A,$&,%+�1#3+#")@$�
E@1,/1�$14**�.#�4**)@#3�&)�3#2#*)(�&)�4�5,%,505��!;�5�@,%&#"�
1#,+1&D��4$�@#**�4$�(")30/,%+�#A4/&�&"##�4%3�1#3+#")@�(*4%&,%+�
3#&4,*$�E,%/*03,%+�*)/4&,)%��$(#/,#$�4%3�$(4/,%+D�4%3�4�&,5#&4.*#3�
(")+"455#�-)"�&1#�,%-,**�4%3�4**�(")()$#3�%#@�(*4%&,%+�4%3�,&$�)%�
+),%+�54%4+#5#%&�4%3�5)%,&)",%+�@1,/1�$14**�/)2#"�&1#�*,-#&,5#�)-�
&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&!�

�
������'��)�#%$0"#�4�$4&,$-4/&)"6�*4%3$/4(#3�$#&&,%+�-)"�&1#�
3#2#*)(5#%&�4%3�&1#�(")&#/&,)%�)-�#A,$&,%+�,5()"&4%&�*4%3$/4(#�
-#4&0"#$!� �

�
��!��1#�*4%3$/4(,%+�(")()$4*$�1#"#.6�4((")2#3�4%3�4$�,%3,/4&#3�)%�

(*4%�3"4@,%+�%)!�����G�����#2���$14**�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�&1#�-,"$&�
(*4%&,%+�4%3�$##3,%+�$#4$)%�-)**)@,%+�&1#�/)5(*#&,)%�)-�&1#�
3#2#*)(5#%&!��**�$1"0.$��&"##$�4%3�1#3+#�(*4%&,%+�$14**�.#�
54,%&4,%#3�-"##�-")5�@##3$�4%3�$14**�.#�(")&#/&#3�-")5�3454+#�.6�
2#"5,%�4%3�$&)/<!��%6�&"##$��1#3+#")@�)"�(*4%&$�@1,/1��@,&1,%�&1#�
(#",)3�)-�&@#%&6�-,2#�6#4"$��3,#��4"#�"#5)2#3��)"�.#/)5#�$#",)0$*6�
3454+#3�)"�3,$#4$#3�$14**�.#�"#(*4/#3�,%�&1#�%#A&�(*4%&,%+�$#4$)%�
@,&1�)&1#"$�)-�4�$,5,*4"�$,B#�4%3�$(#/,#$��0%*#$$�)&1#"@,$#�4+"##3�
,%�@",&,%+�.6�&1#�*)/4*�(*4%%,%+�40&1)",&6!��**�14"3�*4%3$/4(,%+�$14**�
4*$)�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�4((")2#3�3#&4,*$�)"�,%�
4//)"34%/#�@,&1�4�(")+"455#�&)�.#�4+"##3�,%�@",&,%+�@,&1�&1#�
)/4*�
	*4%%,%+��0&1)",&6!�

�
������'��)�#%$0"#�4�$4&,$-4/&)"6�*4%3$/4(#3�$#&&,%+�-)"�&1#�
3#2#*)(5#%&�4%3�&1#�(")&#/&,)%�)-�#A,$&,%+�,5()"&4%&�*4%3$/4(#�
-#4&0"#$!�

� �
��!��1#�3#-,%#3�(0.*,/�",+1&$�)-�@46�$14**�.)&1�.#�<#(&�-"##�-")5�

).$&"0/&,)%�30",%+�4%3�4-&#"�&1#�/)%$&"0/&,)%�(#",)3!�
�

������'��%�)"3#"�&)�(")&#/&�4%3�$4-#+04"3�&1#�(0.*,/8$�",+1&�&)�0$#�
&1#�(0.*,/�",+1&�)-�@46$�

� �
��!��)�(#"5,$$,)%�,$�1#"#.6�+,2#%�-)"�4%6�#A&#"%4*�*,+1&,%+:,**05,%4&,)%�

4&�)"�)%�&1#�$,&#!�

Page 221Page 546



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
������'��)�#%$0"#�&1#�/"#4&,)%:"#&#%&,)%�)-�4%�#%2,")%5#%&�-"##�
-")5�,%&"0$,2#�*#2#*$�)-�*,+1&,%+�4%3�&)�(")&#/&�&1#�)(#%�
/)0%&"6$,3#!�

�
� �

��!��)�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�+"4%&#3�$14**�/)55#%/#�0%&,*'�
�

4D��%�#/)*)+,/4*�54%4+#5#%&�(*4%�3#&4,*,%+�&1#�/)%$&"0/&,)%�
5#&1)3$��$,&#�54%4+#5#%&�4%3�5)%,&)",%+�14$�.##%�$0.5,&&#3�-)"�
&1#�@",&&#%�4((")24*�)-�&1#�)0%/,*>�

� �
.D�)%-,"54&,)%�)-�&1#�$##3,%+�5,A#$�&14&�$14**�.#�0$#3�4%3�&1#�
4"#4�)2#"�@1,/1�#4/1�5,A�$14**�.#�$)@%>�

� �
/D�)%-,"54&,)%�)-�4//#$$�(),%&$�&)�4**)@�.43+#"$�4%3�)&1#"�
54554*$�&)�#%&#"�4"#4$�#%/*)$#3�.6�-#%/,%+>�

� �
3D�)%-,"54&,)%�)-�&1#�4%%04*�54%4+#5#%&�)-�&1#�*4%3��,%/*03,%+�
&1#�+"4$$*4%3��1#3+#")@$�4%3�&"##$>�4%3��

� �
#D��1#�(*4%�$1)0*3�3,"#/&*6�4//)"3�@,&1�&1#�#/)*)+,/4*�
"#/)55#%34&,)%$�/)%&4,%#3�@,&1,%�&1#�$0.5,&&#3�$0"2#6�
$&4&#5#%&$!���1#"#-)"#�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�$14**�.#�,5(*#5#%&#3�,%�
4//)"34%/#�@,&1�4((")2#3�3#&4,*$!�

�
������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�$4-#+04"3,%+�#/)*)+,/4*�4%3�
.,)3,2#"$,&6�,%&#"#$&$!�

�
� �

��!���$0"2#6�)-�14.,&4&�/)%3,&,)%�5#4$0"#3�4+4,%$&�&1#��/)*)+6�
�4%4+#5#%&�	*4%�4%3��,&#�
46)0&��"4@,%+�$14**�.#�0%3#"&4<#%�.6�4�
(")-#$$,)%4*�#/)*)+,$&�30",%+�&1#�(#",)3�)-� 0%#�&)��0+0$&�4%3�
$0.5,&&#3�-)"�&1#�
)/4*�	*4%%,%+��0&1)",&68$�@",&&#%�4((")24*�,%�&1#�
-,"$&��&1,"3�4%3�-,-&1�6#4"$�4-&#"�&1#�$,&#�-,"$&�.#/)5#$�)(#"4&,)%4*!�
�1#"#�5)%,&)",%+�,3#%&,-,#$�4%6�%)%�/)5(*,4%/#��"#5#3,4*�
5#4$0"#$�$14**�.#�,3#%&,-,#3��,5(*#5#%&#3�4%3�"#()"&#3�)%�&1")0+1�
4�$0.$#C0#%&�4+"##3�5)%,&)",%+�$0"2#6!�

�
������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�$4-#+04"3,%+�#/)*)+,/4*�4%3�
.,)3,2#"$,&6�,%&#"#$&$!�

�
� �

�;!��%6�"#5)24*�)-�1#3+#")@�4%3:)"�+")0%3�("#(4"4&,)%�$14**�.#�
0%3#"&4<#%�30",%+�&1#�(#",)3�)-��$&��#(&#5.#"�&)���&1��#."04"6!��-�
3)%#�)0&$,3#�&1,$�(#",)3��4%6�$0/1�@)"<$�$14**�.#�("#/#3#3�.6�4�
$0"2#6�(")30/#3�.6�4�(")-#$$,)%4*�#/)*)+,$&�4%3�.#�)%*6�

Page 222Page 547



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

0%3#"&4<#%�,%�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�#/)*)+,$&8$�432,/#�4%3�-)**)@,%+�
&1#�@",&&#%�4((")24*�.6�&1#�*)/4*�(*4%%,%+�40&1)",&6!�

�
������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�$4-#+04"3,%+�#/)*)+,/4*�4%3�
.,)3,2#"$,&6�,%&#"#$&$!�

�
�7!��1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�%)&�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�#A/#(&�

,%�/)5(*#&#�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�3#&4,*$�$1)@%�)%�&1#�$0.5,&&#3�
(*4%$'�

�
� �,&#�
)/4&,)%�	*4%���"#/#,2#3��=!�=!�����
� �,&#��*)/<�	*4%���"#/#,2#3��=!�=!�����

�#2#*)(5#%&��4$&#"�	*4%����"4@,%+��)�����G���G�#2�����"#/#,2#3�
�=!�=!�����
	*4%%,%+�
46)0&�4%3��4&#"�	,(#��4$#5#%&�	*4%����"4@,%+��)������
������7�"#/#,2#3���!��!�����
)%$&"0/&,)%��"4--,/��)0&#�	*4%����"4@,%+�%)������������;��#2������
"#/#,2#3��=!�=!�����
�6(,/4*�	4%#*��*#24&,)%�	*4%����"4@,%+��)������������"#/#,2#3�
�=!�=!�����

� 	4%#*��")/10"#��#&4,*���"#/#,2#3��=!�=!�����
�&4%34"3��%2#"&#"��&4&,)%��#&4,*�	*4%����"4@,%+��)��������������
�$$0#�����"#/#,2#3��=!�=!�����
�#/0",&6��#%/,%+��#&4,*�	*4%����"4@,%+��)���������������$$0#�������
"#/#,2#3��=!�=!�����
�#%/#�4%3��#3+#��#&&,%+��0&��#&4,*����,+0"#��7���"#/#,2#3�
�=!�=!�����
����,5#%$,)%$�	*4%����"4@,%+�%)���������������$$0#������
"#/#,2#3���!��!�����
��	��0.��&4&,)%��%/*)$0"#�	*4%����"4@,%+�
�����������"#/#,2#3�
��!��!�����

� �,&#��#/&,)%�	*4%����"4@,%+�����G�����#2�����"#/#,2#3���!��!�����
�

������'��)�#%$0"#�&14&�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�,$�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�
4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�4((")2#3�(*4%$�&14&�14$�.##%�?03+#3�&)�.#�
4//#(&4.*#�.6�&1#�*)/4*�(*4%%,%+�40&1)",&6!�

�
�%-)"54&,2#E$D'�

�
�!� �1#�3#2#*)(#":4((*,/4%&�,$�432,$#3�&14&��#&@)"<��4,*�50$&�.#�

/)%$0*&#3�)%�4%6�4*&#"4&,)%$�&)�+")0%3�*#2#*$!��)�#A/424&,)%$�
$1)0*3�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�%#4"�"4,*@46�#5.4%<5#%&$��"#&4,%,%+�@4**$�)"�
.",3+#$!���

�
�)�@)"<�$1)0*3�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�)%�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�$,&#�&14&�546�
#%34%+#"�&1#�$4-#�)(#"4&,)%�)-�&1#�"4,*@46�)"�&1#�$&4.,*,&6�)-�
�#&@)"<��4,*8$�$&"0/&0"#$�4%3�43?),%,%+�*4%3!��%�2,#@�)-�&1#�/*)$#�
(")A,5,&6�)-�&1#$#�(")()$#3�@)"<$�&)�&1#�"4,*@46�.)0%34"6�&1#�

Page 223Page 548



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

3#2#*)(#"�$1)0*3�/)%&4/&��,/14"3��#*@))3�4&��#&@)"<��4,*�)%�
�$$#&	")&#/&,)%�#$&#"%H%#&@)"<"4,*!/)!0<�.#-)"#�@)"<$�.#+,%!�

�
�%�433,&,)%��&1#�3#2#*)(#"�$1)0*3�30*6�%)&#�&14&�&1#�-)**)@,%+�*,$&$�
,3#%&,-6�	#"5,&&#3��"##$�4%3�&1)$#�@1,/1�4"#�%)&�(#"5,&&#3�&)�.#�
(*4%&,%+:+")@%�43?4/#%&�&)�"4,*@46�.)0%34",#$'�

�
	#"5,&&#3'��,"/1�E�#&0*4D��"4.��((*#�E�4*0$��6*2#$&",$D���,#*3�
�4(*#�E�/#"�45(#$&"#D���,"3�1#""6�E	"0%0$�	430$D���,*3�	#4"�
E	6"$�)550%,$D���,"��"##$���	,%#$�E	,%0$D���4@&1)"%#�E"#&4#+0$D��
�)0%&4,%��$1���1,&#.#45$�E�)".0$D���4*$#��/4/,4�E�).,%,4D���,**)@�
�1"0.$�E�1"0..6��4*,AD���10?4�	*,/4&4&�IJ#.",%4I�

�
�)&�	#"5,&&#3'��*3#"�E�*%0$��*0&,%)$4D���$(#%���	)(0*4"�E	)(0*0$D��
�##/1�E�4+0$��6*24&,/4D���,*3�1#""6�E	"0%0$��2,05D���)"%.#45�
E4"(,%0$��#&0*0$D���54**�*#42#3�
,5#�E�,*,4�)"34&4D���4<�
E90#"/0$D���,**)@$�E�4*,A��,**)@D���6/45)"#����)"@46��4(*#�E�/#"D��
�)"$#�1#$&%0&�E�#$/0*0$��,(()/4$&4%05D���@##&�1#$&%0&�
E4$&4%#4��4&,24D��
)%3)%�	*4%#�E	*4&4%0$��,$(4%,/4D!�

�
�%6�$/4--)*3�@1,/1�,$�&)�.#�/)%$&"0/&#3�43?4/#%&�&)�&1#�"4,*@46�
50$&�.#�#"#/&#3�,%�$0/1�4�54%%#"�&14&�4&�%)�&,5#�@,**�4%6�()*#$�)"�
/"4%#$�)2#"�$4,*)"�-4**�)%&)�&1#�"4,*@46!��**�(*4%&�4%3�$/4--)*3,%+�
50$&�.#�()$,&,)%#3��&14&�,%�&1#�#2#%&�)-�-4,*0"#��,&�@,**�%)&�-4**�)%�&)�
�#&@)"<��4,*�*4%3!�

�
�!� �1#"#�50$&�.#�%)�,%&#""0(&,)%�&)�&1#�#A,$&,%+�$0"-4/#�@4&#"�4%3:)"�

*4%3�3"4,%4+#�4""4%+#5#%&$�)-�&1#�$0"")0%3,%+�*4%3�4$�4�"#$0*&�)-�
&1#�)(#"4&,)%$�)%�&1#�$,&#>�4%3�(")2,$,)%$�50$&�.#�543#�&)�#%$0"#�
&14&�4**�#A,$&,%+�3"4,%4+#�$6$&#5$�/)%&,%0#�&)�)(#"4&#�#--#/&,2#*6!���

�
�!� �1#�4((*,/4%&:3#2#*)(#"�,$�-0"&1#"�432,$#3�&)�#%&#"�,%&)�5)"#�

3,$/0$$,)%$�@,&1��#$$#A��4&#"�&)�4+"##��$1)0*3�,&�.#�$)�"#C0,"#3��
5,&,+4&,)%�5#4$0"#$�&)�4//)55)34&#�4%6�/)%$&"0/&,)%�#4$#5#%&�
4/")$$�(4"&�)-�&1#�$,&#�&)�4**)@�-)"�,%-"4$&"0/&0"#�,5(")2#5#%&$�
0%3#"&4<#%�.6�&1#�$&4&0&)"6�0%3#"&4<#"!�
�

�!� �%�&1#�,%&#"#$&�)-�()$,&,2#�*)/4*�"#*4&,)%$��&1#�4((*,/4%&:3#2#*)(#"�,$�
432,$#3�&)�/)%&,%0#�3,$/0$$,)%$�@,&1��#$&.0"6��)@%�)0%/,*�4%3�
�#6@))3�	4",$1�)0%/,*�"#+4"3,%+�()&#%&,4*�5)%#&4"6�
/)%&",.0&,)%$!�

�
**0� ��:��=�=:��
����43#�&)��#4$0"#�
&3��4"$)%$��4"3���4"5,%$&#"���,*&$��

�����=���
�
&�
����&	������	�����
��������A�	������	�����	���������������������-�����	�����	����.�

Page 224Page 549



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�����'���6�	����������������������-�����	�����	��������
��	�-��-�(	�#�������
������������.�
�
�������	��������#�����	�	����������������������������������##����������
	�����	�����
����	�������	���������#������.���!���������	�������-�����
��##�����������������	��
����=�(����(������������������&�	��*��������	�����
"1++8$��2*	�B���������2,�B� ���	�����>�B�?�����-��#���!#����-�������	���
�*�B�6����������������������#�����������������	����*+��	���	�����.�
�
��#
����������������������������������!����	����������	��5����������-�����
	�����	�����������������������������.�
�
��#
�����-�������
����������������������������������!���������������������������
������##������	�����	�����	
���.��
�
��#
�����-�������##������������������������	���
	�����������������	������
����������-��#���!#������	�������������������	��	.���#
����	��������������
	������������������
�������������������������	�����	����	�9	������������

��������	���������������������������-����	�����������!����������	����	����-�
�������������	��������������������!.���#
����	�����	����������������������
�����������	���	��������#�	�������������������	���	����-�����
���������������
������������	������	�	��������.���#
������
	����	��������������-�4�����
�������������������������	����������.��
�
<���	�=�
�
�#$)*2#3'�
�
�)�������(*4%%,%+�(#"5,$$,)%�-)"�&1#�4((*,/4&,)%�$0.?#/&�&)�&1#�
-)**)@,%+�/)%3,&,)%$'�
�

�!� �1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�.#�.#+0%�.#-)"#�&1#�
#A(,"4&,)%�)-�&1"##�6#4"$�-")5�&1#�34&#�)-�&1,$�(#"5,$$,)%!�

�
������'���)�/)5(*6�@,&1�&1#�(")2,$,)%$�)-��#/&,)%�=��)-�&1#��)@%�
4%3�)0%&"6�	*4%%,%+��/&��==��4$�45#%3#3�.6�&1#�	*4%%,%+�4%3�
)5(0*$)"6�	0"/14$#��/&�����!�

�
�!� �)�3#2#*)(5#%&�$14**�/)55#%/#�)%�$,&#�0%&,*�3#&4,*$�4%3�$45(*#$�

)-�&1#�54&#",4*$�&)�.#�0$#3�-)"�&1#�#A&#"%4*�@4**$�4%3�"))-$�142#�
.##%�$0.5,&&#3�&)�4%3�4((")2#3�,%�@",&,%+�.6�&1#�
)/4*�	*4%%,%+�
�0&1)",&6!��#2#*)(5#%&�$14**�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�
4((")2#3�3#&4,*$!�

�
������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�2,$04*�45#%,&6�4%3�&1#�/14"4/&#"�4%3�
4((#4"4%/#�)-�&1#�4"#4!�

�

Page 225Page 550



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�!� �1#�"))-�*,+1&$�&)�&1#�#4$&�-4/,%+�#*#24&,)%�$14**�.#�).$/0"#�+*4B#3�
-)"�&1#�*,-#&,5#�)-�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�

� �
� ������'���%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�"#$,3#%&,4*�45#%,&6�4%3�(",24/6!�
�
�

�!� �)�(4"&�)-�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�.#�-,"$&�)//0(,#3�
0%&,*�&1#�4//#$$��&0"%,%+�4"#4�4%3�(4"<,%+�$(4/#$�142#�.##%�
/)5(*#&#3�,%�4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�3#&4,*$�$1)@%�)%�&1#�4((")2#3�
(*4%$!��1#�4"#4$�$14**�.#�54,%&4,%#3�-)"�&1)$#�(0"()$#$�4&�4**�&,5#$�
&1#"#4-&#"!�

�
� ������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&�)-�1,+1@46�$4-#&6�
�

;!� �1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�%)&�.#�-,"$&�)//0(,#3�0%&,*�
&1#�-,"$&�-,2#�5#&"#$�)-�&1#�$,&#�4//#$$��5#4$0"#3�-")5�&1#�#3+#�)-�
&1#�4//#$$�&"4/<�E	0.*,/��))&(4&1�=�D��14$�.##%�/)%$)*,34&#3�4%3�
$0"-4/#3�E%)&�*))$#�$&)%#�)"�+"42#*D!��1#�4//#$$�$14**�.#�
54,%&4,%#3�4$�$0/1�&1#"#4-&#"!�

�
� ������'��%�&1#�,%&#"#$&$�)-�1,+1@46�$4-#&6!�
�

7!� �)�3#2#*)(5#%&�$14**�/)55#%/#�)%�$,&#�0%&,*�4�$/1#5#�-)"�&1#�
3,$/14"+#�)-�$0"-4/#�@4&#"�-")5�&1#�$,&#�E,%/*03,%+�$0"-4/#�@4&#"�
-")5�&1#�4//#$$:(4"<,%+:�&0"%,%+�4"#4D��,%/)"()"4&,%+�$0$&4,%4.*#�
3"4,%4+#�3#&4,*$��14$�.##%�$0.5,&&#3�&)�4%3�4((")2#3�,%�@",&,%+�.6�
&1#�*)/4*�(*4%%,%+�40&1)",&6!��1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�$14**�%)&�.#�-,"$&�
)//0(,#3�0%&,*�$0"-4/#�@4&#"�3"4,%4+#�14$�.##%�/)%$&"0/&#3�,%�
4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�4((")2#3�$/1#5#!�

�
������'��)�#%$0"#�&14&�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�/4%�.#�43#C04&#*6�
3"4,%#3!�

�
�!� �1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�1#"#.6�(#"5,&&#3�$14**�.#�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�

4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�3#&4,*$�$1)@%�)%�&1#�$0.5,&&#3�(*4%$'�
�� �
� �=�:��"#/#,2#3�)%����#(&#5.#"�����>�
� �=�:��"#/#,2#3�)%����#(&#5.#"�����>�
� �=�:��"#/#,2#3�)%����#(&#5.#"�����>�
�
� �

������'��)�#%$0"#�&14&�&1#�3#2#*)(5#%&�,$�/4"",#3�)0&�,%�
4//)"34%/#�@,&1�&1#�4((")2#3�(*4%$�&14&�142#�.##%�?03+#3�&)�.#�
4//#(&4.*#�.6�&1#�*)/4*�(*4%%,%+�40&1)",&6!�

�
�!� �1#�4&&4/1#3�@)"<$1)(�&)�.#�)//0(,#3�.6�"#$,3#%&,4*�)//0(4%&$�

)%*6!�
�

Page 226Page 551



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������'��)�$4-#+04"3�&1#�"#$,3#%&,4*�)//0(4%&$K�45#%,&6!�
�
�

�%-)"54&,2#'�
�**�(0.*,/�",+1&$�50$&�.#�$4-#+04"3#3�,%�"#$(#/&�)-�	0.*,/��))&(4&1�
=��@1,/1�,$�3,"#/&*6�4--#/&#3�.6�&1#�2#1,/0*4"�4//#$$�*#43,%+�&)�&1#�
$,&#!�

�
**C� ��:�����:��
���
4%3�&)�&1#��#4"�)-'����4%3���4��#$&.0"6��)43��

�4"5,%$&#"���,*&$1,"#�
�
&�
����&	������	�����
���%	�!�A����������������
9��������������	�����	����.�
����	!��	!��������������
9��������������	�����	����.�
����.���	���!�����������
9��������������	�����	����.�
�������	�����
����������������������-�����	�����	����.�
�
�����'���6�	��������������
9��������������	�����	��������
��	�-��-�(	�#�������
������������.�
�
�������	��������#�����	�	����������������������������������##����������
	�����	�����
����	�������	���������#���������
9������������	���-	����!�
��#���������-�	��	��	��������	��*+0�	����#���.�
�
������!�	��	���-���������	�����������	������
��(����(������������������&�	��
"((�&$��*�:������&����!��18�B� �������������������2*	�:��������	���
�2,�B� ���	���.������#�	�����������
����	#����!��	����	����	��	���!�
��������	�����-���������##�����=���������������������	��
�������������!�
	���������
!�������	���������������	���-���������	��	���	���-�	����������
	�����	����.��
�
��#
���������������	������������!����	����������	��5����������-�����
	�����	�����������������������������.�
�
��#
�����-�������
����������������������������������!���������������������������
������##������	�����	�����	
���.�
�
��#
������������������������
	���������	�������������	����������	����������
�#�	�����������
����	#����!.�������;��	�����	����-������������!��	���	������
��
������-����������((�&������!��2,.�
�
<���	�=�
�
�#$)*2#3'�
�
�)��������&1#�4((*,/4&,)%�-)"�&1#�-)**)@,%+�"#4$)%$!�
�

Page 227Page 552



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�1#�(")()$#3�3#2#*)(5#%&�)%�(*)&����.6�"#4$)%�)-�,&$�$,&,%+�4%3�&1#�
/)%$#C0#%&�$/4*#�4%3�(")A,5,&6�&)�&1#�43?4/#%&�1)0$#�)%�(*)&����)-�&1#�
(")()$#3�#A&#"%4*�@4**�-4/,%+�����@)0*3�142#�4%�)2#".#4",%+�4%3�
0%4//#(&4.*#�,5(4/&�)%�&1#�45#%,&6�)-�&1#�)//0(,#"$�)-�&1#�3@#**,%+�)%�
(*)&���!��1,$�@)0*3�/)%-*,/&�@,&1�()*,/6����)-�&1#��#$&��,*&$1,"#��,$&",/&�
	*4%!�
�

**,� �"+#%&��&#5$�
�
��������������D������<��#�.�
�

�
"���	������-�#������7��0.++��:�,.8+��#$�

�
�
�

����E--����������	�����������������#����������'	#����A	����-���#���	����
'��������������������+*11>�C*,1**��:#	����	#���.
	��F���������.���.���

�
&�������5������������##����	������������������"+*11>$�C*2**8GC*2**>�

Page 228Page 553



���������	
�����	 	 	 	 	 	
������	����	�����	
��������	
	
��	��������	����	

����	�	�	������	������������		
	

 ���	
��������	!�����	
����"	#���	�$	%�������	&������	
	
'������	�	
���������	
���	��	������	���������	������	������	����	�������	����	���	������	
��������	�����	���	���	���	��	����	�	���	����	��	������	��������	��	���	�������	��	
��	�����	�������	����	�����	��������	�����������		���	��	���	���������	��������	
�������������	������	���	��	������	����	��������	����	��	 ��	���	��	���	
����������!	
	
�������	"���	��������	������	�����	�������	��#�����	��� 	���	
���	��	������	
�������	���	��������	��������������	���	�����	���	����������	������$�	
%���	��������	�������	���	��������	�����	����	��#������	��	�&�����	���	���������	
���� 	��	��	��	�������	��	��������	�������������'	
	
$��	()*+,-./*
01	2*((*()3	�	4��	
���	��	������	�������	����	��#�����	�	�� 	��	
 ����	�������	�����	��	���	�	������	������	���	�����	����	��	��#����	����	 �����	��	
���������	��	����	��	�������������	��	���	1����	��������	"��������	��	�	���!	
	
����		�
��	������	������	����	,+()*()	5	,+(2*(6	�,,�			
	
(������	
4��	����� ���	��	���������	
���	��	������	�������	����	����	���	7�����	�������	����	
�����	��������	�����������	��	�	���������	��	%���	������	)	8%�)9	��	���	� ������	
���������	%���	��������	�����	���	����	��	���������	��������������	�������	7� �������	
����������		4��	:�������������	;�������	����	������	���	��	���	%���	��������	����	
�����	�������	���<����	����	����	����	�� �����	��	���	
���	��	������	�������	
�������	��=�����	��������	
	
>�������	��	����	�� ��	���	;������ ���	����	����	���	�������	"���	��������	
%�  �����	��	��#����	��	���� ���	��������	������������	��	���������	����	��	���	
����	����	���������	;�������	�����	4���	���	���	����	���	��#���� ���	���	���	
���������	��	� �������	��������	���������������	0����	���	���������	%���	��������	��	
�������	������	��	���	%������	���	��������	���	:����������	�������	����	���	
������	������	�&� �������	��	���	���������	��	�����	������	���	��	�����	��	%�)	��	
��	��	���������	��������	��	�����	��	��#�����	��� 	���	
���	��	������	�������	���	
��������������		
	
4��	
���	��	������	�������	 ��	��	���������	��������	�������������	��� 	�����	
�����	��	���������	�����	���	;������ ���	����	��	���������		:�	���	 ��� 	��� �	�	
�������	�������	����	� ����	����	���	%���	��������	��	������	��	���?���	�������	
�����	����	���	%�  �����	:�������������	1����	8%:19	��	��	������	
	
)�*�	������	
����	&���������	)�����"	
�����	

Minute Item 112

Page 15Page 229Page 554



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 230Page 555



�
�
�

�
�

�������������	
����������������
�

�
����������������������������������	
������������������������
��
��������������������������������
������������������

��
���������������������
�
	 !"!#$%�
�
�������������	�
����������������	����������������	������������������	����������������������
������	������	����	�������������������� ��
��!�"��	��#	�$���������	���%��������
�����%����������	����������!�&�����"'������	��#	�$�
�
�&"'��	 !"!#$%�
�
���������!���������
�
� �

�
(()� �('&')*!"�+' ��,"!#-!�

�
����������*���	
��������������������*��#���������	�����+���,�
�

(-.� �*#.$!"�'+�$/!�	 !0*'."��!!$*#)�
�
����#��������*�����#���������������-/� ���#
���-.(0���������������,�
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
�'�2(( '0!�2#1�"*)#�$/!�3*#.$!"�'+�$/!�3!!$*#)�/!&1�'#��4��'0!3,! �
�����2"�2�$ .!�2#1�2--. 2$!� !-' 1��
�
�

(-(� /2* 32#5"��##'.#-!3!#$"�
�
����������� �����	��#	�1����������#����,� ������#���	���� +��������2**�����
�	������	�����*������3�������
���������������������*�	���#������!,�
�

(--� �!-&2 2$*'#"�'+��#$! !"$�
�
������	������	������	������	���	�����&	�#��������������������*���	�������������
���#�(04.55/64789:�9	����	����*�/0��������������&	�#������,�������	�����	��
�������������!���������������	�����	����,�
�

(-0� 	.,&*-�	2 $*-*(2$*'#�2#1�'.#-*&&' "5�6.!"$*'#"�
�
 ��;����������	��
�������������*��#����������������#�#
�����*�������
���,�
�
������	��#	�������#���	�����������	�����3��	����������������*���
����
�	������	�����	��������������������
��*��������	������#������,�

Agenda Item 23

Page 231Page 556



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
(-5� 	&2##*#)��((&*-2$*'#"�

�
������##���������������������*���������	�����	�����:�
�
�

(-<� ��7��48�7��
%������''1 '9��'21���!&:"/23���*&$"/* !�������4���
�
%�
����%	������	�����
�������	����������������������������*�����������	����,�
�
�����������#��������������	#�9�	����"�����	�����	$��������������2**������
�����������������##����������	�����	�����*�����*��	�,�����������	�����������
	����������������	������*�����	�����	������	��������*���,�����	�����	������������
�����#�����������3����������������������������	����������	������������������	�����
*����
�����#����������������	������	����	�����,����������!����������	���	�����
����	�����	����������##������*�����������������##���	����������*���,��
�
�����������#��������������	#�9�	����"�����	�����	$�������������������	���
��	�����������!�*�����������	�������������������&����&���������9��	��%�	��
%�������:��(�=�������!�����%�����������0(	>���������06�=� ���	�����(�=�
7��������������#������������������	����()��������#��������2����
������!����,�
�
������##���������������������������	����������	��;����������*�����	�����	����,�
��#
����;�����������������	������*����������	�������*��������*��������	�������
������!��������	��*	����������������������	���������#����
����	�!,�
�
��#
���� �*� ���� ��
���� ����� ����� ������ ���� ����������!� ��� ���	�� 	�� �������
	
���,�
�
���������������	������	���������	��������	���
?���������������������#����	���
��	��#�#
�����������
��#���*����*�����������#	�������������������,��������������
	��������������������������#������������	��	��������	��
����	�������,�
�
��#
������
	�����������������*������������!�����	������������	�����������
	�����	�����	���	�������������������#�	����*�	����������	�	����������!,��
�
7���������������
	���	�#�����������*��������	�����	������	���	
����	���
��*�	���,�@���	������:�
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
�'�������(&2##*#)�(! 3*""*'#�+' �$/!�2((&*-2$*'#�".,;!-$�$'�$/!�
+'&&'9*#)�-'#1*$*'#"%�
�

�<� �/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� (! 3*$$!1� "/2&&� ,!� ,!).#� ,!+' !� $/!�
!>(* 2$*'#�'+�$/ !!�=!2 "�+ '3�$/!�12$!�'+�$/*"�(! 3*""*'#��

Page 232Page 557



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�������%���'�-'3(&=�9*$/�$/!�( '0*"*'#"�'+��!-$*'#�?��'+�$/!��'9#�
2#1� '.#$ =� 	&2##*#)� �-$� �??�� 2"� 23!#1!1� ,=� $/!� 	&2##*#)� 2#1�
'3(.&"' =�	. -/2"!��-$�������

�
�<� �'�1!0!&'(3!#$�"/2&&�-'33!#-!�'#�"*$!�.#$*&�1!$2*&"�2#1�"23(&!"�

'+� $/!�32$! *2&"� $'� ,!� ."!1� +' � $/!� !>$! #2&� 92&&"� 2#1�  ''+"� /20!�
,!!#� ".,3*$$!1� $'� 2#1� 2(( '0!1� *#�9 *$*#)� ,=� $/!� 
'-2&� 	&2##*#)�
�.$/' *$=���!0!&'(3!#$�"/2&&�,!�-2  *!1�'.$�*#�2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�
2(( '0!1�1!$2*&"��

�
�������%� �#� $/!� *#$! !"$"�'+� 0*".2&�23!#*$=� 2#1� $/!�-/2 2-$! � 2#1�
2((!2 2#-!�'+�$/!�2 !2��

�
�<� 	 *' � $'� $/!� '--.(2$*'#� '+� $/!� 19!&&*#)"� /! !,=� 2(( '0!1� $/!�

9*#1'9"�*#�$/!�+* "$�+&'' �"*1!�!&!02$*'#"�"! 0*#)�$/!�,2$/ ''3�"/2&&�
,!�)&2@!1�9*$/�',"-. !�)&2""��

�
� ������%���#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+� !"*1!#$*2&�23!#*$=�2#1�( *02-=��
�

�<� �'�1!0!&'(3!#$�"/2&&�-'33!#-!�'#�"*$!�.#$*&�2�"-/!3!�'+�/2 1�2#1�
"'+$�&2#1"-2(*#)�/2"�,!!#�".,3*$$!1�$'�2#1�2(( '0!1�*#�9 *$*#)�,=�
$/!�
'-2&�	&2##*#)��.$/' *$=��$/!�1!$2*&"�'+�9/*-/�"/2&&�*#-&.1!%�

��
� 2<�+*#*"/!1�&!0!&"�2#1�-'#$'. "A��
� ,<�3!2#"�'+�!#-&'". !A��
� -<�-2 �(2 :�&2='.$"A��
� 1<�'$/! �0!/*-&!�2#1�(!1!"$ *2#�2--!""�2#1�-* -.&2$*'#�2 !2"A��
� !<�2&&�/2 1�2#1�"'+$�". +2-*#)�32$! *2&"A��
�

�������%� �'� !#". !� 2� "2$*"+2-$' =� &2#1"-2(!1� "!$$*#)� +' � $/!�
1!0!&'(3!#$� 2#1� $/!� ( '$!-$*'#� '+� !>*"$*#)� *3(' $2#$� &2#1"-2(!�
+!2$. !"��

�
B<� �&&� "'+$� &2#1"-2(*#)� -'3( *"!1� *#� $/!� 2(( '0!1� 1!$2*&"� '+�

&2#1"-2(*#)� "/2&&� ,!� -2  *!1� '.$� *#� $/!� +* "$� (&2#$*#)� 2#1� "!!1*#)�
"!2"'#� +'&&'9*#)� $/!� +* "$� '--.(2$*'#� '+� $/!� ,.*&1*#)C"<� ' � $/!�
-'3(&!$*'#� '+� $/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� 9/*-/!0! � *"� $/!� "''#! A� � �&&�
"/ .,"�� $ !!"� 2#1� /!1)!� (&2#$*#)� "/2&&� ,!� 32*#$2*#!1� + !!� + '3�
9!!1"� 2#1� "/2&&� ,!� ( '$!-$!1� + '3� 1232)!� ,=� 0! 3*#� 2#1� "$'-:��
�#=� $ !!"� ' � (&2#$"� 9/*-/�� 9*$/*#� 2� (! *'1� '+� +*0!� =!2 "�� 1*!�� 2 !�
 !3'0!1�� ' � ,!-'3!� "! *'."&=� 1232)!1� ' � 1*"!2"!1� "/2&&� ,!�
 !(&2-!1� *#� $/!� #!>$� (&2#$*#)� "!2"'#�9*$/� '$/! "� '+� 2� "*3*&2 � "*@!�
2#1� "(!-*!"�� .#&!""� '$/! 9*"!� 2) !!1� *#� 9 *$*#)� ,=� $/!� &'-2&�
(&2##*#)�2.$/' *$=����&&�/2 1�&2#1"-2(*#)�"/2&&�2&"'�,!�-2  *!1�'.$�*#�
2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�2(( '0!1�1!$2*&"�( *' �$'�$/!�'--.(2$*'#�'+�2#=�
(2 $�'+� $/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�' � *#�2--' 12#-!�9*$/�2�( ') 233!�$'�,!�
2) !!1�*#�9 *$*#)�9*$/�$/!�
'-2&�	&2##*#)��.$/' *$=��

Page 233Page 558



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
� �������%� �'� !#". !� 2� "2$*"+2-$' =� &2#1"-2(!1� "!$$*#)� +' � $/!�

1!0!&'(3!#$� 2#1� $/!� ( '$!-$*'#� '+� !>*"$*#)� *3(' $2#$� &2#1"-2(!�
+!2$. !"��

�
8<� �/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� 2(( '0!1� "/2&&� ,!� -2  *!1� '.$� *#�

2--' 12#-!� 9*$/� $/!� �&''1� �*":� �""!""3!#$� 12$!1� �2 -/� �����
 !-!*0!1�,=�$/!�
'-2&�	&2##*#)��.$/' *$=�'#���$/��!($!3,! ������

�
� ������%��'�3*#*3*"!�$/!� *":�'+�+&''1*#)�
�

4<� �/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� 2(( '0!1� "/2&&� ,!� -2  *!1� '.$� *#�
2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�,2$� ''"$�*#"(!-$*'#�12$!1���$/��!, .2 =������
 !-!*0!1�,=�$/!�
'-2&�	&2##*#)��.$/' *$=�'#���$/��!($!3,! ��������

�
� ������%��'�!#". !�$/2$�( '$!-$!1�"(!-*!"�2 !�#'$�/2 3!1�
�

�<� �/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� (! 3*$$!1� "/2&&� #'$� ,!� +* "$� , '.)/$� *#$'�
."!�.#$*&�$/!�+* "$�+*0!�3!$ !"�'+�$/!�2--!""��3!2". !1�+ '3�$/!�!1)!�
'+�$/!�-2  *2)!92=��/2"�,!!#�-'#"'&*12$!1�2#1�". +2-!1�C#'$�&''"!�
"$'#!�' �) 20!&<���/!�2--!""�"/2&&�,!�32*#$2*#!1�2"�".-/�$/! !2+$! ��

�
� ������%��#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�/*)/92=�"2+!$=��
�

?<� �/!� 19!&&*#)"� /! !,=� 2(( '0!1� "/2&&� #'$� ,!� '--.(*!1� .#$*&� $/!�
2--!""�� $. #*#)� 2 !2� 2#1� (2 :*#)� "(2-!"� /20!� ,!!#� -'3(&!$!1� *#�
2--' 12#-!� 9*$/� $/!� 1!$2*&"� "/'9#� '#� $/!� 2(( '0!1� (&2#"�� �/!�
2 !2"�"/2&&�,!�32*#$2*#!1�+' �$/'"!�(. ('"!"�2$�2&&�$*3!"�$/! !2+$! ��

�
� ������%��#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�/*)/92=�"2+!$=��
�

��<��/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� (! 3*$$!1� "/2&&� #'$� ,!� '--.(*!1� ' � +* "$�
, '.)/$� *#$'� ."!� .#$*&� $/!� 2 !2� ,!$9!!#� $/!� #!2 "*1!� -2  *2)!92=�
!1)!�2#1�2�&*#!�1 29#�����3!$ !"�(2 2&&!&�$/! !$'�'0! �$/!�!#$* !�"*$!�
+ '#$2)!� /2"� ,!!#� -&!2 !1� '+� 2#=� ',"$ .-$*'#� $'� 0*"*,*&*$=� 2$� 2#1�
2,'0!� 2� /!*)/$� '+� ?��33� 2,'0!� $/!� #!2 "*1!� -2  *2)!92=� &!0!&��
�/2$� 2 !2� "/2&&� ,!� 32*#$2*#!1� + !!� '+� ',"$ .-$*'#� 2$� 2&&� $*3!"�
$/! !2+$! ��

�
� ������%��#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�/*)/92=�"2+!$=��
�

��<��'� 1!0!&'(3!#$� "/2&&� -'33!#-!� '#� "*$!� .#$*&� 2� "-/!3!� +' � $/!�
1*"-/2 )!� '+� ". +2-!� 92$! � + '3� $/!� "*$!� C*#-&.1*#)� ". +2-!� 92$! �
+ '3� $/!� 2--!""71 *0!92=<�� *#-' (' 2$*#)� "."$2*#2,&!� 1 2*#2)!�
1!$2*&"��/2"�,!!#�".,3*$$!1�$'�2#1�2(( '0!1�*#�9 *$*#)�,=�$/!�
'-2&�
	&2##*#)��.$/' *$=���/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�"/2&&�#'$�,!�+* "$�, '.)/$�*#$'�
."!� .#$*&� ". +2-!� 92$! � 1 2*#2)!� /2"� ,!!#� -'#"$ .-$!1� *#�
2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�2(( '0!1�"-/!3!���

Page 234Page 559



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�����������������
�������%� �'� !#". !� $/2$� $/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� -2#� ,!� 21!D.2$!&=�
1 2*#!1��

�
��<���#=� )2$!"� "/2&&� ,!� "!$� ,2-:� ��B� 3!$ !"� + '3� $/!� !1)!� '+� $/!�

-2  *2)!92=��".-/�)2$!"�$'�'(!#�*#92 1"�'#&=��
�
� ������%��#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�/*)/92=�"2+!$=��
�

��<���'�1!0!&'(3!#$�"/2&&�-'33!#-!�'#�"*$!�.#$*&�$/!�"'2:292=�1!"*)#�
+' � $/!� 1*"-/2 )!� '+� ". +2-!� 92$! � + '3� $/!� "*$!�� *#-' (' 2$*#)�
(! -'&2$*'#�$!"$"��"'2:292=�1!$2*&"�2#1�-2&-.&2$*'#"C*#�2--' 12#-!�
9*$/� ���� �*)!"$� �8B<�� /2"� ,!!#� ".,3*$$!1� $'� 2#1� 2(( '0!1� *#�
9 *$*#)�,=� $/!�
'-2&�	&2##*#)��.$/' *$=�� � �/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�/! !,=�
2(( '0!1� "/2&&� #'$� ,!� +* "$� '--.(*!1� .#$*&� ". +2-!� 92$! � 1 2*#2)!�
/2"�,!!#�-'#"$ .-$!1�*#�2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�2(( '0!1�"-/!3!��

�
�������%� �'� !#". !� $/2$� $/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� -2#� ,!� 21!D.2$!&=�
1 2*#!1�$'�"'2:292="�*#�2--' 12#-!�9*$/������*)!"$��8B���

�
��<���/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� (! 3*$$!1� "/2&&� ,!� -2  *!1� '.$� *#�

2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�+'&&'9*#)�2(( '0!1�(&2#"%�
� �E7(:� !-!*0!1�'#���$/��!($!3,! ������
�

�������%��' �$/!�20'*12#-!�'+�1'.,$�2#1�*#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�( '(! �
(&2##*#)��

�
�$� *"� *3(' $2#$� +' � $/!� 2((&*-2#$� $'� #'$!� $/!� +'&&'9*#)� *#+' 32$*0!"�
 !D.!"$!1�,=�$/!��#0* '#3!#$��)!#-=%�
�
���������F�%� �#-&.1*#)�+&''1�( ''+*#)�3!$/'1"�9*$/*#� $/!�-'#"$ .-$*'#�
'+� $/!� #!9� /'3!"�9*&&� +. $/! � ( '$!-$� $/!� ,.*&1*#)"� + '3�('$!#$*2&� +&''1�
1232)!���/!�2((&*-2#$�-2#� !+! �$'�$/!�(.,&*-2$*'#�2$�$/!�+'&&'9*#)�&*#:�+' �
+. $/! � ).*12#-!%� /$$("%77999�)'0�.:7)'0! #3!#$7(.,&*-2$*'#"7+&''1�
 !"*&*!#$�-'#"$ .-$*'#�'+�#!9�,.*&1*#)"�
�
���������F�%��/!�". +2-!�92$! �"'2:292="�32=� !D.* !�$/!�2(( '02&�'+�
$/!� 
'-2&� �.$/' *$=5"� �.*&1*#)� '#$ '&� �!(2 $3!#$� 2#1� "/'.&1� ,!�
-'#"$ .-$!1� *#� 2--' 12#-!�9*$/� $/!������*)!"$��'��8B�' �������!(' $�
�B8� G�#+*&$ 2$*'#� � 2*#2)!�� �2#.2&� '+� �''1� 	 2-$*-!G�� �#&=� -&!2#��
.#-'#$23*#2$!1�". +2-!�92$! �"/'.&1�,!�1*"-/2 )!1�$'�"'2:292=��
�
�
�������������	���	�������������������� ��
��!���;���������	�������������	�	�����
����	�����	�����
����������,�
�

(-A� ��7��44?7��
%��$20! $'#�'+���-/''&���-/''&�
2#!���$20! $'#��
� '9, *1)!�������8�H�

Page 235Page 560



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
%�
����%	������	�����
���&���!�B�	�������������
?��������������	�����	����,�
����	���7�	�������������
?��������������	�����	��������
��	�*��*�+�	�������%	�����
�������,��
�
���� +������ %�	������ 2**����� ��������� ���� ������� ������ ����##������ ����
	�����	����� *��� 	�����	�,� ���� 	�����	����� �	�� *��� �������������� ���#�������
*��������� ���� ��������� �*� 	� ����� ��� +������ B������� ������ ��� ���� ����#�����

����	�!� �*� 	�� 	�?������� �	��� �����,� ���� 	�����	����� �	�� 
���� �	����� ���
��##������
!��������������	�
��,�
�
����+������%�	������2**�������������� ����	�����	�����	��������� ����������*� ����
	�����	����� 	��� ���� �#�	��� ��� �����
������� ����������,� ����� ��������� ����
�
?���������	�������� ���� �#�	����*� ������ ����������	�����	�������	��	���������*�
��������1�����	����,�
�
���� +������ %�	������ 2**����� ��������� ���� �����	��� ��	������ �����!� *���
��������	����� ���������� ���� &���� &��������� ��������� %�	�� (��� �����	����� -..5�
%�������:��(�=�������!�����%�����������0(	>���������06�>� ���	����	����7(�
=�B����	����##����!�7	��������,��
�
��#
���� ����� ����� �������� ��� 	��� �������	�� ;��������� �*� ���� 	�����	����,�
��#
����;������������������	�����*� ���������������	������������
����	�!�	���
���� �#�	������
�����������������3�������*	��������������������
	���
�������	����
	��������#�	��������������������������#�������
����	����,��
�
��#
���� �*� ���� ��
���� ����� ����� ������ ���� ����������!� ��� ���	�� 	�� �������
	
���,�
�
���� ��##������ ����� ��
	���� ���� 	�����	����� 	��� ���������� ���� �����
����!� �*�
�����	����� ��������� ��� ������� ���� �#�	������ ���	�� ���������,���� ���������*� ����
��
	�������	�C�
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
�'� ������ $/!� 2((&*-2$*'#� *#� ' 1! � $'� 2&&'9� +' � 1*"-.""*'#"� ,!$9!!#�
 !"*1!#$"� 2#1� $/!� "-/''&� $'� $2:!� (&2-!�� 9*$/�  !)2 1� $'� *1!#$*+=*#)� 2�
".*$2,&!�2&$! #2$*0!�&'-2$*'#�+' �$/!�"/!1��
�

(-/� ��7���4�7��
%�
2#1��2"$��+�4���.":*#�� *0!���2 3*#"$! �
�
%�
����%	������	�����
����	�����!������������������������*�����	�����	����,�
�
�����������#��������������	#�9�	����"�����	�����	$��������������2**������
�����������������##����������	�����	�����*���	�����	�,�����������	�����������
	������������	�����	������������!������,�����#
����*��
?���������������������	��

Page 236Page 561



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����������	��������	!�����������������
!������������#��������������	#�
9�	����"�����	�����	$,�
�
����	�����	��������������������	���	����������������������������������*�����
	�����	�����3���������#�����	������������!�	��/0��������B	���������*��#�	������
�*�����������	������������������	���������	�������������,�
�
�����������#��������������	#�9�	����"�����	�����	$�������������������	���
��	�����������!�*�����������	�������������������&����&������������������%�	��(���
�����	�����-..5�%�������:��0(	>���������06�=� ���	����	����(�=�7�������
�������#�����������������,�
�
������##���������������������������	����������	��;����������*�����	�����	�����
�*����������������������,�
�
��#
�����*�������
����������������������������������!�������	��	���������
	
���,�
�
�����%������������	����	���������	��#�#
�����	��	������������	�����	������	��
������#���������������
	�����������#	������������������������*�����������
����*�������
?���������������������
���������,�
�
������##��������
	��������	�����	�����	���	��������	������	�����	�����#�������
�������	�*����������#���,�@���	�C�
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
�'��		��F��$/!�2((&*-2$*'#�".,;!-$�$'�$/!�+'&&'9*#)�-'#1*$*'#"%�
�
��� �/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�/! !,=�(! 3*$$!1�"/2&&�,!�,!).#�,!+' !�$/!�

!>(* 2$*'#�'+�$/ !!�=!2 "�+ '3�$/!�12$!�'+�$/*"�(! 3*""*'#��
�

�������%���'�-'3(&=�9*$/�$/!�( '0*"*'#"�'+�"!-$*'#�?��'+�$/!�$'9#�
2#1�-'.#$ =�(&2##*#)�2-$��??��2"�23!#1!1�,=�$/!�(&2##*#)�2#1�
-'3(.&"' =�(. -/2"!�2-$�������

�
��� �/!�32$! *2&"�$'�,!�."!1�*#�$/!�-'#"$ .-$*'#�'+�$/!�!>$! #2&�". +2-!"�

'+�$/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�/! !,=�(! 3*$$!1�"/2&&�32$-/�*#�32$! *2&��-'&'. �
2#1�$!>$. !�$/'"!�."!1�*#�$/!�!>*"$*#)�,.*&1*#)��

�
�������%��#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�0*".2&�23!#*$=�2#1�$/!�-/2 2-$! �2#1�
2((!2 2#-!�'+�$/!�2 !2��

�
��� �/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�/! !,=�(! 3*$$!1�"/2&&�#'$�,!�'--.(*!1�.#$*&�$/!�

+* "$�$/ !!�3!$ !"�'+�$/!�2--!""!"��3!2". !1�+ '3�$/!�!1)!�'+�$/!�
-2  *2)!92=��/2"�,!!#�-'#"'&*12$!1�2#1�". +2-!1�C#'$�&''"!�"$'#!�
' �) 20!&<���/!�2--!""!"�"/2&&�,!�32*#$2*#!1�2"�".-/�$/! !2+$! ��

�

Page 237Page 562



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

� ������%��#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�/*)/92=�"2+!$=��
�
��� �/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�/! !,=�(! 3*$$!1�"/2&&�#'$�,!�'--.(*!1�' �+* "$�

, '.)/$�*#$'�."!�.#$*&�$/!�2 !2�,!$9!!#�$/!�#!2 "*1!�-2  *2)!92=�
!1)!�2#1�2�&*#!�1 29#���3!$ !"�(2 2&&!&�$/! !$'�'0! �$/!�!#$* !�"*$!�
+ '#$2)!�/2"�,!!#�-&!2 !1�'+�2#=�',"$ .-$*'#�$'�0*"*,*&*$=�2$�2#1�
2,'0!�2�/!*)/$�'+�8��33�2,'0!�$/!�#!2 "*1!�-2  *2)!92=�&!0!&���/2$�
2 !2�"/2&&�,!�32*#$2*#!1�+ !!�'+�',"$ .-$*'#�2$�2&&�$*3!"�$/! !2+$! ��

�
� ������%��#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�/*)/92=�"2+!$=��
�
B�� �'�1!0!&'(3!#$�"/2&&�-'33!#-!�'#�"*$!�.#$*&�0*"*,*&*$=�"(&2="�/20!�

,!!#�( '0*1!1�,!$9!!#�$/!�!1)!�'+�$/!�-2  *2)!92=�2#1�2�&*#!�
!>$!#1*#)�+ '3�2�('*#$�����3!$ !"�,2-:�+ '3�$/!�!1)!�'+�$/!�
-2  *2)!92=��3!2". !1�2&'#)�$/!�-!#$ !�&*#!�'+�$/!�2--!""�$'�$/!�
;.#-$*'#�$'�$/!�#' $/�2#1����3!$ !"�$'�$/!�"'.$/�+ '3�$/!�-!#$ !�'+�
$/!�2--!""�*#�2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�2(( '0!1�(&2#"�����.-/�"(&2="�
"/2&&�$/! !2+$! �,!�(! 32#!#$&=�32*#$2*#!1�+ !!�+ '3�',"$ .-$*'#�$'�
0*"*'#�2,'0!�2�/!*)/$�'+�8��33�2,'0!�$/!�&!0!&�'+�$/!�21;2-!#$�
-2  *2)!92=��

�
� ������%��#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�/*)/92=�"2+!$=��
�
8�� �/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�/! !,=�2(( '0!1�"/2&&�#'$�,!�'--.(*!1�.#$*&�

".++*-*!#$�( '0*"*'#�+' �$/!�(2 :*#)�'+�$9'�0!/*-&!"�/2"�,!!#�
( '0*1!1�+' ��*#�2--' 12#-!�9*$/�1!$2*&"�2"�"/'9#�'#�(&2#� !+! !#-!�
���7�� !-!*0!1�'#�$/!�����-$',! ���������/!�)2 2)!�"/2&&� !32*#�2"�
2�(! 32#!#$�(2 :*#)�+2-*&*$=�+' �$/!�#!9�19!&&*#)�2#1�"/2&&�#'$�,!�
"!(2 2$!&=�&!$�' �"'&1�,.$� !$2*#!1�*#�(! (!$.*$=�+' �$/!�( '0*"*'#�'+�
-2 �(2 :*#)���

�
�������%��'�!#". !�$/2$�21!D.2$!�( '0*"*'#�*"�321!�+' �(2 :*#)�
9*$/*#�$/!�"*$!�*#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�/*)/92=�"2+!$=��

�
4�� �/!�1!0!&'(3!#$�/! !,=�(! 3*$$!1�"/2&&�,!�-2  *!1�'.$�*#�

2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�+'&&'9*#)�2(( '0!1�(&2#"%��
� 1 29*#)�#.3,! ����7�� !-!*0!1�'#�$/!�����-$',! ������
� 1 29*#)�#.3,! ����7�� !-!*0!1�'#�$/!�����-$',! ������

� !2"'#%�+' �$/!�20'*12#-!�'+�1'.,$�2#1�*#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�( '(! �
(&2##*#)��

�
� ���������F�%���$/!�-'#"!#$�/! !,=�) 2#$!1�"/2&&�#'$�,!�-'#"$ .!1�

2"�2.$/' *$=�$'�-2  =�'.$�9' :"�'#�$/!�/*)/92=����/!�2((&*-2#$�*"�
210*"!1�$/2$�2�&*-!#"!�32=�,!� !D.* !1�+ '3��*&$"/* !5"�/*)/92=�
2.$/' *$=�,!+' !�2#=�9' :"�2 !�-2  *!1�'.$�'#�2#=�+''$92=��+''$(2$/��
-2  *2)!92=��0! )!�' �'$/! �&2#1�+' 3*#)�(2 $�'+�$/!�/*)/92=��

�

Page 238Page 563



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

� ���������F�%��$/!�2((&*-2#$�*"�210*"!1�$'�-'#$2-$��!""!>�92$! �
1* !-$�'#�����B�B�8�����9*$/� !)2 1�$'�$/!�-'##!-$*'#�'+�92$! �2#1�
92"$!�".((&*!"�+' �$/*"�( '('"!1�1!0!&'(3!#$,��

�
(-6� ��7��B8�7��
%��8���2$/��'21���$9' $/���!&:"/23�����������

�
�
%�
����%	������	�����
���+�#���7��������D�������������������*�����	�����	����,�
�
���� +������ %�	������ 2**����� ��������� ���� ������� ������ ����##������ ����
	�����	�����
����	�������	���������#������,�����	�����	���������������������	�
������������!�*�	�����*����3�����������	���3��������������!�������������������	�
�	�	��,�
�
���� +������ %�	������ 2**����� ��������� ���� �����	��� ��	������ �����!� ������
��������:�&����&������������������%�	��(��������	�����-..5�%�������:��0(	>��������
	����06�=� ���	���,�
�
��������%	��������������	��
��������������	���	����*�������	��������������	���
�	�������������������
������������������������#�	�����������3���������!�������
�	������������	�	��������	�����	��1���������!�*��#����������
��������������!,�
�
��#
���� ����� �������� ��� 	��� �������	�� ;��������� �*� ���� 	�����	����� ��� ������
���������������,�
�
��#
�����*�������
�����������������������	��	�����	�����	
���,�
�
��#
�����������
	��������	�����	�����	���	�������������*���
	�������	�C�
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
�'��		��F��$/!�2((&*-2$*'#�".,;!-$�$'�$/!�+'&&'9*#)�-'#1*$*'#"%�
�

��� �/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� (! 3*$$!1� "/2&&� ,!� ,!).#� ,!+' !� $/!�
!>(* 2$*'#�'+�$/ !!�=!2 "�+ '3�$/!�12$!�'+�$/*"�(! 3*""*'#��

�
������%���'�-'3(&=�9*$/�$/!�( '0*"*'#"�'+��!-$*'#�?��'+�$/!��'9#�
2#1� '.#$ =� 	&2##*#)� �-$� �??�� 2"� 23!#1!1� ,=� $/!� 	&2##*#)� 2#1�
'3(.&"' =�	. -/2"!��-$�������
�

��� �/!� 32$! *2&"� $'� ,!� ."!1� *#� $/!� -'#"$ .-$*'#� '+� $/!� !>$! #2&�
". +2-!"� '+� $/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� (! 3*$$!1� "/2&&� 32$-/� *#�
32$! *2&��-'&'. �2#1�$!>$. !�$/'"!�."!1�*#�$/!�!>*"$*#)�,.*&1*#)��

�
������%� �#� $/!� *#$! !"$"�'+� 0*".2&�23!#*$=� 2#1� $/!�-/2 2-$! � 2#1�
2((!2 2#-!�'+�$/!�2 !2��

�

Page 239Page 564



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��� �/!� 1!0!&'(3!#$� /! !,=� (! 3*$$!1� "/2&&� ,!� -2  *!1� '.$� *#�
2--' 12#-!�9*$/�$/!�+'&&'9*#)�2(( '0!1�(&2#"%��
� 9)�����?��� !-!*0!1��8��?������
� 9)�����?��� !-!*0!1��8��?������
�*$!�&'-2$*'#�(&2#� !-!*0!1��8��?������

�
������%��' �$/!�20'*12#-!�'+�1'.,$�2#1�*#�$/!�*#$! !"$"�'+�( '(! �
(&2##*#)��

�
(-)� � )!#$��$!3"�

�
��������������8������@��#�,�
�

�
"���	������*�#������:��A,..��>�/,-<��#$�

�
�
�

����2**����������	�����������������#����������+	#����E	����*���#���	����
+��������������������.(--<�/(6-((��>#	����	#���,
	��F���������,���,���

�
%�������;������������##����	������������������".(--<$�/(0((54/(0((<�

�

Page 240Page 565



�
�

�
�
�
�
�

���������	
�������	��������	
�

	
�������	�	���	���������	
�������	��������	�������	����	�	��	
��������	����	��	������	�������	�	�����	�����	���������	
����	����	
�

 !"!#$%�
����������	�
�	���������������������	�������
����������	��������������������	��������
����������������������������	���������������������		�����������	������� ��!"���
�����
�������������������� ��#�$���	�����������������$��%���
�
�&"'		
 !"!#$%�
�������"�#������������
��������������������!�&�"�%�	�
� �

�
'(� �('&')*!"	+' 	�,"!#-!	

	

�������%�)����!	�������	����������)������"��������*����$�	���������+�
�

',� �*#.$!"	'+	$/!	
 !0*'."	�!!$*#)	
	
�������"��	��)�����������%���������-.�/���!���-01.���������	������)���
���	���������+�2����	��
�
�!"'&0!1%	
	
�/2$	".,3!-$	$'	$/!	2&$! 2$*'#	'+	4�'.#-*&&' 	�/ *"$'(/! 	�!5,. 6	
 !7.!"$!1	/*"	',3!-$*'#	$'	$/!	2(( '02&	+' 	"-/!8!	�	,!	 !-' 1!19	$'	
4�'.#-*&&' 	�/ *"$'(/! 	�!5,. 6	 !7.!"$!1	/*"	0'$!	2)2*#"$	$/!	2(( '02&	
+' 	"-/!8!	�	,!	 !-' 1!19	.#1! 	�*#.$!	�:�	$'	�

�;�	2"	2	$ .!	2#1	
-'  !-$	 !-' 1	2#1	"*)#	$/!	8*#.$!"�	
�

30� �!-&2 2$*'#"	'+	�#$! !"$	
	
��"�������	����������������������	�
�	������������������4���"�����������	��
���������������1.50.1(65$��7�8���	�.����3��-�9��������	��:������������
$���	������& 11�,� ��!�����"���)�!���%����!��	��)��������������"������!"��
��"���	���#��������������������������	������%���������������	������	+�
�

31� �/2* 82#<"	�##'.#-!8!#$"	
	
������������������"�������	+�
�

3-� 
.,&*-	
2 $*-*(2$*'#	2#1	�'.#-*&&' "<	=.!"$*'#"	
	
�����"��	�����"!����������������������������+�

Agenda Item 24

Page 241Page 566



�
�

�
�
�

3.� 
&2##*#)	�((&*-2$*'#"	
	

3'� ��>����?>���%	�#*$"	�	�'	@�	�	
' $!	�2 "/	�'21�	�2&#!�	�*&$"/* !�	����	
A��	
	
9"!����9�������������
����������������)�����������������"������	��#������!;�������������������������+�
�
����
��������������������%������	����������������������������������������
�����		����)�����������������������������3�����������������%��"�	�����)�����
!"�����%��������	����!��%������+��������%����������		������	�%����������
&�����!���-011����������#���		"�	������	�������������"�����������������
��	�����������������������������������������������������	��	�)�������	��%�����
�����������������+�
�
���!��	��)����������������������������������"��������	#�����������<"�	����	�
�)������))����+�������	������	�"%����������������������������������	���"���!��
���������������������������	����)����������������"���!������������)�������������	�
��������������	�����������������������������%�	�!���%���<"�	���+�2����	���	�����
<"����	������	�	�������������������	����)�����%����"�������	��������������
����"%��"������������	���	�%��)�������	������������%����������		������	�
%��������������������������	�	�����%������������	�)����������	�����		�����������
����%��%��)�����������3��	�����	"��+�
�
���!��	��)������"!�����������������������"����������	��������������	��������
������������	�����������!���+�
�
��"��������
������������8���������!���)���������������	��#������!;��������������
�������������������%���������������������	������)�����!�	�����	���������	�
��������"���!���))������!���������������)����������	��"�	�����������)���	��)�
����!"�����%+�
�
����=��������!������"�������������	�
�	����������	��#������!;��������������
������������������%��������	��)����������	�	������%��"�������������	�����
������	������))�����������	������������+�
�

���!����)������������������!��	����	����������������������	��	�)���
����	��%��������%���������������3������	����������������%����)���������%���
����"�	�����	��)�����)�������������)����������	�������������������	�	���	)������
��������		��%��������	+�$����������������������&�)����������	�)����
������	�������"%��"�������	"))����������;"	��)����������%�����������%��)��������	�
�"�	������	���!����������%����������������	��)��������"�������%���"�����#��
�����+�
�

�����������)���	�"		����������	���
�
�!"'&0!1%	
	
�'	������	$/!	2((&*-2$*'#	+' 	$/!	+'&&'5*#)	 !2"'#%	
	

Page 242Page 567



�
�

�
�
�

�/!	02 *2$*'#	'+	-'#1*$*'#	@	2"	 !7.!"$!1	5'.&1	(! 8*$	&'21*#)	'+	0!/*-&!"	
,6	+' B&*+$"	$'	$2B!	(&2-!	'.$"*1!	'+	$/!	,.*&1*#)�	�/!	,.*&1*#)	*"	&'-2$!1	
-&'"!	$'	#!2 ,6	 !"*1!#$*2&	( '(! $*!"	2#1	$/*"	-/2#)!	*#	'(! 2$*'#	5'.&1	
- !2$!	2#	.#2--!($2,&!	*#- !2"!	*#	#'*"!	('&&.$*'#	2#1	&*$$! �	$'	$/!	
1!$ *8!#$	'+	$/!	28!#*$6	'+	#!2 ,6	 !"*1!#$*2&	( '(! $*!"�		�/*"	5'.&1	
-'#+&*-$	5*$/	('&*-6	���	�	'+	$/!	�*&$"/* !	C	�5*#1'#	�2"$!	�!0!&'(8!#$	
�'#$ '&	
'&*-*!"	�!0!&'(8!#$	
&2#	�'-.8!#$�	$/2$	"!!B"	$'	20'*1	210! "!	
*8(2-$"	+ '8	52"$!	82#2)!8!#$	1!0!&'(8!#$�	
	
����������	
����	������	���������	���	��	����	�������	��	�������	��	
����������
�

33� ��>��@A�>���%	D!8,&!	�#$! ( *"!	
2 B�	� 	D!8,&!�	�&'.-!"$! "/* !�	��?	
:�=	
	
9"!����9�������������
���9�"��*��%���%�����	��#�����	"�������)����������������+�
�
����9������%�/))�����������"��������������������������������������		����!��
��)"	��+�������������������	�	���������!�����!��������������������������%�
�	����	�������������"���������������	������)"���������+�>���		"�	������	���������
����"������������������)�����������������������))���������	����!"�����%	��
	"	�����!�����������	�%�+�
�
���!��	��)����������������������������������"��������	#�����������<"�	����	�
�)������))����+�������	������	�"%�����%�����%���������	��)�>��!���9���	��
��"����������������������	��������!����������)����	����)������)�������������
"	�	��������������%��%������&�����%�����������������	�������������	����)������
��	�����������	�+�
�
���!��	��)������"!�����������������������"����������	��������������	��������
������������	�����������!���+�
�
����=��������!������"����������"�#������������	��#����������������������
�����%�������������!������������������	��)��))����	�����	������	�����	��%���	��
����!���)��	����������	���!��"%��+�
�

���	�"		����)�������������������	������)����������	��������������	������
�?�	���%�!"�����%	���	��		�		��������%����������	"���!������)�����	�����
�����%�����	�)�������!"	���		����#������������������)����������	���
����������������������)�����	���������������������������������	�����%����
�����������)�������	�������%��	��������	���+�
�

�����������"	�����)���!����������	��
�
�!"'&0!1%	
	
�'	������	$/!	2((&*-2$*'#	+' 	$/!	+'&&'5*#)	 !2"'#"%	
	

�E	 �/!	( '('"2&	*"	&'-2$!1	5*$/*#	'(!#	-'.#$ 6"*1!	2#1	'#	2	
� !!#+*!&1	"*$!	5*$/*#	2	+' 8! 	�'�	"*$!�	�/!	( '('"2&"	2 !	#'$	

Page 243Page 568



�
�

�
�
�

-'#"*1! !1	$'	,!	&*8*$!1	!F(2#"*'#	' 	 !1!0!&'(8!#$	'+	2#	!F*"$*#)	
( !8*"!"G	2 !	#'$	5!&&	 !&2$!1	$'	2#6	!F*"$*#)	"!$$&!8!#$"	2#1	2 !	
-'#"*1! !1	$'	,!	 !8'$!�	*#0'&0*#)	1!0!&'(8!#$	'+	2#	'(!#	2 !2�	
�/!	( '('"2&"	2 !	$/."	-'#"*1! !1	$'	-'#+&*-$	5*$/	('&*-*!"	��@	2#1	
����	'+	$/!	�' $/	�*&$"/* !	�'-2&	
&2#	����	2#1	�*&$"/* !	�' !	
�$ 2$!)6	
'&*-6	�?�	
	

�E	 �/!	( '('"2&"	&2-B	".++*-*!#$	1!$2*&	$'	!#". !	$/2$	$/!6	( !"! 0!	' 	
!#/2#-!	$/!	"!$$*#)	'+	$/!	� 21!	��	&*"$!1	/2#)2 "	'#	"*$!	2#1	2 !	
$/."	-'#$ 2 6	$'	
'&*-6	���	'+	$/!	�' $/	�*&$"/* !	�'-2&	
&2#	�����	
�*&$"/* !	�' !	�$ 2$!)6	
'&*-6	@��	"!-$*'#	��	'+	$/!	�2$*'#2&	

&2##*#)	
'&*-6	� 28!5' B	����	2#1	$/!	).*12#-!	)*0!#	*#	���:H�E	
'+	$/!	
&2##*#)	H�*"$!1	�.*&1*#)"	2#1	�'#"! 02$*'#	� !2"E	�-$	�AA��	

	
�E	 �/!	( '('"2&"	2 !	"!$	5*$/*#	2#	'(!#	&2#1"-2(!	2#1	'+	2	"-2&!�	

82""*#)	2#1	1!"*)#	$/2$	*"	-'#"*1! !1	$'	/20!	2	1!$ *8!#$2&	*8(2-$	
'#	$/!	I"(!-*2&J	-/2 2-$! 	'+	$/!	2 !2	2#1	*$"	'(!##!""�	-2."*#)	$/!	
,.*&$	+' 8	$'	-'2&!"-!�	-'#$ 2 6	$'	('&*-6	���@	'+	$/!	�' $/	
�*&$"/* !	
&2#	�����	�*&$"/* !	�' !	�$ 2$!)6	
'&*-6	@�	2#1	�!-$*'#	
��	'+	$/!	�2$*'#2&	
&2##*#)	
'&*-6	� 28!5' B	����	'#	-'#"! 0*#)	
2#1	!#/2#-*#)	$/!	#2$. 2&	!#0* '#8!#$�	

	
�E	 �/!	( '('"2&	*"	"*$!1	5*$/*#	2	 !8'$!	&'-2$*'#	5*$/	('' 	(.,&*-	

$ 2#"(' $	+2-*&*$*!"	2#1	$/!	"."$2*#2,*&*$6	( '('"2&"	(.$	+' 52 1	,6	
$/!	2((&*-2#$"	2 !	-'#"*1! !1	$'	,!	*#".++*-*!#$	$'	'.$5!*)/	$/!	
/2 8	-2."!1	2#1	$/."	$/!	1!0!&'(8!#$	*"	-'#"*1! !1	$'	,!	
-'#$ 2 6	$'	
'&*-*!"	��	2#1	��	'+	$/!	�' $/	�*&$"/* !	�'-2&	
&2#	
����	$')!$/! 	5*$/	�*&$"/* !	�' !	�$ 2$!)6	
'&*-*!"	:�	2#1	:�	2#1	
210*-!	5*$/*#	$/!	�2$*'#2&	
&2##*#)	
'&*-6	� 28!5' B	����	2,'.$	
1!&*0! *#)	"."$2*#2,&!	1!0!&'(8!#$�	�

�
3@� �2$!	'+	$/!	#!F$	8!!$*#)	

	
����������)�������?��������%���	����)�������	�--����"���-01'��
�

�
�
�

��"��������)�������%7��10+.0����4�1-+10�����
�

����/))�����������	�����"�������	�����"��	��	�>������A��������)������������B�
���!��	C�&������	��������������01--3�61(30'���4�����#�����+�������D����	����+%��+"#�

�
9��		���<"����	��������"��������	���������������01--3��61.11'561.113�

�

Page 244Page 569



�
�

�
�
�
�

������
�

�
������	�
�����������������	����
�������
��������	������������
��

����	�����
��������������������������
��
�
 !"#"$%&�
���������	�
���������������������	������������������������������	������	���	����
������	��
�������������������	��������������������������������������
����������� �����������!��
	�"	��	�
��������	��
�"�����������������	�"	������#���$
��	���	���	�
�������	�������%%	�
�
�
�'#(�� !"#"$%&�
����������&����������	�������� �'�	�
�������������(��
� �

�
)*� �)('(*+"#�,$-�	"./"!#0+)��0,$*"#�

�
+����,%�(����-�����������
�.����������������-	��������	�
����%����
 �
�����/�
�
��������������-	������������
����������������������/�
�
��������� �
������-	������������
��������������������	����/�
�

0����1��-	�����
���	��.��-��(�����2�����������������(���+0���������0*+3��
����������-	�
�4�����	���	
�����������
�	��	��������.�����
��������/�
�

)+� �0,+!.,$1#��$$(2$3"."$%#�
�
������-������	�����������/�
�

)0� 	+$2%"#�(4�%0"� !"5+(2#�	""%+$*�
�
������������.�����������(�����
���5���%�������	�
�+)���%�������0*+3�
-����%�������
�.������
��	���/�1��-	����.����
���	��&	����-�������������.�
,�����	�����������	��,�����	������	
������	%%����
�	��������	
�..�����.��
����,�
������������	����6�����
���
���&������78��	�
���	��������	���	��
-��
���������	�-����������%����.�������!�	
���.������������������	������
&������7)�	�
�������������9��������������������%	���.�����������9��
#����	�����
��
	����"�(�	���/�
�
1��-	���
�
�"#('5"-&�
�
�(�,))!(5"�,#�%!2"�,$-�3(!!"3%�!"3(!-#�,$-�#+*$�%0"�.+$2%"#��

Agenda Item 26

Page 245Page 570



�
�

�
�
�

�
)3� 	"./"!#1��$%"!"#%#�

�
������-����������������
���	��
/�
�
�

)5�  2/'+3� ,!%+3+),%+($�,$-��(..+%%""�	"./"!#1�62"#%+($#�
�
������-������%��������	����������6����������������
/�
�
�

):� �$%"!$,'��2-+%���"3"./"!��)-,%"��")(!%�
�
����,����	������������2��	������/+:+� ..������	�
��	��
�������4��%�,�
���
&	�	(���������;����,�
���"	��������%��������
���
�	���%���������
%��.��	����.�1�����	��,�
���1,�/����	����-����%���
�
�������)8�	�
���
	���(�������%�(�����
�
����(�������	��0*+3<+5��	�
�	��������-	��
�	-����
	��	��-����1�����	��,�
����	
�	

�
��	���������������	�
�.������������
�
��	�
	�
��=%���	������	����6�����
����������������/�'..�����������(�����
.����������	����������(�	�
���%���������..��������.�����%	��������������
-�������
/�
�
,�
���������.��-�
��-��������-	���	���
���	��.��
�	���.������������
���	���
��-�	��	���
�3*>��	�
��������������-����������������	(��
�	�	(������	��	��������������%�����������������6�������	����������	������
������������	���	�
��/�2�������
��	����-����	�����(�����	

����	�������-�
	��������.��-��(���6������.��1�����	��,�
�����%%���������
��(�1�.��	����
�����������������,
�������	����	�
�������	��
��	���
����������%��/�
�
1��-	���
�
�"#('5"-&�
�
�(�$(%"�%0"�4+$-+$*#�4!(.�%0"����,2-+%#�%(�-,%"��
�
�

)7� � 	��7�8%"!$,'��2-+%9��$$2,'��2-+%�'"%%"!�����:���
�
����,����	������������2��	������/+:+� ..������	�
��	�����4�����������������
?"&4�������
���
�����,���	��,�
���!������.��0*+0<+3�.�������������9��
�=����	��	�
������?"&4������	�����(�-���%�����������%���
�������
�������������(����������	�/�������-��������(��%��������������
	�����
	��	��������.�?"&49��0*+0<+3�-��/�
�
,�
���������.��-�
��-�����
��	����-������(������-�.����.��	

����	��
-���-����	(���
��	�
����-	����.����
�	���.����-�������������@������

�������	�����������,�
�������������	�
��	
������%��
����
��	��
���-���
��	

����	��%�@����������	��	������-�.�����
	�	���(�	����%������������	����
��������%������	����.�����A!������(�������������/��������������	���

�������
��%����(�-���	�
�����%��
����
���%	��/�
�

Page 246Page 571



�
�

�
�
�

1��-	���
�
�"#('5"-&�
�
�(�$(%"�� 	�;#��$$2,'��2-+%��"%%"!�,$-�!"3"+5"�,$�2)-,%"�($�)!(*!"##�+$�
	,!30�������
�

))� 6���(2#+$*��.)'"."$%,%+($����,%,�.+*!,%+($�
�
�	�����4�����������������?"&4��%�������
�	���%��������������-�.�����A!�
�����(�1�%������	�����	�	�&�(�	�����.��-��(�������%�	�������.�����
�����(�1���������	%%���	�������
����-��������A!������(�	%%���	��������	����
0*+3/�����������	��	�
�������;,"����
�����	������-�.�������%������	����.�
A!��-����?"&4������-��(�����%��.��	����	�
�������.���	����%������	���/�
�
1��-	����	��
�?"&4������
�
�����
	�	���(�	�����	
�������	�	(�
�	�
�
%��.���
����	��	���.	������	������	�
�
�
���������
��	���.��	��
�������
	�����.���	�	(���������%������	��
��	���
�.��
�	���	�
�
��	����(���������	
�	���	
�������%���
�
������������������;,"/�
�
�������������
�������
�������%���	�
����
�������((����
�	��	��.�
��%��������.��.�����������-��.�%�@���������%	������	���������
����	�������
	������������%	���.���������.���	..�-����������	����-��
(��.�����	%%���	����
��������-�����	����������%�	��
��	��-����	��
��	���(�������������.�������-�
������/�
�
1��-	���
�
�"#('5"-&�
�
�(�$(%"�%0"�!")(!%�4!(.�� 	���
�

)B� �")(!%�(4�%0"��2-+%��(..+%%""��,#<��!(2)��"5+"=�(4��$%"!$,'��2-+%�
 !(>"3%� !(3"-2!"#�,$-��")(!%+$*�
�
�������������	�
�����������	���	��.�����,�
�������������	���4��%�.�
1�����	��,�
���"�@����"���
�����	�
���%����(��%�������
�������%���.�����
�	����
��	����(�����-����������������������%�-	��	(���
���+)���%�������
0*+3/������	���4��%�(	�����	�������	��
������������	���	��	�
��������
���-�.��������;����,�
���"	��������%���;,"��.��������	�����	�������
%��������(��
��������(�	�
�%���
��(�
������	����������������������	���
4��%��	
��������(	��
/��
�
1��-	���=%�	���
���	�������	���4��%��	
��������(	��
�������	��	��.��������
��%��C�������
����.�1�����	��,�
����1,��%�@��������%����(�������,�
���
���������	�
�#	����.��&����.���1�����	��,�
��/��
�
�����	���4��%�	
������
�
���	��1,�%�@�����	%%�	��
������%�.�����	����
��
����
�	�
����
����	�	(�
��������	�������=�����(���%����(�	��	�(�������

�
����	��-�����,�
���������������..�������������������%�(�����.�����1,�
%�(�	�����
�����������	������1,�-	��
��������(��	����.��������	�
���	������

Page 247Page 572



�
�

�
�
�

,�
���������������
�
�������������%�	��
���@�
(�������=�������-�����1,�
�������
	�����-������%�������
�	������(������������	�����-������������
���
�������
��	����.������/��
�
���������������	���
������	���4��%�.������-���	�
�%�	���
�������	�����	�
�
����(������.�������%����	�
������
�������
������������
	�����.�����
�	���4��%/�,���-�.��	��.��1,���%����-	��	������
��	����-���������	(��
	�
��%%��������-�����-��
�(��%�%�@����������������	�����	�
�������%������
6����������-	����.����
���	���;,"�-��
�����	���	���%����������
��%��������(������������
	�������%�
������%	�	�����%��������(����������
�������
	�������������	�	(������
�
����	���%���	�
�%�(�������%������
�������(�����������������
	�����-�����-����	���%��
/�
�
1��-	���
�
�"#('5"-&�
�
�9� �0"�32!!"$%����!")(!%#�%(�%0"��2-+%��(..+%%""�#0(2'-�/"�!")',3"-�

=+%0�,�$"=�!")(!%+$*�4(!.,%�/,#"-�($�%0"�*!(2)+$*�(4�)!(>"3%#�/?�

%0"+!�32!!"$%�#%,%2#��

�
�9� �0"��2-+%��(..+%%""�#0(2'-�!"3"+5"�,�#"),!,%"�!")(!%�(4��"5"'#������

,$-�@�!"3(.."$-,%+($#�=0+30�,!"�$(%�,33")%"-�/?�.,$,*"."$%��

�
�9� �0"�.,$,*"."$%�(4�42$3%+($,'�,!",#�=0"!"����0,5"�.,-"�

!"3(.."$-,%+($#�(4�'"5"'������(!�@�+$�+.)(!%,$3"�#0(2'-��=+%0+$�%0!""�

.($%0#�(4���;#��+$,'��")(!%��!")(!%�%(�%0"��2-+%��(..+%%""�%0"+!�

)!(*!"##�+$�+.)'"."$%+$*�%0(#"�!"3(.."$-,%+($#���

�
)8� �(!=,!-��(!<� !(*!,.."�

�
�������������
�������
�%�����	��%�����.�������������	�.�-	�
�-���
%�(�	���/�
�

B*� �,%"�(4�$"8%�.""%+$*�
�
����
	���.�������=������
���
�������(�.��������������-	����.����
�	��
����
	��++�&	����0*+5/�
�

B+� �!*"$%��%".#�
�
������-��������(���������/�
�

����	����.�������(C��8/3*��$�+*/3*�	���
�

���� ..�����-���	��%�
���
������������������?���	��'������.������	��������������

������������*+00:��)+B:*5���$�	�������	�/������D-��������/(�/���

�
"�������6����������������	������
������������*+00:��)+3++5<)+3++:�

Page 248Page 573



�
�

�
�
�
�
�

���������	
�����
��������
�
�
�

�
��������
���������������	
�����
���������������������
����
�
�������������������	����������

�����
������������
��������
������ �!�
�
	"#$#%&'�
�
�����������	�
��	�������������������������������������������	�	�������������	���	���
����������������������������	� !�����"���������!�	���	������� ������#�������
�
�($)��	"#$#%&'�
�
�����$�	%����	��
�
� �

�
&'� �*)()+,#$�-)"�./$#%0#�

�
�(��������)����*��	�����������������)��!��������	���**�����	���������	�� �����
+
,-�
�

&.� �,%1&#$�)-�	"#2,)1$��##&,%+�
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
�)�0)%-,"4�.%3�$,+%�.$�.�0)""#0&�"#0)"3�&5#�4,%1&#$�)-�&5#��)44,&&##�
4##&,%+�5#(3�)%����#*&#4/#"�����!�
�

&/� �#0(.".&,)%$�)-��%&#"#$&�
�
$����������	������������	���)��	�������!�����������!����	�-�
�

&0� �5.,"4.%6$��%%)1%0#4#%&$�
�
$����������	�������!�	1���		��	��!�	��-�
�

&2� 	1/(,0�	."&,0,*.&,)%�
�
$����������	��!�!*�����)�����(�*����(����	��������	�������1�3������	�-�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 27

Page 249Page 574



�
�

�

�
�
�

'4� �%%1.(��#.(&5�7��.-#&8�	#"-)"4.%0#�
�
��	���������	���������	��������(����*%�����������)�+���(����	�����������	��
 �)��%������������������������)��������	���1����������	����)��%�(��)��!�	���
����	������(������+���*���5465���� �(��!*���5467��	�����������(��		���������
�)�����)�������)��������(����	��(�����-���
�
8������	����������������(������������������������	����)��%��)��������	���1��
�!(��%�����	��������)����������!�����	��!�!*�����)�����(�*����������!�����
���	����(����������������-����
�
���������	)��!����	�������	�����������	�����	���	��������	�������(��������*�����
�����%��	����������������*��	�(��(���%���(�������	����������-���$�����������
�����*��	�������������	������������	���*��	�����������������*��	�
!����(�����-��,))������������	��	��	�������������������������!�	�!�!-�
�
8������	����������������������	�� �)��%� ������������9(����	�������������)���
%��������:�
�

•� ����������	��	�����!�;����%��)����	��(�����	���)�������	����	���!����

���	�)���	��%���	����	��������<�

•� �	��*��	����)��	%��	)����!�	�������	�)��!�������������	�� �)��%�
,9�������<�

•� ��(��������������!�	��)��!����� �����#��������������	�����(<�

•� ���%�����������!��������)�����	�)���*��-�
������
��!*�����)�������!!������������	������������	���������3�������%��	)��!����	�
��(���������*��	��	��������������������������������������	���������)� �������
����������������������	��������������������	����)��%�(��)��!�	��-����������	��
 �)��%�(��)��!�	������������*��	��	����������	����������(�������((�������
(��������-��
�
$�����!!�����������	)��!�������������%��������)�����*������	�����
������!�	���	������:�
�

•� �!(��%�������=*��	��

•� !������=����������>�����

•� ��	������	��

•� �	������	�������)�����	������

•� ����������(������

•� ��!!�����	��������������	�����	��������������	������	��!��	��	�	���
�
$�����!!������	�������������������	���(����	�����	���������������������	��
��)��%�������	�����%������!�	��������#������������	�����	�������������������	��
 �)��%����!�����(������	��������=(��)��!�	���������-����)��!�	����	���������
�����(���������	���������(������������������������������������	���	����������	�
�)������������������������	�?�������	�-����������������������)������	����	��
���������	������������))��	�������������)����������������!��	��������	�)���	��
��	���	��	�������������)���)��	���)��	���	���������������������	���	���������-�

Page 250Page 575



�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�)����)����������������	��
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
9�:� �)�.**")2#�&5#�"#*)"&��&5.%;,%+�&5#�
--,0#"$�-)"�.((�&5#,"�<)";�

"#$1(&,%+�,%�&5#�*)$,&,2#�)1&0)4#$�.$�$#&�)1&�,%�&5#�"#*)"&!�
�
9�:� ��)�"#=1#$&�.%�1*3.&#�"#*)"&�,%�31#�0)1"$#�)%�*")+"#$$�,%�$#01",%+�

.�"#310&,)%�)-�.0&$�)-�2,)(#%0#�.%3�.++"#$$,)%�&)<."3$�$&.--!���
�

'6� �,(&$5,"#��)1%0,(����)44,&4#%&�&)�&5#��)0.(��)2#"%4#%&�	#%$,)%�
�05#4#�9��	�:�
�
$�����!!�������������������(����*%�������������������������@�	�	����?���	����
A�
�	�)�����	����	���	���������(��������!*�����	�#������������	���1��������
�*�������	���	��������	��������B����������	!�	����	���	� ���!�-��$�����(����
����������������������������)�������#������������	�����������������	��	�������%�
��	���������	�������	���������*�����	��	��������	�����	�(������	����������-��
�
$�����!!������������)�������)��!������$�	%����	��������!�	��)�����#���������
��	���	�@�	����!!�������	������������)���	���	���	��	���������:=�
�
6-� #������������	����������!��������������	��	����(�����)��������*����%�����))���

B�� �!�!*�����(-��$������	�����������������*�������	����(�������B�� �
!�!*�����(��������#������������	�����!(��%�������������������%����������	��
�����!���-��$����	�%����������	�#������������	����������	���	�	��B�� �
��!����	����������@��	�����	� ������-��8)�B�� ��������������	�������
@��	�����	� ��������#������������	����������*����3���������(��������	�
�����	������(�	���	�����!���)�����!����������-���
�

5-� $�������	������	�	���������*���������)�������	�����!�)�	�	�����
��!!��!�	��������	��)��!�����!�!*�����(����(������%��	����!���)�
�����������	����������������	���	%�(���	������	�������(�	���	�����������	��
)��!���!!�����������	��!�	��������	���(��������-����
�

�#$)(2#3'�
�
�)�%)&#�&5#�0)%&#%&$�)-�&5#�"#*)"&!�
��

'5� �,(&$5,"#��#<."3$��05#4#�
�
$�����!!�������������������(����*%����������������������������(���A�
���	����
 ���������	����(�	����������3�����!����*%��������!!����������������%�5467�
!����	��)���)��������	)��!����	��*���������*����%�����9��	������#���������?�������
 ���!���������	�������	������������(�������	�#��������-�
�
$�����(�����������:�
�

•� ��������������)�������������

Page 251Page 576



�
�

�

�
�
�

•� ����������������������!(��%����

•� �	��9��	���	��)���������!���������������(��
�
��!*���������(����������	������������	�����������!���������	������������	�	=
�����������	�����!(��%�����	���	��%�74� �(��!*���5467���*����5'C��)�
�����*������))��������	����(��	�����������	���!��������������������!�������
�����	��%�����	��D2�744-�
�
����	�������	���	�����������	���!*�����9(�������������������������������%�
�������((��������)��9��	��	����������!�����������������%���	���������������
����)���!�����	���)���������!�������!(����	���	�����������	��������������	���
������	��!(������	�������������������*����������%�	�-������� ������#�����������
��	)��!��������������!��������	���*��!����������*��������!*�����)�����
���	���-�
�
�)����)����������������	��
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
9�:� �)�%)&#�&5.&�.�")((�)1&�)-�&5#�$05#4#�&)�-)$&#"�0."#"$�<)1(3�&.;#�

*(.0#�/8�&5#�#%3�)-��)2#4/#"�����!�
�
9�:� �)�,%,&,.((8�)--#"�-"##�.00#$$�&)��,(&$5,"#��#<."3$�&)�.((��,(&$5,"#�

$05))($��,%0(13,%+�.0.3#4,#$��"#+."3(#$$�)-�$&.&1$�)%�&5#�
1%3#"$&.%3,%+�&5.&�,-�&5#8�3,3%>&�/18�,%&)�&5#��)1%0,(>$�*.8")((�
$#"2,0#�&5#8�<)1(3�5.2#�&)�*")2,3#�.�4)%&5(8�3.&.�/.$#�)-�#(,+,/(#�
#4*()8##$!���-&#"�)%#�8#."�.%�.%%1.(�05."+#�<)1(3�/#�4.3#�,%�
"#$*#0&�)-�&5)$#�.0.3#4,#$�.%3�%)%����$05))($�<5)�<,$5#3�&)�
0)%&,%1#�&)�1$#�&5#�$05#4#!�

�
9�:� �)�%)&#�&5#�,%&#%&,)%�&)�")((�)1&�&5#�$05#4#�&)�2)(1%&##"$�)%0#�&5#�

01""#%&�2)(1%&##"$�*")?#0&�5.3�/##%�0)%0(13#3!�
�

9�:� �)�%)&#�&5.&�,&�<.$�%)&�-#.$,/(#�&)�#@&#%3�&5#�01""#%&��,(&$5,"#�
�#<."3$��05#4#�&)�)&5#"�+")1*$�/1&�&5.&�&5#�$#&&,%+�1*�)-�.�
-".4#<)";�.+"##4#%&�<.$�/#,%+�,%2#$&,+.&#3�&)�#%./(#�.%�
.(&#"%.&,2#�.%3�4)"#�$1,&./(#�$05#4#�&)�/#�#@&#%3#3�&)�)&5#"�
+")1*$!�

�
�

'7� �)";-)"0#��%-)"4.&,)%����*3.&#�)%��#2#($�)-��4*()8##��%+.+#4#%&�
�
$�����!!��������	������������(����*%����������������������������(���A�

���	���� ��������������(���������	��(������	������	����������)��!(��%���
�	����!�	��*������	�������*����	)��!����	��	������-�
�
8������	��������������	��%���!����	���	���*�������������	����������)��!(��%���
�	����!�	������*��	��������*%���!��!�!*�����	������*��	����))�����)�
EF8 +F������	�����*�����(��)����	�)���	�����	����	�����	��������	�����	����

Page 252Page 577



�
�

�

�
�
�

���������	���%�����	��	�%�(�����!!���	���	�������������	����!�	���!�	��
(�%-�
�
�����!����	���)�����+��������A� �����	%���	���!�	����!!�������	�0�+���*���
5467������������)����))��	����!�	���	��!���������������	���	��9���	���(��������
����(��(������	�����������-��$������!!�������������������	���������������
������*����	���	���%��������*����������(��������	��(������	������	���!(��%���
�	����!�	�������������������!!�����-�
�
$�����!!������	���������	�!*����)��	�������������������*��	����	��(��������
!��	���	��!(��%����	����!�	���	�����������������	����������������	��������
*��	�)���	����	������*���!�����	����%���������%��	�5442-��,�����)�������
������	���������	����������	��	���������(���	������������!������������	������
�!(�����	����))�����	������!(��%����	����!�	��������*��!��	���	�������	��
�	������	��(������-��
�
��!*���������(����������	������������(����������	���%�(��������)����	��������
����*��	����	��(�������!(��%����	����!�	�������!(���������������
�	)��!����	���������	��������!(��%���������!�����	������������������	����
	������	����	�!�	�����	��*���	��	�5466-��
�
�)����)����������������	��
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
9�:� �)�%)&#�&5#�0)%&#%&$�)-�&5#�"#*)"&!����
�
9�:� �)�%)&#�&5.&�&5#�.%.(8$,$�)-�.((�&5#�.2.,(./(#�3.&.�$5)<#3�&5.&�

0)%0#"%$�./)1&�$&.--�4)".(#�0)1(3�%)&�/#�$1/$&.%&,.&#3!�
�

9�:� �)�0)%0(13#�&5.&�.((�)-�&5#�.2.,(./(#�3.&.�$1++#$&#3�&5.&��3#$*,&#�
&5#�05.%+#$�&5.&�5.3�/##%�&.;,%+�*(.0#�.%3�&5#�05.((#%+#$�/#,%+�
-.0#3��#4*()8##$�<#"#�#%+.+#3!�

�
'&� �*3.&#�)%��5.%+#$�&)�&5#��#%,)"��.%.+#4#%&��&"10&1"#�

�
+	���	������	������(����*%����������������������������(���A�
���	���� ���������
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
�)�%)&#�&5#�0)%&#%&$�)-�&5#�"#*)"&�<5,05�*")2,3#3�.%�1*3.&#�)%�&5#�
,4*(#4#%&.&,)%�)-�&5#�%#<�$#%,)"�4.%.+#4#%&�$&"10&1"#!���
�

''� �#%,)"�
--,0#"$��4*()84#%&��1/��)44,&&##�
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
�)�"#0#,2#�.%3�%)&#�&5#�4,%1&#$�)-�&5#��#%,)"�
--,0#"$��4*()84#%&��1/�
�)44,&&##�4##&,%+�5#(3�)%�A�
0&)/#"�����!�
�

Page 253Page 578



�
�

�

�
�
�

'.� �.&#�)-��#@&��##&,%+�
�
�#$)(2#3'�
�
�)�%)&#�&5.&�&5#�%#@&�4##&,%+�)-�&5,$��)44,&&##�<.$�31#�&)�/#�5#(3�)%�
�#3%#$3.8��� .%1."8������.&��)1%&8��.((���")</",3+#��$&."&,%+�.&�
��!��.4!��
�

'/� �"+#%&��&#4$�
�
$����������	������	�����!���)�*���	���-�
�

�
�

��������	��)�!����	�:��64-74��!�=�65-6'�(!��
�

�
$���+))�������������(��������������!�	��������?�����
�����	���)���!��������
 ������������������	��4655'�/6747'���=!���������-*�����	G���������-���-��

�
�������	3������������!!�	������	������������	���4655'��/6766&H/6766'�

�

Page 254Page 579



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

���������	
�����
��������
�
�
�

�
��������������
���������������	
�����
���������������������
��
�������������������������

�����
������������
�������������
�����
�
	 !"!#$%�
�
�����������	�
��	���������������������������	����������������������������������������	����������
�������������	�	�������� ����	�!�	"�������
�������������������������������������������	��
������������#�������
�
�&"'��	 !"!#$%�
�
�����$���%�������������������	�&����	��	���������''�&����	�
�
� �

�
()� �('&')*!"�+' �,-"!#.!�

�
�*���"���� '��� ����	��� ����� ��������� '��+� ����� ���	� �+����� ���� ����
�������������%���������������	���	���������	��������&
�����������������������%�
�����
��������,�
�

(-� �*#/$!"�'+�	 !0*'/"��!!$*#)�
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
�'� .'#+* 2� ,#1� "*)#� ,"� ,� .'  !.$�  !.' 1� $3!�2*#/$!"� '+� $3!� �'22*$$!!�
2!!$*#)�3!&1�'#�4��'0!2-! ����5��
�

./� �!.&, ,$*'#"�'+��#$! !"$�
�
$����������	������������	���'��	�������+�����������+����	",�
�

.0� �3,* 2,#6"��##'/#.!2!#$"�
�
$����������	�������+�	1���		��	��+�	��,�
�

.2� 	/-&*.�	, $*.*(,$*'#�
�
$����������	��+�+������'�����*������*����	��������	�������1�3������	�,�
�

.4� 	,7�	'&*.7��$,$!2!#$�

Agenda Item 28

Page 255Page 580



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
��	���������	� ���� "���	� ��� �� ��*���� �%� ���� ���������� ���������� ���*��� 5�

���	���� ��������� ������ *����	���� ���� �*������ ��%� �����%� �����+�	�� '���
�**������ *����� ��� �"���+�	�� �%� ���	���� �	�� *���������	� �	� ���� ���	���1��
�������,�
�
6�� ���� �7*���	��� ����� �	���� ���*���� )� �'� ���� 8������+� ���� 2/00�� ����%� ������
��������%� ���� ��3������ ��� *��*���� �	� �		���� *�%� *����%� �����+�	�,� �#���������
���	�������"�	���%�*��������� ����*�%�*����%������+�	�� �	�9������%�2/02��	�� ����
���	��������	�����3���������*��������	��*������*����%��	��������������%�0��*����
2/0:,�
�
6������	��������������*����%�����	������	��*����������	�����;�
�

•������������	���������	������	"�������	��7���'��������	���,�

•�<*������'�"������	��������"����	�+�����'��+*��%�����	��*�%�������,�
�
$�����%������%������+�	�� ���� ���� �������	���1�� *�������� '��� ���� '�	�	����� %����
������	"���;�
�

•� $�����+�	������	��'�����'��''������

•� $�����+�	������	��'�����������=*�����+*��%����

•� $��� �������	���*� ������	� ���� ��+�	������	� �'� ����'� �''������ �	��
�+*��%������������	�������'��''������

�
>�'���	�������+���� ��� ���� ��������'� ���� *�%��'� ���''� ��� ��	����+�	�"�+�	��
�������	������	��	�2/04������� �	��������+*��%�����	������**�����?�"������
�	����+���������� �	'��+�������� ��������������'� ��������+��	�	"���?�"������
�+*��%����������������������������%,�
�
�'���� '������� ���������	�� ����	"� ������ �� '��� +�	��� �+�	�+�	��� ��� ���� ��%�
�����%������+�	�������+�����
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
�'�,(( '0!� $3!�1 ,+$�	,7�	'&*.7��$,$!2!#$�83*.3�8'/&1�-!�( !"!#$!1� $'�
�'/#.*&�,$�*$"��!- /, 7������2!!$*#)�+' �,) !!2!#$�,+$! �$3!�-/1)!$�+*)/ !�
3,1�-!!#� !0*!8!1�,#1�/(1,$!1��"/-9!.$�$'�$3!�+'&&'8*#)�,2!#12!#$"%��
�
	, ,��:�$'� !,1%�
�
;�3!��'/#.*&<"�('&*.7�*"�$'�,((&7�$3!�#,$*'#,&&7�#!)'$*,$!1�����(,7�,8, 1�
+' ����) ,1!1�!2(&'7!!"��!=.!($�+' �.' (' ,$!�,#1�,""'.*,$!�1* !.$' "��
,#1�����(,7�,8, 1�+' ���	��) ,1!1�!2(&'7!!"�83*.3�$,>!"�!++!.$�+ '2���
�( *&�!,.3�7!, �?�
�
	, ,�:��$'� !,1%�
�

Page 256Page 581



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

;�3!� $,-&!� -!&'8� "3'8"� $3!�  !&,$*'#"3*(� -!$8!!#� $3!� -,"*.� (,7� '+� $3!�
3*)3!"$� ,#1� &'8!"$� (,*1� !2(&'7!!"� *#� $3!� .'/#.*&�� !=.&/1*#)� (!#"*'#"�
,#1�,&&'8,#.!"���3!�+*)/ !"�*#.&/1!�,&&�"$,++�*#�#'#�".3''&"�,#1�, !�-,"!1�
'#�,##/,&�+/&&�$*2!�!@/*0,&!#$�",&, *!"�?�����
�
�
�

.:� �@/,&*$7�,#1��*0! "*$7��'#*$' *#)��!(' $�
�
��	���������	� ���� "���	� ��� ���� �*������ �		���� �3�����%� �	�� ��������%�
�+*��%+�	��+�	�����	"���*�������*��*������%����������������������������*���5�

���	������������,��6������	�����������������	����������3���������*������������
�	'��+����	��		����%����*�����'� �������������������3�����%����%� �	� ��	������� ����
�3�����%�����2/0/,�
�
6������	����������������*��������*���������	������������������	������	��	�������
���� �	� �������	� ��� *�������� �����	� �	�� ����� �����	��� ���� ������ ���� ���	�
���	��'����'�����	���������	���������	��������	�������	��%�����������	������;�
�

•� �������������	������������������+�	���	������	���	��'��	����2(1���
�

•� $�� �+*����� ���� ����� �'� �		��	1�� '��� ���� ����"������ @� �	�����	"�
��	���������	� �'� '������� ����� ����	��� �7�������� ��� ���"���	"� *����������
�������������	'��+����	������������*�*���������������'�����������������
	����������*�����,��

�

•� $��"������	���������	�����	������	"�����	�+�����'�*�������������������������
+�	������,�

��

•� ��"	��%��������@�'��������	��%�����'��������''������%��	����������������������
���''�������������������%�����	���������������%��������	��������,���"	��%����
��������	�	"�����������	��������	�����*��"��++���'���	�"�������'�	"��'���
2/0:,�

�����
�'�������������	��
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�

A�B� �'� !#1' "!� $3!� .'#$!#$"� '+� $3!� 1 ,+$� �@/,&*$7� ,#1� �*0! "*$7�
�2(&'72!#$��'#*$' *#)��!(' $��"/-9!.$�$'�$3!�+'&&'8*#)�,2!#12!#$%�

�
	, ,�C5�$'� !,1�,"�+'&&'8"%�
�
;�3!� .'/#.*&� 3,"� ,� "*#)&!� .'/#$78*1!� ,(( ,*",&� "7"$!2�� �3!�
,(( ,*",&�( '.!""�!#,-&!"�"$,++�$'�1*"./""�*""/!"� !&,$*#)�$'�-,  *! "�
$'�,..!""�,#1�( ') !""�,$�8' >�8*$3� $3!* �2,#,)! �,#1� *"�( *2, *&7�
/"!1�+' �1!0!&'(2!#$,&�(/ ('"!"�?��

�

Page 257Page 582



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

A�B� �'�  !@/!"$� ,�  !(' $� +' � $3!� #!=$� 2!!$*#)� '/$&*#*#)� 8' >� -!*#)�
/#1! $,>!#� $'� !#.'/ ,)!� $3!�  !. /*$2!#$� ,#1�  !$!#$*'#� '+� 7'/#)�
(!'(&!�/#1! �$3!�,)!�'+��C�7!, "��

�
�

.(� �!&*0! *#)�$3!��/"*#!""�	&,#��/&7�$'��!($!2-! ����5�
�
$�����++�����������������3�������%����'�������*������7�����	"�'�����*�������	��
�����������''��'�������3��������	����4/���*��+����2/04���	���	�	";=�
�
���''�	"�8������
���	��������	���
A�����������	����'��%�>6��&>����������	B������
A��������*��	��%��	�� �����	���������
C���	���%����''�$��	�����
�+*��%���������
�������	���9�	�	�����6	'��+����	�
�+*��%�����������%�
�
����	"����������	�����'������	"�*��	����������"���"����;=�
�

•� $����������	������	"������3����������������������%�00.����(/:4�����"��%�
���� ��� ()� �+*��%���� ���	"� $<��� ���	�'������ ���� �	� ������ ����� �	��
�����	"�&*������	���	�������"����������	��	���������5�8���	�	"����������
����������������,���$������������������	�������	"��'�D0:/�///,�
�

•� ���	��������������	"�����3��������������"���%��������������2,/�9$����%��
*��� 9$�,� � $��� ���	���� ����� '��� ���� �����	"� %���� 0� &������� 2/02� ��� 4/�
��*��+����2/04�����),-�9$����%��*���9$�����������	"�0,/���%����������	�
������	��+��� ����,� 6������	����� �����#�������	�"�+�	������������	��
�����������5������	"�&*������	������������"������������'����	�������(,/�
�E/,.� ��%�� *��� 9$��� �	�� 4,:� �=/,2� ��%�� *��� 9$��� ��%�� *��� #$��
���*�������%,�4.,0F��'���������	�����	�#�������	�"�+�	����������������
���� ��� ���+���� ��+*���	��,� $����� ����	��������� ���	"� �	�����"����� �	�
��	B�	����	��������������������������"���,������+*�����	��������+��������''�
�	���������������������������������	����������������	�����	�#��������������
	���"������,��
�

•� $����*�	���	��"�	�%����''������	�������������3��������%�D2:/�-/(,��$����
���� ���"��%� ���� ��� �	� �	������� �	� ������ ����� 5� �����	"� &*������	�,��
#������� ����� ����� ��������������������	��� ��������	��'� D02:�)2-�����	"�
����3���������������"������������	��D02-�-:2�����	"��	��������	1��5�9�+������
�����������,������

�
�!"'&0!1%��
�
�'�#'$!�$3!�.'#$!#$"�'+�$3!� !(' $��
�

Page 258Page 583



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�

..� �2(&!2!#$,$*'#�'+�$3!��*0*#)��,)!�
�
��	���������	� ���� "���	� ��� �� ��*���� �%� ���� ���������� ���������� ���*��� 5�

���	�������������'��+��������������	��������������������	����+����	"�������	�
02�A���+����2/04���������''�&����	��	�������$���%���������*����	�����������	�
���������8���	"�#�"���������������*�����%��������	���,�����	���������"��������
��'������������	�������''�	"������%���++������'�����	���������	,�
�
6�������7*���	������������8���	"�#�"�������	������%�����������	��*�	��	��%��%�
���� ��	���� '��� >�������� �	� ������� ����� ��� 8��"������"�� <	�������%� �	�� ����
�	���������	�:�A���+����2/0:�'��+�DG,:(� ���D�G,.(�*����������	� �	��������'�
2,GFH� �	� 2/02� ���� 8���	"� #�"�� ���� �	�������� �%� 4,:F,� � ��+����� �����
�	'��+��� ����� 0.� ������ ������������ �������*���� ���� 8���	"�#�"���**����������
����	��'������������8�	��	�
����"��,�
�
6������	��������������	��������"���������	�����"���������+*��+�	�����	��'���B���
'�+��%�+������	"��**�����������*��������������	��B������������	��%���+,��$���B���
'�+��%� +������	"� �**������ ���� ���	� *������� �������'���%� ���	� ���� ���*������
�	�� ��	����+�	�"�+�	�� �������� ����� �+*��+�	���,� $���� �**���������� 	���
���	"� ���*��� '��� ���� ����� �'� ���� ��"�	������	� �	�� ��� *���� �'� ����� *��B���� ����
�����	��*�%��	��"����	"���������������������������������,�������
�
6�������7*���	����������	���������	����������"���	�����**�%�	"�����*��	��*�����'�
���� 8���	"�#�"�� ��� ���� 	��� *�%� �	�� "����	"� �������������	� ����� *��B��������
�+*��+�	���,�
�
�'���� ���������	�� ����	"������������� ��''�&����	� �	��$���%��������� ��**������
�������""�������**�������
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
A�B� �'� #'$!� $3,$� $3!� �$,++*#)� 	'&*.7� �'22*$$!!� 8,"�  !"('#"*-&!� +' �

2,>*#)�>!7�1!.*"*'#"�,-'/$�$3!�*2(&!2!#$,$*'#�'+�9'-�+,2*&*!"��
�
A�B� �'�,) !!�$3,$��,"�(, $�'+� $3*"�( '9!.$�� $3*"��'22*$$!!�8'/&1� !0*!8�

$3!� (,7� ,#1� ) ,1*#)� "$ /.$/ !�� ,#1� 8'/&1� .'#"*1! � *+� *$� 8! !�
,(( '( *,$!��$'�*2(&!2!#$�$3!��*0*#)��,)!��$,>*#)�*#$'�,..'/#$�$3!�
.'"$�( !""/ !"��
�

A5B� �'� *#0*$!� �&& "� �!++� 
"-' #� ,#1� �!  7� �3*0! "�� $3!� 2'0! � ,#1�
"!.'#1! � '+� $3!� �'$*'#� ,$� �'/#.*&�� $'� $3!� ,(( '( *,$!� 2!!$*#)� '+�
$3*"��'22*$$!!�83!#�$3!�2,$$! �8'/&1�-!�.'#"*1! !1��
�

A�B� �'� !@/!"$�$3,$�,�$*2!�&*#!�+' �$3*"�( '9!.$�-!�( !"!#$!1�$'�$3!�#!=$�
2!!$*#)�'+�$3*"��'22*$$!!���

�

Page 259Page 584



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

.G� �,$!�'+��!=$��!!$*#)�
�
�!"'&0!1%�
�
�'�#'$!� $3,$� $3!�#!=$�2!!$*#)�'+� $3*"��'22*$$!!�8,"�1/!� $'�-!�3!&1�'#�
�!1#!"1,7�C��, .3������*#�$3!��!##!$��''2�,$��'/#$7��,&&��� '8- *1)!��
"$, $*#)�,$����5�,2��
�

.)� � )!#$��$!2"�
�
$����������	�����+���'���"�	������	���,�
�

�
��������	��'�+����	";��0/,4/��=�00,((��+��

�
�
�

$���&''�������������*��������������+�	��������>�"���
�����	���'���+��������
�������������������	��/022(�G04/4(���=+������"��,������	I���������,"��,��

�
�������	3������������++�	������	������������	���/022(��G0400:JG0400(�

�

Page 260Page 585



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

���������	
������	���	���������	
�

	
����	�������	�	���	���������	
������	���	���������	�������	
����	��	�	��������	����	��	������	����	�	������	�����	
����������	����	��� 	
�

!"#"$%&	
�
����������	
��
��������������������������������������
�������������
��������
���������������������	
��������������������� ��������������
� ����
���!��
�����"
���� ���
�����������#���$��
�
�
�'#(		
!"#"$%&	
�
�������%��
��������
�����
�����������	�������&
�
� �

�
'(� �")*"!#+,-	

	
��������&��
��

���&������)��������(*�+�,
�-
��*.(/���
���������&����&
��
����
�-
���0�����
��������

��
�
����
�1�
�
��)��������2����� ���
������
��,
��������
�-
������
��������

1�
�
��)��������#���$��
��0�
,��)�������)-����)�
��
�-
������
��������

������
�00����
�����)����
�-
������
��������

�
�

'*� �%%"$./$0"	(1	�($��")*"!#	(1	%+"	�()),%%""	
	
�
�
��
�
���������
�-
�����
��

��
�

'/� �-('(2,"#	1(!	�*#"$0"	
	
30���&�
�� ���� �-�
��
� �
�
� �
�
�,
�� ����� ���� 4����� ������ ���� ��� �����
2��,�
�1�
�

'5� �,$3%"#	
	
�
����)�
������
��

���&�
������('�"
0�
�-
��*.(/��
�
�0�
�
��
������
������
������1�6�������
�
�"#('4".&	
	
�(	�

��5�	/#	/	%!3"	/$.	0(!!"0%	!"0(!.	/$.	#,2$	%+"	),$3%"# �
�

Agenda Item 29

Page 261Page 586



�
�

�
�
�

�
'7� �+/,!)/$6#	�$$(3$0")"$%#	

	
6����������)��
��������������&��
��������

8���
���������������

���&����.5�
�)�
�*.(/����������
��(.9�����
��)��8�����
��������%�
�&��&�����
����)����
3��
������&
����
�������������&��
��)�������
��
��������

�����&
����
�
�

:0
��
��������
������0
������

���&�����
��������

�������)����*.(5�������
�
���-
��00����
���������������
�
�
6��������������
�������
� 
��������
�����)����������-
�������
��
������
���
�
�� ������&� �0��
� ��� �
� �
��,��
�� ��)���� ����� ��������
�1� �
� ��������

:0�
��
�� ��� ����
���� �-�)�� �
� �0
�� 0���� ����� �0��
� 0����
�� ���� �
�
0
�������
���&�,
���
��
�����,��������
�������1�
�

';� �"0'/!/%,($#	(1	�$%"!"#%	
	
�
�
��
�
�����
�����������������
�
���
�

'<� 
3*',0	
/!%,0,-/%,($	/$.	�(3$0,''(!#6	73"#%,($#	
	
�
�
��
�
����=)
��������������
�
�����)-����
�1�
�

'>� 
"$#,($	3$.	�,#8	�"2,#%"!	
	
�
��
������ 
�������0�
�
��
���
�)0���
�� 
��������)���#����#
&���
���
�����&��
�
����-

�������&������������&
������
��
�������

���&1��
�
3��
����������������������)0���
��������� %+.(>?�����)�
������0�
�
����
�
42 "�*.(5�#
��������������������
���������������������)��&�����
�
����)���������������
&�����)&������-������������"�)��$
����)�����������
�
���
��
�����-
��
����)������
��
���
��������
���
���
:0������&����&
�����
���
��
��������
�#���������,
�-

����
�)�
����������
���)���1���)��
��
0�
�
�����������
��,����-�
�����
=)
��������
�0���
��1��
�
6��������������
�������
��
���������
������
���
�
����0����
�����-
�
�
�
��
������
-�)����*.(5������)��
������
�������
�0����-�
������
��������
�
��
����������&��
��
����&�0���
��1��3�����)������������
��������&�����
����
���)����
���0�
�
�����������&
����������������
�������
��
����&����&
����
0��&�
����&��)��
���)������������������&
����0������
�
����0���
�����

�
�1��
�
�
�
�������������)0���
���� %+�.((�@�4�������
:0
����
����0
�������)���
�����
��������������
�������������&�������&���&����������������
�
�����,
���
&�����&��
�
,����=)������������1����
�
�"#('4".&	
	
�+"	�()),%%""	,#	/#8".	%(	$(%"	�,#8	�"2,#%"!	/$.	%+"	)"/#3!"#	*",$2	
%/8"$	%(	),%,2/%"	%+"	03!!"$%	)".,3)	!,#8# 	
�
�
�

Page 262Page 587



�
�

�
�
�

''� ��
�	�3#,$"##	�"!4,0"#	�-./%"	
	
#�-
���")��
�������������6 �3� 
������� ��
������+
�������0�
�
��
�����
)0���
�����
��)��
�������,���
�������
����
����
,
��0�
���A���)
���������
�
4�����2�,
�����
� 
������"�
�
��42 "���
��������������
������
�
�
���)�
�������)���&��
����������
�0��0��
�� 
����������
���� ������
���)��
���
�����)�)�
��0
���������� 
����������������
�42 "�2�,
�����
�����)��������
�
����������
��6 �3� 
������� ��
�����������
�0���
���������)��������&
��
�������&
�������,
���
����
&)��������
�
	���)������������
�������&����)
�����)����
��)���
��������
� 
�������������
�����
��
,
������
����
�������
�&
�������)���-
��
=)��
��-�������
��
�-
����
����
�������
��

����������00���������&)��
�����4�����2�,
���
��� 
�������
"�
�
��0
�����&�)��
���
��
�� 
����������
���� ������
��
�
�
����)
���������-�����,
�6�,
���
����
���
����6���������0��
������
�����-�����,
����
������42 "���
�
����������)��
��������
�-
���
����
��
���-�)�������������
��)��
�������)������
�
1��
��������

������
����)��
���
�������00��0����
��
��������
�&�&��&�����$������
8��
0������
�������
0�
�
�����,
���������
�����
��������=)
��������,
���
�
���������&����&
������0�����)�����
�
�0��������������������,
����������
�)����&�0
���������
�
���,
���
����)
�����
����-�����
��������
���
�
�1�
�
3��
������)�������
�
�"#('4".&	
	
(!	%+"	�+/,!	/$.	5,0"��+/,!	/!!/$2"	/	)""%,$2	9,%+	�'/,!"	
"!!:	�
	%(	
.,#03##	0($0"!$#	!"2/!.,$2	%+"	,)-'")"$%/%,($	(1	%+"	$"9	#:#%")	9,%+	
(11,0"!#	/##,#%/$0"	1!()	(11,0"!#�	/$.	!"-(!%	*/08	%(	�()),%%""	)")*"!#	
*"1(!"	%+"	$";%	0()),%%""	)""%,$2 	
�

(..� �/%"	(1	�";%	�""%,$2	
	
6�������������
�������
��
:���
&)�����

���&���������������

���)���-
�
���
����)������;������*.(51�
�
3��0
������

���&�����
��������

�����00��������
���)�������&
����)������
�
0���
�������)����*.(5�����������
����-
��������
�����
��
�
�

(.(� �!2"$%	�%")#	
	
�
�
��
�
����)�&
�����
��1�
�

(.*� �;0'3#,($	(1	%+"	
3*',0	
	
�"#('4".	
	
�(	/2!""	%+/%	,$	/00(!./$0"	9,%+	�"0%,($	����<�=	(1	%+"	�(0/'	�(4"!$)"$%	
�0%	�>?�	%(	";0'3."	%+"	-3*',0	1!()	%+"	)""%,$2	1(!	%+"	*3#,$"##	#-"0,1,".	

Page 263Page 588



�
�

�
�
�

,$	�,$3%"	�3)*"!#	?@���	*"0/3#"	,%	,#	',8"':	%+/%	,1	)")*"!#	(1	%+"	-3*',0	
9"!"	 -!"#"$%	 %+"!"	 9(3'.	 *"	 .,#0'(#3!"	 %(	 %+")	 (1	 ";")-%	 ,$1(!)/%,($	
."1,$".	 ,$	-/!/2!/-+	�	(1	
/!%	�	(1	 %+"	�0+".3'"	���	 %(	 %+"	�0%	/$.	 %+"	
-3*',0	 ,$%"!"#%	 ,$	 9,%++('.,$2	 %+"	 ,$1(!)/%,($	 (3%9",2+#	 %+"	 -3*',0	
,$%"!"#%	,$	.,#0'(#,$2	%+"	,$1(!)/%,($	%(	%+"	-3*',0 			
�
���������� �� 	� 
������
�� �����
��� �� ���� �
����
��� �� ���
����� ����
��� �� ����
����
�������������
�����
������������
������
��������
������
����
�

(./� ��
�	
"$#,($	�.),$,#%!/%,($	�"$0+)/!8,$2	�'3*	�"-(!%	
	
��
��
������ 
�������0�
�
��
���
� 
�������3���������������
��������&�
��)-�#
0��������*.(/�����0����&��
��
�,��
�����
�$������
� 
�������)���
�&������7*���
��4�����2�,
���
��� 
������"�
�
�3)������
�1�6���������
��
�����
��)�,
���
�)�����
�
�-��
�����0
��������������������������������)
����
����
�
��
��-
��

����������������������
�����
�
����)�����������
�
-
��������&���)-���
�0��,��
��������������0����������)�
�)����������������,
�
���
���
�������
��)�������
�����-
��&����
:�������0�������������
���)���1�
�
�
��������

�����)��
���
��
0����������&������,
������������
�
�������
�����
0

����
�0��
�����
��
�������������6�����������������������&����������
��
��
�
�-
���0�����
���
�
������
0����
����
���)��)���&��"�����������0
��
�
�-
���
�
�-
�����
��,
��&
������
��)��������
���)-1�
�
B�
��0����������)�
�������
��)��8�������������������������������
������
�,
��&
��
,
������
�
,����=)��������������-)������������
�������
,
�����
�-
���
�
�
�����
�0���
�������-������&����
������&
��=)������������1�6�����������
���
�������
��)���������&
��0��0�����������
�
��
���
�-
��������
�
�,
��&
�
�
3���
������)������������)���������������
�
�"#('4".&	
	
�+/%	%+"	0()),%%""	$(%"	%+"	3-./%"#	%(	%+"	!"-(!% 		
�
�

(.5� �$4"#%)"$%#	73/!%"!':	
!(2!"##	�"-(!%	
	
�
��)���6�,
���
�������3���)����&�����&
��0�
�
��
���
�6�,
���
����
C)���
���� ��&�
���#
0����������
��
�0
��������
�����
�������
������
�
�)��������&�����������
�������
0����������
���,��
�������
��)�����
��
��1�
�
�
��������

�����)��
���
��
0������������
�����������������
�����
0
�����
�������&��������������)
��������
��
�0��
�����������������
�
%���-)�&� ����
���������
�����
�4D2��)����
�����6��
:�������)��1�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 264Page 589



�
�

�
�
�

3��
������)���������������
�
�"#('4".&	
�
�+/%	%+"	0()),%%""	$(%"	%+"	-!(2!"##	!"-(!% 			
�
�

(.7� �"!"$*"!2	�	�"4,"9	(1	�������	A	
'/$#	1(!	%+"	3%3!"	
	
�
����
�� "�
�0�� ����� E��� ���� ������ �
��
�� ����� �
�
�-
�&� &�,
� ��
0�
�
�������� ���� �
0���� ��� �
��� ������
� ��� �
�  
������ �)���� ���� �����
=)
������� ����� �
� �������

� ��� �
� 0��&�
��� ���� �)�)�
� 0����� ���� ����
������
1��
�
��������&�������������
�
�"#('4".	
	
�(	 %+/$8#	 %+"	 !"-!"#"$%/%,4"#	 1!()	 �"!"$*"!2	 1(!	 %+",!	 /%%"$./$0"	 /$.	
-!"#"$%/%,($ �
�

(.;� �����	�"4,"9	(1	�������	/$.	
'/$#	1(!	%+"	3%3!"	
	
��:���������3�
:���&�
������������3������ �������#%�&�,
���0�
�
��������
�����
0��������
���������
�����
� 
�������)�������������=)
�������������
�
�������

�����
�0��&�
��������)�)�
�0�������������������
1��
�
��������&�������������
�
�"#('4".	
	
�(	 %+/$8#	 %+"	 !"-!"#"$%/%,4"#	 1!()	 ����	 1(!	 %+",!	 /%%"$./$0"	 /$.	
-!"#"$%/%,($ �
�
�

�
�
�

�	)�����������

���&?��(.1/.������*1/.�0���
�

�
�B����
��������0���)�
���
�
����)�
������
����������������	
���������
"
�,��
������
������
�.(**7�<(>*;*�
������F
�����1������G�������
1&�,1)��

�
 �
���
�=)���
���������)��������������
������
��.(**7��<(/((5A<(/((7�

�

Page 265Page 590



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 266Page 591



Minute Item 99

Page 7Page 267Page 592



Page 8Page 268Page 593



Page 9Page 269Page 594



Page 10Page 270Page 595



Page 11Page 271Page 596



Page 12Page 272Page 597



Page 13Page 273Page 598



Page 14Page 274Page 599



Page 15Page 275Page 600



Page 16Page 276Page 601



Page 17Page 277Page 602



Page 18Page 278Page 603



Page 19Page 279Page 604



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 280Page 605



����������������������������� �
�

�
�
�

�

���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	
�
�
�

	
����	�������	��	���	���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	�������	
����	��	�	��������	����	�	�����	�������	��	���
����	
����	
�����������	���	���	
�

� ! "#$	
�
������������	
�����������
�������������������������������������
��������
���������
�	�����
�������
����������
������
�	�����������	�����������������������������������������������
�	����� �����!����������"
������������
�
%!&		
� ! "#$	
�
�����#��$�������
��
�
� �

�
%&� '&%&() !	*&�	+! ", 	

	
�'���(
������������
$���)��	������������������������������#��������(�*�
�
�

%+� �-.)�/."0!	""&1", / "#!	
	
#��� ���
�	��� ���������� ����� ���� ������ �)� ���� ������ ,-%&� ���� .�'��	����
,-%&�	���
�(�����������	�$��������
(���
�������/����'��)��	���������*�
�
#�����������������0�
�
#������!�1�������,-%&��,*--�'	��$�����#���
�
#������!�&�.�'��	����,-%&��,*--�'	�$�����#���
�
2
��������(���	�����)������������������
�	���������
3��������������(����*�
�
���
�����
�����������������������������)������������
(��
(�������������������$��
�� ��		��
���
���� ������(!�� ���� 
�� ���� �(����� ����� '���
�� �����
���� ������ ���
��������������(������)���4��)��	���������	���
�(����,1� �$�	����,-%5*�#���
���������
�������
�����������������'��������
�
�(������������������������������
��
�(����� 
�������� �����*�#�
������������
��������� ����������������"����
�
���
��������'����*���
�

Agenda Item 30

Page 281Page 606



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

#������
�	���
�)��	���������������������
�)��	�����(
������������
�6��	���
�(�
����������'�����������
������!������(����������
����������	
�
�������
�
�(����
��
���������$���������(�����	���
�(�����
�(�'������
�����		
��
�����������
������
�
	
����	���
�(�����
�(�'������
�������*�7�������(������������
������������������
�
������������������	�	����*�
�
#����������(�����������������
�	������������((�������������		
��
������������
	�����!� 
�)��	��� 	���
�(� ��� ���� �'�� ���� �� ��		��!� �)� ������ �
�����
����
�
������������	�	����*��
�

%1� 
1+%),	
.�#),)'.#)&"	
	
#�������������8����
������������������	�����(
$��*�
�

%9� ''�&.,-	#&	#- 	!,�1#)"2	&*	#- 	
&%), 	."3	��)/ 	�&//)!!)&" �0!	3 %)4 �2	
&*	-)!	
&%), 	."3	��)/ 	
%."	
	
#����������
��������
����''��������������
�!��)�������		
��
����6�����
�������
��
	��'���*� 7�� 
����
)
��� �������	�������������	������	'��4� �����������������
���
���� ����� ���� )
���� �''������������ ��� ��� 
����
)!� ��� �������
��� ���� '���
��
��������������������������������������'
���4���
������������
����
'���
����*��
�

%:� �,�1#)"2	#&'),!	
	
#���)�����
�(�������)��������
�!��������((�����0�
�

•� ;���(����'������(�(�	�����

•� �
��
	�.�''����

•� "
����
�(�

•� .'��
��������������

•� �����������������
�	����������)��)��������
)�
���))
�
����)������	
�(��

•� ��		��
�!���(�(�	����

•� ��
	��������
���

•� ���
�.��
�������$
������.���

•� ����
�(����
�
����)��	����6��<%	�'���

•� �����
�(��)���	'��
�����(�
������������

•� ���=�.�������
����
'��

•� �
�
���2
����
���
�
2�����
�����
�(�������'
��������������(���������������������
����	'��4���������
�.�������
�
���2
����
������������������������������'�������������������������
)
������'
��)��������
�!*�
�
#��� ������ ������ ���� ���
����� ��� ���� $���������� ���� �'��
���� �
��
�� ����
��		
��
����6�����
���������
	���������������
�����������
���������������)
����
������)������
�!*�
�

Page 282Page 607



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�

%>� �,&')"(	
	
#��� ������ �(����� ����� ���� ���
�	��� ������ ����� �
��� �))
����� ��� '������� ��
���'
�(�����	���*�#�
������������
������������'�����	�	�����������������)���
��		����*�
�
#���)�����
�(�	�	�����������	�����'����������
�!������(���'0�
�
������������
�������������
�������
�����
������	������
������������
�
#���)
����	���
�(��)����������(���'������������	
���
����
	������*�
�

,-� )51."#.	
	
.�	��������	�	����� ��8������� ����� ���!������ ���� (
$��� ������� ��� 
3������
���� 
�� ���� �(����� ����� ������� ������ ���!� ��� (
$��� ��� ����� ��
������ ����� ������
������	�����������	����� �����!*�
�
#��� ������ ������ ���� ���*'��
��*��� ����
��� ��
��� ���� �� ���)��� ������� �)�

�)��	��
��*�
�

�
�?����
����)�	���
�(0��%*-+��@�,*&+�'	��

�
�
�

#���/))
������������'��������������	
������
��A
���!�����������)�?�	�����
��
.��$
������
������
���-%,,+�9%5>&:���@	�
���
���!*�������B�
����
��*(�$*���

�
��������8�
�
��������		��
���
������
������
����-%,,+��9%5%%&=9%5%%+�

�
�

Page 283Page 608



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 284Page 609



����������������������������� �
�

�
�
�

�

���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	
�

�

	
����	�������	��	���	���������	
�����	��	�����	
���	�������	
����	��	��	��������	����	�	�����	�����	�	����	����	��������	
����	���������	�
�	����	
�

 !"!#$%	
�
������������	
���������������������������
��������
���������
�	������������
����������
��
���
�	�����������	���������������������������������
�������������	����� ���!��
�����"
�������#�������������$������%�
�
&"'		
 !"!#$%	
�
������������������&�����'
��������(
����(
�%�����������%������&����������
������
��
	���		
��
������������
��������
���)�����
�
� �

�
*+� ('&')*!"	+' 	,"!#-!	

	
�&���%
�������
,��-��	�����������������#������������.�
�

**� �*#.$!"	/#0	1/$$! "	/ *"*#)	
	
�!-*"*'#%	
	
�2!	1*#.$!"	'+	$2!	1!!$*#)	2!&0	'#	��	�!($!1,! 	����	/#0	3	�'4!1,! 	
����	5! !	/) !!0	/"	/	-'  !-$	 !-' 0	/#0	"*)#!0	,6	$2!	�2/* 1/#�	
�

*/� �!-&/ /$*'#"	'+	*#$! !"$	
	
�	����� ���!�����������
������
��
�	���.�0��
�%����
�!�������
�����
�

*1� �2/* 1/#7"	##'.#-!1!#$"	
	
$������������
�	��2���������	���.�
�

*3� 
.,&*-	
/ $*-*(/$*'#	
	
$���������4���
������#���������	����%
,�.�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 31

Page 285Page 610



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

*0� 8./ $! &6	�/$/	
	
�*"9	
	
$����		
��
����&�������
���
�#��%
���.�
�
�����������
���������-�����
�%�&�
���5�
�
��������5�
$��������������&&��-��	�16����/0.��
�
�����5�
$�
�����������	�
��!�-�����������.%.�	��
���� ��&��&�.��������!��������
+78������������������-������������
�#��������	�
�����
�������		
��
����
������&&!��
������&�������
��&����-�����%%
�%��-������.�
�
��	&��
����9�:��%�
�!�
$������
�������������&����
������
�#.�$���
#�
���������
�������������
��� �,
���	����� �����
�%� �-� ���
������ ������ ����� 
������� 
����.� �� ���
��
���;����
�%�&��
�!�����
��&�����������--���������
�%�	������������%�
��
��������.�����������	����������
,
�%�����	���������		
��
������������
���������!�����
�#��������%������!��
�������	�
����.�
�
:�� ��&���� ��� 4���
���� ��� ��		
��
���� <&��
��� ����� ��� =&�������
&����������
�������������
��������
%����&��������������������!�=�
�����
�����%�������
���--
��������%��.�$�
������������� ����,������ ���
�
�%�
������%�
�%.��
�
:�� ���� ��%%���� ����� ��� ��		
��
���� ������� ��,� �� -
<�� &��%��		� �-�
�%�%	����
�������������������%���
���,���������
�%���,
����&�����-��
��
&���.� �� ���-
�	�� ���� ���� ��� &��%��		� -��� ,
�
�
�%� �������� ��� &������
���,�� �� ���� �%�%
�%� �
��� ����� ���#
�%� ��� ����� ��!� ��� ��
�%� ����
����� �� ������ ��!� 
�� ��� ����� ����� !���� >;++���� <&���� ��� �&&��&�
���
	���%�.�
�
$�� ��		
��
���� ���-
�	�� ��� ��� ��	� 
�� $�����
�%� ������ �� ���� ���
&������
�-��	��
���-��	�����&���������	�.�$��������������&����
�����
 ��?���&��,
�
�%����
�����,
�
���-��	� 
%�������������
�
�%�$�	�.��
�

! +' 1/#-!	
	
$����		
��
����&�������
��&�-��	�����&���.�
�
������� ����� ��� �&�������� -��� ��� -
���� �
<�	����������&�-��	�����,�����
����%���.�:��������	����������
����-���
	�����7.*@���	&������������	�
&�
���
��*8+*9+/.�
�

Page 286Page 611



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

:���������������� �����	����-���������������!�=&�
���������������������
�����!���������-��
�%�-��	���
�%�����!��	����������.���������#��-���
������������������
��&�����!��������-����-
����
����,
������-������&�
-
��
���%���!��
��
������<��-
����
���!��.��-�������<���������-�����
�	������
��	����-��&�
�������������&����*1>.�
�
�� ���%�
��� ��� ��� ��� �,
�� �
�� ��A��
,� �-� ��,
�%� ��	
�
	�	� �-� /88�
���
,� �&�
���� �������B
����
�� ���� =�
������ ���� �������� ��� ��		��
�
��
���������
���
�%�����,��%��-���������+0�������&��	����.�$�������%
������
���������
��������
��� �����
-������������-
������� ����
��� ��C���
���
����������� ���������	�A����;��
���-� �����A��
,.�$����	����-�,��������
��������������,
�
�������
��������&��������������2�������
�!��,
��������
���
���
����
�.�
�
������%�� 
%����������B������������ 
��&���������
�!������������� ����
�!����&��
��������#
�%�%���&������������&���&&������!�)�����--
�������
���#�������#��--
��-����
�������� 
%��������������.�$�
���������&�������#����
��� ��		
��
���� ��� ���	
�� �� ���
���� ���� -��� ��� �;������� �-�
 
%����������B������������ ��������!.� :��������&�� ����� ��
�������� -��	���
&���-��	�-�����������������	�.�
�
�� �
%��
%���� �� /7.+@� �����
��� 
�� ��� ���	� ������ �!� ���%����� ���%�
�����#�.�B��#�������%�
�%� ����,��&�	�����������	������������� ���
=�
���������B
����
��:��%�����$��%���-�������%�&��%��		.�$��	�����
D$��#�� 
���&���
��� �
����� &�	
��2� ������ �� ����%�� ��� D�
�����
&�	
������#2C���������#��-��� -���������#� 
�� ��
�����������������&����
��������
���
���<���&���.�$�����������������	���&�,����
,����#�����
����
����
���������������������B
����
�������
����������&������#�%���&����
-���������
�����&�	
�����
������������#���������.�
�
�����-
�	����������
������
����	&��
����������������������������
�����!�
-������� ����!��� ������������
%�
-
�����!������ ��� ��������.�$����	����-�
��!���-�������������#
�%���!�.�
�
B��� 4���
���� ��������� ��� �
����
���� 73@� ��������� -��� �����
�%� +8+�
�������
��
��/8����������������&��
,�������-�����<&��
��������������������
�-� ���!��� 
������������ �������������,��&�-��	����������������
��������
�
&��������
��	�!����������,
��.�
�
$�������� ��������-��&&�
���
���� -��� ��� :���,��
��� -����������� ��
,��
���������������#������
������"����.����&����������������%����������<��
�����	�
�%.� �� �&���
�%�	����
�	� ���� 
�� &���� ��� ������ --��
,����
���������	���-�������-������	��������
�����������&����������������
��
��� �����.� �� ���� ��� ����2�� �����
��� ��� ��� ���
�
�%� �
�
���2�� E*8	�

���,��
��� -���� ��� ������ �%
����� ��&��
�
�!� ���� 
����&���
�
�!�� �
��� -���
��
��� ���� ��� �� 
�� �!� 0� '�	��� *8+/.� � ������� ����������
��� �
��� �����
B
����
�������
������=�
����������%�������
����������
��
�%.�
�

Page 287Page 612



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

 �� 	��!� ���� �
�%� 	��� �,�
����� -��� ,
��
	� ��		
��
��
�%� 
�� *8+19+3��

�����
�%����&�&����
����-���,
��
	2��&�����!���
���������	
�����������
�����
���.�������������4��������&�������
��
,
�������	��
��,
��������������
%
,�� ��� &����
��� ������%.� $��� ������ �� -����� 	&���
�� ��� '�	��
��
�
����� ���
�� )--
��2�� ���� ����2�� "��� ��� ���� ���� ��� ������ ����
���
�����!.�
�
�� &���� �-� �����
	
���� ����
�������������
�%� -��	�� ��� ���#���� ���� ���;�-;
�����������
��������������!������
���������&��&���
����.� 
%����������
����
�� ������ ���� ��� ������-���!� ��
����� �,�� �� +*;	����� &�
��� 
��
=�
���������� ���������������� ����������������� ��� �����!���
�%� -���
�%�
-��	����
���,��
���-���.�
�
���-������������������&��������&���������	&��
��������
�%������ ����
���-�
���%��
�����-�
��
,
�
�!��������#���������.�$����������*>��&&�����+>��-�
��
�������	��,��
�.�+1��-����������������������/���������&���.�
:����&���������4��!������������!��!&��-���	&��
��������
�&��&���
�����!�
�
%�� �� ���-
�	�� ��!�	����!� 
�,��,�� �
�������� �&&���� �%�
���� ��
�
����
�������
�,��
%����������
�����
���
�,��
%��
�%.�
�
�*#/#-!	
	
$����		
��
����&�������
�����%��	��
���
�%�����	��.�
�
�� <&��
��� ����� �� ������ �� %�
�%� ��� ���� ������� ���� �����
�
�� -��	�
'�	����
����
�����%��&��&�����������������2��������������
������������
&��&�.�������������������������-����	�
-����&��&����������,��*@.�
�� ���� �����
��� ��� �����:�� �&������
��� ������ ����� ���B
����
�����
��
�--�������������,����-���	��!�����������������!.�
�

*7� 
��	0*/ 6	 !(' $	
	
$�����2���
��!��&������������.�
�

*6� �'1(&/*#$"	/)/*#"$	$2!	�'11*""*'#! 	
	
$�����
���
�%�)--
��2���&������������.�
�
$����������#���3�	
��������.�
�

*>� 
.,&*-	 !&/$*'#"	
	
$��������
�������&���
������
����������������&��	������-����
����������#�
�-� ��� ����.� $�� ��� �-� ���
��� 	�
�� ���� ���
�� ���� �
�������� � ���� =���
����#�-
���� ��
�� ����
���� )--
��� ��� B
����
�� �����
�� �%��� ��� &��	���
�&��	
�%�	�
�%��
�����������
����
����--
���.�
�

Page 288Page 613



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

$�����������	�����
����-������������&������
������������
�����������
		��������������������"����
�!�	�
�%�.��
�
$�� &���
�
�
�!� �-� ��,
�%� �� &���� ����� ������ �� ����
���� ��� ��� ��� �-�
����	�
�%.�
�

/8� �' 5/ 0	�' 9	
&/#	
	
$���������������-����������#�&���.�
�

/+� �.$. !	1!!$*#)	0/$!"	
	
$���<��	�
�%��-�������
��������
	�������
��������+3�������!�*8+1����
��		
������	��:���
,
��)--
���F���
��=�����=�
�����= +�*��.�
�
������	�
�%��������5�
�
0�������!�*8+1�
0�������*8+1�
++�����*8+1�
1�=&�	���*8+1�
+>� �,	���*8+1�
�

�
�'����
����-�	�
�%5��+8.88��	�;�+*.18�&	��

�
�
�

$��)--
�����������&�����������	
�����
��(
���!����������-�'	�����
��
=�,
�����
�����
��8+**3�7+/>16��;	�
��#
���!.������G�
����
�.%�,.�#�

�
������4�
�
�������		��
���
������
�����
���8+**3��7+/++197+/++3�

�
�

Page 289Page 614



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 290Page 615



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

��������	��	
����
����	��	�����
���
�

�
�����	�������	���������	��	
����
����	��	�����
����		�����
�	������������	�	�������
���
����������������������
����
��������	��
�
��� �!"#�
�
���������	
���������������������������������	����������������������������	� �!�"�	� �
�����������#�$����  �����%�����& ��"���'����	(����������� �������' �	�������������$ ����
��� ����"��������)�����#���	����� ��������
�	� ���
���������	
������������������ ��$
�����)��� ��'�������  ���
���������	
��������������������������������)��� ��%�������*�
&������
�  ��+������
�)���������$��������$���'
$ �	���� ����'���	���������	����,"
 ���������"�
�
���&���,�&
��!�	)�������' �	����"���������������������  ����
���!���������$�����
���$��������� "����������	�����  ���������!� ����'��� ��� "������,"
 ���������"�
'
$ �	���� �����!�&&����������)�����#���	����� ��������
�	� ���#�����)�����- ��"��
�*�	�������������"�����������������  ��������	���.���������������"����"���������
�
�	� ����"�#�$����/�� "��&��������.���	��������
�


$ %����� �!"#�
�
0�����&&���%�����& ��"���#���"��-��������������)������
))���.���	����� �������
�
�	� ����  �����������-�  ���� ��������
�	�  ������������- ����,��	�����#���	����� �������
�
�	� ���/���	�����������������
 �����'
$ �	���� ����� ��������
�	� ����  ������������
����)�������������� ����� �	��������������
 �������)��,��	�����#���	����� �������
�
�	� ���#��0����  ���1���&����,�����"��� �������!���� ���� ���'���������)���'�������������
��� �������'�������������
�	� ���#�������������
�����������,�$
 ��	�������	����!�&&���
!	#�� "���������	�
�����.���	����� ��������
�	� ����  ������%�(����*�	�����������
��� ����� �	�������������!��&�����������������������,���������������%�����& ��"���
�����2-����"���)�	�� ��������������&���"�����&
��"��&�2������ ��������
�	� ���
�$���2-����"��,��	�����#���	����� ��������
�	� ������������� ������� ��-��	��
�� ��������
�
� �

�
34� �&'(�)'!* ���$+%)����!"�%,-+"(%!�'!,�
!!%-!+�)�!" �

�
2��� ��������� -� 	��"� �  � �� ���� ������&� ��"� )���"�"� ���� �  -��&�
���
�	������5�
�

•� 2����%0������'"����
 ����-���
���"���
������  6��,  �-������	
��&�"�
�������"�-�����)���$ ���������'"�)���"�"���&"�����&���������������
��
����	�"��������"�-���������	���-�������� �$ �6��2���'"�-����������
��� �
7)�6�

�

Agenda Item 32

Page 291Page 616



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

•� ���������� �������� ��� ��-��	�� �� ������� ��)������������ �� ���� ���"�� ��"�
$���� ��(��� ���� ��)��� � ��"� -��� 
��$ �� �� �����"� ���� ������&6� � 2���
��������������"�"�����$����-���������������"�������)��"����	����6�

�

•� 2����8��-
 "�$����1���)�	���&�������������#�	��$�����"�-
 "�� ��$��

�"����(��&� )
$ �	� ������&�� �� 2�
��"��� 9� #�	��$��� ��� ���� �  -��&� �-�
 	�����5�

�
�������	�	
����:�75;<)���
�
������  ��2�-$��"&��:�75;<)���

�

•� 2����&��"����"�$������)
$ ����"�����	�)����������  -��&�����"�����5�
�

0����3<�:�����&
��"��&����"��,��
� ���)���:���������"���)�������� �����
�������� �����������&
��"��&���� "�������"�,��
� ���)���-���)���"�"6��
�
0����3=�:�,"
 ��,
������� ��,����������:��������"�$�������"���������"�
�������&��"�6�

�
3>� 
.%$%/(� �0%��
1 �!+��

�
,) &��������$���	��-������	����"����5�
�
��������������������� ��-��	���� ��������
#��2$��#��������������������,��!���
)��
0����2
  ���,�����"��� �������!���� ���� ���'���������)��
�  ��0���2�����.))��������
)��
�

?<� �(!-"� �
�
2������
����������)����
��������&��� "���3?���)���$���?<3;�-������&��"�
��"��))���"������	���	����	�"6�
�

?3� ��+$'�'"(%! �%0��!"��� "�
�
2�����-������"�	 ���������������������	����"6�
�

??� 2%(!"���'$"&�'!,���$$1�(!/��"�'"�/3�
�
2���� ����� -��� ���"� ��-��"� �� ���� �&��"�� -�� ��� ���� ���"� �-����"� ����
������ ���0�����&&���,����#���	����%�����& ��"���������@��  ���,	���A������96�
�
2������"��������)����
��������&��� "������)���$���?<3;�����  ���&���"�����
����� ��� ��� ��"� ��  $���&� ������&�� ��"� ��B
����"� �� )�&����� ��)��� �� ����
-�(�	
����� ��
�"��-�������� �����������"� �����6���
�
0�� �""����� ���� ���"� ��"� � �� ��B
����"� ����� ��� ����� ���"� ������� �� ����
"	
�����$��)��)���"������
�������	������������������&��-���	��
��	���"�

Page 292Page 617



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����	���� �6� � 2���(�� -���� &����� �� ���� ,��	����� #���	��� ��� ���
��	������
��"� ���
������� ��� ���� )��)������� �� ���� $���"�"� "	
����� ��� 	�C
�	����
-����	  ��&
���-�����������
���������"����6�
�
2��� ,��	����� #���	��� )���"�"� ���"� 	)���� ��� 	���"������� $�� ���"�
���$���� ��"� 	������"� ����� ��� 	�)�
��"� ���� �����	�� �� ���� ������&�� ��"� ����
�����)��������������) ������& ���������6�
�
#�$���� /�� "��&�� ����� 	������"� ����� ���� �����  ��(�"� -�  � -���� ����
)����������� ����� -
 "� �  -� �� @,� ��  � �� ,	���A� ��"� 	�&���
 ���"� ����
���
��	���������������� ��������
�	� ��������)��)������������&������������
���"������6�
�
2��� ��������� 	������"� ���� ��)����	�� �� �� �����&� ���� "	
����� ��� ����
��� ����� ))��
����� �� ��&� �&��� ���� -�(� $���&� 
�"����(��� ��"� ���� )���������
�"�������"6������������������"��  �-������B
����"���)���"���������"$�	(�������
�� ��������
�	� ����
��	�����������-���������������D�"���6���
�
2���,��	�����#���	���������
��	��������"����
�������-���-�(��&�-����
����������"��� )���	��
��	������) ��6��2����-
 "���	 
"������	��	
 �����
�� ���� ������&�� -��	�� -
 "� $�� "����������"� -������ ���� 	
���� �� )
$ �	�
 	��������
	����� �$���������'��
�&������� ���
���	����������	6�
�
2��� ��������� ����(�"� ���� ,��	����� #���	��� �&���� ��� ���� )��)������� �� ����
"	
�������"� (�"���-��"��������&��������� ���"������������ �6�
�
�� %$4�,#�
�
�&'"�"&��%'�,#�
�

�5� �%"��"&��.�%/��  �)',��%!�6%(!"�'+"(4("3�"%�,�$(4����($" &(��7 �2%(!"�
��'$"&�'!,���$$1�(!/��"�'"�/38��

�
�5� 
/��� � "%� '� 0-$$� '!!-'$� ��.%�"� 13� "&�� �!,� %0� ���9� "%� (!0%�)� '!3�

-.,'"��%0��($" &(��7 �2%(!"���'$"&�'!,���$$1�(!/��"�'"�/38�'!,�
�

�5� ��:-� " �"&'"�'!3�+%))�!" �(!���$'"(%!�"%�"&��.$'(!�	!/$( &�4�� (%!�
%0� "&�� ,%+-)�!"� 1�� .�%4(,�,� "%� "&�� 
  %+('"�� �(��+"%���
�%))-!(+'"(%! �'!,��%))-!("(� �;("&(!�"&��!�<"�=�,'3 �0�%)�"&( �
)��"(!/��

�
?;� 
��'$$�"%�
+"(%!�>����	!/$'!,5�

�
%���&������ ����
���?<3;�%�����& ��"���"����
�	�"���������������������&�	�
)�	���� �"�$��%�����& ��"����)���������)�-����� ���	� �����������&���
)�
����������� �����"���  $���&����"�����������"������� �)�������������B
����
-��� ��"�� ��� ����  ���� ������&� �� ���� ���"� ��� �� )����������� �� $�� ��"��
)���"��&��
������"���� ��������%���@��  ���,	���A6�

Page 293Page 618



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
0��� ��&&�� �,���� #���	���� %��� ��& ��"�� -��� ��� �����"��	�� �� )���"�� ��
)����������� �� @��  � �� ,	���A� ��� 	�C
�	���� -���� #�$���� /�� "��&� �������
.���	����� ��������������"�!�&&����������)�����#���	������ ��������
�	� �6�
�
0�� ��(��&� ���� )������������ 0��� ��&&�� 	������"� ����� @��  � �� ,	���A� -��� ��
�
������"�)�&����������&�&�����������(��������-����)�������������)
$ �	��
������ ��"� ���(�� "���� �� ������� -���� �
�
��� ) �����&� �� �����	��� �� ��� �	�� ����
���"��������))
 ������-�����������
�"��&����� �$ �6�
�
0�� "��-��&� ���� ���"A�� ��������� �� ���� )�C�	��"� ���
�	��� ���� �$ �� 
)� ��
?<?<E?3����-������"�������������	�� �&�)����))������� ��F;<$��-
 "����������
�"��� �� ����� ���� ))
 ����� ���"�6� � ,�� �&���&� �	������ ��� ��	������ ���  �&1
����� 	�"������ ��"�  ������ �� ���(� ��	���� -
 "� �  � )���"�� �
������ �����	�� �
)����
����������������6�
�
��	����"������ ��� ��)�������� � ���"�� ������"� -���� ���� �� ����� �� (���
"	
������ ��
	�� ��� ���� ��
	�� +�&�� ��)��� ��"� ���-�	(� �����-�G� ��� -���
�	(�- �"&�"�������
������	���&���-
 "�$����B
���"6�
� �
2���-������-��	����� ��	����-���"� �����"�-
 "����"���$���&�����"�����
	��
�� -��� ����� �����	��� �
))���"� )������� 	���� ��"� ���� ���� ���"�� �� ���� )�������
-������ ���� 	��
����� ���� �6� � ,� ��&����	���� ������ ��� �
�
��� ���
�	�� -���  �(� �� ��
)���"�������	���������  -�"�)������������������������-�����)���$ �6��2����
-
 "� ����� ���� ���"�� �� ���� )�������� ��"
	�� �����	�� � )����
���� ��"� ����
���	����"�)����
��������)��� �6�
�
'�����&� ��� ������  ���� )����� ��"� "�����&� �� )������������ ������� ����� ���	�����
�))��	�� �� ��� ��	���� -
 "� $�� ��B
���"6� � 2���� -
 "� $�� �	�����"� $�� &����&�
�����	�� 
����� �� &������� 	��� � ���� ������ ��� ��� ��"�����&� �-������� �����
��H��������  ��"� ���	���6�
�
#�$���� /�� "��&� 	������"� ����� �� ������� -��� ��� �� ����&� )������ ���
	�)������-�������������������������&�����)����������������
����� ���"�����
) �	�6� � 2���� -
 "� $�� ��)������"� �
������ -���� ���� �
))��� �� ���� 	 ���	� �
���	
����� -�� -
 "� 	����
�� �� �	
�� ��  	� � �����	���� ) �	�� "��� )�����
��"�) �����&6�
�
%���&� ���� �����	�� � ��) �	������ �� ������� -������ 	
 "� ����� �� ���
�	����
������������ ����)��)�����������  � ��������)��� � ��
���� ��� ����������'�������
�������� ��������
�	� ��������
�������"�!�"�����!��-�����&� �&���"6�
�
,��)�������&��&�	��
 �������%�����& ��"�������B
����"�������� ��"���
����"��� )��������� 	� �9������) ��������&�����������	�� �) �����&��������)����
����$���������&�"����������-������$ 	(�6���� �����������-����	
����� �����
������	�"��������������@� ������"����"�$ �A�' �����"�-����	
����� ��-�(��&�
)�
	���������&��������������?<3=E39�-��	��-
 "�$�����
�	�"����� �6��2���

Page 294Page 619



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

9� ����� ) ��� -
 "� �
�� ���� ?<3=E39� �� ���
��� ��� ��� �)� -���� ���� ?<3=E39�
#� ������' ��6�
�
+������
�)�������"�$����
��"������ �����������!�"�
��2����/����	�� �' ���
-��	����	 
"�"������)�	��"����������� �������?6>I�)������
����-���)�	��"���
$��?63I�6��2����-��� �(� ����)
���
������)����
������	
��������	��������&������
��	��-����� ���"����B
���"���	����
��-����=I�����	���	�������&�������������6�
�
2���&�-�������  	�����-���� �� �(� ������"
	����364I����?<39E37�����36>I�
���?<3=E39��$� -���� ����6��2����-
 "����"���$����(��������		
���-��������
3<I� �
����&� 	���� �� 	���������&� �&���������� ��"� -
 "� �&���� ���
 �� ���
�
������)����
���6�
�
0�� ��&� �&����&� ���� !�"�
�� 2���� /����	�� � ' ��� ��� -��� ���"� ���� ��&����	����
	���&��������0���&����"�2������������/
�"��02/���  	�����-��	������?<39E37�
-
 "� ����� �))��� F?<�� ���&���	�"� ���� ���� $
"&��� ��� )������� 	�����
	��
�����	������"��	�� �	����)
�)���6���
�
2��� )�"���������9������) ���-�(��)��-����	
����� ��$���&�) ����"�-��������
���� ��	� ������� ��� ,������� ���� �������� -��	�� �(� ) �	����?>� .	�$��� -���� ����
����&������&�$"���%�����& ��"���"����������	�����������
�	� ����&����
���� �))��	�6� � ,� )�&������ �� -�(��)�� -
 "� ������ ��� �������� ���
���
���E/�$�
����?<3=6�
�
�����	��  ��&�����������
�
�����	 
"�"5�
�

•� 2������"���&���$���������)��������&�"�������

•� �����&�)��������&�������	��� ���������-����� ���

•� %���&� ���� =�<<<� �""����� � �� ������ )������ � -���� ���� ���� ��$����&� ��
�� �������$��?<?<�

•� 2������"�����������������	���	 ���������

•� !���&��&�-������"
	�"����
�	���-������	�����"����"��

•� 2�����)�	�����)�	�� ����	���������&������� ������	���)�	���	������

•� 2������"����
))���'�������������������"� ������
�
!�&&��� ����� ��)����� #���	����� ������� �
�	� �� 	�	 
"�"� ���� )�����������
$������������&��������"����
�
��������	������&�����������
��������	����������"�
�������)
�)�����"������
�������$���������	��-���)���"�"���������
�
��6��2���
������ -��� ���  ���� -���� ����� �� ���� �
�	� � ��"� -��	�� -��� 
� ���"� -������ ����
�
������A���
�������' ��6�
�
2��� ��������� ��"� ��)����� #���	���� �� ���� ���"� ��"� ��	��� �� �����"�"� ��
	������	�� -����� ���� �����&�� �� �� ������� $���&� ��� �� ����&��� )������ �����
����-���� ����&� �&���"6�
�
2�������������
  ���
))���"��������"���	����
�"�C���"�
)�-�(��&���"������
�	
�� �� )��������� ����
���� �� ������� �� )������� �� ���
��� �� �
������$ ��

Page 295Page 620



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�
��6� � 0��  ���� -���� ����� ���� �
))��� ��  	� � 	��
������� ��"� ���� � 
������
��	���-
 "�$����B
���"���������
�
��6��
�
,� ������ � &�
)� 
�"����(��&� ������	�� �� ������ � $�������� �� ����&������ -���
���"6���� �����������-��������� ���
���������	
������		�)��"���������)� ��
�	����6�
�
�� %$4�,#�
�
�&'"�"&��%'�,�!%"��"&��;%�?�1�(!/�-!,��"'?�!�"%��!/'/��"&��.-1$(+�'!,�
 "'?�&%$,�� �'$(?��(!�"&���'$$�"%�
+"(%!�.�%+�  ��
�

?=� ��'$"&�'!,��%+('$��'����!"�/�'"(%!�
�
,������)����
��������&��������"���B
����"�����	��������
)"������-�(�$���&�

�"����(��� ��� �
�
��� ����&������ �� 	���������&� ��"� �����	��� "� ������
$��-������ ��������
�	� �,"
 ���	�� �����������	�����"��� ����������6�
�
#�$����/�� "��&�)�������"�������)���-��	����	 
"�"���)�)��"��))��	����
	���������&���"�����
��(���&������	�����)�������
�������	���������-���
�����	�"6��
�
,� -�(��&� &�
)� ���� $���� ����$ ����"� ��)����&� ������  �� �� ���� �����
����������&� ���"� ��� ,"
 ��A� �����	���� �� �� )� "��� )� �
�
��� ����&������
) ����� ��	 
"��&� �� 
� ���� ) ���� ��� ���� 0���&������ 2������������ /
�"� �02/�6��
, ��
&�� ����� -
 "� ��� 	��� ���� �
  � ����	�� 
��� � ?<39E37� ������ -��� �� 	 ����
��)�	������ ���� 	����� � &��������� ����� ����� ��"�  	� � �
��������� ��
 "�
��������-1�����) ������) �	������!��	��?<3=6�
�
2��� ��)��� )�)��"� ����� �� ��)��� �� ���� �-1����� ����&������ ) ���� $��
)�������"����������"����!��	��?<3=6���-��������-������"������������-������
$�� �
$�����"� �� %��� ��& ��"� ��� ����� ����� ��"� ��������� ���� ��)��� ��
 "� $��
$�
&��� $�	(� ��� ���� ���"A�� 	���"������� ��� ���
���� ?<3=� �� ���
��� ����
	���������	����"�	
 "�$����	�)����"6�
�
#
���&�"��	
�����	 �����	�����-���� ���
&���������
�	�����	�����������
��(��&� ) �	�� $��-���� ���� ��"� %��� ��& ��"� -���� ��&��"�� �� ���
�����
�����	���2������������������&� �&���"��������)����
��������&����������"6��0��
-��� ���"� ����� �� )�)��� -��� �� $�� )�������"� �� ���� ���� �� 2
��"��� ����
�  -��&� -��(6� � 2��� ���"� -
 "� $�� )���"�"� -���� "���� �� �� ���� 
�	��� ��
�����������&����"
��	
���6�
�
�� %$4�,#�
�
�&'"�"&����'$"&�'!,���$$1�(!/�%'�,#�
�

�5� �%"��"&��,�4�$%.)�!" �(!��� .�+"�%0�(!"�/�'"(%!�%0�&�'$"&�'!,� %+('$�
+'��� ��4(+� 8�(!+$-,(!/#�

Page 296Page 621



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

•� �&��%!/%(!/�,�4�$%.)�!"�%0�'� &'��,�4( (%!�

•� �&��� "'1$( &)�!"�%0� '!�%00(+���;%�?(!/�/�%-.� ��.%�"(!/� "%� "&��
2%(!"��%))(  (%!(!/�%'�,�>2�5�'!,� &'��,�.�(!+(.$� �0%��6%(!"�
+%))(  (%!(!/�

•� �&��,�'0"(!/�%0�'�2%(!"�- (!�  �
/���)�!"� >2
5� "%�.�%4(,��'�
0�')�;%�?�0%��'$$��<( "(!/�'!,�!�;�6%(!"�'��'!/�)�!" �

•� �&��%!/%(!/�,�4�$%.)�!"�%0�.�%.% '$ �0%��6%(!"�+%))(  (%!(!/�
%0� $�'�!(!/� ,( '1($("(� �  ��4(+� � '!,� )�!"'$� &�'$"&�  ��4(+� ��
;&(+&�;($$�1�� ��.%�"�,�1'+?� "%� "&��%'�,� 0%��,�+( (%! � (!��'�$3�
���9�

•� �%))-!("3�"�'! 0%�)'"(%!�,�4�$%.)�!"�

•� �&�� ;%�?� "%;'�, � .$'!!(!/� 0%�� "&�� �!"�/�'"(%!� ��'! 0%�)'"(%!�
�-!,�>���5�

�
�5� ��+�(4��'���.%�"�'"�(" �)��"(!/�(!�2'!-'�3����9�%!�"&��.$'! �0%��- ��

%0� "&�� �!"�/�'"(%!� ��'! 0%�)'"(%!� �-!,� >���5� '&�',� %0� (" �
 -1)(  (%!�"%�����	!/$'!,�(!��'�+&����9��

�
�5� 	!,%� �� "&�� +%))(")�!"� "%� '�  &'��,� (!"�!"� "%�)%4�� "%;'�, � "&��

0-�"&��� 6%(!"� +%))(  (%!(!/� %0� +%))-!("3�  ��4(+� � '!,� '-"&%�( ��
"&�� 2%(!"� �%))(  (%!(!/� %'�,� >2�5� "%� ,�4�$%.� !�<"�  "�. � (!�
"��) �%0#�

•� �&�� +%.��%0� ��4(+� �"%�1��6%(!"$3�+%))(  (%!(!/�%��'$(/!�,�

•� ��+%))�!,(!/� '!3� %�/'!( '"(%!'$@ "�-+"-�'$� +&'!/� � ��:-(��,�
"%� -..%�"�6%(!"�+%))(  (%!(!/�

•� ��""(!/�%-"�.��0%�)'!+��)%!("%�(!/�'!,���4(�;�0�')�;%�? �
�

95� �%"�� "&�� .�!,(!/� ,�+( (%!� %0� "&�� ���� �%4��!(!/� %,3� %!� �A�
�%4�)1��� ����� ��/'�,(!/� "�!,��(!/�%."(%! � 0%�� +%))-!("3� &�'$"&�
 ��4(+� � '!,� "&'"� "&�� %'�,� ( � -.,'"�,� %!� "&�� %-"+%)�� %0� "&( �
)��"(!/�(!�,-��+%-� ���

�
?9� �(!"��1%-�!���(�;�.�%/��  ���.%�"�

�
2������"��������)����
��������&������)���$���	���"���"���C����
)"��������
�� ������� �
�	� � ��"� �� ������� ���� �� )�&����� ��"�� ��� �� ����� �� ����
#�)������������� ����#�����)���@2���������&�����5���%����� ����)������
������$
����*��-���)��� A���"���� ��"�����	��������
������
)"����������������
������&6�
�
,�� 
)"���� ��)��� -��� "
 �� )�������"� $�� ������ ��- ���� ,��	����� #���	���
�� ��������
�	� �-����&� �&���"������������)���-�����������
 ���������8��������
-��	�� ��"� ��(�"� �  � ��� ��"� �� ���)�"� �		�"��& �� �� �-� ����� -���� ��
)�&����� C���� 	���������&� ���
��� ��� �""����� �� ���� 
�	��� �� ��"���"
� �
	����6�
�

Page 297Page 622



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

2������"����"� ������)���-��	�� ��	 
"�"�����	(���(����)�&�������"�����
-�  � ��� -�(� ���  � �� $�� 
�"����(��� ��� �� ����� �� �
�
��� ����&������ �� �����	�6��
�����
���	��-���� ��&��������������	�������"��������������"�����-����$���&�
����������������))�)������-��6�
�
2��� ��������� ����(�"� ���� ���	��� ��� ���� ��)��� ��"� ��B
����"� ����� �������"�
��	������
�
�����&
 ���
)"����6�
�
�� %$4�,#�
�
�&'"�"&��%'�,�;%-$,���+�(4��'�0-�"&���-.,'"����.%�"�(!��'3����9��
�

?7� �-1$(+���'$"&�
!!-'$���.%�"�
�
2��� '
$ �	� ��� ��� ,��
� � ��)���� -��	�� ��&� �&���"� )
$ �	� ��� ��� �	������� ���
?<3?E3;��-���)�������"�$��!�&&����������)�����#���	����� ��������
�	� 6�
�
�����������-���&������������������&��������)
$ �	���� ���-������������������
�  � )
$ �	� �����	��� ��"� -��� ��� �� ���� 3?� $C�	������ �"�������"� -������ ����
�� ��������
�	� ��
�������' ������� )�"� ���������;�)����������������
������6�
�
2��� ��)��� ��"� $����)�������"� �� ������ ������� �
�	� � ��$����� ��� ��)���$���
��"�-
 "�$��)�������"��������������"�������������������&����%���$��6�
�
0��-����)�"����������"	
�����-
 "�$��"�����$
��"�-�"� �6������������������"����
-���)�)��"������"�����$
������
 "���(��) �	��� �&��"���������������������"�
��������������������� �����"���  $���&�������&�6�
�

?D� �'0�/-'�,(!/�%'�, �
!!-'$���.%�" �
�
,����"����-���������"�"�����������&��"����"�$������)
$ ����"�����	�)�����
�� ������"� ��)��� ��� �� ����� �� ���� �� ������� ����&
��"��&� ��� "���A�� ���"�
,��
� � ��)��� -��	�� -
 "� �-� $�� $�
&��� �� ���� ���"� ��� 	���"������� ���
���
����?<3=6�
�
������ ��- ���� ,��	����� #���	��� �� ������� �
�	� �� ��"� !��&����� ����������
0�"�)��"������������������ �����������&
��"��&�,"
 ������"��-����-� 	��"�
�� ���� ������&� �� )������� ���� ��,�� ,��
� � ��)���� 	)���� �� -��	�� -����
���� �$ ���������������&���"�� �	����	�  �6�
�
2��� 0�"�)��"���� ��,�� ��������� -��� ) ����"� �� $�� �$ �� �� )������� ����
?<3?E3;� ��)��� �� ���� ���"� ����&� ����� ���� )����
�� ����A�� ���
� � ��)��� ��"�
$���� 	���"���"� $�� ���� ���"� ��� ���� ���"-� ���6� � ����� ����� ��� ���"� ��� -���
�	(�- �"&�"��������������-����������
�� �)���������-��	����������&
��"��&�
,"
 ������"���)���6�
�

Page 298Page 623



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

2��� ���"� -���� ��(�"� �� ���� ���� )�&����� ��"�� ��� ������ �� ���� ��,�A��
���)���$� ������ -��	�� ��"� 	����
�"� ����� -���� ���� 	����
�"� 	���&�� ��"�
�����	�� �)����
������	�"�$��)
$ �	������	��6�
�
2��� ��,�� -
 "� � �� ��� $�� �� ���� ����� ����
���� ����&� ��� ���� �����
�  -��&� 	���&��� ��"�� ��� ���� ����� ��  6� � /
������ "���� �� ��� �� ����� �� ����

�	��� �� ��&
 ������ ��"� ���
 ���&� &
�"��	�� -���� �-����"� -�� ��� ���� ��  �
���"����
&��)�� ������6��
�
2��� ���"� -��� �
  �� �
))������ �� ���� -�(� 
�"����(��� $�� ���� ��,�� ��"�
����(��-����&�����������0�"�)��"���������������������"��	�����������)��6�
�
�� %$4�,#�
�

�5� �&'"�"&��%'�,�!%"��"&����.%�"�.�%4(,�,8�'!,�
�

�5� �&'"� "&���($" &(����'0�/-'�,(!/�
,-$" �%'�,� >��
5�'++�." � "&��
��'$"&� '!,���$$1�(!/�%'�,� >��5� ' � "&�� .'�"!�� &(.� "%�;&(+&� ("�
��.%�" ��

�
?4� 	!,�%0��(0���'���

�
2��� ��	������� �������� ��� ��� ��� ��"� -������� �� ��� ��� ��"���  $���&� ���"��
� �����&� ��������������-��� ������"�������������������&����"���B
�����&� �����
��	�� 	���"��� ���� ������&�� -������ ������ -�� ����� ������&�	� ,���������� ���,��
��"��������� �����"���  $���&�������&��������6�
�
�� ������A�������� ���"����	 
"��������&�����	�����������"��� ����) �����&���"�
	�"������6� � 0�� �""����� �� ������&�� &�
)� -��� "������&� �� ������"� ������&�� ���
�� �������-��	��-�����)�	��"���$������ �$ �����"��	
�����������
����?<3=6�
�
2��� ���������� ��� ����&� ���� )������� -�(� $���&� 
�"����(��� �� ���
��� ���
����	����� ������&��� �������"� ���� ��)����	�� �� � �� ���
���&� "� ������ �� ����
�����	����"�������)������������� ���������$������$����)���"���������������	�6�
�
0��	���"����&�	����)���"�"���������"���)�����"�	�	����-���������
�$�����
)�) �������-�������  ��"�����"�����)��� ����������"��� ������"�-�����
))������
�� �� ������� ����� -���� ���� ��&��� �
))��� -
 "� �  -� )�������� �� $�� ��� �����
����&������)�������	��	���������"����������������	����)���"�"6�
�
#�$���� /�� "��&� 	������"� ����� �� ���� -�(��&� &�
)� �� ��)�����	�"�
��"���"
� ����"�� ���"��$��������$ ����"���	���"�����"���  ����	����)���"�"6��
0��-������������)�)��"�����&������#�$����/�� "��&�-����� ��"��������&�
)�
����� ��� ��
 "� $�� ��(�"� �� 	���"��� ���� 	
������ �))��	�� �� ��"� ��  ���� 	���� ���
�� ���������"���)���$�	(����������"�$��!��	��?<3=6��,  �-����������
���������
��B
���6�
�
�

Page 299Page 624



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�� %$4�,#�
�
�&'"�"&������;%�?(!/�/�%-.�;%-$,���4(�;�"&��'..�%'+&�"%��!,�%0�$(0��+'���
(!��($" &(��� '!,� ��.%�"� (" � 0(!,(!/ � "%� "&��%'�,� '"� (" �)��"(!/� (!��'�+&�
���9��
�

?>� �%))(  (%!(!/����4(+� �0%��
�)�,��%�+� �
�
/���,)�� �?<3;�%�����& ��"�-������(�"�-�������
���&� ����"� ��������$������

�	���� ��� )�������� -������ ���� ���� �$ �� ���
�	���� ��	 
"��&� ����
	���������&������ ��������	����������"���	������$������"������� ���� ����
��&������"�-����#����	��!�"�	� ������	���!�"�	� ��������6�
�
#�$��� �  ����� %��� ��& ��"�� ��"� ��B
����"� ����� ���� ���"� 	���"��� �� ��)���

� ����&� -����� C���� 	���������&� ���)���$� ����  ���� ��"� ��B
�����&� ����� ����
���"��))��������)�)��"�) ����-�����6�
�
2�������������$��������"��&�������#�$����  �����	������"�����)�������	����
������)��������&�������$����&����))������� ��=�<<<�����"���	���)������ �
����� �������$��?<?<6�
�
#�$��� �  ���� 	������"� ����� %��� ��& ��"� -
 "� $�� ���)���$ �� ��� ����
	���������&� �� �����	��� ��� ����"� ��	��� ���$���� ��"� ������ ���� ����� -����
����������(��&����)���$� ������������&������"���"���������)������ 6�
� �
%���&�����) ��������������$����&������ ���������"����������	��������-
 "�$��
���"�"��"��	
��������"�� ���"��	����	�"�$��-����%�����& ��"���� �������
�
�	� ���"������������-�������-
 "�$��"� �����"6�
�
2� ���
��� �"�B
���� 	���"������� �� ���� ��� ��� ��"� -�  $���&� �����	��� �����
-
 "�$����B
���"����-���)�)��"������C����	���������&�$��"��	
���"��������
!� ������ ���� ���� 0���&������ '���������)� �!�0'�� ����"� $�� �� ������� �
�	� �� ��
�&������C����	���������&�) ��6�
�
#
���&�"��	
�����������)������-�(�������,���"�/�	���%��-�(�-��������"�
��"����-����&���"�������������
 "������$�����"�������"�-������������)��6�
�
0���"������"���������������� �������&�����)���$ ��������B
�����������)������ �
����&�$�	(� �� �����+�����	������"�$���� ���"��	
�����-���� ���� ����$���"� ���
��������-�����
������	���	��) ����"6�
�
#�$����/�� "��&�������	������"������������ �������
�����"�$����
�"����(���
-����� 
	�������
�	� �����)����
���������"�-�������������
  ���
))��������
������))��	�6�
�
#��	
������-����� �� ��(��&�) �	��-�����  � ;��	
�����)��� ����"�������-
 "�
$����(�������	���"����������)����������C����	���������&�) ���6�
�

Page 300Page 625



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�� %$4�,#�
�
�&'"�"&��%'�,�'+?!%;$�,/��"&'"�6%(!"�+%))(  (%!(!/�%0� ��4(+� �;($$�1��
,( +-  �,�'"�"&���($("'�3��(4($('!��!"�/�'"(%!��'�"!�� &(.�>����5�&% "�,�13�
�($" &(��� �%-!+($� ;("&� "&�� %16�+"(4�� %0� ,�4�$%.(!/� '!,� '/���(!/� '� 6%(!"�
+%))(  (%!(!/� .$'!� 0%�� '�)�,� 0%�+� � .�� %!!�$� '!,� "&�(�� 0')($(� � ;&%�
'���+-���!"$3�%��;($$�1���� (,(!/�(!��($" &(����
�

;<� �%4��!'!+��'��'!/�)�!" �
�
2������ �����"���  $���&����"��������
�$����� ��)������ �� �������)��-����
����� &������	�� ���
	�
����� ��	 
"��&� ���� �
�	� �� ����&
��"��&� $��"�� ��"�
C����	���������&�$��"������"
 ����"�	�� "���������	��6�
�
2� �  -� ���� ���"� �� 
�"����(�� ���� -�(� ����	���� ��� ��� ��� ��)������ ����� �  �
)��������������������"�
�"������"��&�������� ����"������������"�������&�$��"��
���)���$ �����������&���)�	�������� �����"�-�  $���&������ ������6�
�
%���&� ���� ��&����	���� 	���&��� ��� &������	�� �����&������� ��� �� ���
 �� �� ����
��� �����"��	�� ������,	��?<3?���-��	��-����
� ���"���"���"���"�-��������
��)��� �� /
  � �
�	� � ��� !��� ?<3;�� �� ��)��� �� ���� ���"� 
� ����&� ���� 	
������
&������&������&�������-���)�������"�$���$���2-����"��0�������,��	�����
#���	����� ��������
�	� 6�
�
�)��	���"���������������)���� ���-������"����������2��������������	�����
���� ����� ����������&� ���"� ��B
���"� 
)"����&� ���  �&��� �� ���� ��)��� �� �
  �
	
�	� �-��	��
� ���"� ������ �������)�$��-������������������&����"���"�
��� �����"���  $���&����"6��/
������	 ������-���� ���
&������-��������"�

�"���(��
�
���-�(�) �����&6���
�
�� %$4�,#�
�

�5� �&'"� ,�"'($ � %0� "&�� ;%�?� (,�!"(0(�,� 13� "&�� ��'$"&� '!,� ��$$1�(!/�
%'�,� 0%�� 0-"-��� +%! (,��'"(%!�;%-$,� 1��  &'��,�;("&�)�)1�� � %0�
"&��%'�,�'!,���'$"&���$�+"��%))(""���0%��+%))�!"8�'!,��
�

�5� �&'"� '� ��4( �,� ��.%�"� %!� /%4��!'!+�� '��'!/�)�!" � ;%-$,� 1��
.�� �!"�,�"%� "&��%'�,�'"�'� $'"���,'"�� "%���0$�+"�'!3�,�4�$%.)�!" �
 (!+��+%! (,��'"(%!�%0�"&����.%�"�"%��-$$��%-!+($�(!��'3�������

�
;3� 
,-$"�
-"( )��"�'"�/3���$0�
  �  )�!"�

�
2��� #�)�������� �� ��� ��� �#��� -���  ��"��&� �� ���� � �����-� �� )�&�����
�&����������,"
 ��,
�����������&�6��,��)�����������)�	���� 	� ��
�����������"�
$����	���	��"���"���(�"�����(����-��"�����	�"��� �����������������	����
��$���
$�����"�������#�����)���������������-6�
�

Page 301Page 626



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

2��� ���"��&�� �� ���� ������������ 
�"����(��� $�� ���� �� ������� ,
�����
'���������)�� -���� )�������"� ��� ���� ��)��� -��	�� ���� ���"� -��� ��(�"� ��
�
))��6�
�
'����� ��������� �� ������� '������ ������ �
�	� � �''���� ��)������������ �� ����
�� ������� ,
����� '���������)�� -��� -� 	��"� �� ���� ������&� �� )������� ����
��)��6��0��"��&����'�����	������"������
))�����������
 ��1�&��	���))��	��
�� "��� )��&� ���� �� ������� ������&�� ��"� ���� -�(� $���&� 
�"����(��� $�� ����
�
����������)���"��-�������6���
�
��)������ -��� )
�� �� ���� �
�"��&� ��"� �
))��� ���� �$ ��� ����&� ����� �&��&�
�
))��� ��� �����  �����&� �"
	����� -��� ��B
���"� �� ���
��� ����� ���)�� �-��"�
��"�)��"��	��	
 "�$���	�����"6���

�
,"
 ������  ��&���-�����-��$ �����		������"��&����	������	�6��, ��
&�������
-��� �� )������� ���)� ��-��"�� ���� ����� ���&��� )��� "��&����� -���� �B
�  ��
��)������ -���� �
&&������� "��	
���"� �� �-� ����� 	
 "� $�� ��)���"� -��	��
��	 
"�"5�

•� 2���)
$ �	�������������� �)���"��&����B
��� ����(�"�B
���������"�"���� ��
������ �$ ���
))��������	��G�

•� /  -� 
)� �))��������� �� �  -� ��� ���� "�&������ �� ���������� $�� �����
"��&���"�� ����&� ����� ������ -����  �(� �� �� $�� ����� B
������� �	��
"��&�����-�����"�6�

�
%���&������-����������	�� "���A�������	���"�)����������)���"��&����	�)�	(�-���
$���&� "��� )�"�� ��� -��� )�)��"� ����� ����� 	
 "� )����)��� �� $�� �"�)��"� ���

���$���"
 ��6�
�
,�� �����"��&� ,��� ��"� �� ������� !���� � ��� ��� '���������)� �,�'��
��)�������������	��������"�$������������)���"��"��&����	������	���-������
�� �������� -
 "� ���"� $�	(� ���� 	������� �� ���� ������&� �� ���� ���)�	�����
���	�������"
��	���"������6�
�
�� %$4�,#�
�
�&'"�"&����'$"&�'!,���$$1�(!/�%'�,�;' �0-$$3� -..%�"(4��%0�"&��,(��+"(%!�
"&'"�"&���($" &(���
-"( )��'�"!�� &(.�;' �"'?(!/��
�

;?� ��/�!"��"�) �
�
2�����-������
�&����������	���"���"6�

Page 302Page 627



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
;;� �'"��%0���<"����"(!/�

�
2��� ����� ������&� �� ���� ���"� -
 "� ��(�� ) �	�� ��� ;)�� �� 2�
��"��� 37�
���
���� ?<3=� ��"� -
 "� $�� �� "� ��� ������ �������� ��)��� � ��	�
��� ��  ��
�-��"�6�
�

�
�#
��������������&5��;5<<�)��:�9539�)���

�
�
�

2���.���	���-������)�"
	�"����������
����������������������#��	����	�J�
!��$���A������	����"���	�� ����<3??9�D34;D4���1��� �

������6�����K-� ������6&�6
(�
�

'�������B
�����������
��	�������"���	�� �����<3??9��D3;33=ED3;339�
�

Page 303Page 628



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 304Page 629



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CABINET 
 

 
MINUTES of a MEETING held in Kennet Room - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN 
ON Tuesday, 21 January 2014. 

 
Cllr Keith Humphries Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection Services, Adult 

Care and Housing (exc strategic housing) 
Cllr Laura Mayes Cabinet Member for Children’s Services 
Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Philipe Cabinet Member for Economy, Skills and Transport 
Cllr Jane Scott OBE Leader of the Council 
Cllr Jonathon Seed Cabinet Member for Communities, Campuses, Area Boards, 

Leisure, Libraries and Flooding 
Cllr Toby Sturgis Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning, Development 

Management, Strategic Housing, Property, Waste 
Cllr John Thomson Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Highways and 

Streetscene and Broadband 
Cllr Dick Tonge Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance, Risk, Procurement 

and Welfare Reform 
Cllr Stuart Wheeler Cabinet Member for Hubs, Heritage & Arts, Governance 

(including information management), Support Services (HR, 
Legal, ICT, Business Services, Democratic Services) 

 
 
Also in Attendance: Cllr Glenis Ansell, Cllr Allison Bucknell, Cllr Richard Clewer 

Cllr Christine Crisp, Cllr Richard Gamble, Cllr Jon Hubbard 
Cllr David Jenkins, Cllr Simon Killane, Cllr Gordon King 
Cllr Jerry Kunkler, Cllr Jacqui Lay, Cllr Horace Prickett 
Cllr Bridget Wayman, Cllr Fred Westmoreland, Cllr Roy While 
and Cllr Philip Whitehead 
 

 
Key Decisions   Matters defined as 'Key' Decisions and included in the Council’s Forward Work 

Plan are shown as  

 
1 Apologies 

 
All Cabinet members were present. 
 

2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting 

Page 631



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
The minutes of the last meeting held on 17 December 2013 were presented. 
 
 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 December 2013 be approved as 
a correct record and signed by the Leader. 
 

3 Minutes - Cabinet Transformation Committee 
 
The minutes of the Cabinet Transformation Committee dated 17 December 2013 
were presented. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the minutes of the Cabinet Transformation Committee dated 17 
December 2013 be received and noted. 
 

4 Leader's announcements 
 
There were no Leaders announcements. 
 

5 Declarations of interest 
 
No declarations of interest were made. 
 

6 Public participation 
 
The Leader explained that as usual at meetings of Cabinet, she would be more 
than happy to hear from any member of the public present on any of the items on 
this agenda.  
 
The Leader acknowledged receipt of a statement and question from Mr Ian 
James, in his capacity as Chairman – Bremhill Neighbourhood Plan Steering 
Committee; a statement from Mr James in his capacity as a Bremhill Parish 
Councillor; a statement from Steve Perry – Chippenham Community Voice and 
questions from Mrs Anne Henshaw – CPRE, details of which were circulated at 
the meeting in respect of the item on the review of the Local Development 
Scheme (minute no. 12 refers). 
 

7 Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011-2026: Other Strategies 
 
Cllr John Thomson, Cabinet Member for Highways and Streetscene and 
Broadband presented a report which sought Cabinet’s approval of four sub-
documents of the Wiltshire Local Transport Plan (LTP3) 2011-2026:  Accessibility 
Strategy, Cycling Strategy, Powered Two-Wheeler Strategy and Smarter Choices 

Page 632



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Strategy and to note the forthcoming development of the outstanding sub-
documents of the LTP3. 
 
The Transport Act 2000 made it a statutory requirement for local authorities to 
produce LTPs. The four strategies presented were to promote cycling, walking 
and other alternate methods of transport, and if approved would be presented to 
Council for adoption. 
 
The LTP3  document presented had been prepared following wide ranging 
consultation, taking into account environmental, economic and social 
considerations to ensure that it met the requirements of the Department for 
Transport’s guidance and helps support local objectives. Details of the  
consultation responses were presented. Cllr Thomson guided Cabinet through 
the key points of the document and answered members’ questions.  
 
Cllr Thomson confirmed that the Wheels to Work scheme was still being run by 
Community First. The results of a recent Council staff travel survey were being 
analysed with a view to introducing appropriate measures. 
 
Cllr Prickett highlighted the impact that the removal of the 264 bus service  would 
have on North Bradley residents. This would leave residents with one service, the 
265 for which the bus stop was some distance away without shelter. Cllr Thomson 
welcomed further information on this, but explained the difficulties of trying to 
influence commercial routes rather than those funded or part funded by the 
Council. He also suggested that Area Board and  Community Area Transport 
Group be explored as possible sources of funding for issues such as the provision 
of bus shelters.  
 
Cllr Jenkins welcomed the cycling strategy, and asked if the Council planned to 
provide more bike racks. Area Board funding was seen as a mechanism for such 
provision.  
 
Cllr Hubbard enquired as to when an audit of charge points would be undertaken 
to include their location and accessibility. He noted that whilst there was one at 
the County Hall car park, it was not in a public area. He also asked how many car 
clubs were in existence and how they were being publicised to increase take-up. 
Cllr Hubbard raised the issue of residential travel plans and highlighted the 
increase in density on new developments with inadequate parking and asked 
what criteria, such as parking spaces per property, and off-street parking 
opportunities were asked for to minimise parking on pavements.  
 
Cllr Thomson explained the implementation plan would explain how car clubs 
would be supported and written answers would be provided for his two other 
questions. 
 
Cllr Kunkler suggested that permissions granted for car ports could reduce 
on-street parking. Cllr Clewer suggested that residential travel plans for new 
developments should be shared with those moving into the area.  

Page 633



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
The Leader explained that the LTP3 was mainly about sustainability. She drew 
attention to the car parking review currently being undertaken and highlighted 
that whilst car parking charges was a contentious issue, it was a fact that they 
funded a number of sustainable transport measures.  
 
Cllr Simon Killane explained that the neighbourhood planning process could be 
a way for communities to engage in the transport planning process and integrate 
with the Council’s policies. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Cabinet: 

 
a) approves the Wiltshire Local Transport Plan (LTP3) 2011 – 2026: 

Accessibility, Cycling, Powered Two Wheeler and Smarter Choices 
strategies and recommends adoption by the Council at its meeting 
on 4 February 2014; 

 
b) notes that further LTP3 theme strategies and area strategies, and 

implementation plans are planned to be developed and 
 
c) delegates authority to the Associate Director for Highways and 

Transport to finalise the document for publication by 31 March 2014.  
 

Reason for decision: 
 
To ensure the timely publication of a statutory document. 
 

8 Wiltshire Council direct provision - CQC registered care services for 
adults 
 
Cllr Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection Services, 
Adult Care and Housing presented a report which briefed Cabinet on the 
registered services provided in house. 
 
It was noted that all services were fully compliant against Care Quality 
Commission essential standards of quality and safety. Officers were 
congratulated for their delivery of a well regarded service. 
 
The Leader encouraged members to read the examples of the people who used 
respite and emergency care summarised in Appendix 2 to the report, which 
highlighted some of the complex issues involved in the service delivery. 
 
Cllr Christine Crisp, Chairman of the Health Select Committee confirmed that the 
report had been considered by the Committee at its meeting on 14 January 2014, 
where no concerns had been raised.  
 

Page 634



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Resolved: 
 
That Cabinet note the key outcomes of the CQC inspections in relation to 
the Council run registered services and acknowledge the level of 
managerial input required in order to achieve such positive outcomes, 
which gives assurance to the Council that quality services are being 
provided. 
 
Reason for decision: 
 
To ensure that members are aware of the high quality of service provision being 
delivered by the Council’s Adult Care directly provided registered services. 
 

9 Wiltshire Council Adult Social Care Winter Plan 
 
Cllr Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection Services, 
Adult Care and Housing presented a report which gave details of the work 
undertaken in Adult Social Care to prepare for the anticipated additional 
demand over the winter period. 
 
The winter plan was a contribution to the Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning 
Group’s Health and Social Care Communities Winter Plan 2013/14 which 
described the state of ‘system readiness’ of the whole health and care system 
for the winter period. The Council traditionally supported the annual NHS winter 
planning process, but this was the first year that the Council had formalised this 
support by producing its own written plan, which could then be shared, 
managed and monitored. 
 
Cabinet thanked the CCG for their efforts. Cllr Christine Crisp, Chairman of the 
Health Select Committee confirmed that a task group would monitor performance 
against the Plan.  
 
The Leader, speaking as Chairman of the Health and Wellbeing Board 
emphasised how important it was to consider and agree such plans and to ensure 
that through partnership working, the needs of individuals were met.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That Cabinet note the Council’s contribution to the winter planning process 
and the production of an Adult Social Care Winter Plan. 
 
Reason for Decision: 
 
To keep Cabinet informed of the contribution of adult social care in supporting the 
anticipated rise in demand for health services over the winter period. 
 

10 Wiltshire Dementia Strategy 
 

Page 635



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Cllr Keith Humphries, Cabinet Member for Public Health, Protection Services, 
Adult Care and Housing presented a report which sought Cabinet’s approval of a 
draft Wiltshire Dementia Strategy for 2014-21 as presented for the purposes of 
consultation.  
 
The Leader welcomed Ted Wilson, Group Director - N&E Wiltshire Group and Dr 
Celia Grummitt, Wiltshire Dementia GP Lead who attended the meeting for this 
item.  
 
The proposed strategy would set the strategic direction for the Council and NHS 
Wiltshire CCG in supporting people with dementia and their carers and families.  
It included a commissioning action plan for 2014/2015 which detailed the 
actions that would be delivered to achieve the objectives and priorities 
identified.  
 
The aim of the strategy is that all people with dementia in Wiltshire are treated 
as individuals and are able to access the right care and support, at the right 
time so that they can live well with dementia and can remain independent and 
living at home for as long as possible within supportive communities.  
A DVD on dementia was shown to the meeting which highlighted the issues 
faced by sufferers and their families.  
 
Mr Wilson commented that the strategy was a great example of joint working to 
benefit the people of Wiltshire. Dr Grummitt explained that a dementia 
assessment was now part of the NHS healthcheck offered to people aged 
between 40 – 75 every five years. She also confirmed that approximately 50% 
of dementia cases were straightforward in medical terms which meant that 
patients received care locally by their GP’s. This then helped to speed up 
referrals for more specialist care where it was needed. The element that could 
take still time was for the comparatively few cases where patients required 
referral for a scan.  It was noted that improvements had been made in reducing 
the wait for diagnosis and referral to a memory clinic from 9 months to less than 
four weeks. 
 
The need to develop dementia friendly communities and towns was highlighted 
and some Area Board’s had already pledged their support. It was also agreed 
that the DVD shown be presented at Area Board meetings.  
 
Cllr Christine Crisp, Chairman of the Health Select Committee confirmed that the 
Strategy had been considered by the Committee on 14 January 2014. It was 
pleased with the work that had been done so far and supported the Strategy. It 
did have some concerns about funding but acknowledged that the formal 
consultation would help identify the key priorities. The Committee would comment 
further following receipt of the post consultation report. 
 
Ted Wilson and Dr Grummitt were thanked for their attendance and contribution 
on this item.  
 

Page 636



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Resolved: 
 
That Cabinet agree the draft strategic direction for services proposed in the 
Wiltshire Dementia Strategy 2014-2021 and agree that it can proceed to 
formal consultation. 
 
Reason for decision 
 
To give Cabinet an opportunity to comment and agree the strategic direction 
proposed in the Wiltshire Dementia Strategy prior to consultation. 
 

11 Local Government Peer Review 
 
The Leader presented a report which provided a summary of the feedback 
received from the Local Government Association following the Peer Challenge 
that took place in September 2013 and the action plan which had been developed 
to reflect this feedback and recommendations made. 
 
The Peer Challenge covered five core components: understanding of the local 
context and priority setting, political and managerial leadership, financial planning 
and viability, governance and decision making and organisational capacity. 
 
In addition the peer team was asked to focus on how the Council was 
transforming Wiltshire through innovation in three particular areas.  
 
The council’s key strengths were identified as follows: 
 

 A very strong respect and high regard for the council leader. Her clarity 
and strength of vision, commitment and hard work was recognised. A 
strong sense of loyalty among officers and partners and the leader is an 
effective ambassador for the council and Wiltshire. 
  

 A strong and trusted relationship between officers and elected members 
with a clear appreciation that the council is strongly member led.  
 

 The council has a good reputation in the community. Its vision ‘to create 
stronger and more resilient communities’ has resonance locally. Parish 
and town councils, volunteers and voluntary sector organisations speak 
positively about the purposeful intent of the council to delegate. 
 

 responsibilities and enable local people and groups to do more for 
themselves. 
 

 A highly engaged workforce with a real sense of pride in the 
organisation. Staff consistent that they are proud to work for the council. 

 
The feedback had highlighted many positives, with a clear vision understood by 
staff and strong relationships with the voluntary sector, Police and other partners. 

Page 637



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Recommendations included addressing the budget gap for 2015/16 and beyond, 
clarifying the desired outcomes for area boards, improving the effectiveness of 
scrutiny, strengthening performance management and working closely with the 
CCG to ensure shared visions and plans. 
 
 
Cllr Simon Killane welcomed the challenge for scrutiny to focus more on 
outcomes rather than processes.  
 
Positive developments had been seen in the Local Enterprise Partnership’s 
Strategic Economic Development Plan which provided direction for the area. An 
area board review was underway and the campus development programme was 
breaking new ground with the Corsham campus phase one occupation scheduled 
for June 2014. 
 
The Leader encouraged all members to read the feedback letter and action plan 
as presented, and noted there would be a further visit in six to nine months time. 
She emphasised that this was a good Council and paid tribute to the hard work 
and dedication by members and staff. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Cabinet: 
 
a) Note the feedback and recommendations from the Corporate Peer 

Challenge 
 
b) Endorse the action plan. 

 
Reason for decision: 
 
The feedback and action plan recognises the achievements in the first 4 years of 
Wiltshire Council and assists with areas for improvement. 
 

12 Review of Local Development Scheme 
 
Public Participation 
 
Statements and questions were received as follows: 
 
Question and Statement from Ian James, Chairman, Bremhill Neighbourhood 
Plan,Steering Committee. 
 
Statement from Ian James as Bremhill Parish Councillor 
 
Statement from Steve Perry, Chippenham Community Voice 
 

Page 638



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Questions from Mrs Anne Henshaw – CPRE 
 
Details of the above submissions and responses to them were circulated at the 
meeting and are attached to the signed copy of the minutes and available on 
the Council’s website along with the agenda for this meeting.  
 
 

  Cllr Toby Sturgis, Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning, Development 
Management, Strategic Housing, Property and Waste presented a report which 
sought approval of a revised Local Development Scheme (LDS) for Wiltshire in 
response to the preliminary findings of the Core Strategy Inspector including the 
introduction of two new Development Plan Documents (DPDs) and to ensure the 
LDS is up to date. 
 
Cllr Sturgis drew attention to an erratum circulated at the meeting which replaced 
the development profiles seen in Appendix B of Appendix 1 to the report so that 
the timetables correspond with ‘Table 3: Summary programme for document 
production’. 
 
Cllr Sturgis in introducing the item explained the context, stating that it would be 
of great concern if there was no core strategy in place and it was important to 
adopt at the earliest opportunity to protect the County from inappropriate 
development.  
 
John Kirkman, CPRE asked how the council was determining the appropriate 
level of growth for each area based on the disaggregation of 5000. Cllr Sturgis 
explained that, whilst appreciating there may be some places that couldn’t take 
any more growth, the starting point would be a proportionate split based on the 
levels of housing in the Plan and then constraints would be looked at. 
 
Mr McDonic, CPRE asked if there would be a public consultation on the outcome 
of the independent review of affordable housing viability. It was explained that as 
the examination is the Inspector’s process, the Council would submit (the 
additional work) and it would be for him to advise on the next steps and if a public 
consultation would be needed. Submission documents would be available on the 
website. 
 
Mr Morland asked if the starting point for disaggregation would be proportionate 
to reductions made previously. It was explained it was not as simple as that, and 
the starting point would be a proportionate split which would be tested at a local 
level. 
 
Mr James raised concerns over flood and the need to have a sustainable 
approach to flooding. Cllr Sturgis noted that the Council ensured that any 
development outside flood risk areas considered the risk to flood plains, working 
with parish / town councils, Environment Agency and developers. 
 

Page 639



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Cllr Bridget Wayman asked why, given the approved South Wiltshire Core 
Strategy was the area being asked to take an additional 12% housing. It was 
explained that the South Wiltshire Strategy had been subsumed into the Wiltshire 
Core Strategy currently under examination. Cllr Wayman requested that the 
Gypsy and Traveller DPD timescale be brought forward. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Cabinet: 
 
a) Approves the Local Development Scheme as set out in Appendix 1 

to the report presented (taking into account the replaced Appendix B 
of Appendix 1 circulated at the meeting). 

 
b) Authorises the Associate Director for Economic Development 

and Planning, in consultation with the Cabinet Member, to make 
minor amendments to the Local Development Scheme in the 
interests of clarity and accuracy before submitting it to the Core 
Strategy Inspector. 

 
c)  Authorises the Associate Director for Economic Development 

and Planning, in consultation with the Cabinet Member, to amend 
the Local Development Scheme in response to any comments 
raised by the Inspector on the revised Local Development 
Scheme, as appropriate. 

 
Reason for decision: 
 
Wiltshire Council is required to prepare and keep up to date a Local Development 
Scheme in line with the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as 
amended).  Revisions to the Local Development Scheme (August 2012) are 
required in response to the Inspector’s preliminary findings into the examination 
of the Wiltshire Core Strategy to support a sound Core Strategy, and in order to 
ensure it is up to date. 
 
 

13 Urgent Items 
 
There were no urgent items. 
 

14 Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 
Public Participation 
 
Mr Francis Morland addressed Cabinet on this item expressing concern over the 
venue for this meeting and concerns over what he believed the item at minute 
no.15 below was concerned with.  
 

Page 640



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Cabinet agrees in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for the 
business specified in minute no. 15 below because it is likely that if 
members of the public were present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 4 of Part I of Schedule 12A to 
the Act and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information to the public. 
 
Reason for taking the item in private: 
 
Paragraph 4 – information relating to consultations or negotiations, or 
contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour 
relations matter arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and 
employees of, or office holders under, the authority.   
 

15 Review of positive leisure-time activities for young people 
 

  Cllr Laura Mayes, Cabinet Member for Children’s Services presented a 
report which reviewed how the Council meets its statutory duty to secure for 
young people aged 13-19 (up to 24 for young people with a learning difficulty) 
access to sufficient positive leisure time activities which improved their wellbeing 
and the provision of sufficient facilities for such activities. 
 
Four options were under consideration, details of which were presented. Cabinet 
considered that consultation be undertaken on all four options with young people, 
affected staff and other key stakeholders. The results of the consultation would 
then be presented to Cabinet and taken into account by Cabinet in arriving at a 
decision.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That Cabinet notes the report presented and agrees to carry out a formal 
consultation process in relation to all four options detailed in the report 
presented with young people, affected staff and other key stakeholders to 
inform the decision making process. The consultation process is a 
developing process which will inform Cabinet prior to a final decision 
being made by Cabinet currently scheduled for 22 April 2014. 
 
Reason for decision 
 
To give Cabinet an opportunity to review its statutory duty to secure for young 
people aged 13-19 (up to 24 for young people with a learning difficulty) access to 
sufficient positive leisure time activities which improved their wellbeing and the 

Page 641



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

provision of sufficient facilities for such activities. To consider options for the 
purposes of undertaking a consultation exercise on these options.  
 
Appendices (to signed minutes) 

 
Questions, statements and responses 
 

 
(Duration of meeting:  10.35 am - 2.10 pm) 

 
 

 

These decisions were published on the 30 January 2014 and will come into force on 
7 February 2014. 

 
The Officer who has produced these minutes is Yamina Rhouati, of Democratic 
Services, direct line 01225 718024 or e-mail yamina.rhouati@wiltshire.gov.uk   
Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115 
 

Page 642


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes
	Appendix
	Appendix 2 - Council questions and responses - re minute no. 76


	5a) Petition Received
	5b) Petitions Update
	Petitions Update - Appendix

	7 Notices of Motion
	7a) Notice of Motion No.6 - Members' Allowances - Cllrs Jeff Osborn, Terry Chivers, John Walsh, Helen Osborn, Ernie Clark, Brian Dalton, Ian West, Ian Tomes, Ricky Rogers, and Trevor Carbin
	7b) Notice of motion No. 7 - Changing Call-in Procedures  - Cllrs Jon Hubbard and Gordon King
	9 Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011-2026: Other Strategies
	Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011-2026  Other Strategies - Appendix 1
	Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011 2026 Other Strategies Appendix 2
	Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011 2026 Other Strategies Appendix 3
	Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011-2026 Other Strategies - Appendix 5
	Wiltshire Local Transport Plan 2011 2026 Other Strategies Appendix 4

	10 Standards Committee Recommendations on Changes to the Constitution
	Item 10 - 02 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution - Appendix 1 - Minute Extract 10 July
	Item 10-03 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution Appendix 1a Protocol 2
	Item 10-04 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution Appendix 1b Protocol 2 Appendix
	Item 10-05 Standards Committee Recommendations on the  ConstitutionAppendix 1c Protocol 3
	Item 10-06 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution Appendix 1d Protocol 4
	Item 10 - 07 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution - Appendix 2 - Minute Extract 20 January
	Item 10-08 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution Appendix 2a Part 5
	Item 10 - 09 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution - Appendix 3 - Minute Extract
	Item 10 - 10 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution - Appendix 3 - Report on Extract
	Item 10 - 11 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution - Appendix 3 - A - Letter to Parish Councils
	Item 10 - 12 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution - Appendix 3 - B - Consultation Summary
	Item 10-13 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution Appendix 3C Consultation Responses
	Item 10 - 14 Standards Committee Recommendations on the Constitution - Appendix 3 - D.docx - DCLG Guidance on Personal Interests

	11 Drainage Byelaws
	Drainage Bylaw Appendix 1
	Drainage Bylaw - Appendix 2
	Drainage Bylaw - Appendix 3

	12 Pay Policy Statement and the Publication of Senior Staff Pay
	Pay Policy Statement and the Publication of Senior Staff Pay Appendix

	13 Minutes of Cabinet and Committees
	Minutes Book Template
	Council Minute Book 4 Feb 2014
	Minute Book
	$$ADocPackPublic.version0001
	1 Cabinet
	2 Cabinet
	4 Cabinet Capital Assets Committee
	5 Cabinet Capital Assets Committee
	6 Cabinet Transformation Committee
	7 Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee
	8 Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee
	9 Children's Select Committee
	10 Health Select Committee
	11 Environment Select Committee
	12 Environment Select Committee
	13 Licensing committee
	14 Northern Area Planning Committee
	15 Northern Area Planning Committee
	16 Northern Area Planning Committee
	17 Northern Area Planning Committee
	18 Eastern Area Planning Committee
	19 Eastern Area Planning Committee
	20 Southern Area Planning Committee
	21 Western Area Planning Committee
	22 Western Area Planning Committee
	23 Western Area Planning Committee
	24 Strategic Planning Committee
	26 Audit Committee
	27 Staffing Policy Committee
	28 Staffing Policy Committee
	29 Wiltshire Pension Fund Committee
	30 Wiltshire Police and Crime Panel
	31 Wiltshire Police and Crime Panel
	32 Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Board


	Minutes




